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(The (The (The (The Planning report, 7/3/17Planning report, 7/3/17Planning report, 7/3/17Planning report, 7/3/17    was was was was 

marked asmarked asmarked asmarked as    T-32T-32T-32T-32    for identificationfor identificationfor identificationfor identification....))))    

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        OkayOkayOkayOkay.  .  .  .  We'd We'd We'd We'd likelikelikelike to to to to

restart the meeting.  And next up on the restart the meeting.  And next up on the restart the meeting.  And next up on the restart the meeting.  And next up on the agendaagendaagendaagenda    isisisis

the South Seaside Park Homeowners the South Seaside Park Homeowners the South Seaside Park Homeowners the South Seaside Park Homeowners and and and and VotersVotersVotersVoters

Association Association Association Association De-annexation De-annexation De-annexation De-annexation petition hearing.  Beforepetition hearing.  Beforepetition hearing.  Beforepetition hearing.  Before

we get startedwe get startedwe get startedwe get started, , , , I want to give I want to give I want to give I want to give a a a a couple minutes tocouple minutes tocouple minutes tocouple minutes to

Mr. DeMarcoMr. DeMarcoMr. DeMarcoMr. DeMarco.  .  .  .  You had a concern aboutYou had a concern aboutYou had a concern aboutYou had a concern about -- -- -- --

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        Can Can Can Can IIII ask that now ask that now ask that now ask that now????

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        Yes, please.  Yes, please.  Yes, please.  Yes, please.  We wantWe wantWe wantWe want

to keep to keep to keep to keep itititit short short short short....

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        I'll be briefI'll be briefI'll be briefI'll be brief, , , , believebelievebelievebelieve

memememe....

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        OkayOkayOkayOkay....

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        On E, okay, On E, okay, On E, okay, On E, okay, thethethethe

resolution about the neighborhood planresolution about the neighborhood planresolution about the neighborhood planresolution about the neighborhood plan.  .  .  .  BasicallyBasicallyBasicallyBasically,,,,

I know we had I know we had I know we had I know we had the the the the wholewholewholewhole big meeting about the big meeting about the big meeting about the big meeting about the

oneoneoneone----family zone.  Now, I know you passed family zone.  Now, I know you passed family zone.  Now, I know you passed family zone.  Now, I know you passed thethethethe

resolutionresolutionresolutionresolution.  .  .  .  Did you pass it to keep it as Did you pass it to keep it as Did you pass it to keep it as Did you pass it to keep it as aaaa

oneoneoneone----family zonefamily zonefamily zonefamily zone, , , , the wholethe wholethe wholethe whole    areaareaareaarea, , , , or is itor is itor is itor is it

multifamilymultifamilymultifamilymultifamily    againagainagainagain?  ?  ?  ?  WhereWhereWhereWhere are we are we are we are we????

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        We We We We readreadreadread all the all the all the all the

changeschangeschangeschanges, , , , all the concerns that the public hadall the concerns that the public hadall the concerns that the public hadall the concerns that the public had --  --  --  -- 

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        Right.Right.Right.Right.

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        -- -- -- -- we read we read we read we read itititit    intointointointo    thethethethe
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resolution.resolution.resolution.resolution.

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        Right.Right.Right.Right.

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        Nick worked with itNick worked with itNick worked with itNick worked with it, , , , sosososo

I believe he has an affirmative answer to I believe he has an affirmative answer to I believe he has an affirmative answer to I believe he has an affirmative answer to thethethethe

questionquestionquestionquestion....

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        Well, basically, is itWell, basically, is itWell, basically, is itWell, basically, is it

yes yes yes yes oneoneoneone----family family family family or or or or nononono?  ?  ?  ?  What'sWhat'sWhat'sWhat's --  --  --  -- yes or noyes or noyes or noyes or no????

MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:        YesYesYesYes, , , , the resolutionthe resolutionthe resolutionthe resolution

that was adopted at the June hearing, stipulatedthat was adopted at the June hearing, stipulatedthat was adopted at the June hearing, stipulatedthat was adopted at the June hearing, stipulated

that there would be no townhomes or multifamily inthat there would be no townhomes or multifamily inthat there would be no townhomes or multifamily inthat there would be no townhomes or multifamily in

the residential districts.  I believe the one areathe residential districts.  I believe the one areathe residential districts.  I believe the one areathe residential districts.  I believe the one area

that was approved for what was called that was approved for what was called that was approved for what was called that was approved for what was called the the the the mixed usemixed usemixed usemixed use

is the neighborhood business districtis the neighborhood business districtis the neighborhood business districtis the neighborhood business district, , , , where itwhere itwhere itwhere it

wouldwouldwouldwould --  --  --  -- you would permit as you would permit as you would permit as you would permit as a a a a conditional useconditional useconditional useconditional use

apartments above retail in hopes toapartments above retail in hopes toapartments above retail in hopes toapartments above retail in hopes to -- -- -- --

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        YesYesYesYes.  .  .  .  Okay.  Okay.  Okay.  Okay.  SecondSecondSecondSecond

question.  Whatquestion.  Whatquestion.  Whatquestion.  What i i i is or how is Victorian Developers ors or how is Victorian Developers ors or how is Victorian Developers ors or how is Victorian Developers or

some, some, some, some, whatever it iswhatever it iswhatever it iswhatever it is there,  there,  there,  there, Victorian somethingVictorian somethingVictorian somethingVictorian something

theretheretherethere, , , , LLC, LLC, LLC, LLC, howhowhowhow --  --  --  -- is that tied into part of is that tied into part of is that tied into part of is that tied into part of thethethethe

resolutionresolutionresolutionresolution????

MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:MR. DICKERSON:        That has nothing That has nothing That has nothing That has nothing totototo

dodododo    with the with the with the with the South Seaside Park neighborhood planSouth Seaside Park neighborhood planSouth Seaside Park neighborhood planSouth Seaside Park neighborhood plan....

MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:MR. DEMARCO:        All rightAll rightAll rightAll right.  .  .  .  Thank youThank youThank youThank you....

That's all That's all That's all That's all I I I I wantwantwantwantedededed to know to know to know to know.  .  .  .  Thank you.Thank you.Thank you.Thank you.

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        We'reWe'reWe'reWe're    going going going going to open to open to open to open thethethethe
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meeting with testimony from our township planner.meeting with testimony from our township planner.meeting with testimony from our township planner.meeting with testimony from our township planner.

MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:        If I could just enterIf I could just enterIf I could just enterIf I could just enter

my appearance on the record.  Joseph Michelini frommy appearance on the record.  Joseph Michelini frommy appearance on the record.  Joseph Michelini frommy appearance on the record.  Joseph Michelini from

O'Malley, Surman & MicheliniO'Malley, Surman & MicheliniO'Malley, Surman & MicheliniO'Malley, Surman & Michelini    onononon    behalfbehalfbehalfbehalf    oooof tf tf tf thhhheeee

South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park HomeHomeHomeHomeownerownerownerownerssss    and Votersand Votersand Votersand Voters    AssociationAssociationAssociationAssociation

petition signerpetition signerpetition signerpetition signerssss.  .  .  .  

Just as a matter Just as a matter Just as a matter Just as a matter of of of of clarificationclarificationclarificationclarification,,,,

we're stillwe're stillwe're stillwe're still    in the townshipin the townshipin the townshipin the township''''s cases cases cases case, , , , correctcorrectcorrectcorrect????

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        YesYesYesYes....

MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:        YesYesYesYes....

MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:        OkayOkayOkayOkay.  .  .  .  That's allThat's allThat's allThat's all....

Thank you.Thank you.Thank you.Thank you.

MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:        WeWeWeWe did want to correct did want to correct did want to correct did want to correct

anananan exhibit exhibit exhibit exhibit, , , , as I understand it.as I understand it.as I understand it.as I understand it.        And that was theAnd that was theAnd that was theAnd that was the -- -- -- --

which invoice was itwhich invoice was itwhich invoice was itwhich invoice was it????  A-72 and A-73 were invoices.  A-72 and A-73 were invoices.  A-72 and A-73 were invoices.  A-72 and A-73 were invoices.

MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:        It's It's It's It's the the the the March 7, 2016March 7, 2016March 7, 2016March 7, 2016

invoice.invoice.invoice.invoice.

MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:        Okay.  So, Okay.  So, Okay.  So, Okay.  So, that willthat willthat willthat will

now now now now be be be be AAAA----72A72A72A72A, , , , correctcorrectcorrectcorrect????

MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:MS. HUGG:        Yes.Yes.Yes.Yes.

(The (The (The (The Invoice previously marked A-72Invoice previously marked A-72Invoice previously marked A-72Invoice previously marked A-72    

was marked aswas marked aswas marked aswas marked as    A-72AA-72AA-72AA-72A    for identificationfor identificationfor identificationfor identification....))))    

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        VeryVeryVeryVery good.  Did you good.  Did you good.  Did you good.  Did you

make notmake notmake notmake note ofe ofe ofe of that that that that, , , , Mr. MicheliniMr. MicheliniMr. MicheliniMr. Michelini....

MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:        I didI didI didI did.  .  .  .  Thank youThank youThank youThank you....
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MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:        Thank youThank youThank youThank you....

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        Okay, Okay, Okay, Okay, StanStanStanStan, , , , you mayyou mayyou mayyou may

proceed.proceed.proceed.proceed.

STANLEY SLACHETKASTANLEY SLACHETKASTANLEY SLACHETKASTANLEY SLACHETKA, having been duly sworn, according , having been duly sworn, according , having been duly sworn, according , having been duly sworn, according 

to law, upon to law, upon to law, upon to law, upon hishishishis oath, testified as follows: oath, testified as follows: oath, testified as follows: oath, testified as follows:        

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        Thank you, Mr.Thank you, Mr.Thank you, Mr.Thank you, Mr.

Chairman.  Chairman.  Chairman.  Chairman.  It's StanIt's StanIt's StanIt's Stan.  .  .  .  First nameFirst nameFirst nameFirst name is Stan, or is Stan, or is Stan, or is Stan, or

Stanley.  And it's, Stanley.  And it's, Stanley.  And it's, Stanley.  And it's, last name last name last name last name is is is is SlachetkaSlachetkaSlachetkaSlachetka.  .  .  .  It'sIt'sIt'sIt's    SSSS,,,,

as in Sam, as in Sam, as in Sam, as in Sam, l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a with T&M Associates.with T&M Associates.with T&M Associates.with T&M Associates.

T&M Associates T&M Associates T&M Associates T&M Associates is is is is the the the the appointedappointedappointedappointed

towntowntowntownshipshipshipship planner planner planner planner.  .  .  .  And that'sAnd that'sAnd that'sAnd that's the basis upon my the basis upon my the basis upon my the basis upon my

testimony to the board this eveningtestimony to the board this eveningtestimony to the board this eveningtestimony to the board this evening, , , , as the townshipas the townshipas the townshipas the township

planner.  You don't planner.  You don't planner.  You don't planner.  You don't need me to need me to need me to need me to read read read read any any any any credentialscredentialscredentialscredentials

or or or or anything anything anything anything like that like that like that like that into the recordinto the recordinto the recordinto the record, , , , do youdo youdo youdo you, , , , GregGregGregGreg

or or or or Mr.Mr.Mr.Mr. Attorney Attorney Attorney Attorney????

MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:MR. McGUCKIN:        I think we're wellI think we're wellI think we're wellI think we're well

familiar with familiar with familiar with familiar with your your your your credentialscredentialscredentialscredentials....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        OkayOkayOkayOkay.  .  .  .  ThanThanThanThank youk youk youk you....        

(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)    

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        I'm going to beI'm going to beI'm going to beI'm going to be

testifying to the contents of the planning retestifying to the contents of the planning retestifying to the contents of the planning retestifying to the contents of the planning reportportportport

that we prepared in this matterthat we prepared in this matterthat we prepared in this matterthat we prepared in this matter.  This.  This.  This.  This is is is is

referencedreferencedreferencedreferenced, the, the, the, the Planning Report in the Matter of  Planning Report in the Matter of  Planning Report in the Matter of  Planning Report in the Matter of thethethethe

PetitionPetitionPetitionPetitionedededed De-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And De-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And De-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And De-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And

it's dated July 3rdit's dated July 3rdit's dated July 3rdit's dated July 3rd, , , , 2017201720172017.  And .  And .  And .  And it's signed it's signed it's signed it's signed bybybyby me  me  me  me asasasas
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a a a a licenselicenselicenselicensedddd professional planner  professional planner  professional planner  professional planner in the in the in the in the State of NewState of NewState of NewState of New

JerseyJerseyJerseyJersey.  And I provided.  And I provided.  And I provided.  And I provided a copy of that a copy of that a copy of that a copy of that, a , a , a , a full copyfull copyfull copyfull copy

of thatof thatof thatof that, , , , including all of the attachmentsincluding all of the attachmentsincluding all of the attachmentsincluding all of the attachments, , , , exhibitsexhibitsexhibitsexhibits

and the maps and the maps and the maps and the maps thatthatthatthat are associated and reference are associated and reference are associated and reference are associated and referencedddd in in in in

the report that's identifthe report that's identifthe report that's identifthe report that's identifiediediedied    as as as as TTTT----32.32.32.32.

(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)    

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        SoSoSoSo,,,, anyway anyway anyway anyway,,,, to start to start to start to start,,,,

I think what's probably important I think what's probably important I think what's probably important I think what's probably important herehereherehere is to sort of is to sort of is to sort of is to sort of

set some framework for the testimony.  This reportset some framework for the testimony.  This reportset some framework for the testimony.  This reportset some framework for the testimony.  This report

and my testimony are going to be focusing on theand my testimony are going to be focusing on theand my testimony are going to be focusing on theand my testimony are going to be focusing on the

planning issues that are involved in the proposedplanning issues that are involved in the proposedplanning issues that are involved in the proposedplanning issues that are involved in the proposed

de-annexationde-annexationde-annexationde-annexation, , , , requested de-annexation requested de-annexation requested de-annexation requested de-annexation bybybyby the the the the

petitionerspetitionerspetitionerspetitioners.  .  .  .  And I'll get into the content of thatAnd I'll get into the content of thatAnd I'll get into the content of thatAnd I'll get into the content of that....

And And And And I'll get into the provisions of the requestI'll get into the provisions of the requestI'll get into the provisions of the requestI'll get into the provisions of the request of of of of

thethethethe de-annexation  de-annexation  de-annexation  de-annexation orororor    the framework for the analysisthe framework for the analysisthe framework for the analysisthe framework for the analysis

in just a moment.  But I think what's important forin just a moment.  But I think what's important forin just a moment.  But I think what's important forin just a moment.  But I think what's important for

the board to understand isthe board to understand isthe board to understand isthe board to understand is, , , , this isthis isthis isthis is --  --  --  -- this reportthis reportthis reportthis report

is not a comprehensive report in the sense is not a comprehensive report in the sense is not a comprehensive report in the sense is not a comprehensive report in the sense ofofofof

bringing all the factors togetherbringing all the factors togetherbringing all the factors togetherbringing all the factors together.  .  .  .  I think I think I think I think you'reyou'reyou'reyou're

going togoing togoing togoing to probably  probably  probably  probably be be be be hearing some testimony on thathearing some testimony on thathearing some testimony on thathearing some testimony on that

laterlaterlaterlater in the process from the township in the process from the township in the process from the township in the process from the township''''s case.s case.s case.s case.

However, what we wanteHowever, what we wanteHowever, what we wanteHowever, what we wantedddd    totototo    do do do do is review andis review andis review andis review and,,,,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially,,,,    addressaddressaddressaddress some of the testimony that some of the testimony that some of the testimony that some of the testimony that

we've heard so far from the petitionerswe've heard so far from the petitionerswe've heard so far from the petitionerswe've heard so far from the petitioners'''' planning planning planning planning

witnesses and Mr. Bauman, some of the lay testimony,witnesses and Mr. Bauman, some of the lay testimony,witnesses and Mr. Bauman, some of the lay testimony,witnesses and Mr. Bauman, some of the lay testimony,
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and and and and establishestablishestablishestablish a framework for analysis in the a framework for analysis in the a framework for analysis in the a framework for analysis in the

context of the comprehensive plancontext of the comprehensive plancontext of the comprehensive plancontext of the comprehensive planningningningning activities of activities of activities of activities of

the municipality so that we could better analyze thethe municipality so that we could better analyze thethe municipality so that we could better analyze thethe municipality so that we could better analyze the

proposed petition from the standpoint proposed petition from the standpoint proposed petition from the standpoint proposed petition from the standpoint ofofofof    thethethethe

statutory criteria.statutory criteria.statutory criteria.statutory criteria.

And I'm going to probably apologizeAnd I'm going to probably apologizeAnd I'm going to probably apologizeAnd I'm going to probably apologize

rightrightrightright from the very beginning.  There's a lot of from the very beginning.  There's a lot of from the very beginning.  There's a lot of from the very beginning.  There's a lot of

stuff here.  There's a lot of information that I'mstuff here.  There's a lot of information that I'mstuff here.  There's a lot of information that I'mstuff here.  There's a lot of information that I'm

going to be going throughgoing to be going throughgoing to be going throughgoing to be going through.  So, .  So, .  So, .  So, we'll try we'll try we'll try we'll try totototo    taketaketaketake

our timeour timeour timeour time.  .  .  .  Present it as clearly and aPresent it as clearly and aPresent it as clearly and aPresent it as clearly and assss

comprehensively as we possibly cancomprehensively as we possibly cancomprehensively as we possibly cancomprehensively as we possibly can, , , , so so so so thatthatthatthat    thethethethe

board has board has board has board has a a a a full understandfull understandfull understandfull understandinginginging    of of of of those planningthose planningthose planningthose planning

issues that I'm going to issues that I'm going to issues that I'm going to issues that I'm going to be be be be addressing and ouraddressing and ouraddressing and ouraddressing and our

arguments and our conclusionsarguments and our conclusionsarguments and our conclusionsarguments and our conclusions.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , let melet melet melet me

apologizeapologizeapologizeapologize.  .  .  .  You'll You'll You'll You'll probably hear a lot from me thisprobably hear a lot from me thisprobably hear a lot from me thisprobably hear a lot from me this

evening and maybe on evening and maybe on evening and maybe on evening and maybe on into into into into other eveningsother eveningsother eveningsother evenings.  But .  But .  But .  But IIII

think it's going to be necessary for the board tothink it's going to be necessary for the board tothink it's going to be necessary for the board tothink it's going to be necessary for the board to

kind of kind of kind of kind of bebebebe able to full able to full able to full able to fullyyyy understand and comprehend understand and comprehend understand and comprehend understand and comprehend

thisthisthisthis.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd,,,, certainly certainly certainly certainly,,,, if there's if there's if there's if there's,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, after after after after

my testimonymy testimonymy testimonymy testimony, , , , if there's any specific questions orif there's any specific questions orif there's any specific questions orif there's any specific questions or

if there's aif there's aif there's aif there's a    point of clarification that you want topoint of clarification that you want topoint of clarification that you want topoint of clarification that you want to

makemakemakemake, , , , actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, , , , during my testimonyduring my testimonyduring my testimonyduring my testimony, , , , I'll be glad toI'll be glad toI'll be glad toI'll be glad to

welcome that.welcome that.welcome that.welcome that.

SoSoSoSo, , , , to the analysis and request to the analysis and request to the analysis and request to the analysis and request 

that's before the board.  We havethat's before the board.  We havethat's before the board.  We havethat's before the board.  We have, , , , the South Seaside the South Seaside the South Seaside the South Seaside 
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Park Homeowners Park Homeowners Park Homeowners Park Homeowners and and and and Voters Association is the formal Voters Association is the formal Voters Association is the formal Voters Association is the formal 

petitioners.  They've beenpetitioners.  They've beenpetitioners.  They've beenpetitioners.  They've been --  --  --  -- asked the townasked the townasked the townasked the townshipshipshipship for  for  for  for 

a de-annexation of their neighborhood from a de-annexation of their neighborhood from a de-annexation of their neighborhood from a de-annexation of their neighborhood from 

Berkeley Township to the adjoining communityBerkeley Township to the adjoining communityBerkeley Township to the adjoining communityBerkeley Township to the adjoining community, , , , 

adjoining municipalityadjoining municipalityadjoining municipalityadjoining municipality, , , , Seaside Park.  And as part Seaside Park.  And as part Seaside Park.  And as part Seaside Park.  And as part 

of of of of the statutory the statutory the statutory the statutory requiredrequiredrequiredrequired process process process process, , , , as you probably as you probably as you probably as you probably 

are well aware at this point, that theare well aware at this point, that theare well aware at this point, that theare well aware at this point, that the --  --  --  -- that case that case that case that case 

or that request comes before the planning board for or that request comes before the planning board for or that request comes before the planning board for or that request comes before the planning board for 

your evaluation as to determine the impact on the your evaluation as to determine the impact on the your evaluation as to determine the impact on the your evaluation as to determine the impact on the 

municipalitymunicipalitymunicipalitymunicipality, , , , impact on the neighborhood that impact on the neighborhood that impact on the neighborhood that impact on the neighborhood that isisisis        

requestrequestrequestrequestinginginging the de-annexation and making  the de-annexation and making  the de-annexation and making  the de-annexation and making 

recommendationrecommendationrecommendationrecommendationssss to the governing body with regards  to the governing body with regards  to the governing body with regards  to the governing body with regards 

to thatto thatto thatto that.  .  .  .      

And And And And in that contextin that contextin that contextin that context, , , , I think it's I think it's I think it's I think it's 

probably appropriate that the planning board has probably appropriate that the planning board has probably appropriate that the planning board has probably appropriate that the planning board has 

that role and responsibilitythat role and responsibilitythat role and responsibilitythat role and responsibility.  .  .  .  Because the fact that Because the fact that Because the fact that Because the fact that 

it it it it really is areally is areally is areally is a fundamental component of your  fundamental component of your  fundamental component of your  fundamental component of your 

planning obligations to review the impact that any planning obligations to review the impact that any planning obligations to review the impact that any planning obligations to review the impact that any 

such proposals or any proposalssuch proposals or any proposalssuch proposals or any proposalssuch proposals or any proposals,,,, really really really really,,,, from  from  from  from aaaa    

planplanplanplanningningningning perspective perspective perspective perspective, from a, from a, from a, from a    zoningzoningzoningzoning perspective perspective perspective perspective, , , , 

from an application perspectivefrom an application perspectivefrom an application perspectivefrom an application perspective, , , , as well as an as well as an as well as an as well as an 

applicationapplicationapplicationapplication, , , , what the impactwhat the impactwhat the impactwhat the impacts ofs ofs ofs of those are on the  those are on the  those are on the  those are on the 

community and community and community and community and weighweighweighweigh    that againthat againthat againthat againstststst    youryouryouryour goals and  goals and  goals and  goals and 

objectives objectives objectives objectives as as as as expressed in expressed in expressed in expressed in youryouryouryour master master master master plann plann plann planning ing ing ing 

documentsdocumentsdocumentsdocuments    and your and your and your and your comprehensive planning documentcomprehensive planning documentcomprehensive planning documentcomprehensive planning documents.  s.  s.  s.  
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And understandAnd understandAnd understandAnd understandinginginging how that also impact how that also impact how that also impact how that also impacts s s s the generalthe generalthe generalthe general, , , , 

general general general general welfare of the communitywelfare of the communitywelfare of the communitywelfare of the community, , , , which is one of which is one of which is one of which is one of 

the fundamental the fundamental the fundamental the fundamental requirementrequirementrequirementrequirements or foundations of the s or foundations of the s or foundations of the s or foundations of the 

planning work that you doplanning work that you doplanning work that you doplanning work that you do, , , , both in both in both in both in termstermstermsterms    ofofofof    ccccrafting rafting rafting rafting 

plansplansplansplans for the township, as well as in reviewing  for the township, as well as in reviewing  for the township, as well as in reviewing  for the township, as well as in reviewing 

applicationsapplicationsapplicationsapplications.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , I think I think I think I think that that that that this this this this is is is is an an an an 

appropriate venue and appropriate venue and appropriate venue and appropriate venue and the the the the subject matter that I'm subject matter that I'm subject matter that I'm subject matter that I'm 

presenting to youpresenting to youpresenting to youpresenting to you, , , , will be presenting to youwill be presenting to youwill be presenting to youwill be presenting to you    in that in that in that in that 

regardregardregardregard, , , , I think I think I think I think isisisis something that you're fully  something that you're fully  something that you're fully  something that you're fully 

capable of analyzing and should be analyzing.   capable of analyzing and should be analyzing.   capable of analyzing and should be analyzing.   capable of analyzing and should be analyzing.   

SoSoSoSo, , , , let's getlet's getlet's getlet's get --  --  --  -- go into the go into the go into the go into the 

statutory statutory statutory statutory requirementrequirementrequirementrequirements.  I'm going s.  I'm going s.  I'm going s.  I'm going to be to be to be to be drinking drinking drinking drinking 

water from time to timewater from time to timewater from time to timewater from time to time, , , , so I apologize.   so I apologize.   so I apologize.   so I apologize.   

We've presented kind of We've presented kind of We've presented kind of We've presented kind of a a a a summary of summary of summary of summary of 

the key components of the key components of the key components of the key components of the the the the statutory requirementsstatutory requirementsstatutory requirementsstatutory requirements.  .  .  .  

We did not include all the statutory language in the We did not include all the statutory language in the We did not include all the statutory language in the We did not include all the statutory language in the 

reportreportreportreport.  .  .  .  That's obviously part That's obviously part That's obviously part That's obviously part of of of of the record and can the record and can the record and can the record and can 

be referenced be referenced be referenced be referenced bybybyby the board the board the board the board, , , , but I think will be but I think will be but I think will be but I think will be 

presented presented presented presented herehereherehere as a summary as it relates  as a summary as it relates  as a summary as it relates  as a summary as it relates 

specifically to the planning issues and concerns.   specifically to the planning issues and concerns.   specifically to the planning issues and concerns.   specifically to the planning issues and concerns.   

And I think really three parts to And I think really three parts to And I think really three parts to And I think really three parts to 

thatthatthatthat, , , , under the firstunder the firstunder the firstunder the first --  --  --  -- three fundamental parts to three fundamental parts to three fundamental parts to three fundamental parts to 

that.  The first part being that the petitionersthat.  The first part being that the petitionersthat.  The first part being that the petitionersthat.  The first part being that the petitioners, , , , 

and this isand this isand this isand this is, , , , the the the the petitioners have the burden to petitioners have the burden to petitioners have the burden to petitioners have the burden to 

prove to you and to the township thatprove to you and to the township thatprove to you and to the township thatprove to you and to the township that, , , , to to to to 
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demonstrate that the refusal to consent to the demonstrate that the refusal to consent to the demonstrate that the refusal to consent to the demonstrate that the refusal to consent to the 

de-annexation de-annexation de-annexation de-annexation bybybyby the governing body is arbitrary or  the governing body is arbitrary or  the governing body is arbitrary or  the governing body is arbitrary or 

unreasonable.  That refusal to consent to the unreasonable.  That refusal to consent to the unreasonable.  That refusal to consent to the unreasonable.  That refusal to consent to the 

de-annexation de-annexation de-annexation de-annexation bybybyby the governing body is detrimental  the governing body is detrimental  the governing body is detrimental  the governing body is detrimental 

to the social and economic well-being of to the social and economic well-being of to the social and economic well-being of to the social and economic well-being of the the the the 

majority of majority of majority of majority of the the the the residents in the affected landresidents in the affected landresidents in the affected landresidents in the affected land.  .  .  .  In In In In 

this casethis casethis casethis case, , , , the South Seaside Park neighborhood.  And the South Seaside Park neighborhood.  And the South Seaside Park neighborhood.  And the South Seaside Park neighborhood.  And 

that de-annexation would not cause significant that de-annexation would not cause significant that de-annexation would not cause significant that de-annexation would not cause significant 

injury to the well-being of the municipality in injury to the well-being of the municipality in injury to the well-being of the municipality in injury to the well-being of the municipality in 

which the land is located.   which the land is located.   which the land is located.   which the land is located.   

And when we get to the conclusionsAnd when we get to the conclusionsAnd when we get to the conclusionsAnd when we get to the conclusions, , , , 

and I'll be talking all through this testimony in and I'll be talking all through this testimony in and I'll be talking all through this testimony in and I'll be talking all through this testimony in 

terms of our evaluation of the planning issues in terms of our evaluation of the planning issues in terms of our evaluation of the planning issues in terms of our evaluation of the planning issues in 

relationship to those three componentsrelationship to those three componentsrelationship to those three componentsrelationship to those three components, , , , our our our our 

fundamental conclusion is, one, that the governing fundamental conclusion is, one, that the governing fundamental conclusion is, one, that the governing fundamental conclusion is, one, that the governing 

body body body body bybybyby denying the de-annexation would not be  denying the de-annexation would not be  denying the de-annexation would not be  denying the de-annexation would not be 

acting in acting in acting in acting in an an an an arbitrary basisarbitrary basisarbitrary basisarbitrary basis, , , , and the reasons that and the reasons that and the reasons that and the reasons that 

are presented because of that.   are presented because of that.   are presented because of that.   are presented because of that.   

That That That That the refusal tothe refusal tothe refusal tothe refusal to    consent to the consent to the consent to the consent to the 

de-annexation isde-annexation isde-annexation isde-annexation is, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , not detrimental to the not detrimental to the not detrimental to the not detrimental to the 

social social social social and and and and economic welfare and well-being of economic welfare and well-being of economic welfare and well-being of economic welfare and well-being of the the the the 

majority of majority of majority of majority of the the the the residentsresidentsresidentsresidents.  .  .  .  In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , the the the the 

de-annexationde-annexationde-annexationde-annexation, we , we , we , we will contendwill contendwill contendwill contend, , , , is actually is actually is actually is actually 

detrimentaldetrimentaldetrimentaldetrimental.  .  .  .  A A A A de-annexation would be detrimental de-annexation would be detrimental de-annexation would be detrimental de-annexation would be detrimental 

to the community in questionto the community in questionto the community in questionto the community in question, , , , the neighborhood in the neighborhood in the neighborhood in the neighborhood in 
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question.   question.   question.   question.   

AndAndAndAnd,,,, finally finally finally finally,,,, that the de-annexation  that the de-annexation  that the de-annexation  that the de-annexation 

willwillwillwill,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,, cause harm cause harm cause harm cause harm, , , , substantial harm to the substantial harm to the substantial harm to the substantial harm to the 

Township of Berkeley.  AndTownship of Berkeley.  AndTownship of Berkeley.  AndTownship of Berkeley.  And,,,, again again again again,,,, we'll get  we'll get  we'll get  we'll get intointointointo    

all the details about thatall the details about thatall the details about thatall the details about that.  .  .  .  But that's really But that's really But that's really But that's really the the the the 

fundamental conclusionsfundamental conclusionsfundamental conclusionsfundamental conclusions.  .  .  .      

A couple of quick details with A couple of quick details with A couple of quick details with A couple of quick details with 

regards to the petition.  The petition for regards to the petition.  The petition for regards to the petition.  The petition for regards to the petition.  The petition for 

de-annexation was signed de-annexation was signed de-annexation was signed de-annexation was signed bybybyby    351351351351 individuals individuals individuals individuals, , , , 285 285 285 285 

which were verified as validwhich were verified as validwhich were verified as validwhich were verified as valid.  .  .  .  And And And And that represents that represents that represents that represents 

about 65 percentabout 65 percentabout 65 percentabout 65 percent, , , , 65 and a half percent of the 435 65 and a half percent of the 435 65 and a half percent of the 435 65 and a half percent of the 435 

registered voters in South Seaside Parkregistered voters in South Seaside Parkregistered voters in South Seaside Parkregistered voters in South Seaside Park.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , the the the the 

petitionpetitionpetitionpetition in that context is in that context is in that context is in that context is --  --  --  -- would be would be would be would be a valida valida valida valid    

petition before the board petition before the board petition before the board petition before the board 

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        Through Through Through Through thethethethe Chair Chair Chair Chair.  .  .  .  IIII

just have a just have a just have a just have a quickquickquickquick    questionquestionquestionquestion    for youfor youfor youfor you, , , , if you don'tif you don'tif you don'tif you don't

mind memind memind memind me interrupting. interrupting. interrupting. interrupting.

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        NoNoNoNo, , , , John.  John.  John.  John.  

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        Just explain what youJust explain what youJust explain what youJust explain what you

mean bymean bymean bymean by valid valid valid valid....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        Well, Well, Well, Well, valid not valid not valid not valid not inininin

the the the the substantive questionsubstantive questionsubstantive questionsubstantive question,,,,    but that but that but that but that they havethey havethey havethey have, , , , thethethethe

petitionpetitionpetitionpetition, , , , they've had they've had they've had they've had the the the the signatorsignatorsignatorsignatoriiiies that allowes that allowes that allowes that allow

them to proceed through the processthem to proceed through the processthem to proceed through the processthem to proceed through the process....

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        SoSoSoSo, , , , there there there there wewewewere 351re 351re 351re 351
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individuals who signindividuals who signindividuals who signindividuals who signedededed the petition.  285  the petition.  285  the petition.  285  the petition.  285 areareareare

verified verified verified verified asasasas valid.  The others were not residents or valid.  The others were not residents or valid.  The others were not residents or valid.  The others were not residents or

were not full-time residentswere not full-time residentswere not full-time residentswere not full-time residents    or -- or -- or -- or -- I don'tI don'tI don'tI don't

understand understand understand understand the the the the onesonesonesones that weren't valid that weren't valid that weren't valid that weren't valid.  .  .  .  LikeLikeLikeLike, , , , whatwhatwhatwhat

were theywere theywere theywere they????

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        To be frankTo be frankTo be frankTo be frank, , , , I don'tI don'tI don'tI don't

know know know know allallallall the details about why they were  the details about why they were  the details about why they were  the details about why they were notnotnotnot

qualifiedqualifiedqualifiedqualified    or or or or those signatures were those signatures were those signatures were those signatures were disdisdisdisqualifiedqualifiedqualifiedqualified.  .  .  .  WeWeWeWe

could probably could probably could probably could probably get youget youget youget you more details about more details about more details about more details about that that that that....

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        OkayOkayOkayOkay.  .  .  .  Thank youThank youThank youThank you....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        That's theThat's theThat's theThat's the

information I have before meinformation I have before meinformation I have before meinformation I have before me.  .  .  .  Like I saidLike I saidLike I saidLike I said, , , , ifififif

there's anything otherthere's anything otherthere's anything otherthere's anything other, , , , the board wanthe board wanthe board wanthe board wantttts somes somes somes some

clarification or follow-up information or analysisclarification or follow-up information or analysisclarification or follow-up information or analysisclarification or follow-up information or analysis,,,,

we certainly can provide that to the board aswe certainly can provide that to the board aswe certainly can provide that to the board aswe certainly can provide that to the board as

needed.  Andneeded.  Andneeded.  Andneeded.  And, , , , as I mentionedas I mentionedas I mentionedas I mentioned, , , , there's there's there's there's a a a a whole serieswhole serieswhole serieswhole series

of witnesses before this boardof witnesses before this boardof witnesses before this boardof witnesses before this board, , , , both witnessesboth witnessesboth witnessesboth witnesses

presented by the petitionerpresented by the petitionerpresented by the petitionerpresented by the petitionerssss and witnesses to date and witnesses to date and witnesses to date and witnesses to date

presented to you presented to you presented to you presented to you bybybyby the township the township the township the township, , , , including myselfincluding myselfincluding myselfincluding myself,,,,

you know, you know, you know, you know, actingactingactingacting, , , , as I saidas I saidas I saidas I said, , , , as as as as aaaa    township plannertownship plannertownship plannertownship planner,,,,

and township planning being a component of theand township planning being a component of theand township planning being a component of theand township planning being a component of the

municipal government municipal government municipal government municipal government herehereherehere in Berkeley Township. in Berkeley Township. in Berkeley Township. in Berkeley Township.

And then you heard what we call layAnd then you heard what we call layAnd then you heard what we call layAnd then you heard what we call lay

testimony.  And that's not to be testimony.  And that's not to be testimony.  And that's not to be testimony.  And that's not to be derogatoryderogatoryderogatoryderogatory to the to the to the to the

testimonytestimonytestimonytestimony.  It's .  It's .  It's .  It's just just just just bybybyby lay  lay  lay  lay witnesswitnesswitnesswitnesseseseses that are not that are not that are not that are not
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professionals but are presenting testimony either inprofessionals but are presenting testimony either inprofessionals but are presenting testimony either inprofessionals but are presenting testimony either in

favor of the de-annexation or favor of the de-annexation or favor of the de-annexation or favor of the de-annexation or opopopopposposposposed toed toed toed to

de-annexation.de-annexation.de-annexation.de-annexation.

Some things that I wantSome things that I wantSome things that I wantSome things that I want, , , , you know,you know,you know,you know,

sort of sort of sort of sort of right upfront exclusions that I want toright upfront exclusions that I want toright upfront exclusions that I want toright upfront exclusions that I want to

identifyidentifyidentifyidentify.  .  .  .  And first of which, anything that's notAnd first of which, anything that's notAnd first of which, anything that's notAnd first of which, anything that's not

within the purview of the township and certainly notwithin the purview of the township and certainly notwithin the purview of the township and certainly notwithin the purview of the township and certainly not

within the purview of within the purview of within the purview of within the purview of the the the the township from a planningtownship from a planningtownship from a planningtownship from a planning

functionfunctionfunctionfunction, , , , such assuch assuch assuch as, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , statewidestatewidestatewidestatewide

transportationtransportationtransportationtransportation.  .  .  .  Things Things Things Things that that that that are controlled by otherare controlled by otherare controlled by otherare controlled by other

jurisdictionjurisdictionjurisdictionjurisdictions, s, s, s, whether or not it's maybe Ocean Ridewhether or not it's maybe Ocean Ridewhether or not it's maybe Ocean Ridewhether or not it's maybe Ocean Ride

as as as as a a a a transportation entitytransportation entitytransportation entitytransportation entity, , , , New Jersey TransitNew Jersey TransitNew Jersey TransitNew Jersey Transit,,,,

state and county park landstate and county park landstate and county park landstate and county park land, , , , the Berkeley Timesthe Berkeley Timesthe Berkeley Timesthe Berkeley Times,,,,

librarieslibrarieslibrarieslibraries.  .  .  .  We have We have We have We have it in a it in a it in a it in a footnote in our reportfootnote in our reportfootnote in our reportfootnote in our report....

But But But But there's a variety of things that arethere's a variety of things that arethere's a variety of things that arethere's a variety of things that are,,,, in in in in

essenceessenceessenceessence,,,, not under the township not under the township not under the township not under the township''''s jurisdiction thats jurisdiction thats jurisdiction thats jurisdiction that

we cannot impact or influencewe cannot impact or influencewe cannot impact or influencewe cannot impact or influence, , , , that might have beenthat might have beenthat might have beenthat might have been

mentioned in prior testimony.mentioned in prior testimony.mentioned in prior testimony.mentioned in prior testimony.

I also included in table number oneI also included in table number oneI also included in table number oneI also included in table number one

the series of referencesthe series of referencesthe series of referencesthe series of references.  .  .  .  And those includeAnd those includeAnd those includeAnd those include a a a a

variety of different documentsvariety of different documentsvariety of different documentsvariety of different documents, , , , transcriptstranscriptstranscriptstranscripts,,,,

petition reports that were viewed as part of thepetition reports that were viewed as part of thepetition reports that were viewed as part of thepetition reports that were viewed as part of the

construction of this planning analysis.  And they goconstruction of this planning analysis.  And they goconstruction of this planning analysis.  And they goconstruction of this planning analysis.  And they go

without speaking in terms of without speaking in terms of without speaking in terms of without speaking in terms of the the the the list list list list herehereherehere.  .  .  .  IfIfIfIf

there's any questionthere's any questionthere's any questionthere's any questionssss about it about it about it about it, , , , I'I'I'I'llllllll be glad to be glad to be glad to be glad to
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answer.answer.answer.answer.

The report isThe report isThe report isThe report is    divided into fourdivided into fourdivided into fourdivided into four

sections, generally aligned with thosesections, generally aligned with thosesections, generally aligned with thosesections, generally aligned with those, , , , thatthatthatthat

statutory criteria that I set forth statutory criteria that I set forth statutory criteria that I set forth statutory criteria that I set forth rightrightrightright in the in the in the in the

very beginning.  And the first section that we havevery beginning.  And the first section that we havevery beginning.  And the first section that we havevery beginning.  And the first section that we have

in the report is ain the report is ain the report is ain the report is a    municipal municipal municipal municipal and and and and community overview.community overview.community overview.community overview.

And there'll be some discussionAnd there'll be some discussionAnd there'll be some discussionAnd there'll be some discussion.  .  .  .  I'll be presentingI'll be presentingI'll be presentingI'll be presenting

some testimony with regards to municipal boundariessome testimony with regards to municipal boundariessome testimony with regards to municipal boundariessome testimony with regards to municipal boundaries,,,,

you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , places within the municipality and issuesplaces within the municipality and issuesplaces within the municipality and issuesplaces within the municipality and issues

regarding regarding regarding regarding the the the the definition of the placesdefinition of the placesdefinition of the placesdefinition of the places, , , , such assuch assuch assuch as,,,,

neighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoods, , , , communitcommunitcommunitcommunities, ies, ies, ies, et cetera. et cetera. et cetera. et cetera.     We have We have We have We have aaaa

discussion about neighborhoods in that section.  Wediscussion about neighborhoods in that section.  Wediscussion about neighborhoods in that section.  Wediscussion about neighborhoods in that section.  We

talk talk talk talk a a a a little bit about demographicslittle bit about demographicslittle bit about demographicslittle bit about demographics.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

demographics is an important factor in evaluationdemographics is an important factor in evaluationdemographics is an important factor in evaluationdemographics is an important factor in evaluation

and and and and it's it's it's it's certainly certainly certainly certainly an an an an important factor from aimportant factor from aimportant factor from aimportant factor from a

planning perspective in evaluatplanning perspective in evaluatplanning perspective in evaluatplanning perspective in evaluatinginginging    the the the the proposedproposedproposedproposed

petition and petition and petition and petition and adadadaddressing some dressing some dressing some dressing some of of of of the elements of the elements of the elements of the elements of thethethethe

statutory criteria.statutory criteria.statutory criteria.statutory criteria.

And, And, And, And, finalfinalfinalfinallylylyly, we , we , we , we talk talk talk talk a a a a little bitlittle bitlittle bitlittle bit

about locational decision makingabout locational decision makingabout locational decision makingabout locational decision making, , , , which kind ofwhich kind ofwhich kind ofwhich kind of

leads leads leads leads intointointointo some issues relating to the plans and the some issues relating to the plans and the some issues relating to the plans and the some issues relating to the plans and the

comprehensive planning within Berkeley Townshipcomprehensive planning within Berkeley Townshipcomprehensive planning within Berkeley Townshipcomprehensive planning within Berkeley Township....

And And And And that's part that's part that's part that's part twotwotwotwo of our report of our report of our report of our report, , , , where we talkwhere we talkwhere we talkwhere we talk

about planning efforts in Berkeleyabout planning efforts in Berkeleyabout planning efforts in Berkeleyabout planning efforts in Berkeley.  .  .  .  We'll talk We'll talk We'll talk We'll talk aaaa

little bit about some of the more recent planninglittle bit about some of the more recent planninglittle bit about some of the more recent planninglittle bit about some of the more recent planning
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effortseffortseffortsefforts.  .  .  .  And when I say And when I say And when I say And when I say recentrecentrecentrecent, , , , probably over theprobably over theprobably over theprobably over the

course of the last 19 to 20 years.  We don't go thatcourse of the last 19 to 20 years.  We don't go thatcourse of the last 19 to 20 years.  We don't go thatcourse of the last 19 to 20 years.  We don't go that

far far far far back back back back historicallyhistoricallyhistoricallyhistorically, , , , but but but but we think that we think that we think that we think that the the the the last 20last 20last 20last 20

years of years of years of years of the the the the planning activityplanning activityplanning activityplanning activity, , , , especially especially especially especially the the the the lastlastlastlast

few yearsfew yearsfew yearsfew years, , , , are probably the most relevant for theare probably the most relevant for theare probably the most relevant for theare probably the most relevant for the

board to evaluate and review as part of itsboard to evaluate and review as part of itsboard to evaluate and review as part of itsboard to evaluate and review as part of its

determination of whether or notdetermination of whether or notdetermination of whether or notdetermination of whether or not, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , there'sthere'sthere'sthere's

harm to South Seaside Park or Berkeley Township inharm to South Seaside Park or Berkeley Township inharm to South Seaside Park or Berkeley Township inharm to South Seaside Park or Berkeley Township in

the de-annexation.the de-annexation.the de-annexation.the de-annexation.

As part of that analysis and lookingAs part of that analysis and lookingAs part of that analysis and lookingAs part of that analysis and looking

aaaatttt some  some  some  some of of of of the more recent activitiesthe more recent activitiesthe more recent activitiesthe more recent activities, , , , we'll bewe'll bewe'll bewe'll be

talktalktalktalkinginginging about some of the resiliency planning that about some of the resiliency planning that about some of the resiliency planning that about some of the resiliency planning that,,,,

in partin partin partin part,,,, were fund were fund were fund were fundedededed by  by  by  by the the the the post Sandy planningpost Sandy planningpost Sandy planningpost Sandy planning

assistance grantassistance grantassistance grantassistance grant    projectsprojectsprojectsprojects.  .  .  .  ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, a , a , a , a substantialsubstantialsubstantialsubstantial

amountamountamountamount    fundfundfundfundedededed    bybybyby    the the the the post Sandy planning assistancepost Sandy planning assistancepost Sandy planning assistancepost Sandy planning assistance

grants that grants that grants that grants that the the the the township township township township had had had had receivedreceivedreceivedreceived, , , , as well asas well asas well asas well as,,,,

and part of that beingand part of that beingand part of that beingand part of that being, , , , and and and and we'll get into we'll get into we'll get into we'll get into it it it it inininin

detail laterdetail laterdetail laterdetail later, , , , with regards to the recently adoptedwith regards to the recently adoptedwith regards to the recently adoptedwith regards to the recently adopted,,,,

andandandand,,,, actually actually actually actually,,,, we adopt we adopt we adopt we adoptedededed this evening this evening this evening this evening,,,,

South Seaside Park planSouth Seaside Park planSouth Seaside Park planSouth Seaside Park plan, , , , as well as the variousas well as the variousas well as the variousas well as the various

coastal neighborhood plans that have been adopted.coastal neighborhood plans that have been adopted.coastal neighborhood plans that have been adopted.coastal neighborhood plans that have been adopted.

AndAndAndAnd, , , , again, again, again, again, we'll we'll we'll we'll talk about that,talk about that,talk about that,talk about that,

you know, you know, you know, you know, and and and and wewewewe'll'll'll'll    talk about talk about talk about talk about the the the the planningplanningplanningplanning

activitiesactivitiesactivitiesactivities.  .  .  .  Not so much as just an Not so much as just an Not so much as just an Not so much as just an academicacademicacademicacademic

exercise about planningexercise about planningexercise about planningexercise about planning, , , , but how that relates to thebut how that relates to thebut how that relates to thebut how that relates to the
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factorfactorfactorfactorssss and evaluation of the petition that the and evaluation of the petition that the and evaluation of the petition that the and evaluation of the petition that the

board board board board couldcouldcouldcould    considerconsiderconsiderconsider.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,, again again again again,,,, this is a report this is a report this is a report this is a report

about planningabout planningabout planningabout planning, , , , and and and and youryouryouryour function and role and function and role and function and role and function and role and

responsibility in the community responsibility in the community responsibility in the community responsibility in the community is is is is about planningabout planningabout planningabout planning....

SoSoSoSo, , , , that's where this kind of connection that's where this kind of connection that's where this kind of connection that's where this kind of connection and and and and tie intie intie intie in

isisisis, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think, , , , veryveryveryvery, very , very , very , very closely connectedclosely connectedclosely connectedclosely connected.  .  .  .  

And And And And then wethen wethen wethen we wi wi wi will reviewll reviewll reviewll review, , , , go back andgo back andgo back andgo back and

review the statutory criteria and talk aboutreview the statutory criteria and talk aboutreview the statutory criteria and talk aboutreview the statutory criteria and talk about, , , , youyouyouyou

knowknowknowknow, , , , our conclusions in that context.  Reiteratiour conclusions in that context.  Reiteratiour conclusions in that context.  Reiteratiour conclusions in that context.  Reiteratingngngng

and calling out some of the things that we talkedand calling out some of the things that we talkedand calling out some of the things that we talkedand calling out some of the things that we talked

about in the early part of theabout in the early part of theabout in the early part of theabout in the early part of the --  --  --  -- early part of early part of early part of early part of thethethethe

report.report.report.report.

SoSoSoSo, , , , the first couple of sections formthe first couple of sections formthe first couple of sections formthe first couple of sections form

a foundation for a more specific analysis anda foundation for a more specific analysis anda foundation for a more specific analysis anda foundation for a more specific analysis and

conclusions with regards to the requested petitionconclusions with regards to the requested petitionconclusions with regards to the requested petitionconclusions with regards to the requested petition

for de-annexationfor de-annexationfor de-annexationfor de-annexation.  .  .  .  And we haveAnd we haveAnd we haveAnd we have, , , , finallyfinallyfinallyfinally, , , , we have awe have awe have awe have a

conclusionconclusionconclusionconclusion, , , , whichwhichwhichwhich    I've I've I've I've sort sort sort sort ofofofof giv giv giv givenenenen    you you you you a quicka quicka quicka quick

review ofreview ofreview ofreview of, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, previously.previously.previously.previously.

SoSoSoSo, , , , in that contextin that contextin that contextin that context, , , , let's talk let's talk let's talk let's talk aaaa

little bitlittle bitlittle bitlittle bit, , , , let's move to the municipal andlet's move to the municipal andlet's move to the municipal andlet's move to the municipal and

community overview.  And Icommunity overview.  And Icommunity overview.  And Icommunity overview.  And I'm going to'm going to'm going to'm going to call out some call out some call out some call out some

of the highlights hereof the highlights hereof the highlights hereof the highlights here.  .  .  .  But I'm not going toBut I'm not going toBut I'm not going toBut I'm not going to --  --  --  -- I'mI'mI'mI'm

trying not to skip over some of the essentialtrying not to skip over some of the essentialtrying not to skip over some of the essentialtrying not to skip over some of the essential

pointspointspointspoints.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , if it soundif it soundif it soundif it soundssss like it like it like it like it's's's's going  going  going  going to be ato be ato be ato be a

lot of detaillot of detaillot of detaillot of detail, , , , againagainagainagain, , , , I apologize right upfrontI apologize right upfrontI apologize right upfrontI apologize right upfront, , , , butbutbutbut
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I think the detail is really important inI think the detail is really important inI think the detail is really important inI think the detail is really important in

understanding some of these issuesunderstanding some of these issuesunderstanding some of these issuesunderstanding some of these issues.  .  .  .  And you'll seeAnd you'll seeAnd you'll seeAnd you'll see

how each piece links into the other and that detailhow each piece links into the other and that detailhow each piece links into the other and that detailhow each piece links into the other and that detail

then sets the foundation for what we dothen sets the foundation for what we dothen sets the foundation for what we dothen sets the foundation for what we do, , , , what wewhat wewhat wewhat we

analyze later on.  Soanalyze later on.  Soanalyze later on.  Soanalyze later on.  So, , , , if it actually does soundif it actually does soundif it actually does soundif it actually does sound

like I'm being like I'm being like I'm being like I'm being a a a a bit repetitive sometimesbit repetitive sometimesbit repetitive sometimesbit repetitive sometimes, , , , I'm beingI'm beingI'm beingI'm being

repetitive for a reason and repetitive for a reason and repetitive for a reason and repetitive for a reason and it's it's it's it's to help youto help youto help youto help you

understand your decision understand your decision understand your decision understand your decision herehereherehere in this way. in this way. in this way. in this way.

So, under the municipal overviewSo, under the municipal overviewSo, under the municipal overviewSo, under the municipal overview, , , , IIII

meanmeanmeanmean, , , , we knowwe knowwe knowwe know,,,,    most of you knowmost of you knowmost of you knowmost of you know, , , , I would hope,I would hope,I would hope,I would hope,

sitting on the plansitting on the plansitting on the plansitting on the planningningningning board board board board, , , , are relativelyare relativelyare relativelyare relatively -- -- -- --

thoroughlythoroughlythoroughlythoroughly    understand and know understand and know understand and know understand and know youryouryouryour community community community community....

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , is 43 square miles.  It extendsis 43 square miles.  It extendsis 43 square miles.  It extendsis 43 square miles.  It extends

from the Pinelandsfrom the Pinelandsfrom the Pinelandsfrom the Pinelands    in the western most boundaryin the western most boundaryin the western most boundaryin the western most boundary, , , , youyouyouyou

have have have have the seniorthe seniorthe seniorthe senior commu commu commu communitiesnitiesnitiesnities    out in theout in theout in theout in the    westernwesternwesternwestern

boundary, boundary, boundary, boundary, all all all all the the the the way to the Atlantic ocean toway to the Atlantic ocean toway to the Atlantic ocean toway to the Atlantic ocean to

South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park.  It .  It .  It .  It includes includes includes includes a a a a substantialsubstantialsubstantialsubstantial

shorefrontshorefrontshorefrontshorefront, , , , including the Atlantic Ocean shorefrontincluding the Atlantic Ocean shorefrontincluding the Atlantic Ocean shorefrontincluding the Atlantic Ocean shorefront

in South Seaside Park and Island Beach State Parkin South Seaside Park and Island Beach State Parkin South Seaside Park and Island Beach State Parkin South Seaside Park and Island Beach State Park....

And And And And youyouyouyou've got the various Bayshore communities or've got the various Bayshore communities or've got the various Bayshore communities or've got the various Bayshore communities or

bayfront communitiesbayfront communitiesbayfront communitiesbayfront communities, , , , IIII should say should say should say should say, , , , in the township.in the township.in the township.in the township.

SoSoSoSo, , , , you've got an extensive shorelineyou've got an extensive shorelineyou've got an extensive shorelineyou've got an extensive shoreline, , , , as wellas wellas wellas well, , , , notnotnotnot

onlyonlyonlyonly    thethethethe Atlantic Ocean Atlantic Ocean Atlantic Ocean Atlantic Ocean, , , , but also but also but also but also the the the the Barnegat Bay.Barnegat Bay.Barnegat Bay.Barnegat Bay.

AndAndAndAnd, , , , from a planning contextfrom a planning contextfrom a planning contextfrom a planning context, , , , I'mI'mI'mI'm

going to be talkgoing to be talkgoing to be talkgoing to be talkinginginging about that quite a bit.   about that quite a bit.   about that quite a bit.   about that quite a bit.  TheTheTheThe
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planning context planning context planning context planning context your your your your stewardship of Barnegat Baystewardship of Barnegat Baystewardship of Barnegat Baystewardship of Barnegat Bay

and and and and the reasons why you have done certain thingsthe reasons why you have done certain thingsthe reasons why you have done certain thingsthe reasons why you have done certain things,,,,

made certain decisionmade certain decisionmade certain decisionmade certain decisionssss, , , , are focused on theare focused on theare focused on theare focused on the, , , , realrealrealreally,ly,ly,ly,

the fundamentalthe fundamentalthe fundamentalthe fundamental, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, planning work that youplanning work that youplanning work that youplanning work that you

need need need need totototo    dodododo.  .  .  .  And that's balancing the opportunitiesAnd that's balancing the opportunitiesAnd that's balancing the opportunitiesAnd that's balancing the opportunities

for growth and development in a sound planning andfor growth and development in a sound planning andfor growth and development in a sound planning andfor growth and development in a sound planning and

sustainable way with the protection of thesustainable way with the protection of thesustainable way with the protection of thesustainable way with the protection of the

environment.  environment.  environment.  environment.  Whether Whether Whether Whether it's Pinelandsit's Pinelandsit's Pinelandsit's Pinelands, , , , whether it'swhether it'swhether it'swhether it's

environmentally sensitive environmentally sensitive environmentally sensitive environmentally sensitive lands on lands on lands on lands on the mainlandthe mainlandthe mainlandthe mainland,,,,

whether whether whether whether it's it's it's it's the the the the shorefrontshorefrontshorefrontshorefront, , , , whether it's the morewhether it's the morewhether it's the morewhether it's the more

significant ecosystem that is represented significant ecosystem that is represented significant ecosystem that is represented significant ecosystem that is represented bybybyby

Barnegat Bay and the Pinelands Barnegat Bay and the Pinelands Barnegat Bay and the Pinelands Barnegat Bay and the Pinelands areas.  areas.  areas.  areas.  And alsoAnd alsoAnd alsoAnd also

important upland habitat areas that you're trying toimportant upland habitat areas that you're trying toimportant upland habitat areas that you're trying toimportant upland habitat areas that you're trying to

preserve preserve preserve preserve asasasas par par par part of t of t of t of youryouryouryour Transf Transf Transf Transfeeeer Development Rightsr Development Rightsr Development Rightsr Development Rights

program, and program, and program, and program, and youryouryouryour overall comprehensive plan. overall comprehensive plan. overall comprehensive plan. overall comprehensive plan.

Berkeley Township is doing aBerkeley Township is doing aBerkeley Township is doing aBerkeley Township is doing a

substantial amountsubstantial amountsubstantial amountsubstantial amount, , , , and has done over the and has done over the and has done over the and has done over the lastlastlastlast    22220000

yearsyearsyearsyears, , , , a substantial amount of planning work in thea substantial amount of planning work in thea substantial amount of planning work in thea substantial amount of planning work in the

community.  That planning workcommunity.  That planning workcommunity.  That planning workcommunity.  That planning work, , , , that comprehensivethat comprehensivethat comprehensivethat comprehensive

planning includes planning includes planning includes planning includes a a a a significant amount of planningsignificant amount of planningsignificant amount of planningsignificant amount of planning

for the South Seaside Park neighborhoodfor the South Seaside Park neighborhoodfor the South Seaside Park neighborhoodfor the South Seaside Park neighborhood, , , , as well asas well asas well asas well as

other neighborhoods all throughout the township.other neighborhoods all throughout the township.other neighborhoods all throughout the township.other neighborhoods all throughout the township.

So, essentially, the township isSo, essentially, the township isSo, essentially, the township isSo, essentially, the township is,,,,

we'vewe'vewe'vewe've    sort of sort of sort of sort of categorizecategorizecategorizecategorizedddd    it it it it as sort as sort as sort as sort of a of a of a of a mosaic ofmosaic ofmosaic ofmosaic of

neighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoods.  And .  And .  And .  And not unlike not unlike not unlike not unlike a a a a lot of communitieslot of communitieslot of communitieslot of communities
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in the State of New Jerseyin the State of New Jerseyin the State of New Jerseyin the State of New Jersey, , , , you've got you've got you've got you've got a a a a wholewholewholewhole

variety of different neighborhoodsvariety of different neighborhoodsvariety of different neighborhoodsvariety of different neighborhoods.  And .  And .  And .  And some ofsome ofsome ofsome of

them have been organized and affected by naturalthem have been organized and affected by naturalthem have been organized and affected by naturalthem have been organized and affected by natural

features and defined features and defined features and defined features and defined bybybyby natural features natural features natural features natural features, such as,, such as,, such as,, such as,

the bay and the bay and the bay and the bay and for for for for the the the the Atlantic shoreAtlantic shoreAtlantic shoreAtlantic shore.  Other.  Other.  Other.  Otherssss are are are are

defined and basically defined and basically defined and basically defined and basically sort of sort of sort of sort of organizeorganizeorganizeorganizedddd around types around types around types around types

of infrastructure that have been developed of infrastructure that have been developed of infrastructure that have been developed of infrastructure that have been developed throughthroughthroughthrough

the last century or the last century or the last century or the last century or twotwotwotwo, , , , including railroadsincluding railroadsincluding railroadsincluding railroads,,,,

Route Nine Route Nine Route Nine Route Nine and and and and probably more recently the Parkway.probably more recently the Parkway.probably more recently the Parkway.probably more recently the Parkway.

You have a variety of master planYou have a variety of master planYou have a variety of master planYou have a variety of master plan

communitiescommunitiescommunitiescommunities.  .  .  .  ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, , , , South Seaside Park early onSouth Seaside Park early onSouth Seaside Park early onSouth Seaside Park early on

was one was one was one was one ofofofof those master plan communities those master plan communities those master plan communities those master plan communities, , , , as many ofas many ofas many ofas many of

the barrier island communities in the State of Newthe barrier island communities in the State of Newthe barrier island communities in the State of Newthe barrier island communities in the State of New

Jersey were actuallyJersey were actuallyJersey were actuallyJersey were actually    plannedplannedplannedplanned.  Pinewald,.  Pinewald,.  Pinewald,.  Pinewald, all you see all you see all you see all you see

inininin -- when you see  -- when you see  -- when you see  -- when you see some of the tax maps and tax lotssome of the tax maps and tax lotssome of the tax maps and tax lotssome of the tax maps and tax lots

in the in the in the in the PinewaldPinewaldPinewaldPinewald area area area area, , , , you you you you cancancancan see where there was see where there was see where there was see where there was

anticipatedanticipatedanticipatedanticipated,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,    planned communitiesplanned communitiesplanned communitiesplanned communities    inininin those those those those

areaareaareaareassss....

You haveYou haveYou haveYou have --  --  --  -- this is going tothis is going tothis is going tothis is going to --  --  --  -- asasasas

I'm speaking I'm speaking I'm speaking I'm speaking herehereherehere, , , , I'm going to have I'm going to have I'm going to have I'm going to have to take a to take a to take a to take a sipsipsipsip

of of of of more water more water more water more water herehereherehere....

You have You have You have You have youryouryouryour senior communities senior communities senior communities senior communities, , , , youyouyouyou

knowknowknowknow, , , , Silver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver Ridge, , , , Holiday Heights Holiday Heights Holiday Heights Holiday Heights and and and and thosethosethosethose

variety of communities out variety of communities out variety of communities out variety of communities out in the in the in the in the northwesternnorthwesternnorthwesternnorthwestern

areas.  areas.  areas.  areas.  And And And And those are those are those are those are very defined very defined very defined very defined and and and and veryveryveryvery
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identifiable communities within the identifiable communities within the identifiable communities within the identifiable communities within the State ofState ofState ofState of -- -- -- --

within the within the within the within the Township of Berkeley.  You have ethnicTownship of Berkeley.  You have ethnicTownship of Berkeley.  You have ethnicTownship of Berkeley.  You have ethnic

enclavesenclavesenclavesenclaves.  .  .  .  And And And And then we were just talking about athen we were just talking about athen we were just talking about athen we were just talking about annnn

application forapplication forapplication forapplication for    Manitou Park and the community thatManitou Park and the community thatManitou Park and the community thatManitou Park and the community that

is governed by is governed by is governed by is governed by the the the the redevelopment plan in Manitouredevelopment plan in Manitouredevelopment plan in Manitouredevelopment plan in Manitou

ParkParkParkPark, , , , which is also part of which is also part of which is also part of which is also part of the the the the rehabilitationrehabilitationrehabilitationrehabilitation area area area area....

And there's a reference in the reportAnd there's a reference in the reportAnd there's a reference in the reportAnd there's a reference in the report, , , , one of theone of theone of theone of the

footnotesfootnotesfootnotesfootnotes.  .  .  .  And I would encourage And I would encourage And I would encourage And I would encourage you you you you to read to read to read to read thethethethe

footnotes as much as you read the body of the reportfootnotes as much as you read the body of the reportfootnotes as much as you read the body of the reportfootnotes as much as you read the body of the report

because because because because theretheretherethere's's's's a lot of good information in those a lot of good information in those a lot of good information in those a lot of good information in those

footnotes.footnotes.footnotes.footnotes.

The South Seaside Park neighborhoodThe South Seaside Park neighborhoodThe South Seaside Park neighborhoodThe South Seaside Park neighborhood

at one point was referred to as Little Italy basedat one point was referred to as Little Italy basedat one point was referred to as Little Italy basedat one point was referred to as Little Italy based

on the Italian workers that were working in thaton the Italian workers that were working in thaton the Italian workers that were working in thaton the Italian workers that were working in that

area of the township.  So, underscoresarea of the township.  So, underscoresarea of the township.  So, underscoresarea of the township.  So, underscores, , , , tootootootoo, , , , thatthatthatthat

these places evolve overthese places evolve overthese places evolve overthese places evolve over    time and time and time and time and that that that that they arethey arethey arethey are

recognized for different types of characteristicsrecognized for different types of characteristicsrecognized for different types of characteristicsrecognized for different types of characteristics....

AndAndAndAnd    all these neighborhoodsall these neighborhoodsall these neighborhoodsall these neighborhoods, , , , asasasas    wellwellwellwell, within the, within the, within the, within the

township are defined in the context of township are defined in the context of township are defined in the context of township are defined in the context of a a a a variety ofvariety ofvariety ofvariety of

regulatory jurisdictions that are associated withregulatory jurisdictions that are associated withregulatory jurisdictions that are associated withregulatory jurisdictions that are associated with

those and actually govern development and ultimatelythose and actually govern development and ultimatelythose and actually govern development and ultimatelythose and actually govern development and ultimately

govern what is thegovern what is thegovern what is thegovern what is the --  --  --  -- how these neighborhoods arehow these neighborhoods arehow these neighborhoods arehow these neighborhoods are

going to functiongoing to functiongoing to functiongoing to function, , , , look and grow in the future.look and grow in the future.look and grow in the future.look and grow in the future.

That includes the Pinelands areaThat includes the Pinelands areaThat includes the Pinelands areaThat includes the Pinelands areassss, , , , which provideswhich provideswhich provideswhich provides

forforforfor    fairlyfairlyfairlyfairly --  --  --  -- governs governs governs governs a a a a fairly substantial part offairly substantial part offairly substantial part offairly substantial part of
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the the the the township and provides a significant amount oftownship and provides a significant amount oftownship and provides a significant amount oftownship and provides a significant amount of

restrictions in terms of restrictions in terms of restrictions in terms of restrictions in terms of the the the the naturenaturenaturenature, , , , type and extenttype and extenttype and extenttype and extent

of developmentof developmentof developmentof development    that can that can that can that can taketaketaketake    placeplaceplaceplace in those areas to in those areas to in those areas to in those areas to

protect important natural resources.protect important natural resources.protect important natural resources.protect important natural resources.

You have the CAFRA regulations whichYou have the CAFRA regulations whichYou have the CAFRA regulations whichYou have the CAFRA regulations which

govern coastal developmentgovern coastal developmentgovern coastal developmentgovern coastal development.  .  .  .  These are New JerseyThese are New JerseyThese are New JerseyThese are New Jersey

Department of Environmental Department of Environmental Department of Environmental Department of Environmental ProtectionProtectionProtectionProtection regulations regulations regulations regulations

which govern the forwhich govern the forwhich govern the forwhich govern the form, m, m, m, the nature and the design ofthe nature and the design ofthe nature and the design ofthe nature and the design of

development in coastal areadevelopment in coastal areadevelopment in coastal areadevelopment in coastal areas.  s.  s.  s.  AgainAgainAgainAgain,,,, to protect to protect to protect to protect

actually the residents and occupants of thatactually the residents and occupants of thatactually the residents and occupants of thatactually the residents and occupants of that

developmentdevelopmentdevelopmentdevelopment, , , , ensurensurensurensuringinginging    theirtheirtheirtheir    safetysafetysafetysafety, , , , as well asas well asas well asas well as

protecting the important natural and ecologicalprotecting the important natural and ecologicalprotecting the important natural and ecologicalprotecting the important natural and ecological

resources of the municipality of the state andresources of the municipality of the state andresources of the municipality of the state andresources of the municipality of the state and

region in which we live.region in which we live.region in which we live.region in which we live.

SoSoSoSo, there's, there's, there's, there's -- there -- there -- there -- there are regulatory are regulatory are regulatory are regulatory

overlapping and jurisdictional overlapping thatoverlapping and jurisdictional overlapping thatoverlapping and jurisdictional overlapping thatoverlapping and jurisdictional overlapping that

occursoccursoccursoccurs and has affected  and has affected  and has affected  and has affected thesethesethesethese neighborhoods.   neighborhoods.   neighborhoods.   neighborhoods.  And And And And asasasas

I saidI saidI saidI said, , , , they have evolvedthey have evolvedthey have evolvedthey have evolved.  .  .  .  And they will continueAnd they will continueAnd they will continueAnd they will continue

to evolve in the future and growto evolve in the future and growto evolve in the future and growto evolve in the future and grow, , , , develop ordevelop ordevelop ordevelop or

redevelop or redevelop or redevelop or redevelop or susususustain themselvesstain themselvesstain themselvesstain themselves, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , in thein thein thein the

futurefuturefuturefuture, , , , based on the actions that you as a townshipbased on the actions that you as a townshipbased on the actions that you as a townshipbased on the actions that you as a township

and you asand you asand you asand you as, , , , specificallyspecificallyspecificallyspecifically, , , , as a planning board haveas a planning board haveas a planning board haveas a planning board have

takentakentakentaken    and through planand through planand through planand through plan    endorsementendorsementendorsementendorsement, , , , state planstate planstate planstate plan

endorsementendorsementendorsementendorsement.  .  .  .  

BasicallyBasicallyBasicallyBasically, , , , getting getting getting getting a a a a recognition byrecognition byrecognition byrecognition by
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the the the the State Planning Commission thatState Planning Commission thatState Planning Commission thatState Planning Commission that, , , , in factin factin factin fact, your, your, your, your

comprehensive planning documentscomprehensive planning documentscomprehensive planning documentscomprehensive planning documents    for for for for the entirethe entirethe entirethe entire

municipalitymunicipalitymunicipalitymunicipality, , , , not just one portion of thenot just one portion of thenot just one portion of thenot just one portion of the

municipalitymunicipalitymunicipalitymunicipality, , , , but for but for but for but for youryouryouryour    entire municipalityentire municipalityentire municipalityentire municipality, , , , areareareare

consistent consistent consistent consistent with with with with statewidestatewidestatewidestatewide, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , planningplanningplanningplanning

principlesprinciplesprinciplesprinciples.  .  .  .  And with various state agency inputAnd with various state agency inputAnd with various state agency inputAnd with various state agency input

intointointointo that determination that determination that determination that determination, , , , including the Department ofincluding the Department ofincluding the Department ofincluding the Department of

TransportationTransportationTransportationTransportation, , , , DepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDepartment -- and,  -- and,  -- and,  -- and, most importantlymost importantlymost importantlymost importantly,,,,

the Department of Environmental Protectionthe Department of Environmental Protectionthe Department of Environmental Protectionthe Department of Environmental Protection, , , , thatthatthatthat

plan endorsement included plan endorsement included plan endorsement included plan endorsement included a a a a variety of differentvariety of differentvariety of differentvariety of different

actions actions actions actions and and and and activities which will be furtheractivities which will be furtheractivities which will be furtheractivities which will be further

defining neighborhoods and defining the communitydefining neighborhoods and defining the communitydefining neighborhoods and defining the communitydefining neighborhoods and defining the community.  .  .  .  

The TransThe TransThe TransThe Transfer fer fer fer Development RightsDevelopment RightsDevelopment RightsDevelopment Rights

Program that I mentionedProgram that I mentionedProgram that I mentionedProgram that I mentioned, , , , which transferswhich transferswhich transferswhich transfers

development rights from environmentally sensitivedevelopment rights from environmentally sensitivedevelopment rights from environmentally sensitivedevelopment rights from environmentally sensitive

landslandslandslands, , , , particularly like in particularly like in particularly like in particularly like in the the the the Pinewald areaPinewald areaPinewald areaPinewald area, , , , totototo

areas that have been identified for beingareas that have been identified for beingareas that have been identified for beingareas that have been identified for being

appropriate for appropriate for appropriate for appropriate for newnewnewnew growth development growth development growth development growth development, , , , newnewnewnew ratables ratables ratables ratables

within the communitywithin the communitywithin the communitywithin the community, , , , that includes the Town Centerthat includes the Town Centerthat includes the Town Centerthat includes the Town Center

OneOneOneOne, , , , the Town Center the Town Center the Town Center the Town Center TwoTwoTwoTwo, , , , thethethethe --  --  --  -- which is which is which is which is aaaa --  --  --  -- whichwhichwhichwhich

is is is is designated core in the state plandesignated core in the state plandesignated core in the state plandesignated core in the state plan, , , , as well as theas well as theas well as theas well as the

other areas that are identified along Route Nine asother areas that are identified along Route Nine asother areas that are identified along Route Nine asother areas that are identified along Route Nine as

receiving areas for thereceiving areas for thereceiving areas for thereceiving areas for the, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, for thefor thefor thefor the

development rights.  development rights.  development rights.  development rights.  And And And And that's an important part ofthat's an important part ofthat's an important part ofthat's an important part of

your planning effortsyour planning effortsyour planning effortsyour planning efforts.  .  .  .  ProvidingProvidingProvidingProviding,,,, again again again again,,,, providing providing providing providing
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opportunities for growth while protecting importantopportunities for growth while protecting importantopportunities for growth while protecting importantopportunities for growth while protecting important

environmental resourceenvironmental resourceenvironmental resourceenvironmental resourcessss    and and and and preserving andpreserving andpreserving andpreserving and

protectprotectprotectprotectinginginging the  the  the  the important important important important cultural assetscultural assetscultural assetscultural assets    in thein thein thein the

neighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoods.  .  .  .  

You have You have You have You have the housing the housing the housing the housing plan which plan which plan which plan which youyouyouyou

recently adopted.  And recently adopted.  And recently adopted.  And recently adopted.  And all all all all of of of of thesethesethesethese, as , as , as , as I I I I said,said,said,said,

we'll get we'll get we'll get we'll get intointointointo    a a a a little little little little bit bit bit bit more detailmore detailmore detailmore detail    later later later later on on on on inininin

the testimony in terms the testimony in terms the testimony in terms the testimony in terms of of of of their direct relationshiptheir direct relationshiptheir direct relationshiptheir direct relationship

to the analysis that we have to present.  You haveto the analysis that we have to present.  You haveto the analysis that we have to present.  You haveto the analysis that we have to present.  You have

the housthe housthe housthe housinginginging plan plan plan plan, , , , which we'll talk about in greatwhich we'll talk about in greatwhich we'll talk about in greatwhich we'll talk about in great

detail in terms of detail in terms of detail in terms of detail in terms of a a a a guiding development related toguiding development related toguiding development related toguiding development related to

affordable housaffordable housaffordable housaffordable housing.  ing.  ing.  ing.  We haveWe haveWe haveWe have,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, issues that issues that issues that issues that

the township is dealing with with regards to eventhe township is dealing with with regards to eventhe township is dealing with with regards to eventhe township is dealing with with regards to even

broader ecological issuebroader ecological issuebroader ecological issuebroader ecological issues.  s.  s.  s.  And And And And youyouyouyou've've've've heard a lot heard a lot heard a lot heard a lot,,,,

you know, you know, you know, you know, and weand weand weand we wi wi wi will ll ll ll bebebebe talking a lot about the talking a lot about the talking a lot about the talking a lot about the

impact of Superstorm Sandy.  And whatever yourimpact of Superstorm Sandy.  And whatever yourimpact of Superstorm Sandy.  And whatever yourimpact of Superstorm Sandy.  And whatever your

position might be with regards to climate change orposition might be with regards to climate change orposition might be with regards to climate change orposition might be with regards to climate change or

sea level risesea level risesea level risesea level rise, , , , those are issuethose are issuethose are issuethose are issuessss that are embedded that are embedded that are embedded that are embedded

and and and and embodied embodied embodied embodied in in in in your planning activities because ofyour planning activities because ofyour planning activities because ofyour planning activities because of

the importance and the potential impact that theythe importance and the potential impact that theythe importance and the potential impact that theythe importance and the potential impact that they

have on communitieshave on communitieshave on communitieshave on communities.  .  .  .  And And And And as as as as we'll talk about in awe'll talk about in awe'll talk about in awe'll talk about in a

bitbitbitbit, , , , that's one of the fundamental aspects inthat's one of the fundamental aspects inthat's one of the fundamental aspects inthat's one of the fundamental aspects in, , , , IIII

thinkthinkthinkthink, , , , in evaluating the legitimacy or thein evaluating the legitimacy or thein evaluating the legitimacy or thein evaluating the legitimacy or the

appropriateness of the de-annexation in terms of appropriateness of the de-annexation in terms of appropriateness of the de-annexation in terms of appropriateness of the de-annexation in terms of thethethethe

impact on the communities that are involved both inimpact on the communities that are involved both inimpact on the communities that are involved both inimpact on the communities that are involved both in
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terms of South Seaside Park and the township as aterms of South Seaside Park and the township as aterms of South Seaside Park and the township as aterms of South Seaside Park and the township as a

whole.whole.whole.whole.

So,So,So,So,    let'slet'slet'slet's take a drink  take a drink  take a drink  take a drink and let's moveand let's moveand let's moveand let's move

onononon    totototo, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think, , , , probably where weprobably where weprobably where weprobably where we, , , , kind of kind of kind of kind of aaaa

starting point in this whole discussion from astarting point in this whole discussion from astarting point in this whole discussion from astarting point in this whole discussion from a

planning perspective.  I'm trying to keep planning perspective.  I'm trying to keep planning perspective.  I'm trying to keep planning perspective.  I'm trying to keep thethethethe

microphone microphone microphone microphone closeclosecloseclose    totototo    memememe.  But .  But .  But .  But then it's alsothen it's alsothen it's alsothen it's also, , , , youyouyouyou

knowknowknowknow, , , , I hear that I'm poppingI hear that I'm poppingI hear that I'm poppingI hear that I'm popping    my Pmy Pmy Pmy P''''s and Ts and Ts and Ts and T''''ssss.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo,,,,

there's got to be there's got to be there's got to be there's got to be an an an an appropriate balance appropriate balance appropriate balance appropriate balance herehereherehere....

(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)    

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        Is this okayIs this okayIs this okayIs this okay????

BetterBetterBetterBetter?  ?  ?  ?  Good.  Okay.  I'll Good.  Okay.  I'll Good.  Okay.  I'll Good.  Okay.  I'll try try try try to keep my voice upto keep my voice upto keep my voice upto keep my voice up

as much as much as much as much as as as as possible possible possible possible withoutwithoutwithoutwithout    hittinghittinghittinghitting all the, hitting all the, hitting all the, hitting all the, hitting

all the bad audio pops and fizzesall the bad audio pops and fizzesall the bad audio pops and fizzesall the bad audio pops and fizzes....

So, first of whichSo, first of whichSo, first of whichSo, first of which, , , , let's talk aboutlet's talk aboutlet's talk aboutlet's talk about

this issue of a placethis issue of a placethis issue of a placethis issue of a place, a , a , a , a neighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhood,,,,

identification of identification of identification of identification of a place.  a place.  a place.  a place.  Identification Identification Identification Identification thatthatthatthat

people have wipeople have wipeople have wipeople have witttth place.  And I think that's reallyh place.  And I think that's reallyh place.  And I think that's reallyh place.  And I think that's really

kind of the starting pointkind of the starting pointkind of the starting pointkind of the starting point.  And .  And .  And .  And you've heard a lotyou've heard a lotyou've heard a lotyou've heard a lot

in terms of your testimony that you've heardin terms of your testimony that you've heardin terms of your testimony that you've heardin terms of your testimony that you've heard, , , , andandandand

especially from the residentsespecially from the residentsespecially from the residentsespecially from the residents of  of  of  of South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park,,,,

with regards to that concept.  And I think thatwith regards to that concept.  And I think thatwith regards to that concept.  And I think thatwith regards to that concept.  And I think that

thosethosethosethose --  --  --  -- that that that that those issues and those issues and those issues and those issues and adadadaddressing that aredressing that aredressing that aredressing that are

importantimportantimportantimportant    and and and and valid ones that we need valid ones that we need valid ones that we need valid ones that we need to to to to kind ofkind ofkind ofkind of

evaluate evaluate evaluate evaluate in the in the in the in the context of comprehensive planningcontext of comprehensive planningcontext of comprehensive planningcontext of comprehensive planning
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issues that you have to consider issues that you have to consider issues that you have to consider issues that you have to consider herehereherehere.  But I think.  But I think.  But I think.  But I think

theretheretherethere needs to be  needs to be  needs to be  needs to be a a a a lot of clarification about thatlot of clarification about thatlot of clarification about thatlot of clarification about that

and and and and lot of kind oflot of kind oflot of kind oflot of kind of --  --  --  -- I don't think we can quicklyI don't think we can quicklyI don't think we can quicklyI don't think we can quickly

move from that concept withoutmove from that concept withoutmove from that concept withoutmove from that concept without,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, without without without without

actually providing us a good foundationactually providing us a good foundationactually providing us a good foundationactually providing us a good foundation, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know,,,,

from moving forward.from moving forward.from moving forward.from moving forward.

So, So, So, So, youyouyouyou heard  heard  heard  heard aboutaboutaboutabout neighborhood neighborhood neighborhood neighborhood, , , , youyouyouyou

heard about communityheard about communityheard about communityheard about community.  .  .  .  And And And And there are ways in there are ways in there are ways in there are ways in whichwhichwhichwhich

those kinds of thingsthose kinds of thingsthose kinds of thingsthose kinds of things,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, get defined.  On  get defined.  On  get defined.  On  get defined.  On aaaa

broader level within Berkeley Township, essentiallybroader level within Berkeley Township, essentiallybroader level within Berkeley Township, essentiallybroader level within Berkeley Township, essentially,,,,

we've got we've got we've got we've got really really really really three big areas of the township.three big areas of the township.three big areas of the township.three big areas of the township.

AndAndAndAnd,,,, actually actually actually actually,,,, maybe even  maybe even  maybe even  maybe even twotwotwotwo broader areas broader areas broader areas broader areas.  .  .  .  And weAnd weAnd weAnd we

have have have have the the the the mainland and we have the barrier islandmainland and we have the barrier islandmainland and we have the barrier islandmainland and we have the barrier island

area of the townshiparea of the townshiparea of the townshiparea of the township.  .  .  .  And in the And in the And in the And in the barrier islandbarrier islandbarrier islandbarrier island,,,,

obviouslyobviouslyobviouslyobviously,,,, you have South Seaside Park you have South Seaside Park you have South Seaside Park you have South Seaside Park.  .  .  .  You haveYou haveYou haveYou have

also Island Beach State Parkalso Island Beach State Parkalso Island Beach State Parkalso Island Beach State Park.  .  .  .  To To To To a a a a certain extencertain extencertain extencertain extentttt,,,,

Pelican Island Pelican Island Pelican Island Pelican Island is is is is somewhat associated with thatsomewhat associated with thatsomewhat associated with thatsomewhat associated with that....

It's It's It's It's proximateproximateproximateproximate even though it's  even though it's  even though it's  even though it's a a a a separatseparatseparatseparateeee entity in entity in entity in entity in

of itself.of itself.of itself.of itself.

You do haveYou do haveYou do haveYou do have --  --  --  -- in the mainlandin the mainlandin the mainlandin the mainland, , , , inininin

factfactfactfact, the , the , the , the mainland itself could be defined broadlymainland itself could be defined broadlymainland itself could be defined broadlymainland itself could be defined broadly

in terms of two different areasin terms of two different areasin terms of two different areasin terms of two different areas.  .  .  .  You have the areasYou have the areasYou have the areasYou have the areas

west of the Parkwaywest of the Parkwaywest of the Parkwaywest of the Parkway, , , , which include those areas inwhich include those areas inwhich include those areas inwhich include those areas in

the Pinelands that I mentioned.  Actuallythe Pinelands that I mentioned.  Actuallythe Pinelands that I mentioned.  Actuallythe Pinelands that I mentioned.  Actually, , , , west ofwest ofwest ofwest of

the Parkwaythe Parkwaythe Parkwaythe Parkway, , , , you do have the municipal facilitiesyou do have the municipal facilitiesyou do have the municipal facilitiesyou do have the municipal facilities,,,,
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the township municipal the township municipal the township municipal the township municipal buildbuildbuildbuildinginginging and public safety and public safety and public safety and public safety

facility.  And facility.  And facility.  And facility.  And then you then you then you then you also have the senioralso have the senioralso have the senioralso have the senior

communities that we talked about a moment ago oncommunities that we talked about a moment ago oncommunities that we talked about a moment ago oncommunities that we talked about a moment ago on

thethethethe --  --  --  -- in the northwestern partin the northwestern partin the northwestern partin the northwestern part.  .  .  .  

So, you have So, you have So, you have So, you have the the the the west west west west of of of of the Parkwaythe Parkwaythe Parkwaythe Parkway

which is Pinelandwhich is Pinelandwhich is Pinelandwhich is Pinelands, s, s, s, senior citizen senior citizen senior citizen senior citizen communities.  Andcommunities.  Andcommunities.  Andcommunities.  And

you have you have you have you have the the the the east mainland area.  And aeast mainland area.  And aeast mainland area.  And aeast mainland area.  And assss we talk we talk we talk we talk

about about about about it, it, it, it, wewewewe'll'll'll'll see see see see that there are a  that there are a  that there are a  that there are a lot of planninglot of planninglot of planninglot of planning

activities going on and has been going activities going on and has been going activities going on and has been going activities going on and has been going on in theon in theon in theon in the

last 20 years last 20 years last 20 years last 20 years in the in the in the in the mainland because of the factmainland because of the factmainland because of the factmainland because of the fact

that those are the areas where the opportunities forthat those are the areas where the opportunities forthat those are the areas where the opportunities forthat those are the areas where the opportunities for

a a a a significant amount of growth significant amount of growth significant amount of growth significant amount of growth and and and and developmentdevelopmentdevelopmentdevelopment, , , , atatatat

the same timethe same timethe same timethe same time, , , , the need to create some opportunitiesthe need to create some opportunitiesthe need to create some opportunitiesthe need to create some opportunities

for preservationfor preservationfor preservationfor preservation, , , , both in terms both in terms both in terms both in terms of of of of habitat areas andhabitat areas andhabitat areas andhabitat areas and

also shoreline areas to protect also shoreline areas to protect also shoreline areas to protect also shoreline areas to protect usususus from more greater from more greater from more greater from more greater

environmental impacts.  Soenvironmental impacts.  Soenvironmental impacts.  Soenvironmental impacts.  So, , , , that balancingthat balancingthat balancingthat balancing, , , , probablyprobablyprobablyprobably

looking looking looking looking forwardforwardforwardforward, , , , has been takhas been takhas been takhas been takinginginging place a lot in that place a lot in that place a lot in that place a lot in that

part of the area.  But as we'll talk aboutpart of the area.  But as we'll talk aboutpart of the area.  But as we'll talk aboutpart of the area.  But as we'll talk about, , , , thethethethe

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship i i i is doing comprehensive plannings doing comprehensive plannings doing comprehensive plannings doing comprehensive planning.  .  .  .  And And And And everyeveryeveryevery

place where it plans and place where it plans and place where it plans and place where it plans and everyeveryeveryevery part of the community part of the community part of the community part of the community

that it's planning for is all integrated that it's planning for is all integrated that it's planning for is all integrated that it's planning for is all integrated and and and and linkedlinkedlinkedlinked

intointointointo    the the the the overall comprehensive planning goals overall comprehensive planning goals overall comprehensive planning goals overall comprehensive planning goals andandandand

objectives that you'veobjectives that you'veobjectives that you'veobjectives that you've    establishedestablishedestablishedestablished.  .  .  .  

Even if those areasEven if those areasEven if those areasEven if those areas, , , , even if you haveeven if you haveeven if you haveeven if you have

a different objective and a different objective and a different objective and a different objective and a a a a different set ofdifferent set ofdifferent set ofdifferent set of
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planning tools that are implemented or used in anplanning tools that are implemented or used in anplanning tools that are implemented or used in anplanning tools that are implemented or used in an

areaareaareaarea, , , , they're they're they're they're overall comprehensively used in a wayoverall comprehensively used in a wayoverall comprehensively used in a wayoverall comprehensively used in a way

that advances that advances that advances that advances youryouryouryour overall goals and objectives from overall goals and objectives from overall goals and objectives from overall goals and objectives from

aaaa plan plan plan planningningningning perspective. perspective. perspective. perspective.

NowNowNowNow, a , a , a , a lot has been said about thelot has been said about thelot has been said about thelot has been said about the

noncontiguous nature of noncontiguous nature of noncontiguous nature of noncontiguous nature of Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park -- -- -- --

South Seaside Park in relationship to the townshipSouth Seaside Park in relationship to the townshipSouth Seaside Park in relationship to the townshipSouth Seaside Park in relationship to the township....

How it's basically separated significantly How it's basically separated significantly How it's basically separated significantly How it's basically separated significantly bybybyby a a a a

water body.  And it's separatedwater body.  And it's separatedwater body.  And it's separatedwater body.  And it's separated, , , , it's not contiguousit's not contiguousit's not contiguousit's not contiguous

to the mainland area.  It is on a barrier islandto the mainland area.  It is on a barrier islandto the mainland area.  It is on a barrier islandto the mainland area.  It is on a barrier island....

And that's partAnd that's partAnd that's partAnd that's part -- the  -- the  -- the  -- the portion of portion of portion of portion of the the the the township is ontownship is ontownship is ontownship is on

a barrier island.  However, having said thata barrier island.  However, having said thata barrier island.  However, having said thata barrier island.  However, having said that, , , , that'sthat'sthat'sthat's

not a unique circumstance and situationnot a unique circumstance and situationnot a unique circumstance and situationnot a unique circumstance and situation.  .  .  .  CertainlyCertainlyCertainlyCertainly

not not not not even a even a even a even a unique circumstance and situation inunique circumstance and situation inunique circumstance and situation inunique circumstance and situation in

Ocean County.  In Ocean CountyOcean County.  In Ocean CountyOcean County.  In Ocean CountyOcean County.  In Ocean County, , , , you have Toms Riveryou have Toms Riveryou have Toms Riveryou have Toms River

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship    and you have Brick Townshipand you have Brick Townshipand you have Brick Townshipand you have Brick Township, , , , which havewhich havewhich havewhich have

areas on areas on areas on areas on the the the the barrier island that are separatedbarrier island that are separatedbarrier island that are separatedbarrier island that are separated

physically from the rest of the mainlandphysically from the rest of the mainlandphysically from the rest of the mainlandphysically from the rest of the mainland.  .  .  .  

By the wayBy the wayBy the wayBy the way, , , , there are some figures onthere are some figures onthere are some figures onthere are some figures on

page seven and page eight that I'm referencing.page seven and page eight that I'm referencing.page seven and page eight that I'm referencing.page seven and page eight that I'm referencing.

AndAndAndAnd, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , without getting into the nitty gritwithout getting into the nitty gritwithout getting into the nitty gritwithout getting into the nitty grittytytyty

and the and the and the and the details in each one details in each one details in each one details in each one of the of the of the of the circumstances ofcircumstances ofcircumstances ofcircumstances of

the separationthe separationthe separationthe separation, , , , I think it'sI think it'sI think it'sI think it's -- or  -- or  -- or  -- or why theywhy theywhy theywhy they're're're're

geographicgeographicgeographicgeographicallyallyallyally    and are physically and are physically and are physically and are physically separateseparateseparateseparated, d, d, d, I thinkI thinkI thinkI think

it's important to understand it's important to understand it's important to understand it's important to understand that that that that this is athis is athis is athis is a
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circumstancecircumstancecircumstancecircumstance, , , , a a a a circumstance which circumstance which circumstance which circumstance which occursoccursoccursoccurs,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

quitequitequitequite regularly and frequently within the State of regularly and frequently within the State of regularly and frequently within the State of regularly and frequently within the State of

New JerseyNew JerseyNew JerseyNew Jersey.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, the , the , the , the physical separation in ofphysical separation in ofphysical separation in ofphysical separation in of

itself is not itself is not itself is not itself is not a a a a unique factor or a fundamentalunique factor or a fundamentalunique factor or a fundamentalunique factor or a fundamental,,,, you you you you

knowknowknowknow,,,, focus focus focus focus, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think, , , , of the issues that areof the issues that areof the issues that areof the issues that are

entailed with regards to the de-annexation.  It'sentailed with regards to the de-annexation.  It'sentailed with regards to the de-annexation.  It'sentailed with regards to the de-annexation.  It's

one but it's not one but it's not one but it's not one but it's not the, the, the, the, I thinkI thinkI thinkI think, , , , the fundamental.the fundamental.the fundamental.the fundamental.

SoSoSoSo, , , , you have other communities thatyou have other communities thatyou have other communities thatyou have other communities that

are identified and highlighted in this map.  Youare identified and highlighted in this map.  Youare identified and highlighted in this map.  Youare identified and highlighted in this map.  You

have upper and lower townships in Cape May Countyhave upper and lower townships in Cape May Countyhave upper and lower townships in Cape May Countyhave upper and lower townships in Cape May County....

There's Egg Harbor in Atlantic County.  Then There's Egg Harbor in Atlantic County.  Then There's Egg Harbor in Atlantic County.  Then There's Egg Harbor in Atlantic County.  Then eveneveneveneven on on on on

the Delawarethe Delawarethe Delawarethe Delaware, , , , you've got communities likeyou've got communities likeyou've got communities likeyou've got communities like

Montague Township that hasMontague Township that hasMontague Township that hasMontague Township that has, if I'm , if I'm , if I'm , if I'm pronouncing pronouncing pronouncing pronouncing thatthatthatthat

correctcorrectcorrectcorrectly,ly,ly,ly, Mashipacong Island Mashipacong Island Mashipacong Island Mashipacong Island.  And in .  And in .  And in .  And in PennsaukenPennsaukenPennsaukenPennsauken,,,,

you have Petty Islandyou have Petty Islandyou have Petty Islandyou have Petty Island.  .  .  .  ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, , , , there'sthere'sthere'sthere's,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,,

development activity taking place in that.  Sodevelopment activity taking place in that.  Sodevelopment activity taking place in that.  Sodevelopment activity taking place in that.  So,,,,

those are examples of where there's some physicalthose are examples of where there's some physicalthose are examples of where there's some physicalthose are examples of where there's some physical

separation because of the fact that there is a waterseparation because of the fact that there is a waterseparation because of the fact that there is a waterseparation because of the fact that there is a water

body that's between one portion of that municipalbody that's between one portion of that municipalbody that's between one portion of that municipalbody that's between one portion of that municipalityityityity

and and and and the the the the other.other.other.other.

There's been There's been There's been There's been a a a a variety variety variety variety of of of of historichistorichistorichistoric

boundaryboundaryboundaryboundary    changes that are changes that are changes that are changes that are there.there.there.there.        And there haveAnd there haveAnd there haveAnd there have

been de-annexationbeen de-annexationbeen de-annexationbeen de-annexationssss.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd some  some  some  some of thoseof thoseof thoseof those

de-annexationde-annexationde-annexationde-annexationssss that that that that,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,, have created have created have created have created

noncontiguous elements ofnoncontiguous elements ofnoncontiguous elements ofnoncontiguous elements of    communities.  Long communities.  Long communities.  Long communities.  Long BBBBeacheacheacheach
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Township in Ocean County is one example of that.Township in Ocean County is one example of that.Township in Ocean County is one example of that.Township in Ocean County is one example of that.

Byram in Sussex County.  In southByram in Sussex County.  In southByram in Sussex County.  In southByram in Sussex County.  In south --  --  --  -- you have Southyou have Southyou have Southyou have South

Hackensack in Bergen County.  Then you have AberdeenHackensack in Bergen County.  Then you have AberdeenHackensack in Bergen County.  Then you have AberdeenHackensack in Bergen County.  Then you have Aberdeen

in Monmouth Countyin Monmouth Countyin Monmouth Countyin Monmouth County.  .  .  .  Some of them areSome of them areSome of them areSome of them are, , , , if you canif you canif you canif you can

see see see see bybybyby the map the map the map the map, , , , areareareare,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, pretty significant pretty significant pretty significant pretty significant

discontinuities.  Sodiscontinuities.  Sodiscontinuities.  Sodiscontinuities.  So, , , , again, the idea again, the idea again, the idea again, the idea ofofofof

discontinuity in terms of jurisdiction in the Statediscontinuity in terms of jurisdiction in the Statediscontinuity in terms of jurisdiction in the Statediscontinuity in terms of jurisdiction in the State

of New Jersey is notof New Jersey is notof New Jersey is notof New Jersey is not --  --  --  -- you're notyou're notyou're notyou're not --  --  --  -- not not not not unique.unique.unique.unique.

Because we're not talkBecause we're not talkBecause we're not talkBecause we're not talkinginginging about the only place in about the only place in about the only place in about the only place in

New Jersey that that's taking place.New Jersey that that's taking place.New Jersey that that's taking place.New Jersey that that's taking place.

We also recognize andWe also recognize andWe also recognize andWe also recognize and,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, we we we we

probablyprobablyprobablyprobably --  --  --  -- we probably can fill this room and wewe probably can fill this room and wewe probably can fill this room and wewe probably can fill this room and we

can probably spend can probably spend can probably spend can probably spend the the the the next several months talkingnext several months talkingnext several months talkingnext several months talking

about the -- everybody's history or understanding orabout the -- everybody's history or understanding orabout the -- everybody's history or understanding orabout the -- everybody's history or understanding or

experience with unincorporated areas withinexperience with unincorporated areas withinexperience with unincorporated areas withinexperience with unincorporated areas within

municipalities.  I usemunicipalities.  I usemunicipalities.  I usemunicipalities.  I usedddd    a a a a couple couple couple couple of of of of examples forexamples forexamples forexamples for

myself.  Butmyself.  Butmyself.  Butmyself.  But,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, you you you you've've've've got Maurice River got Maurice River got Maurice River got Maurice River

Township that has multipleTownship that has multipleTownship that has multipleTownship that has multiple, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , jurisdictionsjurisdictionsjurisdictionsjurisdictions

within it.  And they're notwithin it.  And they're notwithin it.  And they're notwithin it.  And they're not --  --  --  -- these unincorporatedthese unincorporatedthese unincorporatedthese unincorporated

areas, theseareas, theseareas, theseareas, these, , , , whether whether whether whether they'rethey'rethey'rethey're called  called  called  called a a a a villagevillagevillagevillage or or or or

theytheytheythey call call call call it it it it    thethethethe    neighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhood, , , , they have they have they have they have a a a a certaincertaincertaincertain

locational namelocational namelocational namelocational name.  .  .  .  And one township that I'mAnd one township that I'mAnd one township that I'mAnd one township that I'm

particularly familiar withparticularly familiar withparticularly familiar withparticularly familiar with, , , , our officeour officeour officeour office is is is is in in in in

Middletown TownshipMiddletown TownshipMiddletown TownshipMiddletown Township.  And .  And .  And .  And that's that's that's that's a a a a fairly sprawlingfairly sprawlingfairly sprawlingfairly sprawling

municipality municipality municipality municipality and and and and that has that has that has that has a a a a whole range of differentwhole range of differentwhole range of differentwhole range of different
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neighborhood names in Middletown Township.  Many ofneighborhood names in Middletown Township.  Many ofneighborhood names in Middletown Township.  Many ofneighborhood names in Middletown Township.  Many of

them associated with them associated with them associated with them associated with a a a a specific church or specific church or specific church or specific church or a a a a specificspecificspecificspecific

building or building or building or building or a a a a specific area of development that tookspecific area of development that tookspecific area of development that tookspecific area of development that took

placeplaceplaceplace,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, going back maybe in some respects going back maybe in some respects going back maybe in some respects going back maybe in some respects

to Colonial times.to Colonial times.to Colonial times.to Colonial times.

And you And you And you And you havehavehavehave Woodbridge Township  Woodbridge Township  Woodbridge Township  Woodbridge Township inininin

Middlesex CountyMiddlesex CountyMiddlesex CountyMiddlesex County.  .  .  .  You have You have You have You have the the the the Colonia section ofColonia section ofColonia section ofColonia section of

Woodbridge Township.  You have Iselin in WoodbridgeWoodbridge Township.  You have Iselin in WoodbridgeWoodbridge Township.  You have Iselin in WoodbridgeWoodbridge Township.  You have Iselin in Woodbridge

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship.  .  .  .  ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, , , , downtown areadowntown areadowntown areadowntown area i i i is sometimess sometimess sometimess sometimes

callcallcallcalledededed Woodbridge Proper within Woodbridge Township Woodbridge Proper within Woodbridge Township Woodbridge Proper within Woodbridge Township Woodbridge Proper within Woodbridge Township....

You have You have You have You have the the the the Keasbey section in WoodbridgeKeasbey section in WoodbridgeKeasbey section in WoodbridgeKeasbey section in Woodbridge.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

there's several others that are identifiedthere's several others that are identifiedthere's several others that are identifiedthere's several others that are identified....

ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, , , , in in in in Port Reading, my grandparents lived inPort Reading, my grandparents lived inPort Reading, my grandparents lived inPort Reading, my grandparents lived in

Port ReadingPort ReadingPort ReadingPort Reading.  .  .  .  And my mom grew up in Port ReadingAnd my mom grew up in Port ReadingAnd my mom grew up in Port ReadingAnd my mom grew up in Port Reading....

That's That's That's That's a a a a subdistrictsubdistrictsubdistrictsubdistrict, a , a , a , a neighborhood withinneighborhood withinneighborhood withinneighborhood within

Woodbridge TownWoodbridge TownWoodbridge TownWoodbridge Township.  And ship.  And ship.  And ship.  And they they they they often, you know,often, you know,often, you know,often, you know,

saidsaidsaidsaid, well, , well, , well, , well, where did you grow upwhere did you grow upwhere did you grow upwhere did you grow up?  ?  ?  ?  I grew up I grew up I grew up I grew up inininin

Port ReadingPort ReadingPort ReadingPort Reading.  .  .  .  It's all part of Woodbridge TownshipIt's all part of Woodbridge TownshipIt's all part of Woodbridge TownshipIt's all part of Woodbridge Township

and and and and collectively all those neighborhoodscollectively all those neighborhoodscollectively all those neighborhoodscollectively all those neighborhoods, you know,, you know,, you know,, you know,

made made made made up up up up the the the the community of Woodbridge Township.  Andcommunity of Woodbridge Township.  Andcommunity of Woodbridge Township.  Andcommunity of Woodbridge Township.  And

at the same timeat the same timeat the same timeat the same time, , , , they had their own sort ofthey had their own sort ofthey had their own sort ofthey had their own sort of

distinct neighborhooddistinct neighborhooddistinct neighborhooddistinct neighborhood, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, characteristiccharacteristiccharacteristiccharacteristics,s,s,s,

whether it'swhether it'swhether it'swhether it's --  --  --  -- whether whether whether whether it was it was it was it was an an an an ethnicethnicethnicethnic

characteristiccharacteristiccharacteristiccharacteristic.  .  .  .  Port ReadingPort ReadingPort ReadingPort Reading, , , , the predominantthe predominantthe predominantthe predominant

makeup makeup makeup makeup in in in in Port ReadingPort ReadingPort ReadingPort Reading, the Port Reading , the Port Reading , the Port Reading , the Port Reading section section section section ofofofof
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Woodbridge Woodbridge Woodbridge Woodbridge Township was ItalianTownship was ItalianTownship was ItalianTownship was Italian.  .  .  .  They have They have They have They have theirtheirtheirtheir

Italian Italian Italian Italian chuchuchuchurrrrch therech therech therech there, , , , St. Anthony'sSt. Anthony'sSt. Anthony'sSt. Anthony's, , , , where everybodywhere everybodywhere everybodywhere everybody

recognized recognized recognized recognized where where where where that was that was that was that was a a a a place they went to.place they went to.place they went to.place they went to.

EdisonEdisonEdisonEdison, , , , another another another another town, Edisontown, Edisontown, Edisontown, Edison

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship.  There's .  There's .  There's .  There's North EdisonNorth EdisonNorth EdisonNorth Edison, , , , there's there's there's there's SouthSouthSouthSouth

Edison.  There's Edison.  There's Edison.  There's Edison.  There's the the the the Nixon section of EdisonNixon section of EdisonNixon section of EdisonNixon section of Edison

Township.  Old Bridge also is made up Township.  Old Bridge also is made up Township.  Old Bridge also is made up Township.  Old Bridge also is made up of of of of multiplemultiplemultiplemultiple

neighborhoods and called different namesneighborhoods and called different namesneighborhoods and called different namesneighborhoods and called different names.  .  .  .  InInInIn

Neptune TownshipNeptune TownshipNeptune TownshipNeptune Township, , , , another coastal communityanother coastal communityanother coastal communityanother coastal community, , , , youyouyouyou

have the Shark River Hills section of Neptunehave the Shark River Hills section of Neptunehave the Shark River Hills section of Neptunehave the Shark River Hills section of Neptune

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship, , , , you have Neptune properyou have Neptune properyou have Neptune properyou have Neptune proper, , , , you have theyou have theyou have theyou have the

Ocean Grove section of Neptune adjoiningOcean Grove section of Neptune adjoiningOcean Grove section of Neptune adjoiningOcean Grove section of Neptune adjoining, , , , as as as as thethethethe

City City City City of of of of Asbury ParkAsbury ParkAsbury ParkAsbury Park, , , , which has which has which has which has a a a a very distinctvery distinctvery distinctvery distinct

characteristic because of the fact characteristic because of the fact characteristic because of the fact characteristic because of the fact ofofofof its founding its founding its founding its founding,,,,

you knowyou knowyou knowyou know,,,, as a religious community in the past and as a religious community in the past and as a religious community in the past and as a religious community in the past and

has a very distinctive architectural feel andhas a very distinctive architectural feel andhas a very distinctive architectural feel andhas a very distinctive architectural feel and

characteristiccharacteristiccharacteristiccharacteristic.  .  .  .  It's It's It's It's onononon the National Register the National Register the National Register the National Register.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

it's all part it's all part it's all part it's all part ofofofof Neptune Township. Neptune Township. Neptune Township. Neptune Township.

AndAndAndAnd,,,, again again again again,,,, I  I  I  I couldcouldcouldcould probably spend probably spend probably spend probably spend

the the the the rest of this eveningrest of this eveningrest of this eveningrest of this evening --  --  --  -- and I'm sure and I'm sure and I'm sure and I'm sure Mr.Mr.Mr.Mr.

Michelini and Michelini and Michelini and Michelini and the the the the board members board members board members board members herehereherehere wouldn't want wouldn't want wouldn't want wouldn't want

me tome tome tome to --  --  --  -- but I can spend the rest of this eveningbut I can spend the rest of this eveningbut I can spend the rest of this eveningbut I can spend the rest of this evening

just going through all those different kinds ofjust going through all those different kinds ofjust going through all those different kinds ofjust going through all those different kinds of

multiple jurisdictionsmultiple jurisdictionsmultiple jurisdictionsmultiple jurisdictions, , , , neighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoods.  .  .  .  Even smallerEven smallerEven smallerEven smaller

parts parts parts parts of of of of the neighborhoods even within the townshipthe neighborhoods even within the townshipthe neighborhoods even within the townshipthe neighborhoods even within the township,,,,
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within Berkeley Townshipwithin Berkeley Townshipwithin Berkeley Townshipwithin Berkeley Township, , , , there are sections inthere are sections inthere are sections inthere are sections in

Bayville that are sort of subsections of BayvilleBayville that are sort of subsections of BayvilleBayville that are sort of subsections of BayvilleBayville that are sort of subsections of Bayville

that are identified.  Sothat are identified.  Sothat are identified.  Sothat are identified.  So, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, we have we have we have we have

to be veryto be veryto be veryto be very, , , , very careful in simply using avery careful in simply using avery careful in simply using avery careful in simply using a

foundation of either physical separation orfoundation of either physical separation orfoundation of either physical separation orfoundation of either physical separation or

neighborhood identification as a foundation and aneighborhood identification as a foundation and aneighborhood identification as a foundation and aneighborhood identification as a foundation and a

rationale in of itself for itsrationale in of itself for itsrationale in of itself for itsrationale in of itself for its --  --  --  -- for a area of thefor a area of thefor a area of thefor a area of the

community to community to community to community to de-annex.  de-annex.  de-annex.  de-annex.  

On top of thatOn top of thatOn top of thatOn top of that, , , , without even gettingwithout even gettingwithout even gettingwithout even getting

into more detail and confusing the mainto more detail and confusing the mainto more detail and confusing the mainto more detail and confusing the mattertterttertter    eveneveneveneven

furtherfurtherfurtherfurther, , , , you haveyou haveyou haveyou have -- I  -- I  -- I  -- I meanmeanmeanmean,,,, basically basically basically basically,,,, New Jersey New Jersey New Jersey New Jersey

is is is is an an an an amalgam of everamalgam of everamalgam of everamalgam of ever    changchangchangchanginginginging and different places and different places and different places and different places

and with multiple layers of jurisdiction overand with multiple layers of jurisdiction overand with multiple layers of jurisdiction overand with multiple layers of jurisdiction over -- a -- a -- a -- a

laying overlaying overlaying overlaying over on top of everything.  You know on top of everything.  You know on top of everything.  You know on top of everything.  You know, , , , you'veyou'veyou'veyou've

got political got political got political got political and and and and youyouyouyou've've've've    the the the the got regulatory got regulatory got regulatory got regulatory onesonesonesones

that I just talkthat I just talkthat I just talkthat I just talkedededed about before in terms  about before in terms  about before in terms  about before in terms of of of of likelikelikelike

Pinelands and CAFRA.  You knowPinelands and CAFRA.  You knowPinelands and CAFRA.  You knowPinelands and CAFRA.  You know, , , , youyouyouyou've've've've got places got places got places got places

thatthatthatthat, , , , some with namessome with namessome with namessome with names, , , , some just identified as asome just identified as asome just identified as asome just identified as a

place within a place.  You've gotplace within a place.  You've gotplace within a place.  You've gotplace within a place.  You've got,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, you you you you've've've've

got things like designatedgot things like designatedgot things like designatedgot things like designated --  --  --  -- certain specific typescertain specific typescertain specific typescertain specific types

of of of of designationdesignationdesignationdesignations thats thats thats that, , , , like zip code like zip code like zip code like zip code designationdesignationdesignationdesignationssss....

School districtsSchool districtsSchool districtsSchool districts.  .  .  .  Talking about MiddletownTalking about MiddletownTalking about MiddletownTalking about Middletown

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship, , , , we are doing a enrollment projection andwe are doing a enrollment projection andwe are doing a enrollment projection andwe are doing a enrollment projection and

an an an an analysis of a potential redistricting within theanalysis of a potential redistricting within theanalysis of a potential redistricting within theanalysis of a potential redistricting within the

Middletown School DistrictMiddletown School DistrictMiddletown School DistrictMiddletown School District.  .  .  .  That analysis isThat analysis isThat analysis isThat analysis is
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ongoing nowongoing nowongoing nowongoing now.  .  .  .  And I can tell you, identification ofAnd I can tell you, identification ofAnd I can tell you, identification ofAnd I can tell you, identification of

school districts isschool districts isschool districts isschool districts is --  --  --  -- talktalktalktalkinginginging about somebody going about somebody going about somebody going about somebody going

to Middletown North High School versus Middletownto Middletown North High School versus Middletownto Middletown North High School versus Middletownto Middletown North High School versus Middletown

South High SchoolSouth High SchoolSouth High SchoolSouth High School, , , , that is a verythat is a verythat is a verythat is a very, , , , very strong levelvery strong levelvery strong levelvery strong level

of of of of identificationidentificationidentificationidentification....        But it's all happening withinBut it's all happening withinBut it's all happening withinBut it's all happening within

the the the the community community community community andandandand the township of Middletown the township of Middletown the township of Middletown the township of Middletown

Township.Township.Township.Township.

You have census tracts and blocksYou have census tracts and blocksYou have census tracts and blocksYou have census tracts and blocks

thatthatthatthat --  --  --  -- you have area codes.  You knowyou have area codes.  You knowyou have area codes.  You knowyou have area codes.  You know, , , , I think II think II think II think I

mentioned zip codesmentioned zip codesmentioned zip codesmentioned zip codes.  .  .  .  That was madeThat was madeThat was madeThat was made, a , a , a , a big issue big issue big issue big issue waswaswaswas

made of made of made of made of zip codezip codezip codezip codes.  But the zip codes, s.  But the zip codes, s.  But the zip codes, s.  But the zip codes, in factin factin factin fact,,,,

there's a map showthere's a map showthere's a map showthere's a map shownnnn in one of the exhibits at the in one of the exhibits at the in one of the exhibits at the in one of the exhibits at the

end end end end of theof theof theof the --  --  --  -- at the end of at the end of at the end of at the end of the the the the report, thatreport, thatreport, thatreport, that    showsshowsshowsshows

the the the the overlapping of the zip code areas within theoverlapping of the zip code areas within theoverlapping of the zip code areas within theoverlapping of the zip code areas within the -- -- -- --

within within within within Berkeley Township.  And that is a consistentBerkeley Township.  And that is a consistentBerkeley Township.  And that is a consistentBerkeley Township.  And that is a consistent

situation in a number of different areassituation in a number of different areassituation in a number of different areassituation in a number of different areas.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , IIII

think you have to be very careful when somebodythink you have to be very careful when somebodythink you have to be very careful when somebodythink you have to be very careful when somebody

presents to youpresents to youpresents to youpresents to you, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , anyanyanyany    one piece ofone piece ofone piece ofone piece of

information in terms of what their identification isinformation in terms of what their identification isinformation in terms of what their identification isinformation in terms of what their identification is

of the neighborhood of the neighborhood of the neighborhood of the neighborhood in in in in that context.that context.that context.that context.

ByByByBy    the way, the way, the way, the way, there's also votingthere's also votingthere's also votingthere's also voting

districts is another one.  Butdistricts is another one.  Butdistricts is another one.  Butdistricts is another one.  But,,,, again again again again,,,, it's just  it's just  it's just  it's just aaaa

reemphasis that there's a layer upon layer uponreemphasis that there's a layer upon layer uponreemphasis that there's a layer upon layer uponreemphasis that there's a layer upon layer upon

layer and crossing over of jurisdictionlayer and crossing over of jurisdictionlayer and crossing over of jurisdictionlayer and crossing over of jurisdictionssss    and levelsand levelsand levelsand levels

of identification that people have with thoseof identification that people have with thoseof identification that people have with thoseof identification that people have with those
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districtsdistrictsdistrictsdistricts.  .  .  .  

If we use that as a fundamentalIf we use that as a fundamentalIf we use that as a fundamentalIf we use that as a fundamental

foundation to make a determination of whether or notfoundation to make a determination of whether or notfoundation to make a determination of whether or notfoundation to make a determination of whether or not

it's appropriate toit's appropriate toit's appropriate toit's appropriate to    divide up our communities anddivide up our communities anddivide up our communities anddivide up our communities and

de-annex those communitiesde-annex those communitiesde-annex those communitiesde-annex those communities, , , , we would we would we would we would windwindwindwind    upupupup,,,,

instead of with instead of with instead of with instead of with 565 565 565 565 municipalities, municipalities, municipalities, municipalities, we wouldwe wouldwe wouldwe would

probably wind probably wind probably wind probably wind upupupup    withwithwithwith several thousand different several thousand different several thousand different several thousand different

jurisdictions jurisdictions jurisdictions jurisdictions inininin municipalities municipalities municipalities municipalities.  .  .  .  And that'sAnd that'sAnd that'sAnd that's

actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, in , in , in , in some respectsome respectsome respectsome respect, , , , some policymakers aresome policymakers aresome policymakers aresome policymakers are

suggesting suggesting suggesting suggesting that that that that we want to look at consolidation andwe want to look at consolidation andwe want to look at consolidation andwe want to look at consolidation and

otherotherotherother,,,,    actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, , , , going going going going in in in in the other direction.the other direction.the other direction.the other direction.

Although that does have its own concerns.Although that does have its own concerns.Although that does have its own concerns.Although that does have its own concerns.

And then, and thenAnd then, and thenAnd then, and thenAnd then, and then,,,, finally finally finally finally,,,, in in in in

looking at thislooking at thislooking at thislooking at this, , , , this issuethis issuethis issuethis issue, , , , and I spent a lot ofand I spent a lot ofand I spent a lot ofand I spent a lot of

time on ittime on ittime on ittime on it and  and  and  and I think it's importantI think it's importantI think it's importantI think it's important, , , , because itbecause itbecause itbecause it

kind of sets up everything else we're talking aboutkind of sets up everything else we're talking aboutkind of sets up everything else we're talking aboutkind of sets up everything else we're talking about

herehereherehere, , , , is that youis that youis that youis that you've've've've got a number got a number got a number got a number --  --  --  -- these placesthese placesthese placesthese places

are defined by ethnic characteristicare defined by ethnic characteristicare defined by ethnic characteristicare defined by ethnic characteristicssss sometimes sometimes sometimes sometimes....

They'reThey'reThey'reThey're sometimes cultural sometimes cultural sometimes cultural sometimes cultural.  .  .  .  There's socioeconomicThere's socioeconomicThere's socioeconomicThere's socioeconomic

aspectaspectaspectaspectssss to to to to    that definition.  And there's physicalthat definition.  And there's physicalthat definition.  And there's physicalthat definition.  And there's physical

characteristiccharacteristiccharacteristiccharacteristics.  s.  s.  s.  SoSoSoSo, , , , you're going you're going you're going you're going to to to to have thesehave thesehave thesehave these

differencesdifferencesdifferencesdifferences.  .  .  .  But in Berkeley Township and the wayBut in Berkeley Township and the wayBut in Berkeley Township and the wayBut in Berkeley Township and the way

that Berkeley Township defines itself,that Berkeley Township defines itself,that Berkeley Township defines itself,that Berkeley Township defines itself,

Berkeley Township defines itself really as Berkeley Township defines itself really as Berkeley Township defines itself really as Berkeley Township defines itself really as a -- a -- a -- a -- andandandand

the way that we've looked at it the way that we've looked at it the way that we've looked at it the way that we've looked at it in thein thein thein the    time thattime thattime thattime that

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525



37373737

wewewewe've've've've worked with you  worked with you  worked with you  worked with you as a as a as a as a planning board and planning board and planning board and planning board and howhowhowhow

you presented it to usyou presented it to usyou presented it to usyou presented it to us, , , , is that Berkeley Township isis that Berkeley Township isis that Berkeley Township isis that Berkeley Township is

a collection of neighborhoodsa collection of neighborhoodsa collection of neighborhoodsa collection of neighborhoods.  .  .  .  And that And that And that And that youryouryouryour

planning work has recognizedplanning work has recognizedplanning work has recognizedplanning work has recognized, , , , recognized thoserecognized thoserecognized thoserecognized those

differences and differences and differences and differences and adadadaddressed those differences indressed those differences indressed those differences indressed those differences in

certain certain certain certain wayswayswaysways, , , , whether it's whether it's whether it's whether it's a a a a redevelopment planredevelopment planredevelopment planredevelopment plan    orororor

whether it's certain types of zoning whether it's certain types of zoning whether it's certain types of zoning whether it's certain types of zoning or or or or whateverwhateverwhateverwhatever, , , , totototo

support and enhance communities to support them insupport and enhance communities to support them insupport and enhance communities to support them insupport and enhance communities to support them in

their growth.  To support them in their growth.  To support them in their growth.  To support them in their growth.  To support them in susususustainingstainingstainingstaining

themselves and their characterthemselves and their characterthemselves and their characterthemselves and their character.  .  .  .  

And even the neighborhood planAnd even the neighborhood planAnd even the neighborhood planAnd even the neighborhood plan    thatthatthatthat

you just adopted, in responding to the community inyou just adopted, in responding to the community inyou just adopted, in responding to the community inyou just adopted, in responding to the community in

terms of what their vision of themselves areterms of what their vision of themselves areterms of what their vision of themselves areterms of what their vision of themselves are, , , , you'veyou'veyou'veyou've

done that.  But without sacrificing done that.  But without sacrificing done that.  But without sacrificing done that.  But without sacrificing youryouryouryour,,,, your your your your

obligation to view obligation to view obligation to view obligation to view youryouryouryour community in a comprehensive community in a comprehensive community in a comprehensive community in a comprehensive

waywaywayway, and , and , and , and make sure all those other goals andmake sure all those other goals andmake sure all those other goals andmake sure all those other goals and

objectivesobjectivesobjectivesobjectives, , , , which we'll be talking about later inwhich we'll be talking about later inwhich we'll be talking about later inwhich we'll be talking about later in

the reportthe reportthe reportthe report, , , , all those comprehensive goals andall those comprehensive goals andall those comprehensive goals andall those comprehensive goals and

objectives are being achieved.  It's an importantobjectives are being achieved.  It's an importantobjectives are being achieved.  It's an importantobjectives are being achieved.  It's an important

balancing that you're doing.  And it is somethingbalancing that you're doing.  And it is somethingbalancing that you're doing.  And it is somethingbalancing that you're doing.  And it is something

thatthatthatthat, , , , in consideration of the de-annexationin consideration of the de-annexationin consideration of the de-annexationin consideration of the de-annexation

petitionpetitionpetitionpetition, , , , thatthatthatthat, , , , how that would render or affecthow that would render or affecthow that would render or affecthow that would render or affect, , , , andandandand

potentially adversely affect, potentially adversely affect, potentially adversely affect, potentially adversely affect, youryouryouryour efforts and efforts and efforts and efforts and

Berkeley, thenBerkeley, thenBerkeley, thenBerkeley, then    in turnin turnin turnin turn, , , , Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think,,,,

is something the board needs to fullis something the board needs to fullis something the board needs to fullis something the board needs to fullyyyy consider. consider. consider. consider.
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FinallyFinallyFinallyFinally, , , , there's athere's athere's athere's a -- let's -- let's -- let's -- let's see see see see here here here here....

I don't want to skip anything.  Because if I I don't want to skip anything.  Because if I I don't want to skip anything.  Because if I I don't want to skip anything.  Because if I do,do,do,do,

I'll have to go backI'll have to go backI'll have to go backI'll have to go back.  .  .  .  And you don't want me And you don't want me And you don't want me And you don't want me totototo    dodododo

that.that.that.that.

There's a definition that we haveThere's a definition that we haveThere's a definition that we haveThere's a definition that we have, a , a , a , a moremoremoremore

formal definition that weformal definition that weformal definition that weformal definition that we've've've've presented in Moskowitz presented in Moskowitz presented in Moskowitz presented in Moskowitz

and Lindbloomand Lindbloomand Lindbloomand Lindbloom, , , , which which which which is is is is a reference work fora reference work fora reference work fora reference work for

plannersplannersplannersplanners, , , , that define and describethat define and describethat define and describethat define and describe --  --  --  -- I'm I'm I'm I'm justjustjustjust

looklooklooklookinginginging to see where that to see where that to see where that to see where that is is is is.  .  .  .  HereHereHereHere it is.   it is.   it is.   it is.  TheTheTheThe

bottom of page nine.bottom of page nine.bottom of page nine.bottom of page nine.

MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:        SorrySorrySorrySorry.  .  .  .  Page Page Page Page ninenineninenine????

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        Yeah, bottomYeah, bottomYeah, bottomYeah, bottom    of pageof pageof pageof page

nine. nine. nine. nine. 

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        Is Is Is Is it page tenit page tenit page tenit page ten, , , , StanStanStanStan????

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        Depends Depends Depends Depends on on on on how youhow youhow youhow you

got printgot printgot printgot printed outed outed outed out.  .  .  .  Is it saying page tenIs it saying page tenIs it saying page tenIs it saying page ten????

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        I I I I have ithave ithave ithave it on ten on ten on ten on ten....

That's okayThat's okayThat's okayThat's okay.  .  .  .  You can read nineYou can read nineYou can read nineYou can read nine....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        WellWellWellWell, , , , it's at theit's at theit's at theit's at the -- -- -- --

at the at the at the at the beginning of beginning of beginning of beginning of the the the the section that's identifiedsection that's identifiedsection that's identifiedsection that's identified

as -- thaas -- thaas -- thaas -- that's called Neighborhoods.  And so t's called Neighborhoods.  And so t's called Neighborhoods.  And so t's called Neighborhoods.  And so thethethethe

Moskowitz Moskowitz Moskowitz Moskowitz and and and and Lindbloom bookLindbloom bookLindbloom bookLindbloom book, , , , as I saidas I saidas I saidas I said, , , , it's it's it's it's aaaa

referencereferencereferencereference    workworkworkwork that  that  that  that defines -- defines -- defines -- defines -- provides provides provides provides a a a a series ofseries ofseries ofseries of

definitiondefinitiondefinitiondefinitionssss for  for  for  for the the the the planning community.planning community.planning community.planning community.

TheyTheyTheyThey    quotequotequotequote -- they  -- they  -- they  -- they identify identify identify identify aaaa
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neighborhood neighborhood neighborhood neighborhood asasasas, , , , quotequotequotequote, , , , an area of an area of an area of an area of a a a a community withcommunity withcommunity withcommunity with

characteristiccharacteristiccharacteristiccharacteristicssss that distinguish it from other that distinguish it from other that distinguish it from other that distinguish it from other

areasareasareasareas, , , , and that may include distinct ethnic orand that may include distinct ethnic orand that may include distinct ethnic orand that may include distinct ethnic or

economic characteristicseconomic characteristicseconomic characteristicseconomic characteristics, , , , housing typeshousing typeshousing typeshousing types, , , , schools oschools oschools oschools orrrr

boundaries defined by physical barriersboundaries defined by physical barriersboundaries defined by physical barriersboundaries defined by physical barriers, , , , such assuch assuch assuch as

major highwaysmajor highwaysmajor highwaysmajor highways, , , , railroadsrailroadsrailroadsrailroads, , , , natural featurenatural featurenatural featurenatural featuressss, , , , suchsuchsuchsuch

asasasas, , , , water bodies or topography.water bodies or topography.water bodies or topography.water bodies or topography.

SoSoSoSo, , , , you can see you can see you can see you can see the the the the kinds of thingskinds of thingskinds of thingskinds of things

that I've been presenting to you in terms of that I've been presenting to you in terms of that I've been presenting to you in terms of that I've been presenting to you in terms of thethethethe

consideration of what considers a neighborhood isconsideration of what considers a neighborhood isconsideration of what considers a neighborhood isconsideration of what considers a neighborhood is

really grounded on the recognized planning frameworkreally grounded on the recognized planning frameworkreally grounded on the recognized planning frameworkreally grounded on the recognized planning framework

in terms ofin terms ofin terms ofin terms of --  --  --  -- in terms of what these neighborhoodsin terms of what these neighborhoodsin terms of what these neighborhoodsin terms of what these neighborhoods

are.  And one other thing I think are.  And one other thing I think are.  And one other thing I think are.  And one other thing I think which which which which is importantis importantis importantis important

for the board to understandfor the board to understandfor the board to understandfor the board to understand, , , , thatthatthatthat    thethethethe -- that -- that -- that -- that

sometimes these neighborhoods or these areas ofsometimes these neighborhoods or these areas ofsometimes these neighborhoods or these areas ofsometimes these neighborhoods or these areas of

identification extend beyond municipal boundariesidentification extend beyond municipal boundariesidentification extend beyond municipal boundariesidentification extend beyond municipal boundaries.  .  .  .  

I'll use -- we were talkI'll use -- we were talkI'll use -- we were talkI'll use -- we were talking ing ing ing aboutaboutaboutabout

examples before.  In the place where I grew upexamples before.  In the place where I grew upexamples before.  In the place where I grew upexamples before.  In the place where I grew up, , , , IIII

grew up in Carteretgrew up in Carteretgrew up in Carteretgrew up in Carteret, , , , New JerseyNew JerseyNew JerseyNew Jersey, , , , in in in in northeasternnortheasternnortheasternnortheastern

New Jersey.  And that New Jersey.  And that New Jersey.  And that New Jersey.  And that eveneveneveneven, , , , as it's as it's as it's as it's a a a a relativelyrelativelyrelativelyrelatively

small communitsmall communitsmall communitsmall community, y, y, y, significantly significantly significantly significantly smallersmallersmallersmaller than than than than

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , that has recognized identifiedthat has recognized identifiedthat has recognized identifiedthat has recognized identified

areasareasareasareas.  .  .  .  We have theWe have theWe have theWe have the --  --  --  -- we havewe havewe havewe have, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , one of theone of theone of theone of the

big distinctionbig distinctionbig distinctionbig distinctionssss    are -- is are -- is are -- is are -- is West Carteret versus West Carteret versus West Carteret versus West Carteret versus thethethethe

standard standard standard standard regular regular regular regular CarterCarterCarterCarteretetetet.  And that distinction .  And that distinction .  And that distinction .  And that distinction isisisis
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made because ofmade because ofmade because ofmade because of, , , , simplysimplysimplysimply, , , , the fact that thethe fact that thethe fact that thethe fact that the

New Jersey TurnpikeNew Jersey TurnpikeNew Jersey TurnpikeNew Jersey Turnpike, , , , when it was constructed in when it was constructed in when it was constructed in when it was constructed in thethethethe

early 1950'searly 1950'searly 1950'searly 1950's, , , , separated separated separated separated the the the the twotwotwotwo components of components of components of components of

CarteretCarteretCarteretCarteret, , , , and there is a very strong identificationand there is a very strong identificationand there is a very strong identificationand there is a very strong identification

in that regard in West Carteretin that regard in West Carteretin that regard in West Carteretin that regard in West Carteret.  .  .  .  And that And that And that And that actuallyactuallyactuallyactually

eveneveneveneven extend extend extend extends theirs theirs theirs their recognition of the recognition of the recognition of the recognition of theiriririr community community community community,,,,

extends extends extends extends intointointointo portions of Rahway and to portion portions of Rahway and to portion portions of Rahway and to portion portions of Rahway and to portionssss    ofofofof

Woodbridge TownshipWoodbridge TownshipWoodbridge TownshipWoodbridge Township, , , , which are which are which are which are proximateproximateproximateproximate and and and and

organized around that area organized around that area organized around that area organized around that area asasasas    wellwellwellwell....

SoSoSoSo, , , , that kind of recognition andthat kind of recognition andthat kind of recognition andthat kind of recognition and

organization can be recognizedorganization can be recognizedorganization can be recognizedorganization can be recognized and that and that and that and that    sensesensesensesense    ofofofof

community can be recognized community can be recognized community can be recognized community can be recognized aaaacross municipalcross municipalcross municipalcross municipal

boundariesboundariesboundariesboundaries.  .  .  .  It doesn't fundamentally It doesn't fundamentally It doesn't fundamentally It doesn't fundamentally alter thealter thealter thealter the

concept concept concept concept ofofofof that being  that being  that being  that being a a a a generalized neighborgeneralized neighborgeneralized neighborgeneralized neighborhood,hood,hood,hood,

butbutbutbut it  it  it  it also also also also doesn't fundamentaldoesn't fundamentaldoesn't fundamentaldoesn't fundamentallylylyly alter the fact or alter the fact or alter the fact or alter the fact or

require a boundary revision just in of itself.require a boundary revision just in of itself.require a boundary revision just in of itself.require a boundary revision just in of itself.

SoSoSoSo --  --  --  -- and and and and from a planning from a planning from a planning from a planning perspective, perspective, perspective, perspective, and thisand thisand thisand this

starts to get starts to get starts to get starts to get us us us us into the areainto the areainto the areainto the areassss where we need where we need where we need where we need -- -- -- --

where we start to go into the planning conceptwhere we start to go into the planning conceptwhere we start to go into the planning conceptwhere we start to go into the planning concepts,s,s,s,

from afrom afrom afrom a, from a , from a , from a , from a planning perspectiveplanning perspectiveplanning perspectiveplanning perspective, , , , thatthatthatthat, , , , we talkwe talkwe talkwe talk

about this and we talk about this idea of sense ofabout this and we talk about this idea of sense ofabout this and we talk about this idea of sense ofabout this and we talk about this idea of sense of

place and that communities that have culturplace and that communities that have culturplace and that communities that have culturplace and that communities that have culturalalalal

diversity and differences within their boundariesdiversity and differences within their boundariesdiversity and differences within their boundariesdiversity and differences within their boundaries

are strong communitiesare strong communitiesare strong communitiesare strong communities    and and and and stronger communitiesstronger communitiesstronger communitiesstronger communities....

And And And And it's talked it's talked it's talked it's talked about about about about a lot in a lot in a lot in a lot in the the the the planningplanningplanningplanning

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525



41414141

literatureliteratureliteratureliterature.  .  .  .  

And, And, And, And, in factin factin factin fact, , , , there is a concern overthere is a concern overthere is a concern overthere is a concern over

a trend towards too much homogeneity in thea trend towards too much homogeneity in thea trend towards too much homogeneity in thea trend towards too much homogeneity in the -- got -- got -- got -- got

that one -- that one -- that one -- that one -- tootootootoo    muchmuchmuchmuch homogeneity in the communities. homogeneity in the communities. homogeneity in the communities. homogeneity in the communities.

And And And And that that that that that leads to a less of that leads to a less of that leads to a less of that leads to a less of a a a a sense ofsense ofsense ofsense of

community and more of sort of a defining of ancommunity and more of sort of a defining of ancommunity and more of sort of a defining of ancommunity and more of sort of a defining of an

enclaveenclaveenclaveenclave.  .  .  .  AgainAgainAgainAgain, , , , it's relatively esoteric it's relatively esoteric it's relatively esoteric it's relatively esoteric but but but but it'sit'sit'sit's

an an an an important planning conceptimportant planning conceptimportant planning conceptimportant planning concept.  And .  And .  And .  And that's why thesethat's why thesethat's why thesethat's why these

ideas of place and looking ideas of place and looking ideas of place and looking ideas of place and looking at at at at placeplaceplaceplacessss that have  that have  that have  that have thatthatthatthat

level of diversitylevel of diversitylevel of diversitylevel of diversity, , , , whether it's economic levels whether it's economic levels whether it's economic levels whether it's economic levels ofofofof

diversitydiversitydiversitydiversity, , , , whether it'swhether it'swhether it'swhether it's, again, , again, , again, , again, ethethethethnnnnic diversityic diversityic diversityic diversity,,,,

types of communittypes of communittypes of communittypes of communitiesiesiesies, , , , we we we we buildbuildbuildbuild    that -- that -- that -- that -- thethethethe

communities arecommunities arecommunities arecommunities are    built upon that diversity.built upon that diversity.built upon that diversity.built upon that diversity.

AndAndAndAnd,,,, again again again again,,,, just kind of going back. just kind of going back. just kind of going back. just kind of going back.

You think about all the different communities thatYou think about all the different communities thatYou think about all the different communities thatYou think about all the different communities that

you have in Berkeley Township.  I mentionedyou have in Berkeley Township.  I mentionedyou have in Berkeley Township.  I mentionedyou have in Berkeley Township.  I mentioned

Bayville.  And Bayville sometimes is even definedBayville.  And Bayville sometimes is even definedBayville.  And Bayville sometimes is even definedBayville.  And Bayville sometimes is even defined

and and and and subdivided subdivided subdivided subdivided intointointointo places  places  places  places like like like like Glen CoveGlen CoveGlen CoveGlen Cove, , , , Good LuckGood LuckGood LuckGood Luck

PointPointPointPoint, , , , Berkeley ShoresBerkeley ShoresBerkeley ShoresBerkeley Shores, Holly, Holly, Holly, Holly Park Park Park Park, , , , Cedar BeachCedar BeachCedar BeachCedar Beach    andandandand

Mill CreekMill CreekMill CreekMill Creek.  .  .  .  These are all names in the townshipThese are all names in the townshipThese are all names in the townshipThese are all names in the township....

Then you have Then you have Then you have Then you have the the the the senior communitiessenior communitiessenior communitiessenior communities.  You have.  You have.  You have.  You have

Holiday HeightsHoliday HeightsHoliday HeightsHoliday Heights, , , , Holiday City.  You haveHoliday City.  You haveHoliday City.  You haveHoliday City.  You have

Manitou Park which we were talking about beforeManitou Park which we were talking about beforeManitou Park which we were talking about beforeManitou Park which we were talking about before....

Pelican IslandPelican IslandPelican IslandPelican Island, , , , PinewaldPinewaldPinewaldPinewald, , , , Silver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver Ridge,,,,

south Seaside Parksouth Seaside Parksouth Seaside Parksouth Seaside Park.  .  .  .  These are all pieces of theThese are all pieces of theThese are all pieces of theThese are all pieces of the
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fabric of Berkeley Townshipfabric of Berkeley Townshipfabric of Berkeley Townshipfabric of Berkeley Township.  .  .  .  And not any one ofAnd not any one ofAnd not any one ofAnd not any one of

those is anythose is anythose is anythose is any    more or less important or distinct ormore or less important or distinct ormore or less important or distinct ormore or less important or distinct or

important important important important ofofofof your consideration than the other.  And your consideration than the other.  And your consideration than the other.  And your consideration than the other.  And

they bind the community togetherthey bind the community togetherthey bind the community togetherthey bind the community together in  in  in  in that sense ofthat sense ofthat sense ofthat sense of

diversity diversity diversity diversity and and and and that sense that sense that sense that sense of of of of the the the the collection ofcollection ofcollection ofcollection of

neighborhoods.neighborhoods.neighborhoods.neighborhoods.  And   And   And   And it's it's it's it's a a a a valid planning concern.valid planning concern.valid planning concern.valid planning concern.

So, in that analysisSo, in that analysisSo, in that analysisSo, in that analysis, , , , in looking atin looking atin looking atin looking at

the de-annexationthe de-annexationthe de-annexationthe de-annexation, , , , what's the important questionwhat's the important questionwhat's the important questionwhat's the important question, , , , IIII

thinkthinkthinkthink, , , , forforforfor the  the  the  the boardboardboardboard    to wrestle with, isto wrestle with, isto wrestle with, isto wrestle with, is, , , , there'sthere'sthere'sthere's

really two parts of it.  First of whichreally two parts of it.  First of whichreally two parts of it.  First of whichreally two parts of it.  First of which, , , , what doeswhat doeswhat doeswhat does

Berkeley sacrifice in economicBerkeley sacrifice in economicBerkeley sacrifice in economicBerkeley sacrifice in economic, , , , culturalculturalculturalcultural, , , , socialsocialsocialsocial,,,,

historic and geographic diversityhistoric and geographic diversityhistoric and geographic diversityhistoric and geographic diversity.  .  .  .  And what is theAnd what is theAnd what is theAnd what is the

sacrifice that's irreplaceable that is not easilysacrifice that's irreplaceable that is not easilysacrifice that's irreplaceable that is not easilysacrifice that's irreplaceable that is not easily

replaced and basically substituted for the potentialreplaced and basically substituted for the potentialreplaced and basically substituted for the potentialreplaced and basically substituted for the potential

de-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And then withde-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And then withde-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And then withde-annexation of South Seaside Park.  And then with

regards to the residents regards to the residents regards to the residents regards to the residents ofofofof South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park, , , , whatwhatwhatwhat

has South Seaside Park similarly sacrificed has South Seaside Park similarly sacrificed has South Seaside Park similarly sacrificed has South Seaside Park similarly sacrificed bybybyby the the the the

de-annexation in resources and support from thede-annexation in resources and support from thede-annexation in resources and support from thede-annexation in resources and support from the

township and their community as a wholetownship and their community as a wholetownship and their community as a wholetownship and their community as a whole, and , and , and , and beingbeingbeingbeing

part of a verypart of a verypart of a verypart of a very, , , , very large and diverse mainlandvery large and diverse mainlandvery large and diverse mainlandvery large and diverse mainland

community that not onlycommunity that not onlycommunity that not onlycommunity that not only --  --  --  -- that has that resourcesthat has that resourcesthat has that resourcesthat has that resources

to support them in to support them in to support them in to support them in a a a a variety of different activitiesvariety of different activitiesvariety of different activitiesvariety of different activities

from from from from a a a a planning prospective and from aplanning prospective and from aplanning prospective and from aplanning prospective and from a, you know,, you know,, you know,, you know,

from a from a from a from a standpoint of protection from events like westandpoint of protection from events like westandpoint of protection from events like westandpoint of protection from events like we

had had had had in in in in Superstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm Sandy.  And .  And .  And .  And I would argue I would argue I would argue I would argue and and and and IIII
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think that our conclusion would be that that'sthink that our conclusion would be that that'sthink that our conclusion would be that that'sthink that our conclusion would be that that's

irreplaceableirreplaceableirreplaceableirreplaceable.  .  .  .  

SoSoSoSo, , , , those are really those are really those are really those are really the the the the twotwotwotwo piece piece piece piecessss

that we're going to be kind of evaluatthat we're going to be kind of evaluatthat we're going to be kind of evaluatthat we're going to be kind of evaluatinginginging here here here here, , , , thatthatthatthat

it'sit'sit'sit's    what's irreplaceable from the standpoint of thewhat's irreplaceable from the standpoint of thewhat's irreplaceable from the standpoint of thewhat's irreplaceable from the standpoint of the

loss of South Seaside Park in the context of allloss of South Seaside Park in the context of allloss of South Seaside Park in the context of allloss of South Seaside Park in the context of all

that stuff that I was talking about that stuff that I was talking about that stuff that I was talking about that stuff that I was talking about withwithwithwith the sense the sense the sense the sense

of community and the various places that occurof community and the various places that occurof community and the various places that occurof community and the various places that occur

withwithwithwithin the townshipin the townshipin the townshipin the township.  And .  And .  And .  And then what do the residentsthen what do the residentsthen what do the residentsthen what do the residents

ofofofof Seaside Park  Seaside Park  Seaside Park  Seaside Park sacrifice and sacrifice and sacrifice and sacrifice and what cannot bewhat cannot bewhat cannot bewhat cannot be

replaced in replaced in replaced in replaced in that that that that level of sacrifice or level of sacrifice or level of sacrifice or level of sacrifice or that that that that change.change.change.change.

SoSoSoSo, , , , now we get into thenow we get into thenow we get into thenow we get into the --  --  --  -- this isthis isthis isthis is

all justall justall justall just setting  setting  setting  setting the tablethe tablethe tablethe table.  .  .  .  But But But But that gets into thethat gets into thethat gets into thethat gets into the

heart of the matterheart of the matterheart of the matterheart of the matter.  .  .  .  And that's some of theAnd that's some of theAnd that's some of theAnd that's some of the

statistics and information that will help us definestatistics and information that will help us definestatistics and information that will help us definestatistics and information that will help us define

that a little bit more.  that a little bit more.  that a little bit more.  that a little bit more.  AndAndAndAnd    that that that that iiiincludes thencludes thencludes thencludes the

demographics and some key demographics that I thinkdemographics and some key demographics that I thinkdemographics and some key demographics that I thinkdemographics and some key demographics that I think

are important for the board to consider.are important for the board to consider.are important for the board to consider.are important for the board to consider.

FirstFirstFirstFirst, , , , letletletlet''''s talk about thes talk about thes talk about thes talk about the

populationpopulationpopulationpopulation.  .  .  .  And this sets some parametersAnd this sets some parametersAnd this sets some parametersAnd this sets some parameters, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think,,,,

in thinking about the proposed de-annexation fromin thinking about the proposed de-annexation fromin thinking about the proposed de-annexation fromin thinking about the proposed de-annexation from

you as the planners for the community.  First ofyou as the planners for the community.  First ofyou as the planners for the community.  First ofyou as the planners for the community.  First of

which is in terms of demographicswhich is in terms of demographicswhich is in terms of demographicswhich is in terms of demographics.  .  .  .  In In In In the the the the 2010201020102010

CensusCensusCensusCensus, , , , the the the the township, township, township, township, Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township''''s populations populations populations population

was 41,255. was 41,255. was 41,255. was 41,255.     At that timeAt that timeAt that timeAt that time    of the 2010 Censusof the 2010 Censusof the 2010 Censusof the 2010 Census, , , , thethethethe
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population in South Seaside Park was 49population in South Seaside Park was 49population in South Seaside Park was 49population in South Seaside Park was 49 --  --  --  -- excuseexcuseexcuseexcuse

memememe --  --  --  -- 490 residents or approximately 1.2 percent of490 residents or approximately 1.2 percent of490 residents or approximately 1.2 percent of490 residents or approximately 1.2 percent of

the townshipthe townshipthe townshipthe township''''s population in 2010.  Based on thes population in 2010.  Based on thes population in 2010.  Based on thes population in 2010.  Based on the

American Community SurveyAmerican Community SurveyAmerican Community SurveyAmerican Community Survey, , , , which is a multiwhich is a multiwhich is a multiwhich is a multi----yearyearyearyear

survey that's performed by the Census in the interimsurvey that's performed by the Census in the interimsurvey that's performed by the Census in the interimsurvey that's performed by the Census in the interim

years between actual Decennial Censusyears between actual Decennial Censusyears between actual Decennial Censusyears between actual Decennial Census, , , , in in in in the the the the 2011201120112011

to 2015 time periodto 2015 time periodto 2015 time periodto 2015 time period -- and  -- and  -- and  -- and this now is this now is this now is this now is at, at, at, at, what waswhat waswhat waswhat was

projected in 2015 projected in 2015 projected in 2015 projected in 2015 asasasas the population being the population being the population being the population being, , , , thethethethe

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s population being 41,480s population being 41,480s population being 41,480s population being 41,480.  .  .  .  And at thatAnd at thatAnd at thatAnd at that

point in timepoint in timepoint in timepoint in time, , , , the ACS identified that therethe ACS identified that therethe ACS identified that therethe ACS identified that there    werewerewerewere

824 persons in South Seaside Park824 persons in South Seaside Park824 persons in South Seaside Park824 persons in South Seaside Park, , , , which thenwhich thenwhich thenwhich then

represented two percent of the townshiprepresented two percent of the townshiprepresented two percent of the townshiprepresented two percent of the township''''ssss

population.  Sopopulation.  Sopopulation.  Sopopulation.  So, , , , there is a growth in populationthere is a growth in populationthere is a growth in populationthere is a growth in population

that was identified in the ACS from the Censusthat was identified in the ACS from the Censusthat was identified in the ACS from the Censusthat was identified in the ACS from the Census

andandandand --  --  --  -- from Decennial Censusfrom Decennial Censusfrom Decennial Censusfrom Decennial Census --  --  --  -- and and and and thethethethe proportion proportion proportion proportion

of South Seaside Park orof South Seaside Park orof South Seaside Park orof South Seaside Park or    South Seaside Park becameSouth Seaside Park becameSouth Seaside Park becameSouth Seaside Park became,,,,

in terms of populationin terms of populationin terms of populationin terms of population, , , , became a somewhat became a somewhat became a somewhat became a somewhat higherhigherhigherhigher

proportion of the populationproportion of the populationproportion of the populationproportion of the population, , , , going from 1.2 percentgoing from 1.2 percentgoing from 1.2 percentgoing from 1.2 percent

to two percent.to two percent.to two percent.to two percent.

With regards to education.  TheWith regards to education.  TheWith regards to education.  TheWith regards to education.  The

residentsresidentsresidentsresidents    of South Seaside Park are among the mostof South Seaside Park are among the mostof South Seaside Park are among the mostof South Seaside Park are among the most

educated of residentseducated of residentseducated of residentseducated of residents    within the township.  42.3within the township.  42.3within the township.  42.3within the township.  42.3

percent of the residents in South Seaside Park hadpercent of the residents in South Seaside Park hadpercent of the residents in South Seaside Park hadpercent of the residents in South Seaside Park had

earned a college degree.  Andearned a college degree.  Andearned a college degree.  Andearned a college degree.  And,,,, again again again again,,,, that's based that's based that's based that's based

on the ACS dataon the ACS dataon the ACS dataon the ACS data, , , , American Community SurveyAmerican Community SurveyAmerican Community SurveyAmerican Community Survey data data data data....
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22 percent22 percent22 percent22 percent --  --  --  -- if you compare that toif you compare that toif you compare that toif you compare that to

Berkeley Township asBerkeley Township asBerkeley Township asBerkeley Township as a  a  a  a wwwwholeholeholehole, , , , 22.7 percent of22.7 percent of22.7 percent of22.7 percent of

Berkeley residents as a Berkeley residents as a Berkeley residents as a Berkeley residents as a wwwwhole had received a collegehole had received a collegehole had received a collegehole had received a college

degree or greater.  And that'sdegree or greater.  And that'sdegree or greater.  And that'sdegree or greater.  And that's --  --  --  -- sosososo, , , , that'sthat'sthat'sthat's

42.3 percent 42.3 percent 42.3 percent 42.3 percent forforforfor South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park, , , , of theirof theirof theirof their

resident populationresident populationresident populationresident population, , , , and 22.7 percent as Berkeley asand 22.7 percent as Berkeley asand 22.7 percent as Berkeley asand 22.7 percent as Berkeley as

a wholea wholea wholea whole.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , they'rethey'rethey'rethey're more highly educated than the more highly educated than the more highly educated than the more highly educated than the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship as a  as a  as a  as a wwwwhole.hole.hole.hole.

If you look If you look If you look If you look at at at at household income.  Thehousehold income.  Thehousehold income.  Thehousehold income.  The

medimedimedimedianananan income in South Seaside Park income in South Seaside Park income in South Seaside Park income in South Seaside Park, , , , based on thebased on thebased on thebased on the

ACSACSACSACS, , , , was 52,639.  And Berkeleywas 52,639.  And Berkeleywas 52,639.  And Berkeleywas 52,639.  And Berkeley, , , , as a wholeas a wholeas a wholeas a whole, , , , it wasit wasit wasit was

43434343 --  --  --  -- excuse meexcuse meexcuse meexcuse me --  --  --  -- 43,942.  And that's43,942.  And that's43,942.  And that's43,942.  And that's -- the -- the -- the -- the    medianmedianmedianmedian

incomeincomeincomeincome,,,, therefore therefore therefore therefore,,,, in South Seaside Park in South Seaside Park in South Seaside Park in South Seaside Park, , , , isisisis

20 percent higher than the township as a whole.20 percent higher than the township as a whole.20 percent higher than the township as a whole.20 percent higher than the township as a whole.

NowNowNowNow, , , , if you compare that to Ocean County, Oceanif you compare that to Ocean County, Oceanif you compare that to Ocean County, Oceanif you compare that to Ocean County, Ocean

CountyCountyCountyCounty's's's's median income  median income  median income  median income was was was was 61,994.  So61,994.  So61,994.  So61,994.  So, , , , bybybyby the loss the loss the loss the loss

of South Seaside Parkof South Seaside Parkof South Seaside Parkof South Seaside Park, , , , orororor at  at  at  at least least least least that level ofthat level ofthat level ofthat level of

incomeincomeincomeincome, , , , there would be there would be there would be there would be an an an an increased gap between theincreased gap between theincreased gap between theincreased gap between the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s median income and s median income and s median income and s median income and the the the the Ocean County'sOcean County'sOcean County'sOcean County's

median income.median income.median income.median income.

With regards to employment.  And it'sWith regards to employment.  And it'sWith regards to employment.  And it'sWith regards to employment.  And it's

amazing.  amazing.  amazing.  amazing.  They'reThey'reThey'reThey're very very very very --  --  --  -- this is actuallythis is actuallythis is actuallythis is actually, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think,,,,

an an an an incredible statistic incredible statistic incredible statistic incredible statistic and a and a and a and a very positive one.  Asvery positive one.  Asvery positive one.  Asvery positive one.  As

of the ACSof the ACSof the ACSof the ACS, , , , zero of the 402 residentszero of the 402 residentszero of the 402 residentszero of the 402 residents, , , , which were 16which were 16which were 16which were 16

years of age or olderyears of age or olderyears of age or olderyears of age or older, , , , which is which is which is which is the the the the working age,working age,working age,working age,
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were unemployed.  Sowere unemployed.  Sowere unemployed.  Sowere unemployed.  So, , , , nononono --  --  --  -- there's no there's no there's no there's no ununununemploymentemploymentemploymentemployment

within South Seaside Park.  However, in comparisonwithin South Seaside Park.  However, in comparisonwithin South Seaside Park.  However, in comparisonwithin South Seaside Park.  However, in comparison,,,,

the rest of the townshipthe rest of the townshipthe rest of the townshipthe rest of the township, , , , of the population age 16of the population age 16of the population age 16of the population age 16

and overand overand overand over, , , , 11.5 percent11.5 percent11.5 percent11.5 percent, , , , at the time the survey wasat the time the survey wasat the time the survey wasat the time the survey was

done, 11.5 percent of done, 11.5 percent of done, 11.5 percent of done, 11.5 percent of the the the the townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s populations populations populations population

overall was unemployed.  Sooverall was unemployed.  Sooverall was unemployed.  Sooverall was unemployed.  So, , , , thereforethereforethereforetherefore, , , , I meanI meanI meanI mean, , , , withwithwithwith

thethethethe township losing South Seaside Park township losing South Seaside Park township losing South Seaside Park township losing South Seaside Park, , , , thatthatthatthat

actually would reduce the work force and actuallyactually would reduce the work force and actuallyactually would reduce the work force and actuallyactually would reduce the work force and actually

eliminate aeliminate aeliminate aeliminate a    fairlyfairlyfairlyfairly high --  high --  high --  high -- highly unemployed areahighly unemployed areahighly unemployed areahighly unemployed area,,,,

population within the township.population within the township.population within the township.population within the township.

SoSoSoSo, , , , you have you have you have you have a a a a higherhigherhigherhigher educated educated educated educated,,,,

better educated than the township as a whole.  Youbetter educated than the township as a whole.  Youbetter educated than the township as a whole.  Youbetter educated than the township as a whole.  You

have the population that has have the population that has have the population that has have the population that has higherhigherhigherhigher incomes than the incomes than the incomes than the incomes than the

township as a whole.  And you have thetownship as a whole.  And you have thetownship as a whole.  And you have thetownship as a whole.  And you have the --  --  --  -- aaaa

community that is fully employed in comparison tocommunity that is fully employed in comparison tocommunity that is fully employed in comparison tocommunity that is fully employed in comparison to

the unemployment rate that the unemployment rate that the unemployment rate that the unemployment rate that occursoccursoccursoccurs within the within the within the within the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship.  .  .  .  So, highly educated, employed and So, highly educated, employed and So, highly educated, employed and So, highly educated, employed and higherhigherhigherhigher

incomes than the rest of the township.incomes than the rest of the township.incomes than the rest of the township.incomes than the rest of the township.

If you look at the housing stockIf you look at the housing stockIf you look at the housing stockIf you look at the housing stock,,,,

there's 1,671 dwelling units in South Seaside Parkthere's 1,671 dwelling units in South Seaside Parkthere's 1,671 dwelling units in South Seaside Parkthere's 1,671 dwelling units in South Seaside Park

in comparison to 24,169 dwelling units withinin comparison to 24,169 dwelling units withinin comparison to 24,169 dwelling units withinin comparison to 24,169 dwelling units within

Berkeley Township or essentially 6.9 percent of Berkeley Township or essentially 6.9 percent of Berkeley Township or essentially 6.9 percent of Berkeley Township or essentially 6.9 percent of thethethethe

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s housing stocks housing stocks housing stocks housing stock, , , , which which which which is is is is a prettya prettya prettya pretty

substantial percentage.  The de-annexation wouldsubstantial percentage.  The de-annexation wouldsubstantial percentage.  The de-annexation wouldsubstantial percentage.  The de-annexation would,,,,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , bebebebe a  a  a  a complete loss in thatcomplete loss in thatcomplete loss in thatcomplete loss in that
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neighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhoodneighborhood.  .  .  .  Those housing units would beThose housing units would beThose housing units would beThose housing units would be

eliminatedeliminatedeliminatedeliminated.  .  .  .  But it alsoBut it alsoBut it alsoBut it also, , , , they'rethey'rethey'rethey're    veryveryveryvery --  --  --  -- relativelyrelativelyrelativelyrelatively

very unique types of dwelling units and housingvery unique types of dwelling units and housingvery unique types of dwelling units and housingvery unique types of dwelling units and housing

stock within South Seaside Park, in comparison tostock within South Seaside Park, in comparison tostock within South Seaside Park, in comparison tostock within South Seaside Park, in comparison to

the township as a whole.  They're smallerthe township as a whole.  They're smallerthe township as a whole.  They're smallerthe township as a whole.  They're smaller, , , , if if if if youyouyouyou

look at the number of rooms per unitlook at the number of rooms per unitlook at the number of rooms per unitlook at the number of rooms per unit, , , , as inas inas inas in

comparison to the township as a whole.  And some ofcomparison to the township as a whole.  And some ofcomparison to the township as a whole.  And some ofcomparison to the township as a whole.  And some of

these statistics and information isthese statistics and information isthese statistics and information isthese statistics and information is --  --  --  -- are probablyare probablyare probablyare probably,,,,

as you listen to as you listen to as you listen to as you listen to them, them, them, them, are pretty common sense inare pretty common sense inare pretty common sense inare pretty common sense in

terms of terms of terms of terms of the the the the nature nature nature nature of of of of the community the community the community the community and and and and it'sit'sit'sit's    aaaa

beachfront communitybeachfront communitybeachfront communitybeachfront community.  .  .  .  It's seasonalIt's seasonalIt's seasonalIt's seasonal.  In .  In .  In .  In manymanymanymany

casescasescasescases, , , , it's seasonalit's seasonalit's seasonalit's seasonal.  And .  And .  And .  And theretheretherethere    areareareare    a lot ofa lot ofa lot ofa lot of

smaller units that are in smaller units that are in smaller units that are in smaller units that are in theretheretherethere....

So, So, So, So, the buildingthe buildingthe buildingthe buildings, s, s, s, the rooms arethe rooms arethe rooms arethe rooms are

smaller.  smaller.  smaller.  smaller.  The The The The interestinterestinterestinterestinginginging thing is that there thing is that there thing is that there thing is that there are are are are

247 units that are identified as not being single247 units that are identified as not being single247 units that are identified as not being single247 units that are identified as not being single

family detached of the 1,742 unitfamily detached of the 1,742 unitfamily detached of the 1,742 unitfamily detached of the 1,742 unitssss in Berkeley.  In in Berkeley.  In in Berkeley.  In in Berkeley.  In

South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park, , , , 14.2 percent of 14.2 percent of 14.2 percent of 14.2 percent of the the the the units areunits areunits areunits are

not characterized as single family not characterized as single family not characterized as single family not characterized as single family dedededetachedtachedtachedtached, , , , which Iwhich Iwhich Iwhich I

thought was kind of interestingthought was kind of interestingthought was kind of interestingthought was kind of interesting.  But .  But .  But .  But I think one ofI think one ofI think one ofI think one of

the things the things the things the things that that that that wewewewe've've've've heard from the residents in heard from the residents in heard from the residents in heard from the residents in

South Seaside Park is theSouth Seaside Park is theSouth Seaside Park is theSouth Seaside Park is the --  --  --  -- looking forward looking forward looking forward looking forward andandandand

looking towards the future looking towards the future looking towards the future looking towards the future of of of of the communitythe communitythe communitythe community, , , , thatthatthatthat

they'rethey'rethey'rethey're looking to have more in terms of  looking to have more in terms of  looking to have more in terms of  looking to have more in terms of the the the the singlesinglesinglesingle

familyfamilyfamilyfamily's's's's housing stock as housing stock as housing stock as housing stock as    versus multifamilyversus multifamilyversus multifamilyversus multifamily
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residential.  Andresidential.  Andresidential.  Andresidential.  And, again, , again, , again, , again, that's part of that's part of that's part of that's part of thethethethe

evolutionary aspect of these thingevolutionary aspect of these thingevolutionary aspect of these thingevolutionary aspect of these thingssss, , , , and theand theand theand the

planning board and the township responding to theplanning board and the township responding to theplanning board and the township responding to theplanning board and the township responding to the

interestinterestinterestinterestssss of the community and recognizing the of the community and recognizing the of the community and recognizing the of the community and recognizing the

nature and characteristicnature and characteristicnature and characteristicnature and characteristicssss of the of the of the of the --  --  --  -- of thatof thatof thatof that

specificspecificspecificspecific, , , , that specific neighborhoodthat specific neighborhoodthat specific neighborhoodthat specific neighborhood....

I'm lookI'm lookI'm lookI'm lookinginginging at the average dwelling at the average dwelling at the average dwelling at the average dwelling

unitsunitsunitsunits.  .  .  .  And this is onAnd this is onAnd this is onAnd this is on, it's, it's, it's, it's    onononon my page 13 my page 13 my page 13 my page 13.  .  .  .  I don'tI don'tI don'tI don't

know if it's appearing on your page 13.  But underknow if it's appearing on your page 13.  But underknow if it's appearing on your page 13.  But underknow if it's appearing on your page 13.  But under

the American Community Survey estimatesthe American Community Survey estimatesthe American Community Survey estimatesthe American Community Survey estimates, , , , the medianthe medianthe medianthe median

numbers of rooms in South Seaside Parknumbers of rooms in South Seaside Parknumbers of rooms in South Seaside Parknumbers of rooms in South Seaside Park    dwellingdwellingdwellingdwelling

unitsunitsunitsunits    is 4.4is 4.4is 4.4is 4.4, , , , whereaswhereaswhereaswhereas, , , , the median number of rooms the median number of rooms the median number of rooms the median number of rooms inininin

dwelling units in Berkeley Township overall is 5.3dwelling units in Berkeley Township overall is 5.3dwelling units in Berkeley Township overall is 5.3dwelling units in Berkeley Township overall is 5.3....

And over 19.4 percent or 247 of the 1,671 units inAnd over 19.4 percent or 247 of the 1,671 units inAnd over 19.4 percent or 247 of the 1,671 units inAnd over 19.4 percent or 247 of the 1,671 units in

South Seaside Park are not South Seaside Park are not South Seaside Park are not South Seaside Park are not characterizedcharacterizedcharacterizedcharacterized as single as single as single as single

family detached housingfamily detached housingfamily detached housingfamily detached housing.  .  .  .  And then this is greaterAnd then this is greaterAnd then this is greaterAnd then this is greater,,,,

as as as as I I I I mentioned, mentioned, mentioned, mentioned, this is greater this is greater this is greater this is greater than the than the than the than the percentpercentpercentpercentageageageage

for for for for the the the the township township township township as a wholeas a wholeas a wholeas a whole, , , , wwwwhhhhere 7.2 percentere 7.2 percentere 7.2 percentere 7.2 percent    orororor

1,742 of the 24,169 housing units are not1,742 of the 24,169 housing units are not1,742 of the 24,169 housing units are not1,742 of the 24,169 housing units are not

characterizedcharacterizedcharacterizedcharacterized    as as as as single family detached housingsingle family detached housingsingle family detached housingsingle family detached housing.  .  .  .  IIII

think that might bethink that might bethink that might bethink that might be --  --  --  -- bybybyby reading that right out of reading that right out of reading that right out of reading that right out of

the reportthe reportthe reportthe report, , , , it's a little clearit's a little clearit's a little clearit's a little clearerererer than what I said than what I said than what I said than what I said....

I was thinking through it.  I missed a stat I was thinking through it.  I missed a stat I was thinking through it.  I missed a stat I was thinking through it.  I missed a stat theretheretherethere....

So, So, So, So, just just just just correcting myself.correcting myself.correcting myself.correcting myself.

SoSoSoSo, , , , as I saidas I saidas I saidas I said, , , , the loss ofthe loss ofthe loss ofthe loss of
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South Seaside Park through de-annexation wouldSouth Seaside Park through de-annexation wouldSouth Seaside Park through de-annexation wouldSouth Seaside Park through de-annexation would

result in theresult in theresult in theresult in the --  --  --  -- in in in in a a a a two percent loss in populationtwo percent loss in populationtwo percent loss in populationtwo percent loss in population

forforforfor the township.  Nearly seven percent of the the township.  Nearly seven percent of the the township.  Nearly seven percent of the the township.  Nearly seven percent of the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s housing stocks housing stocks housing stocks housing stock, , , , and and and and as I saidas I saidas I saidas I said, , , , a a a a veryveryveryvery

unique housing stock.  Alsounique housing stock.  Alsounique housing stock.  Alsounique housing stock.  Also, , , , a highly educateda highly educateda highly educateda highly educated

population.  A wellpopulation.  A wellpopulation.  A wellpopulation.  A well --  --  --  -- generally wellgenerally wellgenerally wellgenerally well----compensatedcompensatedcompensatedcompensated

population.  Generally fully employed.  And apopulation.  Generally fully employed.  And apopulation.  Generally fully employed.  And apopulation.  Generally fully employed.  And a

diversity of housdiversity of housdiversity of housdiversity of housinginginging stock that stock that stock that stock that, , , , as as as as I I I I mentionedmentionedmentionedmentioned, , , , isisisis

distinct from other areas.  And also verydistinct from other areas.  And also verydistinct from other areas.  And also verydistinct from other areas.  And also very

specifically with regards to thatspecifically with regards to thatspecifically with regards to thatspecifically with regards to that, , , , the loss ofthe loss ofthe loss ofthe loss of

seasonal housing and shorefront housing that also isseasonal housing and shorefront housing that also isseasonal housing and shorefront housing that also isseasonal housing and shorefront housing that also is

occupied by touristoccupied by touristoccupied by touristoccupied by touristssss during the resort season during the resort season during the resort season during the resort season.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo,,,,

it's it's it's it's veryveryveryvery, , , , very distinct and different type ofvery distinct and different type ofvery distinct and different type ofvery distinct and different type of

community and important characteristics thatcommunity and important characteristics thatcommunity and important characteristics thatcommunity and important characteristics that, , , , from from from from aaaa

demographic perspectivedemographic perspectivedemographic perspectivedemographic perspective, , , , that would be affectingthat would be affectingthat would be affectingthat would be affecting

thethethethe --  --  --  -- that loss beingthat loss beingthat loss beingthat loss being    affecting the township.affecting the township.affecting the township.affecting the township.

SoSoSoSo, , , , wrapping up this section of thewrapping up this section of thewrapping up this section of thewrapping up this section of the

reportreportreportreport, , , , getting into the next sectiongetting into the next sectiongetting into the next sectiongetting into the next section, , , , we talk we talk we talk we talk aaaa

little bitlittle bitlittle bitlittle bit about  about  about  about locational decisionlocational decisionlocational decisionlocational decision    makingmakingmakingmaking.  .  .  .  And IAnd IAnd IAnd I

want to emphasize that when we're talkwant to emphasize that when we're talkwant to emphasize that when we're talkwant to emphasize that when we're talkinginginging about this about this about this about this

locational decision makinglocational decision makinglocational decision makinglocational decision making, , , , it'sit'sit'sit's, , , , we're evaluatingwe're evaluatingwe're evaluatingwe're evaluating

it in the context of the planning field.  We're notit in the context of the planning field.  We're notit in the context of the planning field.  We're notit in the context of the planning field.  We're not

dealing with dealing with dealing with dealing with a a a a real estate analysisreal estate analysisreal estate analysisreal estate analysis.  .  .  .  We're notWe're notWe're notWe're not

doing market analysisdoing market analysisdoing market analysisdoing market analysis, but , but , but , but we're using commonwe're using commonwe're using commonwe're using common

terminology and understanding locational decisionterminology and understanding locational decisionterminology and understanding locational decisionterminology and understanding locational decisioninginginging
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that really sort that really sort that really sort that really sort of of of of underpins underpins underpins underpins and and and and creates creates creates creates aaaa

foundation for planningfoundation for planningfoundation for planningfoundation for planning and  and  and  and for for for for land use plannersland use plannersland use plannersland use planners....

SoSoSoSo, , , , I want to qualify that before I want to qualify that before I want to qualify that before I want to qualify that before wewewewe --  --  --  -- before before before before I getI getI getI get

into the discussion of this.into the discussion of this.into the discussion of this.into the discussion of this.

SoSoSoSo, , , , and you heard and you heard and you heard and you heard a a a a lot lot lot lot of of of of discussiondiscussiondiscussiondiscussion

in terms of the distance that South Seaside Park isin terms of the distance that South Seaside Park isin terms of the distance that South Seaside Park isin terms of the distance that South Seaside Park is

from the mainland and from the mainland and from the mainland and from the mainland and the the the the remainder of the townshipremainder of the townshipremainder of the townshipremainder of the township

and the abilityand the abilityand the abilityand the ability --  --  --  -- the the the the distance that exists betweendistance that exists betweendistance that exists betweendistance that exists between

that neighborhood and community facilities.  that neighborhood and community facilities.  that neighborhood and community facilities.  that neighborhood and community facilities.  AndAndAndAnd

there's no disputethere's no disputethere's no disputethere's no dispute.  .  .  .  I'm not disputI'm not disputI'm not disputI'm not disputinginginging that that that that, , , , inininin

factfactfactfact, , , , that is a pretty significant distance that is a pretty significant distance that is a pretty significant distance that is a pretty significant distance andandandand

there is some travel time that is there is some travel time that is there is some travel time that is there is some travel time that is requiredrequiredrequiredrequired from from from from

thethethethe --  --  --  -- from from from from that that that that neighborhood to the facilities suchneighborhood to the facilities suchneighborhood to the facilities suchneighborhood to the facilities such

as the municipal buildingas the municipal buildingas the municipal buildingas the municipal building.  .  .  .  

Other areas also have a reasonableOther areas also have a reasonableOther areas also have a reasonableOther areas also have a reasonable

travel distancetravel distancetravel distancetravel distance.  .  .  .  And I thinkAnd I thinkAnd I thinkAnd I think, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , we'll talkwe'll talkwe'll talkwe'll talk

a a a a little bit little bit little bit little bit it it it it in in in in a a a a moment in terms of moment in terms of moment in terms of moment in terms of thethethethe

locational decisionlocational decisionlocational decisionlocational decision --  --  --  -- locational aspectlocational aspectlocational aspectlocational aspectssss    of of of of thethethethe

municipal buildingmunicipal buildingmunicipal buildingmunicipal building    being sort being sort being sort being sort of of of of centrally locatedcentrally locatedcentrally locatedcentrally located,,,,

even thougheven thougheven thougheven though, , , , from the standpoint of the populationfrom the standpoint of the populationfrom the standpoint of the populationfrom the standpoint of the population

center center center center of the of the of the of the communitcommunitcommunitcommunity, y, y, y, it's off and to the west ofit's off and to the west ofit's off and to the west ofit's off and to the west of

the actual real population center of the community.the actual real population center of the community.the actual real population center of the community.the actual real population center of the community.

ButButButBut,,,, clearly clearly clearly clearly,,,, South Seaside Park residents do have South Seaside Park residents do have South Seaside Park residents do have South Seaside Park residents do have

ways to travel to get to this facility and otherways to travel to get to this facility and otherways to travel to get to this facility and otherways to travel to get to this facility and other

places on the mainland within the township.places on the mainland within the township.places on the mainland within the township.places on the mainland within the township.
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However, letHowever, letHowever, letHowever, let''''s talk s talk s talk s talk a a a a little bitlittle bitlittle bitlittle bit

about locational decision making and whatabout locational decision making and whatabout locational decision making and whatabout locational decision making and what,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

how that's evaluatedhow that's evaluatedhow that's evaluatedhow that's evaluated    and and and and what we need to talk about.what we need to talk about.what we need to talk about.what we need to talk about.

And locational decisions are really made And locational decisions are really made And locational decisions are really made And locational decisions are really made onononon    aaaa

variety of different factorsvariety of different factorsvariety of different factorsvariety of different factors.  .  .  .  AgainAgainAgainAgain, , , , these arethese arethese arethese are

things things things things that that that that planners understand in terms ofplanners understand in terms ofplanners understand in terms ofplanners understand in terms of

evaluating thevaluating thevaluating thevaluating theeeese things.se things.se things.se things.

SoSoSoSo, , , , I meanI meanI meanI mean, , , , the classic example isthe classic example isthe classic example isthe classic example is,,,,

you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , in the New York City metropolitan regionin the New York City metropolitan regionin the New York City metropolitan regionin the New York City metropolitan region,,,,

you have a choiceyou have a choiceyou have a choiceyou have a choice.  .  .  .  You can decide to live inYou can decide to live inYou can decide to live inYou can decide to live in

New York CityNew York CityNew York CityNew York City, , , , and maybe more specifically inand maybe more specifically inand maybe more specifically inand maybe more specifically in

Manhattan, and you have access to unparalleledManhattan, and you have access to unparalleledManhattan, and you have access to unparalleledManhattan, and you have access to unparalleled

facilitiesfacilitiesfacilitiesfacilities, , , , community facilitiescommunity facilitiescommunity facilitiescommunity facilities, , , , entertainmententertainmententertainmententertainment,,,,

eating eating eating eating establishestablishestablishestablishmentmentmentment and the like and the like and the like and the like.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,, obviously obviously obviously obviously,,,,

in Manhattanin Manhattanin Manhattanin Manhattan, , , , againagainagainagain, , , , this is pretty common sensethis is pretty common sensethis is pretty common sensethis is pretty common sense,,,,

you're paying you're paying you're paying you're paying a a a a substantial amount for rentssubstantial amount for rentssubstantial amount for rentssubstantial amount for rents.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

the apartments themselves are relatively small inthe apartments themselves are relatively small inthe apartments themselves are relatively small inthe apartments themselves are relatively small in

comparison to places incomparison to places incomparison to places incomparison to places in, , , , certainlycertainlycertainlycertainly, , , , in in in in the outlyingthe outlyingthe outlyingthe outlying

boroughsboroughsboroughsboroughs.  .  .  .  And probably significantly different ifAnd probably significantly different ifAnd probably significantly different ifAnd probably significantly different if

you decided to live out in you decided to live out in you decided to live out in you decided to live out in aaaa more suburban area more suburban area more suburban area more suburban area

where you would havewhere you would havewhere you would havewhere you would have, , , , based upon your decision tobased upon your decision tobased upon your decision tobased upon your decision to

live live live live theretheretherethere, a larger area of land, a larger area of land, a larger area of land, a larger area of land, , , , a little distancea little distancea little distancea little distance

between between between between youryouryouryour neighbors neighbors neighbors neighbors.  .  .  .  Not living inNot living inNot living inNot living in,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

not living in the urban environment not living in the urban environment not living in the urban environment not living in the urban environment as as as as versus a moreversus a moreversus a moreversus a more

suburban environmentsuburban environmentsuburban environmentsuburban environment.  But .  But .  But .  But what you are going what you are going what you are going what you are going totototo    dodododo
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isisisis, , , , you're going toyou're going toyou're going toyou're going to, , , , if you work in New York City,if you work in New York City,if you work in New York City,if you work in New York City,

you're going to have significant travel timesyou're going to have significant travel timesyou're going to have significant travel timesyou're going to have significant travel times.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

that is an understandthat is an understandthat is an understandthat is an understand --  --  --  -- you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , in in in in the the the the New YorkNew YorkNew YorkNew York

metropolitan metropolitan metropolitan metropolitan region or region or region or region or whether whether whether whether it's the it's the it's the it's the PhiladelphiaPhiladelphiaPhiladelphiaPhiladelphia

metropolitan regionmetropolitan regionmetropolitan regionmetropolitan region, , , , that's a factor in decidingthat's a factor in decidingthat's a factor in decidingthat's a factor in deciding    andandandand

determining where you're going to decide to live.determining where you're going to decide to live.determining where you're going to decide to live.determining where you're going to decide to live.

You knowYou knowYou knowYou know, , , , it'sit'sit'sit's, , , , what are the amenitieswhat are the amenitieswhat are the amenitieswhat are the amenities, , , , what's thewhat's thewhat's thewhat's the

traveltraveltraveltravel, , , , what's the costwhat's the costwhat's the costwhat's the cost, , , , what's the kind of housingwhat's the kind of housingwhat's the kind of housingwhat's the kind of housing

that you can get.  What are the things that youthat you can get.  What are the things that youthat you can get.  What are the things that youthat you can get.  What are the things that you

achieve or you're able to obtain in achieve or you're able to obtain in achieve or you're able to obtain in achieve or you're able to obtain in thethethethe place that place that place that place that

you live you live you live you live is is is is that you maybe want tothat you maybe want tothat you maybe want tothat you maybe want to --  --  --  -- might make amight make amight make amight make a

sacrifice sacrifice sacrifice sacrifice oooon other thingsn other thingsn other thingsn other things.  .  .  .  

AndAndAndAnd,,,, clearly clearly clearly clearly,,,, one of the most one of the most one of the most one of the most

significant benefits and most significant amenitiessignificant benefits and most significant amenitiessignificant benefits and most significant amenitiessignificant benefits and most significant amenities,,,,

and we've heard itand we've heard itand we've heard itand we've heard it, , , , I mean, I mean, I mean, I mean, wewewewe've've've've heard it in lay heard it in lay heard it in lay heard it in lay

testimony after lay testimony about the quality oftestimony after lay testimony about the quality oftestimony after lay testimony about the quality oftestimony after lay testimony about the quality of

life living in South Seaside Park and living next tolife living in South Seaside Park and living next tolife living in South Seaside Park and living next tolife living in South Seaside Park and living next to

the ocean and living near thosethe ocean and living near thosethe ocean and living near thosethe ocean and living near those --  --  --  -- the the the the places thatplaces thatplaces thatplaces that

they think are important to them.  they think are important to them.  they think are important to them.  they think are important to them.  And And And And they arethey arethey arethey are

important to them.  And so, you knowimportant to them.  And so, you knowimportant to them.  And so, you knowimportant to them.  And so, you know, , , , that's thethat's thethat's thethat's the

sacrifice that's made.  The balancing sacrifice that's made.  The balancing sacrifice that's made.  The balancing sacrifice that's made.  The balancing occursoccursoccursoccurs in in in in

terms ofterms ofterms ofterms of, , , , I'm getting theseI'm getting theseI'm getting theseI'm getting these, , , , I'm getting I'm getting I'm getting I'm getting thethethethe

oceanfront housingoceanfront housingoceanfront housingoceanfront housing    or or or or I'm living next to the oceanI'm living next to the oceanI'm living next to the oceanI'm living next to the ocean....

IIII'm'm'm'm living in  living in  living in  living in the the the the place that I want to be living inplace that I want to be living inplace that I want to be living inplace that I want to be living in

and call homeand call homeand call homeand call home    because because because because of of of of aaaa variety of  variety of  variety of  variety of thesethesethesethese
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different factorsdifferent factorsdifferent factorsdifferent factors.  .  .  .  But I'm makBut I'm makBut I'm makBut I'm makinginginging that sacrifice in that sacrifice in that sacrifice in that sacrifice in

terms of terms of terms of terms of the the the the travel time and access to othertravel time and access to othertravel time and access to othertravel time and access to other,,,,

physical access to other communities in thephysical access to other communities in thephysical access to other communities in thephysical access to other communities in the

township.township.township.township.

In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , from the standpoint of thefrom the standpoint of thefrom the standpoint of thefrom the standpoint of the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship, , , , there is no other placethere is no other placethere is no other placethere is no other place, , , , there is no otherthere is no otherthere is no otherthere is no other

place in Berkeley Township where you can liveplace in Berkeley Township where you can liveplace in Berkeley Township where you can liveplace in Berkeley Township where you can live

proximateproximateproximateproximate to the Atlantic Ocean and that amenity to the Atlantic Ocean and that amenity to the Atlantic Ocean and that amenity to the Atlantic Ocean and that amenity....

You certainly have opportunities asYou certainly have opportunities asYou certainly have opportunities asYou certainly have opportunities as, , , , to haveto haveto haveto have --  --  --  -- totototo

live along the bayfrontlive along the bayfrontlive along the bayfrontlive along the bayfront.  .  .  .  But if I wanted toBut if I wanted toBut if I wanted toBut if I wanted to

experience the ocean and be within walking distanceexperience the ocean and be within walking distanceexperience the ocean and be within walking distanceexperience the ocean and be within walking distance

and and and and bebebebe also within walking distance of also within walking distance of also within walking distance of also within walking distance of,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

whatever amenities and shopping whatever amenities and shopping whatever amenities and shopping whatever amenities and shopping services services services services that mightthat mightthat mightthat might

be be be be theretheretherethere, , , , but have that kind of environment of beingbut have that kind of environment of beingbut have that kind of environment of beingbut have that kind of environment of being

a a a a New Jersey Shore environmentNew Jersey Shore environmentNew Jersey Shore environmentNew Jersey Shore environment, , , , there is only onethere is only onethere is only onethere is only one

place and one place only in the Township of Berkeleyplace and one place only in the Township of Berkeleyplace and one place only in the Township of Berkeleyplace and one place only in the Township of Berkeley

that's available to youthat's available to youthat's available to youthat's available to you.  .  .  .  And that is inAnd that is inAnd that is inAnd that is in

South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.

And planners are very fully familiarAnd planners are very fully familiarAnd planners are very fully familiarAnd planners are very fully familiar

with this.  And with this.  And with this.  And with this.  And you as plannersyou as plannersyou as plannersyou as planners,,,, you're, members you're, members you're, members you're, members    ofofofof

the boardthe boardthe boardthe board, , , , are are are are fully fully fully fully familiar because you sort familiar because you sort familiar because you sort familiar because you sort ofofofof

engage in this all the time.  Maybe engage in this all the time.  Maybe engage in this all the time.  Maybe engage in this all the time.  Maybe you you you you don't talkdon't talkdon't talkdon't talk

about it consciouslyabout it consciouslyabout it consciouslyabout it consciously, , , , but you do talk about it inbut you do talk about it inbut you do talk about it inbut you do talk about it in

terms ofterms ofterms ofterms of, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know, , , , providingprovidingprovidingproviding,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,    youryouryouryour    plan,plan,plan,plan,

creatcreatcreatcreatinginginging    youryouryouryour    planplanplanplanningningningning    frameframeframeframework here work here work here work here withwithwithwithin thein thein thein the

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525

54545454

community.  No neighborhoodscommunity.  No neighborhoodscommunity.  No neighborhoodscommunity.  No neighborhoods, , , , nononono --  --  --  -- plannerplannerplannerplannerssss talk talk talk talk

about about about about that that that that people want to be people want to be people want to be people want to be in in in in certaincertaincertaincertain

neighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoodsneighborhoods and  and  and  and they want to be in certainthey want to be in certainthey want to be in certainthey want to be in certain

landscapes.  landscapes.  landscapes.  landscapes.  TheTheTheThe technical term is called transects technical term is called transects technical term is called transects technical term is called transects....

That's That's That's That's a a a a planning jargon where you understandplanning jargon where you understandplanning jargon where you understandplanning jargon where you understand

transects gotransects gotransects gotransects goeseseses from urban to from urban to from urban to from urban to -- I'll  -- I'll  -- I'll  -- I'll make make make make it it it it veryveryveryvery

simple -- simple -- simple -- simple -- urban urban urban urban to to to to suburban to rural to agriculturalsuburban to rural to agriculturalsuburban to rural to agriculturalsuburban to rural to agricultural

to whatever.  There are to whatever.  There are to whatever.  There are to whatever.  There are a a a a variety of differentvariety of differentvariety of differentvariety of different

places that the planners are aware of that peopleplaces that the planners are aware of that peopleplaces that the planners are aware of that peopleplaces that the planners are aware of that people

want to livewant to livewant to livewant to live.  .  .  .  TravelTravelTravelTravel    distancedistancedistancedistance, , , , amenitiesamenitiesamenitiesamenities, , , , access toaccess toaccess toaccess to

transittransittransittransit, , , , these are all things that are part of thethese are all things that are part of thethese are all things that are part of thethese are all things that are part of the

lexicon of our work as planners in terms oflexicon of our work as planners in terms oflexicon of our work as planners in terms oflexicon of our work as planners in terms of

evaluating and makingevaluating and makingevaluating and makingevaluating and making --  --  --  -- understanding theunderstanding theunderstanding theunderstanding the

locational decisions that people makelocational decisions that people makelocational decisions that people makelocational decisions that people make.  .  .  .  ButButButBut

fundamentalfundamentalfundamentalfundamentally, ly, ly, ly, the bottom line here is that it is athe bottom line here is that it is athe bottom line here is that it is athe bottom line here is that it is a

balancebalancebalancebalance.  .  .  .  And simply having that balance And simply having that balance And simply having that balance And simply having that balance orororor needing needing needing needing

to make that balance in of itself is a consciousto make that balance in of itself is a consciousto make that balance in of itself is a consciousto make that balance in of itself is a conscious,,,,

it's a conscious determinationit's a conscious determinationit's a conscious determinationit's a conscious determination.  .  .  .  Doesn't necessarilyDoesn't necessarilyDoesn't necessarilyDoesn't necessarily

mean that it's not mean that it's not mean that it's not mean that it's not correct or correct or correct or correct or it's wrong from it's wrong from it's wrong from it's wrong from aaaa

planplanplanplanningningningning perspective. perspective. perspective. perspective.

I meanI meanI meanI mean, , , , maybe even to further definemaybe even to further definemaybe even to further definemaybe even to further define

that further as it relates specifically tothat further as it relates specifically tothat further as it relates specifically tothat further as it relates specifically to

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township.  .  .  .  I meanI meanI meanI mean, , , , there are other placesthere are other placesthere are other placesthere are other places

in Berkeley Township and other places where peoplein Berkeley Township and other places where peoplein Berkeley Township and other places where peoplein Berkeley Township and other places where people

decide to live.  And there are places where peopledecide to live.  And there are places where peopledecide to live.  And there are places where peopledecide to live.  And there are places where people
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want to be very close and want to be very close and want to be very close and want to be very close and proximateproximateproximateproximate to community to community to community to community

services and shopping and access to major highwaysservices and shopping and access to major highwaysservices and shopping and access to major highwaysservices and shopping and access to major highways....

That's an important aspect of their decision makingThat's an important aspect of their decision makingThat's an important aspect of their decision makingThat's an important aspect of their decision making

processprocessprocessprocess, , , , and they locate and they locate and they locate and they locate theretheretherethere.  And maybe even.  And maybe even.  And maybe even.  And maybe even

understandingunderstandingunderstandingunderstanding,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, where future development where future development where future development where future development

might might might might taketaketaketake    placeplaceplaceplace.  .  .  .  

There's There's There's There's a a a a very important locationalvery important locationalvery important locationalvery important locational

determinant in Berkeley Townshipdeterminant in Berkeley Townshipdeterminant in Berkeley Townshipdeterminant in Berkeley Township.  .  .  .  And that is theAnd that is theAnd that is theAnd that is the

senior communitiessenior communitiessenior communitiessenior communities.  .  .  .  The senior communitiesThe senior communitiesThe senior communitiesThe senior communities

themselves have amenities and a population and athemselves have amenities and a population and athemselves have amenities and a population and athemselves have amenities and a population and a

culture and culture and culture and culture and a a a a physical environment thatphysical environment thatphysical environment thatphysical environment that i i i is verys verys verys very,,,,

very distinct and unique within Berkeley Township.very distinct and unique within Berkeley Township.very distinct and unique within Berkeley Township.very distinct and unique within Berkeley Township.

You cannot live in every place but you make aYou cannot live in every place but you make aYou cannot live in every place but you make aYou cannot live in every place but you make a

decision of those placesdecision of those placesdecision of those placesdecision of those places, , , , based on based on based on based on aaaa    variety ofvariety ofvariety ofvariety of

different factorsdifferent factorsdifferent factorsdifferent factors.  .  .  .  And BerkeleyAnd BerkeleyAnd BerkeleyAnd Berkeley, , , , to its credit,to its credit,to its credit,to its credit,

within the confines of the communitywithin the confines of the communitywithin the confines of the communitywithin the confines of the community, , , , has thathas thathas thathas that, , , , aaaa

substantial range of places in whichsubstantial range of places in whichsubstantial range of places in whichsubstantial range of places in which,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

people can live and work and socialize.  And inpeople can live and work and socialize.  And inpeople can live and work and socialize.  And inpeople can live and work and socialize.  And in

New Jersey as a whole, you knowNew Jersey as a whole, you knowNew Jersey as a whole, you knowNew Jersey as a whole, you know, , , , we're constantlywe're constantlywe're constantlywe're constantly

making those decisionsmaking those decisionsmaking those decisionsmaking those decisions, , , , consistently making thoseconsistently making thoseconsistently making thoseconsistently making those

decisions in terms ofdecisions in terms ofdecisions in terms ofdecisions in terms of.  .  .  .  

AndAndAndAnd, , , , as I saidas I saidas I saidas I said, , , , in Berkeleyin Berkeleyin Berkeleyin Berkeley,,,, you you you you

knowknowknowknow,,,, through your planning through your planning through your planning through your planning, , , , maybe by accident ormaybe by accident ormaybe by accident ormaybe by accident or

designdesigndesigndesign, , , , youyouyouyou've've've've really done a very good job of really done a very good job of really done a very good job of really done a very good job of

providing that rangeproviding that rangeproviding that rangeproviding that range.  .  .  .  And anything that gets pulledAnd anything that gets pulledAnd anything that gets pulledAnd anything that gets pulled
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outoutoutout, , , , any aspect of that that gets pulled outany aspect of that that gets pulled outany aspect of that that gets pulled outany aspect of that that gets pulled out, , , , thatthatthatthat

is irreplaceableis irreplaceableis irreplaceableis irreplaceable, , , , further undermines the definitionfurther undermines the definitionfurther undermines the definitionfurther undermines the definition

that you have of that you have of that you have of that you have of yourselfyourselfyourselfyourself as  as  as  as a a a a communitycommunitycommunitycommunity, , , , whatwhatwhatwhat

you've been doing in terms of planning for youryou've been doing in terms of planning for youryou've been doing in terms of planning for youryou've been doing in terms of planning for your

community.community.community.community.

Also wanted to point outAlso wanted to point outAlso wanted to point outAlso wanted to point out, , , , tootootootoo, , , , and and and and IIII

think what's importantthink what's importantthink what's importantthink what's important, , , , there was there was there was there was a a a a lot of testimonylot of testimonylot of testimonylot of testimony

and and and and discussion in terms of shopping and services anddiscussion in terms of shopping and services anddiscussion in terms of shopping and services anddiscussion in terms of shopping and services and

access to those kinds of things.  Andaccess to those kinds of things.  Andaccess to those kinds of things.  Andaccess to those kinds of things.  And, , , , I meanI meanI meanI mean, , , , wewewewe

all do it.  I meanall do it.  I meanall do it.  I meanall do it.  I mean, , , , in in in in the the the the place where I liveplace where I liveplace where I liveplace where I live, , , , if Iif Iif Iif I

want to go to a shopping center or a mallwant to go to a shopping center or a mallwant to go to a shopping center or a mallwant to go to a shopping center or a mall, , , , I have toI have toI have toI have to

go outside of my town.  I have to drivego outside of my town.  I have to drivego outside of my town.  I have to drivego outside of my town.  I have to drive.  I have to.  I have to.  I have to.  I have to

drive drive drive drive someplace to go there.  You knowsomeplace to go there.  You knowsomeplace to go there.  You knowsomeplace to go there.  You know, , , , there's there's there's there's aaaa

variety variety variety variety of of of of different choices depending different choices depending different choices depending different choices depending upupupupon theon theon theon the

shopping.shopping.shopping.shopping.

You go to the supermarket.  You go to the supermarket.  You go to the supermarket.  You go to the supermarket.  In theIn theIn theIn the

community that community that community that community that I I I I live live live live in, in, in, in, there is no supermarketthere is no supermarketthere is no supermarketthere is no supermarket

withinwithinwithinwithin, , , , currentlycurrentlycurrentlycurrently, , , , within the boundaries of thatwithin the boundaries of thatwithin the boundaries of thatwithin the boundaries of that

community.  And I have to go outside of it.  And so,community.  And I have to go outside of it.  And so,community.  And I have to go outside of it.  And so,community.  And I have to go outside of it.  And so,

the same thing the same thing the same thing the same thing occursoccursoccursoccurs if  if  if  if you -- if you -- if you -- if you -- if shopping isshopping isshopping isshopping is

proximateproximateproximateproximate, , , , and shopping might be more and shopping might be more and shopping might be more and shopping might be more proximateproximateproximateproximate for for for for

certain types of shopping than areas within thecertain types of shopping than areas within thecertain types of shopping than areas within thecertain types of shopping than areas within the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship.  .  .  .  And And And And the the the the townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s retails retails retails retail,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, is is is is,,,,

hashashashas --  --  --  -- there's there's there's there's a a a a certain range of retail that'scertain range of retail that'scertain range of retail that'scertain range of retail that's

provided in Berkeley Townshipprovided in Berkeley Townshipprovided in Berkeley Townshipprovided in Berkeley Township.  .  .  .  And if I want to getAnd if I want to getAnd if I want to getAnd if I want to get
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certain things andcertain things andcertain things andcertain things and,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,    and and and and purchase certainpurchase certainpurchase certainpurchase certain

items that are not availableitems that are not availableitems that are not availableitems that are not available, , , , maybe I'm getting onmaybe I'm getting onmaybe I'm getting onmaybe I'm getting on

the the the the internetinternetinternetinternet, I mean, , I mean, , I mean, , I mean, that's a possibilitythat's a possibilitythat's a possibilitythat's a possibility, , , , but thenbut thenbut thenbut then

I mayI mayI mayI may    be driving someplace or going someplace wherebe driving someplace or going someplace wherebe driving someplace or going someplace wherebe driving someplace or going someplace where

that service or that specific product is notthat service or that specific product is notthat service or that specific product is notthat service or that specific product is not

available within the boundaries within Berkeleyavailable within the boundaries within Berkeleyavailable within the boundaries within Berkeleyavailable within the boundaries within Berkeley

Township.  SoTownship.  SoTownship.  SoTownship.  So, , , , having to go outside of thehaving to go outside of thehaving to go outside of thehaving to go outside of the    boundaryboundaryboundaryboundary

of your community to get what of your community to get what of your community to get what of your community to get what you you you you want in terms ofwant in terms ofwant in terms ofwant in terms of

shopping and services in the metropolitan areas thatshopping and services in the metropolitan areas thatshopping and services in the metropolitan areas thatshopping and services in the metropolitan areas that

we live we live we live we live andandandand    thethethethe nature of communities in New Jersey, nature of communities in New Jersey, nature of communities in New Jersey, nature of communities in New Jersey,

wherewherewherewhere,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, there is vehicular travel there is vehicular travel there is vehicular travel there is vehicular travel, , , , and and and and wewewewe

have to get in our cars have to get in our cars have to get in our cars have to get in our cars totototo    dodododo certain things certain things certain things certain things, , , , it isit isit isit is

not unusual.  It's not in of itself a need tonot unusual.  It's not in of itself a need tonot unusual.  It's not in of itself a need tonot unusual.  It's not in of itself a need to

separate and define boundariesseparate and define boundariesseparate and define boundariesseparate and define boundaries, , , , because that's justbecause that's justbecause that's justbecause that's just

not the way that we live or work within thenot the way that we live or work within thenot the way that we live or work within thenot the way that we live or work within the -- -- -- --

within within within within New Jersey.  Certainly within this region ofNew Jersey.  Certainly within this region ofNew Jersey.  Certainly within this region ofNew Jersey.  Certainly within this region of

New Jersey.New Jersey.New Jersey.New Jersey.

SoSoSoSo, , , , I think that's somethingI think that's somethingI think that's somethingI think that's something, , , , youyouyouyou

knowknowknowknow, , , , that needs -- that needs -- that needs -- that needs -- and there's and there's and there's and there's some footnotes thatsome footnotes thatsome footnotes thatsome footnotes that

we have in the report that cites some of the laywe have in the report that cites some of the laywe have in the report that cites some of the laywe have in the report that cites some of the lay

testimony in that regard.  Andtestimony in that regard.  Andtestimony in that regard.  Andtestimony in that regard.  And, , , , again, what I'magain, what I'magain, what I'magain, what I'm

trying trying trying trying totototo    dodododo is kind of describe this in the context is kind of describe this in the context is kind of describe this in the context is kind of describe this in the context

in which in which in which in which you're working as the planning board andyou're working as the planning board andyou're working as the planning board andyou're working as the planning board and

are evaluating this as members of are evaluating this as members of are evaluating this as members of are evaluating this as members of the the the the planningplanningplanningplanning

board.board.board.board.

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525

58585858

SoSoSoSo, , , , in -- in -- in -- in -- and and and and we talked about this we talked about this we talked about this we talked about this a a a a littlelittlelittlelittle

bit before in terms of these locational decisionsbit before in terms of these locational decisionsbit before in terms of these locational decisionsbit before in terms of these locational decisions

where we talked about that there are seniorwhere we talked about that there are seniorwhere we talked about that there are seniorwhere we talked about that there are senior

communities.  And therecommunities.  And therecommunities.  And therecommunities.  And there was was was was a pretty significant a pretty significant a pretty significant a pretty significant

discussion about the capacitydiscussion about the capacitydiscussion about the capacitydiscussion about the capacity, , , , availability ofavailability ofavailability ofavailability of

senior facilities or senior services within thesenior facilities or senior services within thesenior facilities or senior services within thesenior facilities or senior services within the

township andtownship andtownship andtownship and as well,  as well,  as well,  as well, in terms of thatin terms of thatin terms of thatin terms of that, , , , thosethosethosethose

facilitiesfacilitiesfacilitiesfacilities, , , , in terms of in terms of in terms of in terms of the the the the proximateproximateproximateproximate location to location to location to location to

South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park.  .  .  .  First of whichFirst of whichFirst of whichFirst of which, , , , fundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentally,,,,

and and and and you've heard testimony on this beforeyou've heard testimony on this beforeyou've heard testimony on this beforeyou've heard testimony on this before, , , , thethethethe

seniorseniorseniorsenior, the , the , the , the townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s senior programs are open tos senior programs are open tos senior programs are open tos senior programs are open to

everyone age 62 or age oldereveryone age 62 or age oldereveryone age 62 or age oldereveryone age 62 or age older.  .  .  .  There's noThere's noThere's noThere's no

definitiondefinitiondefinitiondefinition, , , , no delineation in terms of neighborhoodsno delineation in terms of neighborhoodsno delineation in terms of neighborhoodsno delineation in terms of neighborhoods

that you have to be that you have to be that you have to be that you have to be in a in a in a in a senior communitysenior communitysenior communitysenior community.  .  .  .  It's allIt's allIt's allIt's all

62.62.62.62.

There were discussionThere were discussionThere were discussionThere were discussion --  --  --  -- there was discussionthere was discussionthere was discussionthere was discussion

in terms of in terms of in terms of in terms of the the the the bus stops to the senior complexesbus stops to the senior complexesbus stops to the senior complexesbus stops to the senior complexes,,,,

that the buses provide a access that's not availablethat the buses provide a access that's not availablethat the buses provide a access that's not availablethat the buses provide a access that's not available

withinwithinwithinwithin, , , , within the South Seaside Park area.  Andwithin the South Seaside Park area.  Andwithin the South Seaside Park area.  Andwithin the South Seaside Park area.  And,,,,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially,,,, the bus stops that are provided are the bus stops that are provided are the bus stops that are provided are the bus stops that are provided are,,,,

with the exception of with the exception of with the exception of with the exception of the the the the recreation centerrecreation centerrecreation centerrecreation center, , , , allallallall

provideprovideprovideprovidedddd within the actual senior communities within within the actual senior communities within within the actual senior communities within within the actual senior communities within

the designatethe designatethe designatethe designatedddd or or or or,,,, actually actually actually actually,,,, developed senior developed senior developed senior developed senior

communities in the townshipcommunities in the townshipcommunities in the townshipcommunities in the township.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , youyouyouyou've've've've got bus got bus got bus got bus

stops in Holiday Heightsstops in Holiday Heightsstops in Holiday Heightsstops in Holiday Heights, , , , Holiday City SouthHoliday City SouthHoliday City SouthHoliday City South,,,,
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Holiday City at BerkeleyHoliday City at BerkeleyHoliday City at BerkeleyHoliday City at Berkeley, , , , Holiday City WestHoliday City WestHoliday City WestHoliday City West, , , , SilverSilverSilverSilver

Park NorthPark NorthPark NorthPark North, , , , Silver Ridge Park EastSilver Ridge Park EastSilver Ridge Park EastSilver Ridge Park East, , , , Silver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver RidgeSilver Ridge

Park WestPark WestPark WestPark West, , , , Silver Ridge Park Westerly.  Then ISilver Ridge Park Westerly.  Then ISilver Ridge Park Westerly.  Then ISilver Ridge Park Westerly.  Then I

mentioned mentioned mentioned mentioned the the the the township recreation centertownship recreation centertownship recreation centertownship recreation center.  And .  And .  And .  And thenthenthenthen

the the the the only other only other only other only other nonnonnonnon --  --  --  -- well, well, well, well, it's it's it's it's a a a a seniorseniorseniorsenior

development but it's nodevelopment but it's nodevelopment but it's nodevelopment but it's notttt    one ofone ofone ofone of the senior the senior the senior the senior

communitiescommunitiescommunitiescommunities, , , , is is is is the Bay Ridge Apartmentsthe Bay Ridge Apartmentsthe Bay Ridge Apartmentsthe Bay Ridge Apartments, , , , which which which which isisisis

thethethethe senior development run by  senior development run by  senior development run by  senior development run by the the the the housing authority.housing authority.housing authority.housing authority.

So, these -- So, these -- So, these -- So, these -- the busthe busthe busthe busssssing ing ing ing is is is is organized directly toorganized directly toorganized directly toorganized directly to

the populations thatthe populations thatthe populations thatthe populations that, the , the , the , the concentration ofconcentration ofconcentration ofconcentration of

populations that it servepopulations that it servepopulations that it servepopulations that it servessss....

We did We did We did We did hearhearhearhear some testimony from  some testimony from  some testimony from  some testimony from 

Mr.Mr.Mr.Mr.    YersonsonYersonsonYersonsonYersonson (phonetic) (phonetic) (phonetic) (phonetic), , , , if I'm pronouncing itif I'm pronouncing itif I'm pronouncing itif I'm pronouncing it

correctlycorrectlycorrectlycorrectly, , , , that more stops could be added if therethat more stops could be added if therethat more stops could be added if therethat more stops could be added if there

is a demand and the request is a demand and the request is a demand and the request is a demand and the request beenbeenbeenbeen made.  So, again, made.  So, again, made.  So, again, made.  So, again,

this gets to the heart of locational decisionsthis gets to the heart of locational decisionsthis gets to the heart of locational decisionsthis gets to the heart of locational decisions, , , , tootootootoo,,,,

in terms in terms in terms in terms of of of of if if if if youyouyouyou want access to those  want access to those  want access to those  want access to those and and and and you knowyou knowyou knowyou know

that that that that thosethosethosethose -- the -- the -- the -- the senior communit senior communit senior communit senior community'sy'sy'sy's where you want where you want where you want where you want

to be to be to be to be and and and and there's services and there's bus servicethere's services and there's bus servicethere's services and there's bus servicethere's services and there's bus service

that'sthat'sthat'sthat's available,  available,  available,  available, thatthatthatthat    is a locational determinant.is a locational determinant.is a locational determinant.is a locational determinant.

AlsoAlsoAlsoAlso, , , , from the standpointfrom the standpointfrom the standpointfrom the standpoint of  of  of  of recreationrecreationrecreationrecreation

activities and opportunities for the seniorsactivities and opportunities for the seniorsactivities and opportunities for the seniorsactivities and opportunities for the seniors, , , , thethethethe

township does have sponsored eventstownship does have sponsored eventstownship does have sponsored eventstownship does have sponsored events.  Again, .  Again, .  Again, .  Again, you'veyou'veyou'veyou've

heard that presented to youheard that presented to youheard that presented to youheard that presented to you.  .  .  .  In South Seaside ParkIn South Seaside ParkIn South Seaside ParkIn South Seaside Park,,,,

at White Sands Beach at the Roberts Avenueat White Sands Beach at the Roberts Avenueat White Sands Beach at the Roberts Avenueat White Sands Beach at the Roberts Avenue
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Recreation FacilityRecreation FacilityRecreation FacilityRecreation Facility, , , , Sergeant Lyons MemorialSergeant Lyons MemorialSergeant Lyons MemorialSergeant Lyons Memorial

Basketball Courts.  Basketball Courts.  Basketball Courts.  Basketball Courts.  And And And And then also thethen also thethen also thethen also the, , , , in terms ofin terms ofin terms ofin terms of

going going going going oooon n n n the other spectrumthe other spectrumthe other spectrumthe other spectrum, , , , end of end of end of end of the the the the spectrumspectrumspectrumspectrum, , , , inininin

terms of opportunities for recreation that theterms of opportunities for recreation that theterms of opportunities for recreation that theterms of opportunities for recreation that the

summer youth recreation provides bus servicesummer youth recreation provides bus servicesummer youth recreation provides bus servicesummer youth recreation provides bus service

throughout the township to those services.throughout the township to those services.throughout the township to those services.throughout the township to those services.

But I specifically want to talk about theBut I specifically want to talk about theBut I specifically want to talk about theBut I specifically want to talk about the -- -- -- --

and there's a table that's presented in here thatand there's a table that's presented in here thatand there's a table that's presented in here thatand there's a table that's presented in here that

compares thecompares thecompares thecompares the    2017 beach rates between2017 beach rates between2017 beach rates between2017 beach rates between

Berkeley Township and South Seaside ParkBerkeley Township and South Seaside ParkBerkeley Township and South Seaside ParkBerkeley Township and South Seaside Park.  .  .  .  Because IBecause IBecause IBecause I

knew this is something knew this is something knew this is something knew this is something that that that that affectsaffectsaffectsaffects    residents as aresidents as aresidents as aresidents as a

wholewholewholewhole, , , , but but but but also also also also more specifically affects more specifically affects more specifically affects more specifically affects the the the the seniorseniorseniorsenior

communitycommunitycommunitycommunity.  .  .  .  And And And And it's, you know, and it's, you know, and it's, you know, and it's, you know, and as we'll talkas we'll talkas we'll talkas we'll talk

aboutaboutaboutabout, , , , it's one it's one it's one it's one of of of of those key coststhose key coststhose key coststhose key costs,,,, I think I think I think I think,,,, that that that that

are something that the board needs to consider inare something that the board needs to consider inare something that the board needs to consider inare something that the board needs to consider in

terms of impact on terms of impact on terms of impact on terms of impact on the the the the residents of South Seasideresidents of South Seasideresidents of South Seasideresidents of South Seaside

ParkParkParkPark, , , , as well as the impact on residents withinas well as the impact on residents withinas well as the impact on residents withinas well as the impact on residents within

Berkeley Township with regards to de-annexation.Berkeley Township with regards to de-annexation.Berkeley Township with regards to de-annexation.Berkeley Township with regards to de-annexation.

There's a few highlightsThere's a few highlightsThere's a few highlightsThere's a few highlights.  .  .  .  I'll talk a littleI'll talk a littleI'll talk a littleI'll talk a little

bit bit bit bit about the information in the table.  about the information in the table.  about the information in the table.  about the information in the table.  But, But, But, But, againagainagainagain,,,,

this is table threethis is table threethis is table threethis is table three.  .  .  .  It's on what I have as pageIt's on what I have as pageIt's on what I have as pageIt's on what I have as page

17.17.17.17.

Is that page 17Is that page 17Is that page 17Is that page 17, , , , JohnJohnJohnJohn????

MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:MR. BACCHIONE:        Yes, Yes, Yes, Yes, it isit isit isit is....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        It It It It finally starts tofinally starts tofinally starts tofinally starts to
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match up.match up.match up.match up.

SoSoSoSo, , , , for the people in the audiencefor the people in the audiencefor the people in the audiencefor the people in the audience

who might not have access to the reportwho might not have access to the reportwho might not have access to the reportwho might not have access to the report,,,,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially,,,, as I said as I said as I said as I said, , , , it provides a comparison ofit provides a comparison ofit provides a comparison ofit provides a comparison of

the the the the beach badge pricing between Berkeley Townshipbeach badge pricing between Berkeley Townshipbeach badge pricing between Berkeley Townshipbeach badge pricing between Berkeley Township

and South Seaside Park.  Soand South Seaside Park.  Soand South Seaside Park.  Soand South Seaside Park.  So, , , , there's different typesthere's different typesthere's different typesthere's different types

of lengths of use in the pricingof lengths of use in the pricingof lengths of use in the pricingof lengths of use in the pricing.  .  .  .  There'sThere'sThere'sThere's    the dailythe dailythe dailythe daily

beach badge.  There's weekendbeach badge.  There's weekendbeach badge.  There's weekendbeach badge.  There's weekend    which which which which is is is is a dailya dailya dailya daily.  And.  And.  And.  And

then there's a holiday then there's a holiday then there's a holiday then there's a holiday designationdesignationdesignationdesignation for daily. for daily. for daily. for daily.

There's a weekly badge.  There's a seasonal badgeThere's a weekly badge.  There's a seasonal badgeThere's a weekly badge.  There's a seasonal badgeThere's a weekly badge.  There's a seasonal badge....

Then there's the preseason badge.  And a few keyThen there's the preseason badge.  And a few keyThen there's the preseason badge.  And a few keyThen there's the preseason badge.  And a few key

things that kind of come out from herethings that kind of come out from herethings that kind of come out from herethings that kind of come out from here.  .  .  .  Under Under Under Under thethethethe

daily badges in Berkeley Townshipdaily badges in Berkeley Townshipdaily badges in Berkeley Townshipdaily badges in Berkeley Township, , , , the standardthe standardthe standardthe standard

badge is eight dollarsbadge is eight dollarsbadge is eight dollarsbadge is eight dollars.  .  .  .  That would beThat would beThat would beThat would be --  --  --  -- that's that's that's that's aaaa

non-senior standard badgenon-senior standard badgenon-senior standard badgenon-senior standard badge, , , , non-children badgenon-children badgenon-children badgenon-children badge.  .  .  .  InInInIn

comparison comparison comparison comparison inininin    South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park --  --  --  -- excuse meexcuse meexcuse meexcuse me, , , , inininin

Seaside Park BoroughSeaside Park BoroughSeaside Park BoroughSeaside Park Borough, , , , it is ten dollarsit is ten dollarsit is ten dollarsit is ten dollars.  .  .  .  So So So So there'sthere'sthere'sthere's

a a a a two-dollar incrementtwo-dollar incrementtwo-dollar incrementtwo-dollar increment.  .  .  .  It's It's It's It's higherhigherhigherhigher cost in cost in cost in cost in

Seaside Park.Seaside Park.Seaside Park.Seaside Park.

SignificantlySignificantlySignificantlySignificantly, , , , there's no charge forthere's no charge forthere's no charge forthere's no charge for

a daily badge for seniors in Berkeley Townshipa daily badge for seniors in Berkeley Townshipa daily badge for seniors in Berkeley Townshipa daily badge for seniors in Berkeley Township.  And.  And.  And.  And

that's township wide.  Seniors that live in any partthat's township wide.  Seniors that live in any partthat's township wide.  Seniors that live in any partthat's township wide.  Seniors that live in any part

of of of of the the the the township can access the White Sands Beach ontownship can access the White Sands Beach ontownship can access the White Sands Beach ontownship can access the White Sands Beach on

a daily basis for no chargea daily basis for no chargea daily basis for no chargea daily basis for no charge.  .  .  .  In Seaside ParkIn Seaside ParkIn Seaside ParkIn Seaside Park, , , , theretheretherethere

is now is now is now is now a a a a daily charge daily charge daily charge daily charge of of of of ten dollars.  What'sten dollars.  What'sten dollars.  What'sten dollars.  What's
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important to note hereimportant to note hereimportant to note hereimportant to note here, , , , tootootootoo, , , , is that that pricingis that that pricingis that that pricingis that that pricing,,,,

the pricing that Berkeley Township the pricing that Berkeley Township the pricing that Berkeley Township the pricing that Berkeley Township offerofferofferoffers has to bes has to bes has to bes has to be

provided to anybodyprovided to anybodyprovided to anybodyprovided to anybody, , , , whether it's Berkeley residentswhether it's Berkeley residentswhether it's Berkeley residentswhether it's Berkeley residents

or non-Berkeley residentsor non-Berkeley residentsor non-Berkeley residentsor non-Berkeley residents, , , , they need to be providethey need to be providethey need to be providethey need to be providedddd

the the the the same pricsame pricsame pricsame pricinginginging    chartchartchartchart, , , , which is which is which is which is the the the the same thing insame thing insame thing insame thing in

Seaside Park.  There's no differentiation betweenSeaside Park.  There's no differentiation betweenSeaside Park.  There's no differentiation betweenSeaside Park.  There's no differentiation between

municipal or non-municipal pricing.  They have tomunicipal or non-municipal pricing.  They have tomunicipal or non-municipal pricing.  They have tomunicipal or non-municipal pricing.  They have to

offer the same pricesoffer the same pricesoffer the same pricesoffer the same prices.  So, .  So, .  So, .  So, if somebody wantif somebody wantif somebody wantif somebody wantedededed to  to  to  to gogogogo

intointointointo -- a  -- a  -- a  -- a senior wanted to go to thesenior wanted to go to thesenior wanted to go to thesenior wanted to go to the --  --  --  -- have have have have a a a a dailydailydailydaily

badge at badge at badge at badge at a a a a Seaside Park facilitySeaside Park facilitySeaside Park facilitySeaside Park facility, , , , they would bethey would bethey would bethey would be

charged charged charged charged the the the the ten dollars for ten dollars for ten dollars for ten dollars for the the the the badge badge badge badge and and and and theytheytheythey

wouldn't be charged any different than awouldn't be charged any different than awouldn't be charged any different than awouldn't be charged any different than a

Seaside Park residentSeaside Park residentSeaside Park residentSeaside Park resident.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,, again again again again,,,, there there there there i i i is nos nos nos no

chargechargechargecharge, , , , ten dollars on ten dollars on ten dollars on ten dollars on the the the the dailydailydailydaily.  .  .  .  

If you look If you look If you look If you look at the at the at the at the weekendweekendweekendweekend, the, the, the, the

weekend daily is similarweekend daily is similarweekend daily is similarweekend daily is similar.  .  .  .  It's eight dollars forIt's eight dollars forIt's eight dollars forIt's eight dollars for

Berkeley Township for the standardBerkeley Township for the standardBerkeley Township for the standardBerkeley Township for the standard, , , , ten dollars inten dollars inten dollars inten dollars in

Seaside Park.  There's no charge for seniorSeaside Park.  There's no charge for seniorSeaside Park.  There's no charge for seniorSeaside Park.  There's no charge for seniorssss    and and and and nononono

charge for children.  charge for children.  charge for children.  charge for children.  ThereThereThereThere's's's's no charge for children no charge for children no charge for children no charge for children

in Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Park.  But .  But .  But .  But I do want to point outI do want to point outI do want to point outI do want to point out, too,, too,, too,, too,

that that that that in Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Park, , , , the children are defined as 11the children are defined as 11the children are defined as 11the children are defined as 11

and underand underand underand under, , , , aaaas s s s verses verses verses verses in in in in Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , it's 12it's 12it's 12it's 12

and underand underand underand under.  So, if .  So, if .  So, if .  So, if you're you're you're you're a a a a 12-year-old12-year-old12-year-old12-year-old, , , , you can getyou can getyou can getyou can get

in for in for in for in for a Seaside -- a Seaside -- a Seaside -- a Seaside -- Berkeley Township beach andBerkeley Township beach andBerkeley Township beach andBerkeley Township beach and

daily beach badge for no charge.  But if you're 12daily beach badge for no charge.  But if you're 12daily beach badge for no charge.  But if you're 12daily beach badge for no charge.  But if you're 12
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years oldyears oldyears oldyears old, , , , you have to pay the adult price.  you have to pay the adult price.  you have to pay the adult price.  you have to pay the adult price.  So ISo ISo ISo I

guessguessguessguess    at at at at Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park    you mature much more rapidlyyou mature much more rapidlyyou mature much more rapidlyyou mature much more rapidly

in Seaside Park than you do in Berkeley Township.in Seaside Park than you do in Berkeley Township.in Seaside Park than you do in Berkeley Township.in Seaside Park than you do in Berkeley Township.

And thenAnd thenAnd thenAnd then, , , , againagainagainagain, , , , there'sthere'sthere'sthere's --  --  --  -- it's ait's ait's ait's a

veryveryveryvery, , , , very similar pricing range in terms of very similar pricing range in terms of very similar pricing range in terms of very similar pricing range in terms of thethethethe

daily for the holidaysdaily for the holidaysdaily for the holidaysdaily for the holidays.  .  .  .  BasicallyBasicallyBasicallyBasically, , , , same frameworksame frameworksame frameworksame framework

for dailies for holidays.  Weeklies, it'sfor dailies for holidays.  Weeklies, it'sfor dailies for holidays.  Weeklies, it'sfor dailies for holidays.  Weeklies, it's, , , , for thefor thefor thefor the

standard badge in Berkeley Townshipstandard badge in Berkeley Townshipstandard badge in Berkeley Townshipstandard badge in Berkeley Township, , , , it's $25.  $35it's $25.  $35it's $25.  $35it's $25.  $35

for Seaside Parkfor Seaside Parkfor Seaside Parkfor Seaside Park, , , , but also but also but also but also the the the the ten-dollar differenceten-dollar differenceten-dollar differenceten-dollar difference

theretheretherethere.  And, .  And, .  And, .  And, againagainagainagain,,,,    with regards to seniorswith regards to seniorswith regards to seniorswith regards to seniors, , , , if if if if aaaa

senior wantsenior wantsenior wantsenior wantedededed to get  to get  to get  to get a a a a weekly badge in Berkeleyweekly badge in Berkeleyweekly badge in Berkeleyweekly badge in Berkeley

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship, , , , there is no charge for thatthere is no charge for thatthere is no charge for thatthere is no charge for that, , , , but it's but it's but it's but it's aaaa

$35 charge for seniors in Seaside Park.  And then$35 charge for seniors in Seaside Park.  And then$35 charge for seniors in Seaside Park.  And then$35 charge for seniors in Seaside Park.  And then

theretheretherethere are are are are similar differences for seasonal similar differences for seasonal similar differences for seasonal similar differences for seasonal.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd,,,,

againagainagainagain,,,, just let me back up to weekly.  For children just let me back up to weekly.  For children just let me back up to weekly.  For children just let me back up to weekly.  For children,,,,

there's no charge in either Berkeley Township orthere's no charge in either Berkeley Township orthere's no charge in either Berkeley Township orthere's no charge in either Berkeley Township or

Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park, , , , but there is that age but there is that age but there is that age but there is that age differencedifferencedifferencedifference, the, the, the, the

categories that I cited before.  And then thecategories that I cited before.  And then thecategories that I cited before.  And then thecategories that I cited before.  And then the

seasonal for standardseasonal for standardseasonal for standardseasonal for standard    is 50 in Berkeley Townshipis 50 in Berkeley Townshipis 50 in Berkeley Townshipis 50 in Berkeley Township,,,,

$60 in Seaside Park.$60 in Seaside Park.$60 in Seaside Park.$60 in Seaside Park.        For seniors it's no chargeFor seniors it's no chargeFor seniors it's no chargeFor seniors it's no charge,,,,

$20 in Seaside Park$20 in Seaside Park$20 in Seaside Park$20 in Seaside Park, , , , and no charge for children.and no charge for children.and no charge for children.and no charge for children.

And pre-season And pre-season And pre-season And pre-season it's it's it's it's 30 for standard30 for standard30 for standard30 for standard, , , , 55 for -- 30 in55 for -- 30 in55 for -- 30 in55 for -- 30 in

Berkeley Township, 55 in South Seaside Park -- inBerkeley Township, 55 in South Seaside Park -- inBerkeley Township, 55 in South Seaside Park -- inBerkeley Township, 55 in South Seaside Park -- in

Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park.  .  .  .  My apologies.  SeniorsMy apologies.  SeniorsMy apologies.  SeniorsMy apologies.  Seniors, , , , there's nothere's nothere's nothere's no

charge in Berkeley Township and $20 in Seaside Park.charge in Berkeley Township and $20 in Seaside Park.charge in Berkeley Township and $20 in Seaside Park.charge in Berkeley Township and $20 in Seaside Park.
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And then childrenAnd then childrenAnd then childrenAnd then children, , , , no charge in either one.no charge in either one.no charge in either one.no charge in either one.

I should point out I should point out I should point out I should point out one one one one other littleother littleother littleother little

caveat that's noted on the tablecaveat that's noted on the tablecaveat that's noted on the tablecaveat that's noted on the table.  .  .  .  That if a seniorThat if a seniorThat if a seniorThat if a senior

in Berkeley Township wanted to get in Berkeley Township wanted to get in Berkeley Township wanted to get in Berkeley Township wanted to get a a a a lifetime badge,lifetime badge,lifetime badge,lifetime badge,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , there's a ten-dollar processing chargethere's a ten-dollar processing chargethere's a ten-dollar processing chargethere's a ten-dollar processing charge

for that.  They get a lifetime badgefor that.  They get a lifetime badgefor that.  They get a lifetime badgefor that.  They get a lifetime badge    that'sthat'sthat'sthat's

available to them.  Soavailable to them.  Soavailable to them.  Soavailable to them.  So,,,, clearly clearly clearly clearly,,,, the the the the --  --  --  -- ifififif, , , , in factin factin factin fact,,,,

the White Sands Beachthe White Sands Beachthe White Sands Beachthe White Sands Beach --  --  --  -- and there'sand there'sand there'sand there's --  --  --  -- I knowI knowI knowI know

theretheretherethere's's's's    been been been been some issue about whether or not thesome issue about whether or not thesome issue about whether or not thesome issue about whether or not the

White Sands Beach actually becomes part ofWhite Sands Beach actually becomes part ofWhite Sands Beach actually becomes part ofWhite Sands Beach actually becomes part of

Berkeley Township or stays as Berkeley Township orBerkeley Township or stays as Berkeley Township orBerkeley Township or stays as Berkeley Township orBerkeley Township or stays as Berkeley Township or

becomes part of the Borough of Seaside Park becomes part of the Borough of Seaside Park becomes part of the Borough of Seaside Park becomes part of the Borough of Seaside Park withwithwithwith    thethethethe

de-annexation and annexation of de-annexation and annexation of de-annexation and annexation of de-annexation and annexation of South South South South Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park

to the to the to the to the Borough ofBorough ofBorough ofBorough of Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park....     And  And  And  And we don'twe don'twe don'twe don't

faultfaultfaultfault -- you know,  -- you know,  -- you know,  -- you know, we just recognize or acknowledgewe just recognize or acknowledgewe just recognize or acknowledgewe just recognize or acknowledge

the fact that there's a discussion the fact that there's a discussion the fact that there's a discussion the fact that there's a discussion theretheretherethere.  But if.  But if.  But if.  But if,,,,

in factin factin factin fact,,,, White Sands goes to Seaside Park Borough, White Sands goes to Seaside Park Borough, White Sands goes to Seaside Park Borough, White Sands goes to Seaside Park Borough,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , the seniors in Berkeley Township thatthe seniors in Berkeley Township thatthe seniors in Berkeley Township thatthe seniors in Berkeley Township that

actually get access to that beach no charge areactually get access to that beach no charge areactually get access to that beach no charge areactually get access to that beach no charge are, , , , inininin

factfactfactfact, , , , going to havegoing to havegoing to havegoing to have --  --  --  -- facefacefaceface a charge to a charge to a charge to a charge to,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

to go access them in Seaside Parkto go access them in Seaside Parkto go access them in Seaside Parkto go access them in Seaside Park.  .  .  .  BecauseBecauseBecauseBecause, , , , againagainagainagain,,,,

Seaside Park would have to charge the same amount Seaside Park would have to charge the same amount Seaside Park would have to charge the same amount Seaside Park would have to charge the same amount totototo

the the the the nonresidents as they would residentsnonresidents as they would residentsnonresidents as they would residentsnonresidents as they would residents.  .  .  .  

AndAndAndAnd,,,, conversely conversely conversely conversely,,,, if if if if,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,,

Berkeley Township retained the jurisdiction of theBerkeley Township retained the jurisdiction of theBerkeley Township retained the jurisdiction of theBerkeley Township retained the jurisdiction of the
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White Sands Beach, then the residents of SeasideWhite Sands Beach, then the residents of SeasideWhite Sands Beach, then the residents of SeasideWhite Sands Beach, then the residents of Seaside

would be subject to would be subject to would be subject to would be subject to those, those, those, those, the the the the requirementrequirementrequirementrequirements ins ins ins in

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township.  .  .  .  And whether or not there wouldAnd whether or not there wouldAnd whether or not there wouldAnd whether or not there would

be further charges or changesbe further charges or changesbe further charges or changesbe further charges or changes, , , , we'd have to see whatwe'd have to see whatwe'd have to see whatwe'd have to see what

might transpire.  Butmight transpire.  Butmight transpire.  Butmight transpire.  But, , , , in generalin generalin generalin general, , , , the beachesthe beachesthe beachesthe beaches, , , , andandandand

particularly for seniorsparticularly for seniorsparticularly for seniorsparticularly for seniors, , , , are more expensiveare more expensiveare more expensiveare more expensive.  .  .  .  

One other One other One other One other differencedifferencedifferencedifference and distinction and distinction and distinction and distinction

that I think is really important is that inthat I think is really important is that inthat I think is really important is that inthat I think is really important is that in

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , seniors seniors seniors seniors are are are are defined adefined adefined adefined as s s s 62 and62 and62 and62 and

over.  Whereasover.  Whereasover.  Whereasover.  Whereas, , , , in Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Parkin Seaside Park, , , , it's 65 and over.it's 65 and over.it's 65 and over.it's 65 and over.

So, that throws aSo, that throws aSo, that throws aSo, that throws a,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, portion of the senior portion of the senior portion of the senior portion of the senior

population into the standard ratespopulation into the standard ratespopulation into the standard ratespopulation into the standard rates, , , , rather than therather than therather than therather than the

senior ratessenior ratessenior ratessenior rates.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd,,,, again again again again,,,, that would affect the that would affect the that would affect the that would affect the

residents of Berkeley Townshipresidents of Berkeley Townshipresidents of Berkeley Townshipresidents of Berkeley Township, , , , the senior residentsthe senior residentsthe senior residentsthe senior residents

of of of of BerkeleyBerkeleyBerkeleyBerkeley Township Township Township Township,,,, in particular in particular in particular in particular,,,, if they want to if they want to if they want to if they want to

use the White Sands Beachuse the White Sands Beachuse the White Sands Beachuse the White Sands Beach.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , theytheytheythey'll'll'll'll

be losing their complimentary beach access and thebe losing their complimentary beach access and thebe losing their complimentary beach access and thebe losing their complimentary beach access and the

rates are going to be rates are going to be rates are going to be rates are going to be higherhigherhigherhigher....

The The The The one thing I do want to say isone thing I do want to say isone thing I do want to say isone thing I do want to say is,,,,

even thougheven thougheven thougheven though,,,, potential potential potential potentially,ly,ly,ly,    that that that that the rates are goingthe rates are goingthe rates are goingthe rates are going

to be lower forto be lower forto be lower forto be lower for --  --  --  -- if I -- if I'm living inif I -- if I'm living inif I -- if I'm living inif I -- if I'm living in

Seaside Park and Berkeley Township retained theSeaside Park and Berkeley Township retained theSeaside Park and Berkeley Township retained theSeaside Park and Berkeley Township retained the

beach, beach, beach, beach, the the the the White Sands Beach, the residents ofWhite Sands Beach, the residents ofWhite Sands Beach, the residents ofWhite Sands Beach, the residents of

South Seaside Park wouldSouth Seaside Park wouldSouth Seaside Park wouldSouth Seaside Park would, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , lose thelose thelose thelose the

programmatic -- programmatic -- programmatic -- programmatic -- the the the the input on the input on the input on the input on the programmaticprogrammaticprogrammaticprogrammatic
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activities that would take activities that would take activities that would take activities that would take place or place or place or place or would be takingwould be takingwould be takingwould be taking

placeplaceplaceplace    on the White Sands Beachon the White Sands Beachon the White Sands Beachon the White Sands Beach.  .  .  .  Now Now Now Now asasasas residen residen residen residentstststs of of of of

Berkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley TownshipBerkeley Township, , , , they do have that inputthey do have that inputthey do have that inputthey do have that input.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo,,,,

Berkeley Township wouldBerkeley Township wouldBerkeley Township wouldBerkeley Township would, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , retain the rightsretain the rightsretain the rightsretain the rights

for programs.for programs.for programs.for programs.

The one thing I do want to say andThe one thing I do want to say andThe one thing I do want to say andThe one thing I do want to say and

this got a lot of press over the course of the lastthis got a lot of press over the course of the lastthis got a lot of press over the course of the lastthis got a lot of press over the course of the last

weekendweekendweekendweekend.  .  .  .  And maybe we'll come back to it And maybe we'll come back to it And maybe we'll come back to it And maybe we'll come back to it in in in in just just just just aaaa

moment in terms moment in terms moment in terms moment in terms of of of of looking looking looking looking at at at at recreationalrecreationalrecreationalrecreational

facilitiesfacilitiesfacilitiesfacilities.  But .  But .  But .  But there was there was there was there was a a a a significant contentionsignificant contentionsignificant contentionsignificant contention

or significant testimonyor significant testimonyor significant testimonyor significant testimony, , , , contention thatcontention thatcontention thatcontention that,,,, well well well well,,,,

looklooklooklook, , , , guysguysguysguys, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, even if you lose theeven if you lose theeven if you lose theeven if you lose the

White Sands BeachWhite Sands BeachWhite Sands BeachWhite Sands Beach, , , , you have the abilityyou have the abilityyou have the abilityyou have the ability,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

to go to Island Beach State Parkto go to Island Beach State Parkto go to Island Beach State Parkto go to Island Beach State Park.  .  .  .  NaturallyNaturallyNaturallyNaturally, , , , IslandIslandIslandIsland

Beach State ParkBeach State ParkBeach State ParkBeach State Park, , , , the rates to get onto Island Beachthe rates to get onto Island Beachthe rates to get onto Island Beachthe rates to get onto Island Beach

State Park are governed by the StateState Park are governed by the StateState Park are governed by the StateState Park are governed by the State.  .  .  .  And And And And they'rethey'rethey'rethey're

bybybyby    the the the the automobile versus automobile versus automobile versus automobile versus bybybyby the individual person. the individual person. the individual person. the individual person.

SoSoSoSo, , , , trying to make a comparison and evaluation intrying to make a comparison and evaluation intrying to make a comparison and evaluation intrying to make a comparison and evaluation in

that that that that in in in in terms terms terms terms of of of of monetary is one thing.  monetary is one thing.  monetary is one thing.  monetary is one thing.  AndAndAndAnd

everybody everybody everybody everybody elseelseelseelse --  --  --  -- everybody, everybody, everybody, everybody, whether you're inwhether you're inwhether you're inwhether you're in

Seaside Park or Berkeley TownshipSeaside Park or Berkeley TownshipSeaside Park or Berkeley TownshipSeaside Park or Berkeley Township, , , , would be payingwould be payingwould be payingwould be paying

the same rates to get on Island Beach State Parkthe same rates to get on Island Beach State Parkthe same rates to get on Island Beach State Parkthe same rates to get on Island Beach State Park....

ButButButBut, , , , as we've seenas we've seenas we've seenas we've seen, and , and , and , and as we might see very much inas we might see very much inas we might see very much inas we might see very much in

the futurethe futurethe futurethe future, , , , givegivegivegiven n n n thethethethe    annual budgeting issues thatannual budgeting issues thatannual budgeting issues thatannual budgeting issues that

comecomecomecome, , , , there is no guarantee that in any point inthere is no guarantee that in any point inthere is no guarantee that in any point inthere is no guarantee that in any point in

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525

67676767

time thattime thattime thattime that --  --  --  -- for whatever for whatever for whatever for whatever reason, reason, reason, reason, could becould becould becould be

budgetarybudgetarybudgetarybudgetary, , , , theretheretherethere could be other issues could be other issues could be other issues could be other issues --  --  --  -- that beachthat beachthat beachthat beach

is closed and not made available to Berkeleyis closed and not made available to Berkeleyis closed and not made available to Berkeleyis closed and not made available to Berkeley

Township residents or anybody.  AndTownship residents or anybody.  AndTownship residents or anybody.  AndTownship residents or anybody.  And, , , , thereforethereforethereforetherefore -- -- -- --

MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:        Except the governorExcept the governorExcept the governorExcept the governor....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        I was not going to goI was not going to goI was not going to goI was not going to go

theretheretherethere....

MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:MR. WISER:        SorrySorrySorrySorry....

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        I was not going to goI was not going to goI was not going to goI was not going to go

there.  there.  there.  there.  

But I think that's relativelyBut I think that's relativelyBut I think that's relativelyBut I think that's relatively

significantsignificantsignificantsignificant.  .  .  .  And And And And I think it's important toI think it's important toI think it's important toI think it's important to

understand that even though that understand that even though that understand that even though that understand that even though that thethethethe --  --  --  -- that that that that IslandIslandIslandIsland

Beach State Park is in the jurisdiction of theBeach State Park is in the jurisdiction of theBeach State Park is in the jurisdiction of theBeach State Park is in the jurisdiction of the

township, the township does not control that.  It'stownship, the township does not control that.  It'stownship, the township does not control that.  It'stownship, the township does not control that.  It's

not anot anot anot a --  --  --  -- it's not under it's not under it's not under it's not under the townshipthe townshipthe townshipthe township''''s control.s control.s control.s control.

What is under the townshipWhat is under the townshipWhat is under the townshipWhat is under the township''''s control right nows control right nows control right nows control right now, from, from, from, from

a a a a programmatic perspective and from the standpointprogrammatic perspective and from the standpointprogrammatic perspective and from the standpointprogrammatic perspective and from the standpoint

of of of of establishing rates and establishing rates and establishing rates and establishing rates and establishingestablishingestablishingestablishing access to its access to its access to its access to its

senior communitysenior communitysenior communitysenior community, , , , is the White Sands Beachis the White Sands Beachis the White Sands Beachis the White Sands Beach.  .  .  .  

In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , I think there was I think there was I think there was I think there was aaaa

newspapernewspapernewspapernewspaper, , , , there was a photographthere was a photographthere was a photographthere was a photograph --  --  --  -- not not not not the the the the aerialaerialaerialaerial

photograph you're thinking ofphotograph you're thinking ofphotograph you're thinking ofphotograph you're thinking of --  --  --  -- but but but but an an an an aerialaerialaerialaerial

photograph that showedphotograph that showedphotograph that showedphotograph that showed, , , , during the closure, the lackduring the closure, the lackduring the closure, the lackduring the closure, the lack

of peopleof peopleof peopleof people, , , , with the exception of a fewwith the exception of a fewwith the exception of a fewwith the exception of a few, , , , on theon theon theon the
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Island Beach State Park beaches Island Beach State Park beaches Island Beach State Park beaches Island Beach State Park beaches and the and the and the and the packedpackedpackedpacked

nature of the White Sand Beachnature of the White Sand Beachnature of the White Sand Beachnature of the White Sand Beach, , , , the amount the amount the amount the amount ofofofof people people people people

that were there.  I think that that were there.  I think that that were there.  I think that that were there.  I think that really justreally justreally justreally just

underscores the important and irreplaceableunderscores the important and irreplaceableunderscores the important and irreplaceableunderscores the important and irreplaceable,,,, again again again again,,,,

resource that that beach represents to the residentsresource that that beach represents to the residentsresource that that beach represents to the residentsresource that that beach represents to the residents

of Berkeley Township.  And I think it's an importantof Berkeley Township.  And I think it's an importantof Berkeley Township.  And I think it's an importantof Berkeley Township.  And I think it's an important

factorfactorfactorfactor    for the township and planning board tofor the township and planning board tofor the township and planning board tofor the township and planning board to

consider.consider.consider.consider.

(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)(Off the record.)        

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        SoSoSoSo, , , , the nextthe nextthe nextthe next --  --  --  -- thethethethe

last thing I want to talk about in last thing I want to talk about in last thing I want to talk about in last thing I want to talk about in this this this this context ofcontext ofcontext ofcontext of

this section of the report in thatthis section of the report in thatthis section of the report in thatthis section of the report in that, , , , talking abouttalking abouttalking abouttalking about

locational decision locational decision locational decision locational decision and and and and talking about access to thetalking about access to thetalking about access to thetalking about access to the

beach.  There wasbeach.  There wasbeach.  There wasbeach.  There was, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , aaaa, , , , alsoalsoalsoalso, a , a , a , a significantsignificantsignificantsignificant

amount of testimonyamount of testimonyamount of testimonyamount of testimony, , , , lay testimonylay testimonylay testimonylay testimony, , , , with regards towith regards towith regards towith regards to

the condition of the Barnegat Bay shoreline inthe condition of the Barnegat Bay shoreline inthe condition of the Barnegat Bay shoreline inthe condition of the Barnegat Bay shoreline in

South SeasideSouth SeasideSouth SeasideSouth Seaside    ParkParkParkPark.  .  .  .  And there was some specificAnd there was some specificAnd there was some specificAnd there was some specific

complaints made with regards to the condition ofcomplaints made with regards to the condition ofcomplaints made with regards to the condition ofcomplaints made with regards to the condition of

that beach that beach that beach that beach particularly particularly particularly particularly between 20between 20between 20between 20thththth and 24 and 24 and 24 and 24thththth Street Street Street Street

west ofwest ofwest ofwest of    Bayview AvenueBayview AvenueBayview AvenueBayview Avenue.  .  .  .  And And And And there was a concernthere was a concernthere was a concernthere was a concern

over the townshipover the townshipover the townshipover the township''''s maintenance of that area or lacks maintenance of that area or lacks maintenance of that area or lacks maintenance of that area or lack

thereof.thereof.thereof.thereof.

First of whichFirst of whichFirst of whichFirst of which, , , , what's important to what's important to what's important to what's important to 

understand understand understand understand is is is is that that beach or that area is not on that that beach or that area is not on that that beach or that area is not on that that beach or that area is not on 

thethethethe --  --  --  -- what's called the recreation what's called the recreation what's called the recreation what's called the recreation and and and and open space open space open space open space 
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inventoryinventoryinventoryinventory, , , , which is thewhich is thewhich is thewhich is the    catalogcatalogcatalogcatalog    which which which which is is is is commonly commonly commonly commonly 

called called called called a a a a ROSI ROSI ROSI ROSI or some or some or some or some people people people people at at at at DEP callDEP callDEP callDEP call it  it  it  it the the the the 

ROSIROSIROSIROSI, , , , which basically which basically which basically which basically is a is a is a is a catalog catalog catalog catalog listinglistinglistinglisting of all  of all  of all  of all 

the recreation and open space lands that the recreation and open space lands that the recreation and open space lands that the recreation and open space lands that a a a a 

municipality holdsmunicipality holdsmunicipality holdsmunicipality holds....        That areaThat areaThat areaThat area, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , is not on is not on is not on is not on 

the township ROSIthe township ROSIthe township ROSIthe township ROSI.  .  .  .  So it's not So it's not So it's not So it's not a a a a formal part of theformal part of theformal part of theformal part of the    

recreation recreation recreation recreation and and and and open space inventory of the open space inventory of the open space inventory of the open space inventory of the 

communitycommunitycommunitycommunity.  .  .  .  It's also not identified as such in the It's also not identified as such in the It's also not identified as such in the It's also not identified as such in the 

municipalitymunicipalitymunicipalitymunicipality's's's's master plan or open space  master plan or open space  master plan or open space  master plan or open space or or or or 

recreation planrecreation planrecreation planrecreation plans.s.s.s.    

ThereThereThereThere --  --  --  -- and it's essentially kind of and it's essentially kind of and it's essentially kind of and it's essentially kind of 

a combination and there's a graphica combination and there's a graphica combination and there's a graphica combination and there's a graphic, a , a , a , a taxtaxtaxtax, , , , two tax two tax two tax two tax 

maps that are maps that are maps that are maps that are listedlistedlistedlisted in exhibits in exhibits in exhibits in exhibits    andandandand    that show the that show the that show the that show the 

sort of combination of ownerships that that property sort of combination of ownerships that that property sort of combination of ownerships that that property sort of combination of ownerships that that property 

that that that that we we we we would be commonly calling would be commonly calling would be commonly calling would be commonly calling the, the, the, the, it's it's it's it's sort of sort of sort of sort of 

thethethethe    Bayview areaBayview areaBayview areaBayview area, , , , the the the the Bayview Bayview Bayview Bayview beach beach beach beach areaareaareaarea, , , , whateverwhateverwhateverwhatever, , , , 

along thealong thealong thealong the --  --  --  -- along along along along 24th Street24th Street24th Street24th Street.  .  .  .  And, And, And, And, essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , 

it's a combination of what's called privately owned it's a combination of what's called privately owned it's a combination of what's called privately owned it's a combination of what's called privately owned 

riparian grantsriparian grantsriparian grantsriparian grants, , , , grants to private property owners grants to private property owners grants to private property owners grants to private property owners 

that that that that extend out into the water.extend out into the water.extend out into the water.extend out into the water.    

There's tideland areas that areThere's tideland areas that areThere's tideland areas that areThere's tideland areas that are    under under under under 

state jurisdictionstate jurisdictionstate jurisdictionstate jurisdiction.  .  .  .  And And And And then there's a portion of then there's a portion of then there's a portion of then there's a portion of 

the baythe baythe baythe bay -- a  -- a  -- a  -- a portion of portion of portion of portion of that is that is that is that is in thein thein thein the    Bayview Bayview Bayview Bayview 

right-of-wayright-of-wayright-of-wayright-of-way, , , , which which which which is is is is probably probably probably probably the the the the only portion only portion only portion only portion 

that's technically in control that's technically in control that's technically in control that's technically in control bybybyby the township the township the township the township.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , 

 1 1 1 1

 2 2 2 2

 3 3 3 3

 4 4 4 4

 5 5 5 5

 6 6 6 6

 7 7 7 7

 8 8 8 8

 9 9 9 9

10101010

11111111

12121212

13131313

14141414

15151515

16161616

17171717

18181818

19191919

20202020

21212121

22222222

23232323

24242424

25252525

70707070

essentialessentialessentialessentially, ly, ly, ly, the township doesn't control that areathe township doesn't control that areathe township doesn't control that areathe township doesn't control that area.  .  .  .  

A, it's noA, it's noA, it's noA, it's notttt open  open  open  open space and space and space and space and recreationrecreationrecreationrecreation.  And, .  And, .  And, .  And, BBBB, , , , it's it's it's it's 

not really controlled by thenot really controlled by thenot really controlled by thenot really controlled by the    townshiptownshiptownshiptownship....        WellWellWellWell, , , , 

despite that factdespite that factdespite that factdespite that fact, , , , the township was able to get the township was able to get the township was able to get the township was able to get 

permission andpermission andpermission andpermission and    undertook a shoreline stabilization undertook a shoreline stabilization undertook a shoreline stabilization undertook a shoreline stabilization 

project for Bayview.  Andproject for Bayview.  Andproject for Bayview.  Andproject for Bayview.  And, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, , , , thatthatthatthat,,,,    

you knowyou knowyou knowyou know,,,, took place took place took place took place    and there's beenand there's beenand there's beenand there's been --  --  --  -- basicallybasicallybasicallybasically,,,,    

thatthatthatthat -- that  -- that  -- that  -- that waswaswaswas --  --  --  -- that was done tothat was done tothat was done tothat was done to    ensure that the ensure that the ensure that the ensure that the 

Bayview Avenue was stabilizedBayview Avenue was stabilizedBayview Avenue was stabilizedBayview Avenue was stabilized, , , , that it also that it also that it also that it also 

protectingprotectingprotectingprotecting    from flood impacts from flood impacts from flood impacts from flood impacts asasasas    wellwellwellwell.  .  .  .      

SoSoSoSo, , , , there was activity there was activity there was activity there was activity theretheretherethere, , , , butbutbutbut,,,,    

againagainagainagain,,,, it's not something that's under it's not something that's under it's not something that's under it's not something that's under, , , , typically typically typically typically 

under the jurisdiction or control of the township.  under the jurisdiction or control of the township.  under the jurisdiction or control of the township.  under the jurisdiction or control of the township.  

And that would not change.  That would not change if And that would not change.  That would not change if And that would not change.  That would not change if And that would not change.  That would not change if 

the South Seaside Park were annexed the South Seaside Park were annexed the South Seaside Park were annexed the South Seaside Park were annexed and and and and made made made made part part part part of of of of 

Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park.  .  .  .  Seaside Park would not have Seaside Park would not have Seaside Park would not have Seaside Park would not have 

jurisdiction eitherjurisdiction eitherjurisdiction eitherjurisdiction either,,,, except to the extent that  except to the extent that  except to the extent that  except to the extent that 

Berkeley Township currentBerkeley Township currentBerkeley Township currentBerkeley Township currentlylylyly has that ability to kind  has that ability to kind  has that ability to kind  has that ability to kind 

of do the shoreline -- do the maintenance work of do the shoreline -- do the maintenance work of do the shoreline -- do the maintenance work of do the shoreline -- do the maintenance work 

adjacent to the right-of-way.   adjacent to the right-of-way.   adjacent to the right-of-way.   adjacent to the right-of-way.   

Now, as I alluded to beforeNow, as I alluded to beforeNow, as I alluded to beforeNow, as I alluded to before --  --  --  -- andandandand,,,,    

againagainagainagain,,,, this is kind of this is kind of this is kind of this is kind of --  --  --  -- againagainagainagain, , , , this isthis isthis isthis is, , , , all these all these all these all these 

things are sort of rapped things are sort of rapped things are sort of rapped things are sort of rapped up in up in up in up in locational decisions locational decisions locational decisions locational decisions 

and and and and looklooklooklookinginginging    at at at at amenitiesamenitiesamenitiesamenities    and and and and looking looking looking looking at at at at things that things that things that things that 

are available to are available to are available to are available to a a a a communitycommunitycommunitycommunity.  Again, .  Again, .  Again, .  Again, there was a there was a there was a there was a 
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significant discussion in testimonysignificant discussion in testimonysignificant discussion in testimonysignificant discussion in testimony, , , , both lay both lay both lay both lay 

testimony testimony testimony testimony and and and and Mr. Bauman's testimonyMr. Bauman's testimonyMr. Bauman's testimonyMr. Bauman's testimony, , , , with regards with regards with regards with regards 

to the distance between South Seaside Park and to the distance between South Seaside Park and to the distance between South Seaside Park and to the distance between South Seaside Park and the the the the 

municipal municipal municipal municipal buildbuildbuildbuilding.  The ing.  The ing.  The ing.  The municipal municipal municipal municipal buildbuildbuildbuildinginginging    herehereherehere and and and and    

as well as other facilitiesas well as other facilitiesas well as other facilitiesas well as other facilities.  .  .  .  But the municipal But the municipal But the municipal But the municipal 

buildbuildbuildbuildinginginging    herehereherehere was in constructed 1978 was in constructed 1978 was in constructed 1978 was in constructed 1978, , , , just before just before just before just before 

the adoption of the adoption of the adoption of the adoption of the the the the Pinelands Protection ActPinelands Protection ActPinelands Protection ActPinelands Protection Act    and and and and 

also before thealso before thealso before thealso before the    Pinelands Comprehensive Master Plan Pinelands Comprehensive Master Plan Pinelands Comprehensive Master Plan Pinelands Comprehensive Master Plan 

was enactedwas enactedwas enactedwas enacted, , , , which which which which establishestablishestablishestablisheseseses the land use planning  the land use planning  the land use planning  the land use planning 

framework framework framework framework forforforfor the Pinelands area the Pinelands area the Pinelands area the Pinelands area.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd, , , , as we knowas we knowas we knowas we know, , , , 

Pinelands -- Pinelands -- Pinelands -- Pinelands -- that plan puts pretty substantialthat plan puts pretty substantialthat plan puts pretty substantialthat plan puts pretty substantial and  and  and  and 

significant restrictions on development that significant restrictions on development that significant restrictions on development that significant restrictions on development that is is is is 

going to going to going to going to taketaketaketake    placeplaceplaceplace.  .  .  .      

SoSoSoSo, , , , as as as as a a a a consequence of thatconsequence of thatconsequence of thatconsequence of that and  and  and  and 

consequence of that act and consequence of that act and consequence of that act and consequence of that act and the the the the protection of an protection of an protection of an protection of an 

important natural resourceimportant natural resourceimportant natural resourceimportant natural resource --  --  --  -- nobody is denying that nobody is denying that nobody is denying that nobody is denying that 

thatthatthatthat i i i is not important to protects not important to protects not important to protects not important to protect --  --  --  -- the townshipthe townshipthe townshipthe township''''s s s s 

plan or anticipated plan in terms of looking at the plan or anticipated plan in terms of looking at the plan or anticipated plan in terms of looking at the plan or anticipated plan in terms of looking at the 

community and trying to centrally locate its community and trying to centrally locate its community and trying to centrally locate its community and trying to centrally locate its 

facilities went askew a bit.  And askew being that facilities went askew a bit.  And askew being that facilities went askew a bit.  And askew being that facilities went askew a bit.  And askew being that 

the township is locatedthe township is locatedthe township is locatedthe township is located --  --  --  -- the the the the township facilities township facilities township facilities township facilities 

are located to the west of the actual population are located to the west of the actual population are located to the west of the actual population are located to the west of the actual population 

center of the community.  Howevercenter of the community.  Howevercenter of the community.  Howevercenter of the community.  However --  --  --  -- and we'll talk and we'll talk and we'll talk and we'll talk 

about this in greater detail when we get about this in greater detail when we get about this in greater detail when we get about this in greater detail when we get into into into into the the the the 

discussions discussions discussions discussions of the of the of the of the benefits to the community and the benefits to the community and the benefits to the community and the benefits to the community and the 
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storm preparedness planning storm preparedness planning storm preparedness planning storm preparedness planning and and and and the post Sandy the post Sandy the post Sandy the post Sandy 

planningplanningplanningplanning; ; ; ; there is actually a benefit thatthere is actually a benefit thatthere is actually a benefit thatthere is actually a benefit that, , , , in factin factin factin fact, , , , 

accrues to both the township as a whole and accrues to both the township as a whole and accrues to both the township as a whole and accrues to both the township as a whole and 

South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park bybybyby having the community  having the community  having the community  having the community 

facilities located where they're locatedfacilities located where they're locatedfacilities located where they're locatedfacilities located where they're located.  .  .  .      

First of whichFirst of whichFirst of whichFirst of which, , , , they'rethey'rethey'rethey're outside  outside  outside  outside of of of of 

any flood any flood any flood any flood hazard hazard hazard hazard areaareaareaarea.  .  .  .  If you take If you take If you take If you take a a a a look at the look at the look at the look at the 

mappingmappingmappingmapping, , , , the mapping that's providethe mapping that's providethe mapping that's providethe mapping that's providedddd in in in in, again, in , again, in , again, in , again, in 

the the the the appendix of appendix of appendix of appendix of the the the the reportreportreportreport, , , , it's also substantially it's also substantially it's also substantially it's also substantially 

far away fromfar away fromfar away fromfar away from    any storm surge that was either any storm surge that was either any storm surge that was either any storm surge that was either 

experienceexperienceexperienceexperiencedddd in Superstorm Sandy or would be  in Superstorm Sandy or would be  in Superstorm Sandy or would be  in Superstorm Sandy or would be 

anticipated in storms of similar events.   anticipated in storms of similar events.   anticipated in storms of similar events.   anticipated in storms of similar events.   

In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , actually we've actually we've actually we've actually we've got got got got some some some some 

what's called SLOSH modeling which what's called SLOSH modeling which what's called SLOSH modeling which what's called SLOSH modeling which is is is is a good acronym a good acronym a good acronym a good acronym 

for itfor itfor itfor it.  .  .  .  BasicallyBasicallyBasicallyBasically, it's an , it's an , it's an , it's an analysis analysis analysis analysis and and and and mapping mapping mapping mapping of of of of 

anticipated storm levelanticipated storm levelanticipated storm levelanticipated storm level, , , , storm eventsstorm eventsstorm eventsstorm events, , , , going from going from going from going from 

category one to category fourcategory one to category fourcategory one to category fourcategory one to category four, , , , hurricane type hurricane type hurricane type hurricane type 

eventseventseventsevents.  And .  And .  And .  And in in in in any any any any of of of of those modelthose modelthose modelthose modelings, ings, ings, ings, you can see you can see you can see you can see 

where where where where the extent of the extent of the extent of the extent of the the the the potential storm surges would potential storm surges would potential storm surges would potential storm surges would 

occuroccuroccuroccur.  And .  And .  And .  And they're pretty substantial in they're pretty substantial in they're pretty substantial in they're pretty substantial in a a a a category category category category 

three and category fourthree and category fourthree and category fourthree and category four.  .  .  .  Most of those don't reach Most of those don't reach Most of those don't reach Most of those don't reach 

to the Route Nine areato the Route Nine areato the Route Nine areato the Route Nine area, , , , sosososo, , , , and certainly don't and certainly don't and certainly don't and certainly don't 

reach anywhere near reach anywhere near reach anywhere near reach anywhere near herehereherehere.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , in terms of being in terms of being in terms of being in terms of being 

able to respond to and to support a preparedness for able to respond to and to support a preparedness for able to respond to and to support a preparedness for able to respond to and to support a preparedness for 

a a a a storm event having the municipal facilities storm event having the municipal facilities storm event having the municipal facilities storm event having the municipal facilities 
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outside of those vulnerable areas are -- is outside of those vulnerable areas are -- is outside of those vulnerable areas are -- is outside of those vulnerable areas are -- is 

significant.   significant.   significant.   significant.   

That was not the experience in That was not the experience in That was not the experience in That was not the experience in 

Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park.  .  .  .  In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, , , , the the the the municipal municipal municipal municipal 

township facilities here in Berkeley Township didn't township facilities here in Berkeley Township didn't township facilities here in Berkeley Township didn't township facilities here in Berkeley Township didn't 

closeclosecloseclose because of the fact that  because of the fact that  because of the fact that  because of the fact that youyouyouyou had Super had Super had Super had Supersssstorm torm torm torm 

SandySandySandySandy.  In .  In .  In .  In factfactfactfact, , , , this was this was this was this was the the the the hub and the center of hub and the center of hub and the center of hub and the center of 

the activities in terms of dispatching and the activities in terms of dispatching and the activities in terms of dispatching and the activities in terms of dispatching and 

responding to responding to responding to responding to Superstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm Sandy, , , , as it will be in as it will be in as it will be in as it will be in 

future storm events.   future storm events.   future storm events.   future storm events.   

In factIn factIn factIn fact, , , , there's a footnote that's there's a footnote that's there's a footnote that's there's a footnote that's 

listedlistedlistedlisted in in in in, , , , on page 20.  And this is pursuant to the on page 20.  And this is pursuant to the on page 20.  And this is pursuant to the on page 20.  And this is pursuant to the 

Seaside Park websiteSeaside Park websiteSeaside Park websiteSeaside Park website.  .  .  .  And And And And I'll read from the I'll read from the I'll read from the I'll read from the 

footnotefootnotefootnotefootnote, because , because , because , because I think it's important to I think it's important to I think it's important to I think it's important to 

understand.  Per the boroughunderstand.  Per the boroughunderstand.  Per the boroughunderstand.  Per the borough''''s websites websites websites website, , , , Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park 

municipal officesmunicipal officesmunicipal officesmunicipal offices,,,, located at 1701 North Ocean  located at 1701 North Ocean  located at 1701 North Ocean  located at 1701 North Ocean 

Avenue in Seaside Park were opened for business on Avenue in Seaside Park were opened for business on Avenue in Seaside Park were opened for business on Avenue in Seaside Park were opened for business on 

MondayMondayMondayMonday, , , , February 4February 4February 4February 4, , , , 2013, three months following 2013, three months following 2013, three months following 2013, three months following 

Superstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm Sandy.  During this.  During this.  During this.  During this    timetimetimetime, , , , aaaa,,,, quote quote quote quote,,,,    

temporarytemporarytemporarytemporary,,,, unquote unquote unquote unquote,,,, Seaside Park Borough hall was  Seaside Park Borough hall was  Seaside Park Borough hall was  Seaside Park Borough hall was 

locatelocatelocatelocatedddd at Ten Allen Street in Toms River at Ten Allen Street in Toms River at Ten Allen Street in Toms River at Ten Allen Street in Toms River, , , , borough borough borough borough 

council meetings were held at Toms River Municipal council meetings were held at Toms River Municipal council meetings were held at Toms River Municipal council meetings were held at Toms River Municipal 

ComplexComplexComplexComplex, , , , the Ocean County librarythe Ocean County librarythe Ocean County librarythe Ocean County library, , , , Toms River Toms River Toms River Toms River 

branchbranchbranchbranch, , , , and the Ocean County Administration and the Ocean County Administration and the Ocean County Administration and the Ocean County Administration 

buildingbuildingbuildingbuilding, , , , Toms RiverToms RiverToms RiverToms River; ; ; ; planning board meetings were planning board meetings were planning board meetings were planning board meetings were 
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held at the Toms River Municipal Complex and held at the Toms River Municipal Complex and held at the Toms River Municipal Complex and held at the Toms River Municipal Complex and the the the the 

Ocean County libraryOcean County libraryOcean County libraryOcean County library, , , , Toms River branchToms River branchToms River branchToms River branch; ; ; ; municipal municipal municipal municipal 

court was located court was located court was located court was located at the at the at the at the Toms River Municipal Court Toms River Municipal Court Toms River Municipal Court Toms River Municipal Court 

building and zoning board of adjustment meetings building and zoning board of adjustment meetings building and zoning board of adjustment meetings building and zoning board of adjustment meetings 

were held were held were held were held at the at the at the at the Ocean County libraryOcean County libraryOcean County libraryOcean County library, , , , Toms River Toms River Toms River Toms River 

branch.  Abranch.  Abranch.  Abranch.  A,,,, quote quote quote quote,,,, senior luncheon/town senior luncheon/town senior luncheon/town senior luncheon/town    hall post hall post hall post hall post 

Sandy Sandy Sandy Sandy rebuilding rebuilding rebuilding rebuilding meeting, meeting, meeting, meeting, unquoteunquoteunquoteunquote,,,, was held on  was held on  was held on  was held on the the the the 

barrier islandbarrier islandbarrier islandbarrier island    in in in in Seaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside ParkSeaside Park    on January 16on January 16on January 16on January 16, , , , 2013201320132013, , , , 

howeverhoweverhoweverhowever, , , , this meeting took place at Saint Catharine this meeting took place at Saint Catharine this meeting took place at Saint Catharine this meeting took place at Saint Catharine 

of Sienaof Sienaof Sienaof Siena Church Church Church Church.   .   .   .   

It's logical It's logical It's logical It's logical theretheretherethere on the on the on the on the --  --  --  -- 

Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park Seaside Park is is is is on the barrier island on the barrier island on the barrier island on the barrier island and and and and it was it was it was it was 

significantly impacted significantly impacted significantly impacted significantly impacted bybybyby    Superstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm SandySuperstorm Sandy.  .  .  .  And And And And 

their municipal facilities their municipal facilities their municipal facilities their municipal facilities were were were were significantsignificantsignificantsignificantlylylyly    

impactedimpactedimpactedimpacted.  .  .  .  Berkeley Township's municipal facilities Berkeley Township's municipal facilities Berkeley Township's municipal facilities Berkeley Township's municipal facilities 

areareareare,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,,    in a in a in a in a relatively sustainable area of relatively sustainable area of relatively sustainable area of relatively sustainable area of 

the township in terms of the potential impacts to the township in terms of the potential impacts to the township in terms of the potential impacts to the township in terms of the potential impacts to 

such storms.  And whether such storms.  And whether such storms.  And whether such storms.  And whether bybybyby design design design design or  or  or  or bybybyby accident  accident  accident  accident 

due to the quirk of sort of long range planningdue to the quirk of sort of long range planningdue to the quirk of sort of long range planningdue to the quirk of sort of long range planning,,,,    

fundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentally,,,, it's a good location it's a good location it's a good location it's a good location.  .  .  .  It's It's It's It's a a a a good good good good 

place for these facilities because of that.   place for these facilities because of that.   place for these facilities because of that.   place for these facilities because of that.   

And we'll be talkAnd we'll be talkAnd we'll be talkAnd we'll be talkinginginging    a a a a little bit little bit little bit little bit 

later about the GIS and later about the GIS and later about the GIS and later about the GIS and the the the the modeling work that the modeling work that the modeling work that the modeling work that the 

township is now engaged in township is now engaged in township is now engaged in township is now engaged in withwithwithwith    thethethethe University of  University of  University of  University of 

Notre DameNotre DameNotre DameNotre Dame, , , , which is going to be focuswhich is going to be focuswhich is going to be focuswhich is going to be focusinginginging on not  on not  on not  on not 
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only just storm surgeonly just storm surgeonly just storm surgeonly just storm surge,,,, but  but  but  but also also also also wind effects and wind effects and wind effects and wind effects and 

other types of detail in terms of trackother types of detail in terms of trackother types of detail in terms of trackother types of detail in terms of trackinginginging storms in  storms in  storms in  storms in 

real time.  To be able to have that resource and real time.  To be able to have that resource and real time.  To be able to have that resource and real time.  To be able to have that resource and 

also to be able to tie that resourcealso to be able to tie that resourcealso to be able to tie that resourcealso to be able to tie that resource    intointointointo being able  being able  being able  being able 

to dispatch and to organize it in a place that is to dispatch and to organize it in a place that is to dispatch and to organize it in a place that is to dispatch and to organize it in a place that is 

less impactless impactless impactless impactedededed by potential events is a by potential events is a by potential events is a by potential events is annnn extreme  extreme  extreme  extreme 

benefit and benefit and benefit and benefit and a a a a fundamental benefit tofundamental benefit tofundamental benefit tofundamental benefit to, , , , not only not only not only not only to to to to 

residents of residents of residents of residents of the the the the township as township as township as township as a a a a whole but also whole but also whole but also whole but also 

specifically to specifically to specifically to specifically to the the the the residents of South Seaside Parkresidents of South Seaside Parkresidents of South Seaside Parkresidents of South Seaside Park, , , , 

which is in one of the more vulnerable areas of which is in one of the more vulnerable areas of which is in one of the more vulnerable areas of which is in one of the more vulnerable areas of the the the the 

community community community community in in in in terms of terms of terms of terms of the the the the impacts of storm impacts of storm impacts of storm impacts of storm 

facilities.  And facilities.  And facilities.  And facilities.  And a a a a benefitbenefitbenefitbenefit, , , , one of the key benefitsone of the key benefitsone of the key benefitsone of the key benefits,,,,    

we'll be talking about thatwe'll be talking about thatwe'll be talking about thatwe'll be talking about that,,,, potentially potentially potentially potentially,,,, the  the  the  the 

residents residents residents residents of of of of South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park can losecan losecan losecan lose.   .   .   .   

SoSoSoSo, , , , I'm at a point I'm at a point I'm at a point I'm at a point now now now now where the next where the next where the next where the next 

step step step step is is is is discussing planning efforts in discussing planning efforts in discussing planning efforts in discussing planning efforts in 

Berkeley Township.  I can continueBerkeley Township.  I can continueBerkeley Township.  I can continueBerkeley Township.  I can continue    onononon    but but but but do do do do you you you you 

want towant towant towant to -- -- -- --    

                                                            (Recess was taken.)(Recess was taken.)(Recess was taken.)(Recess was taken.)        

MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:MR. SLACHETKA:        ActuallyActuallyActuallyActually, , , , what I waswhat I waswhat I waswhat I was

goinggoinggoinggoing --  --  --  -- I was lookI was lookI was lookI was lookinginginging for sort of a natural  for sort of a natural  for sort of a natural  for sort of a natural breakbreakbreakbreak

point in terms ofpoint in terms ofpoint in terms ofpoint in terms of,,,, given the time.  And I think I given the time.  And I think I given the time.  And I think I given the time.  And I think I

found onefound onefound onefound one.  .  .  .  I'm going toI'm going toI'm going toI'm going to --  --  --  -- I'm now into the sectionI'm now into the sectionI'm now into the sectionI'm now into the section

talking about the planning efforts in Berkeleytalking about the planning efforts in Berkeleytalking about the planning efforts in Berkeleytalking about the planning efforts in Berkeley

TownshipTownshipTownshipTownship.  .  .  .  And that's theAnd that's theAnd that's theAnd that's the --  --  --  -- if you look at theif you look at theif you look at theif you look at the
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table table table table of of of of contentscontentscontentscontents, , , , that's in thethat's in thethat's in thethat's in the --  --  --  -- starts starts starts starts thethethethe

second sectionsecond sectionsecond sectionsecond section.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , we've gone through we've gone through we've gone through we've gone through the wholethe wholethe wholethe whole

first section which first section which first section which first section which is is is is Municipal Municipal Municipal Municipal and and and and CommunityCommunityCommunityCommunity

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview.  .  .  .  

So, I'll talk about So, I'll talk about So, I'll talk about So, I'll talk about the the the the RecentRecentRecentRecent

Planning History.  And then I'll Planning History.  And then I'll Planning History.  And then I'll Planning History.  And then I'll breakbreakbreakbreak    theretheretherethere.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

then when we come back next meetingthen when we come back next meetingthen when we come back next meetingthen when we come back next meeting, , , , start with thestart with thestart with thestart with the

resiliency planning effortsresiliency planning effortsresiliency planning effortsresiliency planning efforts.  Because .  Because .  Because .  Because I thinkI thinkI thinkI think

there's such there's such there's such there's such a a a a important fundamental linkage betweenimportant fundamental linkage betweenimportant fundamental linkage betweenimportant fundamental linkage between

that aspect to go into then that aspect to go into then that aspect to go into then that aspect to go into then the the the the next sectionsnext sectionsnext sectionsnext sections.  .  .  .  IIII

think this would be a good think this would be a good think this would be a good think this would be a good breakbreakbreakbreak point point point point, , , , if that'sif that'sif that'sif that's

okay with you guys.okay with you guys.okay with you guys.okay with you guys.

OkayOkayOkayOkay.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , talking about planningtalking about planningtalking about planningtalking about planning

efforts in Berkeley Township.  And most of youefforts in Berkeley Township.  And most of youefforts in Berkeley Township.  And most of youefforts in Berkeley Township.  And most of you, , , , atatatat

least least least least in in in in one wayone wayone wayone way, shape or , shape or , shape or , shape or form or form or form or form or the the the the otherotherotherother, , , , havehavehavehave

been involved in those effortsbeen involved in those effortsbeen involved in those effortsbeen involved in those efforts....        And, And, And, And, as Ias Ias Ias I

mentionedmentionedmentionedmentioned, , , , our review of these starts back in theour review of these starts back in theour review of these starts back in theour review of these starts back in the

1997 Comprehensive Master Plan.  That's the last1997 Comprehensive Master Plan.  That's the last1997 Comprehensive Master Plan.  That's the last1997 Comprehensive Master Plan.  That's the last

full Comprehensive Master Plan that was preparedfull Comprehensive Master Plan that was preparedfull Comprehensive Master Plan that was preparedfull Comprehensive Master Plan that was prepared....

AndAndAndAnd, , , , essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially, , , , over the course over the course over the course over the course of the of the of the of the last twolast twolast twolast two

decadesdecadesdecadesdecades, , , , the township and this the township and this the township and this the township and this boardboardboardboard have been have been have been have been

engaged in a substantial amount of comprehensiveengaged in a substantial amount of comprehensiveengaged in a substantial amount of comprehensiveengaged in a substantial amount of comprehensive

planning for planning for planning for planning for the the the the community community community community adadadaddressing dressing dressing dressing a a a a wholewholewholewhole wide wide wide wide

variety of different issues, issues that affect thevariety of different issues, issues that affect thevariety of different issues, issues that affect thevariety of different issues, issues that affect the

township overall and also issues that affecttownship overall and also issues that affecttownship overall and also issues that affecttownship overall and also issues that affect
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specific neighborhoods or areas or sections of thespecific neighborhoods or areas or sections of thespecific neighborhoods or areas or sections of thespecific neighborhoods or areas or sections of the

township.township.township.township.

So, the townshipSo, the townshipSo, the townshipSo, the township's's's's planning  planning  planning  planning has has has has beenbeenbeenbeen

comprehensivecomprehensivecomprehensivecomprehensive.  .  .  .  And it's And it's And it's And it's been been been been ongoing and continuesongoing and continuesongoing and continuesongoing and continues

to go on as the community evolvto go on as the community evolvto go on as the community evolvto go on as the community evolveseseses and mov and mov and mov and moveseseses forward. forward. forward. forward.

And since 1997And since 1997And since 1997And since 1997, , , , since since since since the 'the 'the 'the '97 Master Plan97 Master Plan97 Master Plan97 Master Plan, , , , you didyou didyou didyou did

three separate master three separate master three separate master three separate master plan plan plan plan reexaminationsreexaminationsreexaminationsreexaminations.  .  .  .  ThereThereThereThere

were were were were twotwotwotwo redevelopment plans.   redevelopment plans.   redevelopment plans.   redevelopment plans.  The The The The TownTownTownTown    Center PlanCenter PlanCenter PlanCenter Plan,,,,

which we talked about an amendment earlier in thiswhich we talked about an amendment earlier in thiswhich we talked about an amendment earlier in thiswhich we talked about an amendment earlier in this

meetingmeetingmeetingmeeting, , , , and and and and the the the the Manitou Park Manitou Park Manitou Park Manitou Park Plan, Plan, Plan, Plan, which we which we which we which we alsoalsoalsoalso

talked about as part of the application you heardtalked about as part of the application you heardtalked about as part of the application you heardtalked about as part of the application you heard

earlier.earlier.earlier.earlier.

There isThere isThere isThere is a  a  a  a pretty extensive planningpretty extensive planningpretty extensive planningpretty extensive planning

that took place as part that took place as part that took place as part that took place as part of of of of the Transferthe Transferthe Transferthe Transfer    DevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopment

Rights Program that was established here in theRights Program that was established here in theRights Program that was established here in theRights Program that was established here in the

township.  Andtownship.  Andtownship.  Andtownship.  And, , , , as I mentionedas I mentionedas I mentionedas I mentioned    beforebeforebeforebefore, , , , the TDR beingthe TDR beingthe TDR beingthe TDR being

a a a a mechanism mechanism mechanism mechanism to to to to transfer development potential awaytransfer development potential awaytransfer development potential awaytransfer development potential away

from environmentally sensitive landfrom environmentally sensitive landfrom environmentally sensitive landfrom environmentally sensitive landssss    intointointointo areas areas areas areas

where there's existing or plan for infrastructurewhere there's existing or plan for infrastructurewhere there's existing or plan for infrastructurewhere there's existing or plan for infrastructure

and where growth is projected to and where growth is projected to and where growth is projected to and where growth is projected to taketaketaketake    placeplaceplaceplace.  But.  But.  But.  But

that includedthat includedthat includedthat included, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, ccccrafting rafting rafting rafting aaaa    TDR planTDR planTDR planTDR plan

elementelementelementelement, , , , updating updating updating updating the utility the utility the utility the utility planplanplanplan element  element  element  element forforforfor the the the the

municipalitymunicipalitymunicipalitymunicipality, , , , as well as as well as as well as as well as a a a a capital improvecapital improvecapital improvecapital improvement ment ment ment planplanplanplan,,,,

a a a a real estate market analysis that was prepared asreal estate market analysis that was prepared asreal estate market analysis that was prepared asreal estate market analysis that was prepared as

part of that.  part of that.  part of that.  part of that.  And And And And that TDR effortthat TDR effortthat TDR effortthat TDR effort, and , and , and , and we'll talkwe'll talkwe'll talkwe'll talk
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about in about in about in about in a a a a momentmomentmomentmoment, , , , that TDR that TDR that TDR that TDR effort effort effort effort was sort was sort was sort was sort ofofofof

embedded embedded embedded embedded and and and and incorporated incorporated incorporated incorporated intointointointo and part of  and part of  and part of  and part of a a a a moremoremoremore

comprehensive effortcomprehensive effortcomprehensive effortcomprehensive effort    bybybyby the township to obtain plan the township to obtain plan the township to obtain plan the township to obtain plan

endorsement from the State Planning Commissionendorsement from the State Planning Commissionendorsement from the State Planning Commissionendorsement from the State Planning Commission

certifying that certifying that certifying that certifying that youryouryouryour comprehensive planning comprehensive planning comprehensive planning comprehensive planning

documentdocumentdocumentdocumentssss    and and and and youryouryouryour zoning was consistent with sound zoning was consistent with sound zoning was consistent with sound zoning was consistent with sound,,,,

statewide policies.statewide policies.statewide policies.statewide policies.

There were multiple housing elementsThere were multiple housing elementsThere were multiple housing elementsThere were multiple housing elements

and and and and fair share plans fair share plans fair share plans fair share plans adadadaddressing dressing dressing dressing your your your your affordableaffordableaffordableaffordable

housing obligationhousing obligationhousing obligationhousing obligation.  .  .  .  And I'll beAnd I'll beAnd I'll beAnd I'll be -- and  -- and  -- and  -- and my testimonymy testimonymy testimonymy testimony

today will be concluding on today will be concluding on today will be concluding on today will be concluding on the the the the most recent versionmost recent versionmost recent versionmost recent version

of thatof thatof thatof that, , , , the 2017 housing element.  Andthe 2017 housing element.  Andthe 2017 housing element.  Andthe 2017 housing element.  And, , , , as Ias Ias Ias I

saidsaidsaidsaid --  --  --  -- actuallyactuallyactuallyactually, , , , before I before I before I before I get into the get into the get into the get into the nextnextnextnext one one one one,,,,

what's importantwhat's importantwhat's importantwhat's important,,,,    tootootootoo,,,, for the township to know  for the township to know  for the township to know  for the township to know andandandand

for the residents of Berkeley Township to understandfor the residents of Berkeley Township to understandfor the residents of Berkeley Township to understandfor the residents of Berkeley Township to understand

isisisis, a , a , a , a lot of these planning effortslot of these planning effortslot of these planning effortslot of these planning efforts, , , , and especiallyand especiallyand especiallyand especially

the most recent the most recent the most recent the most recent onesonesonesones, , , , withwithwithwith post Sandy planning post Sandy planning post Sandy planning post Sandy planning

projects and projects and projects and projects and reportsreportsreportsreports    andandandand plans plans plans plans, , , , much of this wasmuch of this wasmuch of this wasmuch of this was

funded through grants that the township obtainedfunded through grants that the township obtainedfunded through grants that the township obtainedfunded through grants that the township obtained

through the State or from other sourcesthrough the State or from other sourcesthrough the State or from other sourcesthrough the State or from other sources, , , , includingincludingincludingincluding

the the the the TDR wasTDR wasTDR wasTDR was, , , , transfer development rightstransfer development rightstransfer development rightstransfer development rights, , , , was was was was aaaa -- -- -- --

was was was was fundfundfundfundedededed by  by  by  by a a a a state grant.  And the townshipstate grant.  And the townshipstate grant.  And the townshipstate grant.  And the township

received close to received close to received close to received close to a a a a half half half half a a a a million dollars in postmillion dollars in postmillion dollars in postmillion dollars in post

Sandy planning assistance grant money that funded Sandy planning assistance grant money that funded Sandy planning assistance grant money that funded Sandy planning assistance grant money that funded aaaa

wholewholewholewhole variety of different plans variety of different plans variety of different plans variety of different plans, , , , including bothincluding bothincluding bothincluding both
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youryouryouryour    recent master plan reexamination report, andrecent master plan reexamination report, andrecent master plan reexamination report, andrecent master plan reexamination report, and

the recent neighborhood plan that was adopted todaythe recent neighborhood plan that was adopted todaythe recent neighborhood plan that was adopted todaythe recent neighborhood plan that was adopted today

bybybyby resolution  resolution  resolution  resolution bybybyby the planning board for the the planning board for the the planning board for the the planning board for the

South Seaside Park neighborhoodSouth Seaside Park neighborhoodSouth Seaside Park neighborhoodSouth Seaside Park neighborhood, , , , as well as theas well as theas well as theas well as the

coastal neighborhood plans.coastal neighborhood plans.coastal neighborhood plans.coastal neighborhood plans.

Probably the most significant aspectProbably the most significant aspectProbably the most significant aspectProbably the most significant aspect

of all of all of all of all youryouryouryour comprehensive planning efforts comprehensive planning efforts comprehensive planning efforts comprehensive planning efforts and  and  and  and whatwhatwhatwhat

kind of intertwines them alkind of intertwines them alkind of intertwines them alkind of intertwines them all l l l together together together together and and and and kind ofkind ofkind ofkind of

creates creates creates creates a a a a sort of framework for planning sort of framework for planning sort of framework for planning sort of framework for planning and and and and movingmovingmovingmoving

forwardforwardforwardforward, , , , including planning for the South Seasideincluding planning for the South Seasideincluding planning for the South Seasideincluding planning for the South Seaside

Park neighborhood as part of that, is your planPark neighborhood as part of that, is your planPark neighborhood as part of that, is your planPark neighborhood as part of that, is your plan

endorsementendorsementendorsementendorsement.  .  .  .  And the recognition and And the recognition and And the recognition and And the recognition and the the the the thingthingthingthingssss

that you needethat you needethat you needethat you neededddd    totototo    do do do do to prepare for and getto prepare for and getto prepare for and getto prepare for and get

approval from the State that approval from the State that approval from the State that approval from the State that youryouryouryour plans were plans were plans were plans were

consistent with state consistent with state consistent with state consistent with state and and and and regional planningregional planningregional planningregional planning

policies.  And thepolicies.  And thepolicies.  And thepolicies.  And the --  --  --  -- associated with that associated with that associated with that associated with that waswaswaswas

what's called what's called what's called what's called a a a a CAFRACAFRACAFRACAFRA    consistency statement andconsistency statement andconsistency statement andconsistency statement and

acknowledgment acknowledgment acknowledgment acknowledgment bybybyby the DEP that  the DEP that  the DEP that  the DEP that youryouryouryour plans also were plans also were plans also were plans also were

consistent with the coastal planning framework asconsistent with the coastal planning framework asconsistent with the coastal planning framework asconsistent with the coastal planning framework as

embodied in the Coastal Area Facilitembodied in the Coastal Area Facilitembodied in the Coastal Area Facilitembodied in the Coastal Area Facilityyyy Review Act Review Act Review Act Review Act,,,,

CAFRA regulationsCAFRA regulationsCAFRA regulationsCAFRA regulations.  .  .  .  And then embodied even withinAnd then embodied even withinAnd then embodied even withinAnd then embodied even within

thatthatthatthat, listed , listed , listed , listed withwithwithwithin thatin thatin thatin that, , , , is is is is youryouryouryour 2020 vision plan 2020 vision plan 2020 vision plan 2020 vision plan,,,,

which was done which was done which was done which was done in in in in 2003200320032003, , , , whichwhichwhichwhich    formed formed formed formed a a a a foundationfoundationfoundationfoundation

for further planningfor further planningfor further planningfor further planning.  .  .  .  

As we'll talk aboutAs we'll talk aboutAs we'll talk aboutAs we'll talk about, , , , and especiallyand especiallyand especiallyand especially
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when we get when we get when we get when we get into into into into resiliency planningresiliency planningresiliency planningresiliency planning, , , , and we talkand we talkand we talkand we talk

about planning for South Seaside Park specificallyabout planning for South Seaside Park specificallyabout planning for South Seaside Park specificallyabout planning for South Seaside Park specifically,,,,

this is this is this is this is a a a a continuumcontinuumcontinuumcontinuum.  .  .  .  It's not just a one off on anyIt's not just a one off on anyIt's not just a one off on anyIt's not just a one off on any

one particular plan.  But each plan that you'veone particular plan.  But each plan that you'veone particular plan.  But each plan that you'veone particular plan.  But each plan that you've

donedonedonedone, , , , and each step that you've taken as a communityand each step that you've taken as a communityand each step that you've taken as a communityand each step that you've taken as a community

to plan for to plan for to plan for to plan for your your your your community in community in community in community in a a a a comprehensive waycomprehensive waycomprehensive waycomprehensive way,,,,

buildbuildbuildbuildssss upon what you've done before and creates a upon what you've done before and creates a upon what you've done before and creates a upon what you've done before and creates a

foundation for you moving forward and takingfoundation for you moving forward and takingfoundation for you moving forward and takingfoundation for you moving forward and taking

actions.  And we'll see that very specifically as itactions.  And we'll see that very specifically as itactions.  And we'll see that very specifically as itactions.  And we'll see that very specifically as it

relates to South Seaside Park.relates to South Seaside Park.relates to South Seaside Park.relates to South Seaside Park.

SoSoSoSo, , , , I think that it's important forI think that it's important forI think that it's important forI think that it's important for

the board to understandthe board to understandthe board to understandthe board to understand, , , , and I think residents ofand I think residents ofand I think residents ofand I think residents of

South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park, , , , as well as the township as aas well as the township as aas well as the township as aas well as the township as a

wholewholewholewhole, , , , that how this is all intertwinedthat how this is all intertwinedthat how this is all intertwinedthat how this is all intertwined, , , , how thishow thishow thishow this

becomesbecomesbecomesbecomes --  --  --  -- is evolutionaryis evolutionaryis evolutionaryis evolutionary, , , , how it's a how it's a how it's a how it's a continuumcontinuumcontinuumcontinuum,,,,

how ithow ithow ithow it    createcreatecreatecreatessss    a a a a foundation for taking one step andfoundation for taking one step andfoundation for taking one step andfoundation for taking one step and

one action after the other to provide aone action after the other to provide aone action after the other to provide aone action after the other to provide a

comprehensive and a very sound planning foundationcomprehensive and a very sound planning foundationcomprehensive and a very sound planning foundationcomprehensive and a very sound planning foundation

for your community.for your community.for your community.for your community.

So, going -- So, going -- So, going -- So, going -- and and and and I'll go through theI'll go through theI'll go through theI'll go through the

earlier plans earlier plans earlier plans earlier plans a a a a little bit more quicklylittle bit more quicklylittle bit more quicklylittle bit more quickly.  .  .  .  Then we'llThen we'llThen we'llThen we'll

getgetgetget --  --  --  -- when I get into some of the later when I get into some of the later when I get into some of the later when I get into some of the later onesonesonesones, , , , we'llwe'llwe'llwe'll

get get get get intointointointo more detail more detail more detail more detail.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,, again again again again,,,, the last full the last full the last full the last full

comprehensive plan that you did was comprehensive plan that you did was comprehensive plan that you did was comprehensive plan that you did was youryouryouryour 1997 Master 1997 Master 1997 Master 1997 Master

Plan.  And Plan.  And Plan.  And Plan.  And as part of as part of as part of as part of that, that, that, that, there was also there was also there was also there was also a a a a visualvisualvisualvisual
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resource analysis that was done.  Interestingresource analysis that was done.  Interestingresource analysis that was done.  Interestingresource analysis that was done.  Interestinglylylyly

enoughenoughenoughenough, , , , South Seaside Park scored South Seaside Park scored South Seaside Park scored South Seaside Park scored the the the the lowestlowestlowestlowest.  .  .  .  And IAnd IAnd IAnd I

don't knowdon't knowdon't knowdon't know    the the the the reason whyreason whyreason whyreason why, , , , because we weren'tbecause we weren'tbecause we weren'tbecause we weren't

involveinvolveinvolveinvolvedddd with that with that with that with that.  But .  But .  But .  But they didthey didthey didthey did,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,, score score score score

the the the the lowest in terms of overall looking at the visuallowest in terms of overall looking at the visuallowest in terms of overall looking at the visuallowest in terms of overall looking at the visual

representation or visual impact or view ofrepresentation or visual impact or view ofrepresentation or visual impact or view ofrepresentation or visual impact or view of

developments.  And some of the workdevelopments.  And some of the workdevelopments.  And some of the workdevelopments.  And some of the work, , , , some of thesome of thesome of thesome of the

recommendations out of recommendations out of recommendations out of recommendations out of the 'the 'the 'the '97 plan was in response97 plan was in response97 plan was in response97 plan was in response

to thatto thatto thatto that, , , , in trying to kind of createin trying to kind of createin trying to kind of createin trying to kind of create, you know,, you know,, you know,, you know,

better communities within the township.  But as mostbetter communities within the township.  But as mostbetter communities within the township.  But as mostbetter communities within the township.  But as most

comprehensive mastercomprehensive mastercomprehensive mastercomprehensive master plans  plans  plans  plans dodododo, , , , you had you had you had you had the the the the land useland useland useland use

plan elementplan elementplan elementplan element and  and  and  and you had you had you had you had the the the the other componentother componentother componentother componentssss that that that that

establishestablishestablishestablish a foundation for zoning moving forward. a foundation for zoning moving forward. a foundation for zoning moving forward. a foundation for zoning moving forward.

TheTheTheThe --  --  --  -- we're looking we're looking we're looking we're looking at the at the at the at the sectionsectionsectionsection

of the reportof the reportof the reportof the report.  .  .  .  Just give me one second.  Some ofJust give me one second.  Some ofJust give me one second.  Some ofJust give me one second.  Some of

the other things that were in that planthe other things that were in that planthe other things that were in that planthe other things that were in that plan    were thatwere thatwere thatwere that

the plan outlinethe plan outlinethe plan outlinethe plan outlinedddd goals  goals  goals  goals and and and and objectiveobjectiveobjectiveobjectivessss that would that would that would that would

improveimproveimproveimprove    property maintenance regulationproperty maintenance regulationproperty maintenance regulationproperty maintenance regulationssss, , , , extendextendextendextend

township utilittownship utilittownship utilittownship utilitiesiesiesies    intointointointo areas not presently served areas not presently served areas not presently served areas not presently served,,,,

at that timeat that timeat that timeat that time, , , , to reduce the use of septic systemsto reduce the use of septic systemsto reduce the use of septic systemsto reduce the use of septic systems

and private water wellsand private water wellsand private water wellsand private water wells, , , , rehabilitaterehabilitaterehabilitaterehabilitate older  older  older  older housinghousinghousinghousing

stock, stock, stock, stock, promote affordable promote affordable promote affordable promote affordable housing opportunitieshousing opportunitieshousing opportunitieshousing opportunities,,,,

ensureensureensureensure attractive retail and office development attractive retail and office development attractive retail and office development attractive retail and office development

along along along along the the the the 166 and Nine corridors166 and Nine corridors166 and Nine corridors166 and Nine corridors, , , , as well asas well asas well asas well as

developdevelopdevelopdevelopment, ment, ment, ment, and and and and that was one of the first placesthat was one of the first placesthat was one of the first placesthat was one of the first places
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where we identified the development of where we identified the development of where we identified the development of where we identified the development of the the the the newnewnewnew    towntowntowntown

centercentercentercenter.  .  .  .  

SoSoSoSo, , , , it was very general in natureit was very general in natureit was very general in natureit was very general in nature

and, and, and, and, againagainagainagain, , , , set set set set the the the the foundation for the zoningfoundation for the zoningfoundation for the zoningfoundation for the zoning    withinwithinwithinwithin

the township at the time as a master the township at the time as a master the township at the time as a master the township at the time as a master plan plan plan plan wouldwouldwouldwould, , , , inininin

relationship to the zoning ordinancerelationship to the zoning ordinancerelationship to the zoning ordinancerelationship to the zoning ordinance    pursuant to thepursuant to thepursuant to thepursuant to the

requirements requirements requirements requirements of the of the of the of the Municipal Land Use LawMunicipal Land Use LawMunicipal Land Use LawMunicipal Land Use Law.  .  .  .  

SoSoSoSo, , , , I did mention that the 2020I did mention that the 2020I did mention that the 2020I did mention that the 2020

vision statement that was undertaken as a foundationvision statement that was undertaken as a foundationvision statement that was undertaken as a foundationvision statement that was undertaken as a foundation

and a and a and a and a requirementrequirementrequirementrequirement of  of  of  of the the the the plan endorsement forplan endorsement forplan endorsement forplan endorsement for    thethethethe

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship    pursuant to the State Planning Commissionpursuant to the State Planning Commissionpursuant to the State Planning Commissionpursuant to the State Planning Commission

requirementrequirementrequirementrequirements for an application for plans for an application for plans for an application for plans for an application for plan

endorsementendorsementendorsementendorsement.  .  .  .  ThatThatThatThat, , , , in 2003in 2003in 2003in 2003,,,,    youyouyouyou    diddiddiddid    youryouryouryour first first first first

reexaminationreexaminationreexaminationreexamination, it was , it was , it was , it was six years after the 1997 plan.six years after the 1997 plan.six years after the 1997 plan.six years after the 1997 plan.

And in 2003And in 2003And in 2003And in 2003, , , , you also did that 2020 visionyou also did that 2020 visionyou also did that 2020 visionyou also did that 2020 vision

statement.  And statement.  And statement.  And statement.  And the the the the 2003 reexamination basically2003 reexamination basically2003 reexamination basically2003 reexamination basically

reaffirmed the various goals and objectives and thereaffirmed the various goals and objectives and thereaffirmed the various goals and objectives and thereaffirmed the various goals and objectives and the

proposed planning framework that was set forth inproposed planning framework that was set forth inproposed planning framework that was set forth inproposed planning framework that was set forth in

the 1997 plan.  And it also began to focus on areasthe 1997 plan.  And it also began to focus on areasthe 1997 plan.  And it also began to focus on areasthe 1997 plan.  And it also began to focus on areas

of growth and potential preservation.  Andof growth and potential preservation.  Andof growth and potential preservation.  Andof growth and potential preservation.  And, , , , again,again,again,again,

one of the things that's important from theone of the things that's important from theone of the things that's important from theone of the things that's important from the

townshiptownshiptownshiptownship''''s perspectives perspectives perspectives perspective, and , and , and , and what we talk about evenwhat we talk about evenwhat we talk about evenwhat we talk about even

to this day to this day to this day to this day is, is, is, is, we need opportunitwe need opportunitwe need opportunitwe need opportunitiesiesiesies    for for for for growth andgrowth andgrowth andgrowth and

developmentdevelopmentdevelopmentdevelopment, the , the , the , the improvementimprovementimprovementimprovement --  --  --  -- the increasingthe increasingthe increasingthe increasing

ratableratableratableratablessss within the township within the township within the township within the township.  .  .  .  But alsoBut alsoBut alsoBut also, , , , as as as as IIII
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mentioned earliermentioned earliermentioned earliermentioned earlier, , , , the role of the township in termsthe role of the township in termsthe role of the township in termsthe role of the township in terms

of of of of the the the the stewardship of the environmentally sensitivestewardship of the environmentally sensitivestewardship of the environmentally sensitivestewardship of the environmentally sensitive

lands and natural resources within lands and natural resources within lands and natural resources within lands and natural resources within the the the the areaareaareaarea....

WithinWithinWithinWithin, , , , whether it's within whether it's within whether it's within whether it's within the Pinelands the Pinelands the Pinelands the Pinelands areaareaareaarea,,,,

whetherwhetherwhetherwhether    we talked we talked we talked we talked about about about about TDR preserving areas withinTDR preserving areas withinTDR preserving areas withinTDR preserving areas within

Pinewald and other portions Pinewald and other portions Pinewald and other portions Pinewald and other portions of the of the of the of the township throughtownship throughtownship throughtownship through

the Transfer Development Rights programthe Transfer Development Rights programthe Transfer Development Rights programthe Transfer Development Rights program, , , , whether wewhether wewhether wewhether we

looked at areas that are impacted looked at areas that are impacted looked at areas that are impacted looked at areas that are impacted bybybyby storms  storms  storms  storms thatthatthatthat

mightmightmightmight    be in flood hazard areas.  All those thingsbe in flood hazard areas.  All those thingsbe in flood hazard areas.  All those thingsbe in flood hazard areas.  All those things

areareareare --  --  --  -- have been a consistent and constant theme inhave been a consistent and constant theme inhave been a consistent and constant theme inhave been a consistent and constant theme in

termtermtermtermssss    of of of of creating that kind of balancecreating that kind of balancecreating that kind of balancecreating that kind of balance.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

intertwined within all that is looking forintertwined within all that is looking forintertwined within all that is looking forintertwined within all that is looking for

opportunities for redevelopment and alsoopportunities for redevelopment and alsoopportunities for redevelopment and alsoopportunities for redevelopment and also

opportunities to protect and enhance existingopportunities to protect and enhance existingopportunities to protect and enhance existingopportunities to protect and enhance existing

neighborhoods within the townshipneighborhoods within the townshipneighborhoods within the townshipneighborhoods within the township.  .  .  .  AgainAgainAgainAgain, , , , ususususinginginging the the the the

neighborhood framework as being neighborhood framework as being neighborhood framework as being neighborhood framework as being an an an an importantimportantimportantimportant

identification identification identification identification andandandand defining aspect of the township. defining aspect of the township. defining aspect of the township. defining aspect of the township.

So, that balancingSo, that balancingSo, that balancingSo, that balancing, , , , that looking atthat looking atthat looking atthat looking at

areas for growthareas for growthareas for growthareas for growth, , , , looking at areas of conservationlooking at areas of conservationlooking at areas of conservationlooking at areas of conservation,,,,

looking at areas of preservation sort looking at areas of preservation sort looking at areas of preservation sort looking at areas of preservation sort of of of of intertwineintertwineintertwineintertwine

the whole the whole the whole the whole planning effort you've had.  So, in thatplanning effort you've had.  So, in thatplanning effort you've had.  So, in thatplanning effort you've had.  So, in that

contextcontextcontextcontext, , , , the reexamination reportthe reexamination reportthe reexamination reportthe reexamination report, , , , in factin factin factin fact,,,,

recommended substantial portions of the township torecommended substantial portions of the township torecommended substantial portions of the township torecommended substantial portions of the township to

be in a public preservationbe in a public preservationbe in a public preservationbe in a public preservation, , , , conservation orconservation orconservation orconservation or

conservation recreation zoneconservation recreation zoneconservation recreation zoneconservation recreation zonessss.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd, , , , againagainagainagain --  --  --  -- againagainagainagain,,,,
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looking at the environmental stewardshiplooking at the environmental stewardshiplooking at the environmental stewardshiplooking at the environmental stewardship, , , , that was athat was athat was athat was a

result of result of result of result of the the the the evaluation of the importance of thoseevaluation of the importance of thoseevaluation of the importance of thoseevaluation of the importance of those

areasareasareasareas, , , , not only not only not only not only just just just just in terms of sensitivityin terms of sensitivityin terms of sensitivityin terms of sensitivity, , , , butbutbutbut

protecting the Barnegat Bay ecosystem and the waterprotecting the Barnegat Bay ecosystem and the waterprotecting the Barnegat Bay ecosystem and the waterprotecting the Barnegat Bay ecosystem and the water

quality in that ecosystem.  And thisquality in that ecosystem.  And thisquality in that ecosystem.  And thisquality in that ecosystem.  And this, , , , these effortsthese effortsthese effortsthese efforts

to preserve and protect Barnegat Bayto preserve and protect Barnegat Bayto preserve and protect Barnegat Bayto preserve and protect Barnegat Bay, , , , while stillwhile stillwhile stillwhile still

providing growth opportunities for the townshipproviding growth opportunities for the townshipproviding growth opportunities for the townshipproviding growth opportunities for the township,,,,

ultimately reaches benefits ultimately reaches benefits ultimately reaches benefits ultimately reaches benefits or or or or provides benefits provides benefits provides benefits provides benefits forforforfor

the the the the community as a wholecommunity as a wholecommunity as a wholecommunity as a whole, , , , township widetownship widetownship widetownship wide, , , , region wideregion wideregion wideregion wide

and and and and thenthenthenthen --  --  --  -- and and and and specifically South Seaside Parkspecifically South Seaside Parkspecifically South Seaside Parkspecifically South Seaside Park,,,,

which is part of the Barnegat Bay ecosystemwhich is part of the Barnegat Bay ecosystemwhich is part of the Barnegat Bay ecosystemwhich is part of the Barnegat Bay ecosystem.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo,,,,

the quality and the quality and the quality and the quality and the the the the benefits and planning that benefits and planning that benefits and planning that benefits and planning that taketaketaketakessss

placeplaceplaceplace on the mainland is as important to on the mainland is as important to on the mainland is as important to on the mainland is as important to

South Seaside Park as any other planning approachSouth Seaside Park as any other planning approachSouth Seaside Park as any other planning approachSouth Seaside Park as any other planning approach

that the township is taking.that the township is taking.that the township is taking.that the township is taking.

So, moving on fromSo, moving on fromSo, moving on fromSo, moving on from    theretheretherethere -- and  -- and  -- and  -- and IIII

should just should just should just should just sort of mention very quickly.  sort of mention very quickly.  sort of mention very quickly.  sort of mention very quickly.  TheTheTheThe

vision planvision planvision planvision plan,,,, again again again again,,,, was  was  was  was requiredrequiredrequiredrequired pursuant to the pursuant to the pursuant to the pursuant to the

plan endorsement and also talked about the conceptplan endorsement and also talked about the conceptplan endorsement and also talked about the conceptplan endorsement and also talked about the concept

of concentratof concentratof concentratof concentratinginginging development in centers development in centers development in centers development in centers.  .  .  .  There wasThere wasThere wasThere was

a lot a lot a lot a lot of of of of public input in that process andpublic input in that process andpublic input in that process andpublic input in that process and

establishingestablishingestablishingestablishing that framework that framework that framework that framework, , , , that framework ofthat framework ofthat framework ofthat framework of

balancingbalancingbalancingbalancing    preservation with providing areaspreservation with providing areaspreservation with providing areaspreservation with providing areas, , , , centercentercentercenter

based development consistent with based development consistent with based development consistent with based development consistent with the the the the state planstate planstate planstate plan,,,,

was was was was the the the the outcome of that 2020 vision statement.  outcome of that 2020 vision statement.  outcome of that 2020 vision statement.  outcome of that 2020 vision statement.  AndAndAndAnd
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maybe I can specifically quote from the planmaybe I can specifically quote from the planmaybe I can specifically quote from the planmaybe I can specifically quote from the plan

document document document document herehereherehere    thatthatthatthat, , , , the reportthe reportthe reportthe report, , , , the goals of the goals of the goals of the goals of thethethethe

2020 vision statement included 2020 vision statement included 2020 vision statement included 2020 vision statement included the the the the provision ofprovision ofprovision ofprovision of

different land usesdifferent land usesdifferent land usesdifferent land uses, , , , direct direct direct direct newnewnewnew development towards development towards development towards development towards

the town centerthe town centerthe town centerthe town center, , , , redevelop existing commercialredevelop existing commercialredevelop existing commercialredevelop existing commercial

centercentercentercenterssss with linkages to surround with linkages to surround with linkages to surround with linkages to surroundinginginging neighborhoods neighborhoods neighborhoods neighborhoods,,,,

complete complete complete complete the the the the development development development development of of of of existing neighborhoodsexisting neighborhoodsexisting neighborhoodsexisting neighborhoods,,,,

a a a a comprehensive comprehensive comprehensive comprehensive open open open open space space space space and and and and recreation systemrecreation systemrecreation systemrecreation system,,,,

increaseincreaseincreaseincreasedddd road connectivity  road connectivity  road connectivity  road connectivity and and and and congestioncongestioncongestioncongestion

reductionreductionreductionreduction, , , , efficient delivery of public efficient delivery of public efficient delivery of public efficient delivery of public servicesservicesservicesservices,,,,

strategic strategic strategic strategic extension of extension of extension of extension of water water water water and and and and sewersewersewersewer, , , , creation ofcreation ofcreation ofcreation of

design standardsdesign standardsdesign standardsdesign standards, , , , promotion of promotion of promotion of promotion of a a a a balancebalancebalancebalancedddd housing housing housing housing

stock and housing maintenance.stock and housing maintenance.stock and housing maintenance.stock and housing maintenance.

This is not defining just forThis is not defining just forThis is not defining just forThis is not defining just for

ManitouManitouManitouManitou, , , , or just for South Seaside Parkor just for South Seaside Parkor just for South Seaside Parkor just for South Seaside Park, , , , or just foror just foror just foror just for

Pinewald sectionPinewald sectionPinewald sectionPinewald section.  .  .  .  This is community as a wholeThis is community as a wholeThis is community as a wholeThis is community as a whole....

And And And And these goals and objectives are community widethese goals and objectives are community widethese goals and objectives are community widethese goals and objectives are community wide

goals and objectives.  And I mentioned thegoals and objectives.  And I mentioned thegoals and objectives.  And I mentioned thegoals and objectives.  And I mentioned the -- -- -- --

reducing the impact on Barnegat Bayreducing the impact on Barnegat Bayreducing the impact on Barnegat Bayreducing the impact on Barnegat Bay, , , , which which which which is is is is of aof aof aof a

benefit to South Seaside Park.benefit to South Seaside Park.benefit to South Seaside Park.benefit to South Seaside Park.

So So So So then the next step in this processthen the next step in this processthen the next step in this processthen the next step in this process

is evolutionis evolutionis evolutionis evolution.  .  .  .  And rememberAnd rememberAnd rememberAnd remember, , , , at the time at the time at the time at the time that that that that thisthisthisthis

is is is is all going onall going onall going onall going on, , , , there is the active applicationthere is the active applicationthere is the active applicationthere is the active application

before the State Planning Commission and review before the State Planning Commission and review before the State Planning Commission and review before the State Planning Commission and review ofofofof

the planning documents the planning documents the planning documents the planning documents bybybyby state agencies state agencies state agencies state agencies, , , , includingincludingincludingincluding
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the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department of Environmental Protection and thethethethe

Office Office Office Office of -- of -- of -- of -- I think it was Office of Smart GrowthI think it was Office of Smart GrowthI think it was Office of Smart GrowthI think it was Office of Smart Growth

at the timeat the timeat the timeat the time, , , , now it's Office now it's Office now it's Office now it's Office of of of of PlanningPlanningPlanningPlanning Advocacy, Advocacy, Advocacy, Advocacy,

and and and and other agencies other agencies other agencies other agencies and and and and entitiesentitiesentitiesentities, , , , including DOT.including DOT.including DOT.including DOT.

As part of that ongoing processAs part of that ongoing processAs part of that ongoing processAs part of that ongoing process, , , , wewewewe

then had then had then had then had the the the the 2008 reexamination report which2008 reexamination report which2008 reexamination report which2008 reexamination report which

reiterates the vision that was enunciated in reiterates the vision that was enunciated in reiterates the vision that was enunciated in reiterates the vision that was enunciated in thethethethe

2020 vision statement2020 vision statement2020 vision statement2020 vision statement and  and  and  and then kind of translatesthen kind of translatesthen kind of translatesthen kind of translates

that vision that vision that vision that vision intointointointo actual real land use policies that actual real land use policies that actual real land use policies that actual real land use policies that

could be the foundation of zoning within thecould be the foundation of zoning within thecould be the foundation of zoning within thecould be the foundation of zoning within the

municipality.  Againmunicipality.  Againmunicipality.  Againmunicipality.  Again, , , , with with with with the the the the emphasis onemphasis onemphasis onemphasis on

preservation preservation preservation preservation of of of of open spaceopen spaceopen spaceopen space, , , , improve roadwayimprove roadwayimprove roadwayimprove roadway

connectionsconnectionsconnectionsconnections.  .  .  .  

Manitou Park redevelopmentManitou Park redevelopmentManitou Park redevelopmentManitou Park redevelopment, , , , thethethethe

Manitou Park being designated aManitou Park being designated aManitou Park being designated aManitou Park being designated assss    an an an an areaareaareaarea in  in  in  in need need need need ofofofof

rehabilitation was identified rehabilitation was identified rehabilitation was identified rehabilitation was identified theretheretherethere.  And.  And.  And.  And

significantly significantly significantly significantly in the in the in the in the 2008 reexamination report2008 reexamination report2008 reexamination report2008 reexamination report, , , , theytheytheythey

recommended a land use study for South Seaside Park.recommended a land use study for South Seaside Park.recommended a land use study for South Seaside Park.recommended a land use study for South Seaside Park.

AgainAgainAgainAgain, , , , we're talking about we're talking about we're talking about we're talking about anananan    evolutionary movementevolutionary movementevolutionary movementevolutionary movement

forwardforwardforwardforward in  in  in  in a a a a variety of different things.variety of different things.variety of different things.variety of different things.

ThenThenThenThen, , , , as as as as a a a a outcome of thatoutcome of thatoutcome of thatoutcome of that

reexamination report or in conjunction with thatreexamination report or in conjunction with thatreexamination report or in conjunction with thatreexamination report or in conjunction with that

reexamination reportreexamination reportreexamination reportreexamination report, , , , there was a 2008 land use planthere was a 2008 land use planthere was a 2008 land use planthere was a 2008 land use plan

and circulation elementsand circulation elementsand circulation elementsand circulation elements.  .  .  .  And it'sAnd it'sAnd it'sAnd it's,,,, again again again again,,,,

primarily as part of the implementation of primarily as part of the implementation of primarily as part of the implementation of primarily as part of the implementation of the the the the 2020202020202020
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vision plan through specificvision plan through specificvision plan through specificvision plan through specific    zoning changes thatzoning changes thatzoning changes thatzoning changes that

were being recommendedwere being recommendedwere being recommendedwere being recommended.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd, , , , again, this is allagain, this is allagain, this is allagain, this is all

going into the context of plan endorsementgoing into the context of plan endorsementgoing into the context of plan endorsementgoing into the context of plan endorsement, and , and , and , and allallallall

going into time where the TDR idea and concept isgoing into time where the TDR idea and concept isgoing into time where the TDR idea and concept isgoing into time where the TDR idea and concept is

also evolving also evolving also evolving also evolving asasasas    wellwellwellwell....

And then with respect to SouthAnd then with respect to SouthAnd then with respect to SouthAnd then with respect to South

Seaside Park, the recommendationSeaside Park, the recommendationSeaside Park, the recommendationSeaside Park, the recommendation, , , , it was it was it was it was to to to to studystudystudystudy

the the the the neighborhood's land useneighborhood's land useneighborhood's land useneighborhood's land usessss in relation to zon in relation to zon in relation to zon in relation to zoninginginging

and and and and developdevelopdevelopdevelop    recommendationrecommendationrecommendationrecommendationssss to improve to improve to improve to improve    CentralCentralCentralCentral

AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo, , , , South Seaside Park isSouth Seaside Park isSouth Seaside Park isSouth Seaside Park is,,,, again again again again,,,,

specifically mentioned in that plan document.  So,specifically mentioned in that plan document.  So,specifically mentioned in that plan document.  So,specifically mentioned in that plan document.  So,

again, this isagain, this isagain, this isagain, this is, the , the , the , the planning you're doing and planning you're doing and planning you're doing and planning you're doing and thethethethe

planningplanningplanningplanning    that's happening even to this date, isthat's happening even to this date, isthat's happening even to this date, isthat's happening even to this date, is

comprehensive and communitycomprehensive and communitycomprehensive and communitycomprehensive and community    wide and wide and wide and wide and adadadaddressing alldressing alldressing alldressing all

areas.areas.areas.areas.

And thenAnd thenAnd thenAnd then, , , , in 2012, the township didin 2012, the township didin 2012, the township didin 2012, the township did,,,,

in factin factin factin fact,,,, receive its plan endorsement from the State receive its plan endorsement from the State receive its plan endorsement from the State receive its plan endorsement from the State

Planning Commission.  Then shortly thereafterPlanning Commission.  Then shortly thereafterPlanning Commission.  Then shortly thereafterPlanning Commission.  Then shortly thereafter

adopted adopted adopted adopted the the the the TDR plan element TDR plan element TDR plan element TDR plan element and the and the and the and the TDR ordinanceTDR ordinanceTDR ordinanceTDR ordinance

and other components of that.  And theyand other components of that.  And theyand other components of that.  And theyand other components of that.  And they --  --  --  -- idea ofidea ofidea ofidea of

the plan endorsementthe plan endorsementthe plan endorsementthe plan endorsement, , , , there'sthere'sthere'sthere's --  --  --  -- I won't get into I won't get into I won't get into I won't get into aaaa

lot of details in terms lot of details in terms lot of details in terms lot of details in terms of of of of the the the the goals and goals and goals and goals and objectivesobjectivesobjectivesobjectives

herehereherehere.  .  .  .  They're spelled out in the reportThey're spelled out in the reportThey're spelled out in the reportThey're spelled out in the report.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,,

essentiallyessentiallyessentiallyessentially,,,, the township was determined and all  the township was determined and all  the township was determined and all  the township was determined and all itsitsitsits

comprehensive planning documents were determinedcomprehensive planning documents were determinedcomprehensive planning documents were determinedcomprehensive planning documents were determined,,,,
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and its land use policy for the entire township wasand its land use policy for the entire township wasand its land use policy for the entire township wasand its land use policy for the entire township was

determined to be consistent determined to be consistent determined to be consistent determined to be consistent with with with with sound state sound state sound state sound state andandandand

regional planning objectives. regional planning objectives. regional planning objectives. regional planning objectives.  And, again,  And, again,  And, again,  And, again, thethethethe

fundamental componentfundamental componentfundamental componentfundamental component    ofofofof    all of thatall of thatall of thatall of that    is is is is the the the the effortseffortseffortsefforts

to preserveto preserveto preserveto preserve and  and  and  and protect the ecosystemprotect the ecosystemprotect the ecosystemprotect the ecosystem    associateassociateassociateassociatedddd

with Barnegat Bay.  with Barnegat Bay.  with Barnegat Bay.  with Barnegat Bay.  And And And And I mentioned we had I mentioned we had I mentioned we had I mentioned we had the the the the TDRTDRTDRTDR

transfer elementtransfer elementtransfer elementtransfer element, the , the , the , the real estate market real estate market real estate market real estate market analysis,analysis,analysis,analysis,

the the the the utility services planutility services planutility services planutility services plan    and and and and the the the the capitalcapitalcapitalcapital

improvement planimprovement planimprovement planimprovement plan, , , , which were also adopted.which were also adopted.which were also adopted.which were also adopted.

SoSoSoSo,,,, then then then then,,,, the last thing that I the last thing that I the last thing that I the last thing that I

wantwantwantwantedededed to talk about before we take our break to talk about before we take our break to talk about before we take our break to talk about before we take our break, , , , ourourourour

merciful merciful merciful merciful breakbreakbreakbreak, , , , isisisis, , , , before getting into thebefore getting into thebefore getting into thebefore getting into the

resiliency planning the next time we get togetherresiliency planning the next time we get togetherresiliency planning the next time we get togetherresiliency planning the next time we get together,,,,

is the townshipis the townshipis the townshipis the township''''s housing element and fair shares housing element and fair shares housing element and fair shares housing element and fair share

planplanplanplan.  .  .  .  And we do note that And we do note that And we do note that And we do note that in in in in Mr. Bauman's Mr. Bauman's Mr. Bauman's Mr. Bauman's 

testimony and in his report, he was very critical oftestimony and in his report, he was very critical oftestimony and in his report, he was very critical oftestimony and in his report, he was very critical of

the townshipthe townshipthe townshipthe township''''s affordable housing planning effortss affordable housing planning effortss affordable housing planning effortss affordable housing planning efforts

and and and and specifically very critical in connection withspecifically very critical in connection withspecifically very critical in connection withspecifically very critical in connection with

what the townshipwhat the townshipwhat the townshipwhat the township    may or may not have done in termsmay or may not have done in termsmay or may not have done in termsmay or may not have done in terms

of trying to locate affordable housing inof trying to locate affordable housing inof trying to locate affordable housing inof trying to locate affordable housing in

South Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside ParkSouth Seaside Park, , , , fundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentally, , , , I thinkI thinkI thinkI think, , , , youyouyouyou

knowknowknowknow, , , , misses the pointmisses the pointmisses the pointmisses the point.  .  .  .  ButButButBut, , , , in fairnessin fairnessin fairnessin fairness, , , , you knowyou knowyou knowyou know,,,,

he didhe didhe didhe did, , , , at the time he was writing his report, allat the time he was writing his report, allat the time he was writing his report, allat the time he was writing his report, all

we had in place was we had in place was we had in place was we had in place was the the the the 2008 housing element and2008 housing element and2008 housing element and2008 housing element and

fair share planfair share planfair share planfair share plan, , , , which was submittedwhich was submittedwhich was submittedwhich was submitted --  --  --  -- had beenhad beenhad beenhad been
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yyyysubmitted to COAH for reviewsubmitted to COAH for reviewsubmitted to COAH for reviewsubmitted to COAH for review.  .  .  .  ButButButBut,,,, ultimately ultimately ultimately ultimately,,,, you you you you

know, as know, as know, as know, as you are awareyou are awareyou are awareyou are aware, , , , Council on AffordableCouncil on AffordableCouncil on AffordableCouncil on Affordable

Housing and their regulations were the subjectHousing and their regulations were the subjectHousing and their regulations were the subjectHousing and their regulations were the subject    ofofofof

extensive litigationextensive litigationextensive litigationextensive litigation, a , a , a , a variety of different courtvariety of different courtvariety of different courtvariety of different court

decisions anddecisions anddecisions anddecisions and, , , , ultimately, significant portions ofultimately, significant portions ofultimately, significant portions ofultimately, significant portions of

their their their their regulations regulations regulations regulations were were were were overturnedoverturnedoverturnedoverturned.  So, .  So, .  So, .  So, theretheretherethere was was was was    aaaa

whole period of time that the townshipwhole period of time that the townshipwhole period of time that the townshipwhole period of time that the township, , , , along withalong withalong withalong with

other municipalities in other municipalities in other municipalities in other municipalities in the the the the State of New Jersey, State of New Jersey, State of New Jersey, State of New Jersey, waswaswaswas

trying to figure out what was going to be happeningtrying to figure out what was going to be happeningtrying to figure out what was going to be happeningtrying to figure out what was going to be happening

with those regulations and with those regulations and with those regulations and with those regulations and the the the the impact on theimpact on theimpact on theimpact on the

township and the townshiptownship and the townshiptownship and the townshiptownship and the township''''s affordable housings affordable housings affordable housings affordable housing

obligation.obligation.obligation.obligation.

UltimateUltimateUltimateUltimately, ly, ly, ly, the Supreme Courtthe Supreme Courtthe Supreme Courtthe Supreme Court

determined that the appropriate venue thatdetermined that the appropriate venue thatdetermined that the appropriate venue thatdetermined that the appropriate venue that --  --  --  -- theytheytheythey

determined that COAHdetermined that COAHdetermined that COAHdetermined that COAH, , , , the State agency that the State agency that the State agency that the State agency that waswaswaswas

regulatregulatregulatregulatinginginging this process this process this process this process, , , , was not doing their jobwas not doing their jobwas not doing their jobwas not doing their job....

And soAnd soAnd soAnd so,,,, therefore therefore therefore therefore,,,, they threw  they threw  they threw  they threw the the the the wholewholewholewhole process into process into process into process into

the courtsthe courtsthe courtsthe courts.  .  .  .  I don't I don't I don't I don't havehavehavehave to get into all  to get into all  to get into all  to get into all thethethethe

details about why that happeneddetails about why that happeneddetails about why that happeneddetails about why that happened, , , , but what's but what's but what's but what's moremoremoremore -- -- -- --

most important is the ultimate outcome of that formost important is the ultimate outcome of that formost important is the ultimate outcome of that formost important is the ultimate outcome of that for

the township and what this means in terms ofthe township and what this means in terms ofthe township and what this means in terms ofthe township and what this means in terms of

planning and in terms of planning not only for planning and in terms of planning not only for planning and in terms of planning not only for planning and in terms of planning not only for thethethethe

township but township but township but township but in in in in South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park South Seaside Park asasasas    wellwellwellwell....

The 2017 housing plan elementThe 2017 housing plan elementThe 2017 housing plan elementThe 2017 housing plan element, , , , andandandand

you also made some recommendations tonight aboutyou also made some recommendations tonight aboutyou also made some recommendations tonight aboutyou also made some recommendations tonight about
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some ordinances that were designsome ordinances that were designsome ordinances that were designsome ordinances that were designedededed    totototo implement implement implement implement

componentcomponentcomponentcomponentssss of that of that of that of that, , , , the 2017 housthe 2017 housthe 2017 housthe 2017 housinginginging plan element  plan element  plan element  plan element isisisis

thethethethe --  --  --  -- was the subject of a settlement agreementwas the subject of a settlement agreementwas the subject of a settlement agreementwas the subject of a settlement agreement

between the Fair Share Housing Centerbetween the Fair Share Housing Centerbetween the Fair Share Housing Centerbetween the Fair Share Housing Center, , , , which which which which is theis theis theis the

advocacy organization that is basically inadvocacy organization that is basically inadvocacy organization that is basically inadvocacy organization that is basically in

litigation litigation litigation litigation withwithwithwith    aaaa    wholewholewholewhole variety of municipalities variety of municipalities variety of municipalities variety of municipalities,,,,

includingincludingincludingincluding --  --  --  -- it was including Berkeley Townshipit was including Berkeley Townshipit was including Berkeley Townshipit was including Berkeley Township.  .  .  .  

Berkeley filed Berkeley filed Berkeley filed Berkeley filed a a a a declaratory judgmentdeclaratory judgmentdeclaratory judgmentdeclaratory judgment

request or actionrequest or actionrequest or actionrequest or action, , , , whichwhichwhichwhich,,,, essentially essentially essentially essentially,,,, asked the asked the asked the asked the

court to approve its plan.  And socourt to approve its plan.  And socourt to approve its plan.  And socourt to approve its plan.  And so, , , , as part of thatas part of thatas part of thatas part of that,,,,

we negotiated with Fair we negotiated with Fair we negotiated with Fair we negotiated with Fair Share Share Share Share Housing CenterHousing CenterHousing CenterHousing Center.  And.  And.  And.  And

as part of that negotiationas part of that negotiationas part of that negotiationas part of that negotiation, , , , the ultimate outcomethe ultimate outcomethe ultimate outcomethe ultimate outcome

was a recognition that the townshipwas a recognition that the townshipwas a recognition that the townshipwas a recognition that the township, , , , A, had aA, had aA, had aA, had annnn

ongoing rehabilitation obligationongoing rehabilitation obligationongoing rehabilitation obligationongoing rehabilitation obligation, , , , which met thatwhich met thatwhich met thatwhich met that

part of townshippart of townshippart of townshippart of township''''s needs needs needs need, , , , rehabilitation obligation.rehabilitation obligation.rehabilitation obligation.rehabilitation obligation.

TwoTwoTwoTwo, the township fully satisfied, the township fully satisfied, the township fully satisfied, the township fully satisfied, , , , based onbased onbased onbased on

activities that took place and based on housing thatactivities that took place and based on housing thatactivities that took place and based on housing thatactivities that took place and based on housing that

was produced within the townshipwas produced within the townshipwas produced within the townshipwas produced within the township, , , , for bothfor bothfor bothfor both

affordable housing and housing that wasaffordable housing and housing that wasaffordable housing and housing that wasaffordable housing and housing that wasn'tn'tn'tn't defined defined defined defined

as affordableas affordableas affordableas affordable, , , , butbutbutbut,,,, essentially essentially essentially essentially,,,, because of its because of its because of its because of its

affordability, wasaffordability, wasaffordability, wasaffordability, was,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,, creditworthy.  That's creditworthy.  That's creditworthy.  That's creditworthy.  That's

housinghousinghousinghousing, , , , what we call development without controls. what we call development without controls. what we call development without controls. what we call development without controls. 

AgainAgainAgainAgain, , , , not getting into detailsnot getting into detailsnot getting into detailsnot getting into details, , , , but essentiallybut essentiallybut essentiallybut essentially,,,,

fundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentallyfundamentally,,,, the township satisfied the township satisfied the township satisfied the township satisfied, , , , the courtthe courtthe courtthe court

determineddetermineddetermineddetermined, , , , andandandand    Fair Share Housing Center Fair Share Housing Center Fair Share Housing Center Fair Share Housing Center agreed,agreed,agreed,agreed,
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the the the the township fully satisfied its prior roundtownship fully satisfied its prior roundtownship fully satisfied its prior roundtownship fully satisfied its prior round

obligations.  And thenobligations.  And thenobligations.  And thenobligations.  And then, , , , as part of as part of as part of as part of the the the the settlementsettlementsettlementsettlement

withwithwithwith    thethethethe township, the Fair Share Housing Center township, the Fair Share Housing Center township, the Fair Share Housing Center township, the Fair Share Housing Center -- -- -- --

andandandand,,,, again again again again,,,, recognizing the ongoing activity the recognizing the ongoing activity the recognizing the ongoing activity the recognizing the ongoing activity the

township was doing in providing affordable housingtownship was doing in providing affordable housingtownship was doing in providing affordable housingtownship was doing in providing affordable housing

in in in in a a a a variety variety variety variety of different of different of different of different placeplaceplaceplacessss, , , , in placein placein placein placessss like like like like

Manitou ParkManitou ParkManitou ParkManitou Park, , , , that the townshipthat the townshipthat the townshipthat the township''''s actual third rounds actual third rounds actual third rounds actual third round

obligation or obligation moving forward betweenobligation or obligation moving forward betweenobligation or obligation moving forward betweenobligation or obligation moving forward between

20202020 --  --  --  -- what is itwhat is itwhat is itwhat is it --  --  --  -- 2015 to 20202015 to 20202015 to 20202015 to 2020.  .  .  .  Actually, Actually, Actually, Actually, nononono....

1999 to 20251999 to 20251999 to 20251999 to 2025.  .  .  .  What's called What's called What's called What's called the the the the prospectprospectprospectprospect to be to be to be to be....

1999 to 2025.  That obligation was zero.1999 to 2025.  That obligation was zero.1999 to 2025.  That obligation was zero.1999 to 2025.  That obligation was zero.

Now, part of the responsibility theNow, part of the responsibility theNow, part of the responsibility theNow, part of the responsibility the

township had in the negotiation and ultimatetownship had in the negotiation and ultimatetownship had in the negotiation and ultimatetownship had in the negotiation and ultimate

settlement agreement was to then put in placesettlement agreement was to then put in placesettlement agreement was to then put in placesettlement agreement was to then put in place

ordinances thatordinances thatordinances thatordinances that, , , , despite its, despite its, despite its, despite its, you know, you know, you know, you know, that that that that itititit

satisfied its obligationsatisfied its obligationsatisfied its obligationsatisfied its obligation, , , , that it actually hadthat it actually hadthat it actually hadthat it actually had

provided more affordable housing thanprovided more affordable housing thanprovided more affordable housing thanprovided more affordable housing than,,,, actually actually actually actually,,,, its its its its

obligation both from the second round and priorobligation both from the second round and priorobligation both from the second round and priorobligation both from the second round and prior

round with all the activity that was taking placeround with all the activity that was taking placeround with all the activity that was taking placeround with all the activity that was taking place....

It did agree for the agreement It did agree for the agreement It did agree for the agreement It did agree for the agreement bybybyby the Fair Share the Fair Share the Fair Share the Fair Share

HousHousHousHousinginginging Center that our obligation  Center that our obligation  Center that our obligation  Center that our obligation was was was was zero zero zero zero and and and and wewewewe

didn't need didn't need didn't need didn't need totototo    dodododo any further negotiations on that any further negotiations on that any further negotiations on that any further negotiations on that....

Agreed to put in place an ordinance whichAgreed to put in place an ordinance whichAgreed to put in place an ordinance whichAgreed to put in place an ordinance which

establishes a establishes a establishes a establishes a requirementrequirementrequirementrequirement that any multifamily that any multifamily that any multifamily that any multifamily

residential housing that was provided for inresidential housing that was provided for inresidential housing that was provided for inresidential housing that was provided for in
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Berkeley Township, would be Berkeley Township, would be Berkeley Township, would be Berkeley Township, would be requiredrequiredrequiredrequired to have a set to have a set to have a set to have a set

aside for affordable housaside for affordable housaside for affordable housaside for affordable housinginginging or  or  or  or a a a a percentage ofpercentage ofpercentage ofpercentage of

those unitsthose unitsthose unitsthose units.  .  .  .  And And And And by by by by multifamilymultifamilymultifamilymultifamily, , , , we're saying anywe're saying anywe're saying anywe're saying any

multifamily housing that is five units or more andmultifamily housing that is five units or more andmultifamily housing that is five units or more andmultifamily housing that is five units or more and

has has has has a a a a density of six unitsdensity of six unitsdensity of six unitsdensity of six units, , , , or dwelling unitsor dwelling unitsor dwelling unitsor dwelling units, , , , orororor

more.  And that if it's rentalmore.  And that if it's rentalmore.  And that if it's rentalmore.  And that if it's rental, , , , youyouyouyou'd'd'd'd have  have  have  have aaaa

15 percent set aside 15 percent set aside 15 percent set aside 15 percent set aside requirementrequirementrequirementrequirement.  And if they were.  And if they were.  And if they were.  And if they were

for sale unitsfor sale unitsfor sale unitsfor sale units, , , , theytheytheythey'd'd'd'd    bebebebe    at at at at 20 percent20 percent20 percent20 percent.  .  .  .  And youAnd youAnd youAnd you

adopted thatadopted thatadopted thatadopted that    recentrecentrecentrecently, ly, ly, ly, that housing element whichthat housing element whichthat housing element whichthat housing element which

implements implements implements implements and and and and basically encapsulates thatbasically encapsulates thatbasically encapsulates thatbasically encapsulates that

settlement agreementsettlement agreementsettlement agreementsettlement agreement.  .  .  .  

And so, thereforeAnd so, thereforeAnd so, thereforeAnd so, therefore, , , , nownownownow, , , , there is athere is athere is athere is a

ordinance which ordinance which ordinance which ordinance which we we we we commonly callcommonly callcommonly callcommonly call the  the  the  the point systempoint systempoint systempoint system

ordinance which establishes that ordinance which establishes that ordinance which establishes that ordinance which establishes that requirementrequirementrequirementrequirement.  .  .  .  SoSoSoSo,,,,

if there's a zoning board action that createsif there's a zoning board action that createsif there's a zoning board action that createsif there's a zoning board action that creates

multifamily housingmultifamily housingmultifamily housingmultifamily housing, , , , if it's currentif it's currentif it's currentif it's currently ly ly ly zoned forzoned forzoned forzoned for

multifamily housingmultifamily housingmultifamily housingmultifamily housing, , , , if it creates if it creates if it creates if it creates or or or or if there's if there's if there's if there's aaaa

redevelopment plan that creates multifamily housingredevelopment plan that creates multifamily housingredevelopment plan that creates multifamily housingredevelopment plan that creates multifamily housing

orororor    mixed use developmentmixed use developmentmixed use developmentmixed use development, , , , whatever that might bewhatever that might bewhatever that might bewhatever that might be

withwithwithwith    thethethethe multi -- a multifamily development as multi -- a multifamily development as multi -- a multifamily development as multi -- a multifamily development as

component of thatcomponent of thatcomponent of thatcomponent of that, , , , there is the affordable housingthere is the affordable housingthere is the affordable housingthere is the affordable housing

obligationobligationobligationobligation.  .  .  .  That is township wide.  It'sThat is township wide.  It'sThat is township wide.  It'sThat is township wide.  It's

everyeveryeveryeveryplace.  It's in South Seaside Parkplace.  It's in South Seaside Parkplace.  It's in South Seaside Parkplace.  It's in South Seaside Park.  .  .  .  It'sIt'sIt'sIt's

everywhere.everywhere.everywhere.everywhere.

Now, the only part of Now, the only part of Now, the only part of Now, the only part of that that that that thatthatthatthat
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createscreatescreatescreates    anananan    analysis that's necessary is thatanalysis that's necessary is thatanalysis that's necessary is thatanalysis that's necessary is that, , , , of aof aof aof a

part ofpart ofpart ofpart of, , , , depending upon the location of thedepending upon the location of thedepending upon the location of thedepending upon the location of the

development and its proximity to communitydevelopment and its proximity to communitydevelopment and its proximity to communitydevelopment and its proximity to community

facilities and transportation network and some otherfacilities and transportation network and some otherfacilities and transportation network and some otherfacilities and transportation network and some other

factorfactorfactorfactorssss that we've developed that we've developed that we've developed that we've developed, , , , that there is anthat there is anthat there is anthat there is an

opportunity for that portion of that housing to beopportunity for that portion of that housing to beopportunity for that portion of that housing to beopportunity for that portion of that housing to be

provided on-site or through a paymentprovided on-site or through a paymentprovided on-site or through a paymentprovided on-site or through a payment, , , , what's calledwhat's calledwhat's calledwhat's called

a a a a payment in lieu of constructionpayment in lieu of constructionpayment in lieu of constructionpayment in lieu of construction, , , , which meanwhich meanwhich meanwhich meanssss    theytheytheythey

get aget aget aget a --  --  --  -- the township gets a paymentthe township gets a paymentthe township gets a paymentthe township gets a payment, , , , and that weand that weand that weand that we

havehavehavehave --  --  --  -- we create that housing in an appropriatewe create that housing in an appropriatewe create that housing in an appropriatewe create that housing in an appropriate

locationlocationlocationlocation, , , , that affordable housthat affordable housthat affordable housthat affordable housinginginging in  in  in  in an an an an appropriateappropriateappropriateappropriate

location based on planninglocation based on planninglocation based on planninglocation based on planning --  --  --  -- based on planningbased on planningbased on planningbased on planning

criteria.criteria.criteria.criteria.

That very muchThat very muchThat very muchThat very much,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,, for the for the for the for the

most part, that's not really affecting anythingmost part, that's not really affecting anythingmost part, that's not really affecting anythingmost part, that's not really affecting anything

other than the fact that it dependother than the fact that it dependother than the fact that it dependother than the fact that it dependssss upon upon upon upon,,,, you know you know you know you know,,,,

it affects it affects it affects it affects howhowhowhow    muchmuchmuchmuch is constructed on-site versus is constructed on-site versus is constructed on-site versus is constructed on-site versus

howhowhowhow    muchmuchmuchmuch is done through  is done through  is done through  is done through a a a a payment in lieu ofpayment in lieu ofpayment in lieu ofpayment in lieu of

construction.  And that is consistentconstruction.  And that is consistentconstruction.  And that is consistentconstruction.  And that is consistent.  .  .  .  And thatAnd thatAnd thatAnd that

applies to all multifamily residential developmentapplies to all multifamily residential developmentapplies to all multifamily residential developmentapplies to all multifamily residential development

within the township.within the township.within the township.within the township.

NowNowNowNow, , , , despite Mr. Bauman's contentiondespite Mr. Bauman's contentiondespite Mr. Bauman's contentiondespite Mr. Bauman's contention

that therethat therethat therethat there was was was was not  not  not  not an an an an intent to provide affordableintent to provide affordableintent to provide affordableintent to provide affordable

housinghousinghousinghousing, , , , that has to be taken in that has to be taken in that has to be taken in that has to be taken in the the the the place of place of place of place of thethethethe

contextcontextcontextcontext.  .  .  .  And, And, And, And, againagainagainagain, , , , this this this this isisisis --  --  --  -- this this this this occurred afteroccurred afteroccurred afteroccurred after
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he made this testimony and prepared his reporthe made this testimony and prepared his reporthe made this testimony and prepared his reporthe made this testimony and prepared his report    ofofofof

all the planning that was taking place inall the planning that was taking place inall the planning that was taking place inall the planning that was taking place in

South Seaside Park in terms of South Seaside Park in terms of South Seaside Park in terms of South Seaside Park in terms of the the the the creation of creation of creation of creation of thethethethe

neighborhood plan.  And we heard a very clearneighborhood plan.  And we heard a very clearneighborhood plan.  And we heard a very clearneighborhood plan.  And we heard a very clear

message from the communitymessage from the communitymessage from the communitymessage from the community, , , , that they wanted to takethat they wanted to takethat they wanted to takethat they wanted to take

anyanyanyany, or , or , or , or limit very substantially any opportunitieslimit very substantially any opportunitieslimit very substantially any opportunitieslimit very substantially any opportunities

for multifamily residential development within thefor multifamily residential development within thefor multifamily residential development within thefor multifamily residential development within the

confines of theconfines of theconfines of theconfines of theiriririr neighborhood.  And that the plan neighborhood.  And that the plan neighborhood.  And that the plan neighborhood.  And that the plan

itself establishes dominant development form withinitself establishes dominant development form withinitself establishes dominant development form withinitself establishes dominant development form within

that area isthat area isthat area isthat area is, , , , as being single family as being single family as being single family as being single family dedededetachedtachedtachedtached, , , , withwithwithwith

the the the the exception of a couple small areas like where theexception of a couple small areas like where theexception of a couple small areas like where theexception of a couple small areas like where the

businessbusinessbusinessbusiness --  --  --  -- where mixed use where mixed use where mixed use where mixed use is is is is provided in provided in provided in provided in thethethethe

business zone in thebusiness zone in thebusiness zone in thebusiness zone in the --  --  --  -- in in in in South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.South Seaside Park.

So, essentiallySo, essentiallySo, essentiallySo, essentially, , , , reallyreallyreallyreally, you , you , you , you can'tcan'tcan'tcan't

have it both ways.  I meanhave it both ways.  I meanhave it both ways.  I meanhave it both ways.  I mean, , , , if you want affordableif you want affordableif you want affordableif you want affordable

housing, the way that affordable houshousing, the way that affordable houshousing, the way that affordable houshousing, the way that affordable housinginginging is is is is

delivered under the provisiondelivered under the provisiondelivered under the provisiondelivered under the provisionssss of  of  of  of the the the the ordinanceordinanceordinanceordinance, , , , andandandand

not only not only not only not only that, but that, but that, but that, but also pretty much commonalso pretty much commonalso pretty much commonalso pretty much common, , , , isisisis

through through through through a a a a multifamily residential housing formmultifamily residential housing formmultifamily residential housing formmultifamily residential housing form.  .  .  .  

SoSoSoSo, , , , we provide those opportunities.we provide those opportunities.we provide those opportunities.we provide those opportunities.

And ifAnd ifAnd ifAnd if, , , , at any point in time, a multifamilyat any point in time, a multifamilyat any point in time, a multifamilyat any point in time, a multifamily

development development development development occursoccursoccursoccurs in South Seaside Park or anywhere in South Seaside Park or anywhere in South Seaside Park or anywhere in South Seaside Park or anywhere

else in the township, they areelse in the township, they areelse in the township, they areelse in the township, they are --  --  --  -- there's going tothere's going tothere's going tothere's going to

be be be be a a a a commensurate commensurate commensurate commensurate requirementrequirementrequirementrequirement for affordable for affordable for affordable for affordable

housing.  housing.  housing.  housing.  And And And And that's consistentthat's consistentthat's consistentthat's consistent.  .  .  .  That'sThat'sThat'sThat's -- -- -- --
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everybody getseverybody getseverybody getseverybody gets, you know, , you know, , you know, , you know, treated the same waytreated the same waytreated the same waytreated the same way.  .  .  .  AndAndAndAnd

those opportunities are there ifthose opportunities are there ifthose opportunities are there ifthose opportunities are there if,,,, in fact in fact in fact in fact,,,, the the the the

community determines that multifamily residential iscommunity determines that multifamily residential iscommunity determines that multifamily residential iscommunity determines that multifamily residential is

an an an an appropriate vehicle to provide that.appropriate vehicle to provide that.appropriate vehicle to provide that.appropriate vehicle to provide that.

So, I think that might be a goodSo, I think that might be a goodSo, I think that might be a goodSo, I think that might be a good

place to stop.  place to stop.  place to stop.  place to stop.  And And And And then we then we then we then we gogogogo on to resiliency on to resiliency on to resiliency on to resiliency next next next next

timetimetimetime....

MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:        I I I I assume the assume the assume the assume the plannerplannerplannerplanner

will be here will be here will be here will be here in the in the in the in the next meetingnext meetingnext meetingnext meeting, , , , rightrightrightright, , , , totototo

continuecontinuecontinuecontinue?  ?  ?  ?  There's There's There's There's not going to not going to not going to not going to be be be be any any any any breaksbreaksbreaksbreaks,,,,

rightrightrightright????

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        And And And And I think at thisI think at thisI think at thisI think at this

raterateraterate, , , , the meeting the meeting the meeting the meeting afterafterafterafter    that, that, that, that, tootootootoo....

MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:MR. MICHELINI:        WellWellWellWell, , , , that that that that will will will will beginbeginbeginbegin

my cross-examination.my cross-examination.my cross-examination.my cross-examination.

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        Okay.  Okay.  Okay.  Okay.  WellWellWellWell, , , , thank youthank youthank youthank you

so much for that testimony.so much for that testimony.so much for that testimony.so much for that testimony.

At this timeAt this timeAt this timeAt this time, , , , I'd like to have I'd like to have I'd like to have I'd like to have aaaa

motion to adjourn the meeting.motion to adjourn the meeting.motion to adjourn the meeting.motion to adjourn the meeting.

DR. HUDAK:DR. HUDAK:DR. HUDAK:DR. HUDAK:        MotionMotionMotionMotion....

MR. MACKRES:MR. MACKRES:MR. MACKRES:MR. MACKRES:        Second.Second.Second.Second.

MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:MR. WINWARD:        All iAll iAll iAll in n n n favorfavorfavorfavor....

               ALL:  Aye.               ALL:  Aye.               ALL:  Aye.               ALL:  Aye.    

((((MeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting    adjournedadjournedadjournedadjourned.).).).)    
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C E R T I F I C A T EC E R T I F I C A T EC E R T I F I C A T EC E R T I F I C A T E    
    
    
    
              I, LINDA SULLIVAN-HILL, a Notary               I, LINDA SULLIVAN-HILL, a Notary               I, LINDA SULLIVAN-HILL, a Notary               I, LINDA SULLIVAN-HILL, a Notary 

PublicPublicPublicPublic and  and  and  and Certified Court RCertified Court RCertified Court RCertified Court Reporter of the State ofeporter of the State ofeporter of the State ofeporter of the State of    

New Jersey, do hereby certify New Jersey, do hereby certify New Jersey, do hereby certify New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing that the foregoing that the foregoing that the foregoing  is  is  is  is 

aaaa    true and accurate true and accurate true and accurate true and accurate ttttranscript of the ranscript of the ranscript of the ranscript of the proceedingsproceedingsproceedingsproceedings as  as  as  as 

taken stenographicallytaken stenographicallytaken stenographicallytaken stenographically    by and before me at the time, by and before me at the time, by and before me at the time, by and before me at the time, 

place and on place and on place and on place and on the date hereinbefore sthe date hereinbefore sthe date hereinbefore sthe date hereinbefore set forthet forthet forthet forth....    

    

    

                                                        
                                            _________________________________________ _________________________________________ _________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
           Notary Public of the State of New Jersey           Notary Public of the State of New Jersey           Notary Public of the State of New Jersey           Notary Public of the State of New Jersey    

           My Commission expires  January 26, 2021           My Commission expires  January 26, 2021           My Commission expires  January 26, 2021           My Commission expires  January 26, 2021    

    
    
    
Dated: Dated: Dated: Dated: JulyJulyJulyJuly 30, 2017 30, 2017 30, 2017 30, 2017        
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$20 [2] $20 [2] $20 [2] $20 [2]  63/21 63/25 63/21 63/25 63/21 63/25 63/21 63/25
$25 [1] $25 [1] $25 [1] $25 [1]  63/8 63/8 63/8 63/8
$35 [2] $35 [2] $35 [2] $35 [2]  63/8 63/13 63/8 63/13 63/8 63/13 63/8 63/13
$60 [1] $60 [1] $60 [1] $60 [1]  63/20 63/20 63/20 63/20

''''
'97 [2] '97 [2] '97 [2] '97 [2]  77/6 81/8 77/6 81/8 77/6 81/8 77/6 81/8

0000
0001 [1] 0001 [1] 0001 [1] 0001 [1]  1/25 1/25 1/25 1/25
08527 [1] 08527 [1] 08527 [1] 08527 [1]  1/25 1/25 1/25 1/25
08723 [1] 08723 [1] 08723 [1] 08723 [1]  2/7 2/7 2/7 2/7
08731 [1] 08731 [1] 08731 [1] 08731 [1]  2/4 2/4 2/4 2/4

1111
1,671 [2] 1,671 [2] 1,671 [2] 1,671 [2]  46/20 48/14 46/20 48/14 46/20 48/14 46/20 48/14
1,742 [2] 1,742 [2] 1,742 [2] 1,742 [2]  47/17 48/19 47/17 48/19 47/17 48/19 47/17 48/19
1.2 [2] 1.2 [2] 1.2 [2] 1.2 [2]  44/2 44/18 44/2 44/18 44/2 44/18 44/2 44/18
11 [1] 11 [1] 11 [1] 11 [1]  62/21 62/21 62/21 62/21
11.5 [2] 11.5 [2] 11.5 [2] 11.5 [2]  46/4 46/5 46/4 46/5 46/4 46/5 46/4 46/5
12 [2] 12 [2] 12 [2] 12 [2]  62/22 62/25 62/22 62/25 62/22 62/25 62/22 62/25
12-year-old [1] 12-year-old [1] 12-year-old [1] 12-year-old [1]  62/23 62/23 62/23 62/23
13 [2] 13 [2] 13 [2] 13 [2]  48/8 48/9 48/8 48/9 48/8 48/9 48/8 48/9
14.2 [1] 14.2 [1] 14.2 [1] 14.2 [1]  47/18 47/18 47/18 47/18
15 percent [1] 15 percent [1] 15 percent [1] 15 percent [1]  92/7 92/7 92/7 92/7
16 [3] 16 [3] 16 [3] 16 [3]  45/24 46/3 74/8 45/24 46/3 74/8 45/24 46/3 74/8 45/24 46/3 74/8
166 [1] 166 [1] 166 [1] 166 [1]  81/24 81/24 81/24 81/24
17 [5] 17 [5] 17 [5] 17 [5]  2/7 3/12 4/1 60/22 2/7 3/12 4/1 60/22 2/7 3/12 4/1 60/22 2/7 3/12 4/1 60/22
 60/23 60/23 60/23 60/23
1701 [1] 1701 [1] 1701 [1] 1701 [1]  73/16 73/16 73/16 73/16
19 [1] 19 [1] 19 [1] 19 [1]  17/2 17/2 17/2 17/2
19.4 [1] 19.4 [1] 19.4 [1] 19.4 [1]  48/14 48/14 48/14 48/14
1950's [1] 1950's [1] 1950's [1] 1950's [1]  40/3 40/3 40/3 40/3
1978 [1] 1978 [1] 1978 [1] 1978 [1]  71/6 71/6 71/6 71/6
1997 [5] 1997 [5] 1997 [5] 1997 [5]  76/18 77/6 80/24 76/18 77/6 80/24 76/18 77/6 80/24 76/18 77/6 80/24
 82/14 82/19 82/14 82/19 82/14 82/19 82/14 82/19
1999 [2] 1999 [2] 1999 [2] 1999 [2]  91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11

2222
20 [7] 20 [7] 20 [7] 20 [7]  17/2 17/3 20/17 17/2 17/3 20/17 17/2 17/3 20/17 17/2 17/3 20/17
 28/10 73/12 91/9 92/8 28/10 73/12 91/9 92/8 28/10 73/12 91/9 92/8 28/10 73/12 91/9 92/8
20 percent [1] 20 percent [1] 20 percent [1] 20 percent [1]  45/14 45/14 45/14 45/14
2003 [4] 2003 [4] 2003 [4] 2003 [4]  79/23 82/13 82/15 79/23 82/13 82/15 79/23 82/13 82/15 79/23 82/13 82/15
 82/16 82/16 82/16 82/16
2008 [4] 2008 [4] 2008 [4] 2008 [4]  86/6 86/17 86/23 86/6 86/17 86/23 86/6 86/17 86/23 86/6 86/17 86/23
 88/24 88/24 88/24 88/24
2010 [2] 2010 [2] 2010 [2] 2010 [2]  43/23 44/3 43/23 44/3 43/23 44/3 43/23 44/3
2010 Census [1] 2010 Census [1] 2010 Census [1] 2010 Census [1]  43/25 43/25 43/25 43/25
2011 [1] 2011 [1] 2011 [1] 2011 [1]  44/6 44/6 44/6 44/6
2012 [1] 2012 [1] 2012 [1] 2012 [1]  87/16 87/16 87/16 87/16
2013 [2] 2013 [2] 2013 [2] 2013 [2]  73/18 74/8 73/18 74/8 73/18 74/8 73/18 74/8
2015 [3] 2015 [3] 2015 [3] 2015 [3]  44/7 44/8 91/9 44/7 44/8 91/9 44/7 44/8 91/9 44/7 44/8 91/9
2016 [1] 2016 [1] 2016 [1] 2016 [1]  6/16 6/16 6/16 6/16
2017 [7] 2017 [7] 2017 [7] 2017 [7]  1/8 7/25 60/9 1/8 7/25 60/9 1/8 7/25 60/9 1/8 7/25 60/9
 78/12 89/24 90/2 96/16 78/12 89/24 90/2 96/16 78/12 89/24 90/2 96/16 78/12 89/24 90/2 96/16
2020 [8] 2020 [8] 2020 [8] 2020 [8]  79/22 82/8 82/15 79/22 82/8 82/15 79/22 82/8 82/15 79/22 82/8 82/15
 84/25 85/3 86/8 86/25 91/9 84/25 85/3 86/8 86/25 91/9 84/25 85/3 86/8 86/25 91/9 84/25 85/3 86/8 86/25 91/9
2021 [1] 2021 [1] 2021 [1] 2021 [1]  96/14 96/14 96/14 96/14
2025 [2] 2025 [2] 2025 [2] 2025 [2]  91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11 91/10 91/11
20th [1] 20th [1] 20th [1] 20th [1]  68/19 68/19 68/19 68/19
22 percent [1] 22 percent [1] 22 percent [1] 22 percent [1]  45/1 45/1 45/1 45/1
22.7 percent [2] 22.7 percent [2] 22.7 percent [2] 22.7 percent [2]  45/2 45/6 45/2 45/6 45/2 45/6 45/2 45/6
24,169 [2] 24,169 [2] 24,169 [2] 24,169 [2]  46/21 48/19 46/21 48/19 46/21 48/19 46/21 48/19
247 [2] 247 [2] 247 [2] 247 [2]  47/16 48/14 47/16 48/14 47/16 48/14 47/16 48/14
24th [2] 24th [2] 24th [2] 24th [2]  68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17
26 [1] 26 [1] 26 [1] 26 [1]  96/14 96/14 96/14 96/14
285 [2] 285 [2] 285 [2] 285 [2]  13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1

3333
30 [3] 30 [3] 30 [3] 30 [3]  63/22 63/22 96/16 63/22 63/22 96/16 63/22 63/22 96/16 63/22 63/22 96/16
32 [2] 32 [2] 32 [2] 32 [2]  4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5

351 [2] 351 [2] 351 [2] 351 [2]  13/9 13/25 13/9 13/25 13/9 13/25 13/9 13/25
3rd [1] 3rd [1] 3rd [1] 3rd [1]  7/25 7/25 7/25 7/25

4444
4.4 [1] 4.4 [1] 4.4 [1] 4.4 [1]  48/12 48/12 48/12 48/12
402 [1] 402 [1] 402 [1] 402 [1]  45/24 45/24 45/24 45/24
41,255 [1] 41,255 [1] 41,255 [1] 41,255 [1]  43/25 43/25 43/25 43/25
41,480 [1] 41,480 [1] 41,480 [1] 41,480 [1]  44/9 44/9 44/9 44/9
42.3 [1] 42.3 [1] 42.3 [1] 42.3 [1]  44/22 44/22 44/22 44/22
42.3 percent [1] 42.3 percent [1] 42.3 percent [1] 42.3 percent [1]  45/5 45/5 45/5 45/5
43 [1] 43 [1] 43 [1] 43 [1]  45/12 45/12 45/12 45/12
43 square [1] 43 square [1] 43 square [1] 43 square [1]  19/13 19/13 19/13 19/13
43,942 [1] 43,942 [1] 43,942 [1] 43,942 [1]  45/12 45/12 45/12 45/12
435 [1] 435 [1] 435 [1] 435 [1]  13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11
46 [1] 46 [1] 46 [1] 46 [1]  1/24 1/24 1/24 1/24
49 [1] 49 [1] 49 [1] 49 [1]  44/1 44/1 44/1 44/1
490 [1] 490 [1] 490 [1] 490 [1]  44/2 44/2 44/2 44/2

5555
5.3 [1] 5.3 [1] 5.3 [1] 5.3 [1]  48/13 48/13 48/13 48/13
50 [1] 50 [1] 50 [1] 50 [1]  63/19 63/19 63/19 63/19
52,639 [1] 52,639 [1] 52,639 [1] 52,639 [1]  45/11 45/11 45/11 45/11
55 [2] 55 [2] 55 [2] 55 [2]  63/22 63/23 63/22 63/23 63/22 63/23 63/22 63/23
565 [1] 565 [1] 565 [1] 565 [1]  36/6 36/6 36/6 36/6

6666
6.9 percent [1] 6.9 percent [1] 6.9 percent [1] 6.9 percent [1]  46/22 46/22 46/22 46/22
61,994 [1] 61,994 [1] 61,994 [1] 61,994 [1]  45/16 45/16 45/16 45/16
62 [3] 62 [3] 62 [3] 62 [3]  58/12 58/15 65/9 58/12 58/15 65/9 58/12 58/15 65/9 58/12 58/15 65/9
620 [1] 620 [1] 620 [1] 620 [1]  2/4 2/4 2/4 2/4
65 [2] 65 [2] 65 [2] 65 [2]  13/11 65/10 13/11 65/10 13/11 65/10 13/11 65/10
65 percent [1] 65 percent [1] 65 percent [1] 65 percent [1]  13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11
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7.2 percent [1] 7.2 percent [1] 7.2 percent [1] 7.2 percent [1]  48/18 48/18 48/18 48/18
7/3/17 [2] 7/3/17 [2] 7/3/17 [2] 7/3/17 [2]  3/12 4/1 3/12 4/1 3/12 4/1 3/12 4/1
72 [3] 72 [3] 72 [3] 72 [3]  3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21
72A [2] 72A [2] 72A [2] 72A [2]  6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22
73 [1] 73 [1] 73 [1] 73 [1]  6/15 6/15 6/15 6/15
732 [1] 732 [1] 732 [1] 732 [1]  1/25 1/25 1/25 1/25
7:40 [1] 7:40 [1] 7:40 [1] 7:40 [1]  1/9 1/9 1/9 1/9
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824 [1] 824 [1] 824 [1] 824 [1]  44/11 44/11 44/11 44/11
833-0001 [1] 833-0001 [1] 833-0001 [1] 833-0001 [1]  1/25 1/25 1/25 1/25
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A-72 [3] A-72 [3] A-72 [3] A-72 [3]  3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21 3/13 6/15 6/21
A-72A [2] A-72A [2] A-72A [2] A-72A [2]  6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22 6/19 6/22
A-73 [1] A-73 [1] A-73 [1] A-73 [1]  6/15 6/15 6/15 6/15
Aberdeen [1] Aberdeen [1] Aberdeen [1] Aberdeen [1]  31/3 31/3 31/3 31/3
ability [3] ability [3] ability [3] ability [3]  50/8 66/13 50/8 66/13 50/8 66/13 50/8 66/13
 70/18 70/18 70/18 70/18
able [7] able [7] able [7] able [7]  9/18 52/10 70/4 9/18 52/10 70/4 9/18 52/10 70/4 9/18 52/10 70/4
 72/24 75/3 75/4 75/4 72/24 75/3 75/4 75/4 72/24 75/3 75/4 75/4 72/24 75/3 75/4 75/4
about [86] about [86] about [86] about [86]  4/8 4/16 4/17 4/8 4/16 4/17 4/8 4/16 4/17 4/8 4/16 4/17
 13/5 13/11 14/7 14/9 15/25 13/5 13/11 14/7 14/9 15/25 13/5 13/11 14/7 14/9 15/25 13/5 13/11 14/7 14/9 15/25
 16/12 16/13 16/20 16/24 16/12 16/13 16/20 16/24 16/12 16/13 16/20 16/24 16/12 16/13 16/20 16/24
 16/25 17/12 17/22 17/23 16/25 17/12 17/22 17/23 16/25 17/12 17/22 17/23 16/25 17/12 17/22 17/23
 17/25 18/3 18/4 18/8 18/11 17/25 18/3 18/4 18/8 18/11 17/25 18/3 18/4 18/8 18/11 17/25 18/3 18/4 18/8 18/11
 19/25 22/3 25/10 25/15 19/25 22/3 25/10 25/15 19/25 22/3 25/10 25/15 19/25 22/3 25/10 25/15
 25/21 26/15 27/2 27/7 27/8 25/21 26/15 27/2 27/7 27/8 25/21 26/15 27/2 27/7 27/8 25/21 26/15 27/2 27/7 27/8
 28/3 28/8 28/18 29/5 31/9 28/3 28/8 28/18 29/5 31/9 28/3 28/8 28/18 29/5 31/9 28/3 28/8 28/18 29/5 31/9
 31/14 34/16 34/22 35/2 31/14 34/16 34/22 35/2 31/14 34/16 34/22 35/2 31/14 34/16 34/22 35/2
 36/16 37/17 39/17 40/21 36/16 37/17 39/17 40/21 36/16 37/17 39/17 40/21 36/16 37/17 39/17 40/21
 40/21 40/25 41/15 41/23 40/21 40/25 41/15 41/23 40/21 40/25 41/15 41/23 40/21 40/25 41/15 41/23
 43/7 43/19 43/21 49/19 43/7 43/19 43/21 49/19 43/7 43/19 43/21 49/19 43/7 43/19 43/21 49/19
 49/20 51/2 51/3 52/16 49/20 51/2 51/3 52/16 49/20 51/2 51/3 52/16 49/20 51/2 51/3 52/16
 53/23 53/23 54/2 58/1 58/3 53/23 53/23 54/2 58/1 58/3 53/23 53/23 54/2 58/1 58/3 53/23 53/23 54/2 58/1 58/3
 58/5 60/7 60/14 60/20 64/9 58/5 60/7 60/14 60/20 64/9 58/5 60/7 60/14 60/20 64/9 58/5 60/7 60/14 60/20 64/9
 68/11 68/12 68/13 71/24 68/11 68/12 68/13 71/24 68/11 68/12 68/13 71/24 68/11 68/12 68/13 71/24
 74/23 75/13 75/24 76/5 74/23 75/13 75/24 76/5 74/23 75/13 75/24 76/5 74/23 75/13 75/24 76/5
 76/13 77/9 77/11 78/1 76/13 77/9 77/11 78/1 76/13 77/9 77/11 78/1 76/13 77/9 77/11 78/1

 79/25 80/2 82/22 83/5 79/25 80/2 82/22 83/5 79/25 80/2 82/22 83/5 79/25 80/2 82/22 83/5
 84/19 86/19 88/11 89/19 84/19 86/19 88/11 89/19 84/19 86/19 88/11 89/19 84/19 86/19 88/11 89/19
 89/25 89/25 89/25 89/25
above [1] above [1] above [1] above [1]  5/15 5/15 5/15 5/15
academic [1] academic [1] academic [1] academic [1]  17/24 17/24 17/24 17/24
access [15] access [15] access [15] access [15]  51/12 53/2 51/12 53/2 51/12 53/2 51/12 53/2
 53/3 54/10 55/2 56/9 58/18 53/3 54/10 55/2 56/9 58/18 53/3 54/10 55/2 56/9 58/18 53/3 54/10 55/2 56/9 58/18
 59/17 61/3 61/23 64/19 59/17 61/3 61/23 64/19 59/17 61/3 61/23 64/19 59/17 61/3 61/23 64/19
 64/21 65/17 67/19 68/13 64/21 65/17 67/19 68/13 64/21 65/17 67/19 68/13 64/21 65/17 67/19 68/13
accident [2] accident [2] accident [2] accident [2]  55/23 74/18 55/23 74/18 55/23 74/18 55/23 74/18
according [1] according [1] according [1] according [1]  7/4 7/4 7/4 7/4
accrues [1] accrues [1] accrues [1] accrues [1]  72/3 72/3 72/3 72/3
accurate [1] accurate [1] accurate [1] accurate [1]  96/7 96/7 96/7 96/7
achieve [1] achieve [1] achieve [1] achieve [1]  52/10 52/10 52/10 52/10
achieved [1] achieved [1] achieved [1] achieved [1]  37/19 37/19 37/19 37/19
acknowledge [1] acknowledge [1] acknowledge [1] acknowledge [1]  64/15 64/15 64/15 64/15
acknowledgment [1] acknowledgment [1] acknowledgment [1] acknowledgment [1]  79/18 79/18 79/18 79/18
acronym [1] acronym [1] acronym [1] acronym [1]  72/14 72/14 72/14 72/14
across [1] across [1] across [1] across [1]  40/12 40/12 40/12 40/12
ACS [5] ACS [5] ACS [5] ACS [5]  44/10 44/14 44/25 44/10 44/14 44/25 44/10 44/14 44/25 44/10 44/14 44/25
 45/11 45/24 45/11 45/24 45/11 45/24 45/11 45/24
act [3] act [3] act [3] act [3]  71/7 71/15 79/20 71/7 71/15 79/20 71/7 71/15 79/20 71/7 71/15 79/20
acting [2] acting [2] acting [2] acting [2]  12/17 14/20 12/17 14/20 12/17 14/20 12/17 14/20
action [3] action [3] action [3] action [3]  80/17 90/9 80/17 90/9 80/17 90/9 80/17 90/9
 92/15 92/15 92/15 92/15
actions [3] actions [3] actions [3] actions [3]  23/21 24/11 23/21 24/11 23/21 24/11 23/21 24/11
 80/9 80/9 80/9 80/9
active [1] active [1] active [1] active [1]  85/23 85/23 85/23 85/23
activities [11] activities [11] activities [11] activities [11]  9/2 17/11 9/2 17/11 9/2 17/11 9/2 17/11
 17/24 24/11 25/19 28/9 17/24 24/11 25/19 28/9 17/24 24/11 25/19 28/9 17/24 24/11 25/19 28/9
 42/22 59/22 66/1 73/8 42/22 59/22 66/1 73/8 42/22 59/22 66/1 73/8 42/22 59/22 66/1 73/8
 90/17 90/17 90/17 90/17
activity [5] activity [5] activity [5] activity [5]  17/4 30/16 17/4 30/16 17/4 30/16 17/4 30/16
 70/11 91/4 91/19 70/11 91/4 91/19 70/11 91/4 91/19 70/11 91/4 91/19
actual [6] actual [6] actual [6] actual [6]  44/6 50/22 44/6 50/22 44/6 50/22 44/6 50/22
 58/22 71/22 86/9 91/7 58/22 71/22 86/9 91/7 58/22 71/22 86/9 91/7 58/22 71/22 86/9 91/7
actually [33] actually [33] actually [33] actually [33]  9/22 12/23 9/22 12/23 9/22 12/23 9/22 12/23
 17/14 17/19 19/5 21/11 17/14 17/19 19/5 21/11 17/14 17/19 19/5 21/11 17/14 17/19 19/5 21/11
 21/14 22/21 23/10 27/5 21/14 22/21 23/10 27/5 21/14 22/21 23/10 27/5 21/14 22/21 23/10 27/5
 27/12 27/24 30/15 32/9 27/12 27/24 30/15 32/9 27/12 27/24 30/15 32/9 27/12 27/24 30/15 32/9
 32/13 36/9 36/11 40/5 32/13 36/9 36/11 40/5 32/13 36/9 36/11 40/5 32/13 36/9 36/11 40/5
 45/22 46/8 46/8 58/23 45/22 46/8 46/8 58/23 45/22 46/8 46/8 58/23 45/22 46/8 46/8 58/23
 64/10 64/19 70/6 72/2 64/10 64/19 70/6 72/2 64/10 64/19 70/6 72/2 64/10 64/19 70/6 72/2
 72/13 73/4 75/20 78/13 72/13 73/4 75/20 78/13 72/13 73/4 75/20 78/13 72/13 73/4 75/20 78/13
 91/9 91/16 91/17 91/9 91/16 91/17 91/9 91/16 91/17 91/9 91/16 91/17
added [1] added [1] added [1] added [1]  59/14 59/14 59/14 59/14
address [1] address [1] address [1] address [1]  8/23 8/23 8/23 8/23
addressed [1] addressed [1] addressed [1] addressed [1]  37/5 37/5 37/5 37/5
addressing [6] addressing [6] addressing [6] addressing [6]  9/13 16/17 9/13 16/17 9/13 16/17 9/13 16/17
 26/23 76/23 78/9 87/14 26/23 76/23 78/9 87/14 26/23 76/23 78/9 87/14 26/23 76/23 78/9 87/14
adjacent [1] adjacent [1] adjacent [1] adjacent [1]  70/20 70/20 70/20 70/20
adjoining [3] adjoining [3] adjoining [3] adjoining [3]  10/4 10/5 10/4 10/5 10/4 10/5 10/4 10/5
 33/12 33/12 33/12 33/12
adjourn [1] adjourn [1] adjourn [1] adjourn [1]  95/19 95/19 95/19 95/19
adjourned [1] adjourned [1] adjourned [1] adjourned [1]  95/24 95/24 95/24 95/24
adjustment [1] adjustment [1] adjustment [1] adjustment [1]  74/4 74/4 74/4 74/4
Administration [1] Administration [1] Administration [1] Administration [1]  73/24 73/24 73/24 73/24
adopted [10] adopted [10] adopted [10] adopted [10]  5/9 17/18 5/9 17/18 5/9 17/18 5/9 17/18
 17/19 17/21 25/6 37/12 17/19 17/21 25/6 37/12 17/19 17/21 25/6 37/12 17/19 17/21 25/6 37/12
 79/2 87/19 88/9 92/9 79/2 87/19 88/9 92/9 79/2 87/19 88/9 92/9 79/2 87/19 88/9 92/9
adoption [1] adoption [1] adoption [1] adoption [1]  71/7 71/7 71/7 71/7
adult [1] adult [1] adult [1] adult [1]  63/1 63/1 63/1 63/1
advances [1] advances [1] advances [1] advances [1]  29/3 29/3 29/3 29/3
adversely [1] adversely [1] adversely [1] adversely [1]  37/23 37/23 37/23 37/23
advocacy [2] advocacy [2] advocacy [2] advocacy [2]  86/3 90/5 86/3 90/5 86/3 90/5 86/3 90/5
aerial [2] aerial [2] aerial [2] aerial [2]  67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23
affect [5] affect [5] affect [5] affect [5]  37/22 37/23 37/22 37/23 37/22 37/23 37/22 37/23
 65/13 76/24 76/25 65/13 76/24 76/25 65/13 76/24 76/25 65/13 76/24 76/25
affected [3] affected [3] affected [3] affected [3]  12/6 21/3 12/6 21/3 12/6 21/3 12/6 21/3
 23/17 23/17 23/17 23/17
affecting [3] affecting [3] affecting [3] affecting [3]  49/15 49/16 49/15 49/16 49/15 49/16 49/15 49/16
 93/15 93/15 93/15 93/15
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affects [3] affects [3] affects [3] affects [3]  60/11 60/12 60/11 60/12 60/11 60/12 60/11 60/12
 93/17 93/17 93/17 93/17
affirmative [1] affirmative [1] affirmative [1] affirmative [1]  5/4 5/4 5/4 5/4
affordability [1] affordability [1] affordability [1] affordability [1]  90/21 90/21 90/21 90/21
affordable [18] affordable [18] affordable [18] affordable [18]  25/12 78/9 25/12 78/9 25/12 78/9 25/12 78/9
 81/22 88/17 88/20 89/2 81/22 88/17 88/20 89/2 81/22 88/17 88/20 89/2 81/22 88/17 88/20 89/2
 89/11 90/19 90/20 91/5 89/11 90/19 90/20 91/5 89/11 90/19 90/20 91/5 89/11 90/19 90/20 91/5
 91/17 92/2 92/21 93/11 91/17 92/2 92/21 93/11 91/17 92/2 92/21 93/11 91/17 92/2 92/21 93/11
 93/23 94/15 94/16 94/24 93/23 94/15 94/16 94/24 93/23 94/15 94/16 94/24 93/23 94/15 94/16 94/24
after [6] after [6] after [6] after [6]  9/19 52/16 80/17 9/19 52/16 80/17 9/19 52/16 80/17 9/19 52/16 80/17
 82/14 93/25 95/13 82/14 93/25 95/13 82/14 93/25 95/13 82/14 93/25 95/13
again [50] again [50] again [50] again [50]  4/21 13/4 17/22 4/21 13/4 17/22 4/21 13/4 17/22 4/21 13/4 17/22
 18/2 18/25 23/9 24/25 31/6 18/2 18/25 23/9 24/25 31/6 18/2 18/25 23/9 24/25 31/6 18/2 18/25 23/9 24/25 31/6
 33/19 35/22 41/7 41/11 33/19 35/22 41/7 41/11 33/19 35/22 41/7 41/11 33/19 35/22 41/7 41/11
 41/14 44/24 48/1 51/5 41/14 44/24 48/1 51/5 41/14 44/24 48/1 51/5 41/14 44/24 48/1 51/5
 51/15 57/21 59/15 59/23 51/15 57/21 59/15 59/23 51/15 57/21 59/15 59/23 51/15 57/21 59/15 59/23
 60/20 62/13 63/4 63/10 60/20 62/13 63/4 63/10 60/20 62/13 63/4 63/10 60/20 62/13 63/4 63/10
 63/15 64/21 65/13 68/4 63/15 64/21 65/13 68/4 63/15 64/21 65/13 68/4 63/15 64/21 65/13 68/4
 70/12 70/22 70/22 70/25 70/12 70/22 70/22 70/25 70/12 70/22 70/22 70/25 70/12 70/22 70/22 70/25
 72/8 80/23 82/4 82/20 72/8 80/23 82/4 82/20 72/8 80/23 82/4 82/20 72/8 80/23 82/4 82/20
 83/15 83/25 83/25 84/18 83/15 83/25 83/25 84/18 83/15 83/25 83/25 84/18 83/15 83/25 83/25 84/18
 86/11 86/19 86/24 87/2 86/11 86/19 86/24 87/2 86/11 86/19 86/24 87/2 86/11 86/19 86/24 87/2
 87/10 87/12 88/3 90/23 87/10 87/12 88/3 90/23 87/10 87/12 88/3 90/23 87/10 87/12 88/3 90/23
 91/4 93/25 91/4 93/25 91/4 93/25 91/4 93/25
against [1] against [1] against [1] against [1]  10/23 10/23 10/23 10/23
age [6] age [6] age [6] age [6]  45/25 45/25 46/3 45/25 45/25 46/3 45/25 45/25 46/3 45/25 45/25 46/3
 58/12 58/12 63/17 58/12 58/12 63/17 58/12 58/12 63/17 58/12 58/12 63/17
agencies [2] agencies [2] agencies [2] agencies [2]  85/25 86/4 85/25 86/4 85/25 86/4 85/25 86/4
agency [2] agency [2] agency [2] agency [2]  24/6 89/15 24/6 89/15 24/6 89/15 24/6 89/15
agenda [1] agenda [1] agenda [1] agenda [1]  4/4 4/4 4/4 4/4
ago [1] ago [1] ago [1] ago [1]  28/3 28/3 28/3 28/3
agree [1] agree [1] agree [1] agree [1]  91/20 91/20 91/20 91/20
agreed [2] agreed [2] agreed [2] agreed [2]  90/25 91/23 90/25 91/23 90/25 91/23 90/25 91/23
agreement [4] agreement [4] agreement [4] agreement [4]  90/3 91/14 90/3 91/14 90/3 91/14 90/3 91/14
 91/20 92/11 91/20 92/11 91/20 92/11 91/20 92/11
agricultural [1] agricultural [1] agricultural [1] agricultural [1]  54/7 54/7 54/7 54/7
aligned [1] aligned [1] aligned [1] aligned [1]  16/3 16/3 16/3 16/3
all [56] all [56] all [56] all [56]  4/22 4/23 5/23 4/22 4/23 5/23 4/22 4/23 5/23 4/22 4/23 5/23
 5/24 6/11 8/3 8/19 11/16 5/24 6/11 8/3 8/19 11/16 5/24 6/11 8/3 8/19 11/16 5/24 6/11 8/3 8/19 11/16
 12/12 13/5 14/7 19/16 12/12 13/5 14/7 19/16 12/12 13/5 14/7 19/16 12/12 13/5 14/7 19/16
 20/22 21/14 22/18 25/6 20/22 21/14 22/18 25/6 20/22 21/14 22/18 25/6 20/22 21/14 22/18 25/6
 26/13 26/14 28/21 32/18 26/13 26/14 28/21 32/18 26/13 26/14 28/21 32/18 26/13 26/14 28/21 32/18
 32/19 33/18 33/23 35/5 32/19 33/18 33/23 35/5 32/19 33/18 33/23 35/5 32/19 33/18 33/23 35/5
 37/16 37/18 41/15 41/20 37/16 37/18 41/15 41/20 37/16 37/18 41/15 41/20 37/16 37/18 41/15 41/20
 41/25 43/6 43/13 53/22 41/25 43/6 43/13 53/22 41/25 43/6 43/13 53/22 41/25 43/6 43/13 53/22
 54/11 56/10 58/14 58/21 54/11 56/10 58/14 58/21 54/11 56/10 58/14 58/21 54/11 56/10 58/14 58/21
 69/3 70/22 79/7 79/8 80/14 69/3 70/22 79/7 79/8 80/14 69/3 70/22 79/7 79/8 80/14 69/3 70/22 79/7 79/8 80/14
 83/9 83/12 85/23 87/2 87/3 83/9 83/12 85/23 87/2 87/3 83/9 83/12 85/23 87/2 87/3 83/9 83/12 85/23 87/2 87/3
 87/14 87/24 88/4 88/23 87/14 87/24 88/4 88/23 87/14 87/24 88/4 88/23 87/14 87/24 88/4 88/23
 89/18 91/19 93/20 94/2 89/18 91/19 93/20 94/2 89/18 91/19 93/20 94/2 89/18 91/19 93/20 94/2
 95/22 95/23 95/22 95/23 95/22 95/23 95/22 95/23
Allen [1] Allen [1] Allen [1] Allen [1]  73/21 73/21 73/21 73/21
Allen Street [1] Allen Street [1] Allen Street [1] Allen Street [1]  73/21 73/21 73/21 73/21
allow [1] allow [1] allow [1] allow [1]  13/23 13/23 13/23 13/23
alluded [1] alluded [1] alluded [1] alluded [1]  70/21 70/21 70/21 70/21
along [6] along [6] along [6] along [6]  24/22 53/10 24/22 53/10 24/22 53/10 24/22 53/10
 69/17 69/17 81/24 89/7 69/17 69/17 81/24 89/7 69/17 69/17 81/24 89/7 69/17 69/17 81/24 89/7
also [46] also [46] also [46] also [46]  2/11 11/1 15/19 2/11 11/1 15/19 2/11 11/1 15/19 2/11 11/1 15/19
 19/23 20/12 22/6 26/7 19/23 20/12 22/6 26/7 19/23 20/12 22/6 26/7 19/23 20/12 22/6 26/7
 27/16 28/2 28/15 31/11 27/16 28/2 28/15 31/11 27/16 28/2 28/15 31/11 27/16 28/2 28/15 31/11
 33/7 35/21 40/15 47/2 49/5 33/7 35/21 40/15 47/2 49/5 33/7 35/21 40/15 47/2 49/5 33/7 35/21 40/15 47/2 49/5
 49/9 49/11 50/15 53/12 49/9 49/11 50/15 53/12 49/9 49/11 50/15 53/12 49/9 49/11 50/15 53/12
 56/6 59/21 60/2 60/12 63/9 56/6 59/21 60/2 60/12 63/9 56/6 59/21 60/2 60/12 63/9 56/6 59/21 60/2 60/12 63/9
 68/14 69/8 70/9 71/8 72/9 68/14 69/8 70/9 71/8 72/9 68/14 69/8 70/9 71/8 72/9 68/14 69/8 70/9 71/8 72/9
 75/1 75/4 75/8 76/25 77/10 75/1 75/4 75/8 76/25 77/10 75/1 75/4 75/8 76/25 77/10 75/1 75/4 75/8 76/25 77/10
 79/18 80/25 82/15 82/19 79/18 80/25 82/15 82/19 79/18 80/25 82/15 82/19 79/18 80/25 82/15 82/19
 82/25 83/13 84/19 87/5 82/25 83/13 84/19 87/5 82/25 83/13 84/19 87/5 82/25 83/13 84/19 87/5
 88/9 89/25 94/18 88/9 89/25 94/18 88/9 89/25 94/18 88/9 89/25 94/18
alter [2] alter [2] alter [2] alter [2]  40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15
Although [1] Although [1] Although [1] Although [1]  36/12 36/12 36/12 36/12

amalgam [1] amalgam [1] amalgam [1] amalgam [1]  34/12 34/12 34/12 34/12
amazing [1] amazing [1] amazing [1] amazing [1]  45/22 45/22 45/22 45/22
amendment [1] amendment [1] amendment [1] amendment [1]  77/9 77/9 77/9 77/9
amenities [6] amenities [6] amenities [6] amenities [6]  52/7 52/14 52/7 52/14 52/7 52/14 52/7 52/14
 53/13 54/10 55/10 70/24 53/13 54/10 55/10 70/24 53/13 54/10 55/10 70/24 53/13 54/10 55/10 70/24
amenity [1] amenity [1] amenity [1] amenity [1]  53/8 53/8 53/8 53/8
American [3] American [3] American [3] American [3]  44/4 44/25 44/4 44/25 44/4 44/25 44/4 44/25
 48/10 48/10 48/10 48/10
among [1] among [1] among [1] among [1]  44/21 44/21 44/21 44/21
amount [11] amount [11] amount [11] amount [11]  17/15 20/17 17/15 20/17 17/15 20/17 17/15 20/17
 20/18 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/18 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/18 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/18 20/20 23/1 28/12
 51/16 64/22 68/2 68/15 51/16 64/22 68/2 68/15 51/16 64/22 68/2 68/15 51/16 64/22 68/2 68/15
 76/22 76/22 76/22 76/22
analysis [18] analysis [18] analysis [18] analysis [18]  8/15 9/1 8/15 9/1 8/15 9/1 8/15 9/1
 9/24 14/14 15/23 17/10 9/24 14/14 15/23 17/10 9/24 14/14 15/23 17/10 9/24 14/14 15/23 17/10
 18/14 25/9 34/24 34/25 18/14 25/9 34/24 34/25 18/14 25/9 34/24 34/25 18/14 25/9 34/24 34/25
 42/7 49/23 49/24 72/15 42/7 49/23 49/24 72/15 42/7 49/23 49/24 72/15 42/7 49/23 49/24 72/15
 77/24 81/1 88/7 93/1 77/24 81/1 88/7 93/1 77/24 81/1 88/7 93/1 77/24 81/1 88/7 93/1
analyze [2] analyze [2] analyze [2] analyze [2]  9/3 19/5 9/3 19/5 9/3 19/5 9/3 19/5
analyzing [2] analyzing [2] analyzing [2] analyzing [2]  11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10
annex [2] annex [2] annex [2] annex [2]  34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5
annexation [33] annexation [33] annexation [33] annexation [33]  1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6
 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3
 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16
 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2
 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16
 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8
 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24
 49/1 60/18 64/13 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13 64/13
annexations [2] annexations [2] annexations [2] annexations [2]  30/23 30/23 30/23 30/23
 30/24 30/24 30/24 30/24
annexed [1] annexed [1] annexed [1] annexed [1]  70/15 70/15 70/15 70/15
annual [1] annual [1] annual [1] annual [1]  66/24 66/24 66/24 66/24
another [3] another [3] another [3] another [3]  33/4 33/9 33/4 33/9 33/4 33/9 33/4 33/9
 35/22 35/22 35/22 35/22
answer [2] answer [2] answer [2] answer [2]  5/4 16/1 5/4 16/1 5/4 16/1 5/4 16/1
Anthony's [1] Anthony's [1] Anthony's [1] Anthony's [1]  33/2 33/2 33/2 33/2
anticipated [4] anticipated [4] anticipated [4] anticipated [4]  21/17 21/17 21/17 21/17
 71/18 72/12 72/16 71/18 72/12 72/16 71/18 72/12 72/16 71/18 72/12 72/16
any [24] any [24] any [24] any [24]  7/13 9/20 10/18 7/13 9/20 10/18 7/13 9/20 10/18 7/13 9/20 10/18
 10/19 15/25 35/18 42/1 10/19 15/25 35/18 42/1 10/19 15/25 35/18 42/1 10/19 15/25 35/18 42/1
 42/2 56/1 61/22 62/12 42/2 56/1 61/22 62/12 42/2 56/1 61/22 62/12 42/2 56/1 61/22 62/12
 66/25 72/7 72/10 72/18 66/25 72/7 72/10 72/18 66/25 72/7 72/10 72/18 66/25 72/7 72/10 72/18
 80/3 84/14 91/22 91/24 80/3 84/14 91/22 91/24 80/3 84/14 91/22 91/24 80/3 84/14 91/22 91/24
 92/3 94/6 94/6 94/21 95/10 92/3 94/6 94/6 94/21 95/10 92/3 94/6 94/6 94/21 95/10 92/3 94/6 94/6 94/21 95/10
anybody [2] anybody [2] anybody [2] anybody [2]  62/3 67/4 62/3 67/4 62/3 67/4 62/3 67/4
anything [6] anything [6] anything [6] anything [6]  7/14 14/13 7/14 14/13 7/14 14/13 7/14 14/13
 15/6 38/2 55/25 93/15 15/6 38/2 55/25 93/15 15/6 38/2 55/25 93/15 15/6 38/2 55/25 93/15
anyway [1] anyway [1] anyway [1] anyway [1]  8/7 8/7 8/7 8/7
anywhere [2] anywhere [2] anywhere [2] anywhere [2]  72/23 94/22 72/23 94/22 72/23 94/22 72/23 94/22
apartments [3] apartments [3] apartments [3] apartments [3]  5/15 51/17 5/15 51/17 5/15 51/17 5/15 51/17
 59/7 59/7 59/7 59/7
apologies [1] apologies [1] apologies [1] apologies [1]  63/24 63/24 63/24 63/24
apologize [4] apologize [4] apologize [4] apologize [4]  9/6 9/15 9/6 9/15 9/6 9/15 9/6 9/15
 11/13 18/25 11/13 18/25 11/13 18/25 11/13 18/25
appearance [1] appearance [1] appearance [1] appearance [1]  6/3 6/3 6/3 6/3
APPEARANCES [1] APPEARANCES [1] APPEARANCES [1] APPEARANCES [1]  2/2 2/2 2/2 2/2
appearing [1] appearing [1] appearing [1] appearing [1]  48/9 48/9 48/9 48/9
appendix [1] appendix [1] appendix [1] appendix [1]  72/9 72/9 72/9 72/9
application [6] application [6] application [6] application [6]  10/21 10/21 10/21 10/21
 10/22 22/4 77/11 82/12 10/22 22/4 77/11 82/12 10/22 22/4 77/11 82/12 10/22 22/4 77/11 82/12
 85/23 85/23 85/23 85/23
applications [1] applications [1] applications [1] applications [1]  11/6 11/6 11/6 11/6
applies [1] applies [1] applies [1] applies [1]  93/20 93/20 93/20 93/20
appointed [1] appointed [1] appointed [1] appointed [1]  7/10 7/10 7/10 7/10
approach [1] approach [1] approach [1] approach [1]  84/14 84/14 84/14 84/14
appropriate [9] appropriate [9] appropriate [9] appropriate [9]  10/15 11/7 10/15 11/7 10/15 11/7 10/15 11/7
 24/18 26/9 36/4 89/14 24/18 26/9 36/4 89/14 24/18 26/9 36/4 89/14 24/18 26/9 36/4 89/14
 93/10 93/11 95/4 93/10 93/11 95/4 93/10 93/11 95/4 93/10 93/11 95/4
appropriateness [1] appropriateness [1] appropriateness [1] appropriateness [1]  25/24 25/24 25/24 25/24
approval [1] approval [1] approval [1] approval [1]  79/14 79/14 79/14 79/14
approve [1] approve [1] approve [1] approve [1]  90/10 90/10 90/10 90/10

approved [1] approved [1] approved [1] approved [1]  5/12 5/12 5/12 5/12
approximately [1] approximately [1] approximately [1] approximately [1]  44/2 44/2 44/2 44/2
arbitrary [2] arbitrary [2] arbitrary [2] arbitrary [2]  12/2 12/17 12/2 12/17 12/2 12/17 12/2 12/17
architectural [1] architectural [1] architectural [1] architectural [1]  33/16 33/16 33/16 33/16
are [115] are [115] are [115] are [115] 
area [36] area [36] area [36] area [36]  4/20 5/11 21/16 4/20 5/11 21/16 4/20 5/11 21/16 4/20 5/11 21/16
 22/6 22/15 24/16 27/14 22/6 22/15 24/16 27/14 22/6 22/15 24/16 27/14 22/6 22/15 24/16 27/14
 28/7 28/18 29/2 29/10 32/3 28/7 28/18 29/2 29/10 32/3 28/7 28/18 29/2 29/10 32/3 28/7 28/18 29/2 29/10 32/3
 32/9 34/7 35/9 39/1 40/9 32/9 34/7 35/9 39/1 40/9 32/9 34/7 35/9 39/1 40/9 32/9 34/7 35/9 39/1 40/9
 46/9 51/20 51/22 58/19 46/9 51/20 51/22 58/19 46/9 51/20 51/22 58/19 46/9 51/20 51/22 58/19
 68/21 68/24 69/5 69/16 68/21 68/24 69/5 69/16 68/21 68/24 69/5 69/16 68/21 68/24 69/5 69/16
 69/16 70/1 71/10 72/7 69/16 70/1 71/10 72/7 69/16 70/1 71/10 72/7 69/16 70/1 71/10 72/7
 72/22 74/16 79/20 83/3 72/22 74/16 79/20 83/3 72/22 74/16 79/20 83/3 72/22 74/16 79/20 83/3
 83/4 86/15 94/10 83/4 86/15 94/10 83/4 86/15 94/10 83/4 86/15 94/10
areas [49] areas [49] areas [49] areas [49]  20/12 20/13 20/12 20/13 20/12 20/13 20/12 20/13
 21/18 21/25 22/24 23/3 21/18 21/25 22/24 23/3 21/18 21/25 22/24 23/3 21/18 21/25 22/24 23/3
 23/9 24/17 24/22 24/23 23/9 24/17 24/22 24/23 23/9 24/17 24/22 24/23 23/9 24/17 24/22 24/23
 27/11 27/12 27/22 27/22 27/11 27/12 27/22 27/22 27/11 27/12 27/22 27/22 27/11 27/12 27/22 27/22
 27/23 28/11 28/14 28/15 27/23 28/11 28/14 28/15 27/23 28/11 28/14 28/15 27/23 28/11 28/14 28/15
 28/24 29/17 31/15 31/20 28/24 29/17 31/15 31/20 28/24 29/17 31/15 31/20 28/24 29/17 31/15 31/20
 35/14 35/16 39/3 39/15 35/14 35/16 39/3 39/15 35/14 35/16 39/3 39/15 35/14 35/16 39/3 39/15
 39/23 40/18 49/9 50/15 39/23 40/18 49/9 50/15 39/23 40/18 49/9 50/15 39/23 40/18 49/9 50/15
 56/22 57/9 69/21 73/1 56/22 57/9 69/21 73/1 56/22 57/9 69/21 73/1 56/22 57/9 69/21 73/1
 75/10 77/1 77/18 81/19 75/10 77/1 77/18 81/19 75/10 77/1 77/18 81/19 75/10 77/1 77/18 81/19
 82/19 83/5 83/8 83/9 83/19 82/19 83/5 83/8 83/9 83/19 82/19 83/5 83/8 83/9 83/19 82/19 83/5 83/8 83/9 83/19
 83/19 83/20 84/3 84/23 83/19 83/20 84/3 84/23 83/19 83/20 84/3 84/23 83/19 83/20 84/3 84/23
 87/15 94/11 87/15 94/11 87/15 94/11 87/15 94/11
argue [1] argue [1] argue [1] argue [1]  42/25 42/25 42/25 42/25
arguments [1] arguments [1] arguments [1] arguments [1]  9/14 9/14 9/14 9/14
around [2] around [2] around [2] around [2]  21/6 40/9 21/6 40/9 21/6 40/9 21/6 40/9
as [191] as [191] as [191] as [191] 
Asbury [1] Asbury [1] Asbury [1] Asbury [1]  33/13 33/13 33/13 33/13
aside [2] aside [2] aside [2] aside [2]  92/2 92/7 92/2 92/7 92/2 92/7 92/2 92/7
ask [1] ask [1] ask [1] ask [1]  4/9 4/9 4/9 4/9
asked [2] asked [2] asked [2] asked [2]  10/2 90/9 10/2 90/9 10/2 90/9 10/2 90/9
askew [2] askew [2] askew [2] askew [2]  71/20 71/20 71/20 71/20 71/20 71/20 71/20 71/20
aspect [6] aspect [6] aspect [6] aspect [6]  48/2 55/3 56/1 48/2 55/3 56/1 48/2 55/3 56/1 48/2 55/3 56/1
 76/10 79/6 83/17 76/10 79/6 83/17 76/10 79/6 83/17 76/10 79/6 83/17
aspects [3] aspects [3] aspects [3] aspects [3]  25/22 36/20 25/22 36/20 25/22 36/20 25/22 36/20
 50/18 50/18 50/18 50/18
assets [1] assets [1] assets [1] assets [1]  25/3 25/3 25/3 25/3
assistance [3] assistance [3] assistance [3] assistance [3]  17/14 17/15 17/14 17/15 17/14 17/15 17/14 17/15
 78/24 78/24 78/24 78/24
associated [6] associated [6] associated [6] associated [6]  8/4 22/20 8/4 22/20 8/4 22/20 8/4 22/20
 27/17 32/2 79/16 88/5 27/17 32/2 79/16 88/5 27/17 32/2 79/16 88/5 27/17 32/2 79/16 88/5
ASSOCIATES [3] ASSOCIATES [3] ASSOCIATES [3] ASSOCIATES [3]  1/23 7/9 1/23 7/9 1/23 7/9 1/23 7/9
 7/10 7/10 7/10 7/10
ASSOCIATION [4] ASSOCIATION [4] ASSOCIATION [4] ASSOCIATION [4]  1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6
 6/5 10/1 6/5 10/1 6/5 10/1 6/5 10/1
assume [1] assume [1] assume [1] assume [1]  95/8 95/8 95/8 95/8
Atlantic [6] Atlantic [6] Atlantic [6] Atlantic [6]  19/16 19/18 19/16 19/18 19/16 19/18 19/16 19/18
 19/23 21/5 30/11 53/8 19/23 21/5 30/11 53/8 19/23 21/5 30/11 53/8 19/23 21/5 30/11 53/8
Atlantic Ocean [1] Atlantic Ocean [1] Atlantic Ocean [1] Atlantic Ocean [1]  53/8 53/8 53/8 53/8
attachments [1] attachments [1] attachments [1] attachments [1]  8/3 8/3 8/3 8/3
Attorney [1] Attorney [1] Attorney [1] Attorney [1]  7/15 7/15 7/15 7/15
Attorneys [2] Attorneys [2] Attorneys [2] Attorneys [2]  2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8
attractive [1] attractive [1] attractive [1] attractive [1]  81/23 81/23 81/23 81/23
audience [1] audience [1] audience [1] audience [1]  61/2 61/2 61/2 61/2
audio [1] audio [1] audio [1] audio [1]  26/14 26/14 26/14 26/14
authority [1] authority [1] authority [1] authority [1]  59/8 59/8 59/8 59/8
automobile [1] automobile [1] automobile [1] automobile [1]  66/17 66/17 66/17 66/17
availability [1] availability [1] availability [1] availability [1]  58/5 58/5 58/5 58/5
available [8] available [8] available [8] available [8]  53/17 57/2 53/17 57/2 53/17 57/2 53/17 57/2
 57/6 58/18 59/20 64/7 67/3 57/6 58/18 59/20 64/7 67/3 57/6 58/18 59/20 64/7 67/3 57/6 58/18 59/20 64/7 67/3
 70/25 70/25 70/25 70/25
Avenue [5] Avenue [5] Avenue [5] Avenue [5]  59/25 68/20 59/25 68/20 59/25 68/20 59/25 68/20
 70/9 73/17 87/10 70/9 73/17 87/10 70/9 73/17 87/10 70/9 73/17 87/10
average [1] average [1] average [1] average [1]  48/7 48/7 48/7 48/7
aware [3] aware [3] aware [3] aware [3]  10/7 54/9 89/2 10/7 54/9 89/2 10/7 54/9 89/2 10/7 54/9 89/2
away [2] away [2] away [2] away [2]  72/10 77/17 72/10 77/17 72/10 77/17 72/10 77/17
Aye [1] Aye [1] Aye [1] Aye [1]  95/23 95/23 95/23 95/23
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back [9] back [9] back [9] back [9]  17/3 18/7 32/4 17/3 18/7 32/4 17/3 18/7 32/4 17/3 18/7 32/4
 38/3 41/14 63/15 66/8 76/7 38/3 41/14 63/15 66/8 76/7 38/3 41/14 63/15 66/8 76/7 38/3 41/14 63/15 66/8 76/7
 76/17 76/17 76/17 76/17
bad [1] bad [1] bad [1] bad [1]  26/14 26/14 26/14 26/14
badge [16] badge [16] badge [16] badge [16]  61/5 61/8 61/10 61/5 61/8 61/10 61/5 61/8 61/10 61/5 61/8 61/10
 61/10 61/11 61/14 61/15 61/10 61/11 61/14 61/15 61/10 61/11 61/14 61/15 61/10 61/11 61/14 61/15
 61/15 61/21 62/10 62/11 61/15 61/21 62/10 62/11 61/15 61/21 62/10 62/11 61/15 61/21 62/10 62/11
 62/25 63/8 63/11 64/4 64/6 62/25 63/8 63/11 64/4 64/6 62/25 63/8 63/11 64/4 64/6 62/25 63/8 63/11 64/4 64/6
badges [1] badges [1] badges [1] badges [1]  61/13 61/13 61/13 61/13
balance [5] balance [5] balance [5] balance [5]  26/9 54/16 26/9 54/16 26/9 54/16 26/9 54/16
 54/16 54/17 83/11 54/16 54/17 83/11 54/16 54/17 83/11 54/16 54/17 83/11
balanced [1] balanced [1] balanced [1] balanced [1]  85/12 85/12 85/12 85/12
balancing [6] balancing [6] balancing [6] balancing [6]  20/5 28/16 20/5 28/16 20/5 28/16 20/5 28/16
 37/20 52/21 83/18 84/23 37/20 52/21 83/18 84/23 37/20 52/21 83/18 84/23 37/20 52/21 83/18 84/23
Barnegat [9] Barnegat [9] Barnegat [9] Barnegat [9]  19/23 20/1 19/23 20/1 19/23 20/1 19/23 20/1
 20/12 68/16 84/4 84/6 20/12 68/16 84/4 84/6 20/12 68/16 84/4 84/6 20/12 68/16 84/4 84/6
 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/11 85/19 88/6
barrier [8] barrier [8] barrier [8] barrier [8]  21/13 27/13 21/13 27/13 21/13 27/13 21/13 27/13
 27/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 27/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 27/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 27/14 29/10 29/12 29/17
 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12
barriers [1] barriers [1] barriers [1] barriers [1]  39/5 39/5 39/5 39/5
based [12] based [12] based [12] based [12]  22/13 23/21 22/13 23/21 22/13 23/21 22/13 23/21
 44/3 44/24 45/10 51/21 44/3 44/24 45/10 51/21 44/3 44/24 45/10 51/21 44/3 44/24 45/10 51/21
 55/14 84/24 90/16 90/17 55/14 84/24 90/16 90/17 55/14 84/24 90/16 90/17 55/14 84/24 90/16 90/17
 93/12 93/12 93/12 93/12 93/12 93/12 93/12 93/12
basically [14] basically [14] basically [14] basically [14]  4/16 5/6 4/16 5/6 4/16 5/6 4/16 5/6
 21/6 23/25 29/8 34/11 21/6 23/25 29/8 34/11 21/6 23/25 29/8 34/11 21/6 23/25 29/8 34/11
 42/14 63/6 69/3 70/7 72/15 42/14 63/6 69/3 70/7 72/15 42/14 63/6 69/3 70/7 72/15 42/14 63/6 69/3 70/7 72/15
 82/16 90/5 92/10 82/16 90/5 92/10 82/16 90/5 92/10 82/16 90/5 92/10
basis [3] basis [3] basis [3] basis [3]  7/11 12/17 61/24 7/11 12/17 61/24 7/11 12/17 61/24 7/11 12/17 61/24
Basketball [1] Basketball [1] Basketball [1] Basketball [1]  60/2 60/2 60/2 60/2
Bauman [1] Bauman [1] Bauman [1] Bauman [1]  8/25 8/25 8/25 8/25
Bauman's [3] Bauman's [3] Bauman's [3] Bauman's [3]  71/2 88/15 71/2 88/15 71/2 88/15 71/2 88/15
 93/22 93/22 93/22 93/22
bay [12] bay [12] bay [12] bay [12]  19/23 20/1 20/12 19/23 20/1 20/12 19/23 20/1 20/12 19/23 20/1 20/12
 21/5 59/7 68/16 69/23 84/4 21/5 59/7 68/16 69/23 84/4 21/5 59/7 68/16 69/23 84/4 21/5 59/7 68/16 69/23 84/4
 84/6 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/6 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/6 84/11 85/19 88/6 84/6 84/11 85/19 88/6
bayfront [2] bayfront [2] bayfront [2] bayfront [2]  19/21 53/10 19/21 53/10 19/21 53/10 19/21 53/10
Bayshore [1] Bayshore [1] Bayshore [1] Bayshore [1]  19/20 19/20 19/20 19/20
Bayview [6] Bayview [6] Bayview [6] Bayview [6]  68/20 69/16 68/20 69/16 68/20 69/16 68/20 69/16
 69/16 69/23 70/6 70/9 69/16 69/23 70/6 70/9 69/16 69/23 70/6 70/9 69/16 69/23 70/6 70/9
Bayview Avenue [2] Bayview Avenue [2] Bayview Avenue [2] Bayview Avenue [2]  68/20 68/20 68/20 68/20
 70/9 70/9 70/9 70/9
Bayville [5] Bayville [5] Bayville [5] Bayville [5]  1/8 34/2 34/2 1/8 34/2 34/2 1/8 34/2 34/2 1/8 34/2 34/2
 41/17 41/17 41/17 41/17 41/17 41/17 41/17 41/17
be [99] be [99] be [99] be [99] 
beach [35] beach [35] beach [35] beach [35]  19/19 27/16 19/19 27/16 19/19 27/16 19/19 27/16
 30/25 41/19 59/25 60/9 30/25 41/19 59/25 60/9 30/25 41/19 59/25 60/9 30/25 41/19 59/25 60/9
 61/5 61/8 61/23 62/24 61/5 61/8 61/23 62/24 61/5 61/8 61/23 62/24 61/5 61/8 61/23 62/24
 62/25 64/8 64/10 64/19 62/25 64/8 64/10 64/19 62/25 64/8 64/10 64/19 62/25 64/8 64/10 64/19
 65/1 65/16 65/17 65/23 65/1 65/16 65/17 65/23 65/1 65/16 65/17 65/23 65/1 65/16 65/17 65/23
 65/23 66/2 66/13 66/14 65/23 66/2 66/13 66/14 65/23 66/2 66/13 66/14 65/23 66/2 66/13 66/14
 66/15 66/15 66/22 67/2 66/15 66/15 66/22 67/2 66/15 66/15 66/22 67/2 66/15 66/15 66/22 67/2
 67/14 67/20 68/1 68/2 68/5 67/14 67/20 68/1 68/2 68/5 67/14 67/20 68/1 68/2 68/5 67/14 67/20 68/1 68/2 68/5
 68/14 68/19 68/24 69/16 68/14 68/19 68/24 69/16 68/14 68/19 68/24 69/16 68/14 68/19 68/24 69/16
beaches [2] beaches [2] beaches [2] beaches [2]  65/5 68/1 65/5 68/1 65/5 68/1 65/5 68/1
beachfront [1] beachfront [1] beachfront [1] beachfront [1]  47/11 47/11 47/11 47/11
Beaverson [1] Beaverson [1] Beaverson [1] Beaverson [1]  2/7 2/7 2/7 2/7
became [2] became [2] became [2] became [2]  44/16 44/17 44/16 44/17 44/16 44/17 44/16 44/17
because [22] because [22] because [22] because [22]  10/16 12/18 10/16 12/18 10/16 12/18 10/16 12/18
 22/10 25/19 28/10 30/18 22/10 25/19 28/10 30/18 22/10 25/19 28/10 30/18 22/10 25/19 28/10 30/18
 31/9 33/14 36/15 38/2 40/1 31/9 33/14 36/15 38/2 40/1 31/9 33/14 36/15 38/2 40/1 31/9 33/14 36/15 38/2 40/1
 52/25 53/21 57/14 60/10 52/25 53/21 57/14 60/10 52/25 53/21 57/14 60/10 52/25 53/21 57/14 60/10
 64/21 73/6 73/14 74/21 64/21 73/6 73/14 74/21 64/21 73/6 73/14 74/21 64/21 73/6 73/14 74/21
 76/8 81/3 90/20 76/8 81/3 90/20 76/8 81/3 90/20 76/8 81/3 90/20
becomes [3] becomes [3] becomes [3] becomes [3]  64/10 64/12 64/10 64/12 64/10 64/12 64/10 64/12
 80/15 80/15 80/15 80/15
been [23] been [23] been [23] been [23]  7/4 10/2 15/17 7/4 10/2 15/17 7/4 10/2 15/17 7/4 10/2 15/17
 17/21 21/3 21/7 24/17 28/9 17/21 21/3 21/7 24/17 28/9 17/21 21/3 21/7 24/17 28/9 17/21 21/3 21/7 24/17 28/9
 28/17 29/5 30/21 30/23 28/17 29/5 30/21 30/23 28/17 29/5 30/21 30/23 28/17 29/5 30/21 30/23

 39/9 56/4 59/15 64/9 70/7 39/9 56/4 59/15 64/9 70/7 39/9 56/4 59/15 64/9 70/7 39/9 56/4 59/15 64/9 70/7
 76/16 76/21 77/3 77/4 76/16 76/21 77/3 77/4 76/16 76/21 77/3 77/4 76/16 76/21 77/3 77/4
 83/10 88/25 83/10 88/25 83/10 88/25 83/10 88/25
before [24] before [24] before [24] before [24]  4/6 9/25 10/8 4/6 9/25 10/8 4/6 9/25 10/8 4/6 9/25 10/8
 13/14 14/12 14/17 34/16 13/14 14/12 14/17 34/16 13/14 14/12 14/17 34/16 13/14 14/12 14/17 34/16
 39/18 41/23 50/3 50/3 58/2 39/18 41/23 50/3 50/3 58/2 39/18 41/23 50/3 50/3 58/2 39/18 41/23 50/3 50/3 58/2
 58/10 63/18 70/21 71/6 58/10 63/18 70/21 71/6 58/10 63/18 70/21 71/6 58/10 63/18 70/21 71/6
 71/8 77/16 78/13 80/7 71/8 77/16 78/13 80/7 71/8 77/16 78/13 80/7 71/8 77/16 78/13 80/7
 85/24 88/11 88/12 96/8 85/24 88/11 88/12 96/8 85/24 88/11 88/12 96/8 85/24 88/11 88/12 96/8
began [1] began [1] began [1] began [1]  82/19 82/19 82/19 82/19
begin [1] begin [1] begin [1] begin [1]  95/14 95/14 95/14 95/14
beginning [3] beginning [3] beginning [3] beginning [3]  9/7 16/5 9/7 16/5 9/7 16/5 9/7 16/5
 38/20 38/20 38/20 38/20
behalf [1] behalf [1] behalf [1] behalf [1]  6/4 6/4 6/4 6/4
being [26] being [26] being [26] being [26]  11/23 12/5 12/9 11/23 12/5 12/9 11/23 12/5 12/9 11/23 12/5 12/9
 12/21 14/21 17/17 19/6 12/21 14/21 17/17 19/6 12/21 14/21 17/17 19/6 12/21 14/21 17/17 19/6
 19/6 24/17 37/19 40/14 19/6 24/17 37/19 40/14 19/6 24/17 37/19 40/14 19/6 24/17 37/19 40/14
 42/19 44/8 44/9 47/16 42/19 44/8 44/9 47/16 42/19 44/8 44/9 47/16 42/19 44/8 44/9 47/16
 49/16 50/19 53/14 71/20 49/16 50/19 53/14 71/20 49/16 50/19 53/14 71/20 49/16 50/19 53/14 71/20
 72/23 75/4 77/16 83/16 72/23 75/4 77/16 83/16 72/23 75/4 77/16 83/16 72/23 75/4 77/16 83/16
 86/15 87/2 94/10 86/15 87/2 94/10 86/15 87/2 94/10 86/15 87/2 94/10
believe [3] believe [3] believe [3] believe [3]  4/12 5/4 5/11 4/12 5/4 5/11 4/12 5/4 5/11 4/12 5/4 5/11
Bell [1] Bell [1] Bell [1] Bell [1]  1/13 1/13 1/13 1/13
benefit [5] benefit [5] benefit [5] benefit [5]  72/2 75/7 75/7 72/2 75/7 75/7 72/2 75/7 75/7 72/2 75/7 75/7
 75/12 85/20 75/12 85/20 75/12 85/20 75/12 85/20
benefits [6] benefits [6] benefits [6] benefits [6]  52/14 71/25 52/14 71/25 52/14 71/25 52/14 71/25
 75/12 84/8 84/8 84/12 75/12 84/8 84/8 84/12 75/12 84/8 84/8 84/12 75/12 84/8 84/8 84/12
Bergen [1] Bergen [1] Bergen [1] Bergen [1]  31/3 31/3 31/3 31/3
BERKELEY [87] BERKELEY [87] BERKELEY [87] BERKELEY [87]  1/1 10/4 1/1 10/4 1/1 10/4 1/1 10/4
 13/4 14/22 15/13 16/22 13/4 14/22 15/13 16/22 13/4 14/22 15/13 16/22 13/4 14/22 15/13 16/22
 16/24 17/8 19/13 20/16 16/24 17/8 19/13 20/16 16/24 17/8 19/13 20/16 16/24 17/8 19/13 20/16
 22/2 27/10 34/1 35/15 22/2 27/10 34/1 35/15 22/2 27/10 34/1 35/15 22/2 27/10 34/1 35/15
 36/22 36/23 36/24 37/2 36/22 36/23 36/24 37/2 36/22 36/23 36/24 37/2 36/22 36/23 36/24 37/2
 37/24 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/24 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/24 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/24 37/24 39/22 41/16
 41/19 42/1 42/11 43/24 41/19 42/1 42/11 43/24 41/19 42/1 42/11 43/24 41/19 42/1 42/11 43/24
 45/2 45/3 45/6 45/11 46/22 45/2 45/3 45/6 45/11 46/22 45/2 45/3 45/6 45/11 46/22 45/2 45/3 45/6 45/11 46/22
 47/17 48/13 53/7 53/16 47/17 48/13 53/7 53/16 47/17 48/13 53/7 53/16 47/17 48/13 53/7 53/16
 54/23 54/24 55/8 55/12 54/23 54/24 55/8 55/12 54/23 54/24 55/8 55/12 54/23 54/24 55/8 55/12
 55/15 55/22 56/25 57/6 55/15 55/22 56/25 57/6 55/15 55/22 56/25 57/6 55/15 55/22 56/25 57/6
 59/1 60/10 60/18 61/5 59/1 60/10 60/18 61/5 59/1 60/10 60/18 61/5 59/1 60/10 60/18 61/5
 61/13 61/21 62/2 62/3 62/4 61/13 61/21 62/2 62/3 62/4 61/13 61/21 62/2 62/3 62/4 61/13 61/21 62/2 62/3 62/4
 62/17 62/22 62/24 63/3 62/17 62/22 62/24 63/3 62/17 62/22 62/24 63/3 62/17 62/22 62/24 63/3
 63/8 63/11 63/16 63/19 63/8 63/11 63/16 63/19 63/8 63/11 63/16 63/19 63/8 63/11 63/16 63/19
 63/23 63/25 64/4 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/4 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/4 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/4 64/11
 64/11 64/18 64/25 65/3 64/11 64/18 64/25 65/3 64/11 64/18 64/25 65/3 64/11 64/18 64/25 65/3
 65/9 65/14 65/15 65/22 65/9 65/14 65/15 65/22 65/9 65/14 65/15 65/22 65/9 65/14 65/15 65/22
 66/3 66/4 66/21 67/3 68/6 66/3 66/4 66/21 67/3 68/6 66/3 66/4 66/21 67/3 68/6 66/3 66/4 66/21 67/3 68/6
 70/18 73/5 74/15 75/17 70/18 73/5 74/15 75/17 70/18 73/5 74/15 75/17 70/18 73/5 74/15 75/17
 75/24 76/14 78/15 90/7 75/24 76/14 78/15 90/7 75/24 76/14 78/15 90/7 75/24 76/14 78/15 90/7
 90/8 92/1 90/8 92/1 90/8 92/1 90/8 92/1
Berkeley Township [56] Berkeley Township [56] Berkeley Township [56] Berkeley Township [56] 
 10/4 14/22 16/22 17/8 10/4 14/22 16/22 17/8 10/4 14/22 16/22 17/8 10/4 14/22 16/22 17/8
 19/13 20/16 27/10 34/1 19/13 20/16 27/10 34/1 19/13 20/16 27/10 34/1 19/13 20/16 27/10 34/1
 35/15 36/22 36/23 36/24 35/15 36/22 36/23 36/24 35/15 36/22 36/23 36/24 35/15 36/22 36/23 36/24
 37/2 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/2 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/2 37/24 39/22 41/16 37/2 37/24 39/22 41/16
 42/1 45/2 46/22 53/7 54/23 42/1 45/2 46/22 53/7 54/23 42/1 45/2 46/22 53/7 54/23 42/1 45/2 46/22 53/7 54/23
 54/24 55/12 56/25 60/10 54/24 55/12 56/25 60/10 54/24 55/12 56/25 60/10 54/24 55/12 56/25 60/10
 60/18 61/5 61/13 61/21 60/18 61/5 61/13 61/21 60/18 61/5 61/13 61/21 60/18 61/5 61/13 61/21
 62/2 62/17 62/22 62/24 62/2 62/17 62/22 62/24 62/2 62/17 62/22 62/24 62/2 62/17 62/22 62/24
 63/3 63/8 63/16 63/19 63/3 63/8 63/16 63/19 63/3 63/8 63/16 63/19 63/3 63/8 63/16 63/19
 63/23 63/25 64/11 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/11 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/11 64/11 63/23 63/25 64/11 64/11
 64/18 64/25 65/3 65/9 64/18 64/25 65/3 65/9 64/18 64/25 65/3 65/9 64/18 64/25 65/3 65/9
 65/14 65/22 66/3 66/4 68/6 65/14 65/22 66/3 66/4 68/6 65/14 65/22 66/3 66/4 68/6 65/14 65/22 66/3 66/4 68/6
 70/18 73/5 75/17 78/15 70/18 73/5 75/17 78/15 70/18 73/5 75/17 78/15 70/18 73/5 75/17 78/15
 90/7 92/1 90/7 92/1 90/7 92/1 90/7 92/1
better [4] better [4] better [4] better [4]  9/3 26/12 46/12 9/3 26/12 46/12 9/3 26/12 46/12 9/3 26/12 46/12
 81/10 81/10 81/10 81/10
between [13] between [13] between [13] between [13]  30/19 44/6 30/19 44/6 30/19 44/6 30/19 44/6
 45/18 50/8 51/23 60/9 61/5 45/18 50/8 51/23 60/9 61/5 45/18 50/8 51/23 60/9 61/5 45/18 50/8 51/23 60/9 61/5
 62/6 68/19 71/3 76/9 90/4 62/6 68/19 71/3 76/9 90/4 62/6 68/19 71/3 76/9 90/4 62/6 68/19 71/3 76/9 90/4
 91/8 91/8 91/8 91/8
beyond [1] beyond [1] beyond [1] beyond [1]  39/16 39/16 39/16 39/16

big [4] big [4] big [4] big [4]  4/17 27/11 35/10 4/17 27/11 35/10 4/17 27/11 35/10 4/17 27/11 35/10
 39/24 39/24 39/24 39/24
bind [1] bind [1] bind [1] bind [1]  42/4 42/4 42/4 42/4
bit [17] bit [17] bit [17] bit [17]  16/13 16/19 16/25 16/13 16/19 16/25 16/13 16/19 16/25 16/13 16/19 16/25
 18/20 19/6 19/25 25/7 18/20 19/6 19/25 25/7 18/20 19/6 19/25 25/7 18/20 19/6 19/25 25/7
 25/22 43/16 49/19 50/17 25/22 43/16 49/19 50/17 25/22 43/16 49/19 50/17 25/22 43/16 49/19 50/17
 51/1 58/2 60/20 71/20 51/1 58/2 60/20 71/20 51/1 58/2 60/20 71/20 51/1 58/2 60/20 71/20
 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21
blocks [1] blocks [1] blocks [1] blocks [1]  35/8 35/8 35/8 35/8
Blvd [1] Blvd [1] Blvd [1] Blvd [1]  2/7 2/7 2/7 2/7
board [36] board [36] board [36] board [36]  1/1 2/5 7/12 1/1 2/5 7/12 1/1 2/5 7/12 1/1 2/5 7/12
 8/17 9/12 9/17 9/25 10/8 8/17 9/12 9/17 9/25 10/8 8/17 9/12 9/17 9/25 10/8 8/17 9/12 9/17 9/25 10/8
 10/15 11/18 13/14 14/13 10/15 11/18 13/14 14/13 10/15 11/18 13/14 14/13 10/15 11/18 13/14 14/13
 14/15 14/17 17/6 18/2 14/15 14/17 17/6 18/2 14/15 14/17 17/6 18/2 14/15 14/17 17/6 18/2
 19/11 23/22 33/21 37/1 19/11 23/22 33/21 37/1 19/11 23/22 33/21 37/1 19/11 23/22 33/21 37/1
 37/25 39/14 42/9 43/18 37/25 39/14 42/9 43/18 37/25 39/14 42/9 43/18 37/25 39/14 42/9 43/18
 48/3 53/21 57/23 57/25 48/3 53/21 57/23 57/25 48/3 53/21 57/23 57/25 48/3 53/21 57/23 57/25
 60/15 68/7 73/25 74/4 60/15 68/7 73/25 74/4 60/15 68/7 73/25 74/4 60/15 68/7 73/25 74/4
 76/21 79/3 80/12 92/15 76/21 79/3 80/12 92/15 76/21 79/3 80/12 92/15 76/21 79/3 80/12 92/15
bodies [1] bodies [1] bodies [1] bodies [1]  39/7 39/7 39/7 39/7
body [7] body [7] body [7] body [7]  10/12 12/2 12/4 10/12 12/2 12/4 10/12 12/2 12/4 10/12 12/2 12/4
 12/16 22/9 29/9 30/19 12/16 22/9 29/9 30/19 12/16 22/9 29/9 30/19 12/16 22/9 29/9 30/19
book [1] book [1] book [1] book [1]  38/22 38/22 38/22 38/22
borough [6] borough [6] borough [6] borough [6]  61/17 64/12 61/17 64/12 61/17 64/12 61/17 64/12
 64/14 64/17 73/20 73/21 64/14 64/17 73/20 73/21 64/14 64/17 73/20 73/21 64/14 64/17 73/20 73/21
borough's [1] borough's [1] borough's [1] borough's [1]  73/15 73/15 73/15 73/15
boroughs [1] boroughs [1] boroughs [1] boroughs [1]  51/19 51/19 51/19 51/19
both [10] both [10] both [10] both [10]  11/4 14/17 25/25 11/4 14/17 25/25 11/4 14/17 25/25 11/4 14/17 25/25
 28/14 71/1 72/3 78/25 28/14 71/1 72/3 78/25 28/14 71/1 72/3 78/25 28/14 71/1 72/3 78/25
 90/18 91/18 94/15 90/18 91/18 94/15 90/18 91/18 94/15 90/18 91/18 94/15
bottom [3] bottom [3] bottom [3] bottom [3]  38/10 38/12 38/10 38/12 38/10 38/12 38/10 38/12
 54/15 54/15 54/15 54/15
boundaries [8] boundaries [8] boundaries [8] boundaries [8]  16/8 39/5 16/8 39/5 16/8 39/5 16/8 39/5
 39/16 40/13 40/23 56/18 39/16 40/13 40/23 56/18 39/16 40/13 40/23 56/18 39/16 40/13 40/23 56/18
 57/6 57/14 57/6 57/14 57/6 57/14 57/6 57/14
boundary [5] boundary [5] boundary [5] boundary [5]  19/14 19/16 19/14 19/16 19/14 19/16 19/14 19/16
 30/22 40/16 57/7 30/22 40/16 57/7 30/22 40/16 57/7 30/22 40/16 57/7
branch [3] branch [3] branch [3] branch [3]  73/24 74/2 74/6 73/24 74/2 74/6 73/24 74/2 74/6 73/24 74/2 74/6
break [5] break [5] break [5] break [5]  75/21 76/6 76/11 75/21 76/6 76/11 75/21 76/6 76/11 75/21 76/6 76/11
 88/11 88/12 88/11 88/12 88/11 88/12 88/11 88/12
breaks [1] breaks [1] breaks [1] breaks [1]  95/10 95/10 95/10 95/10
Brick [2] Brick [2] Brick [2] Brick [2]  2/7 29/16 2/7 29/16 2/7 29/16 2/7 29/16
Bridge [1] Bridge [1] Bridge [1] Bridge [1]  33/7 33/7 33/7 33/7
brief [1] brief [1] brief [1] brief [1]  4/12 4/12 4/12 4/12
bringing [1] bringing [1] bringing [1] bringing [1]  8/19 8/19 8/19 8/19
broader [3] broader [3] broader [3] broader [3]  25/14 27/10 25/14 27/10 25/14 27/10 25/14 27/10
 27/12 27/12 27/12 27/12
broadly [1] broadly [1] broadly [1] broadly [1]  27/21 27/21 27/21 27/21
budgetary [1] budgetary [1] budgetary [1] budgetary [1]  67/2 67/2 67/2 67/2
budgeting [1] budgeting [1] budgeting [1] budgeting [1]  66/24 66/24 66/24 66/24
build [1] build [1] build [1] build [1]  41/12 41/12 41/12 41/12
building [9] building [9] building [9] building [9]  28/1 32/3 28/1 32/3 28/1 32/3 28/1 32/3
 50/14 50/19 71/4 71/4 71/6 50/14 50/19 71/4 71/4 71/6 50/14 50/19 71/4 71/4 71/6 50/14 50/19 71/4 71/4 71/6
 73/25 74/4 73/25 74/4 73/25 74/4 73/25 74/4
buildings [1] buildings [1] buildings [1] buildings [1]  47/14 47/14 47/14 47/14
builds [1] builds [1] builds [1] builds [1]  80/7 80/7 80/7 80/7
built [1] built [1] built [1] built [1]  41/13 41/13 41/13 41/13
burden [1] burden [1] burden [1] burden [1]  11/24 11/24 11/24 11/24
bus [5] bus [5] bus [5] bus [5]  58/17 58/20 58/24 58/17 58/20 58/24 58/17 58/20 58/24 58/17 58/20 58/24
 59/19 60/5 59/19 60/5 59/19 60/5 59/19 60/5
buses [1] buses [1] buses [1] buses [1]  58/18 58/18 58/18 58/18
business [4] business [4] business [4] business [4]  5/13 73/17 5/13 73/17 5/13 73/17 5/13 73/17
 94/12 94/13 94/12 94/13 94/12 94/13 94/12 94/13
bussing [1] bussing [1] bussing [1] bussing [1]  59/9 59/9 59/9 59/9
Byram [1] Byram [1] Byram [1] Byram [1]  31/2 31/2 31/2 31/2

CCCC
CAFRA [4] CAFRA [4] CAFRA [4] CAFRA [4]  23/5 34/17 79/17 23/5 34/17 79/17 23/5 34/17 79/17 23/5 34/17 79/17
 79/21 79/21 79/21 79/21
call [7] call [7] call [7] call [7]  14/23 18/21 31/21 14/23 18/21 31/21 14/23 18/21 31/21 14/23 18/21 31/21
 52/25 69/2 90/22 92/13 52/25 69/2 90/22 92/13 52/25 69/2 90/22 92/13 52/25 69/2 90/22 92/13
Callahan [1] Callahan [1] Callahan [1] Callahan [1]  1/14 1/14 1/14 1/14



CCCC
called [13] called [13] called [13] called [13]  5/12 31/20 5/12 31/20 5/12 31/20 5/12 31/20
 32/10 33/8 38/21 54/4 32/10 33/8 38/21 54/4 32/10 33/8 38/21 54/4 32/10 33/8 38/21 54/4
 68/25 69/2 69/18 72/14 68/25 69/2 69/18 72/14 68/25 69/2 69/18 72/14 68/25 69/2 69/18 72/14
 79/17 91/10 93/7 79/17 91/10 93/7 79/17 91/10 93/7 79/17 91/10 93/7
calling [2] calling [2] calling [2] calling [2]  18/10 69/15 18/10 69/15 18/10 69/15 18/10 69/15
can [26] can [26] can [26] can [26]  4/9 9/11 11/17 4/9 9/11 11/17 4/9 9/11 11/17 4/9 9/11 11/17
 14/15 21/16 23/3 27/3 31/4 14/15 21/16 23/3 27/3 31/4 14/15 21/16 23/3 27/3 31/4 14/15 21/16 23/3 27/3 31/4
 31/12 31/13 33/22 35/1 31/12 31/13 33/22 35/1 31/12 31/13 33/22 35/1 31/12 31/13 33/22 35/1
 38/18 39/8 40/11 40/12 38/18 39/8 40/11 40/12 38/18 39/8 40/11 40/12 38/18 39/8 40/11 40/12
 51/10 52/9 53/7 55/18 51/10 52/9 53/7 55/18 51/10 52/9 53/7 55/18 51/10 52/9 53/7 55/18
 61/23 62/23 72/18 75/14 61/23 62/23 72/18 75/14 61/23 62/23 72/18 75/14 61/23 62/23 72/18 75/14
 75/17 85/1 75/17 85/1 75/17 85/1 75/17 85/1
can't [1] can't [1] can't [1] can't [1]  94/14 94/14 94/14 94/14
cannot [3] cannot [3] cannot [3] cannot [3]  15/17 43/10 15/17 43/10 15/17 43/10 15/17 43/10
 55/13 55/13 55/13 55/13
capable [1] capable [1] capable [1] capable [1]  11/10 11/10 11/10 11/10
capacity [1] capacity [1] capacity [1] capacity [1]  58/5 58/5 58/5 58/5
Cape [1] Cape [1] Cape [1] Cape [1]  30/10 30/10 30/10 30/10
capital [2] capital [2] capital [2] capital [2]  77/23 88/8 77/23 88/8 77/23 88/8 77/23 88/8
careful [2] careful [2] careful [2] careful [2]  34/4 35/17 34/4 35/17 34/4 35/17 34/4 35/17
cars [1] cars [1] cars [1] cars [1]  57/12 57/12 57/12 57/12
Carteret [5] Carteret [5] Carteret [5] Carteret [5]  39/19 39/24 39/19 39/24 39/19 39/24 39/19 39/24
 39/25 40/4 40/5 39/25 40/4 40/5 39/25 40/4 40/5 39/25 40/4 40/5
case [4] case [4] case [4] case [4]  6/8 8/21 10/7 6/8 8/21 10/7 6/8 8/21 10/7 6/8 8/21 10/7
 12/7 12/7 12/7 12/7
cases [1] cases [1] cases [1] cases [1]  47/12 47/12 47/12 47/12
catalog [2] catalog [2] catalog [2] catalog [2]  69/1 69/3 69/1 69/3 69/1 69/3 69/1 69/3
categories [1] categories [1] categories [1] categories [1]  63/18 63/18 63/18 63/18
categorized [1] categorized [1] categorized [1] categorized [1]  20/24 20/24 20/24 20/24
category [4] category [4] category [4] category [4]  72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17
 72/20 72/21 72/20 72/21 72/20 72/21 72/20 72/21
Catharine [1] Catharine [1] Catharine [1] Catharine [1]  74/9 74/9 74/9 74/9
cause [2] cause [2] cause [2] cause [2]  12/8 13/3 12/8 13/3 12/8 13/3 12/8 13/3
caveat [1] caveat [1] caveat [1] caveat [1]  64/3 64/3 64/3 64/3
Cedar [1] Cedar [1] Cedar [1] Cedar [1]  41/19 41/19 41/19 41/19
census [7] census [7] census [7] census [7]  35/8 43/24 35/8 43/24 35/8 43/24 35/8 43/24
 43/25 44/5 44/6 44/14 43/25 44/5 44/6 44/14 43/25 44/5 44/6 44/14 43/25 44/5 44/6 44/14
 44/15 44/15 44/15 44/15
center [18] center [18] center [18] center [18]  24/19 24/20 24/19 24/20 24/19 24/20 24/19 24/20
 50/21 50/22 56/11 58/21 50/21 50/22 56/11 58/21 50/21 50/22 56/11 58/21 50/21 50/22 56/11 58/21
 59/4 71/23 73/7 77/8 82/2 59/4 71/23 73/7 77/8 82/2 59/4 71/23 73/7 77/8 82/2 59/4 71/23 73/7 77/8 82/2
 84/23 85/5 90/4 90/11 84/23 85/5 90/4 90/11 84/23 85/5 90/4 90/11 84/23 85/5 90/4 90/11
 90/25 91/3 91/21 90/25 91/3 91/21 90/25 91/3 91/21 90/25 91/3 91/21
centers [2] centers [2] centers [2] centers [2]  84/20 85/6 84/20 85/6 84/20 85/6 84/20 85/6
Central [1] Central [1] Central [1] Central [1]  87/9 87/9 87/9 87/9
centrally [2] centrally [2] centrally [2] centrally [2]  50/19 71/19 50/19 71/19 50/19 71/19 50/19 71/19
century [1] century [1] century [1] century [1]  21/8 21/8 21/8 21/8
certain [14] certain [14] certain [14] certain [14]  20/2 20/3 20/2 20/3 20/2 20/3 20/2 20/3
 27/16 31/21 34/20 37/6 27/16 31/21 34/20 37/6 27/16 31/21 34/20 37/6 27/16 31/21 34/20 37/6
 37/7 54/2 54/3 56/22 56/24 37/7 54/2 54/3 56/22 56/24 37/7 54/2 54/3 56/22 56/24 37/7 54/2 54/3 56/22 56/24
 57/1 57/1 57/12 57/1 57/1 57/12 57/1 57/1 57/12 57/1 57/1 57/12
certainly [9] certainly [9] certainly [9] certainly [9]  9/19 14/15 9/19 14/15 9/19 14/15 9/19 14/15
 15/7 16/15 29/13 51/18 15/7 16/15 29/13 51/18 15/7 16/15 29/13 51/18 15/7 16/15 29/13 51/18
 53/9 57/16 72/22 53/9 57/16 72/22 53/9 57/16 72/22 53/9 57/16 72/22
CERTIFIED [2] CERTIFIED [2] CERTIFIED [2] CERTIFIED [2]  1/24 96/5 1/24 96/5 1/24 96/5 1/24 96/5
certify [1] certify [1] certify [1] certify [1]  96/6 96/6 96/6 96/6
certifying [1] certifying [1] certifying [1] certifying [1]  78/5 78/5 78/5 78/5
cetera [1] cetera [1] cetera [1] cetera [1]  16/11 16/11 16/11 16/11
Chair [1] Chair [1] Chair [1] Chair [1]  13/15 13/15 13/15 13/15
Chairman [2] Chairman [2] Chairman [2] Chairman [2]  1/12 7/7 1/12 7/7 1/12 7/7 1/12 7/7
change [4] change [4] change [4] change [4]  25/17 43/11 25/17 43/11 25/17 43/11 25/17 43/11
 70/14 70/14 70/14 70/14 70/14 70/14 70/14 70/14
changes [4] changes [4] changes [4] changes [4]  4/23 30/22 4/23 30/22 4/23 30/22 4/23 30/22
 65/4 87/1 65/4 87/1 65/4 87/1 65/4 87/1
changing [1] changing [1] changing [1] changing [1]  34/12 34/12 34/12 34/12
character [1] character [1] character [1] character [1]  37/10 37/10 37/10 37/10
characteristic [3] characteristic [3] characteristic [3] characteristic [3]  32/24 32/24 32/24 32/24
 33/14 33/17 33/14 33/17 33/14 33/17 33/14 33/17
characteristics [8] characteristics [8] characteristics [8] characteristics [8]  22/17 22/17 22/17 22/17
 32/22 36/18 36/21 39/2 32/22 36/18 36/21 39/2 32/22 36/18 36/21 39/2 32/22 36/18 36/21 39/2

 39/4 48/5 49/14 39/4 48/5 49/14 39/4 48/5 49/14 39/4 48/5 49/14
characterized [3] characterized [3] characterized [3] characterized [3]  47/19 47/19 47/19 47/19
 48/15 48/20 48/15 48/20 48/15 48/20 48/15 48/20
charge [19] charge [19] charge [19] charge [19]  61/20 61/24 61/20 61/24 61/20 61/24 61/20 61/24
 61/25 62/14 62/18 62/19 61/25 62/14 62/18 62/19 61/25 62/14 62/18 62/19 61/25 62/14 62/18 62/19
 62/19 62/25 63/12 63/13 62/19 62/25 63/12 63/13 62/19 62/25 63/12 63/13 62/19 62/25 63/12 63/13
 63/16 63/20 63/21 63/25 63/16 63/20 63/21 63/25 63/16 63/20 63/21 63/25 63/16 63/20 63/21 63/25
 64/1 64/5 64/19 64/20 64/1 64/5 64/19 64/20 64/1 64/5 64/19 64/20 64/1 64/5 64/19 64/20
 64/22 64/22 64/22 64/22
charged [2] charged [2] charged [2] charged [2]  62/11 62/12 62/11 62/12 62/11 62/12 62/11 62/12
charges [1] charges [1] charges [1] charges [1]  65/4 65/4 65/4 65/4
chart [1] chart [1] chart [1] chart [1]  62/5 62/5 62/5 62/5
CHERKOS [1] CHERKOS [1] CHERKOS [1] CHERKOS [1]  2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3
children [7] children [7] children [7] children [7]  61/15 62/19 61/15 62/19 61/15 62/19 61/15 62/19
 62/19 62/21 63/15 63/21 62/19 62/21 63/15 63/21 62/19 62/21 63/15 63/21 62/19 62/21 63/15 63/21
 64/1 64/1 64/1 64/1
choice [1] choice [1] choice [1] choice [1]  51/10 51/10 51/10 51/10
choices [1] choices [1] choices [1] choices [1]  56/14 56/14 56/14 56/14
church [3] church [3] church [3] church [3]  32/2 33/2 74/10 32/2 33/2 74/10 32/2 33/2 74/10 32/2 33/2 74/10
circulation [1] circulation [1] circulation [1] circulation [1]  86/24 86/24 86/24 86/24
circumstance [4] circumstance [4] circumstance [4] circumstance [4]  29/13 29/13 29/13 29/13
 29/14 30/1 30/1 29/14 30/1 30/1 29/14 30/1 30/1 29/14 30/1 30/1
circumstances [1] circumstances [1] circumstances [1] circumstances [1]  29/22 29/22 29/22 29/22
cited [1] cited [1] cited [1] cited [1]  63/18 63/18 63/18 63/18
cites [1] cites [1] cites [1] cites [1]  57/20 57/20 57/20 57/20
citizen [1] citizen [1] citizen [1] citizen [1]  28/6 28/6 28/6 28/6
City [8] City [8] City [8] City [8]  33/13 41/22 51/9 33/13 41/22 51/9 33/13 41/22 51/9 33/13 41/22 51/9
 51/11 52/1 58/25 59/1 59/1 51/11 52/1 58/25 59/1 59/1 51/11 52/1 58/25 59/1 59/1 51/11 52/1 58/25 59/1 59/1
clarification [4] clarification [4] clarification [4] clarification [4]  6/7 9/21 6/7 9/21 6/7 9/21 6/7 9/21
 14/14 27/2 14/14 27/2 14/14 27/2 14/14 27/2
classic [1] classic [1] classic [1] classic [1]  51/8 51/8 51/8 51/8
clear [1] clear [1] clear [1] clear [1]  94/4 94/4 94/4 94/4
clearer [1] clearer [1] clearer [1] clearer [1]  48/22 48/22 48/22 48/22
clearly [4] clearly [4] clearly [4] clearly [4]  9/10 50/23 9/10 50/23 9/10 50/23 9/10 50/23
 52/13 64/7 52/13 64/7 52/13 64/7 52/13 64/7
climate [1] climate [1] climate [1] climate [1]  25/17 25/17 25/17 25/17
close [4] close [4] close [4] close [4]  26/7 55/1 73/6 26/7 55/1 73/6 26/7 55/1 73/6 26/7 55/1 73/6
 78/23 78/23 78/23 78/23
closed [1] closed [1] closed [1] closed [1]  67/3 67/3 67/3 67/3
closely [1] closely [1] closely [1] closely [1]  18/6 18/6 18/6 18/6
closure [1] closure [1] closure [1] closure [1]  67/24 67/24 67/24 67/24
COAH [2] COAH [2] COAH [2] COAH [2]  89/1 89/15 89/1 89/15 89/1 89/15 89/1 89/15
coastal [7] coastal [7] coastal [7] coastal [7]  17/21 23/6 17/21 23/6 17/21 23/6 17/21 23/6
 23/9 33/9 79/5 79/19 79/20 23/9 33/9 79/5 79/19 79/20 23/9 33/9 79/5 79/19 79/20 23/9 33/9 79/5 79/19 79/20
code [2] code [2] code [2] code [2]  34/21 35/14 34/21 35/14 34/21 35/14 34/21 35/14
codes [4] codes [4] codes [4] codes [4]  35/9 35/10 35/11 35/9 35/10 35/11 35/9 35/10 35/11 35/9 35/10 35/11
 35/11 35/11 35/11 35/11
collection [2] collection [2] collection [2] collection [2]  37/3 42/5 37/3 42/5 37/3 42/5 37/3 42/5
collectively [1] collectively [1] collectively [1] collectively [1]  32/19 32/19 32/19 32/19
college [2] college [2] college [2] college [2]  44/24 45/3 44/24 45/3 44/24 45/3 44/24 45/3
Colonia [1] Colonia [1] Colonia [1] Colonia [1]  32/7 32/7 32/7 32/7
Colonial [1] Colonial [1] Colonial [1] Colonial [1]  32/5 32/5 32/5 32/5
combination [3] combination [3] combination [3] combination [3]  69/12 69/12 69/12 69/12
 69/14 69/18 69/14 69/18 69/14 69/18 69/14 69/18
come [4] come [4] come [4] come [4]  61/12 66/8 66/25 61/12 66/8 66/25 61/12 66/8 66/25 61/12 66/8 66/25
 76/7 76/7 76/7 76/7
comes [1] comes [1] comes [1] comes [1]  10/8 10/8 10/8 10/8
commensurate [1] commensurate [1] commensurate [1] commensurate [1]  94/24 94/24 94/24 94/24
commercial [1] commercial [1] commercial [1] commercial [1]  85/5 85/5 85/5 85/5
Commission [6] Commission [6] Commission [6] Commission [6]  24/1 78/4 24/1 78/4 24/1 78/4 24/1 78/4
 82/11 85/24 87/18 96/14 82/11 85/24 87/18 96/14 82/11 85/24 87/18 96/14 82/11 85/24 87/18 96/14
common [4] common [4] common [4] common [4]  47/9 49/24 47/9 49/24 47/9 49/24 47/9 49/24
 51/15 94/18 51/15 94/18 51/15 94/18 51/15 94/18
commonly [3] commonly [3] commonly [3] commonly [3]  69/1 69/15 69/1 69/15 69/1 69/15 69/1 69/15
 92/13 92/13 92/13 92/13
communities [39] communities [39] communities [39] communities [39]  16/11 16/11 16/11 16/11
 19/15 19/20 19/21 20/25 19/15 19/20 19/21 20/25 19/15 19/20 19/21 20/25 19/15 19/20 19/21 20/25
 21/11 21/12 21/13 21/17 21/11 21/12 21/13 21/17 21/11 21/12 21/13 21/17 21/11 21/12 21/13 21/17
 21/22 21/24 22/1 25/21 21/22 21/24 22/1 25/21 21/22 21/24 22/1 25/21 21/22 21/24 22/1 25/21
 25/25 28/3 28/6 30/8 30/12 25/25 28/3 28/6 30/8 30/12 25/25 28/3 28/6 30/8 30/12 25/25 28/3 28/6 30/8 30/12
 30/25 36/4 36/5 37/8 40/22 30/25 36/4 36/5 37/8 40/22 30/25 36/4 36/5 37/8 40/22 30/25 36/4 36/5 37/8 40/22
 40/24 40/24 41/4 41/12 40/24 40/24 41/4 41/12 40/24 40/24 41/4 41/12 40/24 40/24 41/4 41/12

 41/13 41/15 41/21 53/3 41/13 41/15 41/21 53/3 41/13 41/15 41/21 53/3 41/13 41/15 41/21 53/3
 55/9 55/9 57/10 58/4 58/22 55/9 55/9 57/10 58/4 58/22 55/9 55/9 57/10 58/4 58/22 55/9 55/9 57/10 58/4 58/22
 58/24 59/7 81/10 58/24 59/7 81/10 58/24 59/7 81/10 58/24 59/7 81/10
community [76] community [76] community [76] community [76]  10/4 10/23 10/4 10/23 10/4 10/23 10/4 10/23
 11/2 12/25 16/6 18/4 18/21 11/2 12/25 16/6 18/4 18/21 11/2 12/25 16/6 18/4 18/21 11/2 12/25 16/6 18/4 18/21
 19/12 20/19 22/4 24/12 19/12 20/19 22/4 24/12 19/12 20/19 22/4 24/12 19/12 20/19 22/4 24/12
 24/19 27/8 28/20 32/20 24/19 27/8 28/20 32/20 24/19 27/8 28/20 32/20 24/19 27/8 28/20 32/20
 33/9 33/15 34/8 35/6 37/12 33/9 33/15 34/8 35/6 37/12 33/9 33/15 34/8 35/6 37/12 33/9 33/15 34/8 35/6 37/12
 37/15 38/24 39/1 39/21 37/15 38/24 39/1 39/21 37/15 38/24 39/1 39/21 37/15 38/24 39/1 39/21
 40/6 40/12 41/6 42/4 42/19 40/6 40/12 41/6 42/4 42/19 40/6 40/12 41/6 42/4 42/19 40/6 40/12 41/6 42/4 42/19
 42/21 43/8 43/22 44/4 42/21 43/8 43/22 44/4 42/21 43/8 43/22 44/4 42/21 43/8 43/22 44/4
 44/25 46/15 47/10 47/11 44/25 46/15 47/10 47/11 44/25 46/15 47/10 47/11 44/25 46/15 47/10 47/11
 47/23 48/4 48/10 49/14 47/23 48/4 48/10 49/14 47/23 48/4 48/10 49/14 47/23 48/4 48/10 49/14
 50/9 50/21 50/22 51/13 50/9 50/21 50/22 51/13 50/9 50/21 50/22 51/13 50/9 50/21 50/22 51/13
 54/1 55/1 55/16 56/3 56/5 54/1 55/1 55/16 56/3 56/5 54/1 55/1 55/16 56/3 56/5 54/1 55/1 55/16 56/3 56/5
 56/17 56/19 57/8 58/14 56/17 56/19 57/8 58/14 56/17 56/19 57/8 58/14 56/17 56/19 57/8 58/14
 60/13 67/20 69/8 70/25 60/13 67/20 69/8 70/25 60/13 67/20 69/8 70/25 60/13 67/20 69/8 70/25
 71/19 71/23 71/25 72/4 71/19 71/23 71/25 72/4 71/19 71/23 71/25 72/4 71/19 71/23 71/25 72/4
 75/11 76/3 76/23 77/5 80/5 75/11 76/3 76/23 77/5 80/5 75/11 76/3 76/23 77/5 80/5 75/11 76/3 76/23 77/5 80/5
 80/6 80/19 84/9 85/16 80/6 80/19 84/9 85/16 80/6 80/19 84/9 85/16 80/6 80/19 84/9 85/16
 85/17 87/14 93/3 94/5 95/3 85/17 87/14 93/3 94/5 95/3 85/17 87/14 93/3 94/5 95/3 85/17 87/14 93/3 94/5 95/3
community's [1] community's [1] community's [1] community's [1]  59/18 59/18 59/18 59/18
compare [2] compare [2] compare [2] compare [2]  45/1 45/15 45/1 45/15 45/1 45/15 45/1 45/15
compares [1] compares [1] compares [1] compares [1]  60/9 60/9 60/9 60/9
comparison [9] comparison [9] comparison [9] comparison [9]  46/2 46/15 46/2 46/15 46/2 46/15 46/2 46/15
 46/21 47/4 47/7 51/18 61/4 46/21 47/4 47/7 51/18 61/4 46/21 47/4 47/7 51/18 61/4 46/21 47/4 47/7 51/18 61/4
 61/16 66/18 61/16 66/18 61/16 66/18 61/16 66/18
compensated [1] compensated [1] compensated [1] compensated [1]  49/6 49/6 49/6 49/6
complaints [1] complaints [1] complaints [1] complaints [1]  68/18 68/18 68/18 68/18
complete [2] complete [2] complete [2] complete [2]  46/25 85/7 46/25 85/7 46/25 85/7 46/25 85/7
Complex [2] Complex [2] Complex [2] Complex [2]  73/23 74/1 73/23 74/1 73/23 74/1 73/23 74/1
complexes [1] complexes [1] complexes [1] complexes [1]  58/17 58/17 58/17 58/17
complimentary [1] complimentary [1] complimentary [1] complimentary [1]  65/17 65/17 65/17 65/17
component [4] component [4] component [4] component [4]  10/17 14/21 10/17 14/21 10/17 14/21 10/17 14/21
 88/4 92/21 88/4 92/21 88/4 92/21 88/4 92/21
components [6] components [6] components [6] components [6]  11/15 12/14 11/15 12/14 11/15 12/14 11/15 12/14
 40/3 81/12 87/20 90/2 40/3 81/12 87/20 90/2 40/3 81/12 87/20 90/2 40/3 81/12 87/20 90/2
comprehend [1] comprehend [1] comprehend [1] comprehend [1]  9/18 9/18 9/18 9/18
comprehensive [27] comprehensive [27] comprehensive [27] comprehensive [27]  8/18 8/18 8/18 8/18
 9/2 10/25 16/22 20/15 9/2 10/25 16/22 20/15 9/2 10/25 16/22 20/15 9/2 10/25 16/22 20/15
 20/19 24/2 26/25 28/19 20/19 24/2 26/25 28/19 20/19 24/2 26/25 28/19 20/19 24/2 26/25 28/19
 28/22 37/15 37/18 71/8 28/22 37/15 37/18 71/8 28/22 37/15 37/18 71/8 28/22 37/15 37/18 71/8
 76/18 76/19 76/22 77/4 76/18 76/19 76/22 77/4 76/18 76/19 76/22 77/4 76/18 76/19 76/22 77/4
 78/3 78/5 79/7 80/6 80/18 78/3 78/5 79/7 80/6 80/18 78/3 78/5 79/7 80/6 80/18 78/3 78/5 79/7 80/6 80/18
 80/24 81/11 85/8 87/14 80/24 81/11 85/8 87/14 80/24 81/11 85/8 87/14 80/24 81/11 85/8 87/14
 87/25 87/25 87/25 87/25
comprehensively [2] comprehensively [2] comprehensively [2] comprehensively [2]  9/11 9/11 9/11 9/11
 29/2 29/2 29/2 29/2
concentrating [1] concentrating [1] concentrating [1] concentrating [1]  84/20 84/20 84/20 84/20
concentration [1] concentration [1] concentration [1] concentration [1]  59/10 59/10 59/10 59/10
concept [6] concept [6] concept [6] concept [6]  26/22 27/4 26/22 27/4 26/22 27/4 26/22 27/4
 40/14 41/8 84/19 87/4 40/14 41/8 84/19 87/4 40/14 41/8 84/19 87/4 40/14 41/8 84/19 87/4
concepts [1] concepts [1] concepts [1] concepts [1]  40/19 40/19 40/19 40/19
concern [4] concern [4] concern [4] concern [4]  4/8 41/2 42/6 4/8 41/2 42/6 4/8 41/2 42/6 4/8 41/2 42/6
 68/20 68/20 68/20 68/20
concerns [3] concerns [3] concerns [3] concerns [3]  4/23 11/20 4/23 11/20 4/23 11/20 4/23 11/20
 36/12 36/12 36/12 36/12
concluding [1] concluding [1] concluding [1] concluding [1]  78/11 78/11 78/11 78/11
conclusion [3] conclusion [3] conclusion [3] conclusion [3]  12/15 18/17 12/15 18/17 12/15 18/17 12/15 18/17
 43/1 43/1 43/1 43/1
conclusions [5] conclusions [5] conclusions [5] conclusions [5]  9/14 12/11 9/14 12/11 9/14 12/11 9/14 12/11
 13/6 18/9 18/15 13/6 18/9 18/15 13/6 18/9 18/15 13/6 18/9 18/15
condition [2] condition [2] condition [2] condition [2]  68/16 68/18 68/16 68/18 68/16 68/18 68/16 68/18
conditional [1] conditional [1] conditional [1] conditional [1]  5/14 5/14 5/14 5/14
confines [2] confines [2] confines [2] confines [2]  55/16 94/8 55/16 94/8 55/16 94/8 55/16 94/8
confusing [1] confusing [1] confusing [1] confusing [1]  34/10 34/10 34/10 34/10
congestion [1] congestion [1] congestion [1] congestion [1]  85/9 85/9 85/9 85/9
conjunction [1] conjunction [1] conjunction [1] conjunction [1]  86/22 86/22 86/22 86/22
connected [1] connected [1] connected [1] connected [1]  18/6 18/6 18/6 18/6
connection [2] connection [2] connection [2] connection [2]  18/5 88/18 18/5 88/18 18/5 88/18 18/5 88/18
connections [1] connections [1] connections [1] connections [1]  86/13 86/13 86/13 86/13
connectivity [1] connectivity [1] connectivity [1] connectivity [1]  85/9 85/9 85/9 85/9



CCCC
CONNORS [1] CONNORS [1] CONNORS [1] CONNORS [1]  2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3
conscious [2] conscious [2] conscious [2] conscious [2]  54/17 54/18 54/17 54/18 54/17 54/18 54/17 54/18
consciously [1] consciously [1] consciously [1] consciously [1]  53/23 53/23 53/23 53/23
consent [3] consent [3] consent [3] consent [3]  12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3
 12/19 12/19 12/19 12/19
consequence [2] consequence [2] consequence [2] consequence [2]  71/14 71/14 71/14 71/14
 71/15 71/15 71/15 71/15
conservation [3] conservation [3] conservation [3] conservation [3]  83/19 83/19 83/19 83/19
 83/24 83/25 83/24 83/25 83/24 83/25 83/24 83/25
consider [6] consider [6] consider [6] consider [6]  18/2 27/1 18/2 27/1 18/2 27/1 18/2 27/1
 37/25 43/18 60/15 68/8 37/25 43/18 60/15 68/8 37/25 43/18 60/15 68/8 37/25 43/18 60/15 68/8
consideration [3] consideration [3] consideration [3] consideration [3]  37/21 37/21 37/21 37/21
 39/10 42/3 39/10 42/3 39/10 42/3 39/10 42/3
considers [1] considers [1] considers [1] considers [1]  39/10 39/10 39/10 39/10
consistency [1] consistency [1] consistency [1] consistency [1]  79/17 79/17 79/17 79/17
consistent [10] consistent [10] consistent [10] consistent [10]  24/5 35/15 24/5 35/15 24/5 35/15 24/5 35/15
 78/6 79/15 79/19 83/10 78/6 79/15 79/19 83/10 78/6 79/15 79/19 83/10 78/6 79/15 79/19 83/10
 84/24 88/2 93/19 94/25 84/24 88/2 93/19 94/25 84/24 88/2 93/19 94/25 84/24 88/2 93/19 94/25
consistently [1] consistently [1] consistently [1] consistently [1]  55/20 55/20 55/20 55/20
consolidation [1] consolidation [1] consolidation [1] consolidation [1]  36/10 36/10 36/10 36/10
constant [1] constant [1] constant [1] constant [1]  83/10 83/10 83/10 83/10
constantly [1] constantly [1] constantly [1] constantly [1]  55/19 55/19 55/19 55/19
constructed [3] constructed [3] constructed [3] constructed [3]  40/2 71/6 40/2 71/6 40/2 71/6 40/2 71/6
 93/17 93/17 93/17 93/17
construction [3] construction [3] construction [3] construction [3]  15/23 15/23 15/23 15/23
 93/8 93/19 93/8 93/19 93/8 93/19 93/8 93/19
contend [1] contend [1] contend [1] contend [1]  12/23 12/23 12/23 12/23
content [1] content [1] content [1] content [1]  8/13 8/13 8/13 8/13
contention [3] contention [3] contention [3] contention [3]  66/10 66/11 66/10 66/11 66/10 66/11 66/10 66/11
 93/22 93/22 93/22 93/22
contents [2] contents [2] contents [2] contents [2]  7/21 76/1 7/21 76/1 7/21 76/1 7/21 76/1
context [17] context [17] context [17] context [17]  9/2 10/14 9/2 10/14 9/2 10/14 9/2 10/14
 13/13 18/9 18/19 19/24 13/13 18/9 18/19 19/24 13/13 18/9 18/19 19/24 13/13 18/9 18/19 19/24
 20/1 22/19 26/25 35/20 20/1 22/19 26/25 35/20 20/1 22/19 26/25 35/20 20/1 22/19 26/25 35/20
 43/6 49/22 57/22 68/11 43/6 49/22 57/22 68/11 43/6 49/22 57/22 68/11 43/6 49/22 57/22 68/11
 83/22 87/3 93/25 83/22 87/3 93/25 83/22 87/3 93/25 83/22 87/3 93/25
contiguous [1] contiguous [1] contiguous [1] contiguous [1]  29/9 29/9 29/9 29/9
continue [3] continue [3] continue [3] continue [3]  23/18 75/17 23/18 75/17 23/18 75/17 23/18 75/17
 95/10 95/10 95/10 95/10
continues [1] continues [1] continues [1] continues [1]  77/4 77/4 77/4 77/4
continuum [2] continuum [2] continuum [2] continuum [2]  80/3 80/15 80/3 80/15 80/3 80/15 80/3 80/15
control [6] control [6] control [6] control [6]  67/15 67/16 67/15 67/16 67/15 67/16 67/15 67/16
 67/17 69/25 70/1 70/13 67/17 69/25 70/1 70/13 67/17 69/25 70/1 70/13 67/17 69/25 70/1 70/13
controlled [2] controlled [2] controlled [2] controlled [2]  15/10 70/3 15/10 70/3 15/10 70/3 15/10 70/3
controls [1] controls [1] controls [1] controls [1]  90/22 90/22 90/22 90/22
conversely [1] conversely [1] conversely [1] conversely [1]  64/24 64/24 64/24 64/24
copy [2] copy [2] copy [2] copy [2]  8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2 8/2
core [1] core [1] core [1] core [1]  24/21 24/21 24/21 24/21
correct [4] correct [4] correct [4] correct [4]  6/8 6/13 6/19 6/8 6/13 6/19 6/8 6/13 6/19 6/8 6/13 6/19
 54/19 54/19 54/19 54/19
correcting [1] correcting [1] correcting [1] correcting [1]  48/24 48/24 48/24 48/24
correctly [2] correctly [2] correctly [2] correctly [2]  30/14 59/14 30/14 59/14 30/14 59/14 30/14 59/14
corridors [1] corridors [1] corridors [1] corridors [1]  81/24 81/24 81/24 81/24
cost [2] cost [2] cost [2] cost [2]  52/8 61/18 52/8 61/18 52/8 61/18 52/8 61/18
costs [1] costs [1] costs [1] costs [1]  60/14 60/14 60/14 60/14
could [10] could [10] could [10] could [10]  6/2 9/3 14/9 6/2 9/3 14/9 6/2 9/3 14/9 6/2 9/3 14/9
 18/2 27/21 33/19 59/14 18/2 27/21 33/19 59/14 18/2 27/21 33/19 59/14 18/2 27/21 33/19 59/14
 67/1 67/2 86/10 67/1 67/2 86/10 67/1 67/2 86/10 67/1 67/2 86/10
council [2] council [2] council [2] council [2]  73/22 89/2 73/22 89/2 73/22 89/2 73/22 89/2
Councilman [1] Councilman [1] Councilman [1] Councilman [1]  1/12 1/12 1/12 1/12
county [15] county [15] county [15] county [15]  15/13 29/15 15/13 29/15 15/13 29/15 15/13 29/15
 29/15 30/10 30/11 31/1 29/15 30/10 30/11 31/1 29/15 30/10 30/11 31/1 29/15 30/10 30/11 31/1
 31/2 31/3 31/4 32/7 45/15 31/2 31/3 31/4 32/7 45/15 31/2 31/3 31/4 32/7 45/15 31/2 31/3 31/4 32/7 45/15
 73/23 73/24 74/2 74/5 73/23 73/24 74/2 74/5 73/23 73/24 74/2 74/5 73/23 73/24 74/2 74/5
County's [2] County's [2] County's [2] County's [2]  45/16 45/19 45/16 45/19 45/16 45/19 45/16 45/19
couple [5] couple [5] couple [5] couple [5]  4/7 13/7 18/13 4/7 13/7 18/13 4/7 13/7 18/13 4/7 13/7 18/13
 31/16 94/11 31/16 94/11 31/16 94/11 31/16 94/11
course [3] course [3] course [3] course [3]  17/2 66/7 76/20 17/2 66/7 76/20 17/2 66/7 76/20 17/2 66/7 76/20
court [8] court [8] court [8] court [8]  1/24 74/3 74/3 1/24 74/3 74/3 1/24 74/3 74/3 1/24 74/3 74/3
 89/4 89/13 90/10 90/24 89/4 89/13 90/10 90/24 89/4 89/13 90/10 90/24 89/4 89/13 90/10 90/24

 96/5 96/5 96/5 96/5
courts [2] courts [2] courts [2] courts [2]  60/2 89/18 60/2 89/18 60/2 89/18 60/2 89/18
Cove [1] Cove [1] Cove [1] Cove [1]  41/18 41/18 41/18 41/18
CPA [1] CPA [1] CPA [1] CPA [1]  2/13 2/13 2/13 2/13
crafting [2] crafting [2] crafting [2] crafting [2]  11/4 77/21 11/4 77/21 11/4 77/21 11/4 77/21
create [3] create [3] create [3] create [3]  28/13 81/9 28/13 81/9 28/13 81/9 28/13 81/9
 93/10 93/10 93/10 93/10
created [1] created [1] created [1] created [1]  30/24 30/24 30/24 30/24
creates [8] creates [8] creates [8] creates [8]  50/1 79/9 80/7 50/1 79/9 80/7 50/1 79/9 80/7 50/1 79/9 80/7
 80/16 92/15 92/17 92/18 80/16 92/15 92/17 92/18 80/16 92/15 92/17 92/18 80/16 92/15 92/17 92/18
 93/1 93/1 93/1 93/1
creating [2] creating [2] creating [2] creating [2]  53/25 83/11 53/25 83/11 53/25 83/11 53/25 83/11
creation [2] creation [2] creation [2] creation [2]  85/11 94/3 85/11 94/3 85/11 94/3 85/11 94/3
credentials [2] credentials [2] credentials [2] credentials [2]  7/13 7/17 7/13 7/17 7/13 7/17 7/13 7/17
credit [1] credit [1] credit [1] credit [1]  55/15 55/15 55/15 55/15
creditworthy [1] creditworthy [1] creditworthy [1] creditworthy [1]  90/21 90/21 90/21 90/21
Creek [1] Creek [1] Creek [1] Creek [1]  41/20 41/20 41/20 41/20
criteria [5] criteria [5] criteria [5] criteria [5]  9/5 16/4 9/5 16/4 9/5 16/4 9/5 16/4
 16/18 18/8 93/13 16/18 18/8 93/13 16/18 18/8 93/13 16/18 18/8 93/13
critical [2] critical [2] critical [2] critical [2]  88/16 88/18 88/16 88/18 88/16 88/18 88/16 88/18
cross [1] cross [1] cross [1] cross [1]  95/15 95/15 95/15 95/15
cross-examination [1] cross-examination [1] cross-examination [1] cross-examination [1] 
 95/15 95/15 95/15 95/15
crossing [1] crossing [1] crossing [1] crossing [1]  35/24 35/24 35/24 35/24
cultural [4] cultural [4] cultural [4] cultural [4]  25/3 36/19 25/3 36/19 25/3 36/19 25/3 36/19
 40/22 42/11 40/22 42/11 40/22 42/11 40/22 42/11
culture [1] culture [1] culture [1] culture [1]  55/11 55/11 55/11 55/11
currently [3] currently [3] currently [3] currently [3]  56/18 70/18 56/18 70/18 56/18 70/18 56/18 70/18
 92/16 92/16 92/16 92/16

DDDD
dailies [1] dailies [1] dailies [1] dailies [1]  63/7 63/7 63/7 63/7
daily [12] daily [12] daily [12] daily [12]  61/7 61/8 61/9 61/7 61/8 61/9 61/7 61/8 61/9 61/7 61/8 61/9
 61/13 61/21 61/24 61/25 61/13 61/21 61/24 61/25 61/13 61/21 61/24 61/25 61/13 61/21 61/24 61/25
 62/9 62/14 62/16 62/25 62/9 62/14 62/16 62/25 62/9 62/14 62/16 62/25 62/9 62/14 62/16 62/25
 63/6 63/6 63/6 63/6
Dame [1] Dame [1] Dame [1] Dame [1]  74/25 74/25 74/25 74/25
DASTI [1] DASTI [1] DASTI [1] DASTI [1]  2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3
data [2] data [2] data [2] data [2]  44/25 44/25 44/25 44/25 44/25 44/25 44/25 44/25
date [3] date [3] date [3] date [3]  14/18 87/13 96/9 14/18 87/13 96/9 14/18 87/13 96/9 14/18 87/13 96/9
dated [2] dated [2] dated [2] dated [2]  7/25 96/16 7/25 96/16 7/25 96/16 7/25 96/16
day [1] day [1] day [1] day [1]  82/23 82/23 82/23 82/23
de [36] de [36] de [36] de [36]  1/5 4/6 7/24 8/12 1/5 4/6 7/24 8/12 1/5 4/6 7/24 8/12 1/5 4/6 7/24 8/12
 8/12 8/15 10/3 10/11 12/2 8/12 8/15 10/3 10/11 12/2 8/12 8/15 10/3 10/11 12/2 8/12 8/15 10/3 10/11 12/2
 12/4 12/8 12/16 12/20 12/4 12/8 12/16 12/20 12/4 12/8 12/16 12/20 12/4 12/8 12/16 12/20
 12/23 12/24 13/2 13/9 15/2 12/23 12/24 13/2 13/9 15/2 12/23 12/24 13/2 13/9 15/2 12/23 12/24 13/2 13/9 15/2
 15/3 17/9 18/16 25/24 30/6 15/3 17/9 18/16 25/24 30/6 15/3 17/9 18/16 25/24 30/6 15/3 17/9 18/16 25/24 30/6
 30/23 30/24 34/8 36/5 30/23 30/24 34/8 36/5 30/23 30/24 34/8 36/5 30/23 30/24 34/8 36/5
 37/21 42/8 42/15 42/18 37/21 42/8 42/15 42/18 37/21 42/8 42/15 42/18 37/21 42/8 42/15 42/18
 43/21 46/24 49/1 60/18 43/21 46/24 49/1 60/18 43/21 46/24 49/1 60/18 43/21 46/24 49/1 60/18
 64/13 64/13 64/13 64/13
de-annex [2] de-annex [2] de-annex [2] de-annex [2]  34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5 34/8 36/5
de-annexation [32] de-annexation [32] de-annexation [32] de-annexation [32]  1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6 1/5 4/6
 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3 7/24 8/12 8/12 8/15 10/3
 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16 10/11 12/2 12/4 12/8 12/16
 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2 12/20 12/23 12/24 13/2
 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16 13/9 15/2 15/3 17/9 18/16
 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8 25/24 30/6 37/21 42/8
 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24 42/15 42/18 43/21 46/24
 49/1 60/18 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13 49/1 60/18 64/13
de-annexations [2] de-annexations [2] de-annexations [2] de-annexations [2]  30/23 30/23 30/23 30/23
 30/24 30/24 30/24 30/24
dealing [2] dealing [2] dealing [2] dealing [2]  25/13 49/23 25/13 49/23 25/13 49/23 25/13 49/23
decades [1] decades [1] decades [1] decades [1]  76/21 76/21 76/21 76/21
Decennial [2] Decennial [2] Decennial [2] Decennial [2]  44/6 44/15 44/6 44/15 44/6 44/15 44/6 44/15
decide [3] decide [3] decide [3] decide [3]  51/10 52/6 51/10 52/6 51/10 52/6 51/10 52/6
 54/25 54/25 54/25 54/25
decided [1] decided [1] decided [1] decided [1]  51/20 51/20 51/20 51/20
deciding [1] deciding [1] deciding [1] deciding [1]  52/5 52/5 52/5 52/5
decision [10] decision [10] decision [10] decision [10]  16/20 19/8 16/20 19/8 16/20 19/8 16/20 19/8
 49/19 49/21 50/18 51/2 49/19 49/21 50/18 51/2 49/19 49/21 50/18 51/2 49/19 49/21 50/18 51/2
 51/21 55/3 55/14 68/13 51/21 55/3 55/14 68/13 51/21 55/3 55/14 68/13 51/21 55/3 55/14 68/13

decisioning [1] decisioning [1] decisioning [1] decisioning [1]  49/25 49/25 49/25 49/25
decisions [9] decisions [9] decisions [9] decisions [9]  20/3 51/4 20/3 51/4 20/3 51/4 20/3 51/4
 54/14 55/20 55/21 58/2 54/14 55/20 55/21 58/2 54/14 55/20 55/21 58/2 54/14 55/20 55/21 58/2
 59/16 70/23 89/5 59/16 70/23 89/5 59/16 70/23 89/5 59/16 70/23 89/5
declaratory [1] declaratory [1] declaratory [1] declaratory [1]  90/8 90/8 90/8 90/8
define [4] define [4] define [4] define [4]  38/8 43/15 38/8 43/15 38/8 43/15 38/8 43/15
 54/21 57/14 54/21 57/14 54/21 57/14 54/21 57/14
defined [12] defined [12] defined [12] defined [12]  21/4 21/6 21/4 21/6 21/4 21/6 21/4 21/6
 21/25 22/19 27/9 27/21 21/25 22/19 27/9 27/21 21/25 22/19 27/9 27/21 21/25 22/19 27/9 27/21
 36/18 39/5 41/17 62/21 36/18 39/5 41/17 62/21 36/18 39/5 41/17 62/21 36/18 39/5 41/17 62/21
 65/9 90/19 65/9 90/19 65/9 90/19 65/9 90/19
defines [3] defines [3] defines [3] defines [3]  36/23 36/24 36/23 36/24 36/23 36/24 36/23 36/24
 38/23 38/23 38/23 38/23
defining [5] defining [5] defining [5] defining [5]  24/12 24/12 24/12 24/12 24/12 24/12 24/12 24/12
 41/6 83/17 85/14 41/6 83/17 85/14 41/6 83/17 85/14 41/6 83/17 85/14
definition [6] definition [6] definition [6] definition [6]  16/10 36/20 16/10 36/20 16/10 36/20 16/10 36/20
 38/5 38/6 56/2 58/13 38/5 38/6 56/2 58/13 38/5 38/6 56/2 58/13 38/5 38/6 56/2 58/13
definitions [1] definitions [1] definitions [1] definitions [1]  38/24 38/24 38/24 38/24
degree [2] degree [2] degree [2] degree [2]  44/24 45/4 44/24 45/4 44/24 45/4 44/24 45/4
Delaware [1] Delaware [1] Delaware [1] Delaware [1]  30/12 30/12 30/12 30/12
delineation [1] delineation [1] delineation [1] delineation [1]  58/13 58/13 58/13 58/13
delivered [1] delivered [1] delivered [1] delivered [1]  94/17 94/17 94/17 94/17
delivery [1] delivery [1] delivery [1] delivery [1]  85/10 85/10 85/10 85/10
demand [1] demand [1] demand [1] demand [1]  59/15 59/15 59/15 59/15
DeMarco [1] DeMarco [1] DeMarco [1] DeMarco [1]  4/8 4/8 4/8 4/8
demographic [1] demographic [1] demographic [1] demographic [1]  49/15 49/15 49/15 49/15
demographics [5] demographics [5] demographics [5] demographics [5]  16/13 16/13 16/13 16/13
 16/14 43/17 43/17 43/23 16/14 43/17 43/17 43/23 16/14 43/17 43/17 43/23 16/14 43/17 43/17 43/23
demonstrate [1] demonstrate [1] demonstrate [1] demonstrate [1]  12/1 12/1 12/1 12/1
density [1] density [1] density [1] density [1]  92/5 92/5 92/5 92/5
denying [2] denying [2] denying [2] denying [2]  12/16 71/16 12/16 71/16 12/16 71/16 12/16 71/16
DEP [2] DEP [2] DEP [2] DEP [2]  69/2 79/18 69/2 79/18 69/2 79/18 69/2 79/18
Department [5] Department [5] Department [5] Department [5]  23/7 24/7 23/7 24/7 23/7 24/7 23/7 24/7
 24/8 24/9 86/1 24/8 24/9 86/1 24/8 24/9 86/1 24/8 24/9 86/1
depending [2] depending [2] depending [2] depending [2]  56/14 93/2 56/14 93/2 56/14 93/2 56/14 93/2
depends [2] depends [2] depends [2] depends [2]  38/15 93/16 38/15 93/16 38/15 93/16 38/15 93/16
derogatory [1] derogatory [1] derogatory [1] derogatory [1]  14/24 14/24 14/24 14/24
describe [2] describe [2] describe [2] describe [2]  38/8 57/22 38/8 57/22 38/8 57/22 38/8 57/22
DESCRIPTION [1] DESCRIPTION [1] DESCRIPTION [1] DESCRIPTION [1]  3/11 3/11 3/11 3/11
design [4] design [4] design [4] design [4]  23/8 55/24 23/8 55/24 23/8 55/24 23/8 55/24
 74/18 85/12 74/18 85/12 74/18 85/12 74/18 85/12
designated [4] designated [4] designated [4] designated [4]  24/21 34/20 24/21 34/20 24/21 34/20 24/21 34/20
 58/23 86/15 58/23 86/15 58/23 86/15 58/23 86/15
designation [1] designation [1] designation [1] designation [1]  61/9 61/9 61/9 61/9
designations [2] designations [2] designations [2] designations [2]  34/21 34/21 34/21 34/21
 34/21 34/21 34/21 34/21
designed [1] designed [1] designed [1] designed [1]  90/1 90/1 90/1 90/1
despite [3] despite [3] despite [3] despite [3]  70/4 91/15 70/4 91/15 70/4 91/15 70/4 91/15
 93/22 93/22 93/22 93/22
detached [5] detached [5] detached [5] detached [5]  47/17 47/19 47/17 47/19 47/17 47/19 47/17 47/19
 48/16 48/20 94/10 48/16 48/20 94/10 48/16 48/20 94/10 48/16 48/20 94/10
detail [10] detail [10] detail [10] detail [10]  17/18 18/25 17/18 18/25 17/18 18/25 17/18 18/25
 19/1 19/3 25/7 25/11 34/10 19/1 19/3 25/7 25/11 34/10 19/1 19/3 25/7 25/11 34/10 19/1 19/3 25/7 25/11 34/10
 71/24 75/2 80/23 71/24 75/2 80/23 71/24 75/2 80/23 71/24 75/2 80/23
details [8] details [8] details [8] details [8]  13/5 13/7 14/7 13/5 13/7 14/7 13/5 13/7 14/7 13/5 13/7 14/7
 14/9 29/22 87/22 89/19 14/9 29/22 87/22 89/19 14/9 29/22 87/22 89/19 14/9 29/22 87/22 89/19
 90/23 90/23 90/23 90/23
determinant [2] determinant [2] determinant [2] determinant [2]  55/8 59/20 55/8 59/20 55/8 59/20 55/8 59/20
determination [4] determination [4] determination [4] determination [4]  17/7 17/7 17/7 17/7
 24/7 36/3 54/18 24/7 36/3 54/18 24/7 36/3 54/18 24/7 36/3 54/18
determine [1] determine [1] determine [1] determine [1]  10/9 10/9 10/9 10/9
determined [6] determined [6] determined [6] determined [6]  87/24 87/25 87/24 87/25 87/24 87/25 87/24 87/25
 88/2 89/14 89/15 90/25 88/2 89/14 89/15 90/25 88/2 89/14 89/15 90/25 88/2 89/14 89/15 90/25
determines [1] determines [1] determines [1] determines [1]  95/3 95/3 95/3 95/3
determining [1] determining [1] determining [1] determining [1]  52/6 52/6 52/6 52/6
detrimental [4] detrimental [4] detrimental [4] detrimental [4]  12/4 12/20 12/4 12/20 12/4 12/20 12/4 12/20
 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24
develop [2] develop [2] develop [2] develop [2]  23/19 87/9 23/19 87/9 23/19 87/9 23/19 87/9
developed [3] developed [3] developed [3] developed [3]  21/7 58/23 21/7 58/23 21/7 58/23 21/7 58/23
 93/5 93/5 93/5 93/5
Developers [1] Developers [1] Developers [1] Developers [1]  5/17 5/17 5/17 5/17
development [39] development [39] development [39] development [39]  20/6 20/6 20/6 20/6



DDDD
development... [38] development... [38] development... [38] development... [38]  20/14 20/14 20/14 20/14
 22/21 23/3 23/6 23/9 23/11 22/21 23/3 23/6 23/9 23/11 22/21 23/3 23/6 23/9 23/11 22/21 23/3 23/6 23/9 23/11
 24/13 24/15 24/18 24/24 24/13 24/15 24/18 24/24 24/13 24/15 24/18 24/24 24/13 24/15 24/18 24/24
 25/11 28/12 30/16 32/3 25/11 28/12 30/16 32/3 25/11 28/12 30/16 32/3 25/11 28/12 30/16 32/3
 55/5 59/6 59/8 71/12 77/14 55/5 59/6 59/8 71/12 77/14 55/5 59/6 59/8 71/12 77/14 55/5 59/6 59/8 71/12 77/14
 77/17 78/21 81/23 81/25 77/17 78/21 81/23 81/25 77/17 78/21 81/23 81/25 77/17 78/21 81/23 81/25
 82/1 82/24 83/7 84/20 82/1 82/24 83/7 84/20 82/1 82/24 83/7 84/20 82/1 82/24 83/7 84/20
 84/24 85/4 85/7 90/22 84/24 85/4 85/7 90/22 84/24 85/4 85/7 90/22 84/24 85/4 85/7 90/22
 92/19 92/20 93/3 93/20 92/19 92/20 93/3 93/20 92/19 92/20 93/3 93/20 92/19 92/20 93/3 93/20
 94/7 94/9 94/22 94/7 94/9 94/22 94/7 94/9 94/22 94/7 94/9 94/22
developments [1] developments [1] developments [1] developments [1]  81/7 81/7 81/7 81/7
Dickerson [1] Dickerson [1] Dickerson [1] Dickerson [1]  2/12 2/12 2/12 2/12
did [16] did [16] did [16] did [16]  4/19 6/13 6/23 4/19 6/13 6/23 4/19 6/13 6/23 4/19 6/13 6/23
 6/25 11/16 32/17 59/12 6/25 11/16 32/17 59/12 6/25 11/16 32/17 59/12 6/25 11/16 32/17 59/12
 77/6 80/24 81/4 82/8 82/13 77/6 80/24 81/4 82/8 82/13 77/6 80/24 81/4 82/8 82/13 77/6 80/24 81/4 82/8 82/13
 82/15 87/16 88/23 91/20 82/15 87/16 88/23 91/20 82/15 87/16 88/23 91/20 82/15 87/16 88/23 91/20
didn't [2] didn't [2] didn't [2] didn't [2]  73/5 91/22 73/5 91/22 73/5 91/22 73/5 91/22
difference [3] difference [3] difference [3] difference [3]  63/9 63/17 63/9 63/17 63/9 63/17 63/9 63/17
 65/7 65/7 65/7 65/7
differences [5] differences [5] differences [5] differences [5]  36/22 37/5 36/22 37/5 36/22 37/5 36/22 37/5
 37/5 40/23 63/14 37/5 40/23 63/14 37/5 40/23 63/14 37/5 40/23 63/14
different [30] different [30] different [30] different [30]  15/21 21/2 15/21 21/2 15/21 21/2 15/21 21/2
 22/17 24/10 27/22 28/25 22/17 24/10 27/22 28/25 22/17 24/10 27/22 28/25 22/17 24/10 27/22 28/25
 28/25 31/25 33/8 33/23 28/25 31/25 33/8 33/23 28/25 31/25 33/8 33/23 28/25 31/25 33/8 33/23
 34/12 35/16 36/7 41/15 34/12 35/16 36/7 41/15 34/12 35/16 36/7 41/15 34/12 35/16 36/7 41/15
 42/22 49/13 51/5 51/19 42/22 49/13 51/5 51/19 42/22 49/13 51/5 51/19 42/22 49/13 51/5 51/19
 53/1 54/8 55/15 56/14 61/6 53/1 54/8 55/15 56/14 61/6 53/1 54/8 55/15 56/14 61/6 53/1 54/8 55/15 56/14 61/6
 62/12 76/24 78/25 85/4 62/12 76/24 78/25 85/4 62/12 76/24 78/25 85/4 62/12 76/24 78/25 85/4
 86/20 89/4 91/6 86/20 89/4 91/6 86/20 89/4 91/6 86/20 89/4 91/6
differentiation [1] differentiation [1] differentiation [1] differentiation [1]  62/6 62/6 62/6 62/6
direct [2] direct [2] direct [2] direct [2]  25/8 85/4 25/8 85/4 25/8 85/4 25/8 85/4
direction [1] direction [1] direction [1] direction [1]  36/11 36/11 36/11 36/11
directly [1] directly [1] directly [1] directly [1]  59/9 59/9 59/9 59/9
discontinuities [1] discontinuities [1] discontinuities [1] discontinuities [1]  31/6 31/6 31/6 31/6
discontinuity [1] discontinuity [1] discontinuity [1] discontinuity [1]  31/7 31/7 31/7 31/7
discussing [1] discussing [1] discussing [1] discussing [1]  75/16 75/16 75/16 75/16
discussion [11] discussion [11] discussion [11] discussion [11]  16/7 16/12 16/7 16/12 16/7 16/12 16/7 16/12
 26/5 50/4 50/5 56/8 58/5 26/5 50/4 50/5 56/8 58/5 26/5 50/4 50/5 56/8 58/5 26/5 50/4 50/5 56/8 58/5
 58/16 58/16 64/16 71/1 58/16 58/16 64/16 71/1 58/16 58/16 64/16 71/1 58/16 58/16 64/16 71/1
discussions [1] discussions [1] discussions [1] discussions [1]  71/25 71/25 71/25 71/25
dispatch [1] dispatch [1] dispatch [1] dispatch [1]  75/5 75/5 75/5 75/5
dispatching [1] dispatching [1] dispatching [1] dispatching [1]  73/8 73/8 73/8 73/8
dispute [1] dispute [1] dispute [1] dispute [1]  50/10 50/10 50/10 50/10
disputing [1] disputing [1] disputing [1] disputing [1]  50/10 50/10 50/10 50/10
disqualified [1] disqualified [1] disqualified [1] disqualified [1]  14/8 14/8 14/8 14/8
distance [9] distance [9] distance [9] distance [9]  50/6 50/8 50/6 50/8 50/6 50/8 50/6 50/8
 50/11 50/16 51/22 53/11 50/11 50/16 51/22 53/11 50/11 50/16 51/22 53/11 50/11 50/16 51/22 53/11
 53/12 54/10 71/3 53/12 54/10 71/3 53/12 54/10 71/3 53/12 54/10 71/3
distinct [7] distinct [7] distinct [7] distinct [7]  32/22 33/13 32/22 33/13 32/22 33/13 32/22 33/13
 39/3 42/2 49/9 49/13 55/12 39/3 42/2 49/9 49/13 55/12 39/3 42/2 49/9 49/13 55/12 39/3 42/2 49/9 49/13 55/12
distinction [2] distinction [2] distinction [2] distinction [2]  39/25 65/7 39/25 65/7 39/25 65/7 39/25 65/7
distinctions [1] distinctions [1] distinctions [1] distinctions [1]  39/24 39/24 39/24 39/24
distinctive [1] distinctive [1] distinctive [1] distinctive [1]  33/16 33/16 33/16 33/16
distinguish [1] distinguish [1] distinguish [1] distinguish [1]  39/2 39/2 39/2 39/2
district [2] district [2] district [2] district [2]  5/13 34/25 5/13 34/25 5/13 34/25 5/13 34/25
districts [5] districts [5] districts [5] districts [5]  5/11 34/22 5/11 34/22 5/11 34/22 5/11 34/22
 35/2 35/22 36/1 35/2 35/22 36/1 35/2 35/22 36/1 35/2 35/22 36/1
diverse [1] diverse [1] diverse [1] diverse [1]  42/20 42/20 42/20 42/20
diversity [8] diversity [8] diversity [8] diversity [8]  40/23 41/10 40/23 41/10 40/23 41/10 40/23 41/10
 41/11 41/11 41/13 42/5 41/11 41/11 41/13 42/5 41/11 41/11 41/13 42/5 41/11 41/11 41/13 42/5
 42/12 49/8 42/12 49/8 42/12 49/8 42/12 49/8
divide [1] divide [1] divide [1] divide [1]  36/4 36/4 36/4 36/4
divided [1] divided [1] divided [1] divided [1]  16/2 16/2 16/2 16/2
do [30] do [30] do [30] do [30]  5/22 7/14 8/22 5/22 7/14 8/22 5/22 7/14 8/22 5/22 7/14 8/22
 11/4 19/4 20/5 27/20 27/25 11/4 19/4 20/5 27/20 27/25 11/4 19/4 20/5 27/20 27/25 11/4 19/4 20/5 27/20 27/25
 38/2 38/3 43/9 50/23 51/25 38/2 38/3 43/9 50/23 51/25 38/2 38/3 43/9 50/23 51/25 38/2 38/3 43/9 50/23 51/25
 53/23 56/10 57/12 57/22 53/23 56/10 57/12 57/22 53/23 56/10 57/12 57/22 53/23 56/10 57/12 57/22
 62/20 63/3 65/19 66/3 66/6 62/20 63/3 65/19 66/3 66/6 62/20 63/3 65/19 66/3 66/6 62/20 63/3 65/19 66/3 66/6
 70/19 70/19 75/17 79/13 70/19 70/19 75/17 79/13 70/19 70/19 75/17 79/13 70/19 70/19 75/17 79/13
 81/11 88/15 91/22 96/6 81/11 88/15 91/22 96/6 81/11 88/15 91/22 96/6 81/11 88/15 91/22 96/6

document [2] document [2] document [2] document [2]  85/2 87/11 85/2 87/11 85/2 87/11 85/2 87/11
documents [7] documents [7] documents [7] documents [7]  10/25 10/25 10/25 10/25 10/25 10/25 10/25 10/25
 15/21 24/2 78/6 85/25 15/21 24/2 78/6 85/25 15/21 24/2 78/6 85/25 15/21 24/2 78/6 85/25
 87/25 87/25 87/25 87/25
does [5] does [5] does [5] does [5]  19/5 36/12 42/10 19/5 36/12 42/10 19/5 36/12 42/10 19/5 36/12 42/10
 59/23 67/15 59/23 67/15 59/23 67/15 59/23 67/15
doesn't [4] doesn't [4] doesn't [4] doesn't [4]  40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15 40/13 40/15
 54/18 70/1 54/18 70/1 54/18 70/1 54/18 70/1
doing [9] doing [9] doing [9] doing [9]  20/16 28/19 20/16 28/19 20/16 28/19 20/16 28/19
 34/23 37/20 49/24 56/4 34/23 37/20 49/24 56/4 34/23 37/20 49/24 56/4 34/23 37/20 49/24 56/4
 87/12 89/16 91/5 87/12 89/16 91/5 87/12 89/16 91/5 87/12 89/16 91/5
dollar [3] dollar [3] dollar [3] dollar [3]  61/18 63/9 64/5 61/18 63/9 64/5 61/18 63/9 64/5 61/18 63/9 64/5
dollars [8] dollars [8] dollars [8] dollars [8]  61/14 61/17 61/14 61/17 61/14 61/17 61/14 61/17
 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/16 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/16 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/16 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/16
 62/17 78/23 62/17 78/23 62/17 78/23 62/17 78/23
Domenick [1] Domenick [1] Domenick [1] Domenick [1]  1/13 1/13 1/13 1/13
dominant [1] dominant [1] dominant [1] dominant [1]  94/9 94/9 94/9 94/9
don't [15] don't [15] don't [15] don't [15]  7/13 13/16 14/3 7/13 13/16 14/3 7/13 13/16 14/3 7/13 13/16 14/3
 14/6 17/2 27/3 38/2 38/3 14/6 17/2 27/3 38/2 38/3 14/6 17/2 27/3 38/2 38/3 14/6 17/2 27/3 38/2 38/3
 48/8 53/22 64/14 72/21 48/8 53/22 64/14 72/21 48/8 53/22 64/14 72/21 48/8 53/22 64/14 72/21
 72/22 81/3 89/18 72/22 81/3 89/18 72/22 81/3 89/18 72/22 81/3 89/18
done [12] done [12] done [12] done [12]  20/2 20/17 37/14 20/2 20/17 37/14 20/2 20/17 37/14 20/2 20/17 37/14
 46/5 55/24 70/8 79/23 80/5 46/5 55/24 70/8 79/23 80/5 46/5 55/24 70/8 79/23 80/5 46/5 55/24 70/8 79/23 80/5
 80/7 81/1 88/19 93/18 80/7 81/1 88/19 93/18 80/7 81/1 88/19 93/18 80/7 81/1 88/19 93/18
DOT [1] DOT [1] DOT [1] DOT [1]  86/4 86/4 86/4 86/4
downtown [1] downtown [1] downtown [1] downtown [1]  32/9 32/9 32/9 32/9
drink [1] drink [1] drink [1] drink [1]  26/3 26/3 26/3 26/3
drinking [1] drinking [1] drinking [1] drinking [1]  11/12 11/12 11/12 11/12
drive [3] drive [3] drive [3] drive [3]  1/24 56/12 56/13 1/24 56/12 56/13 1/24 56/12 56/13 1/24 56/12 56/13
driving [1] driving [1] driving [1] driving [1]  57/4 57/4 57/4 57/4
due [1] due [1] due [1] due [1]  74/19 74/19 74/19 74/19
duly [1] duly [1] duly [1] duly [1]  7/4 7/4 7/4 7/4
during [4] during [4] during [4] during [4]  9/22 49/12 9/22 49/12 9/22 49/12 9/22 49/12
 67/24 73/19 67/24 73/19 67/24 73/19 67/24 73/19
dwelling [7] dwelling [7] dwelling [7] dwelling [7]  46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21
 47/3 48/7 48/11 48/13 92/5 47/3 48/7 48/11 48/13 92/5 47/3 48/7 48/11 48/13 92/5 47/3 48/7 48/11 48/13 92/5

EEEE
each [4] each [4] each [4] each [4]  19/3 29/22 80/4 19/3 29/22 80/4 19/3 29/22 80/4 19/3 29/22 80/4
 80/5 80/5 80/5 80/5
earlier [4] earlier [4] earlier [4] earlier [4]  77/9 77/12 77/9 77/12 77/9 77/12 77/9 77/12
 80/21 83/1 80/21 83/1 80/21 83/1 80/21 83/1
early [4] early [4] early [4] early [4]  18/11 18/11 18/11 18/11 18/11 18/11 18/11 18/11
 21/11 40/3 21/11 40/3 21/11 40/3 21/11 40/3
earned [1] earned [1] earned [1] earned [1]  44/24 44/24 44/24 44/24
easily [1] easily [1] easily [1] easily [1]  42/13 42/13 42/13 42/13
east [2] east [2] east [2] east [2]  28/7 59/2 28/7 59/2 28/7 59/2 28/7 59/2
eating [1] eating [1] eating [1] eating [1]  51/14 51/14 51/14 51/14
ecological [2] ecological [2] ecological [2] ecological [2]  23/12 25/14 23/12 25/14 23/12 25/14 23/12 25/14
economic [5] economic [5] economic [5] economic [5]  12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21
 39/4 41/10 42/11 39/4 41/10 42/11 39/4 41/10 42/11 39/4 41/10 42/11
ecosystem [5] ecosystem [5] ecosystem [5] ecosystem [5]  20/11 84/4 20/11 84/4 20/11 84/4 20/11 84/4
 84/5 84/11 88/5 84/5 84/11 88/5 84/5 84/11 88/5 84/5 84/11 88/5
Edison [5] Edison [5] Edison [5] Edison [5]  33/4 33/4 33/5 33/4 33/4 33/5 33/4 33/4 33/5 33/4 33/4 33/5
 33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6
educated [6] educated [6] educated [6] educated [6]  44/22 45/7 44/22 45/7 44/22 45/7 44/22 45/7
 46/11 46/12 46/17 49/5 46/11 46/12 46/17 49/5 46/11 46/12 46/17 49/5 46/11 46/12 46/17 49/5
education [1] education [1] education [1] education [1]  44/20 44/20 44/20 44/20
effects [1] effects [1] effects [1] effects [1]  75/1 75/1 75/1 75/1
efficient [1] efficient [1] efficient [1] efficient [1]  85/10 85/10 85/10 85/10
effort [4] effort [4] effort [4] effort [4]  77/25 78/1 78/3 77/25 78/1 78/3 77/25 78/1 78/3 77/25 78/1 78/3
 83/21 83/21 83/21 83/21
efforts [14] efforts [14] efforts [14] efforts [14]  16/24 17/1 16/24 17/1 16/24 17/1 16/24 17/1
 24/25 37/23 75/16 75/24 24/25 37/23 75/16 75/24 24/25 37/23 75/16 75/24 24/25 37/23 75/16 75/24
 76/8 76/14 76/16 78/16 76/8 76/14 76/16 78/16 76/8 76/14 76/16 78/16 76/8 76/14 76/16 78/16
 79/7 84/5 88/4 88/17 79/7 84/5 88/4 88/17 79/7 84/5 88/4 88/17 79/7 84/5 88/4 88/17
Egg [1] Egg [1] Egg [1] Egg [1]  30/11 30/11 30/11 30/11
eight [3] eight [3] eight [3] eight [3]  29/20 61/14 29/20 61/14 29/20 61/14 29/20 61/14
 62/16 62/16 62/16 62/16
eight dollars [2] eight dollars [2] eight dollars [2] eight dollars [2]  61/14 61/14 61/14 61/14
 62/16 62/16 62/16 62/16
either [6] either [6] either [6] either [6]  15/1 34/5 63/16 15/1 34/5 63/16 15/1 34/5 63/16 15/1 34/5 63/16

 64/1 70/17 72/10 64/1 70/17 72/10 64/1 70/17 72/10 64/1 70/17 72/10
element [11] element [11] element [11] element [11]  77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22
 78/12 81/12 87/19 88/7 78/12 81/12 87/19 88/7 78/12 81/12 87/19 88/7 78/12 81/12 87/19 88/7
 88/14 88/24 89/24 90/2 88/14 88/24 89/24 90/2 88/14 88/24 89/24 90/2 88/14 88/24 89/24 90/2
 92/9 92/9 92/9 92/9
elements [4] elements [4] elements [4] elements [4]  16/17 30/25 16/17 30/25 16/17 30/25 16/17 30/25
 78/8 86/24 78/8 86/24 78/8 86/24 78/8 86/24
eliminate [1] eliminate [1] eliminate [1] eliminate [1]  46/9 46/9 46/9 46/9
eliminated [1] eliminated [1] eliminated [1] eliminated [1]  47/2 47/2 47/2 47/2
else [3] else [3] else [3] else [3]  36/16 66/20 94/23 36/16 66/20 94/23 36/16 66/20 94/23 36/16 66/20 94/23
embedded [2] embedded [2] embedded [2] embedded [2]  25/18 78/2 25/18 78/2 25/18 78/2 25/18 78/2
embodied [3] embodied [3] embodied [3] embodied [3]  25/19 79/20 25/19 79/20 25/19 79/20 25/19 79/20
 79/21 79/21 79/21 79/21
emphasis [1] emphasis [1] emphasis [1] emphasis [1]  86/11 86/11 86/11 86/11
emphasize [1] emphasize [1] emphasize [1] emphasize [1]  49/20 49/20 49/20 49/20
employed [3] employed [3] employed [3] employed [3]  46/15 46/17 46/15 46/17 46/15 46/17 46/15 46/17
 49/7 49/7 49/7 49/7
employment [1] employment [1] employment [1] employment [1]  45/21 45/21 45/21 45/21
enacted [1] enacted [1] enacted [1] enacted [1]  71/9 71/9 71/9 71/9
encapsulates [1] encapsulates [1] encapsulates [1] encapsulates [1]  92/10 92/10 92/10 92/10
enclave [1] enclave [1] enclave [1] enclave [1]  41/7 41/7 41/7 41/7
enclaves [1] enclaves [1] enclaves [1] enclaves [1]  22/3 22/3 22/3 22/3
encourage [1] encourage [1] encourage [1] encourage [1]  22/8 22/8 22/8 22/8
end [3] end [3] end [3] end [3]  35/13 35/13 60/3 35/13 35/13 60/3 35/13 35/13 60/3 35/13 35/13 60/3
endorsement [11] endorsement [11] endorsement [11] endorsement [11]  23/23 23/23 23/23 23/23
 23/24 24/10 78/4 79/12 23/24 24/10 78/4 79/12 23/24 24/10 78/4 79/12 23/24 24/10 78/4 79/12
 82/10 82/13 84/19 87/3 82/10 82/13 84/19 87/3 82/10 82/13 84/19 87/3 82/10 82/13 84/19 87/3
 87/17 87/21 87/17 87/21 87/17 87/21 87/17 87/21
engage [1] engage [1] engage [1] engage [1]  53/22 53/22 53/22 53/22
engaged [2] engaged [2] engaged [2] engaged [2]  74/24 76/22 74/24 76/22 74/24 76/22 74/24 76/22
enhance [2] enhance [2] enhance [2] enhance [2]  37/8 83/14 37/8 83/14 37/8 83/14 37/8 83/14
enough [1] enough [1] enough [1] enough [1]  81/2 81/2 81/2 81/2
enrollment [1] enrollment [1] enrollment [1] enrollment [1]  34/23 34/23 34/23 34/23
ensure [2] ensure [2] ensure [2] ensure [2]  70/8 81/23 70/8 81/23 70/8 81/23 70/8 81/23
ensuring [1] ensuring [1] ensuring [1] ensuring [1]  23/11 23/11 23/11 23/11
entailed [1] entailed [1] entailed [1] entailed [1]  30/6 30/6 30/6 30/6
enter [1] enter [1] enter [1] enter [1]  6/2 6/2 6/2 6/2
entertainment [1] entertainment [1] entertainment [1] entertainment [1]  51/13 51/13 51/13 51/13
entire [3] entire [3] entire [3] entire [3]  24/2 24/4 88/1 24/2 24/4 88/1 24/2 24/4 88/1 24/2 24/4 88/1
entities [1] entities [1] entities [1] entities [1]  86/4 86/4 86/4 86/4
entity [2] entity [2] entity [2] entity [2]  15/12 27/18 15/12 27/18 15/12 27/18 15/12 27/18
enunciated [1] enunciated [1] enunciated [1] enunciated [1]  86/7 86/7 86/7 86/7
environment [6] environment [6] environment [6] environment [6]  20/8 51/24 20/8 51/24 20/8 51/24 20/8 51/24
 51/25 53/14 53/15 55/11 51/25 53/14 53/15 55/11 51/25 53/14 53/15 55/11 51/25 53/14 53/15 55/11
environmental [6] environmental [6] environmental [6] environmental [6]  23/7 23/7 23/7 23/7
 24/9 25/2 28/16 84/1 86/1 24/9 25/2 28/16 84/1 86/1 24/9 25/2 28/16 84/1 86/1 24/9 25/2 28/16 84/1 86/1
environmentally [4] environmentally [4] environmentally [4] environmentally [4]  20/9 20/9 20/9 20/9
 24/15 77/18 83/2 24/15 77/18 83/2 24/15 77/18 83/2 24/15 77/18 83/2
esoteric [1] esoteric [1] esoteric [1] esoteric [1]  41/7 41/7 41/7 41/7
especially [4] especially [4] especially [4] especially [4]  17/4 26/21 17/4 26/21 17/4 26/21 17/4 26/21
 78/16 79/25 78/16 79/25 78/16 79/25 78/16 79/25
ESQ [2] ESQ [2] ESQ [2] ESQ [2]  2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8 2/5 2/8
ESQS [2] ESQS [2] ESQS [2] ESQS [2]  2/3 2/6 2/3 2/6 2/3 2/6 2/3 2/6
essence [1] essence [1] essence [1] essence [1]  15/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
essential [1] essential [1] essential [1] essential [1]  18/23 18/23 18/23 18/23
essentially [19] essentially [19] essentially [19] essentially [19]  8/23 8/23 8/23 8/23
 20/23 27/10 46/22 46/25 20/23 27/10 46/22 46/25 20/23 27/10 46/22 46/25 20/23 27/10 46/22 46/25
 58/20 61/4 64/5 64/18 58/20 61/4 64/5 64/18 58/20 61/4 64/5 64/18 58/20 61/4 64/5 64/18
 65/16 69/11 69/17 70/1 65/16 69/11 69/17 70/1 65/16 69/11 69/17 70/1 65/16 69/11 69/17 70/1
 76/20 87/24 90/9 90/20 76/20 87/24 90/9 90/20 76/20 87/24 90/9 90/20 76/20 87/24 90/9 90/20
 90/23 94/14 90/23 94/14 90/23 94/14 90/23 94/14
establish [2] establish [2] establish [2] establish [2]  9/1 81/13 9/1 81/13 9/1 81/13 9/1 81/13
established [2] established [2] established [2] established [2]  28/23 28/23 28/23 28/23
 77/15 77/15 77/15 77/15
establishes [4] establishes [4] establishes [4] establishes [4]  71/9 91/24 71/9 91/24 71/9 91/24 71/9 91/24
 92/14 94/9 92/14 94/9 92/14 94/9 92/14 94/9
establishing [3] establishing [3] establishing [3] establishing [3]  67/19 67/19 67/19 67/19
 67/19 84/22 67/19 84/22 67/19 84/22 67/19 84/22
establishment [1] establishment [1] establishment [1] establishment [1]  51/14 51/14 51/14 51/14
estate [3] estate [3] estate [3] estate [3]  49/23 77/24 49/23 77/24 49/23 77/24 49/23 77/24
 88/7 88/7 88/7 88/7
estimates [1] estimates [1] estimates [1] estimates [1]  48/10 48/10 48/10 48/10



EEEE
et [1] et [1] et [1] et [1]  16/11 16/11 16/11 16/11
ethnic [5] ethnic [5] ethnic [5] ethnic [5]  22/2 32/23 22/2 32/23 22/2 32/23 22/2 32/23
 36/18 39/3 41/11 36/18 39/3 41/11 36/18 39/3 41/11 36/18 39/3 41/11
evaluate [2] evaluate [2] evaluate [2] evaluate [2]  17/6 26/25 17/6 26/25 17/6 26/25 17/6 26/25
evaluated [1] evaluated [1] evaluated [1] evaluated [1]  51/3 51/3 51/3 51/3
evaluating [7] evaluating [7] evaluating [7] evaluating [7]  16/16 25/23 16/16 25/23 16/16 25/23 16/16 25/23
 43/4 49/21 51/7 54/13 43/4 49/21 51/7 54/13 43/4 49/21 51/7 54/13 43/4 49/21 51/7 54/13
 57/24 57/24 57/24 57/24
evaluation [6] evaluation [6] evaluation [6] evaluation [6]  10/9 12/13 10/9 12/13 10/9 12/13 10/9 12/13
 16/14 18/1 66/18 84/2 16/14 18/1 66/18 84/2 16/14 18/1 66/18 84/2 16/14 18/1 66/18 84/2
even [24] even [24] even [24] even [24]  25/13 27/12 25/13 27/12 25/13 27/12 25/13 27/12
 27/18 28/24 28/24 29/14 27/18 28/24 28/24 29/14 27/18 28/24 28/24 29/14 27/18 28/24 28/24 29/14
 30/11 33/24 33/25 34/9 30/11 33/24 33/25 34/9 30/11 33/24 33/25 34/9 30/11 33/24 33/25 34/9
 34/10 37/11 39/20 40/6 34/10 37/11 39/20 40/6 34/10 37/11 39/20 40/6 34/10 37/11 39/20 40/6
 41/17 50/20 54/21 55/4 41/17 50/20 54/21 55/4 41/17 50/20 54/21 55/4 41/17 50/20 54/21 55/4
 65/20 66/12 67/13 79/21 65/20 66/12 67/13 79/21 65/20 66/12 67/13 79/21 65/20 66/12 67/13 79/21
 82/22 87/13 82/22 87/13 82/22 87/13 82/22 87/13
evening [5] evening [5] evening [5] evening [5]  7/12 9/16 7/12 9/16 7/12 9/16 7/12 9/16
 17/19 33/20 33/22 17/19 33/20 33/22 17/19 33/20 33/22 17/19 33/20 33/22
evenings [1] evenings [1] evenings [1] evenings [1]  9/16 9/16 9/16 9/16
event [1] event [1] event [1] event [1]  72/25 72/25 72/25 72/25
events [7] events [7] events [7] events [7]  42/24 59/23 42/24 59/23 42/24 59/23 42/24 59/23
 72/12 72/16 72/18 73/10 72/12 72/16 72/18 73/10 72/12 72/16 72/18 73/10 72/12 72/16 72/18 73/10
 75/6 75/6 75/6 75/6
ever [1] ever [1] ever [1] ever [1]  34/12 34/12 34/12 34/12
every [3] every [3] every [3] every [3]  28/19 28/20 28/19 28/20 28/19 28/20 28/19 28/20
 55/13 55/13 55/13 55/13
everybody [4] everybody [4] everybody [4] everybody [4]  33/2 66/20 33/2 66/20 33/2 66/20 33/2 66/20
 66/20 95/1 66/20 95/1 66/20 95/1 66/20 95/1
everybody's [1] everybody's [1] everybody's [1] everybody's [1]  31/14 31/14 31/14 31/14
everyone [1] everyone [1] everyone [1] everyone [1]  58/12 58/12 58/12 58/12
everyplace [1] everyplace [1] everyplace [1] everyplace [1]  92/23 92/23 92/23 92/23
everything [2] everything [2] everything [2] everything [2]  34/14 36/16 34/14 36/16 34/14 36/16 34/14 36/16
everywhere [1] everywhere [1] everywhere [1] everywhere [1]  92/24 92/24 92/24 92/24
evolution [1] evolution [1] evolution [1] evolution [1]  85/22 85/22 85/22 85/22
evolutionary [3] evolutionary [3] evolutionary [3] evolutionary [3]  48/2 48/2 48/2 48/2
 80/15 86/19 80/15 86/19 80/15 86/19 80/15 86/19
evolve [2] evolve [2] evolve [2] evolve [2]  22/16 23/19 22/16 23/19 22/16 23/19 22/16 23/19
evolved [1] evolved [1] evolved [1] evolved [1]  23/18 23/18 23/18 23/18
evolves [1] evolves [1] evolves [1] evolves [1]  77/5 77/5 77/5 77/5
evolving [1] evolving [1] evolving [1] evolving [1]  87/5 87/5 87/5 87/5
examination [1] examination [1] examination [1] examination [1]  95/15 95/15 95/15 95/15
example [2] example [2] example [2] example [2]  31/1 51/8 31/1 51/8 31/1 51/8 31/1 51/8
examples [3] examples [3] examples [3] examples [3]  30/17 31/16 30/17 31/16 30/17 31/16 30/17 31/16
 39/18 39/18 39/18 39/18
except [2] except [2] except [2] except [2]  67/5 70/17 67/5 70/17 67/5 70/17 67/5 70/17
exception [3] exception [3] exception [3] exception [3]  58/21 67/25 58/21 67/25 58/21 67/25 58/21 67/25
 94/11 94/11 94/11 94/11
exclusions [1] exclusions [1] exclusions [1] exclusions [1]  15/5 15/5 15/5 15/5
excuse [3] excuse [3] excuse [3] excuse [3]  44/1 45/12 44/1 45/12 44/1 45/12 44/1 45/12
 61/16 61/16 61/16 61/16
exercise [1] exercise [1] exercise [1] exercise [1]  17/25 17/25 17/25 17/25
exhibit [1] exhibit [1] exhibit [1] exhibit [1]  6/14 6/14 6/14 6/14
exhibits [3] exhibits [3] exhibits [3] exhibits [3]  8/3 35/12 8/3 35/12 8/3 35/12 8/3 35/12
 69/13 69/13 69/13 69/13
existing [4] existing [4] existing [4] existing [4]  77/19 83/14 77/19 83/14 77/19 83/14 77/19 83/14
 85/5 85/7 85/5 85/7 85/5 85/7 85/5 85/7
exists [1] exists [1] exists [1] exists [1]  50/8 50/8 50/8 50/8
expensive [1] expensive [1] expensive [1] expensive [1]  65/6 65/6 65/6 65/6
experience [3] experience [3] experience [3] experience [3]  31/15 53/11 31/15 53/11 31/15 53/11 31/15 53/11
 73/3 73/3 73/3 73/3
experienced [1] experienced [1] experienced [1] experienced [1]  72/11 72/11 72/11 72/11
expires [1] expires [1] expires [1] expires [1]  96/14 96/14 96/14 96/14
explain [1] explain [1] explain [1] explain [1]  13/19 13/19 13/19 13/19
expressed [1] expressed [1] expressed [1] expressed [1]  10/24 10/24 10/24 10/24
extend [3] extend [3] extend [3] extend [3]  39/16 69/20 39/16 69/20 39/16 69/20 39/16 69/20
 81/18 81/18 81/18 81/18
extends [3] extends [3] extends [3] extends [3]  19/13 40/6 19/13 40/6 19/13 40/6 19/13 40/6
 40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7
extension [1] extension [1] extension [1] extension [1]  85/11 85/11 85/11 85/11

extensive [3] extensive [3] extensive [3] extensive [3]  19/22 77/13 19/22 77/13 19/22 77/13 19/22 77/13
 89/4 89/4 89/4 89/4
extent [4] extent [4] extent [4] extent [4]  23/2 27/16 23/2 27/16 23/2 27/16 23/2 27/16
 70/17 72/19 70/17 72/19 70/17 72/19 70/17 72/19
extreme [1] extreme [1] extreme [1] extreme [1]  75/6 75/6 75/6 75/6

FFFF
fabric [1] fabric [1] fabric [1] fabric [1]  42/1 42/1 42/1 42/1
face [1] face [1] face [1] face [1]  64/20 64/20 64/20 64/20
facilities [19] facilities [19] facilities [19] facilities [19]  27/25 50/9 27/25 50/9 27/25 50/9 27/25 50/9
 50/13 51/13 51/13 58/6 50/13 51/13 51/13 58/6 50/13 51/13 51/13 58/6 50/13 51/13 51/13 58/6
 58/8 66/10 71/5 71/20 58/8 66/10 71/5 71/20 58/8 66/10 71/5 71/20 58/8 66/10 71/5 71/20
 71/21 72/5 72/25 73/5 71/21 72/5 72/25 73/5 71/21 72/5 72/25 73/5 71/21 72/5 72/25 73/5
 74/14 74/15 74/21 75/12 74/14 74/15 74/21 75/12 74/14 74/15 74/21 75/12 74/14 74/15 74/21 75/12
 93/4 93/4 93/4 93/4
facility [5] facility [5] facility [5] facility [5]  28/2 50/24 28/2 50/24 28/2 50/24 28/2 50/24
 60/1 62/10 79/20 60/1 62/10 79/20 60/1 62/10 79/20 60/1 62/10 79/20
fact [44] fact [44] fact [44] fact [44]  10/16 12/20 10/16 12/20 10/16 12/20 10/16 12/20
 12/22 13/3 17/7 24/1 27/21 12/22 13/3 17/7 24/1 27/21 12/22 13/3 17/7 24/1 27/21 12/22 13/3 17/7 24/1 27/21
 28/10 30/15 30/18 30/24 28/10 30/15 30/18 30/24 28/10 30/15 30/18 30/24 28/10 30/15 30/18 30/24
 33/14 35/11 39/23 40/1 33/14 35/11 39/23 40/1 33/14 35/11 39/23 40/1 33/14 35/11 39/23 40/1
 40/15 41/2 50/11 53/5 64/7 40/15 41/2 50/11 53/5 64/7 40/15 41/2 50/11 53/5 64/7 40/15 41/2 50/11 53/5 64/7
 64/16 64/17 64/20 64/24 64/16 64/17 64/20 64/24 64/16 64/17 64/20 64/24 64/16 64/17 64/20 64/24
 65/24 66/4 67/21 68/14 65/24 66/4 67/21 68/14 65/24 66/4 67/21 68/14 65/24 66/4 67/21 68/14
 69/5 70/4 70/6 72/2 72/13 69/5 70/4 70/6 72/2 72/13 69/5 70/4 70/6 72/2 72/13 69/5 70/4 70/6 72/2 72/13
 73/4 73/6 73/7 73/11 74/16 73/4 73/6 73/7 73/11 74/16 73/4 73/6 73/7 73/11 74/16 73/4 73/6 73/7 73/11 74/16
 81/4 83/22 87/17 90/21 81/4 83/22 87/17 90/21 81/4 83/22 87/17 90/21 81/4 83/22 87/17 90/21
 93/16 95/2 93/16 95/2 93/16 95/2 93/16 95/2
factor [5] factor [5] factor [5] factor [5]  16/14 16/15 16/14 16/15 16/14 16/15 16/14 16/15
 30/4 52/5 68/7 30/4 52/5 68/7 30/4 52/5 68/7 30/4 52/5 68/7
factors [6] factors [6] factors [6] factors [6]  8/19 18/1 51/5 8/19 18/1 51/5 8/19 18/1 51/5 8/19 18/1 51/5
 53/1 55/15 93/5 53/1 55/15 93/5 53/1 55/15 93/5 53/1 55/15 93/5
fair [8] fair [8] fair [8] fair [8]  78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25
 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3
 91/20 91/20 91/20 91/20
fairly [4] fairly [4] fairly [4] fairly [4]  22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25
 31/24 46/9 31/24 46/9 31/24 46/9 31/24 46/9
fairness [1] fairness [1] fairness [1] fairness [1]  88/22 88/22 88/22 88/22
familiar [4] familiar [4] familiar [4] familiar [4]  7/17 31/23 7/17 31/23 7/17 31/23 7/17 31/23
 53/19 53/21 53/19 53/21 53/19 53/21 53/19 53/21
family [8] family [8] family [8] family [8]  4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7
 47/17 47/19 48/16 48/20 47/17 47/19 48/16 48/20 47/17 47/19 48/16 48/20 47/17 47/19 48/16 48/20
 94/10 94/10 94/10 94/10
family's [1] family's [1] family's [1] family's [1]  47/25 47/25 47/25 47/25
far [3] far [3] far [3] far [3]  8/24 17/3 72/10 8/24 17/3 72/10 8/24 17/3 72/10 8/24 17/3 72/10
fault [1] fault [1] fault [1] fault [1]  64/15 64/15 64/15 64/15
favor [2] favor [2] favor [2] favor [2]  15/2 95/22 15/2 95/22 15/2 95/22 15/2 95/22
features [3] features [3] features [3] features [3]  21/4 21/4 21/4 21/4 21/4 21/4 21/4 21/4
 39/6 39/6 39/6 39/6
February [1] February [1] February [1] February [1]  73/18 73/18 73/18 73/18
February 4 [1] February 4 [1] February 4 [1] February 4 [1]  73/18 73/18 73/18 73/18
feel [1] feel [1] feel [1] feel [1]  33/16 33/16 33/16 33/16
few [4] few [4] few [4] few [4]  17/5 60/19 61/11 17/5 60/19 61/11 17/5 60/19 61/11 17/5 60/19 61/11
 67/25 67/25 67/25 67/25
field [1] field [1] field [1] field [1]  49/22 49/22 49/22 49/22
figure [1] figure [1] figure [1] figure [1]  89/9 89/9 89/9 89/9
figures [1] figures [1] figures [1] figures [1]  29/19 29/19 29/19 29/19
filed [1] filed [1] filed [1] filed [1]  90/8 90/8 90/8 90/8
fill [1] fill [1] fill [1] fill [1]  31/12 31/12 31/12 31/12
finally [6] finally [6] finally [6] finally [6]  13/2 16/19 13/2 16/19 13/2 16/19 13/2 16/19
 18/16 36/13 38/1 60/25 18/16 36/13 38/1 60/25 18/16 36/13 38/1 60/25 18/16 36/13 38/1 60/25
first [16] first [16] first [16] first [16]  7/7 11/22 11/23 7/7 11/22 11/23 7/7 11/22 11/23 7/7 11/22 11/23
 15/6 16/5 18/13 26/15 15/6 16/5 18/13 26/15 15/6 16/5 18/13 26/15 15/6 16/5 18/13 26/15
 42/10 43/19 43/22 58/9 42/10 43/19 43/22 58/9 42/10 43/19 43/22 58/9 42/10 43/19 43/22 58/9
 68/23 72/6 76/3 81/25 68/23 72/6 76/3 81/25 68/23 72/6 76/3 81/25 68/23 72/6 76/3 81/25
 82/13 82/13 82/13 82/13
five [1] five [1] five [1] five [1]  92/4 92/4 92/4 92/4
fizzes [1] fizzes [1] fizzes [1] fizzes [1]  26/14 26/14 26/14 26/14
flood [3] flood [3] flood [3] flood [3]  70/10 72/7 83/9 70/10 72/7 83/9 70/10 72/7 83/9 70/10 72/7 83/9
focus [2] focus [2] focus [2] focus [2]  30/5 82/19 30/5 82/19 30/5 82/19 30/5 82/19
focused [1] focused [1] focused [1] focused [1]  20/3 20/3 20/3 20/3
focusing [2] focusing [2] focusing [2] focusing [2]  8/10 74/25 8/10 74/25 8/10 74/25 8/10 74/25

follow [1] follow [1] follow [1] follow [1]  14/14 14/14 14/14 14/14
follow-up [1] follow-up [1] follow-up [1] follow-up [1]  14/14 14/14 14/14 14/14
following [1] following [1] following [1] following [1]  73/18 73/18 73/18 73/18
follows [1] follows [1] follows [1] follows [1]  7/5 7/5 7/5 7/5
footnote [3] footnote [3] footnote [3] footnote [3]  15/14 73/11 15/14 73/11 15/14 73/11 15/14 73/11
 73/14 73/14 73/14 73/14
footnotes [4] footnotes [4] footnotes [4] footnotes [4]  22/8 22/9 22/8 22/9 22/8 22/9 22/8 22/9
 22/11 57/19 22/11 57/19 22/11 57/19 22/11 57/19
force [1] force [1] force [1] force [1]  46/8 46/8 46/8 46/8
foregoing [1] foregoing [1] foregoing [1] foregoing [1]  96/6 96/6 96/6 96/6
Forked [1] Forked [1] Forked [1] Forked [1]  2/4 2/4 2/4 2/4
form [5] form [5] form [5] form [5]  18/13 23/8 76/15 18/13 23/8 76/15 18/13 23/8 76/15 18/13 23/8 76/15
 94/9 94/19 94/9 94/19 94/9 94/19 94/9 94/19
formal [3] formal [3] formal [3] formal [3]  10/1 38/6 69/6 10/1 38/6 69/6 10/1 38/6 69/6 10/1 38/6 69/6
formed [1] formed [1] formed [1] formed [1]  79/23 79/23 79/23 79/23
forth [3] forth [3] forth [3] forth [3]  16/4 82/18 96/9 16/4 82/18 96/9 16/4 82/18 96/9 16/4 82/18 96/9
forward [9] forward [9] forward [9] forward [9]  27/6 28/17 27/6 28/17 27/6 28/17 27/6 28/17
 47/22 77/5 79/10 80/8 47/22 77/5 79/10 80/8 47/22 77/5 79/10 80/8 47/22 77/5 79/10 80/8
 81/13 86/20 91/8 81/13 86/20 91/8 81/13 86/20 91/8 81/13 86/20 91/8
found [1] found [1] found [1] found [1]  75/23 75/23 75/23 75/23
foundation [15] foundation [15] foundation [15] foundation [15]  18/14 19/4 18/14 19/4 18/14 19/4 18/14 19/4
 27/5 34/5 34/6 36/3 50/2 27/5 34/5 34/6 36/3 50/2 27/5 34/5 34/6 36/3 50/2 27/5 34/5 34/6 36/3 50/2
 79/23 80/8 80/16 80/18 79/23 80/8 80/16 80/18 79/23 80/8 80/16 80/18 79/23 80/8 80/16 80/18
 81/13 82/4 82/9 86/10 81/13 82/4 82/9 86/10 81/13 82/4 82/9 86/10 81/13 82/4 82/9 86/10
foundations [1] foundations [1] foundations [1] foundations [1]  11/3 11/3 11/3 11/3
founding [1] founding [1] founding [1] founding [1]  33/14 33/14 33/14 33/14
four [3] four [3] four [3] four [3]  16/2 72/17 72/21 16/2 72/17 72/21 16/2 72/17 72/21 16/2 72/17 72/21
framework [13] framework [13] framework [13] framework [13]  8/9 8/15 8/9 8/15 8/9 8/15 8/9 8/15
 9/1 39/11 53/25 63/6 71/10 9/1 39/11 53/25 63/6 71/10 9/1 39/11 53/25 63/6 71/10 9/1 39/11 53/25 63/6 71/10
 79/9 79/19 82/18 83/16 79/9 79/19 82/18 83/16 79/9 79/19 82/18 83/16 79/9 79/19 82/18 83/16
 84/22 84/22 84/22 84/22 84/22 84/22 84/22 84/22
frank [1] frank [1] frank [1] frank [1]  14/6 14/6 14/6 14/6
Frederick [1] Frederick [1] Frederick [1] Frederick [1]  1/13 1/13 1/13 1/13
frequently [1] frequently [1] frequently [1] frequently [1]  30/2 30/2 30/2 30/2
full [5] full [5] full [5] full [5]  8/2 9/12 14/3 8/2 9/12 14/3 8/2 9/12 14/3 8/2 9/12 14/3
 76/19 80/23 76/19 80/23 76/19 80/23 76/19 80/23
full-time [1] full-time [1] full-time [1] full-time [1]  14/3 14/3 14/3 14/3
fully [9] fully [9] fully [9] fully [9]  9/18 11/9 37/25 9/18 11/9 37/25 9/18 11/9 37/25 9/18 11/9 37/25
 46/15 49/7 53/19 53/21 46/15 49/7 53/19 53/21 46/15 49/7 53/19 53/21 46/15 49/7 53/19 53/21
 90/16 91/1 90/16 91/1 90/16 91/1 90/16 91/1
function [3] function [3] function [3] function [3]  15/9 18/3 15/9 18/3 15/9 18/3 15/9 18/3
 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23
fundamental [13] fundamental [13] fundamental [13] fundamental [13]  10/17 10/17 10/17 10/17
 11/3 11/22 12/15 13/6 20/4 11/3 11/22 12/15 13/6 20/4 11/3 11/22 12/15 13/6 20/4 11/3 11/22 12/15 13/6 20/4
 25/22 30/4 30/7 36/2 75/7 25/22 30/4 30/7 36/2 75/7 25/22 30/4 30/7 36/2 75/7 25/22 30/4 30/7 36/2 75/7
 76/9 88/4 76/9 88/4 76/9 88/4 76/9 88/4
fundamentally [7] fundamentally [7] fundamentally [7] fundamentally [7]  40/13 40/13 40/13 40/13
 40/15 54/15 58/9 74/20 40/15 54/15 58/9 74/20 40/15 54/15 58/9 74/20 40/15 54/15 58/9 74/20
 88/21 90/24 88/21 90/24 88/21 90/24 88/21 90/24
funded [5] funded [5] funded [5] funded [5]  17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15
 78/19 78/22 78/24 78/19 78/22 78/24 78/19 78/22 78/24 78/19 78/22 78/24
further [8] further [8] further [8] further [8]  24/11 34/11 24/11 34/11 24/11 34/11 24/11 34/11
 54/21 54/22 56/2 65/4 54/21 54/22 56/2 65/4 54/21 54/22 56/2 65/4 54/21 54/22 56/2 65/4
 79/24 91/22 79/24 91/22 79/24 91/22 79/24 91/22
future [7] future [7] future [7] future [7]  22/23 23/19 22/23 23/19 22/23 23/19 22/23 23/19
 23/21 47/23 55/5 66/24 23/21 47/23 55/5 66/24 23/21 47/23 55/5 66/24 23/21 47/23 55/5 66/24
 73/10 73/10 73/10 73/10

GGGG
gap [1] gap [1] gap [1] gap [1]  45/18 45/18 45/18 45/18
general [4] general [4] general [4] general [4]  11/1 11/2 65/5 11/1 11/2 65/5 11/1 11/2 65/5 11/1 11/2 65/5
 82/3 82/3 82/3 82/3
generalized [1] generalized [1] generalized [1] generalized [1]  40/14 40/14 40/14 40/14
generally [3] generally [3] generally [3] generally [3]  16/3 49/6 16/3 49/6 16/3 49/6 16/3 49/6
 49/7 49/7 49/7 49/7
geographic [1] geographic [1] geographic [1] geographic [1]  42/12 42/12 42/12 42/12
geographically [1] geographically [1] geographically [1] geographically [1]  29/24 29/24 29/24 29/24
get [37] get [37] get [37] get [37]  4/7 8/13 8/14 4/7 8/13 8/14 4/7 8/13 8/14 4/7 8/13 8/14
 11/11 12/11 13/4 14/9 11/11 12/11 13/4 14/9 11/11 12/11 13/4 14/9 11/11 12/11 13/4 14/9
 17/17 25/7 27/9 40/18 17/17 25/7 27/9 40/18 17/17 25/7 27/9 40/18 17/17 25/7 27/9 40/18
 43/12 50/3 50/24 52/9 43/12 50/3 50/24 52/9 43/12 50/3 50/24 52/9 43/12 50/3 50/24 52/9
 56/25 57/8 57/12 62/23 56/25 57/8 57/12 62/23 56/25 57/8 57/12 62/23 56/25 57/8 57/12 62/23



GGGG
get... [18] get... [18] get... [18] get... [18]  63/11 64/4 63/11 64/4 63/11 64/4 63/11 64/4
 64/6 64/19 66/15 66/22 64/6 64/19 66/15 66/22 64/6 64/19 66/15 66/22 64/6 64/19 66/15 66/22
 70/4 71/24 78/13 79/13 70/4 71/24 78/13 79/13 70/4 71/24 78/13 79/13 70/4 71/24 78/13 79/13
 80/1 80/22 80/22 80/23 80/1 80/22 80/22 80/23 80/1 80/22 80/22 80/23 80/1 80/22 80/22 80/23
 87/21 88/13 89/18 93/9 87/21 88/13 89/18 93/9 87/21 88/13 89/18 93/9 87/21 88/13 89/18 93/9
gets [6] gets [6] gets [6] gets [6]  43/13 55/25 56/1 43/13 55/25 56/1 43/13 55/25 56/1 43/13 55/25 56/1
 59/16 93/9 95/1 59/16 93/9 95/1 59/16 93/9 95/1 59/16 93/9 95/1
getting [9] getting [9] getting [9] getting [9]  23/25 29/21 23/25 29/21 23/25 29/21 23/25 29/21
 34/9 49/18 52/22 52/22 34/9 49/18 52/22 52/22 34/9 49/18 52/22 52/22 34/9 49/18 52/22 52/22
 57/2 88/12 90/23 57/2 88/12 90/23 57/2 88/12 90/23 57/2 88/12 90/23
GIS [1] GIS [1] GIS [1] GIS [1]  74/23 74/23 74/23 74/23
give [2] give [2] give [2] give [2]  4/7 81/15 4/7 81/15 4/7 81/15 4/7 81/15
given [3] given [3] given [3] given [3]  18/17 66/24 18/17 66/24 18/17 66/24 18/17 66/24
 75/22 75/22 75/22 75/22
glad [2] glad [2] glad [2] glad [2]  9/22 15/25 9/22 15/25 9/22 15/25 9/22 15/25
Glen [1] Glen [1] Glen [1] Glen [1]  41/18 41/18 41/18 41/18
go [22] go [22] go [22] go [22]  11/11 15/23 17/2 11/11 15/23 17/2 11/11 15/23 17/2 11/11 15/23 17/2
 18/7 38/3 40/19 56/11 18/7 38/3 40/19 56/11 18/7 38/3 40/19 56/11 18/7 38/3 40/19 56/11
 56/12 56/13 56/16 56/19 56/12 56/13 56/16 56/19 56/12 56/13 56/16 56/19 56/12 56/13 56/16 56/19
 57/7 62/8 62/9 64/21 66/14 57/7 62/8 62/9 64/21 66/14 57/7 62/8 62/9 64/21 66/14 57/7 62/8 62/9 64/21 66/14
 67/6 67/9 76/10 77/5 80/20 67/6 67/9 76/10 77/5 80/20 67/6 67/9 76/10 77/5 80/20 67/6 67/9 76/10 77/5 80/20
 95/6 95/6 95/6 95/6
goals [11] goals [11] goals [11] goals [11]  10/23 28/22 10/23 28/22 10/23 28/22 10/23 28/22
 29/3 37/16 37/18 81/17 29/3 37/16 37/18 81/17 29/3 37/16 37/18 81/17 29/3 37/16 37/18 81/17
 82/17 85/2 85/17 85/18 82/17 85/2 85/17 85/18 82/17 85/2 85/17 85/18 82/17 85/2 85/17 85/18
 87/22 87/22 87/22 87/22
goes [2] goes [2] goes [2] goes [2]  54/6 64/17 54/6 64/17 54/6 64/17 54/6 64/17
going [50] going [50] going [50] going [50]  5/25 7/20 8/10 5/25 7/20 8/10 5/25 7/20 8/10 5/25 7/20 8/10
 8/20 9/6 9/9 9/9 9/13 9/17 8/20 9/6 9/9 9/9 9/13 9/17 8/20 9/6 9/9 9/9 9/13 9/17 8/20 9/6 9/9 9/9 9/13 9/17
 11/12 18/21 18/22 18/24 11/12 18/21 18/22 18/24 11/12 18/21 18/22 18/24 11/12 18/21 18/22 18/24
 19/25 21/19 21/20 22/23 19/25 21/19 21/20 22/23 19/25 21/19 21/20 22/23 19/25 21/19 21/20 22/23
 28/9 28/9 32/4 33/23 35/2 28/9 28/9 32/4 33/23 35/2 28/9 28/9 32/4 33/23 35/2 28/9 28/9 32/4 33/23 35/2
 36/11 36/21 41/14 43/4 36/11 36/21 41/14 43/4 36/11 36/21 41/14 43/4 36/11 36/21 41/14 43/4
 44/18 51/25 52/1 52/2 52/6 44/18 51/25 52/1 52/2 52/6 44/18 51/25 52/1 52/2 52/6 44/18 51/25 52/1 52/2 52/6
 57/4 60/3 64/20 65/18 57/4 60/3 64/20 65/18 57/4 60/3 64/20 65/18 57/4 60/3 64/20 65/18
 65/20 67/6 67/9 71/13 65/20 67/6 67/9 71/13 65/20 67/6 67/9 71/13 65/20 67/6 67/9 71/13
 72/16 74/25 75/21 75/23 72/16 74/25 75/21 75/23 72/16 74/25 75/21 75/23 72/16 74/25 75/21 75/23
 80/20 85/23 87/3 87/4 89/9 80/20 85/23 87/3 87/4 89/9 80/20 85/23 87/3 87/4 89/9 80/20 85/23 87/3 87/4 89/9
 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10
gone [1] gone [1] gone [1] gone [1]  76/2 76/2 76/2 76/2
good [11] good [11] good [11] good [11]  6/23 22/10 26/12 6/23 22/10 26/12 6/23 22/10 26/12 6/23 22/10 26/12
 27/5 41/18 55/24 72/14 27/5 41/18 55/24 72/14 27/5 41/18 55/24 72/14 27/5 41/18 55/24 72/14
 74/20 74/20 76/11 95/5 74/20 74/20 76/11 95/5 74/20 74/20 76/11 95/5 74/20 74/20 76/11 95/5
got [18] got [18] got [18] got [18]  19/20 19/22 21/1 19/20 19/22 21/1 19/20 19/22 21/1 19/20 19/22 21/1
 26/9 27/11 30/12 31/17 26/9 27/11 30/12 31/17 26/9 27/11 30/12 31/17 26/9 27/11 30/12 31/17
 34/15 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/15 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/15 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/15 34/15 34/17 34/19
 34/20 36/17 38/16 41/3 34/20 36/17 38/16 41/3 34/20 36/17 38/16 41/3 34/20 36/17 38/16 41/3
 58/24 66/7 72/13 58/24 66/7 72/13 58/24 66/7 72/13 58/24 66/7 72/13
govern [4] govern [4] govern [4] govern [4]  22/21 22/22 22/21 22/22 22/21 22/22 22/21 22/22
 23/6 23/8 23/6 23/8 23/6 23/8 23/6 23/8
governed [2] governed [2] governed [2] governed [2]  22/5 66/16 22/5 66/16 22/5 66/16 22/5 66/16
governing [4] governing [4] governing [4] governing [4]  10/12 12/2 10/12 12/2 10/12 12/2 10/12 12/2
 12/4 12/15 12/4 12/15 12/4 12/15 12/4 12/15
government [1] government [1] government [1] government [1]  14/22 14/22 14/22 14/22
governor [1] governor [1] governor [1] governor [1]  67/5 67/5 67/5 67/5
governs [1] governs [1] governs [1] governs [1]  22/25 22/25 22/25 22/25
grandparents [1] grandparents [1] grandparents [1] grandparents [1]  32/13 32/13 32/13 32/13
grant [3] grant [3] grant [3] grant [3]  17/14 78/22 17/14 78/22 17/14 78/22 17/14 78/22
 78/24 78/24 78/24 78/24
grants [4] grants [4] grants [4] grants [4]  17/16 69/19 17/16 69/19 17/16 69/19 17/16 69/19
 69/19 78/19 69/19 78/19 69/19 78/19 69/19 78/19
graphic [1] graphic [1] graphic [1] graphic [1]  69/12 69/12 69/12 69/12
great [1] great [1] great [1] great [1]  25/10 25/10 25/10 25/10
greater [5] greater [5] greater [5] greater [5]  28/15 45/4 28/15 45/4 28/15 45/4 28/15 45/4
 48/16 48/17 71/24 48/16 48/17 71/24 48/16 48/17 71/24 48/16 48/17 71/24
Greg [1] Greg [1] Greg [1] Greg [1]  7/14 7/14 7/14 7/14
GREGORY [1] GREGORY [1] GREGORY [1] GREGORY [1]  2/5 2/5 2/5 2/5
grew [4] grew [4] grew [4] grew [4]  32/14 32/17 39/18 32/14 32/17 39/18 32/14 32/17 39/18 32/14 32/17 39/18
 39/19 39/19 39/19 39/19
gritty [1] gritty [1] gritty [1] gritty [1]  29/21 29/21 29/21 29/21

grounded [1] grounded [1] grounded [1] grounded [1]  39/11 39/11 39/11 39/11
Grove [1] Grove [1] Grove [1] Grove [1]  33/12 33/12 33/12 33/12
grow [3] grow [3] grow [3] grow [3]  22/23 23/19 32/17 22/23 23/19 32/17 22/23 23/19 32/17 22/23 23/19 32/17
growth [12] growth [12] growth [12] growth [12]  20/6 24/18 20/6 24/18 20/6 24/18 20/6 24/18
 25/1 28/12 37/9 44/13 25/1 28/12 37/9 44/13 25/1 28/12 37/9 44/13 25/1 28/12 37/9 44/13
 77/20 82/20 82/23 83/19 77/20 82/20 82/23 83/19 77/20 82/20 82/23 83/19 77/20 82/20 82/23 83/19
 84/7 86/2 84/7 86/2 84/7 86/2 84/7 86/2
guarantee [1] guarantee [1] guarantee [1] guarantee [1]  66/25 66/25 66/25 66/25
guess [1] guess [1] guess [1] guess [1]  63/2 63/2 63/2 63/2
guiding [1] guiding [1] guiding [1] guiding [1]  25/11 25/11 25/11 25/11
guys [2] guys [2] guys [2] guys [2]  66/12 76/12 66/12 76/12 66/12 76/12 66/12 76/12

HHHH
habitat [2] habitat [2] habitat [2] habitat [2]  20/13 28/14 20/13 28/14 20/13 28/14 20/13 28/14
Hackensack [1] Hackensack [1] Hackensack [1] Hackensack [1]  31/3 31/3 31/3 31/3
had [20] had [20] had [20] had [20]  4/8 4/17 4/23 4/8 4/17 4/23 4/8 4/17 4/23 4/8 4/17 4/23
 13/23 17/16 32/21 42/25 13/23 17/16 32/21 42/25 13/23 17/16 32/21 42/25 13/23 17/16 32/21 42/25
 44/23 45/3 73/6 81/11 44/23 45/3 73/6 81/11 44/23 45/3 73/6 81/11 44/23 45/3 73/6 81/11
 81/12 83/21 86/6 88/6 81/12 83/21 86/6 88/6 81/12 83/21 86/6 88/6 81/12 83/21 86/6 88/6
 88/24 88/25 90/13 91/13 88/24 88/25 90/13 91/13 88/24 88/25 90/13 91/13 88/24 88/25 90/13 91/13
 91/16 91/16 91/16 91/16
Haines [1] Haines [1] Haines [1] Haines [1]  2/13 2/13 2/13 2/13
half [2] half [2] half [2] half [2]  13/11 78/23 13/11 78/23 13/11 78/23 13/11 78/23
hall [2] hall [2] hall [2] hall [2]  73/20 74/6 73/20 74/6 73/20 74/6 73/20 74/6
happened [1] happened [1] happened [1] happened [1]  89/19 89/19 89/19 89/19
happening [3] happening [3] happening [3] happening [3]  35/5 87/13 35/5 87/13 35/5 87/13 35/5 87/13
 89/9 89/9 89/9 89/9
Harbor [1] Harbor [1] Harbor [1] Harbor [1]  30/11 30/11 30/11 30/11
harm [3] harm [3] harm [3] harm [3]  13/3 13/3 17/8 13/3 13/3 17/8 13/3 13/3 17/8 13/3 13/3 17/8
has [26] has [26] has [26] has [26]  5/4 5/21 9/12 5/4 5/21 9/12 5/4 5/21 9/12 5/4 5/21 9/12
 10/15 20/17 23/17 28/9 10/15 20/17 23/17 28/9 10/15 20/17 23/17 28/9 10/15 20/17 23/17 28/9
 28/17 29/5 30/13 31/18 28/17 29/5 30/13 31/18 28/17 29/5 30/13 31/18 28/17 29/5 30/13 31/18
 31/25 33/13 33/16 37/4 31/25 33/13 33/16 37/4 31/25 33/13 33/16 37/4 31/25 33/13 33/16 37/4
 39/22 42/17 42/21 46/13 39/22 42/17 42/21 46/13 39/22 42/17 42/21 46/13 39/22 42/17 42/21 46/13
 55/16 56/24 62/2 70/18 55/16 56/24 62/2 70/18 55/16 56/24 62/2 70/18 55/16 56/24 62/2 70/18
 77/3 92/5 93/24 77/3 92/5 93/24 77/3 92/5 93/24 77/3 92/5 93/24
have [126] have [126] have [126] have [126] 
having [6] having [6] having [6] having [6]  7/4 29/12 54/16 7/4 29/12 54/16 7/4 29/12 54/16 7/4 29/12 54/16
 57/7 72/4 72/25 57/7 72/4 72/25 57/7 72/4 72/25 57/7 72/4 72/25
hazard [2] hazard [2] hazard [2] hazard [2]  72/7 83/9 72/7 83/9 72/7 83/9 72/7 83/9
he [5] he [5] he [5] he [5]  5/4 88/16 88/23 5/4 88/16 88/23 5/4 88/16 88/23 5/4 88/16 88/23
 88/23 94/1 88/23 94/1 88/23 94/1 88/23 94/1
hear [3] hear [3] hear [3] hear [3]  9/15 26/8 59/12 9/15 26/8 59/12 9/15 26/8 59/12 9/15 26/8 59/12
heard [15] heard [15] heard [15] heard [15]  8/24 14/23 8/24 14/23 8/24 14/23 8/24 14/23
 25/14 26/19 26/20 27/7 25/14 26/19 26/20 27/7 25/14 26/19 26/20 27/7 25/14 26/19 26/20 27/7
 27/8 47/21 50/5 52/15 27/8 47/21 50/5 52/15 27/8 47/21 50/5 52/15 27/8 47/21 50/5 52/15
 52/15 58/10 59/24 77/11 52/15 58/10 59/24 77/11 52/15 58/10 59/24 77/11 52/15 58/10 59/24 77/11
 94/4 94/4 94/4 94/4
hearing [4] hearing [4] hearing [4] hearing [4]  1/5 4/6 5/9 1/5 4/6 5/9 1/5 4/6 5/9 1/5 4/6 5/9
 8/20 8/20 8/20 8/20
heart [2] heart [2] heart [2] heart [2]  43/14 59/16 43/14 59/16 43/14 59/16 43/14 59/16
Heights [3] Heights [3] Heights [3] Heights [3]  21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22
 58/25 58/25 58/25 58/25
held [4] held [4] held [4] held [4]  73/22 74/1 74/5 73/22 74/1 74/5 73/22 74/1 74/5 73/22 74/1 74/5
 74/7 74/7 74/7 74/7
help [2] help [2] help [2] help [2]  19/7 43/15 19/7 43/15 19/7 43/15 19/7 43/15
here [29] here [29] here [29] here [29]  8/8 9/8 11/19 8/8 9/8 11/19 8/8 9/8 11/19 8/8 9/8 11/19
 14/22 15/24 18/22 19/8 14/22 15/24 18/22 19/8 14/22 15/24 18/22 19/8 14/22 15/24 18/22 19/8
 21/20 21/21 26/9 27/1 21/20 21/21 26/9 27/1 21/20 21/21 26/9 27/1 21/20 21/21 26/9 27/1
 33/21 36/17 38/1 38/9 43/4 33/21 36/17 38/1 38/9 43/4 33/21 36/17 38/1 38/9 43/4 33/21 36/17 38/1 38/9 43/4
 53/25 54/15 60/8 61/12 53/25 54/15 60/8 61/12 53/25 54/15 60/8 61/12 53/25 54/15 60/8 61/12
 62/1 71/4 71/6 72/23 73/5 62/1 71/4 71/6 72/23 73/5 62/1 71/4 71/6 72/23 73/5 62/1 71/4 71/6 72/23 73/5
 77/15 85/2 87/23 95/9 77/15 85/2 87/23 95/9 77/15 85/2 87/23 95/9 77/15 85/2 87/23 95/9
hereby [1] hereby [1] hereby [1] hereby [1]  96/6 96/6 96/6 96/6
hereinbefore [1] hereinbefore [1] hereinbefore [1] hereinbefore [1]  96/9 96/9 96/9 96/9
high [3] high [3] high [3] high [3]  35/3 35/4 46/9 35/3 35/4 46/9 35/3 35/4 46/9 35/3 35/4 46/9
higher [7] higher [7] higher [7] higher [7]  44/17 45/14 44/17 45/14 44/17 45/14 44/17 45/14
 46/11 46/13 46/17 61/18 46/11 46/13 46/17 61/18 46/11 46/13 46/17 61/18 46/11 46/13 46/17 61/18
 65/18 65/18 65/18 65/18
highlighted [1] highlighted [1] highlighted [1] highlighted [1]  30/9 30/9 30/9 30/9
highlights [2] highlights [2] highlights [2] highlights [2]  18/22 60/19 18/22 60/19 18/22 60/19 18/22 60/19
highly [4] highly [4] highly [4] highly [4]  45/7 46/9 46/17 45/7 46/9 46/17 45/7 46/9 46/17 45/7 46/9 46/17

 49/5 49/5 49/5 49/5
highways [2] highways [2] highways [2] highways [2]  39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2
HILL [2] HILL [2] HILL [2] HILL [2]  1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4
Hills [1] Hills [1] Hills [1] Hills [1]  33/10 33/10 33/10 33/10
his [4] his [4] his [4] his [4]  7/5 88/16 88/23 7/5 88/16 88/23 7/5 88/16 88/23 7/5 88/16 88/23
 94/1 94/1 94/1 94/1
historic [2] historic [2] historic [2] historic [2]  30/21 42/12 30/21 42/12 30/21 42/12 30/21 42/12
historically [1] historically [1] historically [1] historically [1]  17/3 17/3 17/3 17/3
history [2] history [2] history [2] history [2]  31/14 76/6 31/14 76/6 31/14 76/6 31/14 76/6
hitting [2] hitting [2] hitting [2] hitting [2]  26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13
holds [1] holds [1] holds [1] holds [1]  69/5 69/5 69/5 69/5
holiday [8] holiday [8] holiday [8] holiday [8]  21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22 21/23 41/22
 41/22 58/25 58/25 59/1 41/22 58/25 58/25 59/1 41/22 58/25 58/25 59/1 41/22 58/25 58/25 59/1
 59/1 61/9 59/1 61/9 59/1 61/9 59/1 61/9
Holiday City [4] Holiday City [4] Holiday City [4] Holiday City [4]  41/22 41/22 41/22 41/22
 58/25 59/1 59/1 58/25 59/1 59/1 58/25 59/1 59/1 58/25 59/1 59/1
Holiday Heights [2] Holiday Heights [2] Holiday Heights [2] Holiday Heights [2]  41/22 41/22 41/22 41/22
 58/25 58/25 58/25 58/25
holidays [2] holidays [2] holidays [2] holidays [2]  63/6 63/7 63/6 63/7 63/6 63/7 63/6 63/7
Holly [1] Holly [1] Holly [1] Holly [1]  41/19 41/19 41/19 41/19
home [1] home [1] home [1] home [1]  52/25 52/25 52/25 52/25
HOMEOWNERS [4] HOMEOWNERS [4] HOMEOWNERS [4] HOMEOWNERS [4]  1/4 4/5 6/5 1/4 4/5 6/5 1/4 4/5 6/5 1/4 4/5 6/5
 10/1 10/1 10/1 10/1
homogeneity [2] homogeneity [2] homogeneity [2] homogeneity [2]  41/3 41/4 41/3 41/4 41/3 41/4 41/3 41/4
hope [1] hope [1] hope [1] hope [1]  19/10 19/10 19/10 19/10
hopes [1] hopes [1] hopes [1] hopes [1]  5/15 5/15 5/15 5/15
household [1] household [1] household [1] household [1]  45/9 45/9 45/9 45/9
housing [62] housing [62] housing [62] housing [62]  25/5 25/10 25/5 25/10 25/5 25/10 25/5 25/10
 25/12 39/4 46/19 46/23 25/12 39/4 46/19 46/23 25/12 39/4 46/19 46/23 25/12 39/4 46/19 46/23
 47/1 47/3 47/25 48/16 47/1 47/3 47/25 48/16 47/1 47/3 47/25 48/16 47/1 47/3 47/25 48/16
 48/19 48/20 49/4 49/5 49/8 48/19 48/20 49/4 49/5 49/8 48/19 48/20 49/4 49/5 49/8 48/19 48/20 49/4 49/5 49/8
 49/11 49/11 52/8 52/23 49/11 49/11 52/8 52/23 49/11 49/11 52/8 52/23 49/11 49/11 52/8 52/23
 59/8 78/8 78/10 78/12 59/8 78/8 78/10 78/12 59/8 78/8 78/10 78/12 59/8 78/8 78/10 78/12
 81/21 81/22 85/12 85/13 81/21 81/22 85/12 85/13 81/21 81/22 85/12 85/13 81/21 81/22 85/12 85/13
 88/14 88/17 88/20 88/24 88/14 88/17 88/20 88/24 88/14 88/17 88/20 88/24 88/14 88/17 88/20 88/24
 89/3 89/11 89/24 90/2 90/4 89/3 89/11 89/24 90/2 90/4 89/3 89/11 89/24 90/2 90/4 89/3 89/11 89/24 90/2 90/4
 90/11 90/17 90/19 90/19 90/11 90/17 90/19 90/19 90/11 90/17 90/19 90/19 90/11 90/17 90/19 90/19
 90/22 90/25 91/3 91/5 90/22 90/25 91/3 91/5 90/22 90/25 91/3 91/5 90/22 90/25 91/3 91/5
 91/17 91/21 91/25 92/2 91/17 91/21 91/25 92/2 91/17 91/21 91/25 92/2 91/17 91/21 91/25 92/2
 92/4 92/9 92/16 92/17 92/4 92/9 92/16 92/17 92/4 92/9 92/16 92/17 92/4 92/9 92/16 92/17
 92/18 92/21 93/6 93/10 92/18 92/21 93/6 93/10 92/18 92/21 93/6 93/10 92/18 92/21 93/6 93/10
 93/11 93/24 94/16 94/16 93/11 93/24 94/16 94/16 93/11 93/24 94/16 94/16 93/11 93/24 94/16 94/16
 94/19 94/25 94/19 94/25 94/19 94/25 94/19 94/25
how [17] how [17] how [17] how [17]  5/17 5/19 11/1 5/17 5/19 11/1 5/17 5/19 11/1 5/17 5/19 11/1
 17/25 19/3 22/22 29/8 37/1 17/25 19/3 22/22 29/8 37/1 17/25 19/3 22/22 29/8 37/1 17/25 19/3 22/22 29/8 37/1
 37/22 38/15 51/3 80/14 37/22 38/15 51/3 80/14 37/22 38/15 51/3 80/14 37/22 38/15 51/3 80/14
 80/14 80/15 80/16 93/17 80/14 80/15 80/16 93/17 80/14 80/15 80/16 93/17 80/14 80/15 80/16 93/17
 93/18 93/18 93/18 93/18
however [6] however [6] however [6] however [6]  8/22 29/12 8/22 29/12 8/22 29/12 8/22 29/12
 46/2 51/1 71/23 74/9 46/2 51/1 71/23 74/9 46/2 51/1 71/23 74/9 46/2 51/1 71/23 74/9
hub [1] hub [1] hub [1] hub [1]  73/7 73/7 73/7 73/7
Hudak [1] Hudak [1] Hudak [1] Hudak [1]  1/15 1/15 1/15 1/15
Hugg [1] Hugg [1] Hugg [1] Hugg [1]  2/12 2/12 2/12 2/12
hurricane [1] hurricane [1] hurricane [1] hurricane [1]  72/17 72/17 72/17 72/17

IIII
I'd [1] I'd [1] I'd [1] I'd [1]  95/18 95/18 95/18 95/18
I'll [17] I'll [17] I'll [17] I'll [17]  4/12 8/13 8/14 4/12 8/13 8/14 4/12 8/13 8/14 4/12 8/13 8/14
 9/22 12/12 15/25 16/7 9/22 12/12 15/25 16/7 9/22 12/12 15/25 16/7 9/22 12/12 15/25 16/7
 26/12 38/3 39/17 54/6 26/12 38/3 39/17 54/6 26/12 38/3 39/17 54/6 26/12 38/3 39/17 54/6
 60/19 73/13 76/5 76/6 60/19 73/13 76/5 76/6 60/19 73/13 76/5 76/6 60/19 73/13 76/5 76/6
 78/10 80/20 78/10 80/20 78/10 80/20 78/10 80/20
I'm [35] I'm [35] I'm [35] I'm [35]  7/20 9/6 9/8 9/13 7/20 9/6 9/8 9/13 7/20 9/6 9/8 9/13 7/20 9/6 9/8 9/13
 11/7 11/12 18/21 18/22 11/7 11/12 18/21 18/22 11/7 11/12 18/21 18/22 11/7 11/12 18/21 18/22
 18/22 19/6 19/6 19/24 18/22 19/6 19/6 19/24 18/22 19/6 19/6 19/24 18/22 19/6 19/6 19/24
 21/20 21/20 26/6 26/8 21/20 21/20 26/6 26/8 21/20 21/20 26/6 26/8 21/20 21/20 26/6 26/8
 29/20 30/13 31/22 33/20 29/20 30/13 31/22 33/20 29/20 30/13 31/22 33/20 29/20 30/13 31/22 33/20
 38/8 48/7 50/10 52/22 38/8 48/7 50/10 52/22 38/8 48/7 50/10 52/22 38/8 48/7 50/10 52/22
 52/22 52/23 52/24 53/1 52/22 52/23 52/24 53/1 52/22 52/23 52/24 53/1 52/22 52/23 52/24 53/1
 57/2 57/21 59/13 65/21 57/2 57/21 59/13 65/21 57/2 57/21 59/13 65/21 57/2 57/21 59/13 65/21
 75/15 75/23 75/23 75/15 75/23 75/23 75/15 75/23 75/23 75/15 75/23 75/23
I've [2] I've [2] I've [2] I've [2]  18/17 39/9 18/17 39/9 18/17 39/9 18/17 39/9



IIII
idea [4] idea [4] idea [4] idea [4]  31/6 40/21 87/4 31/6 40/21 87/4 31/6 40/21 87/4 31/6 40/21 87/4
 87/20 87/20 87/20 87/20
ideas [1] ideas [1] ideas [1] ideas [1]  41/9 41/9 41/9 41/9
identifiable [1] identifiable [1] identifiable [1] identifiable [1]  22/1 22/1 22/1 22/1
identification [12] identification [12] identification [12] identification [12]  4/2 4/2 4/2 4/2
 6/22 26/17 26/17 34/6 35/1 6/22 26/17 26/17 34/6 35/1 6/22 26/17 26/17 34/6 35/1 6/22 26/17 26/17 34/6 35/1
 35/5 35/19 35/25 39/16 35/5 35/19 35/25 39/16 35/5 35/19 35/25 39/16 35/5 35/19 35/25 39/16
 40/4 83/17 40/4 83/17 40/4 83/17 40/4 83/17
identified [15] identified [15] identified [15] identified [15]  8/5 24/17 8/5 24/17 8/5 24/17 8/5 24/17
 24/22 30/9 32/12 34/3 24/22 30/9 32/12 34/3 24/22 30/9 32/12 34/3 24/22 30/9 32/12 34/3
 34/18 38/20 39/22 44/10 34/18 38/20 39/22 44/10 34/18 38/20 39/22 44/10 34/18 38/20 39/22 44/10
 44/14 47/16 69/8 82/1 44/14 47/16 69/8 82/1 44/14 47/16 69/8 82/1 44/14 47/16 69/8 82/1
 86/16 86/16 86/16 86/16
identify [2] identify [2] identify [2] identify [2]  15/6 38/25 15/6 38/25 15/6 38/25 15/6 38/25
impact [12] impact [12] impact [12] impact [12]  10/9 10/10 10/9 10/10 10/9 10/10 10/9 10/10
 10/18 15/17 25/16 25/20 10/18 15/17 25/16 25/20 10/18 15/17 25/16 25/20 10/18 15/17 25/16 25/20
 25/25 60/16 60/17 81/6 25/25 60/16 60/17 81/6 25/25 60/16 60/17 81/6 25/25 60/16 60/17 81/6
 85/19 89/10 85/19 89/10 85/19 89/10 85/19 89/10
impacted [4] impacted [4] impacted [4] impacted [4]  74/13 74/15 74/13 74/15 74/13 74/15 74/13 74/15
 75/6 83/8 75/6 83/8 75/6 83/8 75/6 83/8
impacts [6] impacts [6] impacts [6] impacts [6]  10/22 11/1 10/22 11/1 10/22 11/1 10/22 11/1
 28/16 70/10 74/17 75/11 28/16 70/10 74/17 75/11 28/16 70/10 74/17 75/11 28/16 70/10 74/17 75/11
implement [1] implement [1] implement [1] implement [1]  90/1 90/1 90/1 90/1
implementation [1] implementation [1] implementation [1] implementation [1]  86/25 86/25 86/25 86/25
implemented [1] implemented [1] implemented [1] implemented [1]  29/1 29/1 29/1 29/1
implements [1] implements [1] implements [1] implements [1]  92/10 92/10 92/10 92/10
importance [2] importance [2] importance [2] importance [2]  25/20 84/2 25/20 84/2 25/20 84/2 25/20 84/2
important [43] important [43] important [43] important [43]  8/8 8/16 8/8 8/16 8/8 8/16 8/8 8/16
 16/14 16/15 19/1 20/13 16/14 16/15 19/1 20/13 16/14 16/15 19/1 20/13 16/14 16/15 19/1 20/13
 23/4 23/12 24/24 25/1 25/3 23/4 23/12 24/24 25/1 25/3 23/4 23/12 24/24 25/1 25/3 23/4 23/12 24/24 25/1 25/3
 26/24 29/25 36/15 37/19 26/24 29/25 36/15 37/19 26/24 29/25 36/15 37/19 26/24 29/25 36/15 37/19
 39/13 41/8 42/2 42/3 42/8 39/13 41/8 42/2 42/3 42/8 39/13 41/8 42/2 42/3 42/8 39/13 41/8 42/2 42/3 42/8
 43/18 49/14 52/19 52/20 43/18 49/14 52/19 52/20 43/18 49/14 52/19 52/20 43/18 49/14 52/19 52/20
 55/3 55/7 56/7 62/1 65/8 55/3 55/7 56/7 62/1 65/8 55/3 55/7 56/7 62/1 65/8 55/3 55/7 56/7 62/1 65/8
 67/12 68/4 68/6 68/23 67/12 68/4 68/6 68/23 67/12 68/4 68/6 68/23 67/12 68/4 68/6 68/23
 71/16 71/17 73/14 76/9 71/16 71/17 73/14 76/9 71/16 71/17 73/14 76/9 71/16 71/17 73/14 76/9
 78/14 80/11 82/21 83/16 78/14 80/11 82/21 83/16 78/14 80/11 82/21 83/16 78/14 80/11 82/21 83/16
 84/13 89/20 84/13 89/20 84/13 89/20 84/13 89/20
importantly [1] importantly [1] importantly [1] importantly [1]  24/8 24/8 24/8 24/8
improve [3] improve [3] improve [3] improve [3]  81/18 86/12 81/18 86/12 81/18 86/12 81/18 86/12
 87/9 87/9 87/9 87/9
improvement [3] improvement [3] improvement [3] improvement [3]  77/23 77/23 77/23 77/23
 82/24 88/9 82/24 88/9 82/24 88/9 82/24 88/9
include [4] include [4] include [4] include [4]  11/16 15/20 11/16 15/20 11/16 15/20 11/16 15/20
 27/23 39/3 27/23 39/3 27/23 39/3 27/23 39/3
included [4] included [4] included [4] included [4]  15/19 24/10 15/19 24/10 15/19 24/10 15/19 24/10
 77/21 85/3 77/21 85/3 77/21 85/3 77/21 85/3
includes [5] includes [5] includes [5] includes [5]  19/17 20/20 19/17 20/20 19/17 20/20 19/17 20/20
 22/24 24/19 43/16 22/24 24/19 43/16 22/24 24/19 43/16 22/24 24/19 43/16
including [12] including [12] including [12] including [12]  8/3 14/19 8/3 14/19 8/3 14/19 8/3 14/19
 19/18 21/8 24/7 78/20 19/18 21/8 24/7 78/20 19/18 21/8 24/7 78/20 19/18 21/8 24/7 78/20
 78/25 79/10 85/25 86/4 78/25 79/10 85/25 86/4 78/25 79/10 85/25 86/4 78/25 79/10 85/25 86/4
 90/7 90/7 90/7 90/7 90/7 90/7 90/7 90/7
income [7] income [7] income [7] income [7]  45/9 45/10 45/9 45/10 45/9 45/10 45/9 45/10
 45/13 45/16 45/18 45/19 45/13 45/16 45/18 45/19 45/13 45/16 45/18 45/19 45/13 45/16 45/18 45/19
 45/20 45/20 45/20 45/20
incomes [2] incomes [2] incomes [2] incomes [2]  46/13 46/18 46/13 46/18 46/13 46/18 46/13 46/18
incorporated [1] incorporated [1] incorporated [1] incorporated [1]  78/2 78/2 78/2 78/2
increased [2] increased [2] increased [2] increased [2]  45/18 85/9 45/18 85/9 45/18 85/9 45/18 85/9
increasing [1] increasing [1] increasing [1] increasing [1]  82/24 82/24 82/24 82/24
incredible [1] incredible [1] incredible [1] incredible [1]  45/23 45/23 45/23 45/23
increment [1] increment [1] increment [1] increment [1]  61/18 61/18 61/18 61/18
individual [1] individual [1] individual [1] individual [1]  66/17 66/17 66/17 66/17
individuals [2] individuals [2] individuals [2] individuals [2]  13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1 13/9 14/1
influence [1] influence [1] influence [1] influence [1]  15/17 15/17 15/17 15/17
information [8] information [8] information [8] information [8]  9/8 14/12 9/8 14/12 9/8 14/12 9/8 14/12
 14/14 22/10 35/19 43/15 14/14 22/10 35/19 43/15 14/14 22/10 35/19 43/15 14/14 22/10 35/19 43/15
 47/8 60/20 47/8 60/20 47/8 60/20 47/8 60/20
infrastructure [2] infrastructure [2] infrastructure [2] infrastructure [2]  21/7 21/7 21/7 21/7
 77/19 77/19 77/19 77/19

injury [1] injury [1] injury [1] injury [1]  12/9 12/9 12/9 12/9
input [4] input [4] input [4] input [4]  24/6 65/25 66/3 24/6 65/25 66/3 24/6 65/25 66/3 24/6 65/25 66/3
 84/21 84/21 84/21 84/21
instead [1] instead [1] instead [1] instead [1]  36/6 36/6 36/6 36/6
integrated [1] integrated [1] integrated [1] integrated [1]  28/21 28/21 28/21 28/21
intent [1] intent [1] intent [1] intent [1]  93/23 93/23 93/23 93/23
interesting [2] interesting [2] interesting [2] interesting [2]  47/15 47/15 47/15 47/15
 47/20 47/20 47/20 47/20
Interestingly [1] Interestingly [1] Interestingly [1] Interestingly [1]  81/1 81/1 81/1 81/1
interests [1] interests [1] interests [1] interests [1]  48/4 48/4 48/4 48/4
interim [1] interim [1] interim [1] interim [1]  44/5 44/5 44/5 44/5
internet [1] internet [1] internet [1] internet [1]  57/3 57/3 57/3 57/3
interrupting [1] interrupting [1] interrupting [1] interrupting [1]  13/17 13/17 13/17 13/17
intertwine [1] intertwine [1] intertwine [1] intertwine [1]  83/20 83/20 83/20 83/20
intertwined [2] intertwined [2] intertwined [2] intertwined [2]  80/14 80/14 80/14 80/14
 83/12 83/12 83/12 83/12
intertwines [1] intertwines [1] intertwines [1] intertwines [1]  79/8 79/8 79/8 79/8
inventory [2] inventory [2] inventory [2] inventory [2]  69/1 69/7 69/1 69/7 69/1 69/7 69/1 69/7
invoice [4] invoice [4] invoice [4] invoice [4]  3/13 6/15 6/17 3/13 6/15 6/17 3/13 6/15 6/17 3/13 6/15 6/17
 6/21 6/21 6/21 6/21
invoices [1] invoices [1] invoices [1] invoices [1]  6/15 6/15 6/15 6/15
involved [4] involved [4] involved [4] involved [4]  8/11 25/25 8/11 25/25 8/11 25/25 8/11 25/25
 76/16 81/4 76/16 81/4 76/16 81/4 76/16 81/4
irreplaceable [5] irreplaceable [5] irreplaceable [5] irreplaceable [5]  42/13 42/13 42/13 42/13
 43/2 43/5 56/2 68/4 43/2 43/5 56/2 68/4 43/2 43/5 56/2 68/4 43/2 43/5 56/2 68/4
is [242] is [242] is [242] is [242] 
Iselin [1] Iselin [1] Iselin [1] Iselin [1]  32/8 32/8 32/8 32/8
island [20] island [20] island [20] island [20]  19/19 21/13 19/19 21/13 19/19 21/13 19/19 21/13
 27/13 27/14 27/16 27/17 27/13 27/14 27/16 27/17 27/13 27/14 27/16 27/17 27/13 27/14 27/16 27/17
 29/10 29/12 29/17 30/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 30/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 30/14 29/10 29/12 29/17 30/14
 30/15 41/24 66/14 66/14 30/15 41/24 66/14 66/14 30/15 41/24 66/14 66/14 30/15 41/24 66/14 66/14
 66/15 66/22 67/13 68/1 66/15 66/22 67/13 68/1 66/15 66/22 67/13 68/1 66/15 66/22 67/13 68/1
 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12 74/8 74/12
issue [4] issue [4] issue [4] issue [4]  26/16 35/10 26/16 35/10 26/16 35/10 26/16 35/10
 36/14 64/9 36/14 64/9 36/14 64/9 36/14 64/9
issues [18] issues [18] issues [18] issues [18]  8/11 9/13 8/11 9/13 8/11 9/13 8/11 9/13
 11/20 12/13 16/9 16/21 11/20 12/13 16/9 16/21 11/20 12/13 16/9 16/21 11/20 12/13 16/9 16/21
 19/2 25/12 25/14 25/18 19/2 25/12 25/14 25/18 19/2 25/12 25/14 25/18 19/2 25/12 25/14 25/18
 26/23 27/1 30/5 66/24 67/2 26/23 27/1 30/5 66/24 67/2 26/23 27/1 30/5 66/24 67/2 26/23 27/1 30/5 66/24 67/2
 76/24 76/24 76/25 76/24 76/24 76/25 76/24 76/24 76/25 76/24 76/24 76/25
it [86] it [86] it [86] it [86]  4/11 4/19 4/19 4/11 4/19 4/19 4/11 4/19 4/19 4/11 4/19 4/19
 4/20 4/25 5/3 5/6 5/13 4/20 4/25 5/3 5/6 5/13 4/20 4/25 5/3 5/6 5/13 4/20 4/25 5/3 5/6 5/13
 5/18 6/14 6/15 9/10 10/17 5/18 6/14 6/15 9/10 10/17 5/18 6/14 6/15 9/10 10/17 5/18 6/14 6/15 9/10 10/17
 11/19 15/14 15/25 17/17 11/19 15/14 15/25 17/17 11/19 15/14 15/25 17/17 11/19 15/14 15/25 17/17
 18/24 19/5 19/13 19/17 18/24 19/5 19/13 19/17 18/24 19/5 19/13 19/17 18/24 19/5 19/13 19/17
 20/24 28/8 28/20 29/10 20/24 28/8 28/20 29/10 20/24 28/8 28/20 29/10 20/24 28/8 28/20 29/10
 31/19 31/21 32/23 36/15 31/19 31/21 32/23 36/15 31/19 31/21 32/23 36/15 31/19 31/21 32/23 36/15
 36/15 36/25 37/2 37/20 36/15 36/25 37/2 37/20 36/15 36/25 37/2 37/20 36/15 36/25 37/2 37/20
 38/9 38/14 38/16 38/17 38/9 38/14 38/16 38/17 38/9 38/14 38/16 38/17 38/9 38/14 38/16 38/17
 39/2 40/2 40/13 40/15 39/2 40/2 40/13 40/15 39/2 40/2 40/13 40/15 39/2 40/2 40/13 40/15
 42/10 45/11 47/2 48/23 42/10 45/11 47/2 48/23 42/10 45/11 47/2 48/23 42/10 45/11 47/2 48/23
 49/22 50/17 52/15 52/15 49/22 50/17 52/15 52/15 49/22 50/17 52/15 52/15 49/22 50/17 52/15 52/15
 53/23 53/23 54/6 54/15 53/23 53/23 54/6 54/15 53/23 53/23 54/6 54/15 53/23 53/23 54/6 54/15
 54/22 56/10 56/19 57/12 54/22 56/10 56/19 57/12 54/22 56/10 56/19 57/12 54/22 56/10 56/19 57/12
 59/11 59/13 60/24 60/25 59/11 59/13 60/24 60/25 59/11 59/13 60/24 60/25 59/11 59/13 60/24 60/25
 61/4 61/17 66/8 69/2 70/9 61/4 61/17 66/8 69/2 70/9 61/4 61/17 66/8 69/2 70/9 61/4 61/17 66/8 69/2 70/9
 72/15 73/9 74/12 75/5 80/9 72/15 73/9 74/12 75/5 80/9 72/15 73/9 74/12 75/5 80/9 72/15 73/9 74/12 75/5 80/9
 80/16 82/3 82/14 82/19 80/16 82/3 82/14 82/19 80/16 82/3 82/14 82/19 80/16 82/3 82/14 82/19
 86/2 87/7 90/7 91/9 91/15 86/2 87/7 90/7 91/9 91/15 86/2 87/7 90/7 91/9 91/15 86/2 87/7 90/7 91/9 91/15
 91/16 91/20 92/17 93/16 91/16 91/20 92/17 93/16 91/16 91/20 92/17 93/16 91/16 91/20 92/17 93/16
 93/17 94/15 93/17 94/15 93/17 94/15 93/17 94/15
it's [112] it's [112] it's [112] it's [112] 
Italian [3] Italian [3] Italian [3] Italian [3]  22/14 33/1 22/14 33/1 22/14 33/1 22/14 33/1
 33/2 33/2 33/2 33/2
Italy [1] Italy [1] Italy [1] Italy [1]  22/13 22/13 22/13 22/13
items [1] items [1] items [1] items [1]  57/2 57/2 57/2 57/2
its [17] its [17] its [17] its [17]  17/6 33/14 34/7 17/6 33/14 34/7 17/6 33/14 34/7 17/6 33/14 34/7
 36/12 55/15 67/19 71/19 36/12 55/15 67/19 71/19 36/12 55/15 67/19 71/19 36/12 55/15 67/19 71/19
 87/17 87/24 88/1 90/10 87/17 87/24 88/1 90/10 87/17 87/24 88/1 90/10 87/17 87/24 88/1 90/10
 90/20 91/1 91/15 91/16 90/20 91/1 91/15 91/16 90/20 91/1 91/15 91/16 90/20 91/1 91/15 91/16
 91/17 93/3 91/17 93/3 91/17 93/3 91/17 93/3
itself [10] itself [10] itself [10] itself [10]  27/19 27/21 27/19 27/21 27/19 27/21 27/19 27/21

 30/4 34/7 36/23 36/24 30/4 34/7 36/23 36/24 30/4 34/7 36/23 36/24 30/4 34/7 36/23 36/24
 40/16 54/17 57/13 94/9 40/16 54/17 57/13 94/9 40/16 54/17 57/13 94/9 40/16 54/17 57/13 94/9

JJJJ
Jack [1] Jack [1] Jack [1] Jack [1]  1/15 1/15 1/15 1/15
JACKSON [1] JACKSON [1] JACKSON [1] JACKSON [1]  1/25 1/25 1/25 1/25
January [2] January [2] January [2] January [2]  74/8 96/14 74/8 96/14 74/8 96/14 74/8 96/14
January 16 [1] January 16 [1] January 16 [1] January 16 [1]  74/8 74/8 74/8 74/8
jargon [1] jargon [1] jargon [1] jargon [1]  54/5 54/5 54/5 54/5
Jersey [24] Jersey [24] Jersey [24] Jersey [24]  1/8 1/25 2/4 1/8 1/25 2/4 1/8 1/25 2/4 1/8 1/25 2/4
 2/7 8/2 15/12 21/1 21/14 2/7 8/2 15/12 21/1 21/14 2/7 8/2 15/12 21/1 21/14 2/7 8/2 15/12 21/1 21/14
 23/6 30/3 31/8 31/10 34/11 23/6 30/3 31/8 31/10 34/11 23/6 30/3 31/8 31/10 34/11 23/6 30/3 31/8 31/10 34/11
 39/19 39/20 40/2 53/15 39/19 39/20 40/2 53/15 39/19 39/20 40/2 53/15 39/19 39/20 40/2 53/15
 55/19 57/10 57/16 57/17 55/19 57/10 57/16 57/17 55/19 57/10 57/16 57/17 55/19 57/10 57/16 57/17
 89/8 96/6 96/13 89/8 96/6 96/13 89/8 96/6 96/13 89/8 96/6 96/13
job [2] job [2] job [2] job [2]  55/24 89/16 55/24 89/16 55/24 89/16 55/24 89/16
John [4] John [4] John [4] John [4]  1/12 1/15 13/18 1/12 1/15 13/18 1/12 1/15 13/18 1/12 1/15 13/18
 60/23 60/23 60/23 60/23
JOSEPH [2] JOSEPH [2] JOSEPH [2] JOSEPH [2]  2/8 6/3 2/8 6/3 2/8 6/3 2/8 6/3
judgment [1] judgment [1] judgment [1] judgment [1]  90/8 90/8 90/8 90/8
July [3] July [3] July [3] July [3]  1/8 7/25 96/16 1/8 7/25 96/16 1/8 7/25 96/16 1/8 7/25 96/16
July 3rd [1] July 3rd [1] July 3rd [1] July 3rd [1]  7/25 7/25 7/25 7/25
June [1] June [1] June [1] June [1]  5/9 5/9 5/9 5/9
jurisdiction [8] jurisdiction [8] jurisdiction [8] jurisdiction [8]  15/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
 31/7 34/13 64/25 67/14 31/7 34/13 64/25 67/14 31/7 34/13 64/25 67/14 31/7 34/13 64/25 67/14
 69/22 70/13 70/17 69/22 70/13 70/17 69/22 70/13 70/17 69/22 70/13 70/17
jurisdictional [1] jurisdictional [1] jurisdictional [1] jurisdictional [1]  23/16 23/16 23/16 23/16
jurisdictions [6] jurisdictions [6] jurisdictions [6] jurisdictions [6]  15/11 15/11 15/11 15/11
 22/20 31/18 33/24 35/24 22/20 31/18 33/24 35/24 22/20 31/18 33/24 35/24 22/20 31/18 33/24 35/24
 36/8 36/8 36/8 36/8
just [33] just [33] just [33] just [33]  6/2 6/7 8/16 6/2 6/7 8/16 6/2 6/7 8/16 6/2 6/7 8/16
 13/16 13/19 14/25 17/24 13/16 13/19 14/25 17/24 13/16 13/19 14/25 17/24 13/16 13/19 14/25 17/24
 22/3 24/3 33/23 34/16 22/3 24/3 33/23 34/16 22/3 24/3 33/23 34/16 22/3 24/3 33/23 34/16
 34/18 35/22 37/12 38/8 34/18 35/22 37/12 38/8 34/18 35/22 37/12 38/8 34/18 35/22 37/12 38/8
 40/16 41/14 43/13 48/24 40/16 41/14 43/13 48/24 40/16 41/14 43/13 48/24 40/16 41/14 43/13 48/24
 57/14 63/15 64/15 66/8 57/14 63/15 64/15 66/8 57/14 63/15 64/15 66/8 57/14 63/15 64/15 66/8
 68/3 71/6 75/1 80/3 81/15 68/3 71/6 75/1 80/3 81/15 68/3 71/6 75/1 80/3 81/15 68/3 71/6 75/1 80/3 81/15
 84/3 84/17 85/14 85/15 84/3 84/17 85/14 85/15 84/3 84/17 85/14 85/15 84/3 84/17 85/14 85/15
 85/15 85/15 85/15 85/15

KKKK
Keasbey [1] Keasbey [1] Keasbey [1] Keasbey [1]  32/11 32/11 32/11 32/11
keep [4] keep [4] keep [4] keep [4]  4/11 4/19 26/6 4/11 4/19 26/6 4/11 4/19 26/6 4/11 4/19 26/6
 26/12 26/12 26/12 26/12
Kelly [1] Kelly [1] Kelly [1] Kelly [1]  2/12 2/12 2/12 2/12
Keswick [1] Keswick [1] Keswick [1] Keswick [1]  1/7 1/7 1/7 1/7
key [5] key [5] key [5] key [5]  11/15 43/17 60/14 11/15 43/17 60/14 11/15 43/17 60/14 11/15 43/17 60/14
 61/11 75/12 61/11 75/12 61/11 75/12 61/11 75/12
kind [25] kind [25] kind [25] kind [25]  9/18 11/14 16/20 9/18 11/14 16/20 9/18 11/14 16/20 9/18 11/14 16/20
 18/5 26/4 26/19 26/24 27/3 18/5 26/4 26/19 26/24 27/3 18/5 26/4 26/19 26/24 27/3 18/5 26/4 26/19 26/24 27/3
 36/16 40/10 41/14 43/4 36/16 40/10 41/14 43/4 36/16 40/10 41/14 43/4 36/16 40/10 41/14 43/4
 47/20 52/8 53/14 57/22 47/20 52/8 53/14 57/22 47/20 52/8 53/14 57/22 47/20 52/8 53/14 57/22
 61/12 69/11 70/18 70/22 61/12 69/11 70/18 70/22 61/12 69/11 70/18 70/22 61/12 69/11 70/18 70/22
 79/8 79/8 81/9 83/11 86/8 79/8 79/8 81/9 83/11 86/8 79/8 79/8 81/9 83/11 86/8 79/8 79/8 81/9 83/11 86/8
kinds [4] kinds [4] kinds [4] kinds [4]  27/9 33/23 39/8 27/9 33/23 39/8 27/9 33/23 39/8 27/9 33/23 39/8
 56/9 56/9 56/9 56/9
knew [1] knew [1] knew [1] knew [1]  60/11 60/11 60/11 60/11
know [87] know [87] know [87] know [87]  4/17 4/18 5/24 4/17 4/18 5/24 4/17 4/18 5/24 4/17 4/18 5/24
 9/19 14/7 14/20 15/4 15/9 9/19 14/7 14/20 15/4 15/9 9/19 14/7 14/20 15/4 15/9 9/19 14/7 14/20 15/4 15/9
 16/9 17/23 18/9 18/18 16/9 17/23 18/9 18/18 16/9 17/23 18/9 18/18 16/9 17/23 18/9 18/18
 19/10 19/10 19/12 20/4 19/10 19/10 19/12 20/4 19/10 19/10 19/12 20/4 19/10 19/10 19/12 20/4
 21/17 21/23 23/20 24/5 21/17 21/23 23/20 24/5 21/17 21/23 23/20 24/5 21/17 21/23 23/20 24/5
 24/23 25/12 25/15 26/8 24/23 25/12 25/15 26/8 24/23 25/12 25/15 26/8 24/23 25/12 25/15 26/8
 27/4 27/5 27/9 29/21 30/1 27/4 27/5 27/9 29/21 30/1 27/4 27/5 27/9 29/21 30/1 27/4 27/5 27/9 29/21 30/1
 30/5 31/5 31/11 31/17 30/5 31/5 31/11 31/17 30/5 31/5 31/11 31/17 30/5 31/5 31/11 31/17
 31/18 32/4 32/16 32/19 31/18 32/4 32/16 32/19 31/18 32/4 32/16 32/19 31/18 32/4 32/16 32/19
 32/22 33/15 34/3 34/14 32/22 33/15 34/3 34/14 32/22 33/15 34/3 34/14 32/22 33/15 34/3 34/14
 34/17 34/19 35/9 35/18 34/17 34/19 35/9 35/18 34/17 34/19 35/9 35/18 34/17 34/19 35/9 35/18
 42/23 48/9 50/16 51/2 51/9 42/23 48/9 50/16 51/2 51/9 42/23 48/9 50/16 51/2 51/9 42/23 48/9 50/16 51/2 51/9
 51/23 52/3 52/7 52/20 51/23 52/3 52/7 52/20 51/23 52/3 52/7 52/20 51/23 52/3 52/7 52/20
 53/12 53/24 53/24 55/5 53/12 53/24 53/24 55/5 53/12 53/24 53/24 55/5 53/12 53/24 53/24 55/5
 55/17 55/19 55/23 56/13 55/17 55/19 55/23 56/13 55/17 55/19 55/23 56/13 55/17 55/19 55/23 56/13
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know... [25] know... [25] know... [25] know... [25]  56/23 57/1 56/23 57/1 56/23 57/1 56/23 57/1
 57/11 57/19 59/17 60/13 57/11 57/19 59/17 60/13 57/11 57/19 59/17 60/13 57/11 57/19 59/17 60/13
 64/8 64/15 64/20 65/11 64/8 64/15 64/20 65/11 64/8 64/15 64/20 65/11 64/8 64/15 64/20 65/11
 66/12 66/13 70/7 71/10 66/12 66/13 70/7 71/10 66/12 66/13 70/7 71/10 66/12 66/13 70/7 71/10
 77/21 78/14 81/3 81/9 77/21 78/14 81/3 81/9 77/21 78/14 81/3 81/9 77/21 78/14 81/3 81/9
 88/22 88/22 89/2 91/15 88/22 88/22 89/2 91/15 88/22 88/22 89/2 91/15 88/22 88/22 89/2 91/15
 93/14 93/16 95/1 93/14 93/16 95/1 93/14 93/16 95/1 93/14 93/16 95/1

LLLL
l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a [1] l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a [1] l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a [1] l-a-c-h-e-t-k-a [1]  7/9 7/9 7/9 7/9
Lacey [1] Lacey [1] Lacey [1] Lacey [1]  2/4 2/4 2/4 2/4
lack [2] lack [2] lack [2] lack [2]  67/24 68/21 67/24 68/21 67/24 68/21 67/24 68/21
LAKEVIEW [1] LAKEVIEW [1] LAKEVIEW [1] LAKEVIEW [1]  1/24 1/24 1/24 1/24
land [14] land [14] land [14] land [14]  12/6 12/10 15/13 12/6 12/10 15/13 12/6 12/10 15/13 12/6 12/10 15/13
 50/2 51/22 71/9 81/11 82/7 50/2 51/22 71/9 81/11 82/7 50/2 51/22 71/9 81/11 82/7 50/2 51/22 71/9 81/11 82/7
 85/4 86/9 86/18 86/23 87/8 85/4 86/9 86/18 86/23 87/8 85/4 86/9 86/18 86/23 87/8 85/4 86/9 86/18 86/23 87/8
 88/1 88/1 88/1 88/1
lands [5] lands [5] lands [5] lands [5]  20/9 24/16 69/4 20/9 24/16 69/4 20/9 24/16 69/4 20/9 24/16 69/4
 77/18 83/3 77/18 83/3 77/18 83/3 77/18 83/3
landscapes [1] landscapes [1] landscapes [1] landscapes [1]  54/4 54/4 54/4 54/4
language [1] language [1] language [1] language [1]  11/16 11/16 11/16 11/16
large [1] large [1] large [1] large [1]  42/20 42/20 42/20 42/20
larger [1] larger [1] larger [1] larger [1]  51/22 51/22 51/22 51/22
last [13] last [13] last [13] last [13]  7/8 17/2 17/3 7/8 17/2 17/3 7/8 17/2 17/3 7/8 17/2 17/3
 17/4 20/17 21/8 28/10 66/7 17/4 20/17 21/8 28/10 66/7 17/4 20/17 21/8 28/10 66/7 17/4 20/17 21/8 28/10 66/7
 68/11 76/18 76/20 80/23 68/11 76/18 76/20 80/23 68/11 76/18 76/20 80/23 68/11 76/18 76/20 80/23
 88/10 88/10 88/10 88/10
later [7] later [7] later [7] later [7]  8/21 17/18 19/5 8/21 17/18 19/5 8/21 17/18 19/5 8/21 17/18 19/5
 25/7 37/17 74/23 80/22 25/7 37/17 74/23 80/22 25/7 37/17 74/23 80/22 25/7 37/17 74/23 80/22
law [2] law [2] law [2] law [2]  7/5 82/7 7/5 82/7 7/5 82/7 7/5 82/7
lay [8] lay [8] lay [8] lay [8]  8/25 14/23 14/25 8/25 14/23 14/25 8/25 14/23 14/25 8/25 14/23 14/25
 52/15 52/16 57/20 68/15 52/15 52/16 57/20 68/15 52/15 52/16 57/20 68/15 52/15 52/16 57/20 68/15
 71/1 71/1 71/1 71/1
layer [3] layer [3] layer [3] layer [3]  35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23
 35/24 35/24 35/24 35/24
layers [1] layers [1] layers [1] layers [1]  34/13 34/13 34/13 34/13
laying [1] laying [1] laying [1] laying [1]  34/14 34/14 34/14 34/14
leads [2] leads [2] leads [2] leads [2]  16/21 41/5 16/21 41/5 16/21 41/5 16/21 41/5
least [2] least [2] least [2] least [2]  45/17 76/15 45/17 76/15 45/17 76/15 45/17 76/15
legitimacy [1] legitimacy [1] legitimacy [1] legitimacy [1]  25/23 25/23 25/23 25/23
lengths [1] lengths [1] lengths [1] lengths [1]  61/7 61/7 61/7 61/7
less [3] less [3] less [3] less [3]  41/5 42/2 75/6 41/5 42/2 75/6 41/5 42/2 75/6 41/5 42/2 75/6
let [2] let [2] let [2] let [2]  9/14 63/15 9/14 63/15 9/14 63/15 9/14 63/15
let's [9] let's [9] let's [9] let's [9]  11/11 18/19 11/11 18/19 11/11 18/19 11/11 18/19
 18/20 26/3 26/3 26/15 38/1 18/20 26/3 26/3 26/15 38/1 18/20 26/3 26/3 26/15 38/1 18/20 26/3 26/3 26/15 38/1
 43/19 51/1 43/19 51/1 43/19 51/1 43/19 51/1
level [7] level [7] level [7] level [7]  25/18 27/10 35/4 25/18 27/10 35/4 25/18 27/10 35/4 25/18 27/10 35/4
 41/10 43/11 45/17 72/16 41/10 43/11 45/17 72/16 41/10 43/11 45/17 72/16 41/10 43/11 45/17 72/16
levels [2] levels [2] levels [2] levels [2]  35/24 41/10 35/24 41/10 35/24 41/10 35/24 41/10
lexicon [1] lexicon [1] lexicon [1] lexicon [1]  54/12 54/12 54/12 54/12
libraries [1] libraries [1] libraries [1] libraries [1]  15/14 15/14 15/14 15/14
library [3] library [3] library [3] library [3]  73/23 74/2 73/23 74/2 73/23 74/2 73/23 74/2
 74/5 74/5 74/5 74/5
licensed [1] licensed [1] licensed [1] licensed [1]  8/1 8/1 8/1 8/1
lieu [2] lieu [2] lieu [2] lieu [2]  93/8 93/18 93/8 93/18 93/8 93/18 93/8 93/18
life [1] life [1] life [1] life [1]  52/17 52/17 52/17 52/17
lifetime [2] lifetime [2] lifetime [2] lifetime [2]  64/4 64/6 64/4 64/6 64/4 64/6 64/4 64/6
like [17] like [17] like [17] like [17]  4/3 7/14 14/4 4/3 7/14 14/4 4/3 7/14 14/4 4/3 7/14 14/4
 14/12 18/24 19/6 24/16 14/12 18/24 19/6 24/16 14/12 18/24 19/6 24/16 14/12 18/24 19/6 24/16
 30/12 34/16 34/20 34/21 30/12 34/16 34/20 34/21 30/12 34/16 34/20 34/21 30/12 34/16 34/20 34/21
 41/18 42/24 51/14 91/6 41/18 42/24 51/14 91/6 41/18 42/24 51/14 91/6 41/18 42/24 51/14 91/6
 94/11 95/18 94/11 95/18 94/11 95/18 94/11 95/18
limit [1] limit [1] limit [1] limit [1]  94/6 94/6 94/6 94/6
LINDA [2] LINDA [2] LINDA [2] LINDA [2]  1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4
Lindbloom [2] Lindbloom [2] Lindbloom [2] Lindbloom [2]  38/7 38/22 38/7 38/22 38/7 38/22 38/7 38/22
line [1] line [1] line [1] line [1]  54/15 54/15 54/15 54/15
linkage [1] linkage [1] linkage [1] linkage [1]  76/9 76/9 76/9 76/9
linkages [1] linkages [1] linkages [1] linkages [1]  85/6 85/6 85/6 85/6
linked [1] linked [1] linked [1] linked [1]  28/21 28/21 28/21 28/21
links [1] links [1] links [1] links [1]  19/3 19/3 19/3 19/3

list [1] list [1] list [1] list [1]  15/24 15/24 15/24 15/24
listed [3] listed [3] listed [3] listed [3]  69/13 73/12 69/13 73/12 69/13 73/12 69/13 73/12
 79/22 79/22 79/22 79/22
listen [1] listen [1] listen [1] listen [1]  47/9 47/9 47/9 47/9
listing [1] listing [1] listing [1] listing [1]  69/3 69/3 69/3 69/3
literature [1] literature [1] literature [1] literature [1]  41/1 41/1 41/1 41/1
litigation [2] litigation [2] litigation [2] litigation [2]  89/4 90/6 89/4 90/6 89/4 90/6 89/4 90/6
little [17] little [17] little [17] little [17]  16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19
 16/25 18/20 22/13 25/7 16/25 18/20 22/13 25/7 16/25 18/20 22/13 25/7 16/25 18/20 22/13 25/7
 43/16 48/22 49/19 50/17 43/16 48/22 49/19 50/17 43/16 48/22 49/19 50/17 43/16 48/22 49/19 50/17
 51/1 51/22 58/1 60/19 64/2 51/1 51/22 58/1 60/19 64/2 51/1 51/22 58/1 60/19 64/2 51/1 51/22 58/1 60/19 64/2
 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21 74/22 80/21
live [17] live [17] live [17] live [17]  23/14 51/10 23/14 51/10 23/14 51/10 23/14 51/10
 51/20 51/22 52/6 52/11 51/20 51/22 52/6 52/11 51/20 51/22 52/6 52/11 51/20 51/22 52/6 52/11
 53/7 53/10 54/10 54/25 53/7 53/10 54/10 54/25 53/7 53/10 54/10 54/25 53/7 53/10 54/10 54/25
 55/13 55/18 56/10 56/17 55/13 55/18 56/10 56/17 55/13 55/18 56/10 56/17 55/13 55/18 56/10 56/17
 57/10 57/15 61/22 57/10 57/15 61/22 57/10 57/15 61/22 57/10 57/15 61/22
lived [1] lived [1] lived [1] lived [1]  32/13 32/13 32/13 32/13
living [9] living [9] living [9] living [9]  51/23 51/24 51/23 51/24 51/23 51/24 51/23 51/24
 52/17 52/17 52/18 52/23 52/17 52/17 52/18 52/23 52/17 52/17 52/18 52/23 52/17 52/17 52/18 52/23
 52/24 52/24 65/21 52/24 52/24 65/21 52/24 52/24 65/21 52/24 52/24 65/21
LLC [1] LLC [1] LLC [1] LLC [1]  5/19 5/19 5/19 5/19
locate [3] locate [3] locate [3] locate [3]  55/4 71/19 55/4 71/19 55/4 71/19 55/4 71/19
 88/20 88/20 88/20 88/20
located [9] located [9] located [9] located [9]  12/10 50/19 12/10 50/19 12/10 50/19 12/10 50/19
 71/21 71/22 72/5 72/5 71/21 71/22 72/5 72/5 71/21 71/22 72/5 72/5 71/21 71/22 72/5 72/5
 73/16 73/21 74/3 73/16 73/21 74/3 73/16 73/21 74/3 73/16 73/21 74/3
location [5] location [5] location [5] location [5]  58/8 74/20 58/8 74/20 58/8 74/20 58/8 74/20
 93/2 93/11 93/12 93/2 93/11 93/12 93/2 93/11 93/12 93/2 93/11 93/12
locational [16] locational [16] locational [16] locational [16]  16/20 16/20 16/20 16/20
 31/22 49/19 49/21 49/25 31/22 49/19 49/21 49/25 31/22 49/19 49/21 49/25 31/22 49/19 49/21 49/25
 50/18 50/18 51/2 51/4 50/18 50/18 51/2 51/4 50/18 50/18 51/2 51/4 50/18 50/18 51/2 51/4
 54/14 55/7 58/2 59/16 54/14 55/7 58/2 59/16 54/14 55/7 58/2 59/16 54/14 55/7 58/2 59/16
 59/20 68/13 70/23 59/20 68/13 70/23 59/20 68/13 70/23 59/20 68/13 70/23
logical [1] logical [1] logical [1] logical [1]  74/11 74/11 74/11 74/11
long [2] long [2] long [2] long [2]  30/25 74/19 30/25 74/19 30/25 74/19 30/25 74/19
look [9] look [9] look [9] look [9]  22/23 36/10 45/9 22/23 36/10 45/9 22/23 36/10 45/9 22/23 36/10 45/9
 46/19 47/6 62/15 66/12 46/19 47/6 62/15 66/12 46/19 47/6 62/15 66/12 46/19 47/6 62/15 66/12
 72/7 75/25 72/7 75/25 72/7 75/25 72/7 75/25
looked [2] looked [2] looked [2] looked [2]  36/25 83/8 36/25 83/8 36/25 83/8 36/25 83/8
looking [22] looking [22] looking [22] looking [22]  17/10 28/17 17/10 28/17 17/10 28/17 17/10 28/17
 36/14 38/9 41/9 42/7 47/22 36/14 38/9 41/9 42/7 47/22 36/14 38/9 41/9 42/7 47/22 36/14 38/9 41/9 42/7 47/22
 47/23 47/24 48/7 66/9 47/23 47/24 48/7 66/9 47/23 47/24 48/7 66/9 47/23 47/24 48/7 66/9
 70/24 70/24 71/18 75/21 70/24 70/24 71/18 75/21 70/24 70/24 71/18 75/21 70/24 70/24 71/18 75/21
 81/5 81/14 83/12 83/18 81/5 81/14 83/12 83/18 81/5 81/14 83/12 83/18 81/5 81/14 83/12 83/18
 83/19 83/20 84/1 83/19 83/20 84/1 83/19 83/20 84/1 83/19 83/20 84/1
Lorelli [1] Lorelli [1] Lorelli [1] Lorelli [1]  1/13 1/13 1/13 1/13
lose [3] lose [3] lose [3] lose [3]  65/24 66/12 75/14 65/24 66/12 75/14 65/24 66/12 75/14 65/24 66/12 75/14
losing [2] losing [2] losing [2] losing [2]  46/7 65/17 46/7 65/17 46/7 65/17 46/7 65/17
loss [7] loss [7] loss [7] loss [7]  43/6 45/16 46/25 43/6 45/16 46/25 43/6 45/16 46/25 43/6 45/16 46/25
 48/25 49/2 49/10 49/16 48/25 49/2 49/10 49/16 48/25 49/2 49/10 49/16 48/25 49/2 49/10 49/16
lot [23] lot [23] lot [23] lot [23]  9/7 9/8 9/15 9/7 9/8 9/15 9/7 9/8 9/15 9/7 9/8 9/15
 18/25 20/25 22/10 25/14 18/25 20/25 22/10 25/14 18/25 20/25 22/10 25/14 18/25 20/25 22/10 25/14
 25/15 26/19 27/2 27/3 28/8 25/15 26/19 27/2 27/3 28/8 25/15 26/19 27/2 27/3 28/8 25/15 26/19 27/2 27/3 28/8
 28/17 29/5 36/14 40/25 28/17 29/5 36/14 40/25 28/17 29/5 36/14 40/25 28/17 29/5 36/14 40/25
 47/12 50/5 56/7 66/7 78/16 47/12 50/5 56/7 66/7 78/16 47/12 50/5 56/7 66/7 78/16 47/12 50/5 56/7 66/7 78/16
 84/21 87/22 84/21 87/22 84/21 87/22 84/21 87/22
lots [1] lots [1] lots [1] lots [1]  21/15 21/15 21/15 21/15
lower [2] lower [2] lower [2] lower [2]  30/10 65/21 30/10 65/21 30/10 65/21 30/10 65/21
lowest [2] lowest [2] lowest [2] lowest [2]  81/2 81/5 81/2 81/5 81/2 81/5 81/2 81/5
Luck [1] Luck [1] Luck [1] Luck [1]  41/18 41/18 41/18 41/18
luncheon [1] luncheon [1] luncheon [1] luncheon [1]  74/6 74/6 74/6 74/6
luncheon/town [1] luncheon/town [1] luncheon/town [1] luncheon/town [1]  74/6 74/6 74/6 74/6
Lyons [1] Lyons [1] Lyons [1] Lyons [1]  60/1 60/1 60/1 60/1
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Mackres [1] Mackres [1] Mackres [1] Mackres [1]  1/14 1/14 1/14 1/14
made [14] made [14] made [14] made [14]  20/3 32/20 33/7 20/3 32/20 33/7 20/3 32/20 33/7 20/3 32/20 33/7
 35/10 35/11 40/1 51/4 35/10 35/11 40/1 51/4 35/10 35/11 40/1 51/4 35/10 35/11 40/1 51/4
 52/21 59/15 67/3 68/18 52/21 59/15 67/3 68/18 52/21 59/15 67/3 68/18 52/21 59/15 67/3 68/18
 70/15 89/25 94/1 70/15 89/25 94/1 70/15 89/25 94/1 70/15 89/25 94/1
mainland [12] mainland [12] mainland [12] mainland [12]  20/9 27/13 20/9 27/13 20/9 27/13 20/9 27/13

 27/20 27/21 28/7 28/10 27/20 27/21 28/7 28/10 27/20 27/21 28/7 28/10 27/20 27/21 28/7 28/10
 29/10 29/18 42/20 50/7 29/10 29/18 42/20 50/7 29/10 29/18 42/20 50/7 29/10 29/18 42/20 50/7
 50/25 84/13 50/25 84/13 50/25 84/13 50/25 84/13
maintenance [4] maintenance [4] maintenance [4] maintenance [4]  68/21 68/21 68/21 68/21
 70/19 81/18 85/13 70/19 81/18 85/13 70/19 81/18 85/13 70/19 81/18 85/13
major [2] major [2] major [2] major [2]  39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2 39/6 55/2
majority [2] majority [2] majority [2] majority [2]  12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22
make [10] make [10] make [10] make [10]  6/24 9/22 36/3 6/24 9/22 36/3 6/24 9/22 36/3 6/24 9/22 36/3
 37/16 52/11 54/6 54/14 37/16 52/11 54/6 54/14 37/16 52/11 54/6 54/14 37/16 52/11 54/6 54/14
 54/17 55/13 66/18 54/17 55/13 66/18 54/17 55/13 66/18 54/17 55/13 66/18
makeup [1] makeup [1] makeup [1] makeup [1]  32/25 32/25 32/25 32/25
making [10] making [10] making [10] making [10]  10/11 16/20 10/11 16/20 10/11 16/20 10/11 16/20
 49/19 49/21 51/2 53/1 49/19 49/21 51/2 53/1 49/19 49/21 51/2 53/1 49/19 49/21 51/2 53/1
 54/13 55/3 55/20 55/20 54/13 55/3 55/20 55/20 54/13 55/3 55/20 55/20 54/13 55/3 55/20 55/20
mall [1] mall [1] mall [1] mall [1]  56/11 56/11 56/11 56/11
Manhattan [2] Manhattan [2] Manhattan [2] Manhattan [2]  51/12 51/15 51/12 51/15 51/12 51/15 51/12 51/15
Manitou [8] Manitou [8] Manitou [8] Manitou [8]  22/4 22/5 22/4 22/5 22/4 22/5 22/4 22/5
 41/23 77/10 85/15 86/14 41/23 77/10 85/15 86/14 41/23 77/10 85/15 86/14 41/23 77/10 85/15 86/14
 86/15 91/7 86/15 91/7 86/15 91/7 86/15 91/7
Manitou Park [6] Manitou Park [6] Manitou Park [6] Manitou Park [6]  22/4 22/4 22/4 22/4
 41/23 77/10 86/14 86/15 41/23 77/10 86/14 86/15 41/23 77/10 86/14 86/15 41/23 77/10 86/14 86/15
 91/7 91/7 91/7 91/7
many [3] many [3] many [3] many [3]  21/12 32/1 47/11 21/12 32/1 47/11 21/12 32/1 47/11 21/12 32/1 47/11
map [3] map [3] map [3] map [3]  30/9 31/5 35/12 30/9 31/5 35/12 30/9 31/5 35/12 30/9 31/5 35/12
mapping [3] mapping [3] mapping [3] mapping [3]  72/8 72/8 72/8 72/8 72/8 72/8 72/8 72/8
 72/15 72/15 72/15 72/15
maps [3] maps [3] maps [3] maps [3]  8/4 21/15 69/13 8/4 21/15 69/13 8/4 21/15 69/13 8/4 21/15 69/13
March [1] March [1] March [1] March [1]  6/16 6/16 6/16 6/16
marked [4] marked [4] marked [4] marked [4]  3/13 4/2 6/21 3/13 4/2 6/21 3/13 4/2 6/21 3/13 4/2 6/21
 6/22 6/22 6/22 6/22
market [3] market [3] market [3] market [3]  49/24 77/24 49/24 77/24 49/24 77/24 49/24 77/24
 88/7 88/7 88/7 88/7
Mashipacong [1] Mashipacong [1] Mashipacong [1] Mashipacong [1]  30/14 30/14 30/14 30/14
master [13] master [13] master [13] master [13]  10/24 21/10 10/24 21/10 10/24 21/10 10/24 21/10
 21/12 69/9 71/8 76/18 21/12 69/9 71/8 76/18 21/12 69/9 71/8 76/18 21/12 69/9 71/8 76/18
 76/19 77/6 77/7 79/1 80/24 76/19 77/6 77/7 79/1 80/24 76/19 77/6 77/7 79/1 80/24 76/19 77/6 77/7 79/1 80/24
 81/11 82/5 81/11 82/5 81/11 82/5 81/11 82/5
match [1] match [1] match [1] match [1]  61/1 61/1 61/1 61/1
matter [7] matter [7] matter [7] matter [7]  1/3 6/7 7/22 1/3 6/7 7/22 1/3 6/7 7/22 1/3 6/7 7/22
 7/23 11/7 34/10 43/14 7/23 11/7 34/10 43/14 7/23 11/7 34/10 43/14 7/23 11/7 34/10 43/14
mature [1] mature [1] mature [1] mature [1]  63/2 63/2 63/2 63/2
Maurice [1] Maurice [1] Maurice [1] Maurice [1]  31/17 31/17 31/17 31/17
Maurice River [1] Maurice River [1] Maurice River [1] Maurice River [1]  31/17 31/17 31/17 31/17
may [6] may [6] may [6] may [6]  7/2 30/10 39/3 7/2 30/10 39/3 7/2 30/10 39/3 7/2 30/10 39/3
 57/4 88/19 88/19 57/4 88/19 88/19 57/4 88/19 88/19 57/4 88/19 88/19
maybe [13] maybe [13] maybe [13] maybe [13]  9/16 15/11 9/16 15/11 9/16 15/11 9/16 15/11
 27/12 32/4 51/11 52/11 27/12 32/4 51/11 52/11 27/12 32/4 51/11 52/11 27/12 32/4 51/11 52/11
 53/22 54/21 55/4 55/23 53/22 54/21 55/4 55/23 53/22 54/21 55/4 55/23 53/22 54/21 55/4 55/23
 57/2 66/8 85/1 57/2 66/8 85/1 57/2 66/8 85/1 57/2 66/8 85/1
McGUCKIN [2] McGUCKIN [2] McGUCKIN [2] McGUCKIN [2]  2/3 2/5 2/3 2/5 2/3 2/5 2/3 2/5
me [16] me [16] me [16] me [16]  4/13 7/13 7/25 4/13 7/13 7/25 4/13 7/13 7/25 4/13 7/13 7/25
 9/14 9/15 13/17 14/12 26/7 9/14 9/15 13/17 14/12 26/7 9/14 9/15 13/17 14/12 26/7 9/14 9/15 13/17 14/12 26/7
 33/22 38/3 44/2 45/12 33/22 38/3 44/2 45/12 33/22 38/3 44/2 45/12 33/22 38/3 44/2 45/12
 61/16 63/15 81/15 96/8 61/16 63/15 81/15 96/8 61/16 63/15 81/15 96/8 61/16 63/15 81/15 96/8
mean [13] mean [13] mean [13] mean [13]  13/20 19/10 13/20 19/10 13/20 19/10 13/20 19/10
 34/11 46/6 51/8 52/15 34/11 46/6 51/8 52/15 34/11 46/6 51/8 52/15 34/11 46/6 51/8 52/15
 54/19 54/21 54/23 56/9 54/19 54/21 54/23 56/9 54/19 54/21 54/23 56/9 54/19 54/21 54/23 56/9
 56/10 57/3 94/15 56/10 57/3 94/15 56/10 57/3 94/15 56/10 57/3 94/15
means [2] means [2] means [2] means [2]  89/21 93/8 89/21 93/8 89/21 93/8 89/21 93/8
mechanism [1] mechanism [1] mechanism [1] mechanism [1]  77/17 77/17 77/17 77/17
median [7] median [7] median [7] median [7]  45/10 45/12 45/10 45/12 45/10 45/12 45/10 45/12
 45/16 45/19 45/20 48/10 45/16 45/19 45/20 48/10 45/16 45/19 45/20 48/10 45/16 45/19 45/20 48/10
 48/12 48/12 48/12 48/12
meeting [11] meeting [11] meeting [11] meeting [11]  4/4 4/17 6/1 4/4 4/17 6/1 4/4 4/17 6/1 4/4 4/17 6/1
 74/7 74/9 76/7 77/10 95/9 74/7 74/9 76/7 77/10 95/9 74/7 74/9 76/7 77/10 95/9 74/7 74/9 76/7 77/10 95/9
 95/13 95/19 95/24 95/13 95/19 95/24 95/13 95/19 95/24 95/13 95/19 95/24
meetings [3] meetings [3] meetings [3] meetings [3]  73/22 73/25 73/22 73/25 73/22 73/25 73/22 73/25
 74/4 74/4 74/4 74/4
Member [6] Member [6] Member [6] Member [6]  1/13 1/13 1/14 1/13 1/13 1/14 1/13 1/13 1/14 1/13 1/13 1/14
 1/14 1/15 1/15 1/14 1/15 1/15 1/14 1/15 1/15 1/14 1/15 1/15
members [3] members [3] members [3] members [3]  33/21 53/20 33/21 53/20 33/21 53/20 33/21 53/20
 57/24 57/24 57/24 57/24



MMMM
Memorial [1] Memorial [1] Memorial [1] Memorial [1]  60/1 60/1 60/1 60/1
mention [2] mention [2] mention [2] mention [2]  82/8 84/17 82/8 84/17 82/8 84/17 82/8 84/17
mentioned [15] mentioned [15] mentioned [15] mentioned [15]  14/16 15/18 14/16 15/18 14/16 15/18 14/16 15/18
 24/14 27/24 35/10 41/16 24/14 27/24 35/10 41/16 24/14 27/24 35/10 41/16 24/14 27/24 35/10 41/16
 48/17 49/8 59/4 76/17 48/17 49/8 59/4 76/17 48/17 49/8 59/4 76/17 48/17 49/8 59/4 76/17
 77/16 83/1 85/18 87/11 77/16 83/1 85/18 87/11 77/16 83/1 85/18 87/11 77/16 83/1 85/18 87/11
 88/6 88/6 88/6 88/6
merciful [1] merciful [1] merciful [1] merciful [1]  88/12 88/12 88/12 88/12
message [1] message [1] message [1] message [1]  94/5 94/5 94/5 94/5
met [1] met [1] met [1] met [1]  90/14 90/14 90/14 90/14
metropolitan [4] metropolitan [4] metropolitan [4] metropolitan [4]  51/9 52/4 51/9 52/4 51/9 52/4 51/9 52/4
 52/5 57/9 52/5 57/9 52/5 57/9 52/5 57/9
MICHELINI [6] MICHELINI [6] MICHELINI [6] MICHELINI [6]  2/6 2/8 6/3 2/6 2/8 6/3 2/6 2/8 6/3 2/6 2/8 6/3
 6/4 6/24 33/21 6/4 6/24 33/21 6/4 6/24 33/21 6/4 6/24 33/21
microphone [1] microphone [1] microphone [1] microphone [1]  26/7 26/7 26/7 26/7
Middlesex [1] Middlesex [1] Middlesex [1] Middlesex [1]  32/7 32/7 32/7 32/7
Middletown [7] Middletown [7] Middletown [7] Middletown [7]  31/24 32/1 31/24 32/1 31/24 32/1 31/24 32/1
 34/22 34/25 35/3 35/3 35/6 34/22 34/25 35/3 35/3 35/6 34/22 34/25 35/3 35/3 35/6 34/22 34/25 35/3 35/3 35/6
might [13] might [13] might [13] might [13]  15/17 25/17 15/17 25/17 15/17 25/17 15/17 25/17
 48/21 52/11 53/13 55/6 48/21 52/11 53/13 55/6 48/21 52/11 53/13 55/6 48/21 52/11 53/13 55/6
 56/21 61/3 65/5 66/23 83/9 56/21 61/3 65/5 66/23 83/9 56/21 61/3 65/5 66/23 83/9 56/21 61/3 65/5 66/23 83/9
 92/19 95/5 92/19 95/5 92/19 95/5 92/19 95/5
miles [1] miles [1] miles [1] miles [1]  19/13 19/13 19/13 19/13
Mill [1] Mill [1] Mill [1] Mill [1]  41/20 41/20 41/20 41/20
million [1] million [1] million [1] million [1]  78/23 78/23 78/23 78/23
mind [1] mind [1] mind [1] mind [1]  13/17 13/17 13/17 13/17
minutes [1] minutes [1] minutes [1] minutes [1]  4/7 4/7 4/7 4/7
missed [1] missed [1] missed [1] missed [1]  48/23 48/23 48/23 48/23
misses [1] misses [1] misses [1] misses [1]  88/22 88/22 88/22 88/22
mixed [3] mixed [3] mixed [3] mixed [3]  5/12 92/19 94/12 5/12 92/19 94/12 5/12 92/19 94/12 5/12 92/19 94/12
modeling [2] modeling [2] modeling [2] modeling [2]  72/14 74/23 72/14 74/23 72/14 74/23 72/14 74/23
modelings [1] modelings [1] modelings [1] modelings [1]  72/18 72/18 72/18 72/18
mom [1] mom [1] mom [1] mom [1]  32/14 32/14 32/14 32/14
moment [5] moment [5] moment [5] moment [5]  8/16 28/3 50/17 8/16 28/3 50/17 8/16 28/3 50/17 8/16 28/3 50/17
 66/9 78/1 66/9 78/1 66/9 78/1 66/9 78/1
Monday [1] Monday [1] Monday [1] Monday [1]  73/18 73/18 73/18 73/18
monetary [1] monetary [1] monetary [1] monetary [1]  66/19 66/19 66/19 66/19
money [1] money [1] money [1] money [1]  78/24 78/24 78/24 78/24
Monmouth [1] Monmouth [1] Monmouth [1] Monmouth [1]  31/4 31/4 31/4 31/4
Montague [1] Montague [1] Montague [1] Montague [1]  30/13 30/13 30/13 30/13
Montague Township [1] Montague Township [1] Montague Township [1] Montague Township [1] 
 30/13 30/13 30/13 30/13
months [2] months [2] months [2] months [2]  31/13 73/18 31/13 73/18 31/13 73/18 31/13 73/18
more [32] more [32] more [32] more [32]  14/9 16/25 17/11 14/9 16/25 17/11 14/9 16/25 17/11 14/9 16/25 17/11
 18/14 20/10 21/9 21/21 18/14 20/10 21/9 21/21 18/14 20/10 21/9 21/21 18/14 20/10 21/9 21/21
 25/7 28/15 34/10 38/5 41/6 25/7 28/15 34/10 38/5 41/6 25/7 28/15 34/10 38/5 41/6 25/7 28/15 34/10 38/5 41/6
 42/2 43/16 45/7 47/24 42/2 43/16 45/7 47/24 42/2 43/16 45/7 47/24 42/2 43/16 45/7 47/24
 51/11 51/20 51/24 56/21 51/11 51/20 51/24 56/21 51/11 51/20 51/24 56/21 51/11 51/20 51/24 56/21
 59/14 60/12 63/2 65/6 59/14 60/12 63/2 65/6 59/14 60/12 63/2 65/6 59/14 60/12 63/2 65/6
 75/10 78/2 80/21 80/23 75/10 78/2 80/21 80/23 75/10 78/2 80/21 80/23 75/10 78/2 80/21 80/23
 89/19 91/17 92/4 92/6 89/19 91/17 92/4 92/6 89/19 91/17 92/4 92/6 89/19 91/17 92/4 92/6
mosaic [1] mosaic [1] mosaic [1] mosaic [1]  20/24 20/24 20/24 20/24
Moskowitz [2] Moskowitz [2] Moskowitz [2] Moskowitz [2]  38/6 38/22 38/6 38/22 38/6 38/22 38/6 38/22
most [15] most [15] most [15] most [15]  17/5 19/10 19/14 17/5 19/10 19/14 17/5 19/10 19/14 17/5 19/10 19/14
 24/8 44/21 52/13 52/14 24/8 44/21 52/13 52/14 24/8 44/21 52/13 52/14 24/8 44/21 52/13 52/14
 72/21 76/14 78/11 78/17 72/21 76/14 78/11 78/17 72/21 76/14 78/11 78/17 72/21 76/14 78/11 78/17
 79/6 81/10 89/20 93/15 79/6 81/10 89/20 93/15 79/6 81/10 89/20 93/15 79/6 81/10 89/20 93/15
motion [2] motion [2] motion [2] motion [2]  95/19 95/20 95/19 95/20 95/19 95/20 95/19 95/20
move [3] move [3] move [3] move [3]  18/20 26/3 27/4 18/20 26/3 27/4 18/20 26/3 27/4 18/20 26/3 27/4
movement [1] movement [1] movement [1] movement [1]  86/19 86/19 86/19 86/19
moves [1] moves [1] moves [1] moves [1]  77/5 77/5 77/5 77/5
moving [6] moving [6] moving [6] moving [6]  27/6 79/9 80/8 27/6 79/9 80/8 27/6 79/9 80/8 27/6 79/9 80/8
 81/13 84/16 91/8 81/13 84/16 91/8 81/13 84/16 91/8 81/13 84/16 91/8
Mr [6] Mr [6] Mr [6] Mr [6]  7/6 7/15 8/25 33/20 7/6 7/15 8/25 33/20 7/6 7/15 8/25 33/20 7/6 7/15 8/25 33/20
 59/13 93/22 59/13 93/22 59/13 93/22 59/13 93/22
Mr. [4] Mr. [4] Mr. [4] Mr. [4]  4/8 6/24 71/2 4/8 6/24 71/2 4/8 6/24 71/2 4/8 6/24 71/2
 88/15 88/15 88/15 88/15
Mr. Bauman's [2] Mr. Bauman's [2] Mr. Bauman's [2] Mr. Bauman's [2]  71/2 71/2 71/2 71/2
 88/15 88/15 88/15 88/15
Mr. DeMarco [1] Mr. DeMarco [1] Mr. DeMarco [1] Mr. DeMarco [1]  4/8 4/8 4/8 4/8

Mr. Michelini [1] Mr. Michelini [1] Mr. Michelini [1] Mr. Michelini [1]  6/24 6/24 6/24 6/24
much [13] much [13] much [13] much [13]  17/24 22/9 26/13 17/24 22/9 26/13 17/24 22/9 26/13 17/24 22/9 26/13
 41/3 41/4 63/2 66/23 78/18 41/3 41/4 63/2 66/23 78/18 41/3 41/4 63/2 66/23 78/18 41/3 41/4 63/2 66/23 78/18
 93/14 93/17 93/18 94/18 93/14 93/17 93/18 94/18 93/14 93/17 93/18 94/18 93/14 93/17 93/18 94/18
 95/17 95/17 95/17 95/17
multi [2] multi [2] multi [2] multi [2]  44/4 92/20 44/4 92/20 44/4 92/20 44/4 92/20
multi-year [1] multi-year [1] multi-year [1] multi-year [1]  44/4 44/4 44/4 44/4
multifamily [15] multifamily [15] multifamily [15] multifamily [15]  4/21 5/10 4/21 5/10 4/21 5/10 4/21 5/10
 47/25 91/24 92/3 92/4 47/25 91/24 92/3 92/4 47/25 91/24 92/3 92/4 47/25 91/24 92/3 92/4
 92/16 92/17 92/18 92/20 92/16 92/17 92/18 92/20 92/16 92/17 92/18 92/20 92/16 92/17 92/18 92/20
 93/20 94/7 94/19 94/21 93/20 94/7 94/19 94/21 93/20 94/7 94/19 94/21 93/20 94/7 94/19 94/21
 95/3 95/3 95/3 95/3
multiple [5] multiple [5] multiple [5] multiple [5]  31/18 33/7 31/18 33/7 31/18 33/7 31/18 33/7
 33/24 34/13 78/8 33/24 34/13 78/8 33/24 34/13 78/8 33/24 34/13 78/8
municipal [27] municipal [27] municipal [27] municipal [27]  14/22 16/6 14/22 16/6 14/22 16/6 14/22 16/6
 16/8 18/20 19/9 27/25 28/1 16/8 18/20 19/9 27/25 28/1 16/8 18/20 19/9 27/25 28/1 16/8 18/20 19/9 27/25 28/1
 39/16 40/12 50/14 50/19 39/16 40/12 50/14 50/19 39/16 40/12 50/14 50/19 39/16 40/12 50/14 50/19
 62/7 62/7 71/4 71/4 71/5 62/7 62/7 71/4 71/4 71/5 62/7 62/7 71/4 71/4 71/5 62/7 62/7 71/4 71/4 71/5
 72/25 73/4 73/16 73/22 72/25 73/4 73/16 73/22 72/25 73/4 73/16 73/22 72/25 73/4 73/16 73/22
 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/14 74/15 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/14 74/15 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/14 74/15 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/14 74/15
 76/3 82/7 76/3 82/7 76/3 82/7 76/3 82/7
municipalities [5] municipalities [5] municipalities [5] municipalities [5]  31/16 31/16 31/16 31/16
 36/6 36/8 89/8 90/6 36/6 36/8 89/8 90/6 36/6 36/8 89/8 90/6 36/6 36/8 89/8 90/6
municipality [14] municipality [14] municipality [14] municipality [14]  9/3 10/5 9/3 10/5 9/3 10/5 9/3 10/5
 10/10 12/9 16/9 23/13 24/3 10/10 12/9 16/9 23/13 24/3 10/10 12/9 16/9 23/13 24/3 10/10 12/9 16/9 23/13 24/3
 24/4 24/4 30/19 31/25 69/5 24/4 24/4 30/19 31/25 69/5 24/4 24/4 30/19 31/25 69/5 24/4 24/4 30/19 31/25 69/5
 77/23 86/11 77/23 86/11 77/23 86/11 77/23 86/11
municipality's [1] municipality's [1] municipality's [1] municipality's [1]  69/9 69/9 69/9 69/9
MURPHY [1] MURPHY [1] MURPHY [1] MURPHY [1]  2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3
my [15] my [15] my [15] my [15]  6/3 7/11 8/10 9/20 6/3 7/11 8/10 9/20 6/3 7/11 8/10 9/20 6/3 7/11 8/10 9/20
 9/22 26/8 26/12 32/13 9/22 26/8 26/12 32/13 9/22 26/8 26/12 32/13 9/22 26/8 26/12 32/13
 32/14 48/8 56/12 63/24 32/14 48/8 56/12 63/24 32/14 48/8 56/12 63/24 32/14 48/8 56/12 63/24
 78/10 95/15 96/14 78/10 95/15 96/14 78/10 95/15 96/14 78/10 95/15 96/14
myself [3] myself [3] myself [3] myself [3]  14/19 31/17 14/19 31/17 14/19 31/17 14/19 31/17
 48/24 48/24 48/24 48/24
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name [4] name [4] name [4] name [4]  3/2 7/7 7/8 31/22 3/2 7/7 7/8 31/22 3/2 7/7 7/8 31/22 3/2 7/7 7/8 31/22
names [4] names [4] names [4] names [4]  32/1 33/8 34/18 32/1 33/8 34/18 32/1 33/8 34/18 32/1 33/8 34/18
 41/20 41/20 41/20 41/20
National [1] National [1] National [1] National [1]  33/17 33/17 33/17 33/17
natural [8] natural [8] natural [8] natural [8]  21/3 21/4 23/4 21/3 21/4 23/4 21/3 21/4 23/4 21/3 21/4 23/4
 23/12 39/6 71/16 75/21 23/12 39/6 71/16 75/21 23/12 39/6 71/16 75/21 23/12 39/6 71/16 75/21
 83/3 83/3 83/3 83/3
Naturally [1] Naturally [1] Naturally [1] Naturally [1]  66/14 66/14 66/14 66/14
nature [8] nature [8] nature [8] nature [8]  23/2 23/8 29/6 23/2 23/8 29/6 23/2 23/8 29/6 23/2 23/8 29/6
 47/10 48/5 57/10 68/2 82/3 47/10 48/5 57/10 68/2 82/3 47/10 48/5 57/10 68/2 82/3 47/10 48/5 57/10 68/2 82/3
near [2] near [2] near [2] near [2]  52/18 72/23 52/18 72/23 52/18 72/23 52/18 72/23
Nearly [1] Nearly [1] Nearly [1] Nearly [1]  49/3 49/3 49/3 49/3
necessarily [1] necessarily [1] necessarily [1] necessarily [1]  54/18 54/18 54/18 54/18
necessary [2] necessary [2] necessary [2] necessary [2]  9/17 93/1 9/17 93/1 9/17 93/1 9/17 93/1
need [12] need [12] need [12] need [12]  7/13 20/5 26/24 7/13 20/5 26/24 7/13 20/5 26/24 7/13 20/5 26/24
 28/13 40/18 51/3 57/13 28/13 40/18 51/3 57/13 28/13 40/18 51/3 57/13 28/13 40/18 51/3 57/13
 62/4 82/23 86/15 90/15 62/4 82/23 86/15 90/15 62/4 82/23 86/15 90/15 62/4 82/23 86/15 90/15
 91/22 91/22 91/22 91/22
needed [2] needed [2] needed [2] needed [2]  14/16 79/13 14/16 79/13 14/16 79/13 14/16 79/13
needing [1] needing [1] needing [1] needing [1]  54/16 54/16 54/16 54/16
needs [4] needs [4] needs [4] needs [4]  27/2 37/25 57/19 27/2 37/25 57/19 27/2 37/25 57/19 27/2 37/25 57/19
 60/15 60/15 60/15 60/15
negotiated [1] negotiated [1] negotiated [1] negotiated [1]  90/11 90/11 90/11 90/11
negotiation [2] negotiation [2] negotiation [2] negotiation [2]  90/12 90/12 90/12 90/12
 91/13 91/13 91/13 91/13
negotiations [1] negotiations [1] negotiations [1] negotiations [1]  91/22 91/22 91/22 91/22
neighborhood [33] neighborhood [33] neighborhood [33] neighborhood [33]  4/16 4/16 4/16 4/16
 5/13 5/22 10/3 10/10 12/7 5/13 5/22 10/3 10/10 12/7 5/13 5/22 10/3 10/10 12/7 5/13 5/22 10/3 10/10 12/7
 12/25 17/21 20/21 22/12 12/25 17/21 20/21 22/12 12/25 17/21 20/21 22/12 12/25 17/21 20/21 22/12
 26/16 27/7 31/21 32/1 26/16 27/7 31/21 32/1 26/16 27/7 31/21 32/1 26/16 27/7 31/21 32/1
 32/15 32/22 34/6 35/20 32/15 32/22 34/6 35/20 32/15 32/22 34/6 35/20 32/15 32/22 34/6 35/20
 37/11 39/1 39/10 40/14 37/11 39/1 39/10 40/14 37/11 39/1 39/10 40/14 37/11 39/1 39/10 40/14
 47/1 48/6 50/9 50/13 79/2 47/1 48/6 50/9 50/13 79/2 47/1 48/6 50/9 50/13 79/2 47/1 48/6 50/9 50/13 79/2
 79/4 79/5 79/11 83/16 94/4 79/4 79/5 79/11 83/16 94/4 79/4 79/5 79/11 83/16 94/4 79/4 79/5 79/11 83/16 94/4
 94/8 94/8 94/8 94/8

neighborhood's [1] neighborhood's [1] neighborhood's [1] neighborhood's [1]  87/8 87/8 87/8 87/8
neighborhoods [26] neighborhoods [26] neighborhoods [26] neighborhoods [26]  16/11 16/11 16/11 16/11
 16/12 20/22 20/25 21/2 16/12 20/22 20/25 21/2 16/12 20/22 20/25 21/2 16/12 20/22 20/25 21/2
 22/18 22/22 23/17 24/12 22/18 22/22 23/17 24/12 22/18 22/22 23/17 24/12 22/18 22/22 23/17 24/12
 25/4 32/19 33/8 33/24 25/4 32/19 33/8 33/24 25/4 32/19 33/8 33/24 25/4 32/19 33/8 33/24
 33/25 37/3 38/21 39/12 33/25 37/3 38/21 39/12 33/25 37/3 38/21 39/12 33/25 37/3 38/21 39/12
 39/15 42/6 54/1 54/3 58/13 39/15 42/6 54/1 54/3 58/13 39/15 42/6 54/1 54/3 58/13 39/15 42/6 54/1 54/3 58/13
 77/1 83/15 85/6 85/7 77/1 83/15 85/6 85/7 77/1 83/15 85/6 85/7 77/1 83/15 85/6 85/7
neighbors [1] neighbors [1] neighbors [1] neighbors [1]  51/23 51/23 51/23 51/23
Neptune [5] Neptune [5] Neptune [5] Neptune [5]  33/9 33/10 33/9 33/10 33/9 33/10 33/9 33/10
 33/11 33/12 33/18 33/11 33/12 33/18 33/11 33/12 33/18 33/11 33/12 33/18
network [1] network [1] network [1] network [1]  93/4 93/4 93/4 93/4
new [32] new [32] new [32] new [32]  1/8 1/25 2/4 2/7 1/8 1/25 2/4 2/7 1/8 1/25 2/4 2/7 1/8 1/25 2/4 2/7
 8/1 15/12 21/1 21/13 23/6 8/1 15/12 21/1 21/13 23/6 8/1 15/12 21/1 21/13 23/6 8/1 15/12 21/1 21/13 23/6
 24/18 24/18 30/3 31/8 24/18 24/18 30/3 31/8 24/18 24/18 30/3 31/8 24/18 24/18 30/3 31/8
 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20
 40/2 51/9 51/11 52/1 52/3 40/2 51/9 51/11 52/1 52/3 40/2 51/9 51/11 52/1 52/3 40/2 51/9 51/11 52/1 52/3
 53/15 55/19 57/10 57/16 53/15 55/19 57/10 57/16 53/15 55/19 57/10 57/16 53/15 55/19 57/10 57/16
 57/17 82/1 85/4 89/8 96/6 57/17 82/1 85/4 89/8 96/6 57/17 82/1 85/4 89/8 96/6 57/17 82/1 85/4 89/8 96/6
 96/13 96/13 96/13 96/13
New Jersey [12] New Jersey [12] New Jersey [12] New Jersey [12]  23/6 30/3 23/6 30/3 23/6 30/3 23/6 30/3
 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20 31/10 34/11 39/19 39/20
 40/2 53/15 55/19 57/10 40/2 53/15 55/19 57/10 40/2 53/15 55/19 57/10 40/2 53/15 55/19 57/10
 57/16 57/17 57/16 57/17 57/16 57/17 57/16 57/17
New York [3] New York [3] New York [3] New York [3]  51/9 51/11 51/9 51/11 51/9 51/11 51/9 51/11
 52/3 52/3 52/3 52/3
newspaper [1] newspaper [1] newspaper [1] newspaper [1]  67/22 67/22 67/22 67/22
next [14] next [14] next [14] next [14]  4/4 31/13 49/18 4/4 31/13 49/18 4/4 31/13 49/18 4/4 31/13 49/18
 52/17 52/23 68/10 75/15 52/17 52/23 68/10 75/15 52/17 52/23 68/10 75/15 52/17 52/23 68/10 75/15
 76/7 76/10 78/13 85/21 76/7 76/10 78/13 85/21 76/7 76/10 78/13 85/21 76/7 76/10 78/13 85/21
 88/13 95/6 95/9 88/13 95/6 95/9 88/13 95/6 95/9 88/13 95/6 95/9
Nick [3] Nick [3] Nick [3] Nick [3]  1/14 2/12 5/3 1/14 2/12 5/3 1/14 2/12 5/3 1/14 2/12 5/3
nine [8] nine [8] nine [8] nine [8]  21/9 24/22 38/10 21/9 24/22 38/10 21/9 24/22 38/10 21/9 24/22 38/10
 38/11 38/13 38/18 72/22 38/11 38/13 38/18 72/22 38/11 38/13 38/18 72/22 38/11 38/13 38/18 72/22
 81/24 81/24 81/24 81/24
nitty [1] nitty [1] nitty [1] nitty [1]  29/21 29/21 29/21 29/21
Nixon [1] Nixon [1] Nixon [1] Nixon [1]  33/6 33/6 33/6 33/6
no [31] no [31] no [31] no [31]  5/7 5/7 5/10 13/18 5/7 5/7 5/10 13/18 5/7 5/7 5/10 13/18 5/7 5/7 5/10 13/18
 46/1 46/1 50/10 53/6 53/6 46/1 46/1 50/10 53/6 53/6 46/1 46/1 50/10 53/6 53/6 46/1 46/1 50/10 53/6 53/6
 54/1 54/1 56/17 58/12 54/1 54/1 56/17 58/12 54/1 54/1 56/17 58/12 54/1 54/1 56/17 58/12
 58/13 61/20 61/24 62/6 58/13 61/20 61/24 62/6 58/13 61/20 61/24 62/6 58/13 61/20 61/24 62/6
 62/13 62/18 62/18 62/19 62/13 62/18 62/18 62/19 62/13 62/18 62/18 62/19 62/13 62/18 62/18 62/19
 62/25 63/12 63/16 63/20 62/25 63/12 63/16 63/20 62/25 63/12 63/16 63/20 62/25 63/12 63/16 63/20
 63/21 63/24 64/1 64/19 63/21 63/24 64/1 64/19 63/21 63/24 64/1 64/19 63/21 63/24 64/1 64/19
 66/25 91/9 66/25 91/9 66/25 91/9 66/25 91/9
nobody [1] nobody [1] nobody [1] nobody [1]  71/16 71/16 71/16 71/16
non [5] non [5] non [5] non [5]  59/5 61/15 61/15 59/5 61/15 61/15 59/5 61/15 61/15 59/5 61/15 61/15
 62/4 62/7 62/4 62/7 62/4 62/7 62/4 62/7
non-Berkeley [1] non-Berkeley [1] non-Berkeley [1] non-Berkeley [1]  62/4 62/4 62/4 62/4
non-children [1] non-children [1] non-children [1] non-children [1]  61/15 61/15 61/15 61/15
non-municipal [1] non-municipal [1] non-municipal [1] non-municipal [1]  62/7 62/7 62/7 62/7
non-senior [1] non-senior [1] non-senior [1] non-senior [1]  61/15 61/15 61/15 61/15
noncontiguous [2] noncontiguous [2] noncontiguous [2] noncontiguous [2]  29/6 29/6 29/6 29/6
 30/25 30/25 30/25 30/25
nonresidents [1] nonresidents [1] nonresidents [1] nonresidents [1]  64/23 64/23 64/23 64/23
North [4] North [4] North [4] North [4]  33/5 35/3 59/2 33/5 35/3 59/2 33/5 35/3 59/2 33/5 35/3 59/2
 73/16 73/16 73/16 73/16
northeastern [1] northeastern [1] northeastern [1] northeastern [1]  39/19 39/19 39/19 39/19
northwestern [2] northwestern [2] northwestern [2] northwestern [2]  21/24 21/24 21/24 21/24
 28/4 28/4 28/4 28/4
not [89] not [89] not [89] not [89]  8/18 11/16 12/8 8/18 11/16 12/8 8/18 11/16 12/8 8/18 11/16 12/8
 12/16 12/20 13/21 14/2 12/16 12/20 13/21 14/2 12/16 12/20 13/21 14/2 12/16 12/20 13/21 14/2
 14/3 14/7 14/24 14/25 15/6 14/3 14/7 14/24 14/25 15/6 14/3 14/7 14/24 14/25 15/6 14/3 14/7 14/24 14/25 15/6
 15/7 15/11 15/16 17/7 15/7 15/11 15/16 17/7 15/7 15/11 15/16 17/7 15/7 15/11 15/16 17/7
 17/24 18/22 18/23 19/22 17/24 18/22 18/23 19/22 17/24 18/22 18/23 19/22 17/24 18/22 18/23 19/22
 20/25 24/3 29/9 29/13 20/25 24/3 29/9 29/13 20/25 24/3 29/9 29/13 20/25 24/3 29/9 29/13
 29/14 30/4 30/7 31/8 31/8 29/14 30/4 30/7 31/8 31/8 29/14 30/4 30/7 31/8 31/8 29/14 30/4 30/7 31/8 31/8
 31/8 31/9 31/19 36/3 42/1 31/8 31/9 31/19 36/3 42/1 31/8 31/9 31/19 36/3 42/1 31/8 31/9 31/19 36/3 42/1
 42/13 42/21 47/16 47/19 42/13 42/21 47/16 47/19 42/13 42/21 47/16 47/19 42/13 42/21 47/16 47/19
 48/15 48/19 49/22 49/23 48/15 48/19 49/22 49/23 48/15 48/19 49/22 49/23 48/15 48/19 49/22 49/23
 50/10 51/23 51/24 54/19 50/10 51/23 51/24 54/19 50/10 51/23 51/24 54/19 50/10 51/23 51/24 54/19
 57/2 57/5 57/13 57/13 57/2 57/5 57/13 57/13 57/2 57/5 57/13 57/13 57/2 57/5 57/13 57/13



NNNN
not... [39] not... [39] not... [39] not... [39]  57/15 58/18 57/15 58/18 57/15 58/18 57/15 58/18
 59/6 61/3 64/9 65/3 67/3 59/6 61/3 64/9 65/3 67/3 59/6 61/3 64/9 65/3 67/3 59/6 61/3 64/9 65/3 67/3
 67/6 67/9 67/15 67/16 67/6 67/9 67/15 67/16 67/6 67/9 67/15 67/16 67/6 67/9 67/15 67/16
 67/16 67/22 68/24 69/5 67/16 67/22 68/24 69/5 67/16 67/22 68/24 69/5 67/16 67/22 68/24 69/5
 69/6 69/8 70/2 70/3 70/12 69/6 69/8 70/2 70/3 70/12 69/6 69/8 70/2 70/3 70/12 69/6 69/8 70/2 70/3 70/12
 70/14 70/14 70/16 71/17 70/14 70/14 70/16 71/17 70/14 70/14 70/16 71/17 70/14 70/14 70/16 71/17
 73/3 74/25 75/7 80/3 81/19 73/3 74/25 75/7 80/3 81/19 73/3 74/25 75/7 80/3 81/19 73/3 74/25 75/7 80/3 81/19
 84/3 85/14 88/19 89/16 84/3 85/14 88/19 89/16 84/3 85/14 88/19 89/16 84/3 85/14 88/19 89/16
 89/22 90/23 93/15 93/23 89/22 90/23 93/15 93/23 89/22 90/23 93/15 93/23 89/22 90/23 93/15 93/23
 94/18 95/10 94/18 95/10 94/18 95/10 94/18 95/10
Notary [2] Notary [2] Notary [2] Notary [2]  96/4 96/13 96/4 96/13 96/4 96/13 96/4 96/13
note [3] note [3] note [3] note [3]  6/24 62/1 88/15 6/24 62/1 88/15 6/24 62/1 88/15 6/24 62/1 88/15
noted [1] noted [1] noted [1] noted [1]  64/3 64/3 64/3 64/3
nothing [1] nothing [1] nothing [1] nothing [1]  5/21 5/21 5/21 5/21
Notre [1] Notre [1] Notre [1] Notre [1]  74/25 74/25 74/25 74/25
now [20] now [20] now [20] now [20]  4/9 4/18 6/19 4/9 4/18 6/19 4/9 4/18 6/19 4/9 4/18 6/19
 29/5 35/1 43/12 44/7 45/15 29/5 35/1 43/12 44/7 45/15 29/5 35/1 43/12 44/7 45/15 29/5 35/1 43/12 44/7 45/15
 61/25 66/2 67/17 70/21 61/25 66/2 67/17 70/21 61/25 66/2 67/17 70/21 61/25 66/2 67/17 70/21
 74/24 75/15 75/23 86/3 74/24 75/15 75/23 86/3 74/24 75/15 75/23 86/3 74/24 75/15 75/23 86/3
 91/12 92/12 92/25 93/22 91/12 92/12 92/25 93/22 91/12 92/12 92/25 93/22 91/12 92/12 92/25 93/22
number [6] number [6] number [6] number [6]  3/11 15/19 3/11 15/19 3/11 15/19 3/11 15/19
 35/16 36/17 47/6 48/12 35/16 36/17 47/6 48/12 35/16 36/17 47/6 48/12 35/16 36/17 47/6 48/12
numbers [1] numbers [1] numbers [1] numbers [1]  48/11 48/11 48/11 48/11
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O'MALLEY [2] O'MALLEY [2] O'MALLEY [2] O'MALLEY [2]  2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4
oath [1] oath [1] oath [1] oath [1]  7/5 7/5 7/5 7/5
objective [1] objective [1] objective [1] objective [1]  28/25 28/25 28/25 28/25
objectives [11] objectives [11] objectives [11] objectives [11]  10/24 10/24 10/24 10/24
 28/23 29/3 37/17 37/19 28/23 29/3 37/17 37/19 28/23 29/3 37/17 37/19 28/23 29/3 37/17 37/19
 81/17 82/17 85/17 85/18 81/17 82/17 85/17 85/18 81/17 82/17 85/17 85/18 81/17 82/17 85/17 85/18
 87/22 88/3 87/22 88/3 87/22 88/3 87/22 88/3
obligation [12] obligation [12] obligation [12] obligation [12]  37/15 37/15 37/15 37/15
 78/10 89/12 90/14 90/15 78/10 89/12 90/14 90/15 78/10 89/12 90/14 90/15 78/10 89/12 90/14 90/15
 91/8 91/8 91/11 91/16 91/8 91/8 91/11 91/16 91/8 91/8 91/11 91/16 91/8 91/8 91/11 91/16
 91/18 91/21 92/22 91/18 91/21 92/22 91/18 91/21 92/22 91/18 91/21 92/22
obligations [2] obligations [2] obligations [2] obligations [2]  10/18 91/2 10/18 91/2 10/18 91/2 10/18 91/2
obtain [2] obtain [2] obtain [2] obtain [2]  52/10 78/3 52/10 78/3 52/10 78/3 52/10 78/3
obtained [1] obtained [1] obtained [1] obtained [1]  78/19 78/19 78/19 78/19
obviously [3] obviously [3] obviously [3] obviously [3]  11/17 27/15 11/17 27/15 11/17 27/15 11/17 27/15
 51/14 51/14 51/14 51/14
occupants [1] occupants [1] occupants [1] occupants [1]  23/10 23/10 23/10 23/10
occupied [1] occupied [1] occupied [1] occupied [1]  49/12 49/12 49/12 49/12
occur [2] occur [2] occur [2] occur [2]  43/8 72/20 43/8 72/20 43/8 72/20 43/8 72/20
occurred [1] occurred [1] occurred [1] occurred [1]  93/25 93/25 93/25 93/25
occurs [6] occurs [6] occurs [6] occurs [6]  23/17 30/1 23/17 30/1 23/17 30/1 23/17 30/1
 46/16 52/21 56/20 94/22 46/16 52/21 56/20 94/22 46/16 52/21 56/20 94/22 46/16 52/21 56/20 94/22
ocean [20] ocean [20] ocean [20] ocean [20]  15/11 19/16 15/11 19/16 15/11 19/16 15/11 19/16
 19/18 19/23 29/15 29/15 19/18 19/23 29/15 29/15 19/18 19/23 29/15 29/15 19/18 19/23 29/15 29/15
 31/1 33/12 45/15 45/15 31/1 33/12 45/15 45/15 31/1 33/12 45/15 45/15 31/1 33/12 45/15 45/15
 45/19 52/18 52/23 53/8 45/19 52/18 52/23 53/8 45/19 52/18 52/23 53/8 45/19 52/18 52/23 53/8
 53/11 73/16 73/23 73/24 53/11 73/16 73/23 73/24 53/11 73/16 73/23 73/24 53/11 73/16 73/23 73/24
 74/2 74/5 74/2 74/5 74/2 74/5 74/2 74/5
oceanfront [1] oceanfront [1] oceanfront [1] oceanfront [1]  52/23 52/23 52/23 52/23
of Seaside [2] of Seaside [2] of Seaside [2] of Seaside [2]  43/10 64/14 43/10 64/14 43/10 64/14 43/10 64/14
off [6] off [6] off [6] off [6]  7/19 8/6 26/10 7/19 8/6 26/10 7/19 8/6 26/10 7/19 8/6 26/10
 50/21 68/9 80/3 50/21 68/9 80/3 50/21 68/9 80/3 50/21 68/9 80/3
offer [1] offer [1] offer [1] offer [1]  62/8 62/8 62/8 62/8
offers [1] offers [1] offers [1] offers [1]  62/2 62/2 62/2 62/2
office [5] office [5] office [5] office [5]  31/23 81/23 31/23 81/23 31/23 81/23 31/23 81/23
 86/2 86/2 86/3 86/2 86/2 86/3 86/2 86/2 86/3 86/2 86/2 86/3
offices [1] offices [1] offices [1] offices [1]  73/16 73/16 73/16 73/16
often [1] often [1] often [1] often [1]  32/16 32/16 32/16 32/16
okay [15] okay [15] okay [15] okay [15]  4/3 4/14 4/15 4/3 4/14 4/15 4/3 4/14 4/15 4/3 4/14 4/15
 5/16 6/11 6/18 7/2 7/18 5/16 6/11 6/18 7/2 7/18 5/16 6/11 6/18 7/2 7/18 5/16 6/11 6/18 7/2 7/18
 14/10 26/11 26/12 38/18 14/10 26/11 26/12 38/18 14/10 26/11 26/12 38/18 14/10 26/11 26/12 38/18
 76/12 76/13 95/16 76/12 76/13 95/16 76/12 76/13 95/16 76/12 76/13 95/16
old [3] old [3] old [3] old [3]  33/7 62/23 63/1 33/7 62/23 63/1 33/7 62/23 63/1 33/7 62/23 63/1
older [3] older [3] older [3] older [3]  45/25 58/12 45/25 58/12 45/25 58/12 45/25 58/12
 81/21 81/21 81/21 81/21

on-site [2] on-site [2] on-site [2] on-site [2]  93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17
one [51] one [51] one [51] one [51]  4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7 4/18 4/20 5/7
 5/11 11/2 12/15 15/19 5/11 11/2 12/15 15/19 5/11 11/2 12/15 15/19 5/11 11/2 12/15 15/19
 21/12 22/7 22/13 24/3 21/12 22/7 22/13 24/3 21/12 22/7 22/13 24/3 21/12 22/7 22/13 24/3
 24/20 25/22 29/22 30/7 24/20 25/22 29/22 30/7 24/20 25/22 29/22 30/7 24/20 25/22 29/22 30/7
 30/19 31/1 31/22 35/12 30/19 31/1 31/22 35/12 30/19 31/1 31/22 35/12 30/19 31/1 31/22 35/12
 35/18 35/22 39/13 39/23 35/18 35/22 39/13 39/23 35/18 35/22 39/13 39/23 35/18 35/22 39/13 39/23
 41/4 42/1 45/23 47/20 41/4 42/1 45/23 47/20 41/4 42/1 45/23 47/20 41/4 42/1 45/23 47/20
 52/13 53/15 53/16 59/6 52/13 53/15 53/16 59/6 52/13 53/15 53/16 59/6 52/13 53/15 53/16 59/6
 60/14 64/1 64/2 65/7 65/19 60/14 64/1 64/2 65/7 65/19 60/14 64/1 64/2 65/7 65/19 60/14 64/1 64/2 65/7 65/19
 66/6 66/19 72/17 75/10 66/6 66/19 72/17 75/10 66/6 66/19 72/17 75/10 66/6 66/19 72/17 75/10
 75/12 75/23 76/15 78/13 75/12 75/23 76/15 78/13 75/12 75/23 76/15 78/13 75/12 75/23 76/15 78/13
 80/3 80/4 80/16 80/17 80/3 80/4 80/16 80/17 80/3 80/4 80/16 80/17 80/3 80/4 80/16 80/17
 81/15 81/25 82/21 81/15 81/25 82/21 81/15 81/25 82/21 81/15 81/25 82/21
one-family [3] one-family [3] one-family [3] one-family [3]  4/18 4/20 4/18 4/20 4/18 4/20 4/18 4/20
 5/7 5/7 5/7 5/7
ones [5] ones [5] ones [5] ones [5]  14/4 26/24 34/15 14/4 26/24 34/15 14/4 26/24 34/15 14/4 26/24 34/15
 78/17 80/22 78/17 80/22 78/17 80/22 78/17 80/22
ongoing [5] ongoing [5] ongoing [5] ongoing [5]  35/1 77/4 86/5 35/1 77/4 86/5 35/1 77/4 86/5 35/1 77/4 86/5
 90/14 91/4 90/14 91/4 90/14 91/4 90/14 91/4
only [13] only [13] only [13] only [13]  19/23 31/9 42/21 19/23 31/9 42/21 19/23 31/9 42/21 19/23 31/9 42/21
 53/15 53/16 59/5 69/24 53/15 53/16 59/5 69/24 53/15 53/16 59/5 69/24 53/15 53/16 59/5 69/24
 75/1 75/7 84/3 89/22 92/25 75/1 75/7 84/3 89/22 92/25 75/1 75/7 84/3 89/22 92/25 75/1 75/7 84/3 89/22 92/25
 94/18 94/18 94/18 94/18
open [9] open [9] open [9] open [9]  5/25 58/11 68/25 5/25 58/11 68/25 5/25 58/11 68/25 5/25 58/11 68/25
 69/4 69/7 69/9 70/2 85/8 69/4 69/7 69/9 70/2 85/8 69/4 69/7 69/9 70/2 85/8 69/4 69/7 69/9 70/2 85/8
 86/12 86/12 86/12 86/12
opened [1] opened [1] opened [1] opened [1]  73/17 73/17 73/17 73/17
opportunities [15] opportunities [15] opportunities [15] opportunities [15]  20/5 20/5 20/5 20/5
 25/1 28/11 28/13 53/9 25/1 28/11 28/13 53/9 25/1 28/11 28/13 53/9 25/1 28/11 28/13 53/9
 59/22 60/4 81/22 82/23 59/22 60/4 81/22 82/23 59/22 60/4 81/22 82/23 59/22 60/4 81/22 82/23
 83/13 83/14 84/7 94/6 83/13 83/14 84/7 94/6 83/13 83/14 84/7 94/6 83/13 83/14 84/7 94/6
 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2
opportunity [1] opportunity [1] opportunity [1] opportunity [1]  93/6 93/6 93/6 93/6
opposed [1] opposed [1] opposed [1] opposed [1]  15/2 15/2 15/2 15/2
ordinance [6] ordinance [6] ordinance [6] ordinance [6]  82/6 87/19 82/6 87/19 82/6 87/19 82/6 87/19
 91/23 92/13 92/14 94/17 91/23 92/13 92/14 94/17 91/23 92/13 92/14 94/17 91/23 92/13 92/14 94/17
ordinances [2] ordinances [2] ordinances [2] ordinances [2]  90/1 91/15 90/1 91/15 90/1 91/15 90/1 91/15
organization [2] organization [2] organization [2] organization [2]  40/11 40/11 40/11 40/11
 90/5 90/5 90/5 90/5
organize [1] organize [1] organize [1] organize [1]  75/5 75/5 75/5 75/5
organized [4] organized [4] organized [4] organized [4]  21/3 21/6 21/3 21/6 21/3 21/6 21/3 21/6
 40/9 59/9 40/9 59/9 40/9 59/9 40/9 59/9
other [43] other [43] other [43] other [43]  9/16 14/13 9/16 14/13 9/16 14/13 9/16 14/13
 15/10 19/3 20/22 24/22 15/10 19/3 20/22 24/22 15/10 19/3 20/22 24/22 15/10 19/3 20/22 24/22
 30/8 30/20 36/11 36/11 30/8 30/20 36/11 36/11 30/8 30/20 36/11 36/11 30/8 30/20 36/11 36/11
 37/16 39/2 39/13 42/3 49/9 37/16 39/2 39/13 42/3 49/9 37/16 39/2 39/13 42/3 49/9 37/16 39/2 39/13 42/3 49/9
 50/15 50/24 52/12 53/2 50/15 50/24 52/12 53/2 50/15 50/24 52/12 53/2 50/15 50/24 52/12 53/2
 53/3 53/6 53/6 54/23 54/24 53/3 53/6 53/6 54/23 54/24 53/3 53/6 53/6 54/23 54/24 53/3 53/6 53/6 54/23 54/24
 59/5 60/3 64/2 65/7 67/2 59/5 60/3 64/2 65/7 67/2 59/5 60/3 64/2 65/7 67/2 59/5 60/3 64/2 65/7 67/2
 71/5 75/2 76/15 78/20 71/5 75/2 76/15 78/20 71/5 75/2 76/15 78/20 71/5 75/2 76/15 78/20
 80/17 81/12 81/16 83/6 80/17 81/12 81/16 83/6 80/17 81/12 81/16 83/6 80/17 81/12 81/16 83/6
 84/14 86/4 87/20 89/8 93/4 84/14 86/4 87/20 89/8 93/4 84/14 86/4 87/20 89/8 93/4 84/14 86/4 87/20 89/8 93/4
 93/16 93/16 93/16 93/16
others [3] others [3] others [3] others [3]  14/2 21/5 32/12 14/2 21/5 32/12 14/2 21/5 32/12 14/2 21/5 32/12
our [18] our [18] our [18] our [18]  6/1 9/10 9/13 6/1 9/10 9/13 6/1 9/10 9/13 6/1 9/10 9/13
 9/14 12/13 12/14 15/14 9/14 12/13 12/14 15/14 9/14 12/13 12/14 15/14 9/14 12/13 12/14 15/14
 16/23 18/9 31/23 36/4 43/1 16/23 18/9 31/23 36/4 43/1 16/23 18/9 31/23 36/4 43/1 16/23 18/9 31/23 36/4 43/1
 54/12 57/12 76/17 88/11 54/12 57/12 76/17 88/11 54/12 57/12 76/17 88/11 54/12 57/12 76/17 88/11
 88/11 91/21 88/11 91/21 88/11 91/21 88/11 91/21
out [17] out [17] out [17] out [17]  18/10 18/21 19/15 18/10 18/21 19/15 18/10 18/21 19/15 18/10 18/21 19/15
 21/24 38/16 48/21 51/20 21/24 38/16 48/21 51/20 21/24 38/16 48/21 51/20 21/24 38/16 48/21 51/20
 56/1 56/1 56/6 61/12 62/20 56/1 56/1 56/6 61/12 62/20 56/1 56/1 56/6 61/12 62/20 56/1 56/1 56/6 61/12 62/20
 64/2 69/20 81/8 87/23 89/9 64/2 69/20 81/8 87/23 89/9 64/2 69/20 81/8 87/23 89/9 64/2 69/20 81/8 87/23 89/9
outcome [4] outcome [4] outcome [4] outcome [4]  84/25 86/21 84/25 86/21 84/25 86/21 84/25 86/21
 89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12
outlined [1] outlined [1] outlined [1] outlined [1]  81/17 81/17 81/17 81/17
outlying [1] outlying [1] outlying [1] outlying [1]  51/18 51/18 51/18 51/18
outside [5] outside [5] outside [5] outside [5]  56/12 56/19 56/12 56/19 56/12 56/19 56/12 56/19
 57/7 72/6 73/1 57/7 72/6 73/1 57/7 72/6 73/1 57/7 72/6 73/1
over [15] over [15] over [15] over [15]  17/1 18/23 20/17 17/1 18/23 20/17 17/1 18/23 20/17 17/1 18/23 20/17
 22/16 34/13 34/14 35/24 22/16 34/13 34/14 35/24 22/16 34/13 34/14 35/24 22/16 34/13 34/14 35/24

 41/2 46/4 48/14 65/10 41/2 46/4 48/14 65/10 41/2 46/4 48/14 65/10 41/2 46/4 48/14 65/10
 65/10 66/7 68/21 76/20 65/10 66/7 68/21 76/20 65/10 66/7 68/21 76/20 65/10 66/7 68/21 76/20
overall [8] overall [8] overall [8] overall [8]  20/15 28/22 20/15 28/22 20/15 28/22 20/15 28/22
 29/2 29/3 46/6 48/13 76/25 29/2 29/3 46/6 48/13 76/25 29/2 29/3 46/6 48/13 76/25 29/2 29/3 46/6 48/13 76/25
 81/5 81/5 81/5 81/5
overlapping [3] overlapping [3] overlapping [3] overlapping [3]  23/16 23/16 23/16 23/16
 23/16 35/14 23/16 35/14 23/16 35/14 23/16 35/14
overturned [1] overturned [1] overturned [1] overturned [1]  89/6 89/6 89/6 89/6
overview [4] overview [4] overview [4] overview [4]  16/6 18/21 16/6 18/21 16/6 18/21 16/6 18/21
 19/9 76/4 19/9 76/4 19/9 76/4 19/9 76/4
own [2] own [2] own [2] own [2]  32/21 36/12 32/21 36/12 32/21 36/12 32/21 36/12
owned [1] owned [1] owned [1] owned [1]  69/18 69/18 69/18 69/18
owners [1] owners [1] owners [1] owners [1]  69/19 69/19 69/19 69/19
ownerships [1] ownerships [1] ownerships [1] ownerships [1]  69/14 69/14 69/14 69/14
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P's [1] P's [1] P's [1] P's [1]  26/8 26/8 26/8 26/8
p.m [1] p.m [1] p.m [1] p.m [1]  1/9 1/9 1/9 1/9
packed [1] packed [1] packed [1] packed [1]  68/1 68/1 68/1 68/1
page [14] page [14] page [14] page [14]  3/2 3/11 29/20 3/2 3/11 29/20 3/2 3/11 29/20 3/2 3/11 29/20
 29/20 38/10 38/11 38/12 29/20 38/10 38/11 38/12 29/20 38/10 38/11 38/12 29/20 38/10 38/11 38/12
 38/14 38/16 48/8 48/9 38/14 38/16 48/8 48/9 38/14 38/16 48/8 48/9 38/14 38/16 48/8 48/9
 60/21 60/23 73/12 60/21 60/23 73/12 60/21 60/23 73/12 60/21 60/23 73/12
page eight [1] page eight [1] page eight [1] page eight [1]  29/20 29/20 29/20 29/20
page nine [1] page nine [1] page nine [1] page nine [1]  38/10 38/10 38/10 38/10
parameters [1] parameters [1] parameters [1] parameters [1]  43/20 43/20 43/20 43/20
park [142] park [142] park [142] park [142] 
Parkway [4] Parkway [4] Parkway [4] Parkway [4]  21/9 27/23 21/9 27/23 21/9 27/23 21/9 27/23
 27/25 28/5 27/25 28/5 27/25 28/5 27/25 28/5
part [47] part [47] part [47] part [47]  5/19 10/5 11/17 5/19 10/5 11/17 5/19 10/5 11/17 5/19 10/5 11/17
 11/23 15/22 16/23 17/6 11/23 15/22 16/23 17/6 11/23 15/22 16/23 17/6 11/23 15/22 16/23 17/6
 17/10 17/13 17/17 18/11 17/10 17/13 17/17 18/11 17/10 17/13 17/17 18/11 17/10 17/13 17/17 18/11
 18/11 20/14 22/6 22/25 18/11 20/14 22/6 22/25 18/11 20/14 22/6 22/25 18/11 20/14 22/6 22/25
 24/24 28/4 28/18 28/20 24/24 28/4 28/18 28/20 24/24 28/4 28/18 28/20 24/24 28/4 28/18 28/20
 29/11 32/18 33/18 42/20 29/11 32/18 33/18 42/20 29/11 32/18 33/18 42/20 29/11 32/18 33/18 42/20
 48/1 54/11 61/22 64/10 48/1 54/11 61/22 64/10 48/1 54/11 61/22 64/10 48/1 54/11 61/22 64/10
 64/12 69/6 70/15 77/11 64/12 69/6 70/15 77/11 64/12 69/6 70/15 77/11 64/12 69/6 70/15 77/11
 77/14 77/25 78/2 79/11 77/14 77/25 78/2 79/11 77/14 77/25 78/2 79/11 77/14 77/25 78/2 79/11
 80/25 84/11 86/5 86/25 80/25 84/11 86/5 86/25 80/25 84/11 86/5 86/25 80/25 84/11 86/5 86/25
 90/10 90/12 90/15 91/2 90/10 90/12 90/15 91/2 90/10 90/12 90/15 91/2 90/10 90/12 90/15 91/2
 91/12 92/25 93/2 93/15 91/12 92/25 93/2 93/15 91/12 92/25 93/2 93/15 91/12 92/25 93/2 93/15
particular [2] particular [2] particular [2] particular [2]  65/15 80/4 65/15 80/4 65/15 80/4 65/15 80/4
particularly [4] particularly [4] particularly [4] particularly [4]  24/16 24/16 24/16 24/16
 31/23 65/6 68/19 31/23 65/6 68/19 31/23 65/6 68/19 31/23 65/6 68/19
parts [4] parts [4] parts [4] parts [4]  11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22
 33/25 42/10 33/25 42/10 33/25 42/10 33/25 42/10
pass [1] pass [1] pass [1] pass [1]  4/19 4/19 4/19 4/19
passed [1] passed [1] passed [1] passed [1]  4/18 4/18 4/18 4/18
past [1] past [1] past [1] past [1]  33/15 33/15 33/15 33/15
pay [1] pay [1] pay [1] pay [1]  63/1 63/1 63/1 63/1
paying [2] paying [2] paying [2] paying [2]  51/16 66/21 51/16 66/21 51/16 66/21 51/16 66/21
payment [4] payment [4] payment [4] payment [4]  93/7 93/8 93/9 93/7 93/8 93/9 93/7 93/8 93/9 93/7 93/8 93/9
 93/18 93/18 93/18 93/18
Pelican [2] Pelican [2] Pelican [2] Pelican [2]  27/17 41/24 27/17 41/24 27/17 41/24 27/17 41/24
Pelican Island [2] Pelican Island [2] Pelican Island [2] Pelican Island [2]  27/17 27/17 27/17 27/17
 41/24 41/24 41/24 41/24
Pennsauken [1] Pennsauken [1] Pennsauken [1] Pennsauken [1]  30/14 30/14 30/14 30/14
people [12] people [12] people [12] people [12]  26/18 35/25 26/18 35/25 26/18 35/25 26/18 35/25
 54/2 54/9 54/14 54/24 54/2 54/9 54/14 54/24 54/2 54/9 54/14 54/24 54/2 54/9 54/14 54/24
 54/25 55/18 61/2 67/25 54/25 55/18 61/2 67/25 54/25 55/18 61/2 67/25 54/25 55/18 61/2 67/25
 68/2 69/2 68/2 69/2 68/2 69/2 68/2 69/2
per [2] per [2] per [2] per [2]  47/6 73/15 47/6 73/15 47/6 73/15 47/6 73/15
percent [22] percent [22] percent [22] percent [22]  13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11 13/11
 44/2 44/12 44/18 44/19 44/2 44/12 44/18 44/19 44/2 44/12 44/18 44/19 44/2 44/12 44/18 44/19
 44/23 45/1 45/2 45/5 45/6 44/23 45/1 45/2 45/5 45/6 44/23 45/1 45/2 45/5 45/6 44/23 45/1 45/2 45/5 45/6
 45/14 46/4 46/5 46/22 45/14 46/4 46/5 46/22 45/14 46/4 46/5 46/22 45/14 46/4 46/5 46/22
 47/18 48/14 48/18 49/2 47/18 48/14 48/18 49/2 47/18 48/14 48/18 49/2 47/18 48/14 48/18 49/2
 49/3 92/7 92/8 49/3 92/7 92/8 49/3 92/7 92/8 49/3 92/7 92/8
percentage [3] percentage [3] percentage [3] percentage [3]  46/24 48/17 46/24 48/17 46/24 48/17 46/24 48/17
 92/2 92/2 92/2 92/2
performed [1] performed [1] performed [1] performed [1]  44/5 44/5 44/5 44/5
period [2] period [2] period [2] period [2]  44/7 89/7 44/7 89/7 44/7 89/7 44/7 89/7
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permission [1] permission [1] permission [1] permission [1]  70/5 70/5 70/5 70/5
permit [1] permit [1] permit [1] permit [1]  5/14 5/14 5/14 5/14
person [1] person [1] person [1] person [1]  66/17 66/17 66/17 66/17
persons [1] persons [1] persons [1] persons [1]  44/11 44/11 44/11 44/11
perspective [12] perspective [12] perspective [12] perspective [12]  10/20 10/20 10/20 10/20
 10/20 10/21 16/16 26/6 10/20 10/21 16/16 26/6 10/20 10/21 16/16 26/6 10/20 10/21 16/16 26/6
 29/4 40/17 40/20 49/15 29/4 40/17 40/20 49/15 29/4 40/17 40/20 49/15 29/4 40/17 40/20 49/15
 54/20 67/18 82/22 54/20 67/18 82/22 54/20 67/18 82/22 54/20 67/18 82/22
petition [15] petition [15] petition [15] petition [15]  1/5 4/6 6/6 1/5 4/6 6/6 1/5 4/6 6/6 1/5 4/6 6/6
 9/4 13/8 13/8 13/13 13/14 9/4 13/8 13/8 13/13 13/14 9/4 13/8 13/8 13/13 13/14 9/4 13/8 13/8 13/13 13/14
 13/23 14/1 15/22 16/17 13/23 14/1 15/22 16/17 13/23 14/1 15/22 16/17 13/23 14/1 15/22 16/17
 18/1 18/15 37/22 18/1 18/15 37/22 18/1 18/15 37/22 18/1 18/15 37/22
Petitioned [1] Petitioned [1] Petitioned [1] Petitioned [1]  7/24 7/24 7/24 7/24
petitioners [6] petitioners [6] petitioners [6] petitioners [6]  2/8 8/13 2/8 8/13 2/8 8/13 2/8 8/13
 10/2 11/23 11/24 14/18 10/2 11/23 11/24 14/18 10/2 11/23 11/24 14/18 10/2 11/23 11/24 14/18
petitioners' [1] petitioners' [1] petitioners' [1] petitioners' [1]  8/24 8/24 8/24 8/24
Petty [1] Petty [1] Petty [1] Petty [1]  30/15 30/15 30/15 30/15
Petty Island [1] Petty Island [1] Petty Island [1] Petty Island [1]  30/15 30/15 30/15 30/15
Philadelphia [1] Philadelphia [1] Philadelphia [1] Philadelphia [1]  52/4 52/4 52/4 52/4
phonetic [1] phonetic [1] phonetic [1] phonetic [1]  59/13 59/13 59/13 59/13
photograph [3] photograph [3] photograph [3] photograph [3]  67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23 67/22 67/23
 67/24 67/24 67/24 67/24
physical [7] physical [7] physical [7] physical [7]  30/3 30/17 30/3 30/17 30/3 30/17 30/3 30/17
 34/5 36/20 39/5 53/3 55/11 34/5 36/20 39/5 53/3 55/11 34/5 36/20 39/5 53/3 55/11 34/5 36/20 39/5 53/3 55/11
physically [2] physically [2] physically [2] physically [2]  29/18 29/24 29/18 29/24 29/18 29/24 29/18 29/24
piece [2] piece [2] piece [2] piece [2]  19/3 35/18 19/3 35/18 19/3 35/18 19/3 35/18
pieces [2] pieces [2] pieces [2] pieces [2]  41/25 43/3 41/25 43/3 41/25 43/3 41/25 43/3
Pinelands [12] Pinelands [12] Pinelands [12] Pinelands [12]  19/14 20/8 19/14 20/8 19/14 20/8 19/14 20/8
 20/12 22/24 27/24 28/6 20/12 22/24 27/24 28/6 20/12 22/24 27/24 28/6 20/12 22/24 27/24 28/6
 34/17 71/7 71/8 71/10 34/17 71/7 71/8 71/10 34/17 71/7 71/8 71/10 34/17 71/7 71/8 71/10
 71/11 83/4 71/11 83/4 71/11 83/4 71/11 83/4
Pinewald [7] Pinewald [7] Pinewald [7] Pinewald [7]  1/7 21/14 1/7 21/14 1/7 21/14 1/7 21/14
 21/16 24/16 41/24 83/6 21/16 24/16 41/24 83/6 21/16 24/16 41/24 83/6 21/16 24/16 41/24 83/6
 85/16 85/16 85/16 85/16
place [44] place [44] place [44] place [44]  23/3 26/16 23/3 26/16 23/3 26/16 23/3 26/16
 26/17 26/18 28/17 28/20 26/17 26/18 28/17 28/20 26/17 26/18 28/17 28/20 26/17 26/18 28/17 28/20
 30/16 31/9 31/10 32/4 33/3 30/16 31/9 31/10 32/4 33/3 30/16 31/9 31/10 32/4 33/3 30/16 31/9 31/10 32/4 33/3
 34/19 34/19 39/18 40/22 34/19 34/19 39/18 40/22 34/19 34/19 39/18 40/22 34/19 34/19 39/18 40/22
 41/9 52/10 52/24 53/6 53/7 41/9 52/10 52/24 53/6 53/7 41/9 52/10 52/24 53/6 53/7 41/9 52/10 52/24 53/6 53/7
 53/16 53/16 55/6 55/13 53/16 53/16 55/6 55/13 53/16 53/16 55/6 55/13 53/16 53/16 55/6 55/13
 56/10 66/1 66/2 70/7 71/13 56/10 66/1 66/2 70/7 71/13 56/10 66/1 66/2 70/7 71/13 56/10 66/1 66/2 70/7 71/13
 74/9 74/21 75/5 77/14 74/9 74/21 75/5 77/14 74/9 74/21 75/5 77/14 74/9 74/21 75/5 77/14
 77/20 84/13 88/24 90/17 77/20 84/13 88/24 90/17 77/20 84/13 88/24 90/17 77/20 84/13 88/24 90/17
 91/14 91/19 91/23 93/24 91/14 91/19 91/23 93/24 91/14 91/19 91/23 93/24 91/14 91/19 91/23 93/24
 94/2 95/6 96/9 94/2 95/6 96/9 94/2 95/6 96/9 94/2 95/6 96/9
places [21] places [21] places [21] places [21]  16/9 16/10 16/9 16/10 16/9 16/10 16/9 16/10
 22/16 34/12 34/17 36/17 22/16 34/12 34/17 36/17 22/16 34/12 34/17 36/17 22/16 34/12 34/17 36/17
 41/9 41/18 43/8 50/25 41/9 41/18 43/8 50/25 41/9 41/18 43/8 50/25 41/9 41/18 43/8 50/25
 51/18 52/18 54/9 54/23 51/18 52/18 54/9 54/23 51/18 52/18 54/9 54/23 51/18 52/18 54/9 54/23
 54/24 54/25 55/14 55/17 54/24 54/25 55/14 55/17 54/24 54/25 55/14 55/17 54/24 54/25 55/14 55/17
 81/25 91/6 91/6 81/25 91/6 91/6 81/25 91/6 91/6 81/25 91/6 91/6
plan [71] plan [71] plan [71] plan [71]  4/16 5/22 17/20 4/16 5/22 17/20 4/16 5/22 17/20 4/16 5/22 17/20
 20/15 21/10 21/12 22/5 20/15 21/10 21/12 22/5 20/15 21/10 21/12 22/5 20/15 21/10 21/12 22/5
 23/23 23/23 24/10 24/21 23/23 23/23 24/10 24/21 23/23 23/23 24/10 24/21 23/23 23/23 24/10 24/21
 25/5 25/10 37/6 37/11 25/5 25/10 37/6 37/11 25/5 25/10 37/6 37/11 25/5 25/10 37/6 37/11
 53/24 69/9 71/8 71/11 53/24 69/9 71/8 71/11 53/24 69/9 71/8 71/11 53/24 69/9 71/8 71/11
 71/18 71/18 76/18 76/19 71/18 71/18 76/18 76/19 71/18 71/18 76/18 76/19 71/18 71/18 76/18 76/19
 77/6 77/7 77/8 77/10 77/19 77/6 77/7 77/8 77/10 77/19 77/6 77/7 77/8 77/10 77/19 77/6 77/7 77/8 77/10 77/19
 77/21 77/22 77/23 78/3 77/21 77/22 77/23 78/3 77/21 77/22 77/23 78/3 77/21 77/22 77/23 78/3
 79/1 79/2 79/11 79/22 80/4 79/1 79/2 79/11 79/22 80/4 79/1 79/2 79/11 79/22 80/4 79/1 79/2 79/11 79/22 80/4
 80/4 80/6 80/24 80/25 81/8 80/4 80/6 80/24 80/25 81/8 80/4 80/6 80/24 80/25 81/8 80/4 80/6 80/24 80/25 81/8
 81/12 81/16 81/17 82/5 81/12 81/16 81/17 82/5 81/12 81/16 81/17 82/5 81/12 81/16 81/17 82/5
 82/10 82/12 82/14 82/19 82/10 82/12 82/14 82/19 82/10 82/12 82/14 82/19 82/10 82/12 82/14 82/19
 84/18 84/19 84/24 85/1 84/18 84/19 84/24 85/1 84/18 84/19 84/24 85/1 84/18 84/19 84/24 85/1
 86/23 87/1 87/3 87/11 86/23 87/1 87/3 87/11 86/23 87/1 87/3 87/11 86/23 87/1 87/3 87/11
 87/17 87/19 87/21 88/8 87/17 87/19 87/21 88/8 87/17 87/19 87/21 88/8 87/17 87/19 87/21 88/8
 88/9 88/15 88/25 89/24 88/9 88/15 88/25 89/24 88/9 88/15 88/25 89/24 88/9 88/15 88/25 89/24
 90/2 90/10 92/18 94/4 94/8 90/2 90/10 92/18 94/4 94/8 90/2 90/10 92/18 94/4 94/8 90/2 90/10 92/18 94/4 94/8
planned [2] planned [2] planned [2] planned [2]  21/14 21/17 21/14 21/17 21/14 21/17 21/14 21/17
planner [9] planner [9] planner [9] planner [9]  2/12 2/13 2/14 2/12 2/13 2/14 2/12 2/13 2/14 2/12 2/13 2/14

 6/1 7/11 7/13 8/1 14/20 6/1 7/11 7/13 8/1 14/20 6/1 7/11 7/13 8/1 14/20 6/1 7/11 7/13 8/1 14/20
 95/8 95/8 95/8 95/8
planners [9] planners [9] planners [9] planners [9]  38/8 43/22 38/8 43/22 38/8 43/22 38/8 43/22
 50/2 51/6 53/19 53/20 54/1 50/2 51/6 53/19 53/20 54/1 50/2 51/6 53/19 53/20 54/1 50/2 51/6 53/19 53/20 54/1
 54/9 54/12 54/9 54/12 54/9 54/12 54/9 54/12
planning [126] planning [126] planning [126] planning [126] 
plans [14] plans [14] plans [14] plans [14]  11/5 16/21 11/5 16/21 11/5 16/21 11/5 16/21
 17/21 28/20 69/10 77/8 17/21 28/20 69/10 77/8 17/21 28/20 69/10 77/8 17/21 28/20 69/10 77/8
 78/9 78/18 78/25 79/5 78/9 78/18 78/25 79/5 78/9 78/18 78/25 79/5 78/9 78/18 78/25 79/5
 79/14 79/18 80/21 81/11 79/14 79/18 80/21 81/11 79/14 79/18 80/21 81/11 79/14 79/18 80/21 81/11
please [1] please [1] please [1] please [1]  4/10 4/10 4/10 4/10
point [17] point [17] point [17] point [17]  9/21 10/7 22/13 9/21 10/7 22/13 9/21 10/7 22/13 9/21 10/7 22/13
 26/5 26/19 41/19 44/10 26/5 26/19 41/19 44/10 26/5 26/19 41/19 44/10 26/5 26/19 41/19 44/10
 56/6 62/20 64/2 66/25 56/6 62/20 64/2 66/25 56/6 62/20 64/2 66/25 56/6 62/20 64/2 66/25
 75/15 75/22 76/11 88/22 75/15 75/22 76/11 88/22 75/15 75/22 76/11 88/22 75/15 75/22 76/11 88/22
 92/13 94/21 92/13 94/21 92/13 94/21 92/13 94/21
points [1] points [1] points [1] points [1]  18/24 18/24 18/24 18/24
policies [3] policies [3] policies [3] policies [3]  78/7 79/16 78/7 79/16 78/7 79/16 78/7 79/16
 86/9 86/9 86/9 86/9
policy [1] policy [1] policy [1] policy [1]  88/1 88/1 88/1 88/1
policymakers [1] policymakers [1] policymakers [1] policymakers [1]  36/9 36/9 36/9 36/9
political [1] political [1] political [1] political [1]  34/15 34/15 34/15 34/15
popping [1] popping [1] popping [1] popping [1]  26/8 26/8 26/8 26/8
pops [1] pops [1] pops [1] pops [1]  26/14 26/14 26/14 26/14
population [23] population [23] population [23] population [23]  43/20 43/20 43/20 43/20
 43/24 44/1 44/3 44/8 44/9 43/24 44/1 44/3 44/8 44/9 43/24 44/1 44/3 44/8 44/9 43/24 44/1 44/3 44/8 44/9
 44/13 44/13 44/17 44/18 44/13 44/13 44/17 44/18 44/13 44/13 44/17 44/18 44/13 44/13 44/17 44/18
 45/6 46/3 46/5 46/10 46/13 45/6 46/3 46/5 46/10 46/13 45/6 46/3 46/5 46/10 46/13 45/6 46/3 46/5 46/10 46/13
 49/2 49/6 49/7 50/20 50/22 49/2 49/6 49/7 50/20 50/22 49/2 49/6 49/7 50/20 50/22 49/2 49/6 49/7 50/20 50/22
 55/10 65/12 71/22 55/10 65/12 71/22 55/10 65/12 71/22 55/10 65/12 71/22
populations [2] populations [2] populations [2] populations [2]  59/10 59/10 59/10 59/10
 59/11 59/11 59/11 59/11
Port [7] Port [7] Port [7] Port [7]  32/13 32/14 32/14 32/13 32/14 32/14 32/13 32/14 32/14 32/13 32/14 32/14
 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/25 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/25 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/25 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/25
Port Reading [5] Port Reading [5] Port Reading [5] Port Reading [5]  32/13 32/13 32/13 32/13
 32/14 32/14 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/14 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/14 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/14 32/24 32/25
portion [8] portion [8] portion [8] portion [8]  24/3 29/11 24/3 29/11 24/3 29/11 24/3 29/11
 30/19 65/11 69/22 69/23 30/19 65/11 69/22 69/23 30/19 65/11 69/22 69/23 30/19 65/11 69/22 69/23
 69/24 93/6 69/24 93/6 69/24 93/6 69/24 93/6
portions [5] portions [5] portions [5] portions [5]  40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7
 83/6 83/23 89/5 83/6 83/23 89/5 83/6 83/23 89/5 83/6 83/23 89/5
position [1] position [1] position [1] position [1]  25/17 25/17 25/17 25/17
positive [1] positive [1] positive [1] positive [1]  45/23 45/23 45/23 45/23
possibility [1] possibility [1] possibility [1] possibility [1]  57/3 57/3 57/3 57/3
possible [1] possible [1] possible [1] possible [1]  26/13 26/13 26/13 26/13
possibly [1] possibly [1] possibly [1] possibly [1]  9/11 9/11 9/11 9/11
post [6] post [6] post [6] post [6]  17/13 17/15 72/1 17/13 17/15 72/1 17/13 17/15 72/1 17/13 17/15 72/1
 74/6 78/17 78/23 74/6 78/17 78/23 74/6 78/17 78/23 74/6 78/17 78/23
potential [8] potential [8] potential [8] potential [8]  25/20 34/24 25/20 34/24 25/20 34/24 25/20 34/24
 42/14 72/19 74/17 75/6 42/14 72/19 74/17 75/6 42/14 72/19 74/17 75/6 42/14 72/19 74/17 75/6
 77/17 82/20 77/17 82/20 77/17 82/20 77/17 82/20
potentially [3] potentially [3] potentially [3] potentially [3]  37/23 37/23 37/23 37/23
 65/20 75/13 65/20 75/13 65/20 75/13 65/20 75/13
pre [1] pre [1] pre [1] pre [1]  63/22 63/22 63/22 63/22
pre-season [1] pre-season [1] pre-season [1] pre-season [1]  63/22 63/22 63/22 63/22
predominant [1] predominant [1] predominant [1] predominant [1]  32/24 32/24 32/24 32/24
prepare [1] prepare [1] prepare [1] prepare [1]  79/13 79/13 79/13 79/13
prepared [4] prepared [4] prepared [4] prepared [4]  7/22 76/19 7/22 76/19 7/22 76/19 7/22 76/19
 77/24 94/1 77/24 94/1 77/24 94/1 77/24 94/1
preparedness [2] preparedness [2] preparedness [2] preparedness [2]  72/1 72/1 72/1 72/1
 72/24 72/24 72/24 72/24
preseason [1] preseason [1] preseason [1] preseason [1]  61/11 61/11 61/11 61/11
present [3] present [3] present [3] present [3]  2/11 9/10 25/9 2/11 9/10 25/9 2/11 9/10 25/9 2/11 9/10 25/9
presented [9] presented [9] presented [9] presented [9]  11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19
 12/18 14/18 14/19 37/2 12/18 14/18 14/19 37/2 12/18 14/18 14/19 37/2 12/18 14/18 14/19 37/2
 38/6 59/24 60/8 38/6 59/24 60/8 38/6 59/24 60/8 38/6 59/24 60/8
presenting [5] presenting [5] presenting [5] presenting [5]  11/8 11/8 11/8 11/8 11/8 11/8 11/8 11/8
 15/1 16/7 39/9 15/1 16/7 39/9 15/1 16/7 39/9 15/1 16/7 39/9
presently [1] presently [1] presently [1] presently [1]  81/19 81/19 81/19 81/19
presents [1] presents [1] presents [1] presents [1]  35/18 35/18 35/18 35/18
preservation [6] preservation [6] preservation [6] preservation [6]  28/14 28/14 28/14 28/14
 82/20 83/20 83/24 84/23 82/20 83/20 83/24 84/23 82/20 83/20 83/24 84/23 82/20 83/20 83/24 84/23

 86/12 86/12 86/12 86/12
preserve [3] preserve [3] preserve [3] preserve [3]  20/14 84/6 20/14 84/6 20/14 84/6 20/14 84/6
 88/5 88/5 88/5 88/5
preserving [2] preserving [2] preserving [2] preserving [2]  25/2 83/5 25/2 83/5 25/2 83/5 25/2 83/5
press [1] press [1] press [1] press [1]  66/7 66/7 66/7 66/7
pretty [10] pretty [10] pretty [10] pretty [10]  31/5 46/23 31/5 46/23 31/5 46/23 31/5 46/23
 47/9 50/11 51/15 58/4 47/9 50/11 51/15 58/4 47/9 50/11 51/15 58/4 47/9 50/11 51/15 58/4
 71/11 72/20 77/13 94/18 71/11 72/20 77/13 94/18 71/11 72/20 77/13 94/18 71/11 72/20 77/13 94/18
previously [3] previously [3] previously [3] previously [3]  3/13 6/21 3/13 6/21 3/13 6/21 3/13 6/21
 18/18 18/18 18/18 18/18
price [1] price [1] price [1] price [1]  63/1 63/1 63/1 63/1
prices [1] prices [1] prices [1] prices [1]  62/8 62/8 62/8 62/8
pricing [7] pricing [7] pricing [7] pricing [7]  61/5 61/7 62/1 61/5 61/7 62/1 61/5 61/7 62/1 61/5 61/7 62/1
 62/2 62/5 62/7 63/5 62/2 62/5 62/7 63/5 62/2 62/5 62/7 63/5 62/2 62/5 62/7 63/5
primarily [1] primarily [1] primarily [1] primarily [1]  86/25 86/25 86/25 86/25
principles [1] principles [1] principles [1] principles [1]  24/6 24/6 24/6 24/6
printed [1] printed [1] printed [1] printed [1]  38/16 38/16 38/16 38/16
prior [3] prior [3] prior [3] prior [3]  15/18 91/1 91/18 15/18 91/1 91/18 15/18 91/1 91/18 15/18 91/1 91/18
private [2] private [2] private [2] private [2]  69/19 81/21 69/19 81/21 69/19 81/21 69/19 81/21
privately [1] privately [1] privately [1] privately [1]  69/18 69/18 69/18 69/18
probably [21] probably [21] probably [21] probably [21]  8/8 8/20 9/6 8/8 8/20 9/6 8/8 8/20 9/6 8/8 8/20 9/6
 9/15 10/6 10/15 14/9 17/1 9/15 10/6 10/15 14/9 17/1 9/15 10/6 10/15 14/9 17/1 9/15 10/6 10/15 14/9 17/1
 17/5 21/9 26/4 28/16 31/12 17/5 21/9 26/4 28/16 31/12 17/5 21/9 26/4 28/16 31/12 17/5 21/9 26/4 28/16 31/12
 31/12 31/13 33/19 36/7 31/12 31/13 33/19 36/7 31/12 31/13 33/19 36/7 31/12 31/13 33/19 36/7
 47/8 51/19 69/24 79/6 47/8 51/19 69/24 79/6 47/8 51/19 69/24 79/6 47/8 51/19 69/24 79/6
proceed [2] proceed [2] proceed [2] proceed [2]  7/3 13/24 7/3 13/24 7/3 13/24 7/3 13/24
proceedings [1] proceedings [1] proceedings [1] proceedings [1]  96/7 96/7 96/7 96/7
process [9] process [9] process [9] process [9]  8/21 10/6 8/21 10/6 8/21 10/6 8/21 10/6
 13/24 55/4 84/21 85/21 13/24 55/4 84/21 85/21 13/24 55/4 84/21 85/21 13/24 55/4 84/21 85/21
 86/5 89/16 89/17 86/5 89/16 89/17 86/5 89/16 89/17 86/5 89/16 89/17
processing [1] processing [1] processing [1] processing [1]  64/5 64/5 64/5 64/5
produced [1] produced [1] produced [1] produced [1]  90/18 90/18 90/18 90/18
product [1] product [1] product [1] product [1]  57/5 57/5 57/5 57/5
professional [1] professional [1] professional [1] professional [1]  8/1 8/1 8/1 8/1
professionals [1] professionals [1] professionals [1] professionals [1]  15/1 15/1 15/1 15/1
program [4] program [4] program [4] program [4]  20/15 24/14 20/15 24/14 20/15 24/14 20/15 24/14
 77/15 83/7 77/15 83/7 77/15 83/7 77/15 83/7
programmatic [3] programmatic [3] programmatic [3] programmatic [3]  65/25 65/25 65/25 65/25
 65/25 67/18 65/25 67/18 65/25 67/18 65/25 67/18
programs [2] programs [2] programs [2] programs [2]  58/11 66/5 58/11 66/5 58/11 66/5 58/11 66/5
project [1] project [1] project [1] project [1]  70/6 70/6 70/6 70/6
projected [2] projected [2] projected [2] projected [2]  44/8 77/20 44/8 77/20 44/8 77/20 44/8 77/20
projection [1] projection [1] projection [1] projection [1]  34/23 34/23 34/23 34/23
projects [2] projects [2] projects [2] projects [2]  17/14 78/18 17/14 78/18 17/14 78/18 17/14 78/18
promote [1] promote [1] promote [1] promote [1]  81/22 81/22 81/22 81/22
promotion [1] promotion [1] promotion [1] promotion [1]  85/12 85/12 85/12 85/12
pronouncing [2] pronouncing [2] pronouncing [2] pronouncing [2]  30/13 30/13 30/13 30/13
 59/13 59/13 59/13 59/13
proper [2] proper [2] proper [2] proper [2]  32/10 33/11 32/10 33/11 32/10 33/11 32/10 33/11
property [3] property [3] property [3] property [3]  69/14 69/19 69/14 69/19 69/14 69/19 69/14 69/19
 81/18 81/18 81/18 81/18
proportion [2] proportion [2] proportion [2] proportion [2]  44/15 44/18 44/15 44/18 44/15 44/18 44/15 44/18
proposals [2] proposals [2] proposals [2] proposals [2]  10/19 10/19 10/19 10/19 10/19 10/19 10/19 10/19
proposed [5] proposed [5] proposed [5] proposed [5]  8/11 9/4 8/11 9/4 8/11 9/4 8/11 9/4
 16/16 43/21 82/18 16/16 43/21 82/18 16/16 43/21 82/18 16/16 43/21 82/18
prospect [1] prospect [1] prospect [1] prospect [1]  91/10 91/10 91/10 91/10
prospective [1] prospective [1] prospective [1] prospective [1]  42/23 42/23 42/23 42/23
protect [7] protect [7] protect [7] protect [7]  23/4 23/9 23/4 23/9 23/4 23/9 23/4 23/9
 28/15 71/17 83/14 84/6 28/15 71/17 83/14 84/6 28/15 71/17 83/14 84/6 28/15 71/17 83/14 84/6
 88/5 88/5 88/5 88/5
protecting [5] protecting [5] protecting [5] protecting [5]  23/12 25/1 23/12 25/1 23/12 25/1 23/12 25/1
 25/3 70/10 84/4 25/3 70/10 84/4 25/3 70/10 84/4 25/3 70/10 84/4
protection [7] protection [7] protection [7] protection [7]  20/7 23/7 20/7 23/7 20/7 23/7 20/7 23/7
 24/9 42/24 71/7 71/15 86/1 24/9 42/24 71/7 71/15 86/1 24/9 42/24 71/7 71/15 86/1 24/9 42/24 71/7 71/15 86/1
prove [1] prove [1] prove [1] prove [1]  11/25 11/25 11/25 11/25
provide [6] provide [6] provide [6] provide [6]  14/15 58/18 14/15 58/18 14/15 58/18 14/15 58/18
 80/17 93/23 94/20 95/4 80/17 93/23 94/20 95/4 80/17 93/23 94/20 95/4 80/17 93/23 94/20 95/4
provided [11] provided [11] provided [11] provided [11]  8/2 56/25 8/2 56/25 8/2 56/25 8/2 56/25
 58/20 58/22 62/3 62/4 72/8 58/20 58/22 62/3 62/4 72/8 58/20 58/22 62/3 62/4 72/8 58/20 58/22 62/3 62/4 72/8
 91/17 91/25 93/7 94/12 91/17 91/25 93/7 94/12 91/17 91/25 93/7 94/12 91/17 91/25 93/7 94/12
provides [6] provides [6] provides [6] provides [6]  22/24 23/1 22/24 23/1 22/24 23/1 22/24 23/1
 38/23 60/5 61/4 84/8 38/23 60/5 61/4 84/8 38/23 60/5 61/4 84/8 38/23 60/5 61/4 84/8



PPPP
providing [8] providing [8] providing [8] providing [8]  24/25 24/25 24/25 24/25 24/25 24/25 24/25 24/25
 27/5 53/24 55/25 84/7 27/5 53/24 55/25 84/7 27/5 53/24 55/25 84/7 27/5 53/24 55/25 84/7
 84/23 91/5 84/23 91/5 84/23 91/5 84/23 91/5
provision [1] provision [1] provision [1] provision [1]  85/3 85/3 85/3 85/3
provisions [2] provisions [2] provisions [2] provisions [2]  8/14 94/17 8/14 94/17 8/14 94/17 8/14 94/17
proximate [7] proximate [7] proximate [7] proximate [7]  27/18 40/8 27/18 40/8 27/18 40/8 27/18 40/8
 53/8 55/1 56/21 56/21 58/8 53/8 55/1 56/21 56/21 58/8 53/8 55/1 56/21 56/21 58/8 53/8 55/1 56/21 56/21 58/8
proximity [1] proximity [1] proximity [1] proximity [1]  93/3 93/3 93/3 93/3
public [7] public [7] public [7] public [7]  4/23 28/1 83/24 4/23 28/1 83/24 4/23 28/1 83/24 4/23 28/1 83/24
 84/21 85/10 96/5 96/13 84/21 85/10 96/5 96/13 84/21 85/10 96/5 96/13 84/21 85/10 96/5 96/13
pulled [2] pulled [2] pulled [2] pulled [2]  55/25 56/1 55/25 56/1 55/25 56/1 55/25 56/1
purchase [1] purchase [1] purchase [1] purchase [1]  57/1 57/1 57/1 57/1
pursuant [4] pursuant [4] pursuant [4] pursuant [4]  73/12 82/6 73/12 82/6 73/12 82/6 73/12 82/6
 82/11 84/18 82/11 84/18 82/11 84/18 82/11 84/18
purview [2] purview [2] purview [2] purview [2]  15/7 15/8 15/7 15/8 15/7 15/8 15/7 15/8
put [2] put [2] put [2] put [2]  91/14 91/23 91/14 91/23 91/14 91/23 91/14 91/23
puts [1] puts [1] puts [1] puts [1]  71/11 71/11 71/11 71/11

QQQQ
qualified [1] qualified [1] qualified [1] qualified [1]  14/8 14/8 14/8 14/8
qualify [1] qualify [1] qualify [1] qualify [1]  50/3 50/3 50/3 50/3
quality [3] quality [3] quality [3] quality [3]  52/16 84/5 52/16 84/5 52/16 84/5 52/16 84/5
 84/12 84/12 84/12 84/12
question [7] question [7] question [7] question [7]  5/5 5/17 5/5 5/17 5/5 5/17 5/5 5/17
 12/25 13/1 13/16 13/22 12/25 13/1 13/16 13/22 12/25 13/1 13/16 13/22 12/25 13/1 13/16 13/22
 42/8 42/8 42/8 42/8
questions [2] questions [2] questions [2] questions [2]  9/20 15/25 9/20 15/25 9/20 15/25 9/20 15/25
quick [3] quick [3] quick [3] quick [3]  13/7 13/16 18/17 13/7 13/16 18/17 13/7 13/16 18/17 13/7 13/16 18/17
quickly [3] quickly [3] quickly [3] quickly [3]  27/3 80/21 27/3 80/21 27/3 80/21 27/3 80/21
 84/17 84/17 84/17 84/17
quirk [1] quirk [1] quirk [1] quirk [1]  74/19 74/19 74/19 74/19
quite [2] quite [2] quite [2] quite [2]  19/25 30/2 19/25 30/2 19/25 30/2 19/25 30/2
quote [5] quote [5] quote [5] quote [5]  38/25 39/1 73/19 38/25 39/1 73/19 38/25 39/1 73/19 38/25 39/1 73/19
 74/6 85/1 74/6 85/1 74/6 85/1 74/6 85/1

RRRR
Rahway [1] Rahway [1] Rahway [1] Rahway [1]  40/7 40/7 40/7 40/7
railroads [2] railroads [2] railroads [2] railroads [2]  21/8 39/6 21/8 39/6 21/8 39/6 21/8 39/6
range [6] range [6] range [6] range [6]  31/25 55/17 31/25 55/17 31/25 55/17 31/25 55/17
 55/25 56/24 63/5 74/19 55/25 56/24 63/5 74/19 55/25 56/24 63/5 74/19 55/25 56/24 63/5 74/19
rapidly [1] rapidly [1] rapidly [1] rapidly [1]  63/2 63/2 63/2 63/2
rapped [1] rapped [1] rapped [1] rapped [1]  70/23 70/23 70/23 70/23
ratables [2] ratables [2] ratables [2] ratables [2]  24/18 82/25 24/18 82/25 24/18 82/25 24/18 82/25
rate [2] rate [2] rate [2] rate [2]  46/16 95/13 46/16 95/13 46/16 95/13 46/16 95/13
rates [8] rates [8] rates [8] rates [8]  60/9 65/12 65/13 60/9 65/12 65/13 60/9 65/12 65/13 60/9 65/12 65/13
 65/18 65/20 66/15 66/22 65/18 65/20 66/15 66/22 65/18 65/20 66/15 66/22 65/18 65/20 66/15 66/22
 67/19 67/19 67/19 67/19
rather [1] rather [1] rather [1] rather [1]  65/12 65/12 65/12 65/12
rationale [1] rationale [1] rationale [1] rationale [1]  34/7 34/7 34/7 34/7
reach [2] reach [2] reach [2] reach [2]  72/21 72/23 72/21 72/23 72/21 72/23 72/21 72/23
reaches [1] reaches [1] reaches [1] reaches [1]  84/8 84/8 84/8 84/8
read [7] read [7] read [7] read [7]  4/22 4/25 7/13 4/22 4/25 7/13 4/22 4/25 7/13 4/22 4/25 7/13
 22/8 22/9 38/18 73/13 22/8 22/9 38/18 73/13 22/8 22/9 38/18 73/13 22/8 22/9 38/18 73/13
reading [8] reading [8] reading [8] reading [8]  32/13 32/14 32/13 32/14 32/13 32/14 32/13 32/14
 32/14 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/18 32/24 32/25 32/14 32/18 32/24 32/25
 32/25 48/21 32/25 48/21 32/25 48/21 32/25 48/21
reaffirmed [1] reaffirmed [1] reaffirmed [1] reaffirmed [1]  82/17 82/17 82/17 82/17
real [6] real [6] real [6] real [6]  49/23 50/22 75/3 49/23 50/22 75/3 49/23 50/22 75/3 49/23 50/22 75/3
 77/24 86/9 88/7 77/24 86/9 88/7 77/24 86/9 88/7 77/24 86/9 88/7
really [20] really [20] really [20] really [20]  10/17 10/19 10/17 10/19 10/17 10/19 10/17 10/19
 11/21 13/5 19/1 20/3 26/18 11/21 13/5 19/1 20/3 26/18 11/21 13/5 19/1 20/3 26/18 11/21 13/5 19/1 20/3 26/18
 27/11 36/24 39/11 42/10 27/11 36/24 39/11 42/10 27/11 36/24 39/11 42/10 27/11 36/24 39/11 42/10
 43/3 50/1 51/4 55/24 65/8 43/3 50/1 51/4 55/24 65/8 43/3 50/1 51/4 55/24 65/8 43/3 50/1 51/4 55/24 65/8
 68/3 70/3 93/15 94/14 68/3 70/3 93/15 94/14 68/3 70/3 93/15 94/14 68/3 70/3 93/15 94/14
reason [3] reason [3] reason [3] reason [3]  19/7 67/1 81/3 19/7 67/1 81/3 19/7 67/1 81/3 19/7 67/1 81/3
reasonable [1] reasonable [1] reasonable [1] reasonable [1]  50/15 50/15 50/15 50/15
reasons [2] reasons [2] reasons [2] reasons [2]  12/17 20/2 12/17 20/2 12/17 20/2 12/17 20/2
rebuilding [1] rebuilding [1] rebuilding [1] rebuilding [1]  74/7 74/7 74/7 74/7
receive [1] receive [1] receive [1] receive [1]  87/17 87/17 87/17 87/17
received [3] received [3] received [3] received [3]  17/16 45/3 17/16 45/3 17/16 45/3 17/16 45/3

 78/23 78/23 78/23 78/23
receiving [1] receiving [1] receiving [1] receiving [1]  24/23 24/23 24/23 24/23
recent [8] recent [8] recent [8] recent [8]  16/25 17/1 16/25 17/1 16/25 17/1 16/25 17/1
 17/11 76/5 78/11 78/17 17/11 76/5 78/11 78/17 17/11 76/5 78/11 78/17 17/11 76/5 78/11 78/17
 79/1 79/2 79/1 79/2 79/1 79/2 79/1 79/2
recently [4] recently [4] recently [4] recently [4]  17/18 21/9 17/18 21/9 17/18 21/9 17/18 21/9
 25/6 92/9 25/6 92/9 25/6 92/9 25/6 92/9
Recess [1] Recess [1] Recess [1] Recess [1]  75/19 75/19 75/19 75/19
recognition [5] recognition [5] recognition [5] recognition [5]  23/25 40/6 23/25 40/6 23/25 40/6 23/25 40/6
 40/10 79/12 90/13 40/10 79/12 90/13 40/10 79/12 90/13 40/10 79/12 90/13
recognize [2] recognize [2] recognize [2] recognize [2]  31/11 64/15 31/11 64/15 31/11 64/15 31/11 64/15
recognized [8] recognized [8] recognized [8] recognized [8]  22/17 33/3 22/17 33/3 22/17 33/3 22/17 33/3
 37/4 37/4 39/11 39/22 37/4 37/4 39/11 39/22 37/4 37/4 39/11 39/22 37/4 37/4 39/11 39/22
 40/11 40/12 40/11 40/12 40/11 40/12 40/11 40/12
recognizing [2] recognizing [2] recognizing [2] recognizing [2]  48/4 91/4 48/4 91/4 48/4 91/4 48/4 91/4
recommendation [1] recommendation [1] recommendation [1] recommendation [1]  87/7 87/7 87/7 87/7
recommendations [4] recommendations [4] recommendations [4] recommendations [4]  10/12 10/12 10/12 10/12
 81/8 87/9 89/25 81/8 87/9 89/25 81/8 87/9 89/25 81/8 87/9 89/25
recommended [3] recommended [3] recommended [3] recommended [3]  83/23 83/23 83/23 83/23
 86/18 87/2 86/18 87/2 86/18 87/2 86/18 87/2
record [7] record [7] record [7] record [7]  6/3 7/14 7/19 6/3 7/14 7/19 6/3 7/14 7/19 6/3 7/14 7/19
 8/6 11/17 26/10 68/9 8/6 11/17 26/10 68/9 8/6 11/17 26/10 68/9 8/6 11/17 26/10 68/9
recreation [13] recreation [13] recreation [13] recreation [13]  58/21 59/4 58/21 59/4 58/21 59/4 58/21 59/4
 59/21 60/1 60/4 60/5 68/25 59/21 60/1 60/4 60/5 68/25 59/21 60/1 60/4 60/5 68/25 59/21 60/1 60/4 60/5 68/25
 69/4 69/7 69/10 70/2 83/25 69/4 69/7 69/10 70/2 83/25 69/4 69/7 69/10 70/2 83/25 69/4 69/7 69/10 70/2 83/25
 85/8 85/8 85/8 85/8
recreational [1] recreational [1] recreational [1] recreational [1]  66/9 66/9 66/9 66/9
redevelop [2] redevelop [2] redevelop [2] redevelop [2]  23/20 85/5 23/20 85/5 23/20 85/5 23/20 85/5
redevelopment [6] redevelopment [6] redevelopment [6] redevelopment [6]  22/5 22/5 22/5 22/5
 37/6 77/8 83/13 86/14 37/6 77/8 83/13 86/14 37/6 77/8 83/13 86/14 37/6 77/8 83/13 86/14
 92/18 92/18 92/18 92/18
redistricting [1] redistricting [1] redistricting [1] redistricting [1]  34/24 34/24 34/24 34/24
reduce [2] reduce [2] reduce [2] reduce [2]  46/8 81/20 46/8 81/20 46/8 81/20 46/8 81/20
reducing [1] reducing [1] reducing [1] reducing [1]  85/19 85/19 85/19 85/19
reduction [1] reduction [1] reduction [1] reduction [1]  85/10 85/10 85/10 85/10
reemphasis [1] reemphasis [1] reemphasis [1] reemphasis [1]  35/23 35/23 35/23 35/23
reexamination [8] reexamination [8] reexamination [8] reexamination [8]  79/1 79/1 79/1 79/1
 82/14 82/16 83/22 86/6 82/14 82/16 83/22 86/6 82/14 82/16 83/22 86/6 82/14 82/16 83/22 86/6
 86/17 86/22 86/23 86/17 86/22 86/23 86/17 86/22 86/23 86/17 86/22 86/23
reexaminations [1] reexaminations [1] reexaminations [1] reexaminations [1]  77/7 77/7 77/7 77/7
reference [3] reference [3] reference [3] reference [3]  22/7 38/7 22/7 38/7 22/7 38/7 22/7 38/7
 38/23 38/23 38/23 38/23
referenced [3] referenced [3] referenced [3] referenced [3]  7/23 8/4 7/23 8/4 7/23 8/4 7/23 8/4
 11/18 11/18 11/18 11/18
references [1] references [1] references [1] references [1]  15/20 15/20 15/20 15/20
referencing [1] referencing [1] referencing [1] referencing [1]  29/20 29/20 29/20 29/20
referred [1] referred [1] referred [1] referred [1]  22/13 22/13 22/13 22/13
refusal [3] refusal [3] refusal [3] refusal [3]  12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3 12/1 12/3
 12/19 12/19 12/19 12/19
regard [3] regard [3] regard [3] regard [3]  11/9 40/5 57/21 11/9 40/5 57/21 11/9 40/5 57/21 11/9 40/5 57/21
regarding [1] regarding [1] regarding [1] regarding [1]  16/10 16/10 16/10 16/10
regards [18] regards [18] regards [18] regards [18]  10/12 13/8 10/12 13/8 10/12 13/8 10/12 13/8
 16/8 17/18 18/15 25/13 16/8 17/18 18/15 25/13 16/8 17/18 18/15 25/13 16/8 17/18 18/15 25/13
 25/17 26/22 30/6 42/16 25/17 26/22 30/6 42/16 25/17 26/22 30/6 42/16 25/17 26/22 30/6 42/16
 44/20 45/21 49/10 60/18 44/20 45/21 49/10 60/18 44/20 45/21 49/10 60/18 44/20 45/21 49/10 60/18
 63/10 68/15 68/18 71/2 63/10 68/15 68/18 71/2 63/10 68/15 68/18 71/2 63/10 68/15 68/18 71/2
region [6] region [6] region [6] region [6]  23/14 51/9 52/4 23/14 51/9 52/4 23/14 51/9 52/4 23/14 51/9 52/4
 52/5 57/16 84/9 52/5 57/16 84/9 52/5 57/16 84/9 52/5 57/16 84/9
regional [2] regional [2] regional [2] regional [2]  79/15 88/3 79/15 88/3 79/15 88/3 79/15 88/3
Register [1] Register [1] Register [1] Register [1]  33/17 33/17 33/17 33/17
registered [1] registered [1] registered [1] registered [1]  13/12 13/12 13/12 13/12
regular [1] regular [1] regular [1] regular [1]  39/25 39/25 39/25 39/25
regularly [1] regularly [1] regularly [1] regularly [1]  30/2 30/2 30/2 30/2
regulating [1] regulating [1] regulating [1] regulating [1]  89/16 89/16 89/16 89/16
regulations [7] regulations [7] regulations [7] regulations [7]  23/5 23/7 23/5 23/7 23/5 23/7 23/5 23/7
 79/21 81/18 89/3 89/6 79/21 81/18 89/3 89/6 79/21 81/18 89/3 89/6 79/21 81/18 89/3 89/6
 89/10 89/10 89/10 89/10
regulatory [3] regulatory [3] regulatory [3] regulatory [3]  22/20 23/15 22/20 23/15 22/20 23/15 22/20 23/15
 34/15 34/15 34/15 34/15
rehabilitate [1] rehabilitate [1] rehabilitate [1] rehabilitate [1]  81/21 81/21 81/21 81/21
rehabilitation [4] rehabilitation [4] rehabilitation [4] rehabilitation [4]  22/6 22/6 22/6 22/6
 86/16 90/14 90/15 86/16 90/14 90/15 86/16 90/14 90/15 86/16 90/14 90/15

reiterates [1] reiterates [1] reiterates [1] reiterates [1]  86/7 86/7 86/7 86/7
Reiterating [1] Reiterating [1] Reiterating [1] Reiterating [1]  18/9 18/9 18/9 18/9
related [1] related [1] related [1] related [1]  25/11 25/11 25/11 25/11
relates [4] relates [4] relates [4] relates [4]  11/19 17/25 11/19 17/25 11/19 17/25 11/19 17/25
 54/22 80/10 54/22 80/10 54/22 80/10 54/22 80/10
relating [1] relating [1] relating [1] relating [1]  16/21 16/21 16/21 16/21
relation [1] relation [1] relation [1] relation [1]  87/8 87/8 87/8 87/8
relationship [4] relationship [4] relationship [4] relationship [4]  12/14 12/14 12/14 12/14
 25/8 29/7 82/6 25/8 29/7 82/6 25/8 29/7 82/6 25/8 29/7 82/6
relatively [7] relatively [7] relatively [7] relatively [7]  19/11 39/20 19/11 39/20 19/11 39/20 19/11 39/20
 41/7 47/2 51/17 67/11 41/7 47/2 51/17 67/11 41/7 47/2 51/17 67/11 41/7 47/2 51/17 67/11
 74/16 74/16 74/16 74/16
relevant [1] relevant [1] relevant [1] relevant [1]  17/5 17/5 17/5 17/5
religious [1] religious [1] religious [1] religious [1]  33/15 33/15 33/15 33/15
remainder [1] remainder [1] remainder [1] remainder [1]  50/7 50/7 50/7 50/7
remember [1] remember [1] remember [1] remember [1]  85/22 85/22 85/22 85/22
render [1] render [1] render [1] render [1]  37/22 37/22 37/22 37/22
rental [1] rental [1] rental [1] rental [1]  92/6 92/6 92/6 92/6
rents [1] rents [1] rents [1] rents [1]  51/16 51/16 51/16 51/16
repetitive [2] repetitive [2] repetitive [2] repetitive [2]  19/6 19/7 19/6 19/7 19/6 19/7 19/6 19/7
replaced [2] replaced [2] replaced [2] replaced [2]  42/14 43/11 42/14 43/11 42/14 43/11 42/14 43/11
report [37] report [37] report [37] report [37]  3/12 4/1 7/21 3/12 4/1 7/21 3/12 4/1 7/21 3/12 4/1 7/21
 7/23 8/5 8/9 8/17 8/18 7/23 8/5 8/9 8/17 8/18 7/23 8/5 8/9 8/17 8/18 7/23 8/5 8/9 8/17 8/18
 11/17 15/14 16/2 16/6 11/17 15/14 16/2 16/6 11/17 15/14 16/2 16/6 11/17 15/14 16/2 16/6
 16/23 18/2 18/12 22/7 22/9 16/23 18/2 18/12 22/7 22/9 16/23 18/2 18/12 22/7 22/9 16/23 18/2 18/12 22/7 22/9
 35/13 37/18 48/22 49/18 35/13 37/18 48/22 49/18 35/13 37/18 48/22 49/18 35/13 37/18 48/22 49/18
 57/20 61/3 68/12 72/9 79/1 57/20 61/3 68/12 72/9 79/1 57/20 61/3 68/12 72/9 79/1 57/20 61/3 68/12 72/9 79/1
 81/15 83/22 85/2 86/6 81/15 83/22 85/2 86/6 81/15 83/22 85/2 86/6 81/15 83/22 85/2 86/6
 86/17 86/22 86/23 87/23 86/17 86/22 86/23 87/23 86/17 86/22 86/23 87/23 86/17 86/22 86/23 87/23
 88/16 88/23 94/1 88/16 88/23 94/1 88/16 88/23 94/1 88/16 88/23 94/1
Reporter [1] Reporter [1] Reporter [1] Reporter [1]  96/5 96/5 96/5 96/5
REPORTERS [1] REPORTERS [1] REPORTERS [1] REPORTERS [1]  1/24 1/24 1/24 1/24
reports [2] reports [2] reports [2] reports [2]  15/22 78/18 15/22 78/18 15/22 78/18 15/22 78/18
representation [1] representation [1] representation [1] representation [1]  81/6 81/6 81/6 81/6
represented [2] represented [2] represented [2] represented [2]  20/11 20/11 20/11 20/11
 44/12 44/12 44/12 44/12
represents [2] represents [2] represents [2] represents [2]  13/10 68/5 13/10 68/5 13/10 68/5 13/10 68/5
request [5] request [5] request [5] request [5]  8/14 9/24 10/8 8/14 9/24 10/8 8/14 9/24 10/8 8/14 9/24 10/8
 59/15 90/9 59/15 90/9 59/15 90/9 59/15 90/9
requested [2] requested [2] requested [2] requested [2]  8/12 18/15 8/12 18/15 8/12 18/15 8/12 18/15
requesting [1] requesting [1] requesting [1] requesting [1]  10/11 10/11 10/11 10/11
require [1] require [1] require [1] require [1]  40/16 40/16 40/16 40/16
required [4] required [4] required [4] required [4]  10/6 50/12 10/6 50/12 10/6 50/12 10/6 50/12
 84/18 92/1 84/18 92/1 84/18 92/1 84/18 92/1
requirement [5] requirement [5] requirement [5] requirement [5]  82/10 82/10 82/10 82/10
 91/24 92/7 92/14 94/24 91/24 92/7 92/14 94/24 91/24 92/7 92/14 94/24 91/24 92/7 92/14 94/24
requirements [6] requirements [6] requirements [6] requirements [6]  11/3 11/3 11/3 11/3
 11/12 11/15 65/2 82/7 11/12 11/15 65/2 82/7 11/12 11/15 65/2 82/7 11/12 11/15 65/2 82/7
 82/12 82/12 82/12 82/12
resident [2] resident [2] resident [2] resident [2]  45/6 62/13 45/6 62/13 45/6 62/13 45/6 62/13
residential [7] residential [7] residential [7] residential [7]  5/11 48/1 5/11 48/1 5/11 48/1 5/11 48/1
 91/25 93/20 94/7 94/19 91/25 93/20 94/7 94/19 91/25 93/20 94/7 94/19 91/25 93/20 94/7 94/19
 95/3 95/3 95/3 95/3
residents [34] residents [34] residents [34] residents [34]  12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22 12/6 12/22
 14/2 14/3 23/10 26/21 14/2 14/3 23/10 26/21 14/2 14/3 23/10 26/21 14/2 14/3 23/10 26/21
 42/16 43/9 44/2 44/21 42/16 43/9 44/2 44/21 42/16 43/9 44/2 44/21 42/16 43/9 44/2 44/21
 44/22 44/23 45/3 45/24 44/22 44/23 45/3 45/24 44/22 44/23 45/3 45/24 44/22 44/23 45/3 45/24
 47/21 50/23 60/11 60/16 47/21 50/23 60/11 60/16 47/21 50/23 60/11 60/16 47/21 50/23 60/11 60/16
 60/17 62/3 62/4 64/23 65/1 60/17 62/3 62/4 64/23 65/1 60/17 62/3 62/4 64/23 65/1 60/17 62/3 62/4 64/23 65/1
 65/14 65/14 65/23 66/2 65/14 65/14 65/23 66/2 65/14 65/14 65/23 66/2 65/14 65/14 65/23 66/2
 67/4 68/5 75/8 75/9 75/14 67/4 68/5 75/8 75/9 75/14 67/4 68/5 75/8 75/9 75/14 67/4 68/5 75/8 75/9 75/14
 78/15 80/12 78/15 80/12 78/15 80/12 78/15 80/12
resiliency [5] resiliency [5] resiliency [5] resiliency [5]  17/12 76/8 17/12 76/8 17/12 76/8 17/12 76/8
 80/1 88/13 95/6 80/1 88/13 95/6 80/1 88/13 95/6 80/1 88/13 95/6
resolution [6] resolution [6] resolution [6] resolution [6]  4/16 4/19 4/16 4/19 4/16 4/19 4/16 4/19
 5/1 5/8 5/20 79/3 5/1 5/8 5/20 79/3 5/1 5/8 5/20 79/3 5/1 5/8 5/20 79/3
resort [1] resort [1] resort [1] resort [1]  49/12 49/12 49/12 49/12
resource [5] resource [5] resource [5] resource [5]  68/5 71/16 68/5 71/16 68/5 71/16 68/5 71/16
 75/3 75/4 81/1 75/3 75/4 81/1 75/3 75/4 81/1 75/3 75/4 81/1
resources [6] resources [6] resources [6] resources [6]  23/4 23/13 23/4 23/13 23/4 23/13 23/4 23/13
 25/2 42/18 42/21 83/3 25/2 42/18 42/21 83/3 25/2 42/18 42/21 83/3 25/2 42/18 42/21 83/3
respect [2] respect [2] respect [2] respect [2]  36/9 87/6 36/9 87/6 36/9 87/6 36/9 87/6
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respects [1] respects [1] respects [1] respects [1]  32/4 32/4 32/4 32/4
respond [1] respond [1] respond [1] respond [1]  72/24 72/24 72/24 72/24
responding [3] responding [3] responding [3] responding [3]  37/12 48/3 37/12 48/3 37/12 48/3 37/12 48/3
 73/9 73/9 73/9 73/9
response [1] response [1] response [1] response [1]  81/8 81/8 81/8 81/8
responsibility [3] responsibility [3] responsibility [3] responsibility [3]  10/16 10/16 10/16 10/16
 18/4 91/12 18/4 91/12 18/4 91/12 18/4 91/12
rest [5] rest [5] rest [5] rest [5]  29/18 33/20 33/22 29/18 33/20 33/22 29/18 33/20 33/22 29/18 33/20 33/22
 46/3 46/18 46/3 46/18 46/3 46/18 46/3 46/18
restart [1] restart [1] restart [1] restart [1]  4/4 4/4 4/4 4/4
restrictions [2] restrictions [2] restrictions [2] restrictions [2]  23/2 23/2 23/2 23/2
 71/12 71/12 71/12 71/12
result [2] result [2] result [2] result [2]  49/2 84/2 49/2 84/2 49/2 84/2 49/2 84/2
retail [4] retail [4] retail [4] retail [4]  5/15 56/23 5/15 56/23 5/15 56/23 5/15 56/23
 56/24 81/23 56/24 81/23 56/24 81/23 56/24 81/23
retain [1] retain [1] retain [1] retain [1]  66/4 66/4 66/4 66/4
retained [2] retained [2] retained [2] retained [2]  64/25 65/22 64/25 65/22 64/25 65/22 64/25 65/22
review [10] review [10] review [10] review [10]  8/22 10/18 8/22 10/18 8/22 10/18 8/22 10/18
 17/6 18/7 18/8 18/18 76/17 17/6 18/7 18/8 18/18 76/17 17/6 18/7 18/8 18/18 76/17 17/6 18/7 18/8 18/18 76/17
 79/20 85/24 89/1 79/20 85/24 89/1 79/20 85/24 89/1 79/20 85/24 89/1
reviewing [1] reviewing [1] reviewing [1] reviewing [1]  11/5 11/5 11/5 11/5
revision [1] revision [1] revision [1] revision [1]  40/16 40/16 40/16 40/16
Richard [1] Richard [1] Richard [1] Richard [1]  1/14 1/14 1/14 1/14
Ride [1] Ride [1] Ride [1] Ride [1]  15/11 15/11 15/11 15/11
Ridge [6] Ridge [6] Ridge [6] Ridge [6]  21/23 41/24 59/2 21/23 41/24 59/2 21/23 41/24 59/2 21/23 41/24 59/2
 59/2 59/3 59/7 59/2 59/3 59/7 59/2 59/3 59/7 59/2 59/3 59/7
right [13] right [13] right [13] right [13]  4/24 5/2 5/23 4/24 5/2 5/23 4/24 5/2 5/23 4/24 5/2 5/23
 9/7 15/5 16/4 18/25 48/21 9/7 15/5 16/4 18/25 48/21 9/7 15/5 16/4 18/25 48/21 9/7 15/5 16/4 18/25 48/21
 67/17 69/24 70/20 95/9 67/17 69/24 70/20 95/9 67/17 69/24 70/20 95/9 67/17 69/24 70/20 95/9
 95/11 95/11 95/11 95/11
right-of-way [2] right-of-way [2] right-of-way [2] right-of-way [2]  69/24 69/24 69/24 69/24
 70/20 70/20 70/20 70/20
rights [8] rights [8] rights [8] rights [8]  20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13
 24/15 24/24 66/4 77/15 24/15 24/24 66/4 77/15 24/15 24/24 66/4 77/15 24/15 24/24 66/4 77/15
 78/21 83/7 78/21 83/7 78/21 83/7 78/21 83/7
riparian [1] riparian [1] riparian [1] riparian [1]  69/19 69/19 69/19 69/19
rise [1] rise [1] rise [1] rise [1]  25/18 25/18 25/18 25/18
River [12] River [12] River [12] River [12]  2/4 29/15 31/17 2/4 29/15 31/17 2/4 29/15 31/17 2/4 29/15 31/17
 33/10 73/21 73/22 73/23 33/10 73/21 73/22 73/23 33/10 73/21 73/22 73/23 33/10 73/21 73/22 73/23
 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/5 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/5 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/5 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 74/5
road [3] road [3] road [3] road [3]  1/7 2/4 85/9 1/7 2/4 85/9 1/7 2/4 85/9 1/7 2/4 85/9
roadway [1] roadway [1] roadway [1] roadway [1]  86/12 86/12 86/12 86/12
Robert [1] Robert [1] Robert [1] Robert [1]  1/12 1/12 1/12 1/12
Roberts [1] Roberts [1] Roberts [1] Roberts [1]  59/25 59/25 59/25 59/25
Rodney [1] Rodney [1] Rodney [1] Rodney [1]  2/13 2/13 2/13 2/13
role [3] role [3] role [3] role [3]  10/16 18/3 83/1 10/16 18/3 83/1 10/16 18/3 83/1 10/16 18/3 83/1
room [1] room [1] room [1] room [1]  31/12 31/12 31/12 31/12
rooms [4] rooms [4] rooms [4] rooms [4]  47/6 47/14 48/11 47/6 47/14 48/11 47/6 47/14 48/11 47/6 47/14 48/11
 48/12 48/12 48/12 48/12
ROSI [3] ROSI [3] ROSI [3] ROSI [3]  69/2 69/3 69/6 69/2 69/3 69/6 69/2 69/3 69/6 69/2 69/3 69/6
round [4] round [4] round [4] round [4]  91/1 91/7 91/18 91/1 91/7 91/18 91/1 91/7 91/18 91/1 91/7 91/18
 91/19 91/19 91/19 91/19
Route [3] Route [3] Route [3] Route [3]  21/9 24/22 72/22 21/9 24/22 72/22 21/9 24/22 72/22 21/9 24/22 72/22
Route Nine [1] Route Nine [1] Route Nine [1] Route Nine [1]  21/9 21/9 21/9 21/9
run [1] run [1] run [1] run [1]  59/8 59/8 59/8 59/8
rural [1] rural [1] rural [1] rural [1]  54/7 54/7 54/7 54/7
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sacrifice [7] sacrifice [7] sacrifice [7] sacrifice [7]  42/11 42/13 42/11 42/13 42/11 42/13 42/11 42/13
 43/10 43/11 52/12 52/21 43/10 43/11 52/12 52/21 43/10 43/11 52/12 52/21 43/10 43/11 52/12 52/21
 53/1 53/1 53/1 53/1
sacrificed [1] sacrificed [1] sacrificed [1] sacrificed [1]  42/17 42/17 42/17 42/17
sacrificing [1] sacrificing [1] sacrificing [1] sacrificing [1]  37/14 37/14 37/14 37/14
safety [2] safety [2] safety [2] safety [2]  23/11 28/1 23/11 28/1 23/11 28/1 23/11 28/1
said [14] said [14] said [14] said [14]  14/12 14/20 14/12 14/20 14/12 14/20 14/12 14/20
 23/18 25/6 29/5 29/12 23/18 25/6 29/5 29/12 23/18 25/6 29/5 29/12 23/18 25/6 29/5 29/12
 32/17 38/22 48/22 48/25 32/17 38/22 48/22 48/25 32/17 38/22 48/22 48/25 32/17 38/22 48/22 48/25
 49/4 55/22 61/4 78/13 49/4 55/22 61/4 78/13 49/4 55/22 61/4 78/13 49/4 55/22 61/4 78/13
Saint [1] Saint [1] Saint [1] Saint [1]  74/9 74/9 74/9 74/9
sale [1] sale [1] sale [1] sale [1]  92/8 92/8 92/8 92/8

Sam [1] Sam [1] Sam [1] Sam [1]  7/9 7/9 7/9 7/9
same [10] same [10] same [10] same [10]  28/13 32/21 28/13 32/21 28/13 32/21 28/13 32/21
 56/20 62/5 62/5 62/8 63/6 56/20 62/5 62/5 62/8 63/6 56/20 62/5 62/5 62/8 63/6 56/20 62/5 62/5 62/8 63/6
 64/22 66/22 95/1 64/22 66/22 95/1 64/22 66/22 95/1 64/22 66/22 95/1
Sand [1] Sand [1] Sand [1] Sand [1]  68/2 68/2 68/2 68/2
Sands [11] Sands [11] Sands [11] Sands [11]  59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23
 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1
 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13
 67/20 67/20 67/20 67/20
Sandy [13] Sandy [13] Sandy [13] Sandy [13]  17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15 17/13 17/15
 25/16 42/25 72/1 72/11 25/16 42/25 72/1 72/11 25/16 42/25 72/1 72/11 25/16 42/25 72/1 72/11
 73/7 73/9 73/19 74/7 74/13 73/7 73/9 73/19 74/7 74/13 73/7 73/9 73/19 74/7 74/13 73/7 73/9 73/19 74/7 74/13
 78/17 78/24 78/17 78/24 78/17 78/24 78/17 78/24
satisfied [4] satisfied [4] satisfied [4] satisfied [4]  90/16 90/24 90/16 90/24 90/16 90/24 90/16 90/24
 91/1 91/16 91/1 91/16 91/1 91/16 91/1 91/16
say [4] say [4] say [4] say [4]  17/1 19/21 65/19 17/1 19/21 65/19 17/1 19/21 65/19 17/1 19/21 65/19
 66/6 66/6 66/6 66/6
saying [2] saying [2] saying [2] saying [2]  38/16 92/3 38/16 92/3 38/16 92/3 38/16 92/3
school [5] school [5] school [5] school [5]  34/22 34/25 34/22 34/25 34/22 34/25 34/22 34/25
 35/2 35/3 35/4 35/2 35/3 35/4 35/2 35/3 35/4 35/2 35/3 35/4
schools [1] schools [1] schools [1] schools [1]  39/4 39/4 39/4 39/4
score [1] score [1] score [1] score [1]  81/4 81/4 81/4 81/4
scored [1] scored [1] scored [1] scored [1]  81/2 81/2 81/2 81/2
sea [1] sea [1] sea [1] sea [1]  25/18 25/18 25/18 25/18
SEASIDE [122] SEASIDE [122] SEASIDE [122] SEASIDE [122] 
Seaside Park [30] Seaside Park [30] Seaside Park [30] Seaside Park [30]  10/5 10/5 10/5 10/5
 61/19 61/24 62/6 62/13 61/19 61/24 62/6 62/13 61/19 61/24 62/6 62/13 61/19 61/24 62/6 62/13
 62/18 62/20 62/21 63/2 62/18 62/20 62/21 63/2 62/18 62/20 62/21 63/2 62/18 62/20 62/21 63/2
 63/9 63/13 63/17 63/20 63/9 63/13 63/17 63/20 63/9 63/13 63/17 63/20 63/9 63/13 63/17 63/20
 63/21 63/25 64/12 64/13 63/21 63/25 64/12 64/13 63/21 63/25 64/12 64/13 63/21 63/25 64/12 64/13
 64/17 65/10 65/22 66/21 64/17 65/10 65/22 66/21 64/17 65/10 65/22 66/21 64/17 65/10 65/22 66/21
 70/16 70/16 73/4 73/13 70/16 70/16 73/4 73/13 70/16 70/16 73/4 73/13 70/16 70/16 73/4 73/13
 73/15 73/17 73/20 74/8 73/15 73/17 73/20 74/8 73/15 73/17 73/20 74/8 73/15 73/17 73/20 74/8
 74/12 74/12 74/12 74/12
season [2] season [2] season [2] season [2]  49/12 63/22 49/12 63/22 49/12 63/22 49/12 63/22
seasonal [6] seasonal [6] seasonal [6] seasonal [6]  47/11 47/12 47/11 47/12 47/11 47/12 47/11 47/12
 49/11 61/10 63/14 63/19 49/11 61/10 63/14 63/19 49/11 61/10 63/14 63/19 49/11 61/10 63/14 63/19
second [5] second [5] second [5] second [5]  5/16 76/2 81/15 5/16 76/2 81/15 5/16 76/2 81/15 5/16 76/2 81/15
 91/18 95/21 91/18 95/21 91/18 95/21 91/18 95/21
Secretary [1] Secretary [1] Secretary [1] Secretary [1]  2/12 2/12 2/12 2/12
section [17] section [17] section [17] section [17]  16/5 16/12 16/5 16/12 16/5 16/12 16/5 16/12
 32/7 32/11 32/25 33/6 32/7 32/11 32/25 33/6 32/7 32/11 32/25 33/6 32/7 32/11 32/25 33/6
 33/10 33/12 38/20 49/17 33/10 33/12 38/20 49/17 33/10 33/12 38/20 49/17 33/10 33/12 38/20 49/17
 49/18 68/12 75/23 76/2 49/18 68/12 75/23 76/2 49/18 68/12 75/23 76/2 49/18 68/12 75/23 76/2
 76/3 81/14 85/16 76/3 81/14 85/16 76/3 81/14 85/16 76/3 81/14 85/16
sections [5] sections [5] sections [5] sections [5]  16/3 18/13 16/3 18/13 16/3 18/13 16/3 18/13
 34/1 76/10 77/1 34/1 76/10 77/1 34/1 76/10 77/1 34/1 76/10 77/1
see [13] see [13] see [13] see [13]  19/2 21/14 21/15 19/2 21/14 21/15 19/2 21/14 21/15 19/2 21/14 21/15
 21/16 28/8 31/5 38/1 38/9 21/16 28/8 31/5 38/1 38/9 21/16 28/8 31/5 38/1 38/9 21/16 28/8 31/5 38/1 38/9
 39/8 65/4 66/23 72/18 80/9 39/8 65/4 66/23 72/18 80/9 39/8 65/4 66/23 72/18 80/9 39/8 65/4 66/23 72/18 80/9
seen [1] seen [1] seen [1] seen [1]  66/23 66/23 66/23 66/23
senior [30] senior [30] senior [30] senior [30]  19/15 21/22 19/15 21/22 19/15 21/22 19/15 21/22
 28/2 28/6 41/21 55/9 55/9 28/2 28/6 41/21 55/9 55/9 28/2 28/6 41/21 55/9 55/9 28/2 28/6 41/21 55/9 55/9
 58/3 58/6 58/6 58/11 58/11 58/3 58/6 58/6 58/11 58/11 58/3 58/6 58/6 58/11 58/11 58/3 58/6 58/6 58/11 58/11
 58/14 58/17 58/22 58/23 58/14 58/17 58/22 58/23 58/14 58/17 58/22 58/23 58/14 58/17 58/22 58/23
 59/5 59/6 59/8 59/18 60/12 59/5 59/6 59/8 59/18 60/12 59/5 59/6 59/8 59/18 60/12 59/5 59/6 59/8 59/18 60/12
 61/15 62/9 63/11 64/3 61/15 62/9 63/11 64/3 61/15 62/9 63/11 64/3 61/15 62/9 63/11 64/3
 65/11 65/13 65/14 67/20 65/11 65/13 65/14 67/20 65/11 65/13 65/14 67/20 65/11 65/13 65/14 67/20
 74/6 74/6 74/6 74/6
seniors [11] seniors [11] seniors [11] seniors [11]  59/22 61/21 59/22 61/21 59/22 61/21 59/22 61/21
 61/22 62/18 63/10 63/13 61/22 62/18 63/10 63/13 61/22 62/18 63/10 63/13 61/22 62/18 63/10 63/13
 63/20 63/24 64/18 65/6 63/20 63/24 64/18 65/6 63/20 63/24 64/18 65/6 63/20 63/24 64/18 65/6
 65/9 65/9 65/9 65/9
sense [9] sense [9] sense [9] sense [9]  8/18 40/11 40/21 8/18 40/11 40/21 8/18 40/11 40/21 8/18 40/11 40/21
 41/5 42/4 42/5 43/7 47/9 41/5 42/4 42/5 43/7 47/9 41/5 42/4 42/5 43/7 47/9 41/5 42/4 42/5 43/7 47/9
 51/15 51/15 51/15 51/15
sensitive [4] sensitive [4] sensitive [4] sensitive [4]  20/9 24/15 20/9 24/15 20/9 24/15 20/9 24/15
 77/18 83/2 77/18 83/2 77/18 83/2 77/18 83/2
sensitivity [1] sensitivity [1] sensitivity [1] sensitivity [1]  84/3 84/3 84/3 84/3
separate [3] separate [3] separate [3] separate [3]  27/18 57/14 27/18 57/14 27/18 57/14 27/18 57/14
 77/7 77/7 77/7 77/7
separated [5] separated [5] separated [5] separated [5]  29/8 29/9 29/8 29/9 29/8 29/9 29/8 29/9

 29/17 29/24 40/3 29/17 29/24 40/3 29/17 29/24 40/3 29/17 29/24 40/3
separation [4] separation [4] separation [4] separation [4]  29/23 30/3 29/23 30/3 29/23 30/3 29/23 30/3
 30/18 34/5 30/18 34/5 30/18 34/5 30/18 34/5
septic [1] septic [1] septic [1] septic [1]  81/20 81/20 81/20 81/20
Sergeant [1] Sergeant [1] Sergeant [1] Sergeant [1]  60/1 60/1 60/1 60/1
series [3] series [3] series [3] series [3]  14/16 15/20 14/16 15/20 14/16 15/20 14/16 15/20
 38/23 38/23 38/23 38/23
served [1] served [1] served [1] served [1]  81/19 81/19 81/19 81/19
serves [1] serves [1] serves [1] serves [1]  59/11 59/11 59/11 59/11
service [3] service [3] service [3] service [3]  57/5 59/19 57/5 59/19 57/5 59/19 57/5 59/19
 60/5 60/5 60/5 60/5
services [9] services [9] services [9] services [9]  53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2
 56/8 57/9 58/6 59/19 60/6 56/8 57/9 58/6 59/19 60/6 56/8 57/9 58/6 59/19 60/6 56/8 57/9 58/6 59/19 60/6
 85/10 88/8 85/10 88/8 85/10 88/8 85/10 88/8
set [8] set [8] set [8] set [8]  8/9 16/4 28/25 8/9 16/4 28/25 8/9 16/4 28/25 8/9 16/4 28/25
 82/4 82/18 92/1 92/7 96/9 82/4 82/18 92/1 92/7 96/9 82/4 82/18 92/1 92/7 96/9 82/4 82/18 92/1 92/7 96/9
sets [3] sets [3] sets [3] sets [3]  19/4 36/16 43/20 19/4 36/16 43/20 19/4 36/16 43/20 19/4 36/16 43/20
setting [1] setting [1] setting [1] setting [1]  43/13 43/13 43/13 43/13
settlement [4] settlement [4] settlement [4] settlement [4]  90/3 91/2 90/3 91/2 90/3 91/2 90/3 91/2
 91/14 92/11 91/14 92/11 91/14 92/11 91/14 92/11
seven [2] seven [2] seven [2] seven [2]  29/20 49/3 29/20 49/3 29/20 49/3 29/20 49/3
seven percent [1] seven percent [1] seven percent [1] seven percent [1]  49/3 49/3 49/3 49/3
several [3] several [3] several [3] several [3]  31/13 32/12 31/13 32/12 31/13 32/12 31/13 32/12
 36/7 36/7 36/7 36/7
sewer [1] sewer [1] sewer [1] sewer [1]  85/11 85/11 85/11 85/11
shape [1] shape [1] shape [1] shape [1]  76/15 76/15 76/15 76/15
share [8] share [8] share [8] share [8]  78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25 78/9 88/14 88/25
 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3 90/4 90/11 90/25 91/3
 91/20 91/20 91/20 91/20
Shark [1] Shark [1] Shark [1] Shark [1]  33/10 33/10 33/10 33/10
shopping [9] shopping [9] shopping [9] shopping [9]  53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2 53/13 55/2
 56/8 56/11 56/15 56/20 56/8 56/11 56/15 56/20 56/8 56/11 56/15 56/20 56/8 56/11 56/15 56/20
 56/21 56/22 57/9 56/21 56/22 57/9 56/21 56/22 57/9 56/21 56/22 57/9
shore [2] shore [2] shore [2] shore [2]  21/5 53/15 21/5 53/15 21/5 53/15 21/5 53/15
shorefront [4] shorefront [4] shorefront [4] shorefront [4]  19/18 19/18 19/18 19/18 19/18 19/18 19/18 19/18
 20/10 49/11 20/10 49/11 20/10 49/11 20/10 49/11
shoreline [5] shoreline [5] shoreline [5] shoreline [5]  19/22 28/15 19/22 28/15 19/22 28/15 19/22 28/15
 68/16 70/5 70/19 68/16 70/5 70/19 68/16 70/5 70/19 68/16 70/5 70/19
Shores [1] Shores [1] Shores [1] Shores [1]  41/19 41/19 41/19 41/19
short [1] short [1] short [1] short [1]  4/11 4/11 4/11 4/11
shortly [1] shortly [1] shortly [1] shortly [1]  87/18 87/18 87/18 87/18
should [4] should [4] should [4] should [4]  11/10 19/21 11/10 19/21 11/10 19/21 11/10 19/21
 64/2 84/17 64/2 84/17 64/2 84/17 64/2 84/17
show [1] show [1] show [1] show [1]  69/13 69/13 69/13 69/13
showed [1] showed [1] showed [1] showed [1]  67/24 67/24 67/24 67/24
shown [1] shown [1] shown [1] shown [1]  35/12 35/12 35/12 35/12
shows [1] shows [1] shows [1] shows [1]  35/13 35/13 35/13 35/13
Siena [1] Siena [1] Siena [1] Siena [1]  74/10 74/10 74/10 74/10
signatories [1] signatories [1] signatories [1] signatories [1]  13/23 13/23 13/23 13/23
signatures [1] signatures [1] signatures [1] signatures [1]  14/8 14/8 14/8 14/8
signed [3] signed [3] signed [3] signed [3]  7/25 13/9 14/1 7/25 13/9 14/1 7/25 13/9 14/1 7/25 13/9 14/1
signers [1] signers [1] signers [1] signers [1]  6/6 6/6 6/6 6/6
significant [20] significant [20] significant [20] significant [20]  12/8 12/8 12/8 12/8
 20/11 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/11 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/11 20/20 23/1 28/12 20/11 20/20 23/1 28/12
 31/5 50/11 52/2 52/14 31/5 50/11 52/2 52/14 31/5 50/11 52/2 52/14 31/5 50/11 52/2 52/14
 52/14 58/4 66/10 66/11 52/14 58/4 66/10 66/11 52/14 58/4 66/10 66/11 52/14 58/4 66/10 66/11
 67/12 68/14 71/1 71/12 67/12 68/14 71/1 71/12 67/12 68/14 71/1 71/12 67/12 68/14 71/1 71/12
 73/2 79/6 89/5 73/2 79/6 89/5 73/2 79/6 89/5 73/2 79/6 89/5
significantly [7] significantly [7] significantly [7] significantly [7]  29/8 29/8 29/8 29/8
 39/21 51/19 61/20 74/13 39/21 51/19 61/20 74/13 39/21 51/19 61/20 74/13 39/21 51/19 61/20 74/13
 74/14 86/17 74/14 86/17 74/14 86/17 74/14 86/17
Silver [6] Silver [6] Silver [6] Silver [6]  21/23 41/24 21/23 41/24 21/23 41/24 21/23 41/24
 59/1 59/2 59/2 59/3 59/1 59/2 59/2 59/3 59/1 59/2 59/2 59/3 59/1 59/2 59/2 59/3
Silver Ridge [1] Silver Ridge [1] Silver Ridge [1] Silver Ridge [1]  59/3 59/3 59/3 59/3
similar [4] similar [4] similar [4] similar [4]  62/16 63/5 62/16 63/5 62/16 63/5 62/16 63/5
 63/14 72/12 63/14 72/12 63/14 72/12 63/14 72/12
similarly [1] similarly [1] similarly [1] similarly [1]  42/17 42/17 42/17 42/17
simple [1] simple [1] simple [1] simple [1]  54/7 54/7 54/7 54/7
simply [3] simply [3] simply [3] simply [3]  34/4 40/1 54/16 34/4 40/1 54/16 34/4 40/1 54/16 34/4 40/1 54/16
since [2] since [2] since [2] since [2]  77/6 77/6 77/6 77/6 77/6 77/6 77/6 77/6
single [6] single [6] single [6] single [6]  47/16 47/19 47/16 47/19 47/16 47/19 47/16 47/19
 47/24 48/15 48/20 94/10 47/24 48/15 48/20 94/10 47/24 48/15 48/20 94/10 47/24 48/15 48/20 94/10
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sip [1] sip [1] sip [1] sip [1]  21/20 21/20 21/20 21/20
site [2] site [2] site [2] site [2]  93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17 93/7 93/17
sitting [1] sitting [1] sitting [1] sitting [1]  19/11 19/11 19/11 19/11
situation [3] situation [3] situation [3] situation [3]  29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14
 35/16 35/16 35/16 35/16
six [2] six [2] six [2] six [2]  82/14 92/5 82/14 92/5 82/14 92/5 82/14 92/5
skip [2] skip [2] skip [2] skip [2]  18/23 38/2 18/23 38/2 18/23 38/2 18/23 38/2
Slachetka [4] Slachetka [4] Slachetka [4] Slachetka [4]  2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4
 7/8 7/8 7/8 7/8
SLOSH [1] SLOSH [1] SLOSH [1] SLOSH [1]  72/14 72/14 72/14 72/14
small [3] small [3] small [3] small [3]  39/21 51/17 39/21 51/17 39/21 51/17 39/21 51/17
 94/11 94/11 94/11 94/11
smaller [5] smaller [5] smaller [5] smaller [5]  33/24 39/21 33/24 39/21 33/24 39/21 33/24 39/21
 47/5 47/13 47/15 47/5 47/13 47/15 47/5 47/13 47/15 47/5 47/13 47/15
Smart [1] Smart [1] Smart [1] Smart [1]  86/2 86/2 86/2 86/2
so [113] so [113] so [113] so [113] 
social [3] social [3] social [3] social [3]  12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21 12/5 12/21
 42/11 42/11 42/11 42/11
socialize [1] socialize [1] socialize [1] socialize [1]  55/18 55/18 55/18 55/18
socioeconomic [1] socioeconomic [1] socioeconomic [1] socioeconomic [1]  36/19 36/19 36/19 36/19
some [49] some [49] some [49] some [49]  5/18 8/9 8/20 5/18 8/9 8/20 5/18 8/9 8/20 5/18 8/9 8/20
 8/23 8/25 14/13 15/4 16/7 8/23 8/25 14/13 15/4 16/7 8/23 8/25 14/13 15/4 16/7 8/23 8/25 14/13 15/4 16/7
 16/8 16/17 16/21 16/25 16/8 16/17 16/21 16/25 16/8 16/17 16/21 16/25 16/8 16/17 16/21 16/25
 17/11 17/12 18/10 18/21 17/11 17/12 18/10 18/21 17/11 17/12 18/10 18/21 17/11 17/12 18/10 18/21
 18/23 19/2 21/2 21/15 18/23 19/2 21/2 21/15 18/23 19/2 21/2 21/15 18/23 19/2 21/2 21/15
 28/13 29/19 30/17 30/23 28/13 29/19 30/17 30/23 28/13 29/19 30/17 30/23 28/13 29/19 30/17 30/23
 31/4 32/4 34/18 34/18 36/9 31/4 32/4 34/18 34/18 36/9 31/4 32/4 34/18 34/18 36/9 31/4 32/4 34/18 34/18 36/9
 36/9 43/14 43/17 43/20 36/9 43/14 43/17 43/20 36/9 43/14 43/17 43/20 36/9 43/14 43/17 43/20
 47/7 50/12 57/19 57/20 47/7 50/12 57/19 57/20 47/7 50/12 57/19 57/20 47/7 50/12 57/19 57/20
 59/12 64/9 68/17 69/2 59/12 64/9 68/17 69/2 59/12 64/9 68/17 69/2 59/12 64/9 68/17 69/2
 72/13 80/22 81/7 81/7 72/13 80/22 81/7 81/7 72/13 80/22 81/7 81/7 72/13 80/22 81/7 81/7
 81/15 89/25 90/1 93/4 81/15 89/25 90/1 93/4 81/15 89/25 90/1 93/4 81/15 89/25 90/1 93/4
somebody [3] somebody [3] somebody [3] somebody [3]  35/2 35/17 35/2 35/17 35/2 35/17 35/2 35/17
 62/8 62/8 62/8 62/8
someplace [3] someplace [3] someplace [3] someplace [3]  56/13 57/4 56/13 57/4 56/13 57/4 56/13 57/4
 57/4 57/4 57/4 57/4
something [8] something [8] something [8] something [8]  5/18 11/9 5/18 11/9 5/18 11/9 5/18 11/9
 37/20 37/25 57/18 60/11 37/20 37/25 57/18 60/11 37/20 37/25 57/18 60/11 37/20 37/25 57/18 60/11
 60/15 70/12 60/15 70/12 60/15 70/12 60/15 70/12
sometimes [6] sometimes [6] sometimes [6] sometimes [6]  19/6 32/9 19/6 32/9 19/6 32/9 19/6 32/9
 36/18 36/19 39/15 41/17 36/18 36/19 39/15 41/17 36/18 36/19 39/15 41/17 36/18 36/19 39/15 41/17
somewhat [2] somewhat [2] somewhat [2] somewhat [2]  27/17 44/17 27/17 44/17 27/17 44/17 27/17 44/17
Sorry [2] Sorry [2] Sorry [2] Sorry [2]  38/11 67/8 38/11 67/8 38/11 67/8 38/11 67/8
sort [21] sort [21] sort [21] sort [21]  8/8 15/5 18/17 8/8 15/5 18/17 8/8 15/5 18/17 8/8 15/5 18/17
 20/24 20/24 21/6 32/21 20/24 20/24 21/6 32/21 20/24 20/24 21/6 32/21 20/24 20/24 21/6 32/21
 34/2 41/6 50/1 50/19 53/21 34/2 41/6 50/1 50/19 53/21 34/2 41/6 50/1 50/19 53/21 34/2 41/6 50/1 50/19 53/21
 69/14 69/15 70/23 74/19 69/14 69/15 70/23 74/19 69/14 69/15 70/23 74/19 69/14 69/15 70/23 74/19
 75/21 78/1 79/9 83/20 75/21 78/1 79/9 83/20 75/21 78/1 79/9 83/20 75/21 78/1 79/9 83/20
 84/17 84/17 84/17 84/17
sound [5] sound [5] sound [5] sound [5]  19/5 20/6 78/6 19/5 20/6 78/6 19/5 20/6 78/6 19/5 20/6 78/6
 80/18 88/2 80/18 88/2 80/18 88/2 80/18 88/2
sounds [1] sounds [1] sounds [1] sounds [1]  18/24 18/24 18/24 18/24
sources [1] sources [1] sources [1] sources [1]  78/20 78/20 78/20 78/20
south [88] south [88] south [88] south [88]  1/4 1/24 4/5 1/4 1/24 4/5 1/4 1/24 4/5 1/4 1/24 4/5
 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7
 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17
 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12
 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 31/2 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 31/2 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 31/2 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 31/2
 31/2 33/5 35/4 41/25 42/15 31/2 33/5 35/4 41/25 42/15 31/2 33/5 35/4 41/25 42/15 31/2 33/5 35/4 41/25 42/15
 42/16 42/17 43/6 44/1 42/16 42/17 43/6 44/1 42/16 42/17 43/6 44/1 42/16 42/17 43/6 44/1
 44/11 44/16 44/16 44/21 44/11 44/16 44/16 44/21 44/11 44/16 44/16 44/21 44/11 44/16 44/16 44/21
 44/23 45/5 45/10 45/13 44/23 45/5 45/10 45/13 44/23 45/5 45/10 45/13 44/23 45/5 45/10 45/13
 45/17 46/2 46/7 46/20 47/4 45/17 46/2 46/7 46/20 47/4 45/17 46/2 46/7 46/20 47/4 45/17 46/2 46/7 46/20 47/4
 47/18 47/22 48/11 48/15 47/18 47/22 48/11 48/15 47/18 47/22 48/11 48/15 47/18 47/22 48/11 48/15
 49/1 50/6 50/23 52/17 49/1 50/6 50/23 52/17 49/1 50/6 50/23 52/17 49/1 50/6 50/23 52/17
 53/18 58/9 58/19 58/25 53/18 58/9 58/19 58/25 53/18 58/9 58/19 58/25 53/18 58/9 58/19 58/25
 59/24 60/10 60/16 61/6 59/24 60/10 60/16 61/6 59/24 60/10 60/16 61/6 59/24 60/10 60/16 61/6
 61/16 63/23 64/13 65/24 61/16 63/23 64/13 65/24 61/16 63/23 64/13 65/24 61/16 63/23 64/13 65/24
 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9
 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2

 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10
 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18
 87/6 87/10 88/21 89/23 87/6 87/10 88/21 89/23 87/6 87/10 88/21 89/23 87/6 87/10 88/21 89/23
 92/23 94/3 94/13 94/22 92/23 94/3 94/13 94/22 92/23 94/3 94/13 94/22 92/23 94/3 94/13 94/22
south Seaside [78] south Seaside [78] south Seaside [78] south Seaside [78]  4/5 4/5 4/5 4/5
 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7 5/22 6/5 7/24 9/25 12/7
 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17 13/12 17/8 17/20 19/17
 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12 19/19 20/21 21/11 22/12
 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7 26/1 26/21 27/15 29/7
 41/25 42/15 42/16 42/17 41/25 42/15 42/16 42/17 41/25 42/15 42/16 42/17 41/25 42/15 42/16 42/17
 43/6 44/1 44/11 44/16 43/6 44/1 44/11 44/16 43/6 44/1 44/11 44/16 43/6 44/1 44/11 44/16
 44/16 44/21 44/23 45/5 44/16 44/21 44/23 45/5 44/16 44/21 44/23 45/5 44/16 44/21 44/23 45/5
 45/10 45/13 45/17 46/2 45/10 45/13 45/17 46/2 45/10 45/13 45/17 46/2 45/10 45/13 45/17 46/2
 46/7 46/20 47/4 47/18 46/7 46/20 47/4 47/18 46/7 46/20 47/4 47/18 46/7 46/20 47/4 47/18
 47/22 48/11 48/15 49/1 47/22 48/11 48/15 49/1 47/22 48/11 48/15 49/1 47/22 48/11 48/15 49/1
 50/6 50/23 52/17 53/18 50/6 50/23 52/17 53/18 50/6 50/23 52/17 53/18 50/6 50/23 52/17 53/18
 58/9 58/19 59/24 60/10 58/9 58/19 59/24 60/10 58/9 58/19 59/24 60/10 58/9 58/19 59/24 60/10
 60/16 61/6 61/16 65/24 60/16 61/6 61/16 65/24 60/16 61/6 61/16 65/24 60/16 61/6 61/16 65/24
 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9 68/17 70/15 71/3 72/4 75/9
 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2 75/14 79/4 79/10 80/2
 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10 80/10 80/13 81/2 84/10
 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18 84/14 85/15 85/20 86/18
 87/10 88/21 89/23 92/23 87/10 88/21 89/23 92/23 87/10 88/21 89/23 92/23 87/10 88/21 89/23 92/23
 94/3 94/13 94/22 94/3 94/13 94/22 94/3 94/13 94/22 94/3 94/13 94/22
space [7] space [7] space [7] space [7]  68/25 69/4 69/7 68/25 69/4 69/7 68/25 69/4 69/7 68/25 69/4 69/7
 69/9 70/2 85/8 86/12 69/9 70/2 85/8 86/12 69/9 70/2 85/8 86/12 69/9 70/2 85/8 86/12
speaking [2] speaking [2] speaking [2] speaking [2]  15/24 21/20 15/24 21/20 15/24 21/20 15/24 21/20
specific [12] specific [12] specific [12] specific [12]  9/20 18/14 9/20 18/14 9/20 18/14 9/20 18/14
 32/2 32/2 32/3 34/20 48/6 32/2 32/2 32/3 34/20 48/6 32/2 32/2 32/3 34/20 48/6 32/2 32/2 32/3 34/20 48/6
 48/6 57/5 68/17 77/1 87/1 48/6 57/5 68/17 77/1 87/1 48/6 57/5 68/17 77/1 87/1 48/6 57/5 68/17 77/1 87/1
specifically [14] specifically [14] specifically [14] specifically [14]  11/20 11/20 11/20 11/20
 23/22 49/10 51/11 54/22 23/22 49/10 51/11 54/22 23/22 49/10 51/11 54/22 23/22 49/10 51/11 54/22
 60/7 60/12 75/9 80/2 80/9 60/7 60/12 75/9 80/2 80/9 60/7 60/12 75/9 80/2 80/9 60/7 60/12 75/9 80/2 80/9
 84/10 85/1 87/11 88/18 84/10 85/1 87/11 88/18 84/10 85/1 87/11 88/18 84/10 85/1 87/11 88/18
spectrum [2] spectrum [2] spectrum [2] spectrum [2]  60/3 60/3 60/3 60/3 60/3 60/3 60/3 60/3
spelled [1] spelled [1] spelled [1] spelled [1]  87/23 87/23 87/23 87/23
spend [3] spend [3] spend [3] spend [3]  31/13 33/19 31/13 33/19 31/13 33/19 31/13 33/19
 33/22 33/22 33/22 33/22
spent [1] spent [1] spent [1] spent [1]  36/14 36/14 36/14 36/14
sponsored [1] sponsored [1] sponsored [1] sponsored [1]  59/23 59/23 59/23 59/23
sprawling [1] sprawling [1] sprawling [1] sprawling [1]  31/24 31/24 31/24 31/24
square [1] square [1] square [1] square [1]  19/13 19/13 19/13 19/13
St [1] St [1] St [1] St [1]  33/2 33/2 33/2 33/2
stabilization [1] stabilization [1] stabilization [1] stabilization [1]  70/5 70/5 70/5 70/5
stabilized [1] stabilized [1] stabilized [1] stabilized [1]  70/9 70/9 70/9 70/9
Stan [4] Stan [4] Stan [4] Stan [4]  7/2 7/7 7/7 38/14 7/2 7/7 7/7 38/14 7/2 7/7 7/7 38/14 7/2 7/7 7/7 38/14
standard [8] standard [8] standard [8] standard [8]  39/25 61/13 39/25 61/13 39/25 61/13 39/25 61/13
 61/15 62/17 63/8 63/19 61/15 62/17 63/8 63/19 61/15 62/17 63/8 63/19 61/15 62/17 63/8 63/19
 63/22 65/12 63/22 65/12 63/22 65/12 63/22 65/12
standards [1] standards [1] standards [1] standards [1]  85/12 85/12 85/12 85/12
standpoint [7] standpoint [7] standpoint [7] standpoint [7]  9/4 42/24 9/4 42/24 9/4 42/24 9/4 42/24
 43/5 50/20 53/5 59/21 43/5 50/20 53/5 59/21 43/5 50/20 53/5 59/21 43/5 50/20 53/5 59/21
 67/18 67/18 67/18 67/18
Stanley [4] Stanley [4] Stanley [4] Stanley [4]  2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4 2/14 3/3 7/4
 7/8 7/8 7/8 7/8
start [3] start [3] start [3] start [3]  8/7 40/19 76/7 8/7 40/19 76/7 8/7 40/19 76/7 8/7 40/19 76/7
started [1] started [1] started [1] started [1]  4/7 4/7 4/7 4/7
starting [2] starting [2] starting [2] starting [2]  26/5 26/19 26/5 26/19 26/5 26/19 26/5 26/19
starts [4] starts [4] starts [4] starts [4]  40/18 60/25 40/18 60/25 40/18 60/25 40/18 60/25
 76/1 76/17 76/1 76/17 76/1 76/17 76/1 76/17
stat [1] stat [1] stat [1] stat [1]  48/23 48/23 48/23 48/23
state [37] state [37] state [37] state [37]  8/1 15/13 19/19 8/1 15/13 19/19 8/1 15/13 19/19 8/1 15/13 19/19
 21/1 21/13 22/1 23/13 21/1 21/13 22/1 23/13 21/1 21/13 22/1 23/13 21/1 21/13 22/1 23/13
 23/23 24/1 24/6 24/21 23/23 24/1 24/6 24/21 23/23 24/1 24/6 24/21 23/23 24/1 24/6 24/21
 27/16 30/2 31/7 66/14 27/16 30/2 31/7 66/14 27/16 30/2 31/7 66/14 27/16 30/2 31/7 66/14
 66/15 66/16 66/16 66/22 66/15 66/16 66/16 66/22 66/15 66/16 66/16 66/22 66/15 66/16 66/16 66/22
 67/14 68/1 69/22 78/4 67/14 68/1 69/22 78/4 67/14 68/1 69/22 78/4 67/14 68/1 69/22 78/4
 78/20 78/22 79/14 79/15 78/20 78/22 79/14 79/15 78/20 78/22 79/14 79/15 78/20 78/22 79/14 79/15
 82/11 84/24 85/24 85/25 82/11 84/24 85/24 85/25 82/11 84/24 85/24 85/25 82/11 84/24 85/24 85/25
 87/17 88/2 89/8 89/15 96/5 87/17 88/2 89/8 89/15 96/5 87/17 88/2 89/8 89/15 96/5 87/17 88/2 89/8 89/15 96/5
 96/13 96/13 96/13 96/13
statement [6] statement [6] statement [6] statement [6]  79/17 82/9 79/17 82/9 79/17 82/9 79/17 82/9

 82/16 84/25 85/3 86/8 82/16 84/25 85/3 86/8 82/16 84/25 85/3 86/8 82/16 84/25 85/3 86/8
statewide [3] statewide [3] statewide [3] statewide [3]  15/9 24/5 15/9 24/5 15/9 24/5 15/9 24/5
 78/7 78/7 78/7 78/7
statistic [1] statistic [1] statistic [1] statistic [1]  45/23 45/23 45/23 45/23
statistics [2] statistics [2] statistics [2] statistics [2]  43/15 47/8 43/15 47/8 43/15 47/8 43/15 47/8
statutory [8] statutory [8] statutory [8] statutory [8]  9/5 10/6 9/5 10/6 9/5 10/6 9/5 10/6
 11/12 11/15 11/16 16/4 11/12 11/15 11/16 16/4 11/12 11/15 11/16 16/4 11/12 11/15 11/16 16/4
 16/18 18/8 16/18 18/8 16/18 18/8 16/18 18/8
stays [1] stays [1] stays [1] stays [1]  64/11 64/11 64/11 64/11
stenographically [1] stenographically [1] stenographically [1] stenographically [1]  96/8 96/8 96/8 96/8
step [4] step [4] step [4] step [4]  75/16 80/5 80/16 75/16 80/5 80/16 75/16 80/5 80/16 75/16 80/5 80/16
 85/21 85/21 85/21 85/21
stewardship [3] stewardship [3] stewardship [3] stewardship [3]  20/1 83/2 20/1 83/2 20/1 83/2 20/1 83/2
 84/1 84/1 84/1 84/1
still [2] still [2] still [2] still [2]  6/8 84/6 6/8 84/6 6/8 84/6 6/8 84/6
stipulated [1] stipulated [1] stipulated [1] stipulated [1]  5/9 5/9 5/9 5/9
stock [9] stock [9] stock [9] stock [9]  46/19 46/23 47/4 46/19 46/23 47/4 46/19 46/23 47/4 46/19 46/23 47/4
 47/25 49/4 49/5 49/8 81/22 47/25 49/4 49/5 49/8 81/22 47/25 49/4 49/5 49/8 81/22 47/25 49/4 49/5 49/8 81/22
 85/13 85/13 85/13 85/13
stop [1] stop [1] stop [1] stop [1]  95/6 95/6 95/6 95/6
stops [4] stops [4] stops [4] stops [4]  58/17 58/20 58/17 58/20 58/17 58/20 58/17 58/20
 58/25 59/14 58/25 59/14 58/25 59/14 58/25 59/14
storm [9] storm [9] storm [9] storm [9]  72/1 72/10 72/16 72/1 72/10 72/16 72/1 72/10 72/16 72/1 72/10 72/16
 72/16 72/19 72/25 73/10 72/16 72/19 72/25 73/10 72/16 72/19 72/25 73/10 72/16 72/19 72/25 73/10
 75/1 75/11 75/1 75/11 75/1 75/11 75/1 75/11
storms [4] storms [4] storms [4] storms [4]  72/12 74/18 72/12 74/18 72/12 74/18 72/12 74/18
 75/2 83/8 75/2 83/8 75/2 83/8 75/2 83/8
strategic [1] strategic [1] strategic [1] strategic [1]  85/11 85/11 85/11 85/11
Street [3] Street [3] Street [3] Street [3]  68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17 68/19 69/17
 73/21 73/21 73/21 73/21
strong [3] strong [3] strong [3] strong [3]  35/4 40/4 40/24 35/4 40/4 40/24 35/4 40/4 40/24 35/4 40/4 40/24
stronger [1] stronger [1] stronger [1] stronger [1]  40/24 40/24 40/24 40/24
Stuart [1] Stuart [1] Stuart [1] Stuart [1]  2/13 2/13 2/13 2/13
study [2] study [2] study [2] study [2]  86/18 87/7 86/18 87/7 86/18 87/7 86/18 87/7
stuff [2] stuff [2] stuff [2] stuff [2]  9/8 43/7 9/8 43/7 9/8 43/7 9/8 43/7
subdistrict [1] subdistrict [1] subdistrict [1] subdistrict [1]  32/15 32/15 32/15 32/15
subdivided [1] subdivided [1] subdivided [1] subdivided [1]  41/18 41/18 41/18 41/18
subject [4] subject [4] subject [4] subject [4]  11/7 65/2 89/3 11/7 65/2 89/3 11/7 65/2 89/3 11/7 65/2 89/3
 90/3 90/3 90/3 90/3
submitted [1] submitted [1] submitted [1] submitted [1]  88/25 88/25 88/25 88/25
subsections [1] subsections [1] subsections [1] subsections [1]  34/2 34/2 34/2 34/2
substantial [13] substantial [13] substantial [13] substantial [13]  13/3 13/3 13/3 13/3
 17/14 19/17 20/17 20/18 17/14 19/17 20/17 20/18 17/14 19/17 20/17 20/18 17/14 19/17 20/17 20/18
 22/25 46/24 51/16 55/17 22/25 46/24 51/16 55/17 22/25 46/24 51/16 55/17 22/25 46/24 51/16 55/17
 71/11 72/20 76/22 83/23 71/11 72/20 76/22 83/23 71/11 72/20 76/22 83/23 71/11 72/20 76/22 83/23
substantially [2] substantially [2] substantially [2] substantially [2]  72/9 72/9 72/9 72/9
 94/6 94/6 94/6 94/6
substantive [1] substantive [1] substantive [1] substantive [1]  13/22 13/22 13/22 13/22
substituted [1] substituted [1] substituted [1] substituted [1]  42/14 42/14 42/14 42/14
suburban [3] suburban [3] suburban [3] suburban [3]  51/20 51/25 51/20 51/25 51/20 51/25 51/20 51/25
 54/7 54/7 54/7 54/7
such [10] such [10] such [10] such [10]  10/19 15/9 16/10 10/19 15/9 16/10 10/19 15/9 16/10 10/19 15/9 16/10
 21/4 39/5 39/6 50/13 69/8 21/4 39/5 39/6 50/13 69/8 21/4 39/5 39/6 50/13 69/8 21/4 39/5 39/6 50/13 69/8
 74/18 76/9 74/18 76/9 74/18 76/9 74/18 76/9
suggesting [1] suggesting [1] suggesting [1] suggesting [1]  36/10 36/10 36/10 36/10
SULLIVAN [2] SULLIVAN [2] SULLIVAN [2] SULLIVAN [2]  1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4 1/23 96/4
SULLIVAN-HILL [2] SULLIVAN-HILL [2] SULLIVAN-HILL [2] SULLIVAN-HILL [2]  1/23 1/23 1/23 1/23
 96/4 96/4 96/4 96/4
summary [2] summary [2] summary [2] summary [2]  11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19 11/14 11/19
summer [1] summer [1] summer [1] summer [1]  60/5 60/5 60/5 60/5
supermarket [2] supermarket [2] supermarket [2] supermarket [2]  56/16 56/16 56/16 56/16
 56/17 56/17 56/17 56/17
Superstorm [7] Superstorm [7] Superstorm [7] Superstorm [7]  25/16 42/25 25/16 42/25 25/16 42/25 25/16 42/25
 72/11 73/6 73/9 73/19 72/11 73/6 73/9 73/19 72/11 73/6 73/9 73/19 72/11 73/6 73/9 73/19
 74/13 74/13 74/13 74/13
Superstorm Sandy [3] Superstorm Sandy [3] Superstorm Sandy [3] Superstorm Sandy [3]  25/16 25/16 25/16 25/16
 42/25 72/11 42/25 72/11 42/25 72/11 42/25 72/11
support [6] support [6] support [6] support [6]  37/8 37/8 37/9 37/8 37/8 37/9 37/8 37/8 37/9 37/8 37/8 37/9
 42/18 42/22 72/24 42/18 42/22 72/24 42/18 42/22 72/24 42/18 42/22 72/24
Supreme [1] Supreme [1] Supreme [1] Supreme [1]  89/13 89/13 89/13 89/13
sure [2] sure [2] sure [2] sure [2]  33/20 37/16 33/20 37/16 33/20 37/16 33/20 37/16
surge [2] surge [2] surge [2] surge [2]  72/10 75/1 72/10 75/1 72/10 75/1 72/10 75/1



SSSS
surges [1] surges [1] surges [1] surges [1]  72/19 72/19 72/19 72/19
SURMAN [2] SURMAN [2] SURMAN [2] SURMAN [2]  2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4 2/6 6/4
surrounding [1] surrounding [1] surrounding [1] surrounding [1]  85/6 85/6 85/6 85/6
survey [5] survey [5] survey [5] survey [5]  44/4 44/5 44/25 44/4 44/5 44/25 44/4 44/5 44/25 44/4 44/5 44/25
 46/4 48/10 46/4 48/10 46/4 48/10 46/4 48/10
Sussex [1] Sussex [1] Sussex [1] Sussex [1]  31/2 31/2 31/2 31/2
sustain [1] sustain [1] sustain [1] sustain [1]  23/20 23/20 23/20 23/20
sustainable [2] sustainable [2] sustainable [2] sustainable [2]  20/7 74/16 20/7 74/16 20/7 74/16 20/7 74/16
sustaining [1] sustaining [1] sustaining [1] sustaining [1]  37/9 37/9 37/9 37/9
sworn [1] sworn [1] sworn [1] sworn [1]  7/4 7/4 7/4 7/4
system [2] system [2] system [2] system [2]  85/8 92/13 85/8 92/13 85/8 92/13 85/8 92/13
systems [1] systems [1] systems [1] systems [1]  81/20 81/20 81/20 81/20
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T's [1] T's [1] T's [1] T's [1]  26/8 26/8 26/8 26/8
T-32 [2] T-32 [2] T-32 [2] T-32 [2]  4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5 4/2 8/5
table [7] table [7] table [7] table [7]  15/19 43/13 60/8 15/19 43/13 60/8 15/19 43/13 60/8 15/19 43/13 60/8
 60/20 60/21 64/3 76/1 60/20 60/21 64/3 76/1 60/20 60/21 64/3 76/1 60/20 60/21 64/3 76/1
take [11] take [11] take [11] take [11]  9/9 21/20 23/3 9/9 21/20 23/3 9/9 21/20 23/3 9/9 21/20 23/3
 26/3 55/6 66/1 71/13 72/7 26/3 55/6 66/1 71/13 72/7 26/3 55/6 66/1 71/13 72/7 26/3 55/6 66/1 71/13 72/7
 77/20 88/11 94/5 77/20 88/11 94/5 77/20 88/11 94/5 77/20 88/11 94/5
taken [5] taken [5] taken [5] taken [5]  23/23 75/19 80/5 23/23 75/19 80/5 23/23 75/19 80/5 23/23 75/19 80/5
 93/24 96/8 93/24 96/8 93/24 96/8 93/24 96/8
takes [1] takes [1] takes [1] takes [1]  84/12 84/12 84/12 84/12
taking [9] taking [9] taking [9] taking [9]  28/17 30/16 28/17 30/16 28/17 30/16 28/17 30/16
 31/10 66/1 80/8 80/16 31/10 66/1 80/8 80/16 31/10 66/1 80/8 80/16 31/10 66/1 80/8 80/16
 84/15 91/19 94/2 84/15 91/19 94/2 84/15 91/19 94/2 84/15 91/19 94/2
talk [34] talk [34] talk [34] talk [34]  16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19 16/13 16/19
 16/23 16/24 17/22 17/23 16/23 16/24 17/22 17/23 16/23 16/24 17/22 17/23 16/23 16/24 17/22 17/23
 18/8 18/19 25/10 25/21 18/8 18/19 25/10 25/21 18/8 18/19 25/10 25/21 18/8 18/19 25/10 25/21
 26/15 28/7 28/18 40/20 26/15 28/7 28/18 40/20 26/15 28/7 28/18 40/20 26/15 28/7 28/18 40/20
 40/21 43/19 49/18 50/16 40/21 43/19 49/18 50/16 40/21 43/19 49/18 50/16 40/21 43/19 49/18 50/16
 51/1 51/3 53/22 53/23 54/1 51/1 51/3 53/22 53/23 54/1 51/1 51/3 53/22 53/23 54/1 51/1 51/3 53/22 53/23 54/1
 60/7 60/13 60/19 68/11 60/7 60/13 60/19 68/11 60/7 60/13 60/19 68/11 60/7 60/13 60/19 68/11
 71/23 76/5 77/25 79/25 71/23 76/5 77/25 79/25 71/23 76/5 77/25 79/25 71/23 76/5 77/25 79/25
 80/1 82/22 88/11 80/1 82/22 88/11 80/1 82/22 88/11 80/1 82/22 88/11
talked [10] talked [10] talked [10] talked [10]  18/10 28/3 18/10 28/3 18/10 28/3 18/10 28/3
 34/16 40/25 58/1 58/3 77/9 34/16 40/25 58/1 58/3 77/9 34/16 40/25 58/1 58/3 77/9 34/16 40/25 58/1 58/3 77/9
 77/11 83/5 84/19 77/11 83/5 84/19 77/11 83/5 84/19 77/11 83/5 84/19
talking [22] talking [22] talking [22] talking [22]  12/12 17/12 12/12 17/12 12/12 17/12 12/12 17/12
 19/25 22/3 25/15 31/9 19/25 22/3 25/15 31/9 19/25 22/3 25/15 31/9 19/25 22/3 25/15 31/9
 31/13 34/22 35/2 36/16 31/13 34/22 35/2 36/16 31/13 34/22 35/2 36/16 31/13 34/22 35/2 36/16
 37/17 39/17 41/23 43/7 37/17 39/17 41/23 43/7 37/17 39/17 41/23 43/7 37/17 39/17 41/23 43/7
 49/20 68/12 68/13 74/22 49/20 68/12 68/13 74/22 49/20 68/12 68/13 74/22 49/20 68/12 68/13 74/22
 75/13 75/24 76/13 86/19 75/13 75/24 76/13 86/19 75/13 75/24 76/13 86/19 75/13 75/24 76/13 86/19
tax [4] tax [4] tax [4] tax [4]  21/15 21/15 69/12 21/15 21/15 69/12 21/15 21/15 69/12 21/15 21/15 69/12
 69/12 69/12 69/12 69/12
TDR [10] TDR [10] TDR [10] TDR [10]  77/16 77/21 77/25 77/16 77/21 77/25 77/16 77/21 77/25 77/16 77/21 77/25
 78/1 78/21 83/5 87/4 87/19 78/1 78/21 83/5 87/4 87/19 78/1 78/21 83/5 87/4 87/19 78/1 78/21 83/5 87/4 87/19
 87/19 88/6 87/19 88/6 87/19 88/6 87/19 88/6
technical [1] technical [1] technical [1] technical [1]  54/4 54/4 54/4 54/4
technically [1] technically [1] technically [1] technically [1]  69/25 69/25 69/25 69/25
tell [1] tell [1] tell [1] tell [1]  35/1 35/1 35/1 35/1
temporary [1] temporary [1] temporary [1] temporary [1]  73/20 73/20 73/20 73/20
ten [11] ten [11] ten [11] ten [11]  38/14 38/16 38/17 38/14 38/16 38/17 38/14 38/16 38/17 38/14 38/16 38/17
 61/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 61/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 61/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 61/17 61/25 62/11 62/14
 62/17 63/9 64/5 73/21 62/17 63/9 64/5 73/21 62/17 63/9 64/5 73/21 62/17 63/9 64/5 73/21
ten dollars [5] ten dollars [5] ten dollars [5] ten dollars [5]  61/17 61/17 61/17 61/17
 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/17 61/25 62/11 62/14 62/17
ten-dollar [2] ten-dollar [2] ten-dollar [2] ten-dollar [2]  63/9 64/5 63/9 64/5 63/9 64/5 63/9 64/5
term [1] term [1] term [1] term [1]  54/4 54/4 54/4 54/4
terminology [1] terminology [1] terminology [1] terminology [1]  49/25 49/25 49/25 49/25
terms [61] terms [61] terms [61] terms [61]  11/4 12/13 11/4 12/13 11/4 12/13 11/4 12/13
 15/24 23/2 25/8 25/11 15/24 23/2 25/8 25/11 15/24 23/2 25/8 25/11 15/24 23/2 25/8 25/11
 25/24 26/1 26/20 27/22 25/24 26/1 26/20 27/22 25/24 26/1 26/20 27/22 25/24 26/1 26/20 27/22
 28/14 31/7 34/16 35/19 28/14 31/7 34/16 35/19 28/14 31/7 34/16 35/19 28/14 31/7 34/16 35/19
 37/13 39/9 39/12 39/12 37/13 39/9 39/12 39/12 37/13 39/9 39/12 39/12 37/13 39/9 39/12 39/12
 43/23 44/17 47/10 47/24 43/23 44/17 47/10 47/24 43/23 44/17 47/10 47/24 43/23 44/17 47/10 47/24
 50/6 50/17 51/6 52/22 53/2 50/6 50/17 51/6 52/22 53/2 50/6 50/17 51/6 52/22 53/2 50/6 50/17 51/6 52/22 53/2
 53/24 54/12 55/21 56/4 53/24 54/12 55/21 56/4 53/24 54/12 55/21 56/4 53/24 54/12 55/21 56/4

 56/8 57/8 58/2 58/7 58/8 56/8 57/8 58/2 58/7 58/8 56/8 57/8 58/2 58/7 58/8 56/8 57/8 58/2 58/7 58/8
 58/13 58/17 59/17 60/2 58/13 58/17 59/17 60/2 58/13 58/17 59/17 60/2 58/13 58/17 59/17 60/2
 60/4 60/16 63/5 66/9 66/19 60/4 60/16 63/5 66/9 66/19 60/4 60/16 63/5 66/9 66/19 60/4 60/16 63/5 66/9 66/19
 71/18 72/23 73/8 74/17 71/18 72/23 73/8 74/17 71/18 72/23 73/8 74/17 71/18 72/23 73/8 74/17
 75/2 75/11 75/22 81/5 83/1 75/2 75/11 75/22 81/5 83/1 75/2 75/11 75/22 81/5 83/1 75/2 75/11 75/22 81/5 83/1
 83/11 84/3 87/22 88/19 83/11 84/3 87/22 88/19 83/11 84/3 87/22 88/19 83/11 84/3 87/22 88/19
 89/21 89/22 94/3 89/21 89/22 94/3 89/21 89/22 94/3 89/21 89/22 94/3
testified [1] testified [1] testified [1] testified [1]  7/5 7/5 7/5 7/5
testifying [1] testifying [1] testifying [1] testifying [1]  7/21 7/21 7/21 7/21
testimony [33] testimony [33] testimony [33] testimony [33]  6/1 7/12 6/1 7/12 6/1 7/12 6/1 7/12
 8/9 8/10 8/20 8/23 8/25 8/9 8/10 8/20 8/23 8/25 8/9 8/10 8/20 8/23 8/25 8/9 8/10 8/20 8/23 8/25
 9/20 9/22 12/12 14/24 9/20 9/22 12/12 14/24 9/20 9/22 12/12 14/24 9/20 9/22 12/12 14/24
 14/25 15/1 15/18 16/8 25/8 14/25 15/1 15/18 16/8 25/8 14/25 15/1 15/18 16/8 25/8 14/25 15/1 15/18 16/8 25/8
 26/20 52/16 52/16 56/7 26/20 52/16 52/16 56/7 26/20 52/16 52/16 56/7 26/20 52/16 52/16 56/7
 57/21 58/10 59/12 66/11 57/21 58/10 59/12 66/11 57/21 58/10 59/12 66/11 57/21 58/10 59/12 66/11
 68/15 68/15 71/1 71/2 71/2 68/15 68/15 71/1 71/2 71/2 68/15 68/15 71/1 71/2 71/2 68/15 68/15 71/1 71/2 71/2
 78/10 88/16 94/1 95/17 78/10 88/16 94/1 95/17 78/10 88/16 94/1 95/17 78/10 88/16 94/1 95/17
than [15] than [15] than [15] than [15]  39/21 42/3 45/7 39/21 42/3 45/7 39/21 42/3 45/7 39/21 42/3 45/7
 45/14 46/12 46/13 46/18 45/14 46/12 46/13 46/18 45/14 46/12 46/13 46/18 45/14 46/12 46/13 46/18
 48/17 48/22 56/22 62/12 48/17 48/22 56/22 62/12 48/17 48/22 56/22 62/12 48/17 48/22 56/22 62/12
 63/3 65/12 91/17 93/16 63/3 65/12 91/17 93/16 63/3 65/12 91/17 93/16 63/3 65/12 91/17 93/16
thank [9] thank [9] thank [9] thank [9]  5/23 5/24 6/12 5/23 5/24 6/12 5/23 5/24 6/12 5/23 5/24 6/12
 6/25 7/1 7/6 7/18 14/10 6/25 7/1 7/6 7/18 14/10 6/25 7/1 7/6 7/18 14/10 6/25 7/1 7/6 7/18 14/10
 95/16 95/16 95/16 95/16
that [566] that [566] that [566] that [566] 
that's [70] that's [70] that's [70] that's [70]  5/24 6/11 7/11 5/24 6/11 7/11 5/24 6/11 7/11 5/24 6/11 7/11
 8/5 9/25 11/17 13/5 14/11 8/5 9/25 11/17 13/5 14/11 8/5 9/25 11/17 13/5 14/11 8/5 9/25 11/17 13/5 14/11
 14/24 15/6 16/23 18/5 20/5 14/24 15/6 16/23 18/5 20/5 14/24 15/6 16/23 18/5 20/5 14/24 15/6 16/23 18/5 20/5
 24/24 25/22 26/18 29/11 24/24 25/22 26/18 29/11 24/24 25/22 26/18 29/11 24/24 25/22 26/18 29/11
 29/12 30/19 31/10 31/24 29/12 30/19 31/10 31/24 29/12 30/19 31/10 31/24 29/12 30/19 31/10 31/24
 32/15 36/8 38/18 38/20 32/15 36/8 38/18 38/20 32/15 36/8 38/18 38/20 32/15 36/8 38/18 38/20
 38/21 41/8 42/13 43/1 38/21 41/8 42/13 43/1 38/21 41/8 42/13 43/1 38/21 41/8 42/13 43/1
 43/14 44/5 44/24 45/4 45/4 43/14 44/5 44/24 45/4 45/4 43/14 44/5 44/24 45/4 45/4 43/14 44/5 44/24 45/4 45/4
 45/12 48/1 51/3 52/5 52/20 45/12 48/1 51/3 52/5 52/20 45/12 48/1 51/3 52/5 52/20 45/12 48/1 51/3 52/5 52/20
 52/21 53/17 54/5 55/3 52/21 53/17 54/5 55/3 52/21 53/17 54/5 55/3 52/21 53/17 54/5 55/3
 56/24 57/3 57/14 57/18 56/24 57/3 57/14 57/18 56/24 57/3 57/14 57/18 56/24 57/3 57/14 57/18
 58/18 59/20 60/8 61/14 58/18 59/20 60/8 61/14 58/18 59/20 60/8 61/14 58/18 59/20 60/8 61/14
 61/22 64/3 64/6 67/11 61/22 64/3 64/6 67/11 61/22 64/3 64/6 67/11 61/22 64/3 64/6 67/11
 69/25 70/12 72/8 73/11 69/25 70/12 72/8 73/11 69/25 70/12 72/8 73/11 69/25 70/12 72/8 73/11
 75/25 76/1 76/11 76/18 75/25 76/1 76/11 76/18 75/25 76/1 76/11 76/18 75/25 76/1 76/11 76/18
 82/21 87/13 90/21 93/1 82/21 87/13 90/21 93/1 82/21 87/13 90/21 93/1 82/21 87/13 90/21 93/1
 93/15 94/25 94/25 93/15 94/25 94/25 93/15 94/25 94/25 93/15 94/25 94/25
their [21] their [21] their [21] their [21]  10/3 23/11 25/8 10/3 23/11 25/8 10/3 23/11 25/8 10/3 23/11 25/8
 32/21 33/1 35/19 37/9 32/21 33/1 35/19 37/9 32/21 33/1 35/19 37/9 32/21 33/1 35/19 37/9
 37/10 37/13 40/6 40/6 37/10 37/13 40/6 40/6 37/10 37/13 40/6 40/6 37/10 37/13 40/6 40/6
 40/23 42/19 45/5 55/3 40/23 42/19 45/5 55/3 40/23 42/19 45/5 55/3 40/23 42/19 45/5 55/3
 65/17 74/14 89/3 89/6 65/17 74/14 89/3 89/6 65/17 74/14 89/3 89/6 65/17 74/14 89/3 89/6
 89/16 94/8 89/16 94/8 89/16 94/8 89/16 94/8
them [13] them [13] them [13] them [13]  13/24 21/3 31/4 13/24 21/3 31/4 13/24 21/3 31/4 13/24 21/3 31/4
 32/2 37/8 37/9 42/22 47/9 32/2 37/8 37/9 42/22 47/9 32/2 37/8 37/9 42/22 47/9 32/2 37/8 37/9 42/22 47/9
 52/19 52/20 64/7 64/21 52/19 52/20 64/7 64/21 52/19 52/20 64/7 64/21 52/19 52/20 64/7 64/21
 79/8 79/8 79/8 79/8
theme [1] theme [1] theme [1] theme [1]  83/10 83/10 83/10 83/10
themselves [5] themselves [5] themselves [5] themselves [5]  23/20 37/10 23/20 37/10 23/20 37/10 23/20 37/10
 37/13 51/17 55/10 37/13 51/17 55/10 37/13 51/17 55/10 37/13 51/17 55/10
then [45] then [45] then [45] then [45]  14/23 18/7 19/4 14/23 18/7 19/4 14/23 18/7 19/4 14/23 18/7 19/4
 22/3 26/7 28/2 30/11 31/3 22/3 26/7 28/2 30/11 31/3 22/3 26/7 28/2 30/11 31/3 22/3 26/7 28/2 30/11 31/3
 36/13 36/13 37/24 41/21 36/13 36/13 37/24 41/21 36/13 36/13 37/24 41/21 36/13 36/13 37/24 41/21
 42/15 43/9 44/11 48/16 42/15 43/9 44/11 48/16 42/15 43/9 44/11 48/16 42/15 43/9 44/11 48/16
 57/3 59/3 59/4 60/2 61/9 57/3 59/3 59/4 60/2 61/9 57/3 59/3 59/4 60/2 61/9 57/3 59/3 59/4 60/2 61/9
 61/11 63/4 63/13 63/18 61/11 63/4 63/13 63/18 61/11 63/4 63/13 63/18 61/11 63/4 63/13 63/18
 64/1 65/1 69/22 76/6 76/7 64/1 65/1 69/22 76/6 76/7 64/1 65/1 69/22 76/6 76/7 64/1 65/1 69/22 76/6 76/7
 76/10 79/21 80/21 84/10 76/10 79/21 80/21 84/10 76/10 79/21 80/21 84/10 76/10 79/21 80/21 84/10
 85/21 86/6 86/8 86/21 87/6 85/21 86/6 86/8 86/21 87/6 85/21 86/6 86/8 86/21 87/6 85/21 86/6 86/8 86/21 87/6
 87/16 87/18 88/10 91/2 87/16 87/18 88/10 91/2 87/16 87/18 88/10 91/2 87/16 87/18 88/10 91/2
 91/14 95/6 91/14 95/6 91/14 95/6 91/14 95/6
there [84] there [84] there [84] there [84]  5/10 5/18 5/19 5/10 5/18 5/19 5/10 5/18 5/19 5/10 5/18 5/19
 13/25 21/16 23/15 27/2 13/25 21/16 23/15 27/2 13/25 21/16 23/15 27/2 13/25 21/16 23/15 27/2
 27/8 28/8 29/19 30/18 27/8 28/8 29/19 30/18 27/8 28/8 29/19 30/18 27/8 28/8 29/19 30/18
 30/22 30/22 33/2 34/1 40/4 30/22 30/22 33/2 34/1 40/4 30/22 30/22 33/2 34/1 40/4 30/22 30/22 33/2 34/1 40/4
 41/2 44/10 44/13 45/18 41/2 44/10 44/13 45/18 41/2 44/10 44/13 45/18 41/2 44/10 44/13 45/18
 47/12 47/13 47/15 48/23 47/12 47/13 47/15 48/23 47/12 47/13 47/15 48/23 47/12 47/13 47/15 48/23

 50/12 51/22 53/6 53/6 50/12 51/22 53/6 53/6 50/12 51/22 53/6 53/6 50/12 51/22 53/6 53/6
 53/14 53/15 54/8 54/23 53/14 53/15 54/8 54/23 53/14 53/15 54/8 54/23 53/14 53/15 54/8 54/23
 54/25 55/4 56/7 56/13 54/25 55/4 56/7 56/13 54/25 55/4 56/7 56/13 54/25 55/4 56/7 56/13
 56/17 57/11 58/3 58/4 56/17 57/11 58/3 58/4 56/17 57/11 58/3 58/4 56/17 57/11 58/3 58/4
 58/16 58/16 59/14 61/24 58/16 58/16 59/14 61/24 58/16 58/16 59/14 61/24 58/16 58/16 59/14 61/24
 62/13 63/10 63/12 63/14 62/13 63/10 63/12 63/14 62/13 63/10 63/12 63/14 62/13 63/10 63/12 63/14
 63/17 64/16 65/3 66/10 63/17 64/16 65/3 66/10 63/17 64/16 65/3 66/10 63/17 64/16 65/3 66/10
 66/25 67/2 67/7 67/10 66/25 67/2 67/7 67/10 66/25 67/2 67/7 67/10 66/25 67/2 67/7 67/10
 67/21 67/22 68/3 68/14 67/21 67/22 68/3 68/14 67/21 67/22 68/3 68/14 67/21 67/22 68/3 68/14
 68/17 68/20 69/11 70/11 68/17 68/20 69/11 70/11 68/17 68/20 69/11 70/11 68/17 68/20 69/11 70/11
 70/11 70/25 72/2 74/11 70/11 70/25 72/2 74/11 70/11 70/25 72/2 74/11 70/11 70/25 72/2 74/11
 76/6 77/7 77/13 78/8 80/25 76/6 77/7 77/13 78/8 80/25 76/6 77/7 77/13 78/8 80/25 76/6 77/7 77/13 78/8 80/25
 84/16 84/20 85/23 86/16 84/16 84/20 85/23 86/16 84/16 84/20 85/23 86/16 84/16 84/20 85/23 86/16
 86/23 89/6 92/12 92/21 86/23 89/6 92/12 92/21 86/23 89/6 92/12 92/21 86/23 89/6 92/12 92/21
 93/5 93/23 95/2 93/5 93/23 95/2 93/5 93/23 95/2 93/5 93/23 95/2
there'll [1] there'll [1] there'll [1] there'll [1]  16/7 16/7 16/7 16/7
there's [73] there's [73] there's [73] there's [73]  9/7 9/8 9/19 9/7 9/8 9/19 9/7 9/8 9/19 9/7 9/8 9/19
 9/20 9/21 14/13 14/16 9/20 9/21 14/13 14/16 9/20 9/21 14/13 14/16 9/20 9/21 14/13 14/16
 15/15 15/25 17/7 22/7 15/15 15/25 17/7 22/7 15/15 15/25 17/7 22/7 15/15 15/25 17/7 22/7
 22/10 23/15 26/9 30/11 22/10 23/15 26/9 30/11 22/10 23/15 26/9 30/11 22/10 23/15 26/9 30/11
 30/15 30/17 30/21 32/12 30/15 30/17 30/21 32/12 30/15 30/17 30/21 32/12 30/15 30/17 30/21 32/12
 33/5 33/5 33/6 35/12 35/21 33/5 33/5 33/6 35/12 35/21 33/5 33/5 33/6 35/12 35/21 33/5 33/5 33/6 35/12 35/21
 35/23 36/19 36/20 38/1 35/23 36/19 36/20 38/1 35/23 36/19 36/20 38/1 35/23 36/19 36/20 38/1
 38/5 42/9 46/1 46/20 50/10 38/5 42/9 46/1 46/20 50/10 38/5 42/9 46/1 46/20 50/10 38/5 42/9 46/1 46/20 50/10
 55/7 56/13 56/24 57/19 55/7 56/13 56/24 57/19 55/7 56/13 56/24 57/19 55/7 56/13 56/24 57/19
 58/12 59/19 59/19 60/8 58/12 59/19 59/19 60/8 58/12 59/19 59/19 60/8 58/12 59/19 59/19 60/8
 60/19 61/6 61/7 61/8 61/9 60/19 61/6 61/7 61/8 61/9 60/19 61/6 61/7 61/8 61/9 60/19 61/6 61/7 61/8 61/9
 61/10 61/10 61/11 61/17 61/10 61/10 61/11 61/17 61/10 61/10 61/11 61/17 61/10 61/10 61/11 61/17
 61/20 62/6 62/18 62/19 61/20 62/6 62/18 62/19 61/20 62/6 62/18 62/19 61/20 62/6 62/18 62/19
 63/4 63/16 63/24 64/5 64/8 63/4 63/16 63/24 64/5 64/8 63/4 63/16 63/24 64/5 64/8 63/4 63/16 63/24 64/5 64/8
 64/9 64/16 69/12 69/21 64/9 64/16 69/12 69/21 64/9 64/16 69/12 69/21 64/9 64/16 69/12 69/21
 69/22 70/7 73/11 76/9 69/22 70/7 73/11 76/9 69/22 70/7 73/11 76/9 69/22 70/7 73/11 76/9
 77/19 87/21 92/15 92/17 77/19 87/21 92/15 92/17 77/19 87/21 92/15 92/17 77/19 87/21 92/15 92/17
 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10 94/23 95/10
thereafter [1] thereafter [1] thereafter [1] thereafter [1]  87/18 87/18 87/18 87/18
therefore [5] therefore [5] therefore [5] therefore [5]  45/13 46/6 45/13 46/6 45/13 46/6 45/13 46/6
 67/4 89/17 92/12 67/4 89/17 92/12 67/4 89/17 92/12 67/4 89/17 92/12
thereof [1] thereof [1] thereof [1] thereof [1]  68/22 68/22 68/22 68/22
these [32] these [32] these [32] these [32]  19/2 22/16 19/2 22/16 19/2 22/16 19/2 22/16
 22/18 22/22 23/6 23/17 22/18 22/22 23/6 23/17 22/18 22/22 23/6 23/17 22/18 22/22 23/6 23/17
 25/6 31/19 31/20 36/17 25/6 31/19 31/20 36/17 25/6 31/19 31/20 36/17 25/6 31/19 31/20 36/17
 36/21 39/12 39/15 39/15 36/21 39/12 39/15 39/15 36/21 39/12 39/15 39/15 36/21 39/12 39/15 39/15
 41/8 41/20 41/25 47/8 48/2 41/8 41/20 41/25 47/8 48/2 41/8 41/20 41/25 47/8 48/2 41/8 41/20 41/25 47/8 48/2
 51/5 51/7 52/22 52/25 51/5 51/7 52/22 52/25 51/5 51/7 52/22 52/25 51/5 51/7 52/22 52/25
 54/11 58/2 59/9 70/22 54/11 58/2 59/9 70/22 54/11 58/2 59/9 70/22 54/11 58/2 59/9 70/22
 74/21 76/17 78/16 84/5 74/21 76/17 78/16 84/5 74/21 76/17 78/16 84/5 74/21 76/17 78/16 84/5
 85/17 85/17 85/17 85/17
they [38] they [38] they [38] they [38]  13/22 14/5 14/7 13/22 14/5 14/7 13/22 14/5 14/7 13/22 14/5 14/7
 15/23 22/16 23/18 23/18 15/23 22/16 23/18 23/18 15/23 22/16 23/18 23/18 15/23 22/16 23/18 23/18
 25/20 31/21 31/21 32/16 25/20 31/21 31/21 32/16 25/20 31/21 31/21 32/16 25/20 31/21 31/21 32/16
 32/21 33/1 33/3 38/25 32/21 33/1 33/3 38/25 32/21 33/1 33/3 38/25 32/21 33/1 33/3 38/25
 38/25 42/4 52/19 52/19 38/25 42/4 52/19 52/19 38/25 42/4 52/19 52/19 38/25 42/4 52/19 52/19
 54/3 55/4 62/4 62/7 62/10 54/3 55/4 62/4 62/7 62/10 54/3 55/4 62/4 62/7 62/10 54/3 55/4 62/4 62/7 62/10
 62/11 64/6 64/23 65/15 62/11 64/6 64/23 65/15 62/11 64/6 64/23 65/15 62/11 64/6 64/23 65/15
 66/3 81/4 86/17 87/20 66/3 81/4 86/17 87/20 66/3 81/4 86/17 87/20 66/3 81/4 86/17 87/20
 89/14 89/17 92/7 93/8 94/5 89/14 89/17 92/7 93/8 94/5 89/14 89/17 92/7 93/8 94/5 89/14 89/17 92/7 93/8 94/5
 94/23 94/23 94/23 94/23
they'd [1] they'd [1] they'd [1] they'd [1]  92/8 92/8 92/8 92/8
they'll [1] they'll [1] they'll [1] they'll [1]  65/16 65/16 65/16 65/16
they're [15] they're [15] they're [15] they're [15]  29/2 29/23 29/2 29/23 29/2 29/23 29/2 29/23
 31/19 31/20 36/19 45/7 31/19 31/20 36/19 45/7 31/19 31/20 36/19 45/7 31/19 31/20 36/19 45/7
 45/22 47/2 47/5 47/24 45/22 47/2 47/5 47/24 45/22 47/2 47/5 47/24 45/22 47/2 47/5 47/24
 66/16 72/5 72/6 72/20 66/16 72/5 72/6 72/20 66/16 72/5 72/6 72/20 66/16 72/5 72/6 72/20
 87/23 87/23 87/23 87/23
they've [2] they've [2] they've [2] they've [2]  10/2 13/23 10/2 13/23 10/2 13/23 10/2 13/23
thing [9] thing [9] thing [9] thing [9]  39/13 47/15 39/13 47/15 39/13 47/15 39/13 47/15
 56/20 62/5 65/19 66/6 56/20 62/5 65/19 66/6 56/20 62/5 65/19 66/6 56/20 62/5 65/19 66/6
 66/19 68/11 88/10 66/19 68/11 88/10 66/19 68/11 88/10 66/19 68/11 88/10
things [26] things [26] things [26] things [26]  15/4 15/10 15/4 15/10 15/4 15/10 15/4 15/10
 15/15 18/10 20/2 27/9 15/15 18/10 20/2 27/9 15/15 18/10 20/2 27/9 15/15 18/10 20/2 27/9
 34/20 39/8 47/21 48/2 51/6 34/20 39/8 47/21 48/2 51/6 34/20 39/8 47/21 48/2 51/6 34/20 39/8 47/21 48/2 51/6
 51/7 52/9 52/12 54/11 56/9 51/7 52/9 52/12 54/11 56/9 51/7 52/9 52/12 54/11 56/9 51/7 52/9 52/12 54/11 56/9



TTTT
things... [10] things... [10] things... [10] things... [10]  57/1 57/12 57/1 57/12 57/1 57/12 57/1 57/12
 61/12 70/23 70/24 79/12 61/12 70/23 70/24 79/12 61/12 70/23 70/24 79/12 61/12 70/23 70/24 79/12
 81/16 82/21 83/9 86/20 81/16 82/21 83/9 86/20 81/16 82/21 83/9 86/20 81/16 82/21 83/9 86/20
think [58] think [58] think [58] think [58]  7/16 8/8 8/16 7/16 8/8 8/16 7/16 8/8 8/16 7/16 8/8 8/16
 8/19 9/17 10/14 11/6 11/9 8/19 9/17 10/14 11/6 11/9 8/19 9/17 10/14 11/6 11/9 8/19 9/17 10/14 11/6 11/9
 11/18 11/21 17/3 18/6 19/1 11/18 11/21 17/3 18/6 19/1 11/18 11/21 17/3 18/6 19/1 11/18 11/21 17/3 18/6 19/1
 25/23 26/4 26/18 26/22 25/23 26/4 26/18 26/22 25/23 26/4 26/18 26/22 25/23 26/4 26/18 26/22
 27/1 27/3 29/23 29/24 30/5 27/1 27/3 29/23 29/24 30/5 27/1 27/3 29/23 29/24 30/5 27/1 27/3 29/23 29/24 30/5
 30/7 34/3 35/9 35/17 36/15 30/7 34/3 35/9 35/17 36/15 30/7 34/3 35/9 35/17 36/15 30/7 34/3 35/9 35/17 36/15
 37/24 39/13 41/15 42/9 37/24 39/13 41/15 42/9 37/24 39/13 41/15 42/9 37/24 39/13 41/15 42/9
 43/1 43/17 43/20 45/22 43/1 43/17 43/20 45/22 43/1 43/17 43/20 45/22 43/1 43/17 43/20 45/22
 47/20 48/21 50/16 52/19 47/20 48/21 50/16 52/19 47/20 48/21 50/16 52/19 47/20 48/21 50/16 52/19
 56/7 57/18 60/14 65/8 56/7 57/18 60/14 65/8 56/7 57/18 60/14 65/8 56/7 57/18 60/14 65/8
 67/11 67/12 67/21 68/3 67/11 67/12 67/21 68/3 67/11 67/12 67/21 68/3 67/11 67/12 67/21 68/3
 68/6 73/14 75/22 76/8 68/6 73/14 75/22 76/8 68/6 73/14 75/22 76/8 68/6 73/14 75/22 76/8
 76/11 80/11 80/12 86/2 76/11 80/11 80/12 86/2 76/11 80/11 80/12 86/2 76/11 80/11 80/12 86/2
 88/21 95/5 95/12 88/21 95/5 95/12 88/21 95/5 95/12 88/21 95/5 95/12
thinking [3] thinking [3] thinking [3] thinking [3]  43/21 48/23 43/21 48/23 43/21 48/23 43/21 48/23
 67/23 67/23 67/23 67/23
third [1] third [1] third [1] third [1]  91/7 91/7 91/7 91/7
this [88] this [88] this [88] this [88]  7/12 7/22 7/22 7/12 7/22 7/22 7/12 7/22 7/22 7/12 7/22 7/22
 8/9 8/17 8/17 9/15 9/19 8/9 8/17 8/17 9/15 9/19 8/9 8/17 8/17 9/15 9/19 8/9 8/17 8/17 9/15 9/19
 10/7 11/6 11/24 12/7 12/12 10/7 11/6 11/24 12/7 12/12 10/7 11/6 11/24 12/7 12/12 10/7 11/6 11/24 12/7 12/12
 14/17 15/23 17/19 18/2 14/17 15/23 17/19 18/2 14/17 15/23 17/19 18/2 14/17 15/23 17/19 18/2
 18/5 19/8 21/19 26/5 26/11 18/5 19/8 21/19 26/5 26/11 18/5 19/8 21/19 26/5 26/11 18/5 19/8 21/19 26/5 26/11
 26/16 29/25 30/9 31/12 26/16 29/25 30/9 31/12 26/16 29/25 30/9 31/12 26/16 29/25 30/9 31/12
 33/20 33/22 36/14 36/14 33/20 33/22 36/14 36/14 33/20 33/22 36/14 36/14 33/20 33/22 36/14 36/14
 40/17 40/21 40/21 43/12 40/17 40/21 40/21 43/12 40/17 40/21 40/21 43/12 40/17 40/21 40/21 43/12
 43/20 44/7 45/22 48/8 43/20 44/7 45/22 48/8 43/20 44/7 45/22 48/8 43/20 44/7 45/22 48/8
 48/16 48/17 49/17 49/20 48/16 48/17 49/17 49/20 48/16 48/17 49/17 49/20 48/16 48/17 49/17 49/20
 50/4 50/24 51/15 53/20 50/4 50/24 51/15 53/20 50/4 50/24 51/15 53/20 50/4 50/24 51/15 53/20
 53/22 57/16 57/22 57/24 53/22 57/16 57/22 57/24 53/22 57/16 57/22 57/24 53/22 57/16 57/22 57/24
 58/1 58/10 59/16 60/11 58/1 58/10 59/16 60/11 58/1 58/10 59/16 60/11 58/1 58/10 59/16 60/11
 60/21 66/7 68/11 68/12 60/21 66/7 68/11 68/12 60/21 66/7 68/11 68/12 60/21 66/7 68/11 68/12
 70/22 70/22 71/24 73/7 70/22 70/22 71/24 73/7 70/22 70/22 71/24 73/7 70/22 70/22 71/24 73/7
 73/12 73/19 74/9 76/11 73/12 73/19 74/9 76/11 73/12 73/19 74/9 76/11 73/12 73/19 74/9 76/11
 76/21 77/9 78/18 80/3 76/21 77/9 78/18 80/3 76/21 77/9 78/18 80/3 76/21 77/9 78/18 80/3
 80/14 80/14 82/23 84/5 80/14 80/14 82/23 84/5 80/14 80/14 82/23 84/5 80/14 80/14 82/23 84/5
 85/14 85/16 85/21 85/22 85/14 85/16 85/21 85/22 85/14 85/16 85/21 85/22 85/14 85/16 85/21 85/22
 87/2 87/12 87/13 89/16 87/2 87/12 87/13 89/16 87/2 87/12 87/13 89/16 87/2 87/12 87/13 89/16
 89/21 93/25 93/25 94/1 89/21 93/25 93/25 94/1 89/21 93/25 93/25 94/1 89/21 93/25 93/25 94/1
 95/12 95/18 95/12 95/18 95/12 95/18 95/12 95/18
thoroughly [1] thoroughly [1] thoroughly [1] thoroughly [1]  19/12 19/12 19/12 19/12
those [54] those [54] those [54] those [54]  9/12 10/22 9/12 10/22 9/12 10/22 9/12 10/22
 12/14 14/8 15/20 16/3 12/14 14/8 15/20 16/3 12/14 14/8 15/20 16/3 12/14 14/8 15/20 16/3
 21/12 21/17 21/23 21/25 21/12 21/17 21/23 21/25 21/12 21/17 21/23 21/25 21/12 21/17 21/23 21/25
 22/10 22/21 23/3 25/18 22/10 22/21 23/3 25/18 22/10 22/21 23/3 25/18 22/10 22/21 23/3 25/18
 26/23 26/23 27/9 27/23 26/23 26/23 27/9 27/23 26/23 26/23 27/9 27/23 26/23 26/23 27/9 27/23
 28/11 28/24 30/17 30/23 28/11 28/24 30/17 30/23 28/11 28/24 30/17 30/23 28/11 28/24 30/17 30/23
 32/19 33/23 35/25 36/5 32/19 33/23 35/25 36/5 32/19 33/23 35/25 36/5 32/19 33/23 35/25 36/5
 37/4 37/5 37/16 37/18 42/2 37/4 37/5 37/16 37/18 42/2 37/4 37/5 37/16 37/18 42/2 37/4 37/5 37/16 37/18 42/2
 43/3 47/1 52/18 55/14 43/3 47/1 52/18 55/14 43/3 47/1 52/18 55/14 43/3 47/1 52/18 55/14
 55/20 55/20 56/9 58/7 55/20 55/20 56/9 58/7 55/20 55/20 56/9 58/7 55/20 55/20 56/9 58/7
 59/17 59/18 60/6 60/14 59/17 59/18 60/6 60/14 59/17 59/18 60/6 60/14 59/17 59/18 60/6 60/14
 65/2 72/18 72/21 73/1 65/2 72/18 72/21 73/1 65/2 72/18 72/21 73/1 65/2 72/18 72/21 73/1
 76/16 83/9 84/2 89/10 92/3 76/16 83/9 84/2 89/10 92/3 76/16 83/9 84/2 89/10 92/3 76/16 83/9 84/2 89/10 92/3
 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2 94/20 95/2
though [4] though [4] though [4] though [4]  27/18 50/20 27/18 50/20 27/18 50/20 27/18 50/20
 65/20 67/13 65/20 67/13 65/20 67/13 65/20 67/13
thought [1] thought [1] thought [1] thought [1]  47/20 47/20 47/20 47/20
thousand [1] thousand [1] thousand [1] thousand [1]  36/7 36/7 36/7 36/7
three [8] three [8] three [8] three [8]  11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22 11/21 11/22
 12/14 27/11 60/21 72/21 12/14 27/11 60/21 72/21 12/14 27/11 60/21 72/21 12/14 27/11 60/21 72/21
 73/18 77/7 73/18 77/7 73/18 77/7 73/18 77/7
threw [1] threw [1] threw [1] threw [1]  89/17 89/17 89/17 89/17
through [19] through [19] through [19] through [19]  9/9 12/12 9/9 12/12 9/9 12/12 9/9 12/12
 13/15 13/24 21/7 23/23 13/15 13/24 21/7 23/23 13/15 13/24 21/7 23/23 13/15 13/24 21/7 23/23
 33/23 48/23 49/1 55/23 33/23 48/23 49/1 55/23 33/23 48/23 49/1 55/23 33/23 48/23 49/1 55/23
 76/2 78/19 78/20 80/20 76/2 78/19 78/20 80/20 76/2 78/19 78/20 80/20 76/2 78/19 78/20 80/20
 83/6 87/1 93/7 93/18 94/19 83/6 87/1 93/7 93/18 94/19 83/6 87/1 93/7 93/18 94/19 83/6 87/1 93/7 93/18 94/19

throughout [2] throughout [2] throughout [2] throughout [2]  20/22 60/6 20/22 60/6 20/22 60/6 20/22 60/6
throws [1] throws [1] throws [1] throws [1]  65/11 65/11 65/11 65/11
Thursday [1] Thursday [1] Thursday [1] Thursday [1]  1/8 1/8 1/8 1/8
tideland [1] tideland [1] tideland [1] tideland [1]  69/21 69/21 69/21 69/21
tie [2] tie [2] tie [2] tie [2]  18/5 75/4 18/5 75/4 18/5 75/4 18/5 75/4
tied [1] tied [1] tied [1] tied [1]  5/19 5/19 5/19 5/19
time [32] time [32] time [32] time [32]  9/10 11/13 11/13 9/10 11/13 11/13 9/10 11/13 11/13 9/10 11/13 11/13
 14/3 22/16 28/13 32/21 14/3 22/16 28/13 32/21 14/3 22/16 28/13 32/21 14/3 22/16 28/13 32/21
 36/15 36/25 43/25 44/7 36/15 36/25 43/25 44/7 36/15 36/25 43/25 44/7 36/15 36/25 43/25 44/7
 44/10 46/4 50/12 53/2 44/10 46/4 50/12 53/2 44/10 46/4 50/12 53/2 44/10 46/4 50/12 53/2
 53/22 67/1 73/19 75/3 53/22 67/1 73/19 75/3 53/22 67/1 73/19 75/3 53/22 67/1 73/19 75/3
 75/22 81/20 82/5 85/22 75/22 81/20 82/5 85/22 75/22 81/20 82/5 85/22 75/22 81/20 82/5 85/22
 86/3 87/4 88/13 88/23 89/7 86/3 87/4 88/13 88/23 89/7 86/3 87/4 88/13 88/23 89/7 86/3 87/4 88/13 88/23 89/7
 94/21 95/7 95/18 96/8 94/21 95/7 95/18 96/8 94/21 95/7 95/18 96/8 94/21 95/7 95/18 96/8
times [3] times [3] times [3] times [3]  15/13 32/5 52/2 15/13 32/5 52/2 15/13 32/5 52/2 15/13 32/5 52/2
today [2] today [2] today [2] today [2]  78/11 79/2 78/11 79/2 78/11 79/2 78/11 79/2
together [4] together [4] together [4] together [4]  8/19 42/4 8/19 42/4 8/19 42/4 8/19 42/4
 79/8 88/13 79/8 88/13 79/8 88/13 79/8 88/13
Toms [9] Toms [9] Toms [9] Toms [9]  29/15 73/21 73/22 29/15 73/21 73/22 29/15 73/21 73/22 29/15 73/21 73/22
 73/23 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 73/23 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 73/23 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3 73/23 73/25 74/1 74/2 74/3
 74/5 74/5 74/5 74/5
Toms River [8] Toms River [8] Toms River [8] Toms River [8]  29/15 73/21 29/15 73/21 29/15 73/21 29/15 73/21
 73/22 73/23 73/25 74/2 73/22 73/23 73/25 74/2 73/22 73/23 73/25 74/2 73/22 73/23 73/25 74/2
 74/3 74/5 74/3 74/5 74/3 74/5 74/3 74/5
tonight [1] tonight [1] tonight [1] tonight [1]  89/25 89/25 89/25 89/25
too [9] too [9] too [9] too [9]  22/15 41/3 41/4 22/15 41/3 41/4 22/15 41/3 41/4 22/15 41/3 41/4
 56/6 59/16 62/1 62/20 56/6 59/16 62/1 62/20 56/6 59/16 62/1 62/20 56/6 59/16 62/1 62/20
 78/14 95/13 78/14 95/13 78/14 95/13 78/14 95/13
took [5] took [5] took [5] took [5]  32/3 70/7 74/9 32/3 70/7 74/9 32/3 70/7 74/9 32/3 70/7 74/9
 77/14 90/17 77/14 90/17 77/14 90/17 77/14 90/17
tools [1] tools [1] tools [1] tools [1]  29/1 29/1 29/1 29/1
top [2] top [2] top [2] top [2]  34/9 34/14 34/9 34/14 34/9 34/14 34/9 34/14
topography [1] topography [1] topography [1] topography [1]  39/7 39/7 39/7 39/7
tourists [1] tourists [1] tourists [1] tourists [1]  49/12 49/12 49/12 49/12
towards [3] towards [3] towards [3] towards [3]  41/3 47/23 41/3 47/23 41/3 47/23 41/3 47/23
 85/4 85/4 85/4 85/4
town [8] town [8] town [8] town [8]  24/19 24/20 33/4 24/19 24/20 33/4 24/19 24/20 33/4 24/19 24/20 33/4
 56/12 74/6 77/8 82/1 85/5 56/12 74/6 77/8 82/1 85/5 56/12 74/6 77/8 82/1 85/5 56/12 74/6 77/8 82/1 85/5
townhomes [1] townhomes [1] townhomes [1] townhomes [1]  5/10 5/10 5/10 5/10
township [213] township [213] township [213] township [213] 
township's [25] township's [25] township's [25] township's [25]  6/8 8/21 6/8 8/21 6/8 8/21 6/8 8/21
 15/16 43/24 44/3 44/9 15/16 43/24 44/3 44/9 15/16 43/24 44/3 44/9 15/16 43/24 44/3 44/9
 44/12 45/19 46/5 46/23 44/12 45/19 46/5 46/23 44/12 45/19 46/5 46/23 44/12 45/19 46/5 46/23
 49/4 56/23 58/11 67/16 49/4 56/23 58/11 67/16 49/4 56/23 58/11 67/16 49/4 56/23 58/11 67/16
 67/17 68/21 71/17 74/15 67/17 68/21 71/17 74/15 67/17 68/21 71/17 74/15 67/17 68/21 71/17 74/15
 77/3 82/22 88/14 88/17 77/3 82/22 88/14 88/17 77/3 82/22 88/14 88/17 77/3 82/22 88/14 88/17
 89/11 90/15 91/7 89/11 90/15 91/7 89/11 90/15 91/7 89/11 90/15 91/7
townships [1] townships [1] townships [1] townships [1]  30/10 30/10 30/10 30/10
tracking [1] tracking [1] tracking [1] tracking [1]  75/2 75/2 75/2 75/2
tracts [1] tracts [1] tracts [1] tracts [1]  35/8 35/8 35/8 35/8
transcript [1] transcript [1] transcript [1] transcript [1]  96/7 96/7 96/7 96/7
transcripts [1] transcripts [1] transcripts [1] transcripts [1]  15/21 15/21 15/21 15/21
transects [2] transects [2] transects [2] transects [2]  54/4 54/6 54/4 54/6 54/4 54/6 54/4 54/6
transfer [7] transfer [7] transfer [7] transfer [7]  20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13 20/14 24/13
 77/14 77/17 78/21 83/7 77/14 77/17 78/21 83/7 77/14 77/17 78/21 83/7 77/14 77/17 78/21 83/7
 88/7 88/7 88/7 88/7
transfers [1] transfers [1] transfers [1] transfers [1]  24/14 24/14 24/14 24/14
transit [2] transit [2] transit [2] transit [2]  15/12 54/11 15/12 54/11 15/12 54/11 15/12 54/11
translates [1] translates [1] translates [1] translates [1]  86/8 86/8 86/8 86/8
transpire [1] transpire [1] transpire [1] transpire [1]  65/5 65/5 65/5 65/5
transportation [4] transportation [4] transportation [4] transportation [4]  15/10 15/10 15/10 15/10
 15/12 24/8 93/4 15/12 24/8 93/4 15/12 24/8 93/4 15/12 24/8 93/4
travel [8] travel [8] travel [8] travel [8]  50/12 50/16 50/12 50/16 50/12 50/16 50/12 50/16
 50/24 52/2 52/8 53/2 54/10 50/24 52/2 52/8 53/2 54/10 50/24 52/2 52/8 53/2 54/10 50/24 52/2 52/8 53/2 54/10
 57/11 57/11 57/11 57/11
treated [1] treated [1] treated [1] treated [1]  95/1 95/1 95/1 95/1
trend [1] trend [1] trend [1] trend [1]  41/3 41/3 41/3 41/3
true [1] true [1] true [1] true [1]  96/7 96/7 96/7 96/7
try [2] try [2] try [2] try [2]  9/9 26/12 9/9 26/12 9/9 26/12 9/9 26/12
trying [9] trying [9] trying [9] trying [9]  18/23 20/13 18/23 20/13 18/23 20/13 18/23 20/13
 26/6 57/22 66/18 71/19 26/6 57/22 66/18 71/19 26/6 57/22 66/18 71/19 26/6 57/22 66/18 71/19
 81/9 88/20 89/9 81/9 88/20 89/9 81/9 88/20 89/9 81/9 88/20 89/9

turn [1] turn [1] turn [1] turn [1]  37/24 37/24 37/24 37/24
Turnpike [1] Turnpike [1] Turnpike [1] Turnpike [1]  40/2 40/2 40/2 40/2
two [16] two [16] two [16] two [16]  16/23 21/8 24/20 16/23 21/8 24/20 16/23 21/8 24/20 16/23 21/8 24/20
 27/12 27/22 40/3 42/10 27/12 27/22 40/3 42/10 27/12 27/22 40/3 42/10 27/12 27/22 40/3 42/10
 43/3 44/12 44/19 49/2 43/3 44/12 44/19 49/2 43/3 44/12 44/19 49/2 43/3 44/12 44/19 49/2
 61/18 69/12 76/20 77/8 61/18 69/12 76/20 77/8 61/18 69/12 76/20 77/8 61/18 69/12 76/20 77/8
 90/16 90/16 90/16 90/16
two percent [1] two percent [1] two percent [1] two percent [1]  49/2 49/2 49/2 49/2
two-dollar [1] two-dollar [1] two-dollar [1] two-dollar [1]  61/18 61/18 61/18 61/18
type [3] type [3] type [3] type [3]  23/2 49/13 72/17 23/2 49/13 72/17 23/2 49/13 72/17 23/2 49/13 72/17
types [10] types [10] types [10] types [10]  21/6 22/17 21/6 22/17 21/6 22/17 21/6 22/17
 34/20 37/7 39/4 41/12 47/3 34/20 37/7 39/4 41/12 47/3 34/20 37/7 39/4 41/12 47/3 34/20 37/7 39/4 41/12 47/3
 56/22 61/6 75/2 56/22 61/6 75/2 56/22 61/6 75/2 56/22 61/6 75/2
typically [1] typically [1] typically [1] typically [1]  70/12 70/12 70/12 70/12

UUUU
ULAKY [1] ULAKY [1] ULAKY [1] ULAKY [1]  2/3 2/3 2/3 2/3
ultimate [3] ultimate [3] ultimate [3] ultimate [3]  89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12 89/20 90/12
 91/13 91/13 91/13 91/13
ultimately [5] ultimately [5] ultimately [5] ultimately [5]  22/21 84/8 22/21 84/8 22/21 84/8 22/21 84/8
 89/1 89/5 89/13 89/1 89/5 89/13 89/1 89/5 89/13 89/1 89/5 89/13
under [13] under [13] under [13] under [13]  11/22 15/16 11/22 15/16 11/22 15/16 11/22 15/16
 19/9 48/9 61/12 62/22 19/9 48/9 61/12 62/22 19/9 48/9 61/12 62/22 19/9 48/9 61/12 62/22
 62/23 67/16 67/17 69/21 62/23 67/16 67/17 69/21 62/23 67/16 67/17 69/21 62/23 67/16 67/17 69/21
 70/12 70/13 94/17 70/12 70/13 94/17 70/12 70/13 94/17 70/12 70/13 94/17
undermines [1] undermines [1] undermines [1] undermines [1]  56/2 56/2 56/2 56/2
underpins [1] underpins [1] underpins [1] underpins [1]  50/1 50/1 50/1 50/1
underscores [2] underscores [2] underscores [2] underscores [2]  22/15 68/4 22/15 68/4 22/15 68/4 22/15 68/4
understand [16] understand [16] understand [16] understand [16]  6/14 8/17 6/14 8/17 6/14 8/17 6/14 8/17
 9/18 14/4 19/8 19/12 29/25 9/18 14/4 19/8 19/12 29/25 9/18 14/4 19/8 19/12 29/25 9/18 14/4 19/8 19/12 29/25
 39/14 51/6 52/3 54/5 67/13 39/14 51/6 52/3 54/5 67/13 39/14 51/6 52/3 54/5 67/13 39/14 51/6 52/3 54/5 67/13
 68/24 73/15 78/15 80/12 68/24 73/15 78/15 80/12 68/24 73/15 78/15 80/12 68/24 73/15 78/15 80/12
understanding [7] understanding [7] understanding [7] understanding [7]  9/12 9/12 9/12 9/12
 11/1 19/2 31/14 49/25 11/1 19/2 31/14 49/25 11/1 19/2 31/14 49/25 11/1 19/2 31/14 49/25
 54/13 55/5 54/13 55/5 54/13 55/5 54/13 55/5
undertaken [1] undertaken [1] undertaken [1] undertaken [1]  82/9 82/9 82/9 82/9
undertook [1] undertook [1] undertook [1] undertook [1]  70/5 70/5 70/5 70/5
unemployed [3] unemployed [3] unemployed [3] unemployed [3]  46/1 46/6 46/1 46/6 46/1 46/6 46/1 46/6
 46/9 46/9 46/9 46/9
unemployment [2] unemployment [2] unemployment [2] unemployment [2]  46/1 46/1 46/1 46/1
 46/16 46/16 46/16 46/16
unincorporated [2] unincorporated [2] unincorporated [2] unincorporated [2]  31/15 31/15 31/15 31/15
 31/19 31/19 31/19 31/19
unique [7] unique [7] unique [7] unique [7]  29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14 29/13 29/14
 30/4 31/8 47/3 49/5 55/12 30/4 31/8 47/3 49/5 55/12 30/4 31/8 47/3 49/5 55/12 30/4 31/8 47/3 49/5 55/12
unit [1] unit [1] unit [1] unit [1]  47/6 47/6 47/6 47/6
units [18] units [18] units [18] units [18]  46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21 46/20 46/21
 47/1 47/3 47/13 47/16 47/1 47/3 47/13 47/16 47/1 47/3 47/13 47/16 47/1 47/3 47/13 47/16
 47/17 47/18 48/8 48/12 47/17 47/18 48/8 48/12 47/17 47/18 48/8 48/12 47/17 47/18 48/8 48/12
 48/13 48/14 48/19 92/3 48/13 48/14 48/19 92/3 48/13 48/14 48/19 92/3 48/13 48/14 48/19 92/3
 92/4 92/5 92/5 92/8 92/4 92/5 92/5 92/8 92/4 92/5 92/5 92/8 92/4 92/5 92/5 92/8
University [1] University [1] University [1] University [1]  74/24 74/24 74/24 74/24
unlike [1] unlike [1] unlike [1] unlike [1]  20/25 20/25 20/25 20/25
unparalleled [1] unparalleled [1] unparalleled [1] unparalleled [1]  51/12 51/12 51/12 51/12
unquote [2] unquote [2] unquote [2] unquote [2]  73/20 74/7 73/20 74/7 73/20 74/7 73/20 74/7
unreasonable [1] unreasonable [1] unreasonable [1] unreasonable [1]  12/3 12/3 12/3 12/3
unusual [1] unusual [1] unusual [1] unusual [1]  57/13 57/13 57/13 57/13
up [18] up [18] up [18] up [18]  4/4 14/14 26/12 4/4 14/14 26/12 4/4 14/14 26/12 4/4 14/14 26/12
 32/14 32/17 32/17 32/20 32/14 32/17 32/17 32/20 32/14 32/17 32/17 32/20 32/14 32/17 32/17 32/20
 33/7 36/4 36/5 36/7 36/16 33/7 36/4 36/5 36/7 36/16 33/7 36/4 36/5 36/7 36/16 33/7 36/4 36/5 36/7 36/16
 39/18 39/19 49/17 61/1 39/18 39/19 49/17 61/1 39/18 39/19 49/17 61/1 39/18 39/19 49/17 61/1
 63/15 70/23 63/15 70/23 63/15 70/23 63/15 70/23
updating [1] updating [1] updating [1] updating [1]  77/22 77/22 77/22 77/22
upfront [2] upfront [2] upfront [2] upfront [2]  15/5 18/25 15/5 18/25 15/5 18/25 15/5 18/25
upland [1] upland [1] upland [1] upland [1]  20/13 20/13 20/13 20/13
upon [10] upon [10] upon [10] upon [10]  7/5 7/11 35/23 7/5 7/11 35/23 7/5 7/11 35/23 7/5 7/11 35/23
 35/23 41/13 51/21 56/14 35/23 41/13 51/21 56/14 35/23 41/13 51/21 56/14 35/23 41/13 51/21 56/14
 80/7 93/2 93/16 80/7 93/2 93/16 80/7 93/2 93/16 80/7 93/2 93/16
upper [1] upper [1] upper [1] upper [1]  30/10 30/10 30/10 30/10
urban [3] urban [3] urban [3] urban [3]  51/24 54/6 54/7 51/24 54/6 54/7 51/24 54/6 54/7 51/24 54/6 54/7
us [5] us [5] us [5] us [5]  27/5 28/15 37/2 27/5 28/15 37/2 27/5 28/15 37/2 27/5 28/15 37/2
 40/18 43/15 40/18 43/15 40/18 43/15 40/18 43/15



UUUU
use [17] use [17] use [17] use [17]  5/12 5/14 36/2 5/12 5/14 36/2 5/12 5/14 36/2 5/12 5/14 36/2
 39/17 50/2 61/7 65/16 71/9 39/17 50/2 61/7 65/16 71/9 39/17 50/2 61/7 65/16 71/9 39/17 50/2 61/7 65/16 71/9
 81/11 81/20 82/7 86/9 81/11 81/20 82/7 86/9 81/11 81/20 82/7 86/9 81/11 81/20 82/7 86/9
 86/18 86/23 88/1 92/19 86/18 86/23 88/1 92/19 86/18 86/23 88/1 92/19 86/18 86/23 88/1 92/19
 94/12 94/12 94/12 94/12
used [3] used [3] used [3] used [3]  29/1 29/2 31/16 29/1 29/2 31/16 29/1 29/2 31/16 29/1 29/2 31/16
uses [2] uses [2] uses [2] uses [2]  85/4 87/8 85/4 87/8 85/4 87/8 85/4 87/8
using [3] using [3] using [3] using [3]  34/4 49/24 83/15 34/4 49/24 83/15 34/4 49/24 83/15 34/4 49/24 83/15
utilities [1] utilities [1] utilities [1] utilities [1]  81/19 81/19 81/19 81/19
utility [2] utility [2] utility [2] utility [2]  77/22 88/8 77/22 88/8 77/22 88/8 77/22 88/8

VVVV
valid [8] valid [8] valid [8] valid [8]  13/10 13/13 13/10 13/13 13/10 13/13 13/10 13/13
 13/20 13/21 14/2 14/4 13/20 13/21 14/2 14/4 13/20 13/21 14/2 14/4 13/20 13/21 14/2 14/4
 26/24 42/6 26/24 42/6 26/24 42/6 26/24 42/6
variety [20] variety [20] variety [20] variety [20]  15/15 15/21 15/15 15/21 15/15 15/21 15/15 15/21
 21/2 21/10 21/24 22/19 21/2 21/10 21/24 22/19 21/2 21/10 21/24 22/19 21/2 21/10 21/24 22/19
 24/10 30/21 42/22 51/5 24/10 30/21 42/22 51/5 24/10 30/21 42/22 51/5 24/10 30/21 42/22 51/5
 52/25 54/8 55/14 56/14 52/25 54/8 55/14 56/14 52/25 54/8 55/14 56/14 52/25 54/8 55/14 56/14
 76/24 78/25 86/20 89/4 76/24 78/25 86/20 89/4 76/24 78/25 86/20 89/4 76/24 78/25 86/20 89/4
 90/6 91/6 90/6 91/6 90/6 91/6 90/6 91/6
various [5] various [5] various [5] various [5]  17/20 19/20 17/20 19/20 17/20 19/20 17/20 19/20
 24/6 43/8 82/17 24/6 43/8 82/17 24/6 43/8 82/17 24/6 43/8 82/17
vehicle [1] vehicle [1] vehicle [1] vehicle [1]  95/4 95/4 95/4 95/4
vehicular [1] vehicular [1] vehicular [1] vehicular [1]  57/11 57/11 57/11 57/11
venue [2] venue [2] venue [2] venue [2]  11/7 89/14 11/7 89/14 11/7 89/14 11/7 89/14
verified [2] verified [2] verified [2] verified [2]  13/10 14/2 13/10 14/2 13/10 14/2 13/10 14/2
verses [1] verses [1] verses [1] verses [1]  62/22 62/22 62/22 62/22
version [1] version [1] version [1] version [1]  78/11 78/11 78/11 78/11
versus [6] versus [6] versus [6] versus [6]  35/3 39/24 35/3 39/24 35/3 39/24 35/3 39/24
 47/25 51/24 66/17 93/17 47/25 51/24 66/17 93/17 47/25 51/24 66/17 93/17 47/25 51/24 66/17 93/17
very [44] very [44] very [44] very [44]  6/23 9/7 16/5 6/23 9/7 16/5 6/23 9/7 16/5 6/23 9/7 16/5
 18/6 18/6 21/25 21/25 18/6 18/6 21/25 21/25 18/6 18/6 21/25 21/25 18/6 18/6 21/25 21/25
 33/13 33/16 34/4 34/4 35/4 33/13 33/16 34/4 34/4 35/4 33/13 33/16 34/4 34/4 35/4 33/13 33/16 34/4 34/4 35/4
 35/4 35/17 40/4 42/20 35/4 35/17 40/4 42/20 35/4 35/17 40/4 42/20 35/4 35/17 40/4 42/20
 42/20 45/22 45/23 47/2 42/20 45/22 45/23 47/2 42/20 45/22 45/23 47/2 42/20 45/22 45/23 47/2
 47/3 49/4 49/9 49/13 49/13 47/3 49/4 49/9 49/13 49/13 47/3 49/4 49/9 49/13 49/13 47/3 49/4 49/9 49/13 49/13
 53/19 54/6 55/1 55/7 55/11 53/19 54/6 55/1 55/7 55/11 53/19 54/6 55/1 55/7 55/11 53/19 54/6 55/1 55/7 55/11
 55/12 55/24 63/5 63/5 55/12 55/24 63/5 63/5 55/12 55/24 63/5 63/5 55/12 55/24 63/5 63/5
 66/23 80/9 80/18 82/3 66/23 80/9 80/18 82/3 66/23 80/9 80/18 82/3 66/23 80/9 80/18 82/3
 84/17 88/16 88/18 93/14 84/17 88/16 88/18 93/14 84/17 88/16 88/18 93/14 84/17 88/16 88/18 93/14
 94/4 94/6 94/4 94/6 94/4 94/6 94/4 94/6
Victorian [2] Victorian [2] Victorian [2] Victorian [2]  5/17 5/18 5/17 5/18 5/17 5/18 5/17 5/18
view [2] view [2] view [2] view [2]  37/15 81/6 37/15 81/6 37/15 81/6 37/15 81/6
viewed [1] viewed [1] viewed [1] viewed [1]  15/22 15/22 15/22 15/22
village [1] village [1] village [1] village [1]  31/20 31/20 31/20 31/20
vision [11] vision [11] vision [11] vision [11]  37/13 79/22 37/13 79/22 37/13 79/22 37/13 79/22
 82/9 82/15 84/18 84/25 82/9 82/15 84/18 84/25 82/9 82/15 84/18 84/25 82/9 82/15 84/18 84/25
 85/3 86/7 86/8 86/9 87/1 85/3 86/7 86/8 86/9 87/1 85/3 86/7 86/8 86/9 87/1 85/3 86/7 86/8 86/9 87/1
visual [3] visual [3] visual [3] visual [3]  80/25 81/5 81/6 80/25 81/5 81/6 80/25 81/5 81/6 80/25 81/5 81/6
voice [1] voice [1] voice [1] voice [1]  26/12 26/12 26/12 26/12
voters [5] voters [5] voters [5] voters [5]  1/5 4/5 6/5 1/5 4/5 6/5 1/5 4/5 6/5 1/5 4/5 6/5
 10/1 13/12 10/1 13/12 10/1 13/12 10/1 13/12
voting [1] voting [1] voting [1] voting [1]  35/21 35/21 35/21 35/21
vulnerable [2] vulnerable [2] vulnerable [2] vulnerable [2]  73/1 75/10 73/1 75/10 73/1 75/10 73/1 75/10

WWWW
walking [2] walking [2] walking [2] walking [2]  53/11 53/12 53/11 53/12 53/11 53/12 53/11 53/12
want [31] want [31] want [31] want [31]  4/7 4/10 6/13 4/7 4/10 6/13 4/7 4/10 6/13 4/7 4/10 6/13
 9/21 15/4 15/5 33/21 36/10 9/21 15/4 15/5 33/21 36/10 9/21 15/4 15/5 33/21 36/10 9/21 15/4 15/5 33/21 36/10
 38/2 38/3 49/20 50/3 52/11 38/2 38/3 49/20 50/3 52/11 38/2 38/3 49/20 50/3 52/11 38/2 38/3 49/20 50/3 52/11
 52/24 54/2 54/3 54/10 55/1 52/24 54/2 54/3 54/10 55/1 52/24 54/2 54/3 54/10 55/1 52/24 54/2 54/3 54/10 55/1
 56/11 56/25 57/8 59/17 56/11 56/25 57/8 59/17 56/11 56/25 57/8 59/17 56/11 56/25 57/8 59/17
 59/18 60/7 62/20 65/15 59/18 60/7 62/20 65/15 59/18 60/7 62/20 65/15 59/18 60/7 62/20 65/15
 65/19 66/6 68/11 75/18 65/19 66/6 68/11 75/18 65/19 66/6 68/11 75/18 65/19 66/6 68/11 75/18
 94/15 94/15 94/15 94/15
wanted [10] wanted [10] wanted [10] wanted [10]  5/24 8/22 5/24 8/22 5/24 8/22 5/24 8/22
 53/10 56/6 62/8 62/9 63/11 53/10 56/6 62/8 62/9 63/11 53/10 56/6 62/8 62/9 63/11 53/10 56/6 62/8 62/9 63/11
 64/4 88/11 94/5 64/4 88/11 94/5 64/4 88/11 94/5 64/4 88/11 94/5
wants [1] wants [1] wants [1] wants [1]  14/13 14/13 14/13 14/13

was [112] was [112] was [112] was [112] 
wasn't [1] wasn't [1] wasn't [1] wasn't [1]  90/19 90/19 90/19 90/19
water [9] water [9] water [9] water [9]  11/13 21/21 29/9 11/13 21/21 29/9 11/13 21/21 29/9 11/13 21/21 29/9
 30/18 39/7 69/20 81/21 30/18 39/7 69/20 81/21 30/18 39/7 69/20 81/21 30/18 39/7 69/20 81/21
 84/4 85/11 84/4 85/11 84/4 85/11 84/4 85/11
way [16] way [16] way [16] way [16]  19/8 19/16 20/7 19/8 19/16 20/7 19/8 19/16 20/7 19/8 19/16 20/7
 29/2 29/19 35/21 36/22 29/2 29/19 35/21 36/22 29/2 29/19 35/21 36/22 29/2 29/19 35/21 36/22
 36/25 37/16 57/15 69/24 36/25 37/16 57/15 69/24 36/25 37/16 57/15 69/24 36/25 37/16 57/15 69/24
 70/20 76/15 80/6 94/16 70/20 76/15 80/6 94/16 70/20 76/15 80/6 94/16 70/20 76/15 80/6 94/16
 95/1 95/1 95/1 95/1
ways [4] ways [4] ways [4] ways [4]  27/8 37/6 50/24 27/8 37/6 50/24 27/8 37/6 50/24 27/8 37/6 50/24
 94/15 94/15 94/15 94/15
we [112] we [112] we [112] we [112] 
we'd [2] we'd [2] we'd [2] we'd [2]  4/3 65/4 4/3 65/4 4/3 65/4 4/3 65/4
we'll [24] we'll [24] we'll [24] we'll [24]  9/9 13/4 16/24 9/9 13/4 16/24 9/9 13/4 16/24 9/9 13/4 16/24
 17/11 17/17 17/22 17/23 17/11 17/17 17/22 17/23 17/11 17/17 17/22 17/23 17/11 17/17 17/22 17/23
 25/7 25/10 25/21 28/8 25/7 25/10 25/21 28/8 25/7 25/10 25/21 28/8 25/7 25/10 25/21 28/8
 28/18 37/17 50/16 60/13 28/18 37/17 50/16 60/13 28/18 37/17 50/16 60/13 28/18 37/17 50/16 60/13
 66/8 71/23 74/22 75/13 66/8 71/23 74/22 75/13 66/8 71/23 74/22 75/13 66/8 71/23 74/22 75/13
 77/25 79/25 80/9 80/21 77/25 79/25 80/9 80/21 77/25 79/25 80/9 80/21 77/25 79/25 80/9 80/21
 80/22 80/22 80/22 80/22
we're [15] we're [15] we're [15] we're [15]  5/25 6/8 7/16 5/25 6/8 7/16 5/25 6/8 7/16 5/25 6/8 7/16
 31/9 36/16 43/4 49/20 31/9 36/16 43/4 49/20 31/9 36/16 43/4 49/20 31/9 36/16 43/4 49/20
 49/21 49/22 49/23 49/24 49/21 49/22 49/23 49/24 49/21 49/22 49/23 49/24 49/21 49/22 49/23 49/24
 55/19 81/14 86/19 92/3 55/19 81/14 86/19 92/3 55/19 81/14 86/19 92/3 55/19 81/14 86/19 92/3
we've [14] we've [14] we've [14] we've [14]  8/24 11/14 8/24 11/14 8/24 11/14 8/24 11/14
 20/24 27/11 36/25 37/1 20/24 27/11 36/25 37/1 20/24 27/11 36/25 37/1 20/24 27/11 36/25 37/1
 38/6 47/21 52/15 52/15 38/6 47/21 52/15 52/15 38/6 47/21 52/15 52/15 38/6 47/21 52/15 52/15
 66/23 72/13 76/2 93/5 66/23 72/13 76/2 93/5 66/23 72/13 76/2 93/5 66/23 72/13 76/2 93/5
website [2] website [2] website [2] website [2]  73/13 73/15 73/13 73/15 73/13 73/15 73/13 73/15
weekend [4] weekend [4] weekend [4] weekend [4]  61/8 62/15 61/8 62/15 61/8 62/15 61/8 62/15
 62/16 66/8 62/16 66/8 62/16 66/8 62/16 66/8
Weeklies [1] Weeklies [1] Weeklies [1] Weeklies [1]  63/7 63/7 63/7 63/7
weekly [3] weekly [3] weekly [3] weekly [3]  61/10 63/11 61/10 63/11 61/10 63/11 61/10 63/11
 63/15 63/15 63/15 63/15
weigh [1] weigh [1] weigh [1] weigh [1]  10/23 10/23 10/23 10/23
welcome [1] welcome [1] welcome [1] welcome [1]  9/23 9/23 9/23 9/23
welfare [2] welfare [2] welfare [2] welfare [2]  11/2 12/21 11/2 12/21 11/2 12/21 11/2 12/21
well [36] well [36] well [36] well [36]  5/6 7/16 10/7 5/6 7/16 10/7 5/6 7/16 10/7 5/6 7/16 10/7
 10/21 11/5 12/5 12/9 12/21 10/21 11/5 12/5 12/9 12/21 10/21 11/5 12/5 12/9 12/21 10/21 11/5 12/5 12/9 12/21
 13/21 17/16 17/20 19/22 13/21 17/16 17/20 19/22 13/21 17/16 17/20 19/22 13/21 17/16 17/20 19/22
 20/21 22/18 23/11 24/21 20/21 22/18 23/11 24/21 20/21 22/18 23/11 24/21 20/21 22/18 23/11 24/21
 32/17 38/19 40/9 49/6 49/6 32/17 38/19 40/9 49/6 49/6 32/17 38/19 40/9 49/6 49/6 32/17 38/19 40/9 49/6 49/6
 58/7 59/5 60/17 66/11 70/3 58/7 59/5 60/17 66/11 70/3 58/7 59/5 60/17 66/11 70/3 58/7 59/5 60/17 66/11 70/3
 70/10 71/5 77/23 79/4 70/10 71/5 77/23 79/4 70/10 71/5 77/23 79/4 70/10 71/5 77/23 79/4
 80/13 81/24 87/5 89/23 80/13 81/24 87/5 89/23 80/13 81/24 87/5 89/23 80/13 81/24 87/5 89/23
 95/14 95/16 95/14 95/16 95/14 95/16 95/14 95/16
well-being [3] well-being [3] well-being [3] well-being [3]  12/5 12/9 12/5 12/9 12/5 12/9 12/5 12/9
 12/21 12/21 12/21 12/21
well-compensated [1] well-compensated [1] well-compensated [1] well-compensated [1]  49/6 49/6 49/6 49/6
wells [1] wells [1] wells [1] wells [1]  81/21 81/21 81/21 81/21
went [2] went [2] went [2] went [2]  33/3 71/20 33/3 71/20 33/3 71/20 33/3 71/20
were [39] were [39] were [39] were [39]  6/15 13/10 13/25 6/15 13/10 13/25 6/15 13/10 13/25 6/15 13/10 13/25
 14/2 14/3 14/5 14/7 14/8 14/2 14/3 14/5 14/7 14/8 14/2 14/3 14/5 14/7 14/8 14/2 14/3 14/5 14/7 14/8
 15/22 17/13 21/14 22/3 15/22 17/13 21/14 22/3 15/22 17/13 21/14 22/3 15/22 17/13 21/14 22/3
 22/14 39/17 41/23 44/10 22/14 39/17 41/23 44/10 22/14 39/17 41/23 44/10 22/14 39/17 41/23 44/10
 45/24 46/1 58/16 68/3 45/24 46/1 58/16 68/3 45/24 46/1 58/16 68/3 45/24 46/1 58/16 68/3
 70/15 73/17 73/22 73/25 70/15 73/17 73/22 73/25 70/15 73/17 73/22 73/25 70/15 73/17 73/22 73/25
 74/5 74/14 77/8 78/8 79/14 74/5 74/14 77/8 78/8 79/14 74/5 74/14 77/8 78/8 79/14 74/5 74/14 77/8 78/8 79/14
 79/18 81/16 81/16 87/2 79/18 81/16 81/16 87/2 79/18 81/16 81/16 87/2 79/18 81/16 81/16 87/2
 87/25 88/9 89/3 89/6 90/1 87/25 88/9 89/3 89/6 90/1 87/25 88/9 89/3 89/6 90/1 87/25 88/9 89/3 89/6 90/1
 92/7 92/7 92/7 92/7
weren't [2] weren't [2] weren't [2] weren't [2]  14/4 81/3 14/4 81/3 14/4 81/3 14/4 81/3
west [10] west [10] west [10] west [10]  27/23 27/24 28/5 27/23 27/24 28/5 27/23 27/24 28/5 27/23 27/24 28/5
 39/24 40/5 50/21 59/1 59/3 39/24 40/5 50/21 59/1 59/3 39/24 40/5 50/21 59/1 59/3 39/24 40/5 50/21 59/1 59/3
 68/20 71/22 68/20 71/22 68/20 71/22 68/20 71/22
Westerly [1] Westerly [1] Westerly [1] Westerly [1]  59/3 59/3 59/3 59/3
western [2] western [2] western [2] western [2]  19/14 19/15 19/14 19/15 19/14 19/15 19/14 19/15
what [41] what [41] what [41] what [41]  5/12 5/17 8/22 5/12 5/17 8/22 5/12 5/17 8/22 5/12 5/17 8/22
 10/22 13/19 14/4 14/23 10/22 13/19 14/4 14/23 10/22 13/19 14/4 14/23 10/22 13/19 14/4 14/23
 19/4 19/4 22/22 35/19 19/4 19/4 22/22 35/19 19/4 19/4 22/22 35/19 19/4 19/4 22/22 35/19
 37/13 39/10 39/12 42/10 37/13 39/10 39/12 42/10 37/13 39/10 39/12 42/10 37/13 39/10 39/12 42/10

 42/12 42/16 43/9 43/10 42/12 42/16 43/9 43/10 42/12 42/16 43/9 43/10 42/12 42/16 43/9 43/10
 44/7 48/22 51/2 51/3 51/25 44/7 48/22 51/2 51/3 51/25 44/7 48/22 51/2 51/3 51/25 44/7 48/22 51/2 51/3 51/25
 52/7 52/9 56/3 57/8 57/21 52/7 52/9 56/3 57/8 57/21 52/7 52/9 56/3 57/8 57/21 52/7 52/9 56/3 57/8 57/21
 60/21 65/4 67/17 75/20 60/21 65/4 67/17 75/20 60/21 65/4 67/17 75/20 60/21 65/4 67/17 75/20
 79/7 80/7 82/22 88/19 89/9 79/7 80/7 82/22 88/19 89/9 79/7 80/7 82/22 88/19 89/9 79/7 80/7 82/22 88/19 89/9
 89/21 90/22 91/9 89/21 90/22 91/9 89/21 90/22 91/9 89/21 90/22 91/9
what's [19] what's [19] what's [19] what's [19]  5/7 8/8 8/16 5/7 8/8 8/16 5/7 8/8 8/16 5/7 8/8 8/16
 42/8 43/5 52/7 52/8 52/8 42/8 43/5 52/7 52/8 52/8 42/8 43/5 52/7 52/8 52/8 42/8 43/5 52/7 52/8 52/8
 56/7 61/25 68/23 68/25 56/7 61/25 68/23 68/25 56/7 61/25 68/23 68/25 56/7 61/25 68/23 68/25
 69/18 72/14 78/14 79/17 69/18 72/14 78/14 79/17 69/18 72/14 78/14 79/17 69/18 72/14 78/14 79/17
 89/19 91/10 93/7 89/19 91/10 93/7 89/19 91/10 93/7 89/19 91/10 93/7
whatever [8] whatever [8] whatever [8] whatever [8]  5/18 25/16 5/18 25/16 5/18 25/16 5/18 25/16
 37/7 53/13 54/8 67/1 69/16 37/7 53/13 54/8 67/1 69/16 37/7 53/13 54/8 67/1 69/16 37/7 53/13 54/8 67/1 69/16
 92/19 92/19 92/19 92/19
when [10] when [10] when [10] when [10]  12/11 17/1 21/15 12/11 17/1 21/15 12/11 17/1 21/15 12/11 17/1 21/15
 35/17 40/2 49/20 71/24 35/17 40/2 49/20 71/24 35/17 40/2 49/20 71/24 35/17 40/2 49/20 71/24
 76/7 80/1 80/22 76/7 80/1 80/22 76/7 80/1 80/22 76/7 80/1 80/22
where [38] where [38] where [38] where [38]  4/21 5/13 16/23 4/21 5/13 16/23 4/21 5/13 16/23 4/21 5/13 16/23
 18/5 21/16 26/4 28/11 18/5 21/16 26/4 28/11 18/5 21/16 26/4 28/11 18/5 21/16 26/4 28/11
 28/20 30/17 32/17 33/2 28/20 30/17 32/17 33/2 28/20 30/17 32/17 33/2 28/20 30/17 32/17 33/2
 33/3 38/9 39/18 40/18 33/3 38/9 39/18 40/18 33/3 38/9 39/18 40/18 33/3 38/9 39/18 40/18
 40/19 48/18 51/21 52/6 40/19 48/18 51/21 52/6 40/19 48/18 51/21 52/6 40/19 48/18 51/21 52/6
 53/7 54/5 54/24 54/25 55/5 53/7 54/5 54/24 54/25 55/5 53/7 54/5 54/24 54/25 55/5 53/7 54/5 54/24 54/25 55/5
 56/10 57/4 57/11 58/3 56/10 57/4 57/11 58/3 56/10 57/4 57/11 58/3 56/10 57/4 57/11 58/3
 59/18 72/5 72/19 75/15 59/18 72/5 72/19 75/15 59/18 72/5 72/19 75/15 59/18 72/5 72/19 75/15
 77/19 77/20 82/1 87/4 77/19 77/20 82/1 87/4 77/19 77/20 82/1 87/4 77/19 77/20 82/1 87/4
 94/11 94/12 94/11 94/12 94/11 94/12 94/11 94/12
whereas [2] whereas [2] whereas [2] whereas [2]  48/12 65/10 48/12 65/10 48/12 65/10 48/12 65/10
whether [23] whether [23] whether [23] whether [23]  15/11 17/7 15/11 17/7 15/11 17/7 15/11 17/7
 20/8 20/8 20/10 20/10 20/8 20/8 20/10 20/10 20/8 20/8 20/10 20/10 20/8 20/8 20/10 20/10
 31/20 32/23 32/23 36/3 31/20 32/23 32/23 36/3 31/20 32/23 32/23 36/3 31/20 32/23 32/23 36/3
 37/6 37/7 41/10 41/11 52/4 37/6 37/7 41/10 41/11 52/4 37/6 37/7 41/10 41/11 52/4 37/6 37/7 41/10 41/11 52/4
 62/3 64/9 65/3 66/20 74/18 62/3 64/9 65/3 66/20 74/18 62/3 64/9 65/3 66/20 74/18 62/3 64/9 65/3 66/20 74/18
 83/4 83/5 83/7 83/4 83/5 83/7 83/4 83/5 83/7 83/4 83/5 83/7
which [72] which [72] which [72] which [72]  6/15 11/2 12/10 6/15 11/2 12/10 6/15 11/2 12/10 6/15 11/2 12/10
 13/10 15/6 16/20 18/17 13/10 15/6 16/20 18/17 13/10 15/6 16/20 18/17 13/10 15/6 16/20 18/17
 22/6 22/24 23/5 23/8 23/14 22/6 22/24 23/5 23/8 23/14 22/6 22/24 23/5 23/8 23/14 22/6 22/24 23/5 23/8 23/14
 24/11 24/14 24/20 24/20 24/11 24/14 24/20 24/20 24/11 24/14 24/20 24/20 24/11 24/14 24/20 24/20
 25/5 25/10 26/15 27/8 25/5 25/10 26/15 27/8 25/5 25/10 26/15 27/8 25/5 25/10 26/15 27/8
 27/23 28/6 29/16 30/1 27/23 28/6 29/16 30/1 27/23 28/6 29/16 30/1 27/23 28/6 29/16 30/1
 33/13 37/17 38/7 39/13 33/13 37/17 38/7 39/13 33/13 37/17 38/7 39/13 33/13 37/17 38/7 39/13
 40/8 41/23 42/10 43/23 40/8 41/23 42/10 43/23 40/8 41/23 42/10 43/23 40/8 41/23 42/10 43/23
 44/4 44/11 45/24 45/25 44/4 44/11 45/24 45/25 44/4 44/11 45/24 45/25 44/4 44/11 45/24 45/25
 46/23 47/19 55/17 57/23 46/23 47/19 55/17 57/23 46/23 47/19 55/17 57/23 46/23 47/19 55/17 57/23
 58/9 59/7 61/8 62/5 68/23 58/9 59/7 61/8 62/5 68/23 58/9 59/7 61/8 62/5 68/23 58/9 59/7 61/8 62/5 68/23
 69/1 69/1 69/3 69/24 71/9 69/1 69/1 69/3 69/24 71/9 69/1 69/1 69/3 69/24 71/9 69/1 69/1 69/3 69/24 71/9
 72/6 72/14 74/25 75/10 72/6 72/14 74/25 75/10 72/6 72/14 74/25 75/10 72/6 72/14 74/25 75/10
 76/3 77/9 77/10 79/23 76/3 77/9 77/10 79/23 76/3 77/9 77/10 79/23 76/3 77/9 77/10 79/23
 79/23 84/11 85/19 86/6 79/23 84/11 85/19 86/6 79/23 84/11 85/19 86/6 79/23 84/11 85/19 86/6
 88/9 88/25 90/4 90/9 90/14 88/9 88/25 90/4 90/9 90/14 88/9 88/25 90/4 90/9 90/14 88/9 88/25 90/4 90/9 90/14
 91/23 92/9 92/13 92/14 91/23 92/9 92/13 92/14 91/23 92/9 92/13 92/14 91/23 92/9 92/13 92/14
 93/8 93/8 93/8 93/8
while [2] while [2] while [2] while [2]  25/1 84/6 25/1 84/6 25/1 84/6 25/1 84/6
White [12] White [12] White [12] White [12]  59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23 59/25 61/23
 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1 64/8 64/10 64/17 65/1
 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13 65/16 65/23 66/2 66/13
 67/20 68/2 67/20 68/2 67/20 68/2 67/20 68/2
White Sands [9] White Sands [9] White Sands [9] White Sands [9]  61/23 64/8 61/23 64/8 61/23 64/8 61/23 64/8
 64/10 64/17 65/16 65/23 64/10 64/17 65/16 65/23 64/10 64/17 65/16 65/23 64/10 64/17 65/16 65/23
 66/2 66/13 67/20 66/2 66/13 67/20 66/2 66/13 67/20 66/2 66/13 67/20
who [2] who [2] who [2] who [2]  14/1 61/3 14/1 61/3 14/1 61/3 14/1 61/3
whole [33] whole [33] whole [33] whole [33]  4/17 4/20 14/16 4/17 4/20 14/16 4/17 4/20 14/16 4/17 4/20 14/16
 21/1 26/2 26/5 31/25 42/19 21/1 26/2 26/5 31/25 42/19 21/1 26/2 26/5 31/25 42/19 21/1 26/2 26/5 31/25 42/19
 45/2 45/3 45/7 45/8 45/11 45/2 45/3 45/7 45/8 45/11 45/2 45/3 45/7 45/8 45/11 45/2 45/3 45/7 45/8 45/11
 45/14 46/12 46/14 47/5 45/14 46/12 46/14 47/5 45/14 46/12 46/14 47/5 45/14 46/12 46/14 47/5
 47/7 48/18 55/19 60/12 47/7 48/18 55/19 60/12 47/7 48/18 55/19 60/12 47/7 48/18 55/19 60/12
 72/3 75/8 76/2 76/23 78/25 72/3 75/8 76/2 76/23 78/25 72/3 75/8 76/2 76/23 78/25 72/3 75/8 76/2 76/23 78/25
 80/14 83/21 84/9 85/16 80/14 83/21 84/9 85/16 80/14 83/21 84/9 85/16 80/14 83/21 84/9 85/16
 89/7 89/17 90/6 89/7 89/17 90/6 89/7 89/17 90/6 89/7 89/17 90/6
why [6] why [6] why [6] why [6]  14/7 20/2 29/23 14/7 20/2 29/23 14/7 20/2 29/23 14/7 20/2 29/23
 41/8 81/3 89/19 41/8 81/3 89/19 41/8 81/3 89/19 41/8 81/3 89/19
wide [7] wide [7] wide [7] wide [7]  61/22 76/23 84/9 61/22 76/23 84/9 61/22 76/23 84/9 61/22 76/23 84/9



WWWW
wide... [4] wide... [4] wide... [4] wide... [4]  84/9 85/17 84/9 85/17 84/9 85/17 84/9 85/17
 87/14 92/22 87/14 92/22 87/14 92/22 87/14 92/22
Wiegartner [1] Wiegartner [1] Wiegartner [1] Wiegartner [1]  1/15 1/15 1/15 1/15
will [14] will [14] will [14] will [14]  6/18 11/8 11/18 6/18 11/8 11/18 6/18 11/8 11/18 6/18 11/8 11/18
 12/23 13/3 18/7 23/18 12/23 13/3 18/7 23/18 12/23 13/3 18/7 23/18 12/23 13/3 18/7 23/18
 24/11 25/15 43/15 73/9 24/11 25/15 43/15 73/9 24/11 25/15 43/15 73/9 24/11 25/15 43/15 73/9
 78/11 95/9 95/14 78/11 95/9 95/14 78/11 95/9 95/14 78/11 95/9 95/14
wind [3] wind [3] wind [3] wind [3]  36/5 36/7 75/1 36/5 36/7 75/1 36/5 36/7 75/1 36/5 36/7 75/1
Winward [1] Winward [1] Winward [1] Winward [1]  1/12 1/12 1/12 1/12
Wiser [1] Wiser [1] Wiser [1] Wiser [1]  2/13 2/13 2/13 2/13
within [65] within [65] within [65] within [65]  15/7 15/8 16/9 15/7 15/8 16/9 15/7 15/8 16/9 15/7 15/8 16/9
 16/22 22/1 22/2 22/18 16/22 22/1 22/2 22/18 16/22 22/1 22/2 22/18 16/22 22/1 22/2 22/18
 24/19 27/10 30/2 31/15 24/19 27/10 30/2 31/15 24/19 27/10 30/2 31/15 24/19 27/10 30/2 31/15
 31/19 32/10 32/15 33/25 31/19 32/10 32/15 33/25 31/19 32/10 32/15 33/25 31/19 32/10 32/15 33/25
 34/1 34/19 34/24 35/5 34/1 34/19 34/24 35/5 34/1 34/19 34/24 35/5 34/1 34/19 34/24 35/5
 35/14 35/15 40/23 43/9 35/14 35/15 40/23 43/9 35/14 35/15 40/23 43/9 35/14 35/15 40/23 43/9
 44/22 46/2 46/10 46/16 44/22 46/2 46/10 46/16 44/22 46/2 46/10 46/16 44/22 46/2 46/10 46/16
 46/21 47/4 50/25 53/11 46/21 47/4 50/25 53/11 46/21 47/4 50/25 53/11 46/21 47/4 50/25 53/11
 53/12 53/25 55/12 55/16 53/12 53/25 55/12 55/16 53/12 53/25 55/12 55/16 53/12 53/25 55/12 55/16
 56/18 56/18 56/22 57/6 56/18 56/18 56/22 57/6 56/18 56/18 56/22 57/6 56/18 56/18 56/22 57/6
 57/6 57/15 57/16 57/16 57/6 57/15 57/16 57/16 57/6 57/15 57/16 57/16 57/6 57/15 57/16 57/16
 58/6 58/19 58/19 58/22 58/6 58/19 58/19 58/22 58/6 58/19 58/19 58/22 58/6 58/19 58/19 58/22
 58/22 60/17 79/21 79/22 58/22 60/17 79/21 79/22 58/22 60/17 79/21 79/22 58/22 60/17 79/21 79/22
 81/10 82/4 82/25 83/3 83/4 81/10 82/4 82/25 83/3 83/4 81/10 82/4 82/25 83/3 83/4 81/10 82/4 82/25 83/3 83/4
 83/4 83/5 83/12 83/15 83/4 83/5 83/12 83/15 83/4 83/5 83/12 83/15 83/4 83/5 83/12 83/15
 86/10 90/18 93/21 94/7 86/10 90/18 93/21 94/7 86/10 90/18 93/21 94/7 86/10 90/18 93/21 94/7
 94/9 94/9 94/9 94/9
without [8] without [8] without [8] without [8]  15/24 26/13 15/24 26/13 15/24 26/13 15/24 26/13
 27/4 27/4 29/21 34/9 37/14 27/4 27/4 29/21 34/9 37/14 27/4 27/4 29/21 34/9 37/14 27/4 27/4 29/21 34/9 37/14
 90/22 90/22 90/22 90/22
WITNESS [1] WITNESS [1] WITNESS [1] WITNESS [1]  3/2 3/2 3/2 3/2
witnesses [5] witnesses [5] witnesses [5] witnesses [5]  8/25 14/17 8/25 14/17 8/25 14/17 8/25 14/17
 14/17 14/18 14/25 14/17 14/18 14/25 14/17 14/18 14/25 14/17 14/18 14/25
won't [1] won't [1] won't [1] won't [1]  87/21 87/21 87/21 87/21
Woodbridge [11] Woodbridge [11] Woodbridge [11] Woodbridge [11]  32/6 32/8 32/6 32/8 32/6 32/8 32/6 32/8
 32/8 32/10 32/10 32/11 32/8 32/10 32/10 32/11 32/8 32/10 32/10 32/11 32/8 32/10 32/10 32/11
 32/16 32/18 32/20 33/1 32/16 32/18 32/20 33/1 32/16 32/18 32/20 33/1 32/16 32/18 32/20 33/1
 40/8 40/8 40/8 40/8
work [15] work [15] work [15] work [15]  11/4 20/4 20/18 11/4 20/4 20/18 11/4 20/4 20/18 11/4 20/4 20/18
 20/19 37/4 38/7 38/23 46/8 20/19 37/4 38/7 38/23 46/8 20/19 37/4 38/7 38/23 46/8 20/19 37/4 38/7 38/23 46/8
 52/1 54/12 55/18 57/15 52/1 54/12 55/18 57/15 52/1 54/12 55/18 57/15 52/1 54/12 55/18 57/15
 70/19 74/23 81/7 70/19 74/23 81/7 70/19 74/23 81/7 70/19 74/23 81/7
worked [2] worked [2] worked [2] worked [2]  5/3 37/1 5/3 37/1 5/3 37/1 5/3 37/1
workers [1] workers [1] workers [1] workers [1]  22/14 22/14 22/14 22/14
working [3] working [3] working [3] working [3]  22/14 45/25 22/14 45/25 22/14 45/25 22/14 45/25
 57/23 57/23 57/23 57/23
would [43] would [43] would [43] would [43]  5/10 5/14 5/14 5/10 5/14 5/14 5/10 5/14 5/14 5/10 5/14 5/14
 12/8 12/16 12/24 13/13 12/8 12/16 12/24 13/13 12/8 12/16 12/24 13/13 12/8 12/16 12/24 13/13
 19/10 22/8 36/5 36/6 37/22 19/10 22/8 36/5 36/6 37/22 19/10 22/8 36/5 36/6 37/22 19/10 22/8 36/5 36/6 37/22
 42/25 43/1 45/18 46/8 42/25 43/1 45/18 46/8 42/25 43/1 45/18 46/8 42/25 43/1 45/18 46/8
 46/24 47/1 49/1 49/15 46/24 47/1 49/1 49/15 46/24 47/1 49/1 49/15 46/24 47/1 49/1 49/15
 51/21 61/14 62/10 64/22 51/21 61/14 62/10 64/22 51/21 61/14 62/10 64/22 51/21 61/14 62/10 64/22
 64/23 65/2 65/3 65/13 64/23 65/2 65/3 65/13 64/23 65/2 65/3 65/13 64/23 65/2 65/3 65/13
 65/24 66/1 66/1 66/4 66/21 65/24 66/1 66/1 66/4 66/21 65/24 66/1 66/1 66/4 66/21 65/24 66/1 66/1 66/4 66/21
 69/15 70/14 70/14 70/16 69/15 70/14 70/14 70/16 69/15 70/14 70/14 70/16 69/15 70/14 70/14 70/16
 72/11 72/19 76/11 81/17 72/11 72/19 76/11 81/17 72/11 72/19 76/11 81/17 72/11 72/19 76/11 81/17
 82/5 92/1 82/5 92/1 82/5 92/1 82/5 92/1
wouldn't [2] wouldn't [2] wouldn't [2] wouldn't [2]  33/21 62/12 33/21 62/12 33/21 62/12 33/21 62/12
wrapping [1] wrapping [1] wrapping [1] wrapping [1]  49/17 49/17 49/17 49/17
wrestle [1] wrestle [1] wrestle [1] wrestle [1]  42/9 42/9 42/9 42/9
writing [1] writing [1] writing [1] writing [1]  88/23 88/23 88/23 88/23
wrong [1] wrong [1] wrong [1] wrong [1]  54/19 54/19 54/19 54/19

YYYY
Yeah [1] Yeah [1] Yeah [1] Yeah [1]  38/12 38/12 38/12 38/12
year [2] year [2] year [2] year [2]  44/4 62/23 44/4 62/23 44/4 62/23 44/4 62/23
years [9] years [9] years [9] years [9]  17/2 17/4 17/5 17/2 17/4 17/5 17/2 17/4 17/5 17/2 17/4 17/5
 20/18 28/10 44/6 45/25 20/18 28/10 44/6 45/25 20/18 28/10 44/6 45/25 20/18 28/10 44/6 45/25
 63/1 82/14 63/1 82/14 63/1 82/14 63/1 82/14
Yersonson [1] Yersonson [1] Yersonson [1] Yersonson [1]  59/13 59/13 59/13 59/13

yes [9] yes [9] yes [9] yes [9]  4/10 5/7 5/7 5/8 4/10 5/7 5/7 5/8 4/10 5/7 5/7 5/8 4/10 5/7 5/7 5/8
 5/16 6/9 6/10 6/20 60/24 5/16 6/9 6/10 6/20 60/24 5/16 6/9 6/10 6/20 60/24 5/16 6/9 6/10 6/20 60/24
York [4] York [4] York [4] York [4]  51/9 51/11 52/1 51/9 51/11 52/1 51/9 51/11 52/1 51/9 51/11 52/1
 52/3 52/3 52/3 52/3
you [240] you [240] you [240] you [240] 
you'd [1] you'd [1] you'd [1] you'd [1]  92/6 92/6 92/6 92/6
you'll [2] you'll [2] you'll [2] you'll [2]  9/15 19/2 9/15 19/2 9/15 19/2 9/15 19/2
you're [18] you're [18] you're [18] you're [18]  8/19 11/9 8/19 11/9 8/19 11/9 8/19 11/9
 20/13 31/8 36/21 37/20 20/13 31/8 36/21 37/20 20/13 31/8 36/21 37/20 20/13 31/8 36/21 37/20
 51/16 52/1 52/2 52/6 52/10 51/16 52/1 52/2 52/6 52/10 51/16 52/1 52/2 52/6 52/10 51/16 52/1 52/2 52/6 52/10
 53/20 57/23 62/23 62/25 53/20 57/23 62/23 62/25 53/20 57/23 62/23 62/25 53/20 57/23 62/23 62/25
 66/20 67/23 87/12 66/20 67/23 87/12 66/20 67/23 87/12 66/20 67/23 87/12
you've [25] you've [25] you've [25] you've [25]  19/20 19/22 19/20 19/22 19/20 19/22 19/20 19/22
 21/1 25/14 26/19 26/20 21/1 25/14 26/19 26/20 21/1 25/14 26/19 26/20 21/1 25/14 26/19 26/20
 28/23 30/12 31/17 34/14 28/23 30/12 31/17 34/14 28/23 30/12 31/17 34/14 28/23 30/12 31/17 34/14
 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/19 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/19 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/19 34/15 34/17 34/19 34/19
 36/17 37/13 55/24 56/4 36/17 37/13 55/24 56/4 36/17 37/13 55/24 56/4 36/17 37/13 55/24 56/4
 58/10 58/24 59/23 80/4 58/10 58/24 59/23 80/4 58/10 58/24 59/23 80/4 58/10 58/24 59/23 80/4
 80/5 80/7 83/21 80/5 80/7 83/21 80/5 80/7 83/21 80/5 80/7 83/21
your [47] your [47] your [47] your [47]  7/17 10/9 10/17 7/17 10/9 10/17 7/17 10/9 10/17 7/17 10/9 10/17
 10/23 10/24 10/25 18/3 10/23 10/24 10/25 18/3 10/23 10/24 10/25 18/3 10/23 10/24 10/25 18/3
 19/8 19/12 20/1 20/14 19/8 19/12 20/1 20/14 19/8 19/12 20/1 20/14 19/8 19/12 20/1 20/14
 20/15 21/22 24/1 24/4 20/15 21/22 24/1 24/4 20/15 21/22 24/1 24/4 20/15 21/22 24/1 24/4
 24/25 25/16 25/19 26/20 24/25 25/16 25/19 26/20 24/25 25/16 25/19 26/20 24/25 25/16 25/19 26/20
 29/3 37/3 37/14 37/14 29/3 37/3 37/14 37/14 29/3 37/3 37/14 37/14 29/3 37/3 37/14 37/14
 37/15 37/23 42/3 48/9 37/15 37/23 42/3 48/9 37/15 37/23 42/3 48/9 37/15 37/23 42/3 48/9
 51/21 51/23 53/24 53/25 51/21 51/23 53/24 53/25 51/21 51/23 53/24 53/25 51/21 51/23 53/24 53/25
 55/23 56/4 57/8 78/5 78/6 55/23 56/4 57/8 78/5 78/6 55/23 56/4 57/8 78/5 78/6 55/23 56/4 57/8 78/5 78/6
 78/9 79/1 79/7 79/11 79/14 78/9 79/1 79/7 79/11 79/14 78/9 79/1 79/7 79/11 79/14 78/9 79/1 79/7 79/11 79/14
 79/18 79/22 80/6 80/19 79/18 79/22 80/6 80/19 79/18 79/22 80/6 80/19 79/18 79/22 80/6 80/19
 80/24 82/13 80/24 82/13 80/24 82/13 80/24 82/13
yourself [1] yourself [1] yourself [1] yourself [1]  56/3 56/3 56/3 56/3
youth [1] youth [1] youth [1] youth [1]  60/5 60/5 60/5 60/5
ysubmitted [1] ysubmitted [1] ysubmitted [1] ysubmitted [1]  89/1 89/1 89/1 89/1

ZZZZ
zero [3] zero [3] zero [3] zero [3]  45/24 91/11 91/21 45/24 91/11 91/21 45/24 91/11 91/21 45/24 91/11 91/21
zip [5] zip [5] zip [5] zip [5]  34/21 35/10 35/11 34/21 35/10 35/11 34/21 35/10 35/11 34/21 35/10 35/11
 35/11 35/14 35/11 35/14 35/11 35/14 35/11 35/14
zone [3] zone [3] zone [3] zone [3]  4/18 4/20 94/13 4/18 4/20 94/13 4/18 4/20 94/13 4/18 4/20 94/13
zoned [1] zoned [1] zoned [1] zoned [1]  92/16 92/16 92/16 92/16
zones [1] zones [1] zones [1] zones [1]  83/25 83/25 83/25 83/25
zoning [11] zoning [11] zoning [11] zoning [11]  10/20 37/7 10/20 37/7 10/20 37/7 10/20 37/7
 74/4 78/6 81/13 82/4 82/6 74/4 78/6 81/13 82/4 82/6 74/4 78/6 81/13 82/4 82/6 74/4 78/6 81/13 82/4 82/6
 86/10 87/1 87/8 92/15 86/10 87/1 87/8 92/15 86/10 87/1 87/8 92/15 86/10 87/1 87/8 92/15


